
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 

August 22, 2023 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, August 22, 2023 6:30 PM 
 

Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor 

 

YK Chalamcherla, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember 

 
AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Rohrbough, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Presentation from Assemblyman Josh Hoover of Grant Funds for the Johnny Cash Trail Art 
Project 

2. Receive information from the Parks and Recreation Department regarding the Adopt a Trail 
Program 

3. Presentation from Sacramento Ronald McDonald House Charities regarding their September 9, 
2023 “Red Shoe Crawl” Fundraising Event in Historic Folsom 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


3 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

4. Approval of July 25, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 

5. Resolution No. 11084 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Tesla for the Purchase of Two Police Vehicles 

6. Resolution No. 11085 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Folsom Lake Ford for the Purchase of Three Police Vehicles 

7. Resolution No. 11086 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Change Order with McGuire and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma 
Street Friction Enhancement Project (Contract 174-21 23-015) and Appropriation of Funds 

8. Resolution No. 11087 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC. to Purchase Six Solid Waste 
Collection Vehicles 

9. Resolution No. 11088 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract Change 
Order No. 1 with Mozingo Construction, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 23-020) for the Construction of 
the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP)  

10. Resolution No. 11091 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Consultant and 
Professional Services Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group for Preparation of the Central 
Business District Master Plan 

11. Resolution No. 11092 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the First 
Amendment to the Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 
(Russell Ranch) 

12. Resolution No.  11095 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc. for the Trader’s Lane Parking Lot 
Improvement Project and Appropriation of Funds 

13. Resolution No. 11097 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of 
Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Management Association 
(FPMA) 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

14. Resolution No. 11094 – A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10418 and Adopting an Updated 
Fee Schedule for the Ambulance Cost Recovery Program Provided by the Fire Department 

15. Resolution No. 11096 – A Resolution Adopting the August 2023 Adjustment for the Folsom Plan 
Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and Setting the Updated Amount of the SPIF Fees 

OLD BUSINESS: 

16. Resolution No. 11090 - A Resolution Authorizing the Formation of the Central Business District 
Master Plan Citizens Advisory Committee 

17. Resolution No. 11089 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Water Systems Consulting, Inc. for the City of Folsom Water Vision and Appropriation of 
Funds 

NEW BUSINESS: 

18. Resolution No. 11093 – A Resolution of the City Council Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an 
Amendment to the Employment Agreement for the City Manager 

Page 3



4 

COUNCIL REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

Page 4

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RE,COMMENDATION / COI]NCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council receive and accept grant funds from Assemblyman
Josh Hoover in the amount of $425,000 to support the Johnny Cash Trail Art Experience -
Cash's Pick No. 2.

Respectfully submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation from Assemblyman Josh Hoover of Grant Funds for
the Johnny Cash Trail Art Project

FROM: City Clerk's Department

1

Page 5

08/22/2023 Item No.1.



This page intenti"onolly left blsnk
to focilitate double- sided printing .

CITY OF

FOLSOl\{
DI9TIi.ICTIVE BY NATURE

Page 6

08/22/2023 Item No.1.



,t,'{_f tr"f+{j}F .

I'L 3:1r€rtil rl- ti*41't!

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

Parks & Facilities Manager Chris O'Keefe will present the City Council with a presentation

regarding the history and future of the Adopt-A-Trail Program.

Submitted,

Kelly Gonzalez, Parks & Recreation Director

MEETING DATE: 8t2212023

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentatrons

SUBJECT: Receive information from the Parks and Recreation Department
regarding the Adopt a Trail Program

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

1

Page 7

08/22/2023 Item No.2.



This page intenti.onally left blank
to facilitote double- sided printing .

CITY OF

FOLSO1r{
DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

Page 8

08/22/2023 Item No.2.



I { +.1 ::{ i-} :\':i
i, _..:::J:t.g ir ritr tl

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

Senior Director of Community Relations Stacey Hodge, Ronald McDonald House Charities,
will make a presentation regarding their upcoming fundraising event in the Historic District.

Respectfully submiued,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation from Sacramento Ronald McDonald House
Charities regarding their September 9, 2023 "Red Shoe Crawl"
Fundraising Event in Historic Folsom

FROM: City Clerk's Department

1

Page 9

08/22/2023 Item No.3.



This page intenti.onally left blCInk

to facilitote double- sided printing .

CIT Y OF

FOLS()l\{
DISTINCTIVE EY NATURE

Page 10

08/22/2023 Item No.3.



Book 77 Page 132
Folsom City Council

July 25,2023

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, July 25, 2023 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm with Mayor Rosario Rodriguez
presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Vice Mayor
Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake
Parks and Recreation Manager Brad Nelson
Revenue Services Supervisor Elizabeth Hanna
Landscaping and Lighting Manager Zach Perras
Community Development Director Pam Johns

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that there was an amended staff report for item 10 and

additional information for item 12.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by City Council Page 11

08/22/2023 Item No.4.



Book77 Page 133
Folsom City Council

July 25,2023

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speaker addressed the City Council

Robert Dresser regarding lawsuits

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. Folsom Water - A Presentation Detailing the City's Water Rights, Contracts, Supplies, and

Demands for Current and Future Water Customers

Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake made a presentation and responded to
questions from the City Council.

CONSENT LENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one

motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

2. Approval of June 27 ,2023 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

3. Approval of July 11,2023 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Resolution No. 11 071 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction
Agreement with Pacific Excavation, lnc for the Highway Safety lmprovements Projects, Project
PW22O2, at Various Locations Throughout the City as ldentified in the Local Road Safety Plan

5. Resolution No. 11 077 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 6

to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for
Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

6. pulled for comment

7 . Resolution No. 1 1080 - A Resolution Authorizing Submission of Folsom Transportation
Development Act Claim for Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities Fiscal Year 2023-24 to the
Sacramento Area Council of Governments

8. pulled for comment

9. pulled for comment

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, to approve
items 2-5 and 7 of the Consent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s): Rohrbough, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Rodriguez
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by City Council
Page 12

08/22/2023 Item No.4.



Book77 Page 134
Folsom City Council

July 25,2023

GONSENT GALENDAR ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION:

6. Resolution No. 1 1079 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction
Agreement with Golden Bay Fence Plus lron Works, lnc. for the Folsom Zoo Perimeter Fence

Project and Appropriation of Funds

Councilmember Sarah Aquino pulled the item to clarify details of the project. Parks and Recreation
Planning Manager Brad Nelson provided clarification.

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor YK Ghalamcherla, to approve
Resolution No. 11079.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

8. Resolution No. 11081 - A Resolution Accepting the Grant Award from the Regional Active

Transportation Program for the Folsom-Placerville Rail Trail Gap Closure Project and

Appropriation of Funds

This item was pulled for comment by Max Hoffstadt. Councilmember Sarah Aquino asked for
clarification. Parks and Recreation Planning Manager Brad Nelson provided clarification.

The following speaker addressed the City Council

Max Hoffstadt

Motion by Councitmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor YK Ghalamcherla, to approve
Resolution No. 11081.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

Gouncilmember(s): Rohrbough, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Rodriguez
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski
Councilmember(s): None

Gouncilmember(s): Rohrbough, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Rodriguez
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

g. Resolution No. 1 1083 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement for
Design Consulting Services with M. Neils Engineering, lnc. for an Electric Vehicle Charging

System at the Corporation Yard

Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla asked that more details be provided in future staff repofts.

Motion by Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, second by Councilmember Sarah Aquino, to approve
Resolution No. 11083.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by City Council Page 13

08/22/2023 Item No.4.



Book77 Page'135
Folsom City Council

July 25,2023

Motion carried with the following roll call vote

Councilmember(s): Rohrbough, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Rodriguez
Gouncilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PUBLIC HEARING:

10. Resolution No. 11078 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving and
Confirming the Report of Delinquent Utilities Charges and Requesting Sacramento County to
Collect Such Charges on the Tax Roll

Revenue Supervisor Elizabeth Hanna made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

Mayor Rosario Rodriguez opened the public hearing. Hearing no speakers, the public hearing was
closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor YK Ghalamcherla, to approve
Resolution No. 11078.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s): Rohrbough, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Rodriguez
Councilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

11. Resolution No. 11082 - A Resolution Approving the Final Engineer's Report for the Following
Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2Q23-2024 American River Canyon North,
American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks,
Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3,

Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge ll/Reflections ll, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2,
Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie
Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook,
Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River
Canyon ll, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates
South, and Willow Springs

Landscaping and Lighting Manager Zach Perras made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council.

Mayor Rosario Rodriguez opened the public hearing. Hearing no speakers, the public hearing was
closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor YK Ghalamcherla, to approve
Resolution No. 11082.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by City Council
Page 14

08/22/2023 Item No.4.



Book77 Page 136
Folsom City Council

July 25,2023

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

Councilmember(s): Rohrbough, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Rodriguez
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski
Councilmember(s): None

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

NEW BUSINESS:

12. Consideration of Establishment of Community Priorities Advisory Committee and Direction to
Staff

City Manager Elaine Andersen made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council

The City Council discussed the possibility of forming a committee. Clarification was provided by City
Manager Elaine Andersen and Community Development Director Pam Johns.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Hitha Varganti
2. Bruce Cline
3. Robert Goss

The City Council continued discussing the feasibility of a committee

Motion by Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to bring the item back for City Council approval to
formalize the parameters of a Community Priorities Advisory Gommittee.

Motion failed for lack of a second.

GOUNCIL REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Councilmember Sarah Aquino requested future items for a status of ARPA funds and an update of the
SeeClickFix program.

Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla requested an item from the Community Development Department
regarding their workload and processing time. Councilmember Anna Rohrbough added she would like
a presentation regarding what is being done in the department behind the scenes including business
development.

Mayor Rosario Rodriguez asked for a presentation from Choose Folsom regarding their recent
Economic Development Study Mission.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by City Council
Page 15

08/22/2023 Item No.4.



Book77 Page 137
Folsom City Council

July 25,2023

CITY MANA R REPORTS

City Manager Elaine Andersen announced the following: a four-month pipeline construction project on

Folsom Boulevard, the Library eliminating late fees, National Night Out, 1Oth Annual Community Service
Day and she gave a reminder of the August City Council Recess.

COUNCIL GOMMENTS:

Councilmember Anna Rohrbough commented regarding the Neighbors Helping Seniors program. She
thanked everyone who reached out to her regarding the loss in her family.

Councilmember Sarah Aquino commented regarding Parks Makes Life Better and her visit to Econome
Park. She suggested that the library loan out bocce ball equipment. She discussed attending an open
house at the Toll Brothers clubhouse.

Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla commented regarding Police Captain Eric Adams' retirement. He

thanked staff regarding water rebates and utility delinquencies.

Mayor Rosario Rodriguez commented regarding an economic development study mission trip to Austin
Texas, National Night Out and thanked speakers Hitha Varganti and Max Hoffstadt who spoke at the
meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Rosario Rodriguez
adjourned the meeting at 9:09 pm.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by City Council Page 16

08/22/2023 Item No.4.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 1 1084 - A Resolution
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Tesla for the Purchase of Two
Police Vehicles for department use.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom strives to provide staff with mechanically sound, efficient, and safe

vehicles. The City of Folsom and the Police Department are also committed to finding
opportunities to effect positive impacts on public health and air quality. Our vision is to be a

premier law enforcement agency, including through technological advances. The all-electric
zero-emission Tesla has proven to be a leader in technological advancements with their
vehicles and the technology they possess, which aligns with the vision of the Police
Department.

California has a mandate that all new cars and light trucks sold in the state by 2035 be zero-

emission vehicles. This includes vehicles powered by batteries. The state also has a goal of 5

million zero-emission vehicles on the roads by 2030 and 250,000 electric vehicle charging
stations by 2025.

1

MEETING DATE: 8122/2023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No.l1084 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Tesla for the Purchase

of Two Police Vehicles

F'ROM: Police Department

POLICY / RULE

Page 17

08/22/2023 Item No.5.



Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code requires that contracts in excess of $70,952
be awarded by the City Council.

Section 2.36.140 of the Folsom Municipal Code requires a survey of available sources to

determine whether there is only one source.

ANALYSIS

The Police Department does not currently own any zero-emission electric vehicles. The
reduced initial cost, efficiency, zero emissions, reliability, and reduced maintenance costs

compared to other vehicles makes them a viable fleet option. In addition, the Tesla is

designed to be one of the safest vehicles on the road earning a five-star rating in every
category and sub-category from the National Highway Transportation Safety Administration
(t{HTSA).

Tesla is becoming an industry standard for many law enforcement agencies in California,
including several in the region.

The Police Department intends to assess the suitability of Tesla for future department use for
as many fleet vehicles as possible. The Police Department currently has several hybrid patrol
vehicles. However, this will be the first all-electric vehicle the Police Department will own.

SOLE SOURCE

Tesla has been widely recognized as the leader in electric vehicles and technology; therefore,
the Police Department is seeking Tesla vehicles. Tesla is the sole source of manufacture and

is sold exclusively through Tesla.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Fiscal Year2023-24Budgetwas adopted and includes $500,000 for Police Department
vehicles. The two Tesla vehicles we are seeking to purchase will total $108,838.28. It
should be noted there are federal and state rebates that maybe applicable. There are adequate

budgeted funds to cover the cost of the vehicles. Tesla periodically adjusts pricing and

available options. Tesla has updated pricing across all models over the past 3 quarters. As
for forecasted delivery time, the estimate has the potential to adjust.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 1 1084 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Tesla for the Purchase of Two Police Vehicles

2 Page 18

08/22/2023 Item No.5.



Submitted,

Richard Hillman, Chief of Police

J Page 19

08/22/2023 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 11084

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH TESLA FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO POLICE

VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the City has elected to purchase two Tesla vehicles for the Folsom Police

Department; and

WHEREAS, the City is committed to finding opportunities to effect positive impacts on

public health and air quality; and

WHEREAS' sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2023-24

General Fund (Fund 010) Budget for the purchase ofthese vehicles; and

WHEREAS, this purchase is through Tesla with standardized pricing and the vehicles

are only sold directly through Tesla.

WHEREAS' the agreement will be in a format acceptable to the City Attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a purchase agreement with Tesla for the purchase

of two vehicles in the amount of $108,838.28.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this22nd day of August2023, by the following roll call

vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers(s)

Councilmembers(s)

Councilmembers(s)

Councilmembers (s)

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No 11084
Page 1 of I Page 20

08/22/2023 Item No.5.



jii--; i:'\'i

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 11085 - A Resolution

Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Folsom Lake Ford for the

Purchase of Three Police Vehicles.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom strives to provide police officers with mechanically sound, safe, and

marked patrol vehicles capable of emergency responses. The Service Delivery Plan adopted

by the City Council calls for the replacement of marked police cars at 75,000 miles. The Police

Department is currently utilizing 15 vehicles with mileage exceeding 75,000 miles, 1 1 of which
are marked patrol vehicles. Five Ford police vehicles were ordered from the Ford Motor
Corporation in September 2022; however, the production of these vehicles remains

unscheduled at this time.

Nationwide, the supply of vehicles is limited. This is disproportionately affecting SUVs,

including vehicles for police service. The Police Department is fortunate to find tbree 2023

Ford Explorer Police package vehicles locally, ready for immediate delivery and upfitting.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code requires that the City Council award contracts

above $70,952.00.

1

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11085 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Folsom Lake Ford for
the Purchase of Three Police Vehicles

FROM: Police Department

Page 21

08/22/2023 Item No.6.



Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements

for procuring supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public
procurement units following an agreement between the participants. Such cooperative

purchasing may include but is not limited to, joint or multiparty contracts between public
procurement units and open-ended state public procurement unit contracts, which are made

available to the City.

ANALYSIS

Sport Utility Vehicles (SUVs) have become an industry standard for law enforcement since

their introduction in 2013. Ford Explorers are proven to be incredibly durable and reliable for
the heavy use demands typical of a police patrol vehicle'

This purchase of three Ford Explorer police vehicles will reduce the number of marked patrol

vehicles exceeding 75,000 miles to eight, with five Ford Explorer police vehicles remaining

on order from prior authorized purchases.

SOLE SOURCE

The last vendor used to purchase Ford Explorers was Downtown Ford of Sacramento. We have

tried to find vehicles from prior vendors to no avail and explored the possibility of adding

different manufacturers' police package vehicles to our fleet (ex. Dodge Durango). We also

utilized City Fleet Manager Scotty Borror, who contacted manufacturing representatives and

could not locate any 2023 Ford Explorers available for purchase. These three vehicles are

currently on the lot at Folsom Lake Ford.

The cost of these vehicles is $54,295.36 each. A staff report prepared in202l for purchasing

six Ford Explorer police vehicles (Resolution No. 10676) quoted a per-vehicle price of
854,102.33. This quote from Folsom Lake Ford shows a nominal increase in cost.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget includes $500,000 to purchase police vehicles. These funds

are currently available in the General Fund (Fund 010) in the police department's budget. The

cost to purchase these three Ford police vehicles is $162,886.08. Once these new vehicles go

into service, three high-mileage police vehicles will be disposed of following City Policy.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11085 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with Folsom Lake Ford for the Purchase of Three Police Vehicles

2

Submitted,

Page 22

08/22/2023 Item No.6.



Richard Hillman, Chief of Police

j Page 23

08/22/2023 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 11085

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGRE,EMENT WITH FOLSOM LAKE FORD FOR THE PURCHASE OF

THREE POLICE VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the City has elected to purchase three Ford police vehicles for the

Folsom Police Department; and

WHEREAS, funding for the purchase of these police vehicles is budgeted and

available in the Police Department's FY 23124 General Fund (Fund 010) budget; and

WHEREAS, this purchase is through Folsom Lake Ford, the only vendor able to

currently supply these vehicles.

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a format acceptable to the City Attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Folsom hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a purchase agreement with
Folsom Lake Ford for the purchase of three Ford police vehicles in the amount of
$162,886.08.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of August 2023, by the following
roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers(s)

Councilmembers(s)

Councilmembers(s)

Councilmembers (s)

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1085
Page I of 1 Page 24

08/22/2023 Item No.6.



B
Folsom City Council

Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 11086 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Change
Order with McGuire and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street
Friction Enhancement Project (Contract 174-2123-015) and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In March 2023, the City Council approved Resolution No. 11004, authonzing a contract with
McGuire and Hester, Inc. (M&H) for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street
Friction Enhancement Project. The project was completed on June 30,2023,within budget and
on schedule. This change order request consists of three emergency items of work described
below that the City requested McGuire and Hester to perform in the interest of public safety.

Oak Avenue Parkway Drain Line Repair ($23,498.63) - On Oak Avenue Parkway, just
north of East Bidwell Street, there is an existing corrugated slotted drainpipe that drains
the roadway near the railroad tracks. On June 19,2023, City staff observed that the pipe
had failed, leading to multiple voids in the roadway and metal from the slotted drain sitting
above the roadway grade. The two southbound outside through lanes were immediately
closed off for safety reasons. M&H was called in to perform an emergency repair of this
drainpipe so that the roadway could be opened back up in a timely manner. M&H

o

1

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11086 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Change Order with McGuire
and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma
Street Friction Enhancement Proj ect (Contract T7 4-21 23 -05 D
and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 25

08/22/2023 Item No.7.



a

responded immediately to inspect the work required, and the repairs were made on June 21

and22.

Greenback Lane Sinkhole ($54,804.76) - Over the weekend of June 24,2023, the City

was notified of a pothole on Greenback Lane between American River Canyon Drive and

the entrance to Black Miners Bay State Park. The Streets Division On-Call staff member

was dispatched to the site and found alarge hole in the asphalt, leading to a void under the

asphalt estimated to be approximately eight feet wide, eight feet long and six feet deep.

Due to the concern of the asphalt giving way and creating alnge opening in the travel lane,

the westbound outside lane was immediately closed off to traffrc, and a trench plate was

placed over the hole in the asphalt. M&H was called in to perform an emergency

investigation of the condition. Their investigation revealed that the void under the asphalt

*ur uppro*imately twice as big as originally estimated and was located beneath not only

ttre outiide lane but the inside lane as well. The westbound lanes of traffic were closed

immediately to ensure public safety, and within two hours, extensive traffic control was set

up to divert both directions of travel into the eastbound lanes to avoid major traffic

congestion.

M&H worked diligently June 27 and28 to excavate the area to determine the cause of the

sinkhole. After excavating to a depth of approximately 25 fee,t, no utilities were

encountered and the cause could not be determined. M&H was instructed to filI the void

with a controlled low-strength slurry mix that would stabilize the ground in the area and

reduce the concern of the sinkhole reappearing. Additional investigative work will be

scheduled under non-emergency conditions to determine if a storm drain caused the

sinkhole.

o Natoma Alley Storm Drain Repair ($15,173.78) - This item is related to the

Environmental and Water Resource Department's conttact with M&H for the Natoma

Alley Sewer Rehabilitation project. In the alley behind 309 Natoma Street, an existing

storm drain manhole collapsed under the load of one of M&H's construction vehicles.

Public Works engineers assessed the damaged and determined that the existing manhole

was not structurally sufficient for normal traffic loading and therefore would not be the

responsibility of M&H to repair. It was agreed that M&H would perform the repairs as

directed and the City would cover the cost.

The above items of work were performed on a time and materials basis, with City staff

directing the repairs, inspecting the work, and documenting the labor, equipment and materials

used for the repairs.

POLICY / RI]I,E

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that

contracts for supplies, equipment, services and construction with an estimated value of $70,952

or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

2 Page 26

08/22/2023 Item No.7.



ANALYSIS

Staff has reviewed the Daily Extra Work Reports submitted by M&H and has found them to

be consistent with the inspection records for each repair.

M&H was chosen to perform these emergency repairs since their crews were already in town
performing work on various other City projects and they were able to mobilize immediately to

shorten the impact that these conditions created'

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The City Council's approval of Resolution No. 11004 authorized the contract with M&H for
the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Friction Enhancement Project for $456,500, with
atotal not-to-exceed amount of $502,150, which included a |}oh contingency in the amount

of$45,650 for potential change orders.

Of the $45,650 contingency,$3,577 .05 was utilized on minor quantity overages for the Folsom

Lake Crossing and East Natoma Friction Enhancement Project, leaving 542,072.95 available

to fund these emergency repairs.

The total change order amount, including the minor quantity overages and the three emergency

repairs, is $97,054.22.

If approved, this construction change order would increase the authorized amount by

$51,404.221o $507,904.22,withatotalnot-to-exceed contract amount of $553,554.22.

Funds in the amount of $51,404.22 are available in the Measure A Fund (Fund 276) to be

appropriated to this project.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review

ATT

ResolutionNo. 11086 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction

Change Order with McGuire and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma

Street Friction Enhancement Project (Contract 174-2I23-015) and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

a
-l Page 27

08/22/2023 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 11086

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER WITH MCGUIRE AND HESTER, INC. FOR THE

FOLSOM LAKE CROSSING AND EAST NATOMA STREET FRICTION
ENHANCEMENT PROJECT (174-2123-105) AND APPROPRTATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City Council approved contract 174-2123-105 with McGuire and Hester,

Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street Friction Enhancement Project; and

WHEREAS, McGuire and Hester, Inc. was directed to make emergency repairs to the

corrugated slotted drainpipe on Oak Avenue Parkway north of East Bidwell Street; and

WHEREAS, McGuire and Hester, Inc. was directed to make emergency repairs to a

sinkhole that occurred on Greenback Lane,iust east of American River Canyon Drive; and

WHEREAS, McGuire and Hester, Inc. was directed to make emergency repairs to a storm

drain manhole in the alley behind 309 Natoma Street that was not structurally sufficient for normal

traffic loading; and

WHEREAS, the total amount of the construction change order is $97,054.22; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation will be required in the amount of $5I,404.22
from the Measure A Fund (Fund 276), increasing the project budget to $553,55 4.22; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute a construction change order with McGuire and Hester, Inc.

for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street Friction Enhancement Project in the amount

of $97,054.22.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is

authorized to appropriate $5 1,404.22 from the Measure A Fund (Fund 276) for the Folsom Lake

Crossing and East Natoma Street Friction Enhancement Project, fot a total not-to-exceed contract

amount of $553,544.22.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August2}23,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST

Resolution No. 11086
Page I of2

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

Page 28

08/22/2023 Item No.7.



Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11086
Page2 of2 Page 29

08/22/2023 Item No.7.



This poge intentionally left blonk
to focilitate double- sided printtng .

CITY OF

FOLS(}1r{
DIST!NCTIVE BY NAYURE

Page 30

08/22/2023 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11087 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and

Equipment Company, LLC to Purchase Six Solid Waste

Collection Vehicles

FROM: Public Works Department

RE,COMMENDATION / COIINCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 11087 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Westem

Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles.

BACKGRO / ISSI]E,

The Public Works Department must maintain a fleet of collection vehicles that is able to provide

efficient and reliable solid waste collection service. The City's requirement for these collection

vehicles is based on the need to replace its aging fleet (pursuant to the Solid Waste Division's
replacement schedule) and to provide the current level of services. The collection vehicles in this

purchase are all budgeted to replace existing vehicles.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Western Truck
Parts and Equipment Company, LLC (Western Truck) for the purchase of four automated side

loader collection vehicles, one front loader collection vehicle, and one roll off collection
vehicle. The total cost for the purchase of these vehicles will not exceed 52,738,479.23.
Sufficient funds to purchase the replacement vehicles are budgeted and available in the Fiscal

Year 2023-24 Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540).

1

Page 31

08/22/2023 Item No.8.



POLICY / RIII,F],

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $70,952 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for
the procurement of any supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public

procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the participants.

ANALYSIS

Sourcewell is a national cooperative purchasing entity of which the City of Folsom is a

member. The City has purchased numerous items through Sourcewell. Western Truck has a

current contract with Sourcewell for solid waste collection vehicles at a price that has been

assessed to be fair, reasonable, and competitive.

Sourcewell contract number #060920-PMC will be utilized for the purchase of solid waste

collection vehicles.

o New Way Automated Side Loader with Battle Motors chassis - $480,805.66 per vehicle
o New Way Front Loader with Battle Motors chassis - 5462,214.59 per vehicle
o Amrep Roll Off with Battle Motors chassis - $353,042.00 per vehicle

This price includes taxes, tire fees, and delivery

FINANCIA I,IMPACT

A total of $2,831,576 has been appropriated within the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Solid Waste

Operating Budget to purchase vehicles. The budget includes $2,731,350 for collection vehicles

and $100,226 for two medium duty work trucks. Due to higher than anticipated costs of the

collection vehicles, this purchase will utilize $7,130 of funding intended for the medium duty

work trucks, potentially impacting those purchases to be requested later in the fiscal year. The

Department is requesting that the contract be authorized for a not to exceed amount of
$2,738,479.23. Sufficient funds to purchase the replacement and fleet expansion vehicles are

budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540).

Due to the long production time for collection vehicles, the outlay of funds for this purchase

are expected to begin toward the end of the fiscal year and will be staggered based on when

the City accepts delivery of each vehicle.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

2 Page 32

08/22/2023 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11087 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Westem Truck Parts and Equipment Company,LLC to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection
Vehicles

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, Public Works Director

J Page 33

08/22/2023 Item No.8.



RE,SOLUTION NO. 11087

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH WESTERN TRUCK PARTS AND EQUIPMENT COMPANY'

LLC TO PURCHASE SIX SOLID WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has validated its need to purchase four

automated side loader solid waste collection vehicles, one front loader solid waste collection

vehicle, and one roll off solid waste collection vehicle based on the department's replacement and

expansion schedule; and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized

cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Western Truck Parts and Equipment

Company, LLC in an amount not to exceed $2,738,479'23; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Fiscal Yean 2023-24 Solid Waste Fund

(Fund 540) Operating Budget which included $2,831,576 for the purchase of vehicles; and

WHEREAS, staff recommends the execution of a contract with Western Truck Parts and

Equipment Company, LLC for the purchase of four automated side loader, one front loader, and

one roll off solid waste collection vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment

Company, LLC to purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles for the Public Works Department

at a not to exceed amount of $2,738,479.23.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August2023,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11087
Page I of 1 Page 34

08/22/2023 Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Departments recommends that the City Council pass

and adopt Resolution No. 11088 - A Resolution Authorizngthe City Manager to Execute

Contract Change Order No. 1 with Mozingo Construction, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 23-020)
for the Construction of the Folsom Boulevard 27-lnch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies sewer infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer

condition assessment programs. As part of the City's Sewer System Management Plan for its
wastewater collection system, the EWR Department performs ongoing condition assessments

on the wastewater system and corrects any defects/deficiencies identified through this process.

Through these efforts, City staff identified the Folsom Boulevard 27-inchTrunk Sewer Project
as needing improvements.

This project involves the construction and operation of a parallel2l-inch sewer line adjacent
to the City's existing Z7-inch Folsom Boulevard Trunk Sewer along Folsom Boulevard
between Blue Ravine and Bidwell Street. The purpose of the parallel 2l-inch gravity sewer

line is to provide wet weather flow capacityhedundancy.

1

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1088 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Contract Change Order No. 1 with Mozingo
Construction,Inc. (ContractNo. 174-21 23-020) for the
Construction of the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer
Project (SECAP)

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 35

08/22/2023 Item No.9.



In late 2022, the EWR Department was made aware that Sacramento Regional Transit
(Sacramento RT) also had a project that was occurring along Folsom Boulevard between Blue

Ravine and Bidwell Street with a planned start date of August 2023.In order to minimize

traffic impacts, promote project efficiency and reduce project costs through shared Traffic
Control, the City moved up the project schedule for the Folsom Blvd27-inch Trunk Sewer

Project to match Sacramento RT's project schedule. The City's efforts included:

supply chain issues. ihir *ur upproved through City Council on February 28th,2023,

through Resolution No. 1 0992.

Sacramento RT's project schedule (August 2023). The City received bids on March

281h,2023, for construction of the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project

(SECAP). On April 25th , 2023 , through Resolution No. 1 1 028, City Council awarded

the Contract to Mozingo Construction Inc. as the lowest responsible and responsive

bidder who met the requirements and specifications set forth in the invitation for bid.

The plans and specification that were issued during bid time allowed the City's contractor for
the Folsom Boulevard Z7-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP) to utilize Sacramento RT's
traffrc control along Folsom Boulevard from Parkshore Drive to Bidwell Street, which resulted

in a cost savings to the City of Folsom.

However, after the Folsom Boulevard Z7-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP) was awarded to

Mozingo Construction, the initial Sacramento RT project start date (August 2023) was delayed

to October 2023. The City began working with Mozingo Construction to adjust the Folsom

Boulevard 27-lnch Trunk Sewer to match the revised Sacramento RT start date of October

2023. However, during this process the City was informed that the Sacramento RT project was

being further delayed to mid-November 2023 or possibly December.

Delaying the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP) until mid-November

could create significant risks to the City's wastewater collections system. In order to avoid

significant project risks such as ground water issues and peak wet weather flow capacity

conditions, construction of the Folsom Boulevard 27-lnch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP)

needs to occur during dry weather flow conditions.

Separating the project schedules and requiring separate traffic control resulted in additional

costs to the project. Therefore, the Change Order No. 1 request with Mozingo Construction,

Inc. is to implement traffic control along Folsom Boulevard from Parkshore Drive to Bidwell
Street that was originally part of Sacramento RT's Project in the amount of $147,529.00.

This Resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Contract Change Order No. 1 with
Mozingo Construction, Inc (Contract No. 174-21 23-020) for the Construction of the Folsom

B oulevard 27 -Inch Trunk S ewer Proj ect (SECAP).

2 Page 36

08/22/2023 Item No.9.



POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $70,952 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

Change Order No. 1 with Mozingo Construction, Inc. is to implement separate traffic control

along Folsom Boulevard from Parkshore Drive to Bidwell Street that was originally part of
Sacramento RT's Project.

This Resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Contract Change Order No. I with
Mozingo Construction, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 23-020) for the Construction of the Folsom

B oulevard 27 -Inch Trunk S ewer Proi ect ( S ECAP).

FINANCIA I,IMPACT

On April 25,2023, through Resolution No. 11028, City Council authorized the City Manager

to execute an agreement with Mozingo Construction, Inc. for the construction of the Folsom

Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP) in the amount of $4,918,900 with a total

project budget for this agreement in the amount of $5,410,790 which included a l0o/o

contingency in the amount of $491,890.

The EWR Department is requesting an increase of Mozingo Construction, Inc. contract by

5147,529 for a total not-to-exceed project budget for this agreement in the amount of
$5,558,319. The EWR Department requests this increase is separate from the 10o% contingency

to preserve those funds for the potential unknown sight conditions and constraints as the project

proceeds. Sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Sewer Operating Fund (Fund

s30).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP) was designed to avoid direct

and indirect impacts to the environment. Pursuant to Califomia Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Guidelines Section 15303 (d), the proposed project consists of construction and

installation of a sewer line of reasonable length to serve the needs of the City of Folsom.

Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 (b), the project will accommodate current flow
conditions and provide redundancy to the existing sewer system in the City of Folsom. Each

segment of the proposed project was designed and will be constructed to avoid environmentally

sensitive areas. The project design placed the pipeline mainly within roadways and as far away

as possible from environmentally sensitive areas. The proposed new pipeline will be located

on the same site as the existing public utilities pipeline. The overall design of the project has

no signihcant impacts to the environment and will be exempt from CEQA review.

3 Page 37

08/22/2023 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11088 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract

Change Order No. 1 with Mozingo Construction, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 23-020) for the

Construction of the Folsom Boulevard 27-InchTrunk Sewer Project (SECAP)

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4 Page 38

08/22/2023 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 11088

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER NO. I WITH MOZTNGO CONSTRUCTION, INC. (CONTRACT NO.
174-2123-020) FOR THE CONSTRUCTTON OF THE FOLSOM BOULEVARD 27-INCH

TRUNK SEWER PROJECT (SECAP)

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sanitary Sewer System Management

Plan which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City is continuing to update its System Evaluation and Capacity

Assurance Plan to identifu recommended system capacity improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project to help proactively ensure that future
General Plan and build out sewer flow conditions are accounted for in the ultimate operation of
the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, on April 25,2023,through Resolution No. 1 1028, the City Council approved

awarding a contract to Mozingo Construction, Inc. for the construction of the Folsom Boulevard
27-InchTrunk Sewer Proiect (SECAP); and

WHEREAS, the EWR Department requests this increase is separate from the l0o/o

contingency to preserve those funds for the potential unknown sight conditions and constraints as

the project proceeds; and

WHEREAS, the project is categorically exempt from environmental review under the

California Environmental Quality Act; and

WHEREAS, this project is included in the FY 2023-24 Capital Improvement Plan with a

project budget of $8,023,945;' and

WHEREAS, the Change Order will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute Contract Change Order No. 1 with Mozingo Construction,

Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 23-020) for the Construction of the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk
Sewer Project (SECAP) for an additional Sl47 ,529 for a total not-to-exceed amount of $5,558,319.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August,Z}23,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. I1088
Page 1 of2 Page 39

08/22/2023 Item No.9.



Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11088

Page2 of2 Page 40

08/22/2023 Item No.9.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11091 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Consultant and Professional Services

Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group for Preparation of the

Central Business District Master Plan

FROM: Community Development Department

RECO TION / CITY C ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 11091 - A Resolution Authorizing

the City Manager to Execute a Consultant and Professional Services Agreement with Jacobs

Engineering Group for Preparation of the Central Business District Master Plan.

BACKGRO IND / ISSI]E

The Central Business District is generally located along East Bidwell and Riley Streets between

Sutter Middle School and Blue Ravine Road. This area was the City's original commercial service

area and it continues to provide vital community services. Revitalization of this aging commercial

corridor has been studied and discussed for the last two decades. Earlier this year, City Council

adopted a Strategic Plan prioritizingthe preparation of a Central Business District Master Plan.

The Folsom Plan2035 contains specific goals and corresponding policies relevant to the

Central Business District as follows:

Goal LU 7.I Provide for a commercial base of the city to encourage a strong tax base,

more jobs within the city, a greater variety of goods and services, and businesses

compatible with Folsom's quality of lfe

Policy LU 3.1.5 - Encourage new development along East Bidwell Street by creating a

stronger mixed-use development pattern, both horizontal and vertical, with an emphasis

on medium- and higher-density housing, while also addressing local and citywide demand

for retail and services.

1

Page 41

08/22/2023 Item No.10.



Policy LU 3.1.6- Encourage development of mixed-use proiects that create awalkable,

vibrant district along East Bidwell Street between Coloma Street and Blue Ravine Road-

Poticy L(l 7.1.2 Encourage development ofunderutilized andvacant parcels in commercial

,orui to improve the aesthetic appearance and enhance the vitality of commercial areas.

Policy LU g. L7 Encourage efforts to establish and promote district identities (e.g., urban

centers, East Bidwell Street) through the use of signage, wayfinding signage, streetscape

and building design standards, advertising, and site-specific historic themes.

In support of these goals, on April 12, 2022, the City Council approved the use of American

necoviry Plan Act (ARPA) funds in the amount of $260,000 for retention of a planning consultant

to prepaie the Central Business District Master Plan. In January 2023, the City Council gave

additional direction to staff to proceed with the Master Plan Planning and Community Engagement

Process.

POLICY / RIII,FJ,

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code directs that professional services costing more

than $70,952 dollars shall be approved by the City Council.

Consistent with the Municipal Code Section2.360 (G), the award of a negotiated bid proposal

shall be made to the consultant whose proposal is determined to be the most advantageous to the

City, including evaluation factors set forth in the request for proposals and price.

ANALYSIS

The Central Business District Master Plan selection process included three steps: 1) submittal of a

Statement of Qualifications, 2) submittal of a Request for Proposals (MPs), Schedule and

Professional services Fee and 3) interviews of the top two firms.

The Request for Qualifications was distributed to thirty-three planning, landscape architecture,

engineeiing and architecture firms. The Community Development Department received four

comprehensive statements of qualifications from the following firms:

o Dahlin
o Jacobs Engineering Group
o Melton Design Group
o Sargent Town Planning

A committee of five city staff from the Community Development Department, Parks and

Recreation, Public Works, and Communications reviewed each of the Statements of Qualifications
and scored them under the criteria listed below'

1. Firm Team Introduction and Background

2. Design/Planning Approach
3. Community Engagement Experience, Methods and Strategies

2 Page 42

08/22/2023 Item No.10.



4. Proposed Staff/Project Team
5. Project Experience

While Dahlin is an architectural firm with strong urban placemaking, the qualifications package

did not exhibit extensive public outreach expertise. Because this will be a large part of the Master

plan effort, Dahlin was eliminated from advancing to the next stage of the process. Based on the

strength of the submitted Qualifications, three of the four firms were invited to respond to the RFP

(Jacobs, Melton and Sargent).

After submission of the RFP, the same staff committee of five completed a full review of the

Request for Proposals and evaluated them based on the following criteria:

1. Did the proposal identifu the key objectives of the Master Plan? (Promote mixed use,

transportation improvements, economic development, infi ll housing)?

2. Does the proposal identify strategies to complete each component of the Master Plan?

3. Do the work tasks provide sufficient detail to demonstrate effectiveness in achieving

project objectives in the preparation of the Master Plan?

4. Does the proposal provide adequate community engagement in addition to the citizens

advisory committee process?

5. Does the proposal include urban design solution analysis for placemaking, bicycle and

pedestrian improvements, and landscaping improvements etc. ?

6. Does the proposal include analysis and discussion of key economic development

opportunities?
7 . Does the proposal include preparation of an Initial Study for environmental review?

8. Does the project schedule include adequate meetings with city staff, citizen's advisory

committee pfocess, and Planning Commission and City Council meetings?

9. Does the schedule identify the steps to realistically complete the project in a two-year
timeframe?

10. Does the proposal clearly identifu staff time, subconsultant costs, administrative fees

(budget for copies)?
1 1. Does the proposal clearly identiff optional tasks?

Based on the submittal, Sargent expressed concern regarding the budget and therefore did not

include all of the required tasks in the proposal. The submittal for both Melton Design Group and

Jacobs Engineering Group included all of the City's objectives and came within two points of each

other in the staff committee scoring. In addition, both proposals came in on budget, each proposing

a fee of $260,000 that met the City's objectives for the work effort. Therefore, both consulting

teams were invited to an interview. The staff committee ranked the consultants in the interview

based on the following:

l Presentation (professional, team approach etc.).

2. Understanding of the Project and City's Goals (outreach, traffrc improvements, Urban
Design solutions and economic development).

3. Ability to integrate existing efforts into the Master Plan

4. Ability to stay within Budget.
5. Approach to Business owner/absentee owner Buy-in

J Page 43

08/22/2023 Item No.10.



6. Identified near term traffrc improvements.
7. Adequately answered Interview Questions and ability to prepare a plan that can be

implemented.

While both firms were highly qualified, in the end it was determined that Jacobs Engineering
Group included the consultant and subconsultant team that most closely matched the City's goals

in the preparation of a Master Plan. In addition to Jacobs, the consultant team includes Aim
Consulting which specializes in public outreach and will be instrumental in leading the Citizen
Advisory Committee and other public outreach efforts, Kimley-Horn will provide transportation
expertise and is familiar with the project area, having completed the East Bidwell Complete Streets

Corridor Plan, and Bay Area Economics (BAE) will provide expertise on economic development
strategies.

ENVIRO AI, REVIEW

The recommended contract action of the City Council is not a project as defined by the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and therefore does not require environmental review.

FISCAL IMPACT

The City Council previously approved the use of a portion of the Crty's American Rescue Plan
Act (ARPA) funds in the amount of $260,000 for development of this plan. Jacobs Engineering
Group's contract would be in an amount not to exceed $260,000.

ATTACHMENTS

1. ResolutionNo. 11091 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Consultant
and Professional Services Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group for Preparation of the
Central Business District Master Plan

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

4 Page 44

08/22/2023 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 11091

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSULTANT AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGRE,EMENT WITH

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP FOR PREPARATION OF
THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

WHEREAS, staff conducted a selection process in accordance with Section 2.36.lI0
and2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code for consulting and professional services for
planning, design, and environmental services for the Central Business District Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, staff invited 33 professional firms to submit qualifications and received

four comprehensive submittals; and

WHEREAS, three of the four firms were found to be qualified and were invited to

submit a scope of work proposal (Request for Proposal), schedule and professional services fee

for completion of the Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, utilizing objective evaluation and ranking criteria of the scopes of work,

Jacobs Engineering Group and Melton Design Group were invited to participate in an interview;

WHEREAS, as part of the interview process, Jacobs Engineering Group's proposal was

selected as most closely matching the City's Central Business District objectives, including

extensive experience with similar projects, transportation planning experience, public

engagement plan, and complete scope of work and aggressive schedule; and

WHEREAS, funding for Central Business Master Plan was approved by the City
Council utilizing $260,000 of federal American Rescue Plan Act funds; and

WHEREAS' the Consulting and Professional Services Agreement shall be in a form

acceptable to the City Attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Manager is authorized to

execute a Consulting and Professional Services Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group for
planning, design, and environmental services for the Central Business District for a not-to-

exceed amount of $260,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August2}23,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No.1l09l
Page I of2

Page 45

08/22/2023 Item No.10.



Rosario Rodriquez, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 1 1091

Page2 of2
Page 46

08/22/2023 Item No.10.



i:.:"-rii'1"'l

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11092 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute the First Amendment to the Acquisition &
Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20

(Russell Ranch)

FROM: Community Development Department

ATION / CITY COUN ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 11092 - A Resolution Approving the First Amendment to the Acquisition &
Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch) and

Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the First Amendment to the Acquisition & Shortfall

Agreement for community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch).

BACKGRO / ISST]E

On November 14,2017, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10035, a resolution

approving the formation of Community Facilities District No. 20 (CFD No. 20), providing

for the levy of special taxes therein, and adopted Resolution No. 10036, a resolution deeming

it necessary to incur bond indebtedness in and for the City of Folsom CFD No. 20. Special

tax revenues generated from CFD No. 20 funded a portion of or in some cases all of Russell

Ranch's share of the backbone infrastructure and public facilities and improvements, related

environmental mitigation obligations and design and engineering costs. The CFD No. 20

boundaries include Russell Ranch Phase 1, Phase 2 and Phase 3. Phase 1 was owned and

developed by The New Home Company. Lennar Homes of California,LLC purchased from
The New Home Company both Phase 2 andPhase 3 and are curently constructing

subdivision improvements in both of these phases.

1

Page 47

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



On May 8, 2018, the City Council adopted ResolutionNo. 10116 approving the Acquisition &
Shortfall Agreement for CFD No. 20 (Russell Ranch). The Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement
(Agreement) included a comprehensive list of public improvements which were eligible for
reimbursement with bond proceeds from CFD No. 20 (Russell Ranch). These eligible public
improvements included Alder Creek Parkway, Grand Prairie Road, portions of Mangini
Parkway and Rough Horse Way and various landscape and streetscape improvements within
and along those same roadway segments.

The list of eligible public improvements in the approved Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement

for CFD No. 20 did not include the required Sanitary Sewer Lift Station necessary to serve

certain residential units in the Russell Ranch Phase 2 subdivision portion of the overall Russell

Ranch Phase development area. It also did not include landscape, inigation and streetscape

improvements for those eligible portions of Empire Ranch Road within the same Phase 2

portion of the overall Russell Ranch development area. The subdivider is requesting to add

both the Sanitary Sewer Lift Station and the landscape, inigation and streetscape

improvements in Empire Ranch Road to those public improvements eligible for reimbursement

from bond proceeds from CFD No. 20.

POLICY / RULE

Chapter 5 of the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) Public Facilities Financing Plan authorizes the

formation of CFD's to finance the construction, acquisition and servicing of backbone

infrastructure and other public improvements

Section 2.5.3 of the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement authorizes
the formation of infrastructure CFD's

Resolution No. 9282 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving
Goals and Policies for Community Facilities Districts

Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982

ANALYSIS

In order to obtain reimbursement from proceeds from the sale of bonds for CFD No. 20 for
eligible public improvements a City Council approved Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement

is required and the eligible public improvements are required to be included in the list of
eligible public improvements in the approved Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement. The

approved Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement for CFD No. 20 has been approved by the City
Council but it did not originally include either the Sanitary Sewer Lift Station or the

landscape, irrigation and streetscape improvements in the Russell Ranch Phase 2 portion of
Empire Ranch Road.
The subdivider requested the City to consider amending the approved Acquisition &
Shortfall Agreement to include the addition of both the Sanitary Sewer Lift Station and the

2 Page 48

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



landscape, irrigation and streetscape public improvements in the Russell Ranch Phase 2

portion of Empire Ranch Road. The First Amendment to the Acquisition & Shortfall
Agreement for CFD No. 20, once approved, will add the public improvements for both the

Sanitary Sewer Lift Station and the landscape, inigation and streetscape to the list of
improvements eligible for reimbursement from bond proceeds from CFD No. 20.

The first bond sale for CFD No. 20 was completed in 2018. Proceeds from the first bond sale

were reimbursed to the original subdivider, The New Home Company, of Russell Ranch
Phase 1 for eligible backbone infrastructure which included water booster pump stations, a

water tank and various Phase 1 Water infrastructure to serve the development in the FPA.
The City completed the second bond sale for CFD No. 20 in the Spring of 2023.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no direct financial impact on the City of Folsom. The CFD No. 20 bonded
indebtedness and expenses are solely the responsibility of CFD No. 20.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review pursuant to Section 15061 (bX3) of the

CEQA Guidelines. Environmental review for the public improvements subject to the
Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement was completed in the FPASP EIR dated June 14, 2011.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 1 1092- A Resolution Approving the First Amendment to the Acquisition
& Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch) and

Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the First Amendment to the Acquisition &
Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch)

2. First Amendment to the Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities
District No. 20 (Russell Ranch)

3. Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell
Ranch)

Submitted

PAM JOHNS, Community Development Director

a
J Page 49

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 11092 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Managet
to Execute the First Amendment to the Acquisition & Shortfall

Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch)

Page 50

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. IIO92

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE FIRST

AMENDMENT TO THE ACQUISITION & SHORTFALL AGREEMENT FOR

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO.20 (RUSSELL RANCH)

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted Resolution No. 10116 approving the

Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch); and

WHEREAS, the approved Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement included various eligible

public improvements to be constructed in Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch);

and
WHEREAS, the approved Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement did not include other

various eligible public improvements to be constructed within the boundaries of the Community

Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch); and

WHEREAS, the Subdivider has requested to amend the Acquisition & Shortfall

Agreement to include certain eligible public improvements that will be constructed by the

Subdivider within the boundaries of the Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch); and

WHEREAS, the Subdivider has prepared the First Amendment to the Acquisition &
Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 to add certain eligible public

improvements to be constructed by the Subdivider.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the First Amendment to the

Acquisition and Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch) is

heriUy approved, and the City Manager is authorized to execute said Agreement in a form approved

by the City Attorney.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August2l23,by the following roll-call

vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No.
Page I

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

Page 51

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 2

l't Amendment to Acquisition Agreement

Page 52

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



FIRSTAMENDMENT
TO

ACQUISITION AND SHORTFALL AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO ACQUISITION AND SHORTFALL AGREEMENT (thiS

"Amendment") is dated as of July 
-, 

2023 (the "Effective Date"), by and between CITY OF

FOLSOM, a Municipal corporation ("City") and LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNIA, LLC, a

California limited liability company ("Developer"), who agree as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, City and TNHC RUSSELL RANCH LLC, a Delaware limited liability

company ("TNHC") entered into that certain Acquisition And Shortfall Agreement (City of
Folsom bommunity Facilities District No. 20) (Russell Ranch CFD lmprovements) dated June 4,

2018 (the "Acquisition Agreement") pursuant to which TNHC agreed to construct certain

Acquisition lmprovements (as defined therein) and upon final acceptance thereof by the City

Engineer, the City agreed to acquire completed Acquisitions lmprovements, all pursuant to the

terms and conditions contained therein.

WHEREAS, Developer acquired certain real property located in the Folsom Plan Area

from TNHC, which real property is described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the "Developer
Property").

WHEREAS, in conjunction with Develope/s acquisition of the Developer Property,

TNHC partially assigned its rights, title and interest in and to the Acquisition Agreement to
Developer relative to the Developer Propaty.

WHEREAS, City and Developer desire to amend the Acquisition Agreement, all as set

forth hereinbelow.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements of the
parties, and other good and valuable onsideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby

acknowledged, City and Developer hereby agree as follows:

L Recitals: Defined Terms. The foregoing recitals are true and are incorporated

herein by this reference€s tfrough set forth in full. Unless otherwise expressly defined herein,

all initially-capitalized terms used herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the

Acq u isition Ag reement.

2. Additional Acquisition lmprovements. The Parties desire to amend the

Acquisition ngreernent to inctude the following additionalAcquisition lmprovements: Sewer Lift

Station, Sanit-ary Sewer System, Potable Water System, Non-Potable Water System; and Storm

Drain System (collectively, the "Additional Acquisition lmprovements"). Attached hereto as

Exhibit B is a more detailed description of the Additional Acquisition lmprovements and attached

nereto as Exhibit C is a description of certain authorized discrete and usable portions of the

Additional Rcquisition lmprovements that may be acquired from Developer pursuant to Section

53313.S1 of the Act. For purposes of clarification, all of the Additional Acquisition lmprovements

shall be deemed to be Acquisition lmprovements for purposes of the Acquisition Agreement as

amended hereby.

1

Page 53

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



3. Conflict. This Amendment is and shall be construed as a part of the Acquisition
Agreement. ln case of any inconsistency between this Amendment and the Acquisition

Agreement, the provisions containing such inconsistency shall first be reconciled with one
another to the maximum extent possible and, then to the extent of any remaining inconsistency,

the terms of this Amendment shall be controlling.

4. Ratification. All terms and provisions of the Acquisition Agreement not

amended nereby, eitfrer expressly or by necessary implication, shall remain in full force and

effect.

b. Counterparts: Authoritv: Electronic Siqnatures. City and Developer hereby

agree tnat this nrnenOme.nt may be executed in multiple counterparts which, when signed by all

City and Developer, shall constitute a binding agreement. City and Developer further represent

and warrant that each natural person who is executing this Amendment on its behalf has the full

power and authority to execute this Amendment and to bind it to the terms hereof. An electronic

or digital signature of this Amendment shall be valid and effective to bind the City and Developer
so signing.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Amendment as of the

date indicated above.

CITY: DEVELOPER:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipalcorporation LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNIA, LLC,
a California limited liability company

Name
By:
Name
Its:

By:

Its:

2

Page 54

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



Exhibit A

Description of Developer Propertv

[See attached]

A-1

Page 55

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



Exhibit B

Description of Additional Acquisition lmprovements and Estimated Amounts

lSee attachedl

B-1

Page 56

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



Exhibit G

lSee attachedl

c-1

Page 57

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



EXHIBIT A AMENDMENT TO THE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

2

6
LANEBI

F@M LlE
sTAllmEs'
B3 R.S.7

I

4'

SILENT GROVE

LEGEND

5

TOLSOM IEIGHTS
LARGE LOT
40a B.M. B 13

a
t

x
o

x
E
g
o

o
NW
cl

EX
t.o.D.

LE.
TL

oo.
o.R.

P.U.E

a)
RS.

9E.
s.F.

FAND SE{INffi SECIO MMR S rcT
FdNDMWEMNNOM
FdND$SM qryOF M ruilffM
silmLeM'(1)(4
FOND 1 Xf O.} IRd PIEW ffi IUG
srfilluls. M'(r)(2)
FMD g{ O.D. IRS PIE WIff Mrc PLUG
sTffiuls M'(0
FOWD I/4'O.D.IRd PIE Wfr ? FA * SffM
a.s. M" wNry UNE LS. 7S" N mUMffi Wil12)
SESNDS Cfr S FM MUMENTWI
STNED'LS, 57S
gffiMWff PNrcWSTNro'LS,5M'
W 1f OD IRON BE MH PSrc 4UG
sTffiD'1S.57il
DMNN PqXT, SWCHD MTHre ruND OR g
EMDATAERM€
MES
BMDNY
CMNE
EMNGrcYWHItrACCS SilEffi
ilSNNG
IffiWffiE SFER G DDIqNON
NSWEffiSENT
LOT TINE
OVru
ffiDEONMR
oFflcrure@ru oF$ffiEMO CQUNW
ruS]rurcCESSffiEHT
ruMffiffiEMilT
MDruffiIre
€mD oFsuw
RGfl4'WAY
SMR SEWNT
$UME ET

LINE TABLE
# ffiG HGff
Ll w"57W ft.q(1)
u Nr1515V fl_S{l)
B Ns6'6ffi A8ill

CURVE TABLE
# MDIS D&TA 1rcff
c1 ff 21"8d 41.3(1)
a t5 tr41$' S1.m'(1)

15

r6.&'

3g

?2
s'a707{ ffi.gl13)
(s'wa.qex6)

RESUTTAJ\TT
PARCEL 1A

2A160209 A.R. Ots74

21

6

21

I

I

I
I

i

a

W
RUSSELL RANCH

LARGI LOT
393 B.M. l

20

PRAIRIE\:---
19 \

Cbr.'O^ sME]WffiAIS
"' .'-:"^ ffimJorMrcrereAwo&ry

i 1 : sffirNoil

CdER LINE

t.oD.
EXMND I.O D.

MOPGED RIGffi OF WAY

MEO LOTLINE

ffiilTUM
SMUNE
AMNINGPRl]wLINE
FilCE

rY

+
ts11'21m' L-1$!9(1)

NOE:
SEreffiflffWJPA
ffial6%oR.s

L=737-S(1)

@.9

--- Dflmm

BASIS OF BEARINGS
TEreSTUESTHE $reT OE4UffiER FSEflON 15,

TM*P 9lffi, ilNtr 8 ffi, @NTD@O MRONN
WMN S ESIGMMON MTCERTANWEFTNW
W FH FOR Rrc*D il SMSR 21, T17 il MK $8 G
ffi, AT PAGE 1, $(ruWO CdW ruCORNM UVING A
BffiNG OF NORfr M'O49'WSI

REFERENCES:o 300 mo
F---

SCALE: 1'=J0O'

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-288)

RUSSELL RANCH PFIASE 2
I-ARGE LOT

MERGER AM RESUEDNISId OF LOTS 24 NROUGH 32, INCLUSIVE N SHOM ON ftE
MP mEO'FtWW (Pp1&122)RUSSELL MrcH KGE lff, FIED FOR SCORO
SEffiMBER 21. 2fr7 N MK 3S OF MPS AT PAGE 1, SACWEMO MUW RECORS

BEINGAPORNON OFSEfrId 15, T,g.N., R,E.E, M.D.B-M.

clw OF FOLSoM . SACRAMENTO coUNry . CALIFoRNIA

MAilIY&SWS
ffi ilEF ffi
r€Edu,slbFneasr @g%ne

ocToBER 2018

SHEET 3 OF 9

i1)
Q)
(3)

35B.M.1
@ 8.M.8
20181015 O.R. ffi (ffiFlCAE OF CORtrCTW)

m

AKT DEVELOPtrIENT
?oa4a305 o.R. 1723

.m"4teE r5f
FRANK G STATHOS

?o150tso9 0.R. 00E5

131tr#

ii

ARCAD]AN HEICHTS LtC.
20aaou3 a.R. 1447 SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES

SHEET 3 OF 9

Page 58

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



EXHIBIT B AMENDMENT TO THE ACqUISITION AGREEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF ACqUISITION IMPROVEMENTS AND ESTIMATED AMOUNTS

SU MMARY OF ACqUISITION IMPROVEMENTS ESTIMATED AMOUNTS

1. Russell Ranch Phase 2 lmprovements s11,663,265.80

2. Soft Cost s2,093,591.87

Total Estimated Amounts 513,756,857.67

Pl\27107\PH2\Admin\Estimates\Lenhar\Acquisition Agreement Estimate\RR2-CFD-20-8id Form Estimate.xlsx

Page 59

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



EXHIBIT C AMENDMENT TO THE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF ETIGIBLE PORTIONS OF ACqUISITION IMPROVEMENTS,

INCLUDING DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION STAKING, PLAN REVIEW,

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION MATERIALS TESTING

Russell Ranch Phase 2 lmprovements

Empire Ranch Road
Estimated Completion Date

23-Aug

23-Aug

23-Aug

23-Aug

23-Aug

23-Aug

Sanitary Sewer lift Station

23-Aug

23-Aug

23-Aug

23-Aug

Landsca nts

24-May
24-May

Soft Cost
23-Aug

24-May
2L-Apr
21-Apr

Estimated Acquisition Value

s103,625.00

S673,s84.00

s1,619,090.00
s817,590.00

s310,408.00
52,983,7s7.r5

S145,ooo.oo

s957,900.00
S51s,ooo.oo

S:+o,ooo.oo

s1,211,085.05

$2,086,226.60

s11,653,265.80

S699,7ss.9s

5L,049,693.92

Sso,tso.oo
s293,952.00

s2,093,591.87

Items

Site Preparation

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Potable Water Distribution System

Non-Potable Water Distribution System

Streetwork

Items

General

Civil

Electrical

Mechanical

Medians

Parkways
Subtotal

lmprovement Plan Design/Construction Staking

Plan Review, Construction lnspection & Materials Testing

Wetland Mitgation
Swainson's Hawk Mitigation

Subtotal

P:\27107\PH2\Admin\Estimates\Lennar\Acquisition Agreement Estimate\RR2-cFD-20-Bid Form Estimate.xlsx

Page 60

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 3

CFD 20 Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement

Page 61

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



COMMUNITV FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 20

ACQUISITION AND SITORTFALL AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN

THE CITY OF FOLSOM

AND

TNFIC RUSSELL RANCH, LLC'

A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Dated as of June t ,2019

Folsom File No.174'21 18-034

Page 62

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



ACOLllFlTtoN.aN D SHQFTFAI-L ACREEM ENT

City of Folsom Community Facilitlcs District No' 20

(Russell Ranch CFD Improvemcnts)

Recitals

A. The parties to this Acquisition and Shottfall Agreement (the "Agreement") are the

CITy OF FOLSOM, (ttre ;'City';, and TNHC RUSSELL RANCH LLC, a Delaware lirnited

liability company ("Developer").

B. The effective date of this Agreemcnt is Turrt {*, 2018 ("Effective Date").

C. The Developer intencls to construct certain road, watef, sewer and other public

capital improvement*, uu niur" particularly.describctl in Exlriplt A attaohed hereto-(collcctively,

the "Rcqui.ition hnprovements;'; to serve the clevclopment ofrenl prcperty owned-by Developer

within the Folsom ptan nrea und *ithin the bounrlnrisn o1'the Di.qtrict clescribed b$low. Thc

public capital improvcmcnts are to be owned and operated by]l" City, and the financing is to be

acornplisheO, in purt, 
-*itli 

funding to b_e_ provid.ft ll the Disttict under and pursuant to the

Mello-Roos comrnunity fu"ititi.* ict of tgSZ - California Government Code Sections 53311

and following (the "Act")'

D. On Novernb er 14, 2017, tfie City adoptcd Resolution No. 10035 to form City of

Folsom conrmunity Facilities Distriot No. 20 (Ru^ssell Ranoh) (the "Districf'. or "cFD20")

within the Folsom plarr Area to finance, alnong other authorized facilities, the Aoquisition

in p,*onr"nts ancl, on the same tlate, a lanclownir olsction was conducted in which all of the

uoi.* *** cast unanimously in favor of fbnning the District.

E. The Distriot iltends to levy special taxes and cause the Authority to issue CFD20

Bonds to fund, u*onf ottr"r things, o potiion .f the costs of the Acquisition Improvements' The

;r;;il; of tn. oirtiJ speoiat ilt:t'.11-"FD20 Bonds, together with interest earned theteon,

are referred to herein ur trtr,.Available cFD20 Proceeds." The Available cFD20 Pt'oceeds shall

include the amount nf iii tp.oiul taxes, if any, colleoted durilg the first twenty (20) yeats of the

;*";i iii. nirtti"t, u"gnning with Fiscal Yoar 2018-2019, available to fund tho direct payment

i"iit. aoqtrisition uni/o, c6nstruction of Acquisition Improvements and not related to or

G"ir"d 6 nna orul rc*i". or Administrativl Expenses, as defined in and determinsd in

accordance with the nut. unt Method of Apportionment for theDistrict (the "Available Pay-Go

prooeeds,,), and (ii) the net acquisition proceeds generated by all cFD20 Bond sale(s) issued by

the Authority and seoured by District special taxes'

F.AttacheclheretoasEl!!bi!Aisadescription.oftheAcquisitionlmplovcmcnts
and attached hereto ,r 

'niftiuii 
nE'-a*""ription of certain authorized discrete and usable

p"rtir"* of the Acquiritl6i- tmprWcmcuts that nrny be acqtlired from Devcloper pursuuttt to

section 53313,51 of the Act. Ii is unclcrstood thntilrc Avnilnble cFD20 Proceecls r[ay not be

sufficient to reimburs" ttr" pru.loper tbr all ol'thc costs *nd expenses o[ the Actluisition

Improvement, 
"orrt"irrltoi.A 

tt"."uttaer, or otherwise finance said irnprovements' Accordingly,

CFD 20 Acquisition Agrtrt (120(rl7) w
Page 63

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



Developer understands and acknowledges that any shortfnll in the Available Amount toward the

construction and completion of the Acquisition hnprovements is the Developer's sole

,"rp"ririu1ity, and thai the Acquisition Price will be paid solely fi'om the Available cFD20

proceeds, oif*,n any proceeds that rnay become available for such payment tlr9ugh the SPIF

erogram ias defined heiein) for an Acquisition lmprovement included in the SPIF Ptogram'

G. The parties anticipate that, upon completion 
_of 

tfre Acquisition Improvements and

subject to the tenns and conditions of this Agreement and linal acceptance by the City Engineer

in iriting, the City will acquire the completed Acquisition Improvements'

H. Any ancl all monetary obligations of the City arising out of this Agreement are the

speoial ona r*it"i obligations ot'ttre city payable only from the Available cFD20 Proceeds' and

no other funds whatsoi.r or the District, the Autlrority, or the City shall be obligated therefor

under any circumstances under this Agleement'

L Attached to this Agreement are Exhibit A (the Acquisition Improvements)n

Exhibii B (Eligible pofiions of Alcquisition hnprovements' including related Design Costs),

ffiibil c irorl' or Requisition), ancl Exhibit D (lnsurance Requirements), all of which are

irnorporated into this Agreement for all purposes'

Aqreetnent

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS; COMMUNITY FACILITIES DlsTRlcT FoRMATION
AND FINANCING PLAN

Section L01. Definitions. As usecl herein, the tbllowing capitalized tcnns shall have the

meanings ascribed to thenr below:

..Acoeptable Title" means free and clear of all monetary liens, encumbrances,

assessments, *h"th$ any such item is rccorded or unrecorded, and taxes, except those items

*frirt are reasonably cletermined by the city Bngineer, upon consultation with the city Attorney'

,rol to inturfure with-the intended use and thercfora are not required to be oleared frorn the title'

,.Aoquisition and Construction Fund" means tlre "Community Facilities Dis-trict No. 20

Acquisition'and Construction Fund" established by the Distriot for the purpose of paying the

Acquisition Prices of the Acquisition lmprovetnents'

.,Acquisition Improvements" means the Acqtrisition Imprcvements described in Exhlblt

A hercto.

..Acquisition price" lnealls the total amount eligible to be paid to the Developer upon

acquisition of the Acquisition lmproveinents as provided in section 2.03, including any

aclditional Availnble cnnzo prncieds collected tirereafter that are eligible to be paid to

Developer, but not to exceed the Actual Cost of the Acquisition Improvernent, together with the

CCI adjustrnent thoroon until paid in full as provided herein,

2CFD 20 Acquisition Agrrt ( l2(1617) w
Page 64

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



.,Aotual Cost', rneans the total cost of the Aoquisition Improvements, or Eligibls Portions

thereof, as documenictt by tlre Developer to the satisfaction of the C'ity and as certified by the

citv ensin"er in an Actual cost certificate inoluding, without lirnitation, (a) the Developer's

*ri of-ronstructing the Aoquisition lmprovements including grading, labor; mnterial and

*f"ip*r,,r "ors, 
(5) the Developer's cost of designirrg and cnginoerin_g the Acquisition

Impruvonrents, preparing the plani and specitic$tiurs und hid rlocuments for the Acquisition

I^p.ou",o"ntr, unO the 
-costs 'of 

inspection, materials testing nntl cottstruction staking for the

Acquisition Improvements, (c) the Developer''s cost of any perfonnance' payment and

mai'tcnunce boircls ancl insurance, including title insumnce, required hereby for the Acquisition

i*p*"*"nts, (d) the Devclopei's cost of any real prqterty or intcrcst thersin thut is eitlter

,r..ur*ury tbr ihe-construction of the Acquisition Inrprovctncnts (c'g,, tcmporary construction

"ur"ro"nir, 
haul roads, etc.), or is required io be conveyed with such Aotluisition lmproverneut in

order to convey Acceptabie Title thereto to the City or its designee, (e) the Developer's cost of

environmental-evaluation or mitigation required for the Acquisition Improvements, (f) the

amount of any fees actually pnid by the Dlveloper to the city and any other governmental

ug"n"i., in oider to obtain permits, licenses or other necessary govemmental approvals and

rJviews for the Acquisitiol linprovements, (g) the Developer's cost for conshuotion and project

,oi*g*nt"nt, a6ministration and supervision seruices tbr the Acquisition Improvctncnts, {h) the

Oru"inlrur'r cost for professional services related to the Acquisitiorr Imprcvetnents, including

""gi""Jri"g, 
accounting, legal, finnrrcial, appraisal and similar professionll sorvices, and (i) the

coJts of cinstruction Tinaicing irrsurred 
-by 

the Developer with respect to the Aoquisition

Improvements.

,,Actual Cost Certificate" means a certificate preparcd by the Developer detailing the

Actual Cost of the Acquisition hnprovements, or Eligible Portions thereof, to be aquired

lrer.und.r, as may be levised by the City Engineer pursuant to Section 2.03,

"Agreemcnt" means this Acquisition Agreement, dated as of [.f,rgz- l- - , I , 20lt'

..Authority" means the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority.

,,Available CFD20 Proceeds" slrall have the meaning assigned to the tenn in Recital E.

,.Available pay-Go proceeds" shall have the meaning assigned to the term in Recital E.

*CCI,, lneans the construction cost index reported by the Engineering News Record used

by the City to a-djust construction costs, cunently based olthg average of the change in the San

rrancisco'Construction Cost Inclex antl the change in the 20-city Construction Cost Index for the

il-rorttt period elding in May, or comparable index of annual construction costs for public

capital improvements used by the City'

,.CFD Administrator" means tlre adrninistrator of the District appointed by the City,

,.CFD20 Bonds" meons bonds or other indebtedness issued by the Authority that are to be

repaid with District Special Taxes.

"City'' means CitY of Folsom.

3CFD 20 Aoquisition Agrnt (l 20617) w
Page 65

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



.,City Engineor,, mearls the City Engineer of the City 
_or 

his/her designee who will be

responsibleibr airni'isteri'g the ncquisition of the Acquisition Improvemeflts hereunder'

.,code" mealls the Government code of the state of califomia'

.,Developer,, means TNHC Russell Ranch, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company'

its succcssors and assigns.

,,Director" means the Director of thc City's Community Development Depattment or

his/her designee.

.,Disbursement Request Fofln" menns a requisition for payment of {rt$:. frorn the

Aoquisition and Conshuction Fund for an Acquisitlon Improvement, or an Bligible Pottion

ittrr-roi, in substaltially the fbrm oontained in Exhibit C hereto.

,.Distriot" shall have the meaning assigned to the tetrn in Recital D'

,.Eligible portions,, means the eligible, rliscrete and_ usable pottions of the Acquisition

Improvements avalabie for acquisition ald payment of I'stallnent Paynents listed and

described in $!ibl|!! hereto.

'olnstallment Paymenf' means an amount approved.by the City Engineer as partial

paynent toward m" nctr"f Cost of an Eligible Portion as shown in Exhibit B-Description of
-nligible 

Portions of Acquisition Improvelnents'

..projecf, means the Devcloper's clevelopment of the property inthe Distfict, inoluding

the 4esign a'd co'strfuion of the Acquisition improvenrents and the other public and private

il;;;;;rt ts to be construsted by the Developer witlrin the Distlict'

,,Special Tax€s,, means annuat spccial taxes, and prepayments thereof, authorized by and

to be levied bY the District.

..Title Documents,,lneatls, for the Acquisition Inrpfovements acquired heteunder, a grant

deed or sirnilar instrument neccssary to transfer title to any real property or interests therein

(inoluding uurem*ntrfi oi u* itt nocable offer of dedication of such real propcrty with intercsts

therein necessary ,o iftu oprrution, tnaintetranoe, rehabilitation and improvernent ty the City of

the Aoquisition Improv"t"".nm fin"fudigg, if necessafy, easements for ingress and egress) and a

bill of sale or similar inrttuttt"nt evidencing transfer of title. to the Acquisition Improvements

i"i't * tr,." said reat property interests) to the city, where applicable.

Sectionl.02.@nnunitv.|]rrcilitic.sDiIilIIgI.The.Community
Facilities District was established by ttt. city tt No*tnUo I 4,2017, and through the successful

landowner election ftlfO tftat ,u*, iuy, the fistrict is authorized to levy the Special Taxes and to

issue the cFD20 B;;, io fur"n"" ihe Rcquisition Prices for the Acquisition Improvements'

Developer and the ii;;;; reasonably cooperate.wit! one another and with the District in

the completion of tfr" iinin"ing througS th" ittuon"" by the Authority of the CFD20 Bonds in

one or rnore series ";lilth" co"llectioi'of spccial Taxes to generate Available Pay'Go Proceeds'

4CFD 20 Aoquisitlon Agnrt ( 1206 I 7) q.*
Page 66

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



Section 1.03. Dcposit and U$c o1'.Avnil$blg CFD20 P.tqceeds'

(a) fteveloper pnv-Co P-rpceccls. Available PgV-Go Proceeds collected by the

Districtshatlbea"po,ffiandConstructionFundestablislredbytheDistrict,
and may be disburseJ i"'pw the Acquisition Price and Instatlmont Payments of Acquisitiott

lmprovements in accorclance with ertiile II of this Agrcemenl' All funds in the Acquisition and

Co-nrtrurtion Fund shall be considered a portion of the Available CFD20 Proceeds'

(b) CFD20 Boncl Seris$. Upon the delivery of each issue or issues of CFD20

Bonds, the net p,o."Jffirrffitdl b" deposited into_ the Acquisition and construction Fund

f", ifr. pr.por. of holdi'g all funds for theAcquisitio' Itnprovements' All earnings on amounts

i;jh" d.q;isition anclCJnstruction Fund shall remain in the Acquisition and Construction Fund

il;;; ;r-;;;vided hereirr. Money in the Acquisition and Construction Fund shall be availablc

to r.rpond'to delivery of a Disbuisetnent Rcquest Fonn and to be paid to the Devcloper or its

OoG,i". to pu' tlie- Act*isition Price and lnstallment Paynents of the Acquisition

Impioverne'ts, or portio's thcreol, as specilied i' Article lI hereof'

(c) lrriogitv Use ol' Availnble cFD20*P.f!tqoeds. The Available cFD20

proceeds will be urra!ffiffi t na tn" costs of the Aoquisition Improvements, anrl then to

fund the costs of any n[n"r o"ultoper improvemcnts advanced and/or constructed by a developer

within the plal n ru ttrut-ar" authori"u,l for acquisition by lhe District. The Available CFD20

proceeds shall be or"J-iitrt to fund any of the Acquisition hnprovemerlts, in any order' as and

when each Acquisition 
-i*prou",rr"nt 

or Eligible Portion is completed and paynent of the

n"quirition Prioe or lnstallment Payment can b" pnid to Developer as provided-herein' Upon

;;i;ai"" of all of the Acquisition hnprov"rn"rtir hereunder and payment of the Acquisition

Prices thefefor, any rernainirry funds in tire Acqtlisition and. construction Fund (less any amount

determined by the District aJ n""rrrary to reserve for clairns against the account)-shall be (i)

;fuiil ;;: i"*"ru",l for a;4rlicntion to puy th9 costs of 
. 
any other authorized developer

ffio,,ro,r,"nrs antr, trr the cxt$nt not so usert, iii) shall be npplied by the District to call Bonds ot

to recluce Spccinl 'l'uxes as the District shtlll detennine'

Section 1.04. No Effect Qf CFD Flrndinqa4qll'{gwgr!!' lf and to the extent auy of

theAcquisitio,.,l,,,pffiforfinancingwithintlreSpecificPlan
Infrastructure Fee frogr^to (the "SPIF Program"), any paylnents hereunder from Avnilable

cFD20 proceeds to b?uerop", for such AJquisition Jrnprov€ments shall not affect or limit

Developer,s ability to ottuin und apply fee credits againsi and/ot fbe reimbursements finorn the

sprn ni,. program irconsicleration'of its constructiori of the Acquisition lmprovements that are

included for financing in the spIF program. Developer's right to arry such fee credits and/or fee

reimbursenrents from the SpIF program would be Jubject to and contingent upon Developer's

;irt*td i'to and 
"o*pi'ine 

with the tequirements_of 1 separate SPIF Fee Reimbursement

agr".ri.nt to be e'ter&inti b.t*..n the city and Deveroper tbr the Acquisition Agreements

thit are included tbr financing in the SPIF Program'

section1.05. No Disttirlt or-eily Liabilily: Qity,tliscretion: No !it''hct ou other

Aereements. In no ,uffiffirty *t"r6;t.,g".t *t -t1.thg District or the City or any aotual

or alleged omirrion, nlgiig*.", or failurc to act by the District or the City with respect to the

;;riffi;; "i 
itr 

"ullliifirs 
hereunder subjeot the nistrict or the citv to anv liabilitv therefbr,

5CFD 20 Aoquisition Agnrt ( l2{)617) 1*
Page 67

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



whether monetary or otherwise (except only as to pay any.amounts available and payable

hereunder from Available cFD20 pruceeds). Furtlier, noilring iu this Agreement shall bo

construed as affecti'g ,h;b*;lor,"ris or the city's duty to pe'fonn their re'spective obligations

under any other agreements betwee^ the partiul irercto,-or the City's enforcenreirt of applicable

laws, ordinauces, t"r"., p"ri"i". an! reguluions pertai'i'g to public imprwement standards

anrVor specifications, as well as land use ancl sulrtlivision requireinents related to the Project, all

of which arc and ,froff r"*oitt ildependent of the Devioper's and the City's riglrts and

obligations under this Agreement'

ARTICLE II

DESIGN,CONSTRUCTIONANDACQUISITIoNoFACQUISITIONIMPROVEMENTS

Sectio' 2.01. fe$irrg ntd A'1ttilitli ' The Developerhas.awa'ded

a'd administerecl, or *]il- e City has advanced funds for the

enginecring tlcsign .on-tt*it for ttrc Acquisititttt ltnp'ovcnrcnts to be acquirecl firorn Devcl'pcr'

All eligi6le expenttit'rcs rttlf* Devetoper for clcsigri engineeri'g aud relatcd costs in conncction

wirrr the Acquisition ift;;;ilJ- t*iurtr", as nri advnnco to trre ciry or diroctly to thc design

co'sultant) incurred priJ, to the Effective Date, ls iclentifiod r:Jr EIti[ilJE attachcd lrerelo, shall

be reimbursed at the tirne of the first Boncl sale, and, thereafteE all additional' eligible desig'

e'girrcc'ing ancl rslnteJ costs shnll bc 
'cinrbttrsed 

at the time of acquisition of the Acquisition

lnrpnrvelrcnts. Tlt" D";;i;pe1 shall bc.sntitlffl to reimbursement fbr a'y design costs of the

Acquisiti.n Imp,oucmurt*".inly ottt ttl' the Acquisition Price as provided in Scction 2'03 and

shall 'ot 
be sntitled tn--oir' 

"puyncnt for dcsign costs i'depindent of the ncquisition of

Acquisition ImPrcvements.

Seotion 2.02.

Developeragreostorvitlrrespcottocontractingfortlre
construotion of the Acqtrisition Improvemeflts. thc Developer agre"s that all tho contracts shall

calr for compliance;ih';lG;;;iri'*q "11rt" 
prevaili'g *ug" lu* for "pubrio works" as required

by the Labor code ;iiil'state of calil'ornitt anc strall rcquire all work to be perfolmed by

ricensed generar 
"oniiu"t-oo 

ihe Deveroper's-_indemnifioaiion obligation set forth i' section

3.Ol of this ngru*rnirhalt also apply to a-ny alleged failure to compiy with the requirements of

this Section, and/or applicable State laws 
'egardin! 

public contracting and prevailing wage laws

applicable to Public works'

(a) plurs untl Spcsi{icrrtions. The Developer represents and covenants that it

has obtained or witl obtain approval offiu plans ancl specifications for the Aoquisition

rnrprrrvernents finrn 
"ir "pp,-"priiiic 

depnil'rents .f trrc c'ity and fronr nny othcr public e'tity or

pubric utirity ri.,,n *iiiot,'*'ufi opp,ouor rnust be obtnined, prior to oon$truction. Thc Dcvolopor

further covenants that the Acquisition hnprovenrcnts wilt h-e cotrstructed in full compliancc with

such approvecl plan* anJ specifications and any change orders.thereto, as opprovcd in the same

rnanner, and the uaoptffiit' Sta'darcl-Construction Speciticntions and Improvctnetrt Standards'

The Deveropr, *nuri'iJui"ii ""0*-"r 
alr pla.s and specifications to the Director or his/her

designee,

6CFD 20 Acqrrisition Agnrt ( I 2061 7l w
Page 68

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



(b) CBqA, The Developer covenants that it has complied or will cornply with

the californio E,ruironiffi Quslity Act in conjunotion with_the.construotion of the Acquisition

il;pt*;;;;ts and their conveyance pursuopt to the terms set forth herein'

(c)Inspection.TheDevelopercovena-ntsthattlreCity,andotherpublic
entities or public utitit* om any of tlre Acquisition Improvements will be conveyed, will

be pennitted to irr*psci the Acquisition ltoptu"toents using the same standards which would be

applied to a public works Project'

(d) Insurance. with respect to tF construction of the Acquisition

lmprovements, the o"fiiffiall_fuinish.to 
'city 

a certificate or certifioates of insurancg with

an insurance ca*ier .;;;;d;i" t" city ana in a foirn satisfactory to the city Attomey, evidencing

insurance coverage cousistent with S[!![! attached hereto'

(e) Perrornrnncre tmd PilvtncDt Bontl$. Except as otherwise provided herein'

theDevelopu,.ou"noLperformance,laborandmaterialsand
*r'prrtion'uona ,equir.-ements oi tie city with respect !o tlre 

-construction 
of the Acquisition

Improvements. fo the extent bonds are rcquirecl, beveloper further covenants and agrees to

execute and deliver rt otrt"*ir" cause to be irovided to city, prior to constructiol't ancl itr fonns

acceptable to the Ci;y Att;;;ry, a faithful ierforrnance Bond i' the amount of 100% of the

estimated cost of the Acquisition Inrprovements and a Labor and Matedals Bond in the amourt

of 100% of the estimated cost of the Acquisition ImproveTclts,foom a bonding company with

an A.M. Best rating of 
"t 

t"ort "A-" of iis equivaleni. fu"h^!9nds 
shall only be roleased upon

full completion of itr" e"qui*ition lnpr&entents, -the. 
City's written acceptance of the

Acquisition trnprou.*unts, and payment o?'atl persons furnishing labor ancl materials'

Section2.03. Salo qf_Acquisitiou lprprovq$g$g. Iht.Developer agrees to sell to the

City each of the Acquitititt lt"pt"*t"nt* toT" 
"on*tructed 

by Developer (includi*g any rights-

of-way or other 
"urttitnit 

n..irury for the Acquisitio' Improvements, to the extent not already

owned by the city;, when each of tile Acquisition Improvements is completed to the satisfaction

of the city and aoceptecl by the city Engineer in witing fot an atnount not to excesd the lesser of

(i) the Available CfO iO'proceeds anilii)thc.ActrrnlSosl of the Acquisitio' hnprovctttcnt(s)'

increased from and,dih";;pletion of the Acquisition lmprcvcmcnts untirpaid in ftrllbased

on the annuar in"r"ur", 
-ii 

uny,^ in the ccr {ionr sr.rcrr complotion to datc of paymerrt (the

,.Acquisition Pdce"). Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the Developer understands

that the Available cFD20 proceeds t* illr acquisition o.f the Acquisition lmprovonents may not

be su{Iicient to reimb'rse tlre Developer fbi all of the costs and expenses consttucting the

Acquisition troprourio"nts, or otherwiie fi'ance snid irnpt'tlvclrtents' Accordingly, Developer

acknowledge, una os""* tilt "ry 
$hortfbll in the urrrount of Avoilable cFD20 Proceeds ftrt the

construction and ;;;ili"" or tn. Acquisitirur .rmproverne'ts 
is thc Developer's sole

responsibility, and trrut ir," Acquisition price to bc puid fursuilnt to rrris Agrccrnent wirl be paid

solely from the nnuifuUi. CFD1' Ptoceeds, or liorn anylrroceeds thnt may !to:T".nynilu'le 
for

such paynent through the SplF program fio, un nr:quisiiiun ln:'tttvoment insluded in t6e SPIF

Program.

EI!!b!!-a, attnchecl hereto afld incorporated herein, contains a list of the Aoquisition

lmprovements. p"rti""r of the Acquisition hnprovements eligible for Installment Payments

7CFD 20 Aoquisition Agrnt (120617) w
Page 69

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



priof to conrplction of the crrlire Acquisition lnrprovomcttts nrc-dsscribctl $s cligible, disq'ete nncl

usablc porrions in n*riilii ri, (euclrian_"Eligibie Portion"). _At the tirne of complotion of ensh

Actluisitio' t,np*uufiffi.btigitrto portiln thercol', the Dcvoloper' $htll cleliver to thc city

Engineer.a written t"q""Jt for ac-quisition, accotnpnnierl hy an Actunl Cost Ccrtiticatc' and by

executed Title Documeirts for the iransfer of the Acquisition hnptovement where necessaly' In

the event that the citft,ui";., find. that the suppotting paperwork subrnitted by the Developer

fails to demonstrate,fr" i"?J.ai'eiationship between ttre suUig"t Actual Cost and eligible work'

the city Engineerut rtt uaui*" the Developer that the determination of the Aotual cost (or the

ineligible portion tt 
"t"oo 

rtut been disallowed anr'l shall request ftlrther docrltnontation front the

Developer. tf the furirrei dlcumentation is still not ntlu;wrte, the (-.ity Engineer may update the

Actual cost certifi"ut" io revise or delete any rlisatlowed iterus aild thc dctcrrtrinntion shall be

ilj"; io 
"pprat 

to the Director, whose detennination shall be final.

certain soft costs for tho Acquisition Improvements, sugh as civil enginecring, may have

been incurred pursuant to single contraots that iirclude work relating also to the plivate portions

of the project or to iliipG ,icquisition Improvements. -rn 
those instances, the total costs under

such contracts wilt ;;i;;;i; to each icquisitio' Impt'ovement as apprnved by the Citv

Engineer, Where 
" 
r;;l;-;;iract has been awnnled for design or cngineering work rclating

solely to an Acquisiiion lmp'ovement,. one hundt'ed percent {100%) of the c'sts under the

oontract will be allooated to that Acquisition Imptuvctnent. $otl costs will be nllosnted to sach

Acquisition rrnp'nu*ii*nt as approued by tlu City.Enginccr. Thc uosls of envinrntnentnl

mitigation required tu niitigotu tttu i*pu"t* of tl$ pfblic and.privlte portions of the Pruject will

be allooated to eaoh Acqui-sition hnpiovement as tpproved by the City Engineer. Put'suunt to

Section 2.01, all 
"figiUi" 

expendiiures of soft costs in connection with the Acquisition

lmprovourents (whcthir o, u,., atluntrue to thc City or dir:ectly-ta the clesign cottsulhrnt) ittcurred

'rior 
to thc B.tf'octiv" nni., a.s iJentifiecl-in Eilllbtt.B attochccl horcto. shntl be reinrbuNod nt the

rirne of lirst eon,l silt,i ;n,i,ir.t*t"nnur, ull aiJ'lilffiillligilllc sofl cttsls:$hnll be reirnbursed at the

time of acquisition of the Acquisition Imprcvemcnts'

Section 2.04.

Developern,it,.1o*ieachAcquisitionIrnprovements1rallin
evcry casc bo conaiti;n; rii*i upun tirc dcroffiination of the city Engineer that the Acquisitiou

i,"p,i"".ir-"i .satistios all City construction stanclards and speoificntions, rules, policies,

,"tii,rr,iiriJ ,nri n*ti,il,r*t on.iirtoll be f'urttrer conditioned upon satisfaction of the following

additional conditions Precedent:

(a) Lien Releases. The Developer shall have provided the City with lien

releases or otherui,rrilurado-"r,tutiotr sntisthctory io the City Engineer as,evidence that none of

the property lineluclirf ""y 
tightl-f'-way or othlr easeme'ts neiessary f:or the operation a'd

maintenance of the a""qui.itiJn hnprovement, to the extent 'ot 
already owned by the city)

oomprising the Acquisition Improvcment, and the property which is subject to the special taxes

of the Cornmunity-F"rillii"t Dislrist, is subjeci to a'y p'ospective mechanics lien olairn

respeoting the Acquisition lmptovetnents'

(b) Pavment of Taxes. The Developer shall be current in the paynent of all

due and payable general property taxes, and all spicial taxes of the Community Facilities

8CFD 20 Acquisition Ag[rt ( 1 206 1 7) 'k/u

Page 70

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



District, orr property owncd by the Developer or under option to the Developer within the

CommnnitY Fasilities Di strict.

(c) Csrtificntiot No !.oan Dofautt. The Developer shall certify that it is not in

default with respect to anv r*n recured by any interest in the Project.

(d) ,l.itlo Dtrcumprrts. The Devcloper shall have provided thc City with Title

Documents needed dfr"id. tl* city with Aoceptable Title to the site, right-of-way, or

easement upon wrrici ii" *uir"t Acquisition Improveme*ts-are situated, All such ritle

Documents shall be in a form acoeptable to the City Attomey and shall convey Acceptablc Title'

The Developer shall;;il;; ;oticy or title insurance as of the date of transfer in a form

acceptnbtc to the City"Alt""try i'suring the City as t<l lhe interests acq*ired in cttnttc{,tio' witlt

the acquisition of any i'ts:rcst for which such a policyof title.insur$nsc is not raluire4 by nnothcr

ngr*emont between flilitfi;.the nwelopei qactr title insulance policy required hereunder

shnll bc in the amou"i"q"if i" ,he ecquisition Price, The amount paid to-the.Doveloper or its

ili;;;" ;pnn urtirfu"ti"lt of *,t foregoing oonrlitions nrecefen! shnll be the Acquisition Price

less all lnstnllnr{rnt fffints paid prcvlously with respcot to the Acquisition Improvement'

(e) Rctcntion firr: punolr List Wg.rh. In tlre case of a conrpleted Acquisition

Improvement,uitubt,@ocfininpunchlistworkromuinstobe
completed prior to f";;i J"""pittt. by the City, the City shnll rctain firrm the payrnent of any

Acquisition price for u-oJ n"quirition Implovenrcnt the ninourrt o'f ors hurtdred nncl fitly percent

(150%) of the uuf*.rf:iiu-"il ilt, wo'klrot completed' Upon payrnent and accepta'ce of the

Acquisition Price, lcss the tetention fbr ttny punntl list work'.for crtch cornltleted Acquisitiott

'nlrruverncrrr, 
.,r pn,iilriii","rt Developei: sirail rravc no fuftlrer clainr for pnymont t'rom the

City with respcot r,r tiir retentions unril mtnpletion of tlrc punch list woik' The City sSnll hold

the retention amount on all Acquisition Impr'vcmerrt.s aiquirccl rrntil ths punch list wo* is

urnrpletcd ancl ac"epie,ity tfl* !itV. f19v,ia"d, Itn*tu*t, in any evottt' the f:ity will rr.t 
'ay 

lor

the ncquisition or unf"#prrr"a iguuisition Agrecmc't or portion trrersof unress and unril tlrc

street, drainage 
"," 

Jth"r";iiiity righis_of wayiuh"r" tlrey are locatscl havc been irrcvocalrly

offered to the city roi arai.otii,n uild th, rernaini'g concliiions precedent to paymcnt under this

Section 2.04 arc satistiecl,

(t) warranty Bond. The Developer shall provide to city a waffanty bond

eqnal to l0% oftn, ffii$rt of ttte Aoquisition.impovement, Commencement of the one-

year wananty p.rio,i-rifii ,turt at tlre time of City's forrnal acceptance of the Acquisition

Improvemcnts in writing.

Section2.05.Paynre[L-tblgigiblElbxliglg'-Tt':DevelopermaysubmitanActualCost
Certificatetott.ucityffi*yetigiut.Portion,Payment.tothe'Developer
or its designr" no,rrifruXcquisition and Cunstrtrctionluld andlor SPIF Sct-Asiclc Fund of an

Installment payment;jih;;;;;.lto such.Eligiblc Portionshullirr every cnse be conditioncd first

up,r thc cletenninaiion-"rtri. city Engineri', tl'rnt the llligible Portiotr has boctt cornpleted in

rccorannce witrr a1 a"ppil;; piu'n" unl city ur'struction standards and specifications, rules,

policies, regulations;;-;'d,n|fices nnd i, otirerwi** complete and, where appropriate, is reacly

fbracceptancebytheCity,arrdshallbefurtherconditioneduponsatisfactionofthefollowing
additional conditions Precedent:

9CFD 20 Aoquisirion Agnrt ( I 2061 7) w
Page 71

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



(a) The Developer shall have provided the,City with lien releases.or other

similar clooumentation roii.fo"tory to the City Engineer as evidence that the property (including

any rights-of-way or other easements necessary roi ttre operation and maintenance of the Eligible

portion, to the extent irot already owned by the City) comprising the Eligible Poftion is not

subject to any prospective meclariiqs lien clairn tespecting the Eligible Portion'

(b) The Developer shall be current in the payment of all due and payable

general property taxes, and all spbcial taxes of the Community Facilities District, on prope(y

il;;J 6t ih, b"naopur n1. und"t option to the Devclopcr within the community Facilities

District.

(c) The Developer shall have provided the-City with Title Documents needed

to provide the bity *iitt ,q."r"ptuUl" fitl" to the site, right-of-way, or easement upon which the

,"6i*t efigiUle portionls situated. All such ritle Documents shall be in a form acceptable to the

City Attorney and shall be sufftcient, upolr completion of the Acquisition Improvements of

which the Eligible Portion is a part, to convey Aiceptable-Title to the Eligible Portion' The

p"u"fopr, *t oit prouiO" a policy of t-itl" ittrurono" ut of the date of transfer in a form acceptable

to the City Attom"v i"rotittg the City_ as to the interests acquired in connection with the

,"q"iriti* "f 
any ir*errst forlwhich such a policy of title insumnse is not required by another

"gi,.**""lu.t*".n 
trt" citv *d the Developer. bach title.insurance policy requifed hereunder

shall be in the amount.quoito the lnstnllmcnt Payment for tle Eligible Pofiion'

(d) Payment and performance bonds, frcm a bonding company with an A.M.

Best rati.g of at least "A-;' or its equivalent, applyi'g to Plans, standatds a'd specifications for

ihe noqui-sition Improvements appiovecl by th9 qily. E*lryer, shall be i' place to secure

"uir,ptution 
of the Acquisition lnriro.vemenis of wlrich thc Eligible Portion is a part' As an

nltcrnative thereto, D;;iil;;ay ask the city to rotain nrrtl reserye the {tnount ol'tiurtls in the

n.q"i*iti"" uno ion*ir,rofion runa equal to the ostirnntetl cost to complcte such Acquisition

ilil;;t"ts in the manner described in Section 2'A2@) above'

(e) The arnount paid to the Developer or its designoe upon satisfaction of the

foregoing oonditions p;;;"1; rhuil u. th" "tnstallment Paynrenf' with respect to the Eligible

Portion.

Section 2.06, .Distrurscrnont Rctlt ' Upon a determination by the City Engineer

to pay the ecquisition.rtGul ou nrquGition Inrprovcntent pursuftrlt to section 2.04 or to pny an

lnstallment ruyrnunt-ioi an Iiligiblc portion ttrercof pursuant to scction 2.05, the city Engirteer

shall cause a Disbursement Reqluest Fonn substirntitrily in l'hc fbrm nttnohed hsreto os E}ltlbif C

to be subrnitted to the cFD Administrator for payment from the Acquisition and constructiotl

Fund, up to the e"quiriti* Pricc or Installment i'ayment atnount, and the CFD Admi'istrator

shall authorize such iioy"r,* clirectly to the Developer or its designee of the authorized amount'

In the event that the Actual Cost of the Acquisition tmprovYqre|ts 3r the lnstalhnent

payment for an Eligible portion is in excess of thc anrounts thcn nvailable in tho Accluisition nnd

construction Fund, .uil:".i to ony retention of firnds as sccudty. for tlte worlt ptlrstHnt to sestion

2.oz(e)and/or for puncil list woric pursuant to $cctiou ?.04(c), tho clti'D Adrnirristrator and/or thc

City shall with<lraw ofi funa* then available in the Acquisition and Construction Fund and shall

CFD 2tl Acquisition Agnrt ( 120617) t0 w
Page 72

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



transfer those amounts to the Devcloper or its designcc. The unpaid portion of the Aotual cost'

as adjusted by the CCI, shall be paid from funds ihat may subsequently be deposited in and/or

become available for'payment from the Acquisition and construction Fund' Developu

understands that the ;iuuituut" cFD 20 pr.oieeds for the acquisition of the Acquisition

Improvements may not be sufficient to reimburse the Developer for all of the costs ancl expenses

coistructing the Acquisition lmplovements, or otherwise finnnce said imprcvements'

a"*rJingr-v, n"rretojJr u"lno*r.oies and agrees that any shortfall in the Available cFD 20

proceeds toward the construction 
-and cornpletion of the Acquisition lmprovements is the

Developer,s .ot" ,"rpoirilifit', *A that the Acquisition Price will be paid solely fi'orn the

Available cFD 20 Proceeds, o. from any proceeds that rnay become available fbr such payment

through the SPIF Program for an Acquisition lmprovement included in the SPIF Program'

Section 2,07. Lirnitntion on oblisations.. Notwithstanding any provision to the contraty'

innoeventshalltheIffitheCitybetequiredtopaytheDeveloperorits
designee more than lfr. u*ounts held in the Acquisition and Construotion Fund for the

ncquis ition lmprovements under thi s A greoment'

section 2.08, Warrgntirxs: Mnintcnnncg. Developer warrants the Acquisition

lmprovementsastomffiandslrouldanyfailureduetofaultydesignor
materials of the Acquisition Improvements or niry parts thereof occut' within a periocl of one (l)

t;iln formal -dfi,1n1;9;-i'ih" comprctecl Aquisition lmprovcnrants by tho city }r writing,

b;;d,ur;r sUl pr.ornillt ..*e the n&ded leqniry to !e Snde 
at its sole. cost and expsr$st

without any expense ;;;-t;; City and without iurther reirnburscnrent frotn the city' Dcvolopcr

;h;iiil;iae to City, at tt, tinru of subrnittat of each payment fequest, a wa*anty bo'd equal to

tOX oftne value of each Acquisition Imprcvement'

City is hereby ngthorizcd to make rcpairs if Devcloper.fails to tnake, or undertake with

due diligence, the aioi.erulJ t"poi* withi' lwenty (20) calendar days after it is given written

notice of such tbilure. I' casi of, emergency *het"- dolay.would cause serious hazard to the

public, the necessary;;p;il;;y d" toaaJUy bity w.ithtxrt prior uoticc to Dovelopor' In all cases

of failure of the Acquisition Improvements within the warrnnty period wlterc tlre city has taken

action in accordanc, rittt tttir paragraph, Devek:per shall reimbursc city tbr ilny ilml all costs or

**p*n**r, Oircct and i"Oit 
"t, 

inuuti*,i byJhe Ciiy within thirty (30) calendar days.of receiving

invoioe from the citi,-- iiih; Develnp"i fails trr tirnely pay such reitnbursement, the city may

recover such costs oi 
"*p"rrrr. 

from any uncl all Available CFD20 ftoceeds in the Aoquisitio'

and Construction Fund, in addition to any and all retnedies at law or in equity.

Any warranties, guarantees or other evidence of continuing obligati.ons of third persons

with respect to any Acquisition Improvement to be acquired by the city shall be-delivered to the

;;;t"r'"r putt oitfr" ^"onu"yun"" of fhe Aoquisitio' Improvement' No later than the time for

such conveyance, thJ;;;"iil"; shall verify and confirm existence of a funding mechanisn

""""pt 
Uir io Citi fot tt 

" 
ongoittg maintenarioe of the Acquisition Improvements in accordanc'e

with applicable City stundard-s, pili"i"t and orclinances and for such periods as are required by

applicable City standards, policies and ordinances'

CFD 20 Acquisition Agnrt ( 1206 I 7) 1t w
Page 73

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



ARTICLB III

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 3.01. ' The Developer hereby assume's the

defenseof,andino",ffi"city,theAuthority,theDistrict,andtheir
t"rpr"ti* tff"ro, directors, employees and agents (coliectively, the "Indetnnitees"), from aud

"g"i;J"ll 
actions, ,tontog"*, olaims, losse.s or 

"*p"nt.* 
of evety type and description including

but 
'ot 

limited to p",i*rfit injrry, or bodily injuiy i'cluding {eath, 
as well as from clairns for

il;fit du*ug" *tti"t *oy uiir" from the opct'atious of.the Devoloper or its contr0ctors,

subcontractors, agents, or employees, to which thc hKlenrnitccs may be subjectcd. or put' by

;;;; oi o, ,oi ttir,g ri"* "i "rreged 
to have resulted fmm the acts or otnissions of the

Developer or its contri-ctors, subcontractors, agents or employees arising out of any contract for

tfr" A"rig,t, eggiireering."Jfontt*ction_of thJAcquisition Improvements entered into by or for

li;; ;;6pn] or utir'ing;;i ;i any allegecl misstatements of fact or alleged omission of a

n'utoiuf iu& *uO" ftyTftJn"u"loper, its ofltcers, directors, employees or ag€nts to the Dishict's

underwriter, finanoial advisor, appraiser, district engineer oi bond counset or 
'egarding 

the

Developer, it, proporrJ developme'ts, its ptoperty ownerslip and its contractual arrangements

contained in the orrt"iur staternent-retaiing to the Pistrict financing (Developer hereby

acknowledges that it has beon fulrished o oopl of the-official.statement for the District and has

not objected thereto). Notlring in this seotiori 3'01 shall limit in any manner the city's dghts

agoinsi any of the Developer's-architeols, engineet's, uontrnctors or other consultnnts. Exccpt as

set forth in this Settion g.bf , no provision ot:thi-c Agreentent shlll in any way linlit the cxtent of

;i;;;$";.ibility of G n"*ropo for payrnent of tlnmnges rosulting from the oporotion$ of the

Developer, its agents anO o^pfo'tes.' iiothing in thiJ leciio.n 3.01 shall be understood or

construed to mean that the oeveloier agroes to irrdernnify the Indemnitees for any wtongful acts,

willful misconduct, active negligence or omissious to act of the lndemnitees' lt is unrlerstood

that the duty of o"u.top*tJiridernnify and hold hannless inctudes the duty to defond as set

forth in Section Zlig of the California Civil Code. Acceptance by City of any insurance

certificates or endorsements does not relieve Dcveloper li'om_ liability undEr this indcrnnification

*J rt"ra hannless 
"foup. 

This indernnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to any

damages or olaims foi-Au*ugus w\e$gr or not such insuranoe policies shall lave been

Jrffiinra to apply, 
-gv 

ui;;tion of this Agreement,.Developer acknowlalges and agrees to

tfir""tri"n, oTthi, s,i"tion and that it is a inoterial elernent of consideration, The foregoing

inde,nrnity obligatiori oi tr.t" Developer shall survive the termination or expiration of this

Agteement.

Section 3.02. Auclit. The City shall have the right, during normal business hours and

upo* the giving of t"n:duyr' *riit"n *tit. to the Developer, to review all books attd fecords of

the Develop", p"*uininlio costs and expensrls incurietl lr.V the Developer (fbr which the

Developer seeks reimbtr-rsement pursuant to this Agreement) in constructing thc Actluisition

Improvements.

section 3.03. cooperation. The city and the Developer aglee to cooperate with respect

to the completion or tffifinlfu of trreAcquisition lmprovements by the District thlough the

levy of the Special 
.1*"t una issiance of Boirds. The Clty and the Developer agree to meet in

CFD 20 Acquisition Agnrt ( 120617) t2 w
Page 74

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



good faith to resolve any differences on future matters which are not speoifically covered by this

Agreement,

Section 3.04. G.enerat Stn$durd of Rcnsgnablene$q. Any ptovision of this Agreunent

which requires ttt" *nt*q .pp.val or acceptance of either party hereto or any of their

r.espective employees, officers oiagents shall be deemed to require that the consent, approval or

u.j"pun"" not Ui unreasonably withheld or delayed, unless the provision expressly incorporates

a different staldard. The foregoing provision shall not apply to provisions in the Agteement

*nrcfr provide for decisions to be in the sole discretion of the party making the decision.

Sectiol3.05. Thircl Party Bsnclici$rios. tt is expressly agreed that there are no third

party beneficiurir. of tllilg.uu**tincluding without limitation any owners of Bonds, any of
ih" tity,r, District's or Developer's cofltractors for the Acquisition Improvements and any of the

City's, District's or the Developer's ageuts and employees'

Section 3.06, Conflict With Othor Agrrsement$. Nothing contained herein shall bo

construed us r"l"asing1he Developer or the City fi'om any condition of development or

r"qri*r*"t imposed by any other agreement between the Citt ancl the Developer, and, in the

luint otu co'flicting piovision, the other agreement shall prevail unless the conflicting ptovision

is speoifically waived or modified in writing by the City and the Developer.

Sectiol3,O7. Notices. All invoices for payment, reports, other communication and

notices relating to this Agreoment shall be mailed or e-mailed to:

Chief Financial Oflicer
City of Folsorn
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630
B-mail : j francis@folsom' ca.us

With a oopy to

City AttorneY
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street

Folsorn, CA 95630
E-rnai I : swang@folsoln. ca,us

I f to.thc D-cv{tl0ner:l

TNHC Russell Ranch LLC
c/o The New Home Compauy
2220Douglas Blvd., Suite 240

Roseville, CA 95661

Attention: Mark Stacy
E-rnail: mstacy@nwhm.com

With a copy to:

Hefner Law
2150 River Plaza Drive, Ste, 450

Sacramento, CA 95833
Attention: Timothy D. Taron
E+nai I : ttaron(OisElgw.com

Either party rnay change its address by giving notice in writing to the other party

CFD 20 Acquisition Agnrt ( I 2061 7) t3 %/
Page 75

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



seotion 3.0g. Severability. If any part of this Agrcernent is held to be illegal or

unenforceable by a r*rt "f *utpetcril julisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be

given effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible'

Sectio* 3.09. Governing Law. This Agreement and any dispute arising horeunder shall

begovemedbyarrdint@,9l'.*itlrth"lawsoftheStateofCalifornia.Arryaction^
ui":"grrt relating to trris igteeinent shall be held exclusively in a state court in thc County of

Saorarnento.

Section 3,10, Waiv.er, Failure by a party to insist upon the striot pedormance of any of

the provisions of tfuis Agffitnt bythe-other poity, o. the failure by a party to exercise its righB

il;-tilt"fautt of tnu Jitrer party, shall not constitute a waiver of such party's rig[rt to insist and

J"-onA stdct compliance bylhe other party with the terms of this Agreement'

Section 3,1l. Sinzular and Pl-utll: Gerrde.f. As used.herein, the singular of any word

includes the plural, uoJGiln* in the masculine gender shall include the fenrinine.

Section 3.12. Counterparts. This Agrecment rnay be executed in counterparts, each of

which shall be deuned an original'

Section3.l3, Luccessors oncl Assir4rs. This Agreement is binding upon the heirs,

assigns and successor*-in-irrtffit of tt t pu*i"t heteto' The Developef may not assign its rights

or oLligations hereunder, except to successors-in-interest to the property within the District,

,i6rouitr* prior written .onrrni of the city, which consent shall not be unreasottably withheld.

Section 3.14. I(ernedies in Conaral. lt is acknowledg{ UV the pafiies that the City

would not have 
"nterilTto 

thiJgr"onrnt if it werc to be liable in damages under or with

respect to this ng.u*"ni or the appiication thereof, and thereforo the Developer hereby waives

*V *O rf i olaim-s foiJu*ug"r og"in^tt.t5t City and its officers, agents and employees for breach

of this Agreement, ffrir fruiuui of damages by^Dcveloper shalt not preclude any action by

p"*i"prito specifioatiy rnrot"" the obligalions bf th. city hereunder to review and approve tbr

ao"uptance anO 
".quiJition 

the Acqui-sition Improvements construoted by Developer in

o".ordunou with ttre' ierms hereof at.l to prooess applioations for payment wit]r the CFD

Administrator ror payrnuot to Developer fi'om the Acquisition and constt'uction Fund of the

;;;;; t"quisition'prioe for eaoh of the Acquisition lmprovements cornpleted by Developer'

The parties further acknowledge that damages are not a remedy under this Agreement'

a'd thus, while in general each of thJ parties hereto may pursue any remgd-y at la-w or equity

available for the nr"""tr or 
"ny 

provision of this Agreement, the city shall not be liable in

damages to the O"u"iop"r, or io uny assignee or transferee of the Developer. The Developer

;;t$tth""t u'y ctaim'ror do*ug"r of any kind, in addition to othu rights or remedies, institute

an action to curen 
"orrect, 

speciircally 
"n'fott. 

or remedy any default in the processing of the

puyr"ntr to the Devel,opei specified il this Agreement' Subj-e9t to the foregoing, the Developer

covenants 'ot 
to sue rot ot 

"iaim 
any clarnages for any alleged b'each of, or dispute which atises

out of, this Agreement.

CFD 2() Aoqrrisition Agnt ( 120617) t4 qn
Page 76

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



INwlTNEssWHEREoF,thepartieshaveexecutedthisAgreemontasofthedayand
year written above,

DEVELOPER:

TNHC RUSSELL RANCH LLC'
a Delswrre limited liabllity complny

N'J

2A
Date

Signature

Ma rK Sfa a
PrintName

fiw*hor ttcd rese/trtwe

CITY OF FOLSOM, A Municipal Corporation:

Date

ATTBST:

Freemantle, City Cl

ls

CommunitY

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLE
be provided.

Evert W. Palmer, City Manager

VAILABLE:

a?s
Chief Finanoial

?-?u

J

ED AS TO CONTENT: ORIGINAL APPROVED

ffi8' Attomey

Department

pursuant to Clvll Code, Sectlon 1189t must

CFD 20 Acquisirlon Agmt ( 120617) l5

Page 77

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



A certificate of acknowledgment in accordance with the provisions of california civil code

seotion I lg9 must u. utiu"f,"a for each person executing this agreement on behalf of Developer

This section prouiOur, ti-pJiUjr"nny 
"ertificate 

of apknowledgment taken in another place

shall be suffioient in tt i, !t"t. if it is taken in accordanoe with thi laws of the place where the

acknowledgment is made."

STATE OF CALIFORNTA

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

evidence
to me

)
)ss
)

rl Notary Public,

whosc
thc

thc persopor

I certi& under PENALTY OF PERIURY under the laws of the State of Califomia that the foregoing

paragraph is true and corect. WITNESS mY hand and

Signature 1aru^mp

othcr olllcer completlng thle ccrtlllcrte verlfler only the ldentlty of the lndlvldual who
A noterY publlc or

attnchedt and not ihc truthfulnen' rccurlcy, or velldttY of
slgned the document to whlch thlc ccrtlflcete lc

thnt document.

0ommllllon t 2laneo
tlobrt Puulc . C.fibfltr

Pltoar

CFD 20 Acquisitiorr Ag,rnt (120617) 16

Page 78

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



ESTIMATED AMOUNTS
$U MMARY O II ACOUISITTON IMPROV EIUENTS *

3,881,853$l. Soft Costs

19,430,818$arkway: feet300Road toBidwellE. ApproximatelyPCroekAlder2.
RoadPrairieCreekAlderatroundaboutofeast

$ 3,264,000
3.7nne4 and 5 Booster PumP Station

7,480,000$4. Zone5 Tank and Zone 6 Booste'r Pump Station

3,100,000$
5. US HighwaY 50 Crossing PiPeline

4,751,000$
6. Empire Ranch Road: white Rock Road to Approxirnately 600 feet

Horse Wnorth of
38,000$feet00toRoadRanch ApproxirnatelyEmpire7 Parkway:Mangini

RoadRanchofsouth
91,000$S.RoughHolseWay:GrandPrairieRoadtoEmpireRanchRoad

1,082,225$9. Joint Trench' Placerrrille Road Utility Conidor 69 kV

3,472,292$
10. Alder Creek Parkway Landscape Construction

$ 2,579,349
11, Gmnrl Plairio Road Landscape Consffuction

$ 670,053
12.Zone5 Tank and Zone 6 BPS Landscape Construotion

$ 49,E40,590ESTIMATED ACQUISITION TOTAL

EXHIBIT A TO THE ACQUNTTION AGREEMENT

DESCRTPTION OF ACQUISITION IMPROVEMENTS AND ESTIMATED AMOUNTS

: For this Agree.ment' Acq uis i tion ImP rovemen ts Limited to Faci lities des cribed in

Res olutio n of Formation,for CFD 2 0' and Components thereqf,
*

A-l w
Page 79

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



Soft Costs

Alder Creek ParkwaY

D(EIBIT B TO THE ACQUISITION AGREEIUENT

DESCRIPTION OF ELIGIBLE PORTIONS
oF ACQTIISruON IMPROVEMENTS,

INCLI]DING RELATED DESIGN COSTS

Subtotal $ 3,E81,853

Estbated Coupletion Dete

Jan-l8

Apr-17

Jun-l7

Jun-17

Description Estimated Acquisition Value

Improve,ment Plans $ 1,000,000

Plan Check & Inspection Fee $ 700,000

Wetland Mitigation s 478,165

Swainson' s Hawk Mitigation s 1,703,688

Estimated ComPletion Date

SeplT
Jul-l8

Jul-18

Dec-l7

Jul-l8

Dec-l7

Jan-l8

Jul-l8
Jul-18

Jul-I8

Description

Earthwork $ 4,584,125

Walls and Fencing $ 609,L75

Roadway Improveme'lrts $ 4,106,573

Storm Drain $ 2,9W,714

Hydromodification Basin25 $ 986,000

Sanitary Sewer
7,692,347

Water s 2,7M,734

Rafuoad Crossings $ r25,350

$ 512,800

Joint Trench $ 1,200,000

B-1

Subtotal $ 19,430rE18

Page 80

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



Estlmeted Co,mpletion Date

Jun-18

Jun-l8
2,L79,000

1,085,000s
Tnne4lS Improvemelrts

BoosterPrmp Station

Description

Tnne 4 and 5 Booster hnP Sation

T.otel Tankand TnnLe6Booster Pump Station

US Higlway 50 Crossing PiPeline

Additional On- and Off-Site Backbone Improvenents

Sttbtotzl $

Subtutal $

Subatol $

3?U,000

7,480,000

3,100,000

Jul-l8

Estimnted Comoletion Date

Jul-18

Jul-I8

1,430,000$

4,400,000$

1,650,000$

7-one6 BoosterPumP Station

Description

7,orc 5 I 6 knprove'rnents

Zone 5 Tmk

Apr-I8
Jr:n-l8

Mar-I8

Datc

2,600,000$

250,000$

250,000s

Higfuway Waterline hnprovements (Except Maio)aterw0"J50

30" WaterMain

Joint Trench

Descriotion

Feb-I8

Jun-19

Jun-I9

Jun-I9

4,751,000$

38,000$

91,000$

$ 1,082,225

Enpire White Approx. Rough wayRoad: Horseofnorth600'toRd.RockRanch

Mangini Parkway: Empire Approx. Empire Rd.Ranctrofsouth00'1toRd.Ranch

Rougfu way: F.mpire RoadRanchtoRoadPrairieGrandHorse

Joint Trench - Placerville Road UtilitY Corridor 69 kV

Descrftrtion

B-2

Subtoul $ 5962,225

Page 81

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



Open Space and Landscape Improvements

Sttbtotsl $ 61.721,694

Estinded Conpleti,on Ilate
Mu-19

Mar-l9
Dec.l8

Ma-19

Description Estimated Acquisition Vslue

Alder Creek Parlway Landscape Constnrction $ 3,304,756

Grand Prairie Road LandscaPe Construction $ 2,529,556

7nne5 Tankaud T'one6BPS LandscaPe Construction s 670,053

Respites (Alder Creek Parkn'ay & Graod Prairie Road) ls 277,329

ESTIMATED TOTAL $ 49,840'590

B-3

Page 82

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



EXIIIBIT C TO TIIE ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST FORM
(Acquisitlon Improvement or Eligible Portlon)

Folsom Ranch Filancing Authority CFD Administrator (Comrnunity Facilities

District No. 20)
Attention:
E-mail:
Phone:

Re: Cornmunity Facilities District No. 20 Disbursernent

The undersigned, a duly authorized officer ofthe Developer, hereby requests a

withdrawal from the City of Folsom Commurrity Facilities Dishict No. 20 Acquisition and

Construction Fund, as follows:

To

Request Date:

Withdrawal Amount:

Acquisition lmprovements:

[Insert Date of Request]

[hrsert Acquisition Price/lnstalhnent Paynent]

Paynrent Instructions:

flnsert Desoription of Acquisition lmptuvcment(s)/Eligible
Portion(s) liorn Exhibits Bl

finsert Wire Instructions or Payment Address for
Constructiotr Lender, or Developer or other Developer

designee provided by the Developer after termination of
direct payments to Construction Lentler per Section 2.07]

The undersigned hereby certifies as follows:

The Withdrawal is being made in accordancs with a pennitted use of the monies pursuant

to the Acquisitiog Agreement and the Withdrawal is not being made for the purposo of
reinvesttnent.

Nope of the items for which pcyment is requested have been reimbursed previously from

the Acquisition and Construction Fund'

If the Withdrawal Amount is greater than the funds held in the Acquisitiou and

Construction Fund, the CFD Adrninishator is authorized to pay the amount of such funds

(excluding any amognts being retained therein as directed by the City in lieur ofPerformance and

iaynent Eoni. and/or for pqpch list work) nnd to pay remaining_ amount(s) as funds are

subsequently deposited in and/or become available for paynent from the Acquisition and

Construction Fund, should that occur.

Developer: Approved By:

Clty of FolsomTNHC Russell Ranch LLC

Authotized ve

c,l

Page 83

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



EXIIIBIT D TO THE ACQUISITION AGREIMENT

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

NOTE: The word "Consultant" in this Exhibit refers to either "Consultanf', "Developer" or
,.Contractor" as the tenn is used in the AgreernenVContract to which this Exhibit is

attached.

A. During the tenn of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain in full forcc and effect at

all times during the tenn of the contraot, at its sole cost and expense, policies of
insurance as set fofth herein:

1. Qeneral Ligb.Llity:

a. General liability insurance including, but not lirnited to, protection for claims

of bodily injury and property damage liability, personal and advertising injury

liability and product and completed operations liability.

b. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office Commercial

General Uability coverage form CG 0001 (occuncnce).

c. Clairns-rnade ooverage is not acceptable.

d. The lirnits of liabilityshall not be less than:

Each occurrence: One Million Dollars ($l'000'000)

products & Completed Operations: One Million Dollars ($1,000'000)

Perconal & Advertising lnjuy: one Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

e, tf a general aggregate lirnit of liability is used, the tninimum gengral aggregate

Jhatl b" twice ttre 'esch occurrence' lirnit or the policy shall contain an

endorsement stating that tlro general aggregate limit shall apply separately

to the project that is the subject ofthc sontract.

f. If a products and completed operations aggregate limit of liability is used, the

minimum produots and compteted operation aggregate shall be twioe the 'eaoh

occurrencd lirnit or the policy shall contain an endorsetnent stating that the

products and completed operations aggregate lirnit shall apply sepalately to the

project which is the subject ofthe contract.

g. If the Consultant maintains higher lirnits than the minirnums shown abovg the

City requires and shall be entitled to coverage tbr the higher limits rnaintained

by 
-the 

tonsultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified

minimum lhnits of insurance and covemge shallbe availablc to the City.

Autornobile UabjlitY:

a. Autornobile tiability insurance providing protcction against claims of bodily

injury and property damage arising out of ownership, operation, rnaintenatrce,

oi use of owned, hired, and non-owned automobiles.

b. Coverage shall be at least as broacl as Insuranoe Services Office Automobile

Liability coverage fonn CA 0001, syrnbol I (any auto).

2.

D-l

Page 84

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



3.

c. The limits of liabilitypcr accident shall not bc less than:

combined singte Lirnit ons Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

d. If Automobile Liability coverage, as required above, is provided by the

Commercial General Liability fonn, the General Liability policy shall include

an endorsement providing autornobile liability as roquired above.

Wolkers' Ctlnrpousutiott

a. Workers' Compensation Insurance, with coverage as required b-y the State of
Califomia (unless the Consultant is a qualified self-insurer with the State of

Califomia), and Employer's Liabi lity coverage.

b, Employer,s Liability coverage with a limit not less than $1,000,000 per

accident for bodily injury and disease.

c. Consultaqt shall sign and file with the City department responsible for this

Agrcement/Contraci the Worker's Compensation Certificate contained in the

Projeot Manual.

Insumnoc Rceuired in tho Sunplem$to1"y. Conditions: Consultant shall be required

@itionr as stipulated in the Standard Construction

Specifications, any supplementary conditions atrd any special provisions as

applicable.

P.rofeseionnl Linbility blEUIS0gg: If fequired, errcrs and omissions, malpractice or

tr"f.-ri..tt ti"bittty insumnce with coverage of not less than $ I ,000,000 per

occurrcncg.

Otlrer I nsut iltrcc ltrovisi()ttsi

a. The Consultant's General Liability and Automobile Liability policies shall

contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

i. The City, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered

and spelifically narned as additional insureds on a soparate endorsement

as respects tiaUitity arising out of activities perfonned by or on behalf of
the Cbnsultant, pioducts ancl cornplete,cl operations of the Consultant,

premises o*n"il, occupied, or used by the Consultant, or automobiles

owned, leasecl, hired, or bonowed by the Consultant in a fotm acceptable

to the CitY AttonreY'

ii. The Endorsement requirement may be satisfied with express provisions in

the insurance policy(ies) which identifies any person or entity required to

be included a-s an insured under the policy. A copy of the declarations

page identifying the policy nurnber, and pertinent provisions in the policy

pto'uiaing ad'ditional insured covefage shall be provided to the City.

iil. The policy shall contain no special limitations on the scope of coverage

afforied to the City, its officials, employees, agents or volunteers,

b. For any claims related to the project, the Consultant's General Liability and

Automobile insurance coverage shall be primary insuranoe in their coverage of

lfti CitV and its officers, officials, employees, agents, ot volunteers, and any

insurance or self-insurance maintained by the city, its officers, offtcials,

omployees, agents or volunteers shall be exoess of the Consultant's insurance

and shall not contribute with it.

D-2

4.

5

6.

Page 85

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



c, Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies on_-the

pari of the Consultant, including breaches of _warranties, shall not affect

coverage provided to the City, its officers, officials, employees, agents or

volunteers.

d, The Consultant's Workers Cornpensation and Employet's Liability policies

shall contain an endorsement that waives any rights of subrogation against the

City, its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers'

e. Each insuragce policy shall state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided,

canceled by eitirer party, reduced in coverage or in limits, non-renewed, or

materially changed Jxcept after 30 days prior written notice by certified mail

has been given io the City. Ten days prior written notice by certified mail shall

be given to the City in the event of cancellation due to nonpayment of
premium.

7. Acceptabilitv of Insilrers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Bestsr

ratlng of no less than A:Vll.
g. The Consultant shall fuinish the City with Certificates of Insurance and

endorsements or insurance binders, signed by a person authorized by the insurer to

bind coverage on its behal[ evidencing the coverage required by this section, the

Staudard Spicifications, Special Ptovisions and/or any Supplernentary Conditions.

The Cnns-Fltnnt shnll firnlrh conlDleto. ccrtlflad coples 0f Sll raqltlrod

@iii-potlclcn. lnclildlns orlslrrsl cndornonrents succificqllv reqtrirod

hereunder lf r:uouastgdt

9. The Colsultant shall report, by telephone to the Project Manager within 24 hours,

and also report in writing to the City within 48 hours, after Consultant or any

Subcontractors or agents liave knowledge otl any accident or occurrence involving

death of or seriouslnjury to any person or persons, or damage in excess of Ten

Thousand Dollars ($10,000) to property of the City or others, arising out of any

work done by or on behalf of the Consultant as part of the contract.

10. Suchreport shall contain:

a. the date and time of the occunence'

b. the names and addresses of all persons involved, and

c, a description of the scoident or ocourrenoe and the nature and extent of the

injury or damage.

ll. The City, at its discretion, may increase the arnounts and types of insurance

"on"rug" 
required hereunder at any tirne during the tenn of the contract by giving

30 days written notice.

lZ, lf the Consultant fails to procure or maintain insurance as rcquired by this section,

the Standarcl Specifications, and any Supplementary Conditions, or fails to furnish

the City with pioof of such insurance, the City, at its discretion, may procurs any.or

all suoir insuiance. Premiums for such insurance procured by the City shall be

deducted and retained from any sums due the Consultant under the contract'

13. Failure of the City to obtain such insurance shall in no way relieve the Consultant

fiom any of its responsibilities under the contraot'

D-3

Page 86

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



14. The making of progress payments to the Consultant shall not be construed as

relioving thl Consultant or its Subcontractors of responsibility for loss or direct

physical loss, damage, or destruction occuning prior to final acceptance by the

City,

15, The failure of the City to enforce in a tirnety manner any of the provisions of this

section shall not act as a waiver to enforcement of any of these provisions at any

time during the term of the contract.

16. In the event Consultant caries Excess Liability Coverage, the Excess Liability

Coverage shall apply to any and all claims rclated to the project on a prirnary and

non-contributory baiis, and the City's insurance or self-insuranee ooverage shall be

excess to the Consultant's Excess Liability Coverage.

D-4

Page 87

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



This poge intenti"onolly Ieft blsnk
to facilitate double- sided printtng .

CITY OF

FOLSOl\fr
DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

Page 88

08/22/2023 Item No.11.



h
Folsom City Council

Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11095 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Central
Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc. for the Traders Lane Parking
Lot Improvement Project and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No.
11095 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with
Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc. for the Traders Lane Parking Lot Improvements

Project and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

At the Aprll 12,2022 City Council meeting, the City Council provided direction to City staff to

utilize American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds to design and implement improvements to the

Traders Lane Parking Lot. On May 15, 2022, the City contracted with Bennett Engineering

Services, Inc., to evaluate circulation, design the elimination of the driveway entrance near the

intersection of Riley Street and Leidesdorff Street, maintain fire lane access, provide parking for
up to three delivery trucks, design irrigation for new tree wells, design a new trash enclosure for
the Historic District merchants, and facilitate the installation of parking sensors to expand the

Historic District Parking Management Plan. An exhibit of the proposed design and improvement
changes is shown in Exhibit B.

The parking lot upgrades would redesign the circulation within Traders Lane. The lot would be re-

striped to maintain a one-way clockwise flow, allowing for better ease-of-use and safety during
parking and exiting. Current City of Folsom parking spot width standards would replace the

existing striping and the addition of the trash enclosure will reduce the parking capacity of the lot
by 19. To mitigate this reduction, striping will be extended I20' along Leidesdorff Street towards

1

Page 89

08/22/2023 Item No.12.



Riley Street to allow for up to eight additional parallel parking spaces. The existing granite

boulders which line parking spaces along the northern edge of the lot would be removed and

replaced with wheel stops.

A thorough tree analysis was performed by the City Arborist, and it was recommended that the

existing fruitless mulberry trees be removed as part of this project. Although they are an asset

because of the shade they currently provide to the parking lot, it was determined that they are

approaching the end of their expected life span as urban trees. Many of the existing fruitless

mulberry trees currently exhibit substantial decay and increasing patterns of failure and the project

could further impact these trees during demolition, subgrade wotk, and paving. As these older trees

begin to decline, there are no practical means to replace them. For the city to create a succession

plan to replace these trees, for future shade to be provided, and for natural beauty to be added to

the parking lot, the existing trees should be removed and replaced per the recommendations of the

City's Urban Forester.

City staff is aware of the high utilization of this parking lot and plans to minimize the impacts of
the construction on Historic District parking wherever possible. Staff will work with the contractor

to phase the improvements so that the row of parking spaces directly adjacent to the neighboring

businesses will be kept open during construction and staff will work with the Historic District
Association to prepare merchants and motorists for any impactful closures. Appropriate
notification will be given to the surrounding properties that may be affected. Representatives from

the Folsom Historic District Association have been included in preliminary meetings to discuss

the project scope and will be kept informed as it progresses.

Public outreach for this project will include the installation of signage indicating details about the

project, including tree removal information, a labeled and easy-to-read map of the complete

project, and directions to alternative parking locations. These signs will be posted on-site, well in
advance of the project start date. In addition to these signs, staff will develop a public outreach

program with information about the project. This will include newsletter and e-newsletter articles,

a City website page, and letters to the Historic District and Merchants Association, all of which

will provide project details, dates, and alternative parking locations.

This project is expected to begin in September 2023 and is anticipated to be completed by

November 2023.

POLICY i RULE

Section 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies, equipment,

services, and construction with an estimated value of $70,952 or greater shall be awarded by the City

Council.

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package, and the project was publicly advertised on May 1,

2023. On May 31,2023, the Public Works Department received the following bids:

2
Page 90

08/22/2023 Item No.12.



o Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt, Inc.
o B&MBuilders
o Martin General Engineering

$ 272,269.00

$ 367,575.00

$ 355,275.00

The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $209,000.00. The Public Works Department has

evaluated the bids received and recommends that the contract be awarded to the low-bidder,
Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt, Inc.

Staff witl use the City's standard Construction Agreement in a form acceptable to the City
Attorney.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The contract with Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt, Inc. would be authorized for $272,269,
with the project budgeted for a total of $299,496, which will include a ten percent contingency

amount of $27,227 for potential change orders.

Funds in the amount of $76,070 are budgeted and available for the Trader's Lane Parking Lot
Improvement Project utilizing ARPA Funds. Funds in the amount of $150,426 are available in the

2011 Non-Housing Bond Proceeds Fund (Fund 431) and will require an appropriation to the
project. Funds in the amount of $73,000 are avallable in the Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund

540) for the new trash enclosure that will be constructed as part of this project and will require an

appropriation to the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

All items of work are categorically exempt from environmental review per CEQA Section 15301-

Existing Facilities.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 11095 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Construction Agreement with Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc. for the

Trader's Lane Parking Lot Improvement Project and Appropriation of Funds

2. Exhibit B - Site Plan

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J
Page 91

08/22/2023 Item No.12.



Attachment I

Resolution No. 11095

Page 92

08/22/2023 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 11095

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH CENTRAL VALLEY ENGINEERING AND

ASPHALT,INC. FOR THE TRADERS LANE PARIilNG LOT IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to remove and replace existing trees, install an

irrigation system, resurface and restripe the Traders Lane Parking Lot in Historic Folsom; and

WHEREAS, the project was publicly advertised, and the bids were received on May 31,

2023,with Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt,Inc. being the lowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $76,070 are budgeted and available utilizing
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $150,426 are available in the 2011 Non-Housing
Bond Proceeds Fund (Fund 43I) and will require an appropriation to the project; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $73,000 are available in the Solid Waste Operating
Fund (Fund 540) for the new trash enclosure that will be constructed as part of the project and will
require an appropriation to the project; and

WHEREAS, the contract will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a Construction Agreement with Central Valley
Engineering and Asphalt, Inc. for the Traders Lane Parking Lot Improvement Project in the

amount of $272,269, with the budgeted amount to include a ten percent contingency for a total
not-to-exceed amount of $299,496.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer is authorized to
appropriate the following for this project:

. 5150,426 from the 2011 Non-Housing Bond Proceeds Fund (Fund 431)

. $73,000 from the Solid Waste Operating Fund (Fund 540)

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 22"d day of August 2023, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 11095
Page I of2 Page 93

08/22/2023 Item No.12.



Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11095
Page2 of2 Page 94

08/22/2023 Item No.12.



Attachment 2

ExhibitB-SitePlan

Page 95

08/22/2023 Item No.12.



,.1r';:,';'.f,t$i

fj/

Remove Granite Boulders - Replace with Wheel Parking

t€Keffisl

E
@

Remove and Replace Trees

New Circulation Pattern

New Trash
Enclosure

tJ r

New Curb

'.ir 
''4',

'\, '

Digital Parking
Occupancy Sign

I
,l

6
g

. r!. [r:r
l-f.-fr

Page 96

08/22/2023 Item No.12.



; ,l :i : ,'*' ; .i:"'l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. I 1097 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Memorandum of Understanding between
the City of Folsom and Folsom Police Management Association
(FPMA)

FROM: Human Resources Department

RB,COMMENDATION / COIINCII, ACTION
The Human Resources Director recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 11097 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of
Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Management Association
(FPMA).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
Employees now represented by the FPMA were previously unrepresented. As such, this is the

inaugural Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Folsom and the Folsom
Police Management Association.

The parties began negotiations on an initial MOU on February 2,2023, and reached a tentative
agreement on July 25 ,2023 . FPMA ratified the tentative agreement on July 27 ,2023 . The new
proposed MOU is being presented to the City Council on August 22,2023, for consideration
and approval.

POLICY / RULE
Government Code Title 1, Division 4, Chapter 10 commonly known as the Meyers-Milias-
Brown Act requires that representatives of the Governing Body of a public agency shall meet

and confer in good faith regarding wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment
with representatives of recognized employee organizations. Both parties shall endeavor to
reach a tentative agreement within the scope of representation, and, if a tentative agreement is
reached and ratified by the respective parties, they shall prepare a written memorandum of
understanding.

1

Page 97

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



ANALYSIS and FINANCIAI,IMPACT
A tentative agreement was reached by the parties and the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding, which will be effective February 16,2023, (unless otherwise notated) contains

the following terms that have some economic impact, as outlined below. The notable

provisions are as follows:

1. The MOU term will be February 16,2023, through December 31,2025.

2. Each job classification shall have one salary range containing five steps, with
approximately 5Yo between steps.

o Employee step assignment in the new range shall be equal to the salary the

employee is assigned as of February 15,2023. The cost for the adjustment to

the salary ranges will be approximately $52,540 in the first year in salary and

benefit costs.

3. The classification of Police Lieutenant shall receive an increase of 3%. The

classification of Police Commander shall receive an increase of 3.5Yo. The cost for this
adjustment is approximately $66,900 in the first year in salary and benefit costs.

4. A cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) is provided for each subsequent year of the

agreement:
o Year 2: Effective January 1,2024

' 3oA for all classifications

' The cost for the second year of the COLA will increase salary and

benefits approximately $66,255.
o Year 3: Effective JanuarY 1,2025

. 3Vo for all classifications

. The cost for the third year of the COLA will increase salary and benefits

approximat ely $ 68,242.

5. Effective February I6,2023,the classification of Police Commander shall be increased

by 3.5%. The cost of the special salary increase will be approximately $24,548 in the

first year in salary and benefits.

6. Legal Defense Plan Legal Services

o The City witl pay the membership rate of the LegalDefense Plan Legal Services

for each member, up to a maximum of $750.00 per employee per calendar year

of the contract.

7. A variety of non-economic and clarification language changes were also agreed upon.

2
Page 98

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 11097 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police
Management Asso ciation.

2. Proposed Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom
Police Management Association for the term of February 16,2023, through December
31,2025.

Submitted,

Allison Garcia
Human Resources Director

J
Page 99

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



Attachment I

RESOLUTION NO. IIO97

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF'FOLSOM AND
THE F'OLSOM POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 100

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. IIO97

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF FOLSOM AND
THE FOLSOM POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Management Association have
met and conferred in good faith since February 2nd,2023; and

WHEREAS' the parties reached a tentative agreement on July 25th,2023; and

WHEREAS, the members of the Folsom Police Management Association ratified the
tentative agreement on July 27th,2023; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager and the City's negotiation team recommend the City
Council adopt the tentative agreement.

NOW, THEREFOREO BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF FOLSOM, that the City Council adopts the tentative agreement between the City
of Folsom and the Folsom Police Management Association for the period of February 16,2023,
to December 31, 2025; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of
Folsom and the Folsom Police Management Association.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 22nd day of August 2023, by the following roll-
call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Page 101

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



Attachment 2

PROPOSED MEMORANDUM OF' UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF
FOLSOM'AND THE F'OLSOM POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION FOR THE
TERM OF FEBRUARY 16,2023, THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2025.

Page 102

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



F(}LSOl\{
CITY OF

DIETINCTIVE EY NATURE

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN

CITY OF FOLSOM

AND

FOLSOM POLICE MANAGEMENT
ASSOCIATION

February 16,2023, through December 31 ,2025

Page 1

Page 103

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2t16123 to 12131125

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREAMBLE

ARTICLE I - RECOGNITION AND COVERAGE

A. Recognition:..............
B. TotalAgreement: ..............r.....
C. Severability of Provisions: ........

ARTICLE II - MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

ARTICLE III - NO STRIKE

ARTICLE IV- EMPLOYEE RIGHTS...

A. Union BankTime:...............
B. Non-discrimination:
C. Access to Personnel Files:
D. Purging Personnel Files:

ARTICLE V - SALARY AND OTHER COMPENSATION......

A. Salary Ranges: .................
B. Salary lncreases:
C. Special Salary Adjustment...............
D. Market Survey:
E. Maintenance of Salary Relationships .... .

F. Deferred Compensation ..........
G. Clothing/Uniform Allowance: ...............
H. Educational lncentive Pay. .........
l. Tuition Reimbursement Po|icy..............
J. Longevity Pay/Law Enforcement Retention Pay:
K. BilingualPay:......
L. One-Time Adjustment Pay........

ARTICLE VI - RETIREMENT

A. Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) -- Formula:...............
B. Public Employees Retirement System (PERS)- Retirement Benefit:
C. Retiree Health lnsurance:
D. Pre-retirement Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit (Survivors):...
E. Retiree Dental and Vision lnsurance:
F. Social Security Retirement Plan:

ARTICLE VII - INSURANCE....

A. Health lnsurance:

Page 104

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

B. IRS 125 Reimbursement Account:
C. Health Benefits Labor-Management Committee:................
D. Dental lnsurance:
E. Vision Care:
F. Life lnsurance: ...................i.......
G. Short Term Disability Program:..
H. Long Term Disability Program:

ARTICLE VIII . HOURS OF WORK AND OVERTIME.

A. Overtime:
B. Management Leave:

ARTICLE IX - LEAVES............

A. Annual Leave:......
B. SickLeave:...............
C. Holidays:
D. FPMA Catastrophic Leave Bank:........

ARTICLE X . MISCELLANEOUS ..............

A. Fitness for Duty:
B. City Vehicle Use:
C. Probationary Period.
D. Permanent Part-Time Employees:................
E. Voluntary Wellness Program:
F. Personal Leave Time.........
G. MutualAidAssignments
H. Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) Legal Defense Plan Legal Services

ARTICLE XI - GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE.....,......

A. Definition:
B. Time Limits: .............
C. Presentation: .............
D. Procedure:...........

ARTICLE XII - DISCIPLINE PROCEDURE ...........

A. Policy:
B. Definition.
C. Persons Authorized to lnitiate Disciplinary Action:
D. Definitions:................
E. Cause for Disciplinary Action:................
F. Preliminary Notice of Disciplinary Action:
G. Skelly Meeting:
H. Appeal of Disciplinary Action:

20
20
20
21

21

21

21

21

21
22

22

22
23
24
24

25

25
26
26
26
27
27
27
28

28

28
28
28
29

30

30
30
30
30
31

31
32
33

Page 3

Page 105

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

ARTICLE XIII - LAYOFF...

A. Layoff.......

ARTICLE XIV - TERM AND SIGNATURE CLAUSE

A. Term of Agreement:,..........
B. Signature Clause:

ATTACHMENT A - SALARY RANGES

ATTACHMENT B - SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

33

33

36

36
38

39

40

Page 4

Page 106

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

PREAMBLE

This Memorandum of Understanding, hereinafter referred to as "the Agreement", entered
into by the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "the City", or "the employer", pursuant

to Section 3500 et seq. of the Government Code of the State of California and the Folsom

Police ManagementAssociation, hereinafter referred to as "theAssociation" or"FPMA" has

as its purpose the promotion of harmonious labor relations between the City and the FPMA;

establishment of an equitable and peaceful procedure for the resolution of differences; and

the establishment of rates of pay, hours of work, and other terms and conditions of
employment.

It is understood and agreed that this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) supersedes
and replaces all previous such actions on these points by and between the City of Folsom

and the Folsom Police ManagementAssociation. Where ordinances and policies that may

conflictwith the Memorandum of Understanding exist, the Memorandum of Understanding
will prevail.

The term "Agreement" as used herein means the written agreement provided under
section 3505.1 of the Government Code.

ARTICLE I. RECOGNITION AND COVERAGE

A. nition

Folsom Police Management Association is recognized as the exclusive
representative, as provided in the City's Employer-Employee Relations Rules forall
employees assigned to the Police Management Bargaining Unit in the following
classifications and any other classification which is agreed between the parties to be
included in the Police Management Bargaining Unit.

Police Lieutenant
Police Commander

ln the event new classifications are established and determined by the City to be in

FPMA, the City agrees to notify FPMA and meet and confer over impact of
placement if requested by FPMA.

B. TotalAqreement:

This Memorandum of Understanding constitutes a full and complete agreement by
the parties and contains all of the matters upon which the parties have reached
agreement. Therefore, except as provided herein, the City and the Association, for
the duration of this Agreement, each voluntarily and unqualifiedly waives the right,

Page 5

Page 107

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



c

FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

and each agrees that the other shall not be obligated to bargain collectively, with
respect to any subject or matter referred to or covered in this Agreement, as well as
any subject or matter not referred to or covered in this Agreement.

Severabilitv of Provisions:

Should any section, clause or provision of this Agreement be declared illegal by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidation of such section,

clause or provision shall not invalidate the remaining portions hereof, and such
remaininQ portions shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of this
Agreement. ln the event of such invalidation, the parties agree to meet and confer
concerning substitute provisions for provisions rendered or declared illegal.

ARTICLE II _ MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

All City rights and functions, except those which are expressly abridged by this Agreement,

shall remain vested with the City. The rights of the City include, but are not limited to, the
exclusive right to:

Manage the City generally and to determine issues of policy

Determine the existence of facts which is the basis of management decisions

Determine the necessity for and organization of any service or activity conducted by

the City, and to expand or diminish services.

Determine the nature, manner, means, technology, and extent of services to be
provided to the public.

Determine methods of financing

Determine types of equipment or technology to be used.

Determine and/or change the facilities, methods, technology, means, organizational
structure, and size and composition of the work force, and to allocate and assign the

work by which the City operations are to be conducted.

Determine and change the number of locations, relocations, and types of
operations, processes, and materials to be used in carrying out all City functions,
including, but not limited to, the right to contract for or sub-contract any work or
operation of the City.

Assign work to and schedule employees in accordance with requirements as

Page 6

A

B

c

D

E

F.

G

H

Page 108

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



J

FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

determined by the City, and to establish and change work schedules and

assignments upon reasonable notice and good faith meet and confer.

Lay off employees from duties because of lack of work or funds, or under conditions
where continued work would be ineffective or non-productive.

Establish and modify productivity and performance programs and standards.

Dismiss, suspend without pay, demote, reprimand, withhold salary step increases,
or otherwise discipline employees for cause.

Determine minimum qualifications, skills, abilities, knowledge, selection procedures

and standards, and job classifications, and to reclassify employees.

Hire, transfer, promote, and demote employees

Determine policies, procedures, and standards forselection, training, and promotion

of employees.

Establish reasonable employee performance standards including, but not limited to,
quality and quantity standards; and to require compliance therewith.

Maintain order and efficiency in City facilities and operations.

Establish, publish, and/or modify rules and regulations to maintain order and safety
and health in the City. The City agrees to meet and confer on any items that fall

within the scope of Government Code Section 3500 et. seq.

Restrict the activity of an employee organization on the municipal property and on

municipal time except as set forth in the City's Personnel Rules.
S

T Take any and all necessary action to carry out the mission of the City in

emergencies.

ARTICLE III - NO STRIKE

FPMA agrees that during the term of this Agreement, neither it nor its officers, employees,
representatives, or members will engage in, encourage, sanction, support or suggest any
strikes, work stoppages, boycotts, slowdowns, mass resignations, mass absenteeism or
any other similar actions which would involve suspension of, or interference with, the
normal work of the City of Folsom. ln the event that FPMA members participate in such

activities in violation of this provision, FPMA shall notify those members so engaged to

cease and desist from such activities and shall instruct the members to return to their
Page 7

K.

L.

M

N

o

P

o

R

Page 109

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123to 12131125

normal duties

ARTICLE IV - EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

A. Union Bank Time:

Employees in the bargaining unit may, but are not required to, donate
accrued Annual Leave, Holiday Leave, or Furlough Time in no less than one-
half (.5) hour increments, into a bank of hours from which designated FPMA
representatives may draw time for the purposes of conducting association
business, including but not limited to, training programs and seminars.
Donated time will be transferred from the donating employee's accrued
Annual Leave, Holiday Leave, or Furlough Time to the Union Bank as a one-
time donation or from Annual Leave on a regular basis each pay period.

The FPMA President or designee must approve, fill out and submit a leave
request slip for all employees using the Union Bank. The release of
employees on Union Bank Time shall be subject to the needs of the City, as
determined by the Police Chief.

3 The FPMA shall submit a request to the Police Chief or designee for the
release of employees on Union Bank Time at least 7 calendar days prior to
the desired time off or as othenrvise approved by the Police Chief.

B. Non-discrimination:

The City agrees not to discriminate against any employee because of membership
in the Association or because of any activities on behalf of the Association. The City
further agrees not to discriminate, harass, or reprise against any employee aS a

resultof theirexerciseof theirrights underthisAgreement, orunderSection3500et
seq., of the Government Code of the State of California.

C. Access to Personnel Files

The City shall maintain only one (1) personnel file on each person in the Human
Resources Department. A duplicate personnel file shall be maintained at the Police
Department. Both files shall be kept secured.

Upon request by an employee, the employee and/or his/her authorized
representative may review the personnel files during regular business hours, except
where denial of access is authorized by statute.

lnformation contained in an employee's personnel file shall be confidential and

Page 8

1

2

Page 110

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

available for inspection only to authorized management/administrative personnel
and the supervisor of the employee; except, however, that information in an
employee's personnel file may be released pursuant to court order, subpoena, or
with a release signed by the employee. The department shall notify the employee of
the existence of such court order, subpoena, or a motion for court order to gain

access to the personnel file prior to the release of any information.

No materialwhich relates to the employee's conduct, attitude, work performance, or
service will be included in his/her personnel file without being signed and dated by

the author of such material. Before such material is placed in the employee's file,
the department head shall provide the employee the opportunity to review the
material and sign and date it. A copy of such material shall be provided to the
employee. The employee shall have the rightto insert in his/herfilewithin thirty (30)

days of the employer placing the item in the file, supplementary material and a
written response to any item in the file. Such response shall remain attached to the
material it supplements for as long as the m.aterial remains in the file.

lnternal affairs investigations shall be kept in a separate file under the employee's
name and shall be purged and destroyed after five (5) years. Such files shall be
maintained in the Police Department.

D. Purqino nnel Files

Upon the request of an employee, and with the approval of the Police Chief,
counseling memos and reprimands shall be removed from personnelfiles after two
(2) years. These items, along with disciplinary actions (i.e., suspensions, reductions
in pay, and demotions) shall be removed and destroyed after five (5) years in
accordance with the City's records retention policy.

ARTICLE V _ SALARY AND OTHER COMPENSATION

A. Salary Ranges:

1. The Salary Ranges for each job classification in the Police Management
Bargaining Unit are set forth in Attachment XX of this Agreement. The
Salary Range for each classification includes applicable Salary lncreases
(Article V, Section B), and any Special Salary Adjustments (Article V,

Section C). These salary ranges shall be effective February 16, 2023. lt is
understood that implementation of any salary increase, or market
adjustment may vary slightly due to rounding.

2. Effective February 16,2023, the salary range for each classification shall
consist of five (5) steps, with approximately 5% between steps.

Page 9

Page 111

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

3. Effective February 16,2023:
i. The classification of Police Lieutenant shall receive an increase of 3o/o.

ii. The classification of Police Commander shall receive an increase of
3.5o/o.

4. Employees will be moved to the new salary range and step that is closest to
their base salary (base salary as of February 15,2023) without being lower.

5. Procedures for step advancement, promotion, demotion, transfer, and layoff
as set forth in City of Folsom Personnel Rules and Regulations, and the
MOU shall apply. Should unusual circumstances or rigid adherence to the
current salary range structure cause an unforeseen inequity, the City
Manager shall have the right to make adjustments that are in the best interest
of the City.

B. Salarv lncreases

Effective January 1,2024, all employees shall receive a salary increase of
3o/o.

Effective January 1 , 2025, all employees shall receive a salary increase of
3o/o.

C. Special Salarv Adiustment

Effective February 16,2023, the classification of Police Commander shall receive a
special salary adjustment of 3.5%.

D. Market Survev:

The City agrees to conduct a market survey of the classes of Police Lieutenant and

Police Commander. The survey shall be concluded not later than 120 days prior to
the expiration of this MOU. The parties agree to meet and confer over survey
results.

The purpose of the study is to determine the relationship of the total
compensation for employees in the job classifications identified above when
compared to comparable job classifications in the following agencies: City of
Elk Grove, City of Rocklin, City of West Sacramento, City of Sacramento,
City of Roseville, City of Citrus Heights, and County of Sacramento.

Compensation, for purposes of this study, shall constitute the following
elements:

Page 10

I

2

1

2.

Page 112

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

Base salary (top step in the salary range)
Maximum contribution to healthcare costs
Uniform Allowance (For any agency providing uniforms but not
reporting an allowance, the average allowance will be attributed for
comparison purposes)
Maximum Education/POST/Executive-Level Course lncentive Pay
Deferred Compensation

3 Study results will identify the mean (average) and relative ranking of the base
salary and total compensation, by classification, comparing the City of
Folsom to those agencies identified in subsection 1 above.

E. Maintenance of Salarv Relationships

The parties agree that maintenance of current salary relationships between this
bargaining unit and the sworn personnel in FPOA is a mutual goal. Towards this
end, anytime the City decides to adjust the salary for any of these classes, the City
agrees to notice and meet and confer with FPMA on the impact of such a decision
on employees in the Police Management Bargaining Unit.

Deferred Compensation

For employees participating in the City's deferred compensation program, the City
agrees to make matching contributions up to $350.00 per month.

G. Clothinq/UniformAllowance:

1. Plain Clothes Assignments

When the Police Chief assigns employees to a plain clothes assignment (for
more than 3 months consecutively), such employees shall receive a clothing
allowance of $1,000.00 per year. Plain clothes assignments are those
assignments that require professional business attire. Other plain clothes
assignments that do not require daily wearing of professional business attire
may qualify for the allowance based upon individual written approval by the
Police Chief. Appropriate justification shall be made for such approval.

The City agrees to pay for the cleaning of plain clothes for those employees
assigned to a plain clothes assignment. Employees in a plain clothes
assignment may have their department issued uniforms cleaned as needed
based upon uniformed or overtime assignments.

a
b

c

d.
e.

F

Page 1 1

Page 113

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123to 12131125

Clothing allowance shall be paid annually in conjunction with bi-annual shift
changes, on or before January 20th and on or before July 20th of each fiscal
year. Employees assigned to a plain clothes assignment in January or in July
of each year shall receive the annual clothing allowance for the year, payable
as described above. Employees assigned to a plain clothes assignment after
shift changes will receive a pro-rated clothing allowance.

As provided in subsection 2 below, the City agrees to provide the initial issue
of uniforms to all sworn employees and the City shall pay for the cleaning
and replacement of all uniforms.

Any proposed change to the uniforms will only be done after meet and confer
with the FPMA.

The City agrees to report to PERS the estimated value of $2,000.00 perfiscal
year for each employee for purposes of purchasing, cleaning, maintaining
and replacing uniforms.

2. Uniform lssuance/Replacement -- All Employees

The City will provide the initial issue of uniforms to all employees of the
department. The City shall replace any uniform or authorized equipment,
which has been lost, stolen, damaged or rendered unserviceable as a result
of on-duty activity. Personnel will receive authorization for uniform
replacement from their immediate supervisor.

H. Educational lncentive Pav

1. Employees shall be eligible to receive education incentive pay after the employee
has completed their one (1) year probationary period.

Exception: Employees hired into the department as "lateral hires" shall
receive education incentive pay upon hire. (Lateral is defined as holding the
same or similar title at another agency.)

Exception: Employees promoted to this bargaining group shall receive
education incentive pay upon promotion.

2. Police Lieutenants and Police Commanders will be entitled to receive educational
incentive pay based on the following:

Employees hired before July 1 ,2O1O, who are in possession of or obtain a Masters
of Arts/Masters of Science degree shall receive an incentive of $400 per month.

Page 12

Page 114

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

Degrees shall be related to the field of law enforcement of public administration as
approved by the Police Chief. Employees hired on or after July 1 ,2010, shall not
qualify for an incentive for a Masters of Arts/Masters of Science degree.

Payment of Education lncentive will begin effective the first pay period after the
employee provides the Human Resources Department with the appropriate
documentation, which includes a, copy of transcripts or diploma. lt is the
responsibility of each employee to notify the Human Resources Department of
his/her eligibility for education incentive and to provide the appropriate
documentation.

Employees who qualify for Education lncentive pay and who received City paid

tuition reimbursement (Article V, Section l) as a recognized classification of FPMA
(as identified in Article l, Section A) will not receive Education lncentive pay until
they have reimbursed the City for the cost of the tuition reimbursement. Once
payment is made in full for tuition reimbursement, the Education lncentive will begin
and be paid directly to the employee. Reimbursing the City will consist of delaying
the incentive pay until an amount equivalent to the tuition reimbursement has been
withheld. For example, if an employee qualified for $400 per month in Education
lncentive pay, but had received $4,000 in total tuition reimbursement, the
employee's incentive payment would be delayed 10 months from the Education
lncentive effective date.

3. POST Management Certificate Pay
a. A POST Supervisory Certificate is required for all FPMA positions.
b. Police Lieutenants: A POST Management Certificate is optional but

preferred.
i. Effective February 16,2023, Lieutenants who are in possession of a

valid POST Management Certificate shall receive an incentive of
$425.00 per month. Payment of POST Management Certificate Pay
will begin effective the first pay period after the employee provides the
Human Resources Department with the appropriate documentation,
which includes a copy of the POST Management Certificate. The City
will retroactively pay up to six (6) months of this incentive pay after
receipt of a copy of the POST Management Certificate, but in no case,
prior to the date Certificate is authorized. lt is the responsibility of each
employee to notify the Human Resources Department of his/her
eligibility and to provide the appropriate documentation.

c. Police Commanders: A POST Management Certificate is required.

4. Executive Development Course Pay

With the advance written approvalof the Police Chief, and upon completion, Police

Page 13

Page 115

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

J

Commanders who have completed a POST Executive Development Course, or
other executive-level course, shall receive $600.00 per month in addition to their
base salary. Payment of Executive Development Course Pay will begin effective the
first pay period afterthe employee provides the Human Resources Departmentwith
the appropriate documentation. lt is the responsibility of each employee to notify the
Human Resources Department of his/her eligibility for Executive Development
Course Pay and to provide the appropriate documentation.

Tuition Reimbursement Policv:

City will pay 50% of tuition cost up to $4,000 per fiscal year for regionally accredited
Master's degree program if budgeted and preapproved by the Police Chief.

Lonqevitv Pav/Law Enforcemen :

Longevity Pay will hereinafter be referred to as Law Enforcement Retention Pay and

shall be deemed longevity pay and reported to CaIPERS as specialcompensation
pursuant to C.C.R. Section 571.

Subject to all of the provisions of this subsection, the City will pay employees
represented by the FPMA a Law Enforcement Retention Pay differential
based on the following formula. The Law Enforcement Retention Pay
increments will be paid on a monthly basis.

. 2 T"o/o after 10 years of full-time continuous City service;

. an additional 2Tzo/o after 15 years of fulltime continuous City service;

. an additional 2 Tzo/o after 2O years of fulltime continuous City
service

Law Enforcement Retention Pay shall not exceed a total of 7 Tzo/o per month
for an employee with twenty or more years of fulltime City service.

Notwithstanding subsection 1 above, for the period beginning July 1 ,2010,
and ending June 30, 2O11, employee advancement from one Longevity Pay
increment to the next increment shall be frozen. Employees who would
normally have advanced to a higher increment during this period shall
advance to the next higher increment twelve (12) months from their
anniversary date and shall not receive any retroactive payment nor shallthe
elapsed time period between July 1 ,2O1O, and June 30,2011, be counted for
any future advancement.

I

2

Page 14

Page 116

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123to 12131125

K. Bilinoual Pav:

The Police Chief may designate an employee as eligible to receive a 2.5o/o

Bilingual Pay differential. Upon such designation, the FPMA employee will
receive 2.5o/o of base rate.

a, Employees eligible for Bilingual Pay must (1) speak a foreign
language as identified by the City; (2) agree to utilize his/her bilingual
ability on the job; and (3) demonstrate bilingual proficiency satisfactory
to the Director of Human Resources. Such assignments shall be in
writing and must be renewed on an annual basis.

b. Employees shall maintain the necessary training and certification
standards established by the City to continue to receive bilingual pay.

All employees receiving bilingual pay shall have their bilingual
performance included as part of the employee's City performance
evaluation. Performance that falls below "meets expectations" may
subject the employee to loss of bilingual pay.

One-Time Ad iustment Pav

As required by AttachmentXX, effective the first full pay period after ratification and
approval of the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Folsom and
FPMA, but no later than July 1 , 2023, the City shall provide a one-time, non-
PERSable, lump sum payment to certain employees in FPMA as follows:

a. 5.3o/o of their base salary under the 89A salary range on 11l23l22,for
anyone promoted to Lieutenant between 11119119 and 12131121 and

b. 1o/o of their base salary under the 89A salary range on 11l23l22,lor
anyone promoted to Lieutenant between 111122 and 9130122.

ARTICLE VI _ RETIREMENT

A. Public Emolovees Retiremen t Svstem (PERS) -- Formula

1 Allsafety employees hired priorto June 30, 2010 shall receive the retirement
benefit of 3o/o @50. All safety employees hired on or after July 1, 2010 but
prior to January 1, 2013 shall receive the retirement benefit of 2%@50. All
employees hired on or after January 1, 2013 shall receive the retirement
benefit of 2.7o/o@57 or as specified in the California Public Employee's
Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA).

All miscellaneous employees hired prior to June 30,2010 shall receive the

Page 1 5

1

L

2

Page 117

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

retirement benefit of 2.7@55. All miscellaneous employees hired on or after
July 1 , 2010 shall receive the retirement benefit of 2o/o@55. All employees
hired on or after January 1,2013 shall receive the retirement benefit 20/o@62

or as specified in the California Public Employee's Pension Reform Act of
2013 (PEPRA).

All employees hired prior to June 30, 2010, shall receive the retirement
benefit based on the single highest twelve (12) months of compensation

All employees hired on or after July 1, 2010, shall receive the retirement benefit
based on the employee's highest average monthly compensation during thirty-six
(36) consecutive months of employment as provided in state law pertaining to
PERS.

B. Public Emplovees Retirement Svstem (PERS) - ment Benefit:

Safety employees shall pay 9o/o of the employee share of retirement and
miscellaneous employees shall pay 8o/o of the employee share of retirement.

The City agrees to continue Government Code Section 20691, Conversion of
Employer Paid Member Contributions (EPMC), for miscellaneous employees.

3 Employees hired on or after January 1, 2013, will pay the employee
contribution as required by PERS, if different from ltem 1 above.

C. Retiree Health lnsurance

Existing employees who retirel from City service on July 1,2OO7, or later may
participate in the health insurance plans made available by the City for active
employees. The amount of the City's monthly contribution shall be
determined as set forth below Any costs that exceed the maximum paid by
the City towards retiree health insurance costs shall be borne by the retiree.

a. Employees who retire with less than 5 years of service2 shall not be
eligible to receive any City contribution toward the cost of retiree
health insurance.

1 'Existing employees" are exclusively permanent and/or probationary employees of the City of
Folsom on the date this Addendum is approved by the Folsom City Council. "Retire" or "retiree" is
defined as any classified City employee who (1) applies for retirement with the Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS) within ninety (90) days afterterminating employmentwith the City;and
(2) receives a PERS retirement benefit.
2 "Service" is defined as full time (or equivalent) continuous permanent and/or probationary
employment status with the City of Folsom. 

page 16

3.

1

2

1

Page 118

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

2.

b Employees who retire with more than 5 years of service shall qualify
for a monthly City retiree health insurance contribution.

(1) Subject to the maximum set forth in ltem 1 .c. below, the City
retiree health insurance contribution shall be as follows:

(2) Retiree only - an amount equal to the City's contribution
towards active employee health insurance for the category of
"employee only."

(3) Retiree and one dependent - an amount equal to the City's
contribution towards active employee health insurance for the
category of "employee plus one."

(4) Retiree and two or more dependents - an amount equal to the
City's contribution towards active employee health insurance
for the category of "employee plus one" plus $100.

c. The City's monthly contribution toward the cost of retiree health
insurance shall not exceed the maximum monthly contribution paid by

the City to active employee health insurance for the categories of
employee only (for retiree only), employee plus one (for retiree plus
one dependent), and employee plus one plus $100 (for retiree plus

two or more dependents), as of January 1,2012.

(1) The January 1,2012, cap for each category shall be adjusted
each January thereafter by an amount not the exceed 3%,
depending on the percent increase in the Consumer Price
lndex (CPl), U.S. Department of Labor, for November -
November of the previous year, lndex CPI-W, Urban Wage
Earners and Clerical Workers, Series #CWUR0400SA0, United
States. (Example, if the cost of living for the specified period
increases by 2o/o, the cap shall be increased by 2o/o. lf the cost
of living for the specified period increases by 4o/o, the cap shall
be increased by 3% (cost of living increases in the cap shall be
rounded to the nearest tenth.)

The City shall contribute $25 per pay period into a Health Retirement
Arrangement (HRA) for each probationary/permanent employee hired after
May 8, 2007. The principles governing the HRA shall be established by the
lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) and the City Human Resources Department.

Page 17

Page 119

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



D

FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

Pre-retirement Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit (Survivors):

The City's contractwith the Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS) includes

Government Code Section 21548, Pre-Retirement Optional Settlement 2W Death
Benefit.

E. Retiree Dental and Vision lnsurance:

Effective the first full pay period after approval of this MOU by the City Council,
employees who retire from City service must have at least 120 months of continuous
service as a City employee to qualify for dental and vision insurance benefits
provided to active employees. The City shallcontribute 5% of the premium peryear
of City service, up to an 80% City contribution.

F. Social Security Retirement Plan:

Employees in the Police Bargaining Unit shall maintain enrollment in the federal
Social Security System (F. l.C.A.).

ARTICLE VII _ INSURANCE

The City's obligation for health, dental, vision, life and disability insurance coverage is
limited to plan contribution. Plan content, including eligibility criteria, is determined by the
respective carriers.

A. Health Insurance

Beginning January 1,2011, the City's maximum monthly contribution for
active employee health insurance coverage shall be adjusted annually to an
amount equal to 50% of the increase above the 2010 Kaiser monthly
premium rate for employee only category ($507.89), employee plus 1

category ($1,015.78), and employee plus 2 or more category ($1,320.52),
rounded to the next whole number.

Example

Employee only category: The 2010 monthly premium for Kaiser employee
only is $507.39 and the City's maximum monthly contribution is $486.00. lf
this premium increases by 10o/o for 2011, or to $558.68, the City's
contributionfor 2011 for the employee only category would be computed as
follows: $558.68 - $507.89 = $50.79, $50.79 x 50o/o = $25.40, $486.00 +

$25.40 = $511.40. After rounding to the next whole number, the City's

Page 18

1

Page 120

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

2

maximum contribution for health insurance for the employee only category
would be $511 per month.

Employee plus 1 category: The 2010 monthly premium for Kaiser employee
plus 1 is $1 ,015.78 and the City's maximum monthly contribution is $972.00.
lf this premium increases by 1O%for 2011, or to $1,117.36, the City's

contribution for2011 forthe employee plus 1 categorywould be computed as
follows: $1 ,1 17.36 - $1 ,01 5.78 = $101 .58, $101 .58 x 50% = $50.79, $972.00
+ $50.79 - $1,022.79. After rounding to the next whole number, the City's
maximum contribution for health insurance for the employee plus 1 category
would be $1,023 per month.

Employee plus 2 or more category: The 2010 monthly premium for Kaiser
employee plus 2 or more is $1,320.52 and the City's maximum monthly
contribution is $1,263.00. lf this premium increases by 1Oo/o for 2011, or to
$1,452.57, the City's contribution for 2011 for the employee plus 2 or more
category would be computed as follows: $1 ,452.57 - $1,320.52 = $132.05,
$132.05 x 50% = $66.03, $1 ,263 + $66.03 = $1,329.03. After rounding to the
nextwhole number, the City's maximum contribution for health insurance for
the employee plus 2 or more category would be $1,329 per month.

Employees who select a health plan with higher monthly premiums than the
maximum monthly premium paid by the City (Section A, item 1 above) shall
pay the difference through payroll deduction. Should employees select a
health plan with lower monthly premiums than the maximum monthly
premium paid the City, the City's contribution shall be limited to the cost of
the monthly premium.

3. High Deductible Health Plans

The City agrees to offer two High Deductible Health Benefit Plans
offered by the health benefit plan carriers.

The City agrees to make available a Health Savings Account (HSA)
to eligible active employees who select either of the High Deductible
Health Benefit Plans.

Fifty percent (50%) of the difference between the City's monthly
contribution towards the cost of the Kaiser HMO Health plan
premiums as set forth in Article XX, Section XX of the MOU and the
monthly premium for a High Deductible Health Plan shall be
contributed into the employee's HSA. Tax status of contributions,
contribution amounts, and use of HSA funds shall be in accordance

Page 19

a

b

c.

Page 121

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

with federal and state law

4. Health lnsurance - Cash Back

Probationary or permanent employees, who certify to the Human
Resources Department that they have group health insurance
coverage with comparable benefits to health plans offered by City,
may decline to participate in City health insurance coverage.

b. Employees who decline to participate in City health insurance
coverage shall receive a cash back payment from the City of $300 per

month foreach month the employee does not participate in City health
insurance coverage.

a

Employees who have declined to participate in City health plan

coverage pursuant to this section may enroll in City health plan

coverage only during the annual open enrollment period.

This section shall be administered pursuant to procedures established
by the City's Human Resources Department.

Employees who decline health insurance coverage shall continue to
be eligible to participate in the City's vision and dental plans.

An employee whose spouse is employed by the City and receives
health insurance is also eligible to receive the cash back payment.

B. IRS 125 Reimbursement Account:

The City will provide access to an IRS 125 Reimbursement Account. Employees
may participate in the account pursuant to administrative procedures established by

the City.

C. HealthBenefitsLabor-ManaqementCommittee:

The parties agree to participate in a city-wide Health Benefits Labor-Management
Committee to review existing health benefit programs, plan changes, and cost
containment. The Health Benefits Labor-Management Committee shall be open to
all employee organizations representing City employees. FPMA may select up to
two representatives to participate in Committee meetings. Employees who
participate in Committee meetings shall do so without loss of compensation.

c.

d

e

f

D. Dental lnsurance:

Page 20

Page 122

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

Dental insurance will be provided by Delta Dental Plan. Effective the first full pay
period after approval of this MOU by the City Council, the City will contribute 80% of
the monthly premium for an employee, employee and dependent, or employee and
family as set forth in the plan document.

E. Vision Care:

Vision coverage will be provided Vision Services Plan. Effective the first full pay
period after approval of this MOU by the City Council, the City will contribute 80% of
the monthly premium for an employee, employee and dependent, or employee and
family as set forth in the plan document.

F. Life lnsurance:

The City agrees to continue to pay premiums to provide $60,000 life insurance
coverage and $60,000 accidental death and dismemberment coverage for
employees in the bargaining unit for the term of this Agreement.

Eligible dependents shall receive $2,000 life insurance coverage.

G. Short Term Disabilifu Proqram

The City agrees to provide a Short-Term Disability lnsurance Program as provided
in the plan document, with the City paying 100% of the monthly premium rate forthe
weekly indemnity insurance program (short term disability) of 60% of salary for 26
weeks. The waiting period for initiation of benefits under the plan shall be 12
calendar days. This program is for non-job-related injuries or illness.

H. Lonq Term Disabilitv Prooram

The City agrees to provide a long-term disability program for employees in the
bargaining unit as provided in the plan document. The plan shall provide for a
maximum benefit of 60% of salary, up to age 65. This program is for non-job-related
injuries or illness.

ARTICLE VIII _ HOURS OF WORK AND OVERTIME

A. Overtime

Overtime may be required of any employee when the Chief of Police or designee
determines it to be in the best interest of the City. This includes special events for

Page21

Page 123

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

which the City is reimbursed for the cost of FPMA personnel

At the Chief of Police's discretion, overtime will also be paid for any emergency
response hours worked outside an employee's scheduled hours of work.

Time worked in excess of eight (8) hours in a day shall not count in determining
whether an employee has worked in excess of forty (40) hours in a week.

The overtime rate of pay shall be either 1Tz times the hourly rate of salary with
respect to cash payment; or 11/z hours for each hour worked with respect to
compensatory time off (CTO). Compensatory time off hours shall be included on
payroll stubs.

B. Manaqement Leave:

Employees shall receive management leave at a rate of 80 hours annually based on
a fiscal calendar. Such leave shall be posted to affected employees on July l steach

year. Employees hired or promoted with less than 12 months' of service in the
Police Management Unit shall accrue management leave on a prorated basis.

A member of FPMA who works substantially more than 80 hours per year without
compensation, may be allocated up to 20 additional hours (for a total of 100 hours
per year) of management leave. Annually, the Police Chief may provide a list to the
City Manager of those employees they feel are deserving of the additional
management leave. A list of regularly performed duties in excess of compensated
hours shall be included with each employee's name. The list shall be submitted for
the City Manager's review and approval no later than July 1 of each year. All such
requests are subject to final approval by the City Manager.

ARTICLE IX _ LEAVES

A. Annual Leave:

1. Employees shall receive the following Annual Leave credits:

Non-shift rsonnel -hour work wee
Lenqth of Service Annual Leave Allowance

16.34 hours per month0 - 5 years
19.34 hours per month5 - 10 vears
22,34 hours per month10 - 15 vears

15+ vears 24.34 hours per month

Shift personnel
Page22

Page 124

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

2

Lenqth of Service Annual Leave Allowance
0 - 5 Vears 17.0O hours per month
5 - 10 vears 20.00 hours per month
10 - 15 years 23.00 hours per month
15+ years 25.00 hours per month

Except as specified in Article lX, Section B below, employees shall not
accrue sick leave. However, employees who have accumulated sick leave
hours shall retain such hours and may use such leave credits pursuant to
Article lX, Section B, below.

Annual leave credits may be used for any approved absence, including
vacation and illness or injury. When annual leave is used for vacation, it will
be scheduled pursuant to City Personnel Rules. When annual leave is used
for illness or injury leave (e.9., sick leave) purposes, it will be taken pursuant
to Article lX, Section B of this MOU.

Employees with annual leave balances that exceed the annual leave caps of
400 as of the date of ratification of this MOU by City Council, may retain such
balances until the annual leave balances are reduced to the new cap.

To avoid exceeding the maximum of 400 hours of accumulated annual
leave, the City may direct an employee to take time off on annual
leave. However, in the event the City does not approve annual leave
for an employee in an amount sufficient to reduce accumulated annual
leave to 400 hours, the number of hours that exceed 400 hours shall
be rolled over into sick leave untilthe annual leave balance is reduced
to the cap.

3.

4

a.

5. Cash Out of Annual Leave

Employees may cash out up to 40 hours of annual leave per fiscal
year.
Annual leave shall be cashed out pursuant to procedures established
by the City Human Resources Department.
Accrued annual leave shall be cashed out upon separation of
employment with the City on an hour-for-hour basis.

Annual vacation requests shall be approved based on department policy as
approved by the Chief of Police.

a

b

c

6

B. Sick Leave

Page 23

Page 125

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

Sick leave may be used by employees for purposes enumerated in City
Personnel Rules.

The City's contract with CaIPERS permits sick leave to be converted to
service credit for purposes of retirement (Government Code section 20965).

Accrued sick leave shall not be cashed out

There shall be no maximum on the number of hours of sick leave an
employee may accrue (bank).

C. Holidays

Employees who are assigned by the Police Chief to work shifts shall cease accruing
Holiday Leave time; instead, such employees shall receive a 6% Holiday Pay

ditferential. Holiday Pay shall be multiplied by the employee's base salary.
Employees with accrued Holiday Leave credits on the books may take such time off
in the same manner as Annual Leave. Holiday Pay shall be compensable for
retirement (PERS) purposes.

D. FPMA Catastrop hic Leave Bank:

1

2.

3.

4.

1 The purpose of the FPMA catastrophic time bank is to enable employees to
receive and donate accrued annual leave, sick leave, and compensating time
off (CTO) credits to assist employees who have no leave and who will suffer
a financial hardship due to a prolonged illness or injury to themselves or a
member of the immediate family as defined in City Personnel Rules. The
following conditions shall apply:

Catastrophic Leave will be available only to employees who have
exhausted all of their own paid leave through a bonafide serious
illness or injury.
The City shall administer the time bank.
An employee may be on disability insurance and use the time bank
credits in the same manner that sick leave is used to supplement
disability insu rance benefits.
All donations are to be confidential, between the donating employee
and the City.
Employees donating to the time bank must have forty (a0) hours of
annual leave or sick leave available after making a donation.
Donating employees must sign an authorization form (prepared by the
City). Employees relinquish all rights and claims to hours donated.
Donor specific time does not require exhaustion of accrued leave time

Page24

a

b
c.

d.

e.

f

Page 126

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

A.

by recipient.
Donations shall be subject to applicable tax laws.
Availability of catastrophic leave time shall not delay or prevent the
City from taking action to medically separate or disability retire an
employee.
The City may require a physician's statement stating that the presence

of the employee who is requesting catastrophic leave time to care for
an ill or injured immediate family member is necessary.

ARTICLE X _ MISCELLANEOUS

Fitness for Dutv:

1. The City may require an employee to submit to a medical examination by a
physician designated by the City to evaluate the capacity of the employee to
perform the work of the employee's position. The decision to require an

employee to submit to such medical examination shall be based upon
reasonable cause to believe, by the employee's department head or
designee, thatthe employee is unable to perform the work of the employee's
position. The City shall pay the cost of such examination.

The physician shall make a written report to the Ci$. lnformation provided by
the City's physician shall be kept confidential. A copy of the physician's
report shall be given to the employee.

After consideration of the report and other pertinent information, the City will
take steps in accordance with State and Federal law regarding disabilities. lf
the City concludes the employee is unable to perform the work of his/her
present position, the City may demote or transfer the employee to an
appropriate position, including one of less than full time. lf it is concluded
that the employee is unable to perform the duties of his/her position and the
employee cannot be demoted or transferred to another position, the
employee's employment with the City may be terminated. Any such action
shall be considered non-disciplinary. An employee who is terminated
because he/she is unable to perform the duties of his/her position shall be
placed on paid administrative leave until the date of separation.

An employee terminated pursuant to this section may elect, at the
employee's cost, to an examination by a physician of the employee's choice.
lf the employee's physician finds the employee fit to perform his/her job
duties the employee shall have the right to submit the matter to binding
arbitration, pursuant to Article Xl of this MOU.

Page 25

g
h

Page 127

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2t16l23to 12131125

Afterweighing the evidence submitted by both parties, the employee may be
reinstated if the arbitrator determines that the employee is fit to perform the
duties of his/her former position. Reinstatement shall not require current
eligibility on any city employment list. The arbitrator may elect to pay the
employee for some or all of the time between the termination date and the
date of the arbitrator's award.

This section shall not supersede any rights and/or remedies the parties may
have pursuant to the California Workers Compensation system and Labor
Code.

3 The parties agree to meet during the term of this agreement to review
policies and statutes that govern Fitness for Duty and ensure compliance
with state law.

B. Citv Vehicle Use:

City vehicles shall be assigned at the discretion of the Chief of Police

C. Probationarv Period:

The City will require a 12-month probationary period for all classes in the police
management bargaining unit. All regular employees shall serve a 12-month
probationary period upon appointment to a classification in the police bargaining
unit. Probationary periods may be extended consistent with City Personnel Rules.

D. Permanent Part-Time Emolovees:

Permanent part-time employees are employees hired off an eligible list and who
work at least 20 hours per week and not more than 39 hours per week.

The City agrees to pay 100% of the health, dental, and vision insurance premiums
for the employee-only category for permanent parttime employees. Permanent part-
time employees shall have the option to purchase dependent coverage through the
City at rates established by the City's health, dental and vision insurance carriers.
When a permanent part-time employee purchases dependent coverage, the
employee shall pay the difference between the amount paid by the City for
employee-only coverage and the cost of the dependent coverage.

Other benefits provided in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the
City and the FPMA shall be allocated to permanent parttime employees on a pro-
rata basis' 

P age26

2

Page 128

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

E. Voluntary Wellness Program:

The Police Department will implement a Voluntary Wellness Program for employees.
The purpose of the program is to encourage the proper physical conditioning and
health of law enforcement personnel. The department shall determine specific
procedures and policies; however, key elements shall include:

Regular exercise regimen. Employees shall be granted up to four hours (not
to exceed one hour per shift) of release time per workweek to exercise, call
load permitting. Such time shall be scheduled at the discretion of appropriate
supervisory personnel.

1

2

3.

Participation in an annual "baseline" physical evaluation conducted by the
department.

The Chief of Police shall be authorized to implement program changes
which benefit additional members of the FPMA. Those additions will be
pu bl ished consistent with depa rtment d i rectives.

F. Personal Leave Time

Any Personal Leave Time (PLT) earned by employees and still remaining on
the books may be used by employees for time off on an hour for hour basis
until the employee has exhausted the bank. Use of PLT time shall be subject
to the following:

PLT may be used by employees for time off on an hour for hour basis until
the employee has exhausted the bank. Use of PLT time shall be subject to
the following:

Use of PLT shall be subject to the operating needs of the Police
department.,
Use of PLT shall not cause the Police department to backfill behind an
employee using PLT.
PLT shall have no cash value and may not be cashed out. lf an
employee terminates employment with the City or retires, any PLT
remaining in the bank shall be surrendered with no value to the
employee.

G. MutualAidAssisnments

All personnel assigned by the Chief of Police to provide Mutual Aid to another public

Page27

1

a.

b.

c.

Page 129

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

agency will be compensated (portal to portal) from time of assignment to their return
to the police headquarters. While on Mutual Aid assignment, personnel will be
compensated at their regular rate of pay during their normally assigned shifts.
Personnel assigned to work on days off shall be compensated at the overtime rate.

Specific policies and procedures applicable to MutualAid assignments shall be
determined by the department.

H. Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) Leqal Defense Plan Leqal Services

For the duration of this MOU, the City agrees to pay the actual individual
membership rate of the Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) Legal Defense Plan
(previously known as CPOA LegalServices Program) foreach memberof the Police
Management Bargaining Unit, up to a maximum of $750.00 per employee per
calendar year.

ARTICLE XI - GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

A. Definition

The term "Grievance" as used in this Agreement is limited to a complaint or request
of an employee, group of employees, or FPMA which involves the interpretation,
application, or compliance with the provisions of this Agreement or City Rules.

B. Time Limits.

Grievances not presented within the time limits established for each step of this
procedure shall not be considered. Should the City fail to answer within the
established time limits, the grievance may be processed to the next level and the
failure to answer shall be given the appropriate weight by the arbitrator.

When days are used in this article for the purpose of establishing time limits, those
limits will be presumed to have been met when the appropriate forms are either
personally delivered to the affected party or deposited in the U.S. mail, as evidenced
by the appropriate postmark.

Time limits may be waived by mutual agreement between the parties. As referred to
in this article, all "days" are "calendar days."

C. Presentation

An employee and/or FPMA representative may present a grievance while on duty,

Page 28

Page 130

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

provided such presentations and discussions do not disrupt City operations and are
kept to a reasonable minimum.

D. Procedure:

All grievances as defined herein shall be processed in accordance with this
procedure. All grievances, beginning at Step 2 shall be filed on forms provided by
the City for that purpose. FPMA may refuse to represent a grievant and the City
may refuse to consider a grievance in those circumstances where the aggrieved
party has not followed this procedure.

STEP 1 . Within fifteen (15) days of the act(s) and/or omission(s) giving rise
to the grievance orwithin fifteen (15) days of the time the employee or FPMA
should reasonably have been aware of said act(s) and/or omission(s), the
grievance shall be discussed informally with the person or persons most
directly responsible for the circumstances which gave rise to the grievance.
lf the grievance is not resolved within fifteen (1 5) days of the date on which it
is first presented at Step 1, the grievant may proceed to Step 2.

STEP 2. Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the Step 1 answer, or if no
answer is given, within thirty (30) days of the Step 1 meeting, the grievant, if
still dissatisfied, shall file with the Police Chief, a formal written grievance.
Within fifteen (1 5) days of the receipt of the formal grievance the Police Chief
or designee shall meet with the grievant to discuss the matter. The Police
Chief or designee shall respond to the grievant, in writing, within fifteen (15)
days of the Step 2 meeting. The Step 2 response shall include the position
of the Police Department and the reasons therefore, as related to the
grievance.

STEP 3. Within fifteen (15) days of the Step 2 response or, if no Step 2
response is received, within thirty (30) days of the Step 2 meeting, the
grievance may be presented in writing to the City's Employee Relations
Officer. The Employee Relations Officer shall conduct such investigation as
is deemed appropriate and shall issue a written determination within thirty
(30) days of the date on which the grievance is first presented at Step 3. lf
the Employee Relations Officer fails to issue a written determination within
the prescribed period of time or if the determination is not satisfactory to the
grievant, the grievant may request that the matter be submitted to binding
arbitration.

Matters involving the interpretation or application of this Agreement may only
be submitted to Step 4 by FPMA. Employees may submit matters of
discipline to arbitration pursuant to Article Xll of this Agreement.

Page 29

1

2

3.

Page 131

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

A. Policy:

4. STEP 4. A request for binding arbitration shall be made in writing to the
Employee Relations Officer within fifteen (15) days of the date which the
grievant received a copy of the written determination of Step 3, or in the
event that no Step 3 answer is received, within forty-five (45) days of the date
of the Step 3 meeting. The arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with
City of Folsom Personnel Rules and Regulations 3.01.050-3.10.080.

The panel's decision shall be final and binding on the City, FPMA, and the
grievant. The panel shall have no authority to add to or delete from the terms
of this Agreement or City rules. All fees and costs of the arbitrator and court
reporter, if any, shall be borne equally by the parties. ln matters of discipline,
which have not been submitted to arbitration by FPMA, all costs will be split
between the parties to the arbitration and shall not include FPMA.

ARTICLE XII - DISCPLINE PROCEDURE

B

It is the policy of the City that discipline of City employees be imposed on an
appropriate and consistent basis. When an employee engages in misconduct or
when job performance is unsatisfactory in the judgment of the City, disciplinary
action may be initiated. This article modifies disciplinary procedures identified in City
Personnel Rules.

Definition:

As used herein, "disciplinary action" means suspension without pay, reduction in

pay, demotion, or dismissal.

c Persons Authorized to I itiate Disciolinarv Action

Discipline may be initiated by those authorized in the City Personnel Rules.

D. Definitions

Permanent Status: This article shall only apply to employees with permanent
status with the City.

Probationary Status: An employee in probationary status shall have no right
to grieve or arbitrate release from probationary appointment.

1

2

Page 30

Page 132

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123to 12131125

E. Cause for Disciplinarv Action

Discipline shall be for cause. Examples of conduct or performance deficiencies that
may warrant discipline include, but are not limited to (more examples can be found
in the City Personnel Rules):

a.
b.

c.
d.
e.
f.
g,

h.

i.
j

k.

Misstatement of facts during the hiring process
Falsification of an entry on a City document (e.9., time card, expense
report)
Disclosure of confidential information
lnsubordination or willful disobedience
I ncom petence, i nefficien cy or u nsatisfactory job perform a nce
Discriminatory, discourteous, or unbecoming behavior
Theft, misuse or unauthorized use or possession of City property
Dishonesty
Misconduct, i.e., any behavior that brings harm or discredit to the City
Being under the influence of illegal drugs or alcohol or possessing
illegal drugs while on City property or on official business
Conviction of a felony or misdemeanor that involves moral turpitude,
or any other conviction or pleas of nolo contendere (no contest) or
diversion for such offense, which adversely affects, or brings discredit
to, the City
Excessive absence or tardiness
Absence without approved leave
Violation of a City rule, policy, or procedure
Soliciting outside work for personal gain during the conduct of City
business; engaging in outside employment for any business under
contract by the City; participating in any outside employment that
adversely affects the employee's City work performance; and
engaging in unauthorized outside employment
Loss or failure to maintain any license, certification, and/or clearance
which is required as a minimum qualification or condition of
employment for the employee's position

t.

m
n.

o.

p

F Preliminarv Notice of Discip Action

1 A copy of the preliminary notice of disciplinary action shall be served upon
the employee either personally, or by first class mail and certified mail, return
receipt requested, to the last known address of the employee. The last
known address shall be deemed to be the address that is within the
employee's official personnel file. lf notice is provided by mail, the employee
should be deemed to have received notice ten (10) workdays after the date
of mailing.

Page 31

Page 133

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Undgrstanding
2116123lo 12131125

2. The Preliminary Notice shall include

A statement of the nature of the disciplinary action;
The effective date of the disciplinary action;
A statement of the reasons for the disciplinary action citing the item(s)
under Article Xll, Section E, General Orders, or the Personnel Rules
which have been violated;
Any supporting material or documentation;
A Preliminary Notice of Disciplinary Action shall be valid provided it
contains a statement advising the employee of the right to request a

Skelly Meeting, the manner and time in which the request for a Skelly
Meeting must be made, and the required content of the
request for a Skelly Meeting; and
The name and address of the person to whom all written
communication regarding this Skelly Meeting [alternatively, matter]
shall be sent."

G. Skelly Meetinq:

a
b
c

d.
a

f

1

2

3.

An employee who is subject to disciplinary action shall have the right, within
five (5) workdays after receiving a Proposed Notice of Disciplinary Action to
request a Skelly Meeting by filing a written request for a meeting signed by
the employee orthe employee's representative with the employee's consent
with the City Human Resources Director.

Failure to respond or inaction within the specified time will result in the waiver
of the right to a Skelly meeting and the proposed discipline becoming final.

Upon a written request for a Skelly meeting, the City shall appoint a "Skelly
Officer." The Skelly Officer will meet with the employee, listen to arguments
and receive documents presented by the employee. Within a reasonable
time and in writing, the Skelly Officer shall respond to the City, with a copy to
the employee and the employee's representative, if applicable. The Skelly
Officer may recommend that the City dismiss, modify, or sustain the
proposed discipline.

lf the proposed discipline is sustained or modified by the City after the Skelly
Meeting, the disciplinary action shall be implemented. A Final Notice of
Disciplinary Action shall be served in the same manner as the Preliminary
Notice of Disciplinary Action, except that the Final Notice of Disciplinary
Action shall include a statement advising the employee of the right to appeal
the action, the manner and time in which the appeal must be made, the

Page 32

4

Page 134

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

required content of the appeal, and the name and address of the person to
whom allwritten communication regarding the appeal shall be sent.

H. Aooeal ofD linarv Action:

1 Within ten (10) work days after receipt of the Final Notice of Disciplinary
Action, disciplinary actions may be appealed to arbitration. Notice of the
appeal must be filed with the Human Resources Director. lf the employee
fails to file a notice of appeal within this time period, the disciplinary action
shall become final and there shall be no further appeal.

2. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on the parties. No
appeal or review of the arbitrator's decision by Writ or other mechanism
before any court, administrative tribunal or any other forum on any legal
theory or basis shall be possible.

3. Appeals of disciplinary actions to arbitration shall be pursuant to Article Xl
(Grievance Procedure) of this Agreement, except that on disciplinary
appeals:

An appeal of a disciplinary action is a complaint of a permanent
employee of whether there was cause for the disciplinary action taken
against the employee.
The parties to the discipline hearing and to the selection of the
arbitrator shall be the employee, who may be represented by FPMA,
self-represented, or independent counsel, and the City who may be
represented by the Human Resources Department or counsel.
The employee shall be entitled to appear personally at the hearing
and produce evidence.
The fees and expenses of the arbitrator, a court reporter and
transcript if required by the arbitrator, shall be shared equally by the
parties.

ARTICLE XIII - LAYOFF

A. Lavoff

a.

b

c.

d.

When it becomes necessary due to lack of work, lack of funds, or in the interest of
economy, to reduce the number of employees in the Police Management bargaining
unit, the order in which employees will be laid off within each class affected by the
layoff shall be based on seniority as provided in subsection C.

Page 33

Page 135

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

1. Area of Layoff:

The City shall determine the area(s) and positions in which layoffs may
occur, including the identification of the division, work unit, class, and specific
position. When a list of the affected areas and/or positions has been
prepared, the City will give notice to FPMA prior to implementation of the
layoff, and upon request, shall meet with FPMA in good faith regarding the
impact of the layoff. Unless agreed otherwise, the following layoff procedure
shall be followed:

Employees holding temporary, seasonal, part-time, probationary, or
provisional appointments in the class shall be laid off first. Employees
serving in a regular parttime position shall be laid off second.
Employees who have completed probation (i e. permanent
employees) shall be laid off last. Employees off work on approved
leave (workers compensation, disability leave, etc.) who are identified
for layoff shall be laid off in the same manner as if the employee was
on active duty.

Should it become necessary to lay off permanent employees, the
employees laid off shall be those with the least service credit within
the identified classifications in the department. f two (2) or more
employees in this circumstance possess essentially the same amount
of service credit, the Police department shall determine which person
shall be laid off.

2. Seniority Defined:

Seniority shall be defined by the date of the most recent appointment to the
classification. Time served as a probationary employee in the class shall be
included in determining seniority.

3. Notification

Employees to be laid off shall be given final written notification by the City of
such action. Whenever possible, such notification shall be given a minimum
of thirty (30) calendar days prior to the effective date of the layoff. At its
discretion, the City may also issue preliminary written layoff notices.

4. Right to Demote:

Any employee who is scheduled for layoff shall have a right to demote to a
class in which the employee formerly held permanent status. Any employee

Page 34

a

b

Page 136

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123to 12131125

scheduled for layoff in a class outside the bargaining unit shall bump into a
class in the bargaining unit if they formerly held permanent status in that
class. lf there is no authorized position in the class to which the employee
would othenryise have a right to demote, then the employee shall be laid off
from employment.

The right to demote shall be implemented as follows:
a. lf there is only one other lower salaried class in which the employee

formerly held permanent status, the employee shall be demoted to
that class. lf there is no vacancy in that class and the demoting
employee has less seniority than all other employees in that class, the
demoting employee shall be laid off from that class and from
employment.

lf there are two or more lower salaried classes in which the employee
formerly held permanent status, the employee shall be demoted to
that class in which the employee formerly held permanent status
which has the highest salary. lf there is no vacancy in that class, and
the demoting employee has less seniority than all other employees in

that class, the above process shall continue until the demoting
employee either reaches a class in which the employee formerly held
permanent status in which there is a vacancy or in which the
employee is not the least senior employee in that class, or the
employee is laid off from employment.

c. An employee who is least senior in a class in which there is no
vacancy and to which an employee demotes from a higher class shall
be laid off from that class, and shall have the same right to demote as
does any other employee who is laid off.

An employee demoted under this procedure shall be deemed to have
exercised the employee's right to demote and to have accepted each
demotion, subject to the employee's right to resign from employment.

An employee who is demoted from a class in which the employee
holds permanent status shall be deemed for all purposes to have
been laid off from each class from which the employee subsequently
demotes or is displaced, including classes which the employee
passes through because of the absence of a vacancy and insufficient
seniority to occupy a position.

b

d

e

5. Reemployment:

Page 35

Page 137

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

7

A.

6

The names of employees laid off in accordance with provisions of this section

shall be placed on a reemployment list. Names shall be placed on a

reemployment list by classification in order of seniority. A reemployment list

will be used to fill vacancies in the classification before any other eligible list

that exists for that classification. ln the event that a person on layoff declines
reemployment to a vacant position in the classification from which the
employee was laid off, or cannot be contacted through telephone and

certified mail within fifteen (15) working days, such person's name shall be

removed from the reemployment list.

A reemployment list will remain in effect for two (2) years unless specifically
extended, or sooner if exhausted. Upon reinstatement an employee will be

eligible for all benefits acquired by the employee prior to the layoff, including
prior Annual Leave accrual rates, health benefits provided in the current
FPMA Memorandum of Understanding, retirement tier (as permitted by
PERS law) and seniority. An employee shall not receive credit for time spent
on layoff in computing time for any benefit entitlement. Rehire shall be

subject to successful completion of pertinent psychological, medical,
polygraph, and background investigations.

Appeals:

lnterpretations of the provisions of this section may be appealed through the
grievance procedure (Article Xl) of this Agreement. Such grievances must be
filed within five (5) workdays of finalwritten notification of the proposed layoff.
For the purpose of appealing interpretations of this section, grievances shall
be filed directly with the City Manager (Step 3 of the grievance procedure).
The filing of a grievance shall not prevent the City from implementing the
layoff. The reasons or necessity for the layoff shall not be subject to the
grievance procedure or appeal.

Nothing in this section shall delay or limit the City's right to lay off employees.

ARTICLE XIV _ TERM AND SIGNATURN CLAUSE

Term of Aqreement:

This Memorandum of Understanding incorporates allmodifications regarding wages,

hours, and other terms and conditions of employment. This Memorandum of
Understanding shall be effective as of February 16, 2023, and shall expire
December 31,2025. Should either party desire to commence the meet and confer
process for the next subsequent Memorandum of Understanding, that party shall

notify the other in writing no earlier than one hundred twenty (120) calendar days
Page 36

Page 138

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123to 12131125

prior to the expiration date of the existing Memorandum of Understanding, and the
meet and confer process shall begin no later than ninety (90) calendar days prior to
the expiration date of this Agreement.

Page 37

Page 139

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123 to 12131125

B. Sionature Clause:

The terms and conditions of this Memorandum of Understanding are executed
this _ day of 2023 by the em ployer-em ployee
representatives whose signatures appear below on behalf of their respective
organizations.

CITY OF FOLSOM FOLSOM POLICE MANAGEMENT
ASSOCIATION

Elaine Andersen
City Manager

Allison Garcia
Human Resou rces Director

John Spittler
Human Resources Advisor

Doris Phillips
Sr. Management Analyst, HR

Rick Hillman
Chief of Police

Andrew Bates
FPMA Representative

Chris Emery
FPMA Representative

Jake Verhalen
FPMA Representative

Page 38

Page 140

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123lo 12131125

89A

ATTACHMENT A. SALARY RANGES

1 2 3 4 5

Ett 2t16t23 $
Lieutenant Eff 111124 $

Ett 1t1t25 $

910

151,393 $
155,934 $
160,612 $

1

158,962 $
163,731 $
168,643 $

2

166,910
171,918
177,075

3

$ 175,256 $
$ 180,513 $

$ 185,929 $

4

184,019
189,539
195,225

5

Eff 2t16t23 $
Gommander Eff 111124 $

Etf 1t1t25 $

170,455 $
175,568 $
180,836 $

178,978 $
184,347 $
189,877 $

187,926 $
193,564 $
199,371 $

197,323
203,242
209,340

$ 207,189

$ 213,405
$ 219,807

Page 39

Page 141

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



FPMA Memorandum of Understanding
2116123to 12131125

ATTACHMENT B - SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

Page 40

Page 142

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



AMENDMENT NO. 1

TO
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

The Settlement Agreement and General Release between Andrew Bates, Brian Lockhart, Louis Wright,
Aaron Zelaya, and David Canepa (collectively "Appellants'), City of Folsom Police Department Middle
Management Empioyees ("CFPDMME"), and the City of Folsom ("City"), attached hereto as Exhibit 2,
is amended as set forth on Exhibit l. A clean copy of the Amended Settlement Agreement and General
Release is attached hereto as Exhibit 3. Exhibit l, Exhibit 2, and Exhibit 3 are attached hereto and
incorporated herein. Except as amended herein, all other provisions of the Settlement Agreement and
General Release remain in full force and effect,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed.

APPELLANTS

Bates

Date: zl.qlzl

Date: e

oate: oztplzo?3

Date: E llHl zs

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Date z3

Settlement Agreement and General Release
AmendmentNo. 1

Business Representative

By:

By'

By:

By:

By:
David

,

CFPDMME

By:

By:

Page 143

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



CITY OF FOLSOM

Date t5 vt1

b ty w

5 27Date \5

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Date:
g

Settlement Agreement and General Release

AmendmentNo. 1

By:

By

By:

Elaine Andersen
City Manager

Finance Director

Allison
Human Resources Director

Attorney

C

Page 144

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



I

EXHIBIT 1

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

Section 2(BXiXb) is hereby deleted from the Settlement Agreement and General Release.

Section 2(BXi) shall read as follows:

B. The City agrees to:

i. Create a new salary range for all lieutenants. The new range will have eight (8) steps,

with the base salary for each step reflected in the document attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

a. This new range will be effective the first pay period following execution of this

Agreement.

b.- This new range rntr$ fimt be apFreved by Gity esnneil; se pa,yrnent will net eeet$

will be retre,aetive te the first pa-y -eried follewing et(eeutien €f this Agreernent'

Section 2(BXiv)(a) is hereby deleted from the Settlement Agreement and General Release'

Section 2(B)(iv) shall read as follows:

B. The City agrees to:

iv. provide Law Enforcement Retention Pay to all members of CFPDMME as described in

section 2(CXiiD below.

-

will be retroaetive to the first Fey peried fellewing the empleyee's t€n tear
@

Section 2(EXi) is hereby deleted from the Settlement Agreement and General Release. Section

2(E) shall read as follows:

CFPDMME agrees to:

i.
@ IntentionallY omitted'

ii. Support adoption of the Educational lncentive Pay, POST Management Certificate Pay,

*aiu* Enforcement Retention Pay amounts and language listed above in the

forthcoming MOU when it is presented to the City Council for approval

Settlement Agreement and General Release

AmendmentNo. I

2.

J

E.

Page 145

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



iii. Consider the City's agreement to provide Law Enforcement Retention Pay to all

members of CFPDMME as described in section 2(Cxiii) above as a concession by the

City in negotiations over the terms of the forthcoming MOU'

Settlement Agteement and General Release

AmendmentNo. I

Page 146

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



EXHIBIT 2

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

Settlement Agreement and General Release

Amendment No. 1

Page 147

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



SETTLEMENTAGREEMENTANI,GENERALRELEASE

This Settlement Agreement and Release is entered into by and is made between Andrew

Bates, Brian Lockhart, fouis Wright, Aaron Zelaya,and David Canepa (collectively
..Appellants"), city of Folsom Police Department Middle Management Employees

("CFPDMME ), and the City of Folsom (*City')'

RECITALS

L On July ll,z}zz,Appellants presented an Appeal to the city for its consideration

pursuant to City of Fotro* Personnel Rules and Regulations Chapter 3.01, alleging

that Appellants were improperly placed into a new salary range in violation of a prior

promise to employees,located in Article V, Section E, of the operative Memorandum

of Understanding-betrreen the Folsom Potice Officers' Association C'FPOA") and the

City (,.the Appeil"y. The Appeal requested that each Appellant be placed in the old

salary ,*g" r"ith incentive pay granted to others in that range and that the change be

retroactive to each Appellant's promotion date'

11. The City denied the Appeal, maintaining that it had the authority to create the new

salary range and apply it to Appellants as unrepresented employees and that the

FpOA frAdU ao"s ttoi apply to lieutenants. The City also maintains that the Appeal

was untimelY.

ru. In order to avoid the uncertainty associated with the appeal, Appellants and the City

have met and agreed to final1y settle the clairns asserted in the Appeal under the terms

of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

l. Recitals - The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are hereby fully

incorporated by reference into this Agreement'

2. Settlement Terms -

A. Appellants agree to:

i. Withdraw the Appeal with prejudice and waive the right to arbitrate,

litigate, and/or ptoceea with an appeal hearing or any other type of hearing

or appeal with iespect to the issues raised in the instant Appeal, regardless

of forum. Appellants' execution of this Agreement shall constitute a

formal withdrawal of the APPeal'

ii. Appellants understand and agree that the new salary range described

below applies to all lieutenants, regardless of promotion date.

Page 148

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



ltt.

lv

Appellants understand and agree that a bachelor's degree is required for

*i-CppOUME positions and, as such, educational incentive pay is not

available for possession ofthat degree'

Appellants understand and agree that a POST Supewisory Certificate is

requirea for all CFPDMME positions and as such, incentive pay is not

available for possession of that certificate'

Appellants understand and agree that any of them currently receiving

fongevity Pay will have their benefit converted to Law Enforcement

RetJntion Pay consistent with the formula and other terms described in

seotion 2(Cxiii) below. Members of CFPDMME do not receive both

Longevity Pay and Law Enforcement Retention Pay'

v

B. The CitY agrees to:

i. create a new salary lange for all lieutenants. The new range will have

eight (8) steps, with the base salary for each step reflected in the document

attached hereto as Exhibit 1'

a. This new mnge will be effective the first pay period following

execution of this Agreement'

b. This new range must first be approved by City Cormcil, so

paymentwillnotoccuruntilthatapprovalisreceived;however,
upon council approval, the new base salary will be retroactive to

the first pay period following execution of this Agreement.

ii. continue paying $400 per month as educational incentive pay for all

members of CnpOUVfn hired before 7llll0 who have a master's degree,

as described in section 2(CXi) below'

iii. pay $425per month as an incentive to lieutenants in possession of a valid

POST Management Certificate, as described in section 2(CXii) below.

a, This new incentive pay will be effective upon ratification of a

Memorandum of understanding between GFPDMME and the city.

Provide Law Enforcement Retention Pay to all members of CFPDMME as

described in section 2(Cxiii) below'

a. For any employee not currently receiving longevity pay or Law

Enforcement Retention Pay, this benefit must first be approved by

2

lv.

Page 149

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



city council, so payment will not occur until that approval is

reclived; however, upon Council approval, the benefit will be

retroactive to the first pay period following the employee's ten

Year anniversary with the CitY-

v. Make a one-time payment to Appellants as described in section 2(D)

below.

C. The parties understand and agree that the following language will be included in a

future Memorandum of Understanding between CFPDMME and the City of

Folsom and that the payment amounts listed in this Agreement will be the

exclusive 
"o*p"rrruiiott 

for educational incentive pay, POST certificate pay, and

Longevity/Law Enforcement Retention Pay, respectively, during the Term of the

ro.tt 
"oming 

Mou. However, this does not preclude the parties' ability to

negotiate and agree to base salary and other pay not listed in this paragraph, as a

part of the MOU:

i. Educational Incentivelay: Employees hired before July 1,2010, who are

i' porr"ffi1 of u *aster's of arts/master's of science degree shall receive

an incentive of $400 per month. Degrees shall be rolated to the field of

law enforcement or public administration as approved by the Chief of

Police. Employees hired on or after July 1, 2010 shall not qualiff for an

incentive for a master's of arts/master's of science degree.

ii. PosT Management certifrcate Pay: The parties agree that a PosT

S"p"rvisory Certificate is required for all CFPDMME positions; that a

pOST Management Certificate is optional but prefened for lieutenants;

and that a pOST Management Certificate is repuired for commanders.

Lieutenants who are in possession of a valid POST Management

Certificate shail receive an incentive of $425 per month.

iii. Loneevitv/ Law Entbrcement Retention Pay:

a. Subject to all of the provisions of this subsection 2(cxiii), the city

will pay employees represented by CFPDMME a Law

Enforcement Retention Pay differential based on the following

formula. The Law Enforcement Retention Pay increments will be

paid on a monthlY basis.

After 10 years of continuous full-time City service

After 15 years of continuous full-time City service

After 20 years of continuous full-time City service

Additional

Additional

2%%

2 Yz%

2%%

3

Page 150

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



b. Law Enforcement Retention Pay shall not exceed a total of 7 Yzo/o

per month for an employee with trventy or more years of fuIl-time

City service-

c. Notwithstanding subsection a above, for the period beginning July

1, 2010, and ending June 30, 20ll,employee advancement from

one pay increment to the next increment shown above was frozen.

Employees who would normally have advanced to a higher

increment during this period advanced to the next higher increment

twelve (12) months from their anniversary date and did not receive

any retroactive payment. The elapsed time period between July l,
2010 and Jtme 30, 2011 shall not be counted for any futrne

advancement-

d. Law Enforcement Retention Pay shall be deerned longevity pay

and reported to calPERS as special compensation pursuant to

C.C.R. section 571.

D. The parties understand and agree that the following language will be included in a

future Memorandum of Understanding between CFPDMME and the City of

Folsom:

Effective the first frrll pay period after ratification and approval of the

Memorandum of Understanding betweenthe City of Folsom and

CFPDMME, but no later than July l, 2023,the City shall provide a one-

time, non-PERSable, lump sum payment to certain employees in

CFPDMME as follows:

a. 5.3% of their base salary under the 89A salary range on

lll23l22,for anyone promoted to lieutenant between

tl I l9l 19 and l2l3l l2l ; and

b. l% oftheir base salary under the 89A salary range on

lll23l22, for anyone promoted to lieutenant between

llll22 and9l30l22.

E. CFPDMME agrees to:

i. Support adoption of the new salary range shown in Exhibit 1 when it is

presented to City Council for approval.

4

Page 151

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



ii. Support adoption of the Educational Incentive Pay, POST Management

Certificate Pay, and Law Enforcement Retention Pay amounts and

language listed above in the forthcoming MOU when it is presented to the

City Council for aPProval.

iii. Consider the City's agreement to provide Law Enforcement Retention Pay

to all members of CFPDMME as described in section 2(Cxiii) above as a

concession by the City in negotiations over the terms of the forthcoming

MOU.

F. CFPDMME understands and agtees that the new salary range, as shown on

Exhibit l, will be used as the existing base salary for each lieutenant for purposes

of negotiation on the forthcoming MOU'

G. Appellants, and each of them, and CFPDMME on behalf of its members, agree to

waive any grievance, appeal, unfair labor practice charge, or claims of any kind

related to or arising out of the Appeal or this Agreement, with the exception of

any claims related to enforcement of this Agreement'

3. No Admission of Liabiliw - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each acknowledge and

ugro tttut tt"iit 
"r 

ttt. execution of this Agreement nor the performance of any of the

settlement terms in fistherance of this Agreement shall constitute an admission of

liability, fault, wrongdoing, or responsibility by the city, Appellants, or GFPDMME'

4. No presedent - This Agreement does not establish a precedent, nor does it interpret any

of the language of any MOU, the City of Folsom Personnel Rules and Regulations, or

any applicable policies or procedures of the City of Folsom'

5. Release of Claims -

A. Appellants, on behalf of themselves and their respective heirs, representatives,

executors, agents, attorneys, administrators, successors in interest and assigns,

irrevocably and unconditionally release and discharge the City and its employees,

officers, ripresentatives, agents, attorneys, successors in interest and assigns

(.Releasees") from any and all lawsuits, claims, actions, demands, liabilities, or

other legal responsibilities of any kind which they each have, or may have,

against Releasees, which were asserted in the Appeal or which arise out of the

same facts and circumstances as those set forth in the Appeal.

B. CFPDMME, on behalf of itself and its members, representatives, executors,

agents, attorneys, administrators, successors in interest and assigns, irrevocably

and unconditionally releases and discharges the City and its employees, officerso

representatives, agents, attorneys, successors in interest and assigns ("Releasees")

5

Page 152

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



from any and all lawsuits, claims, actions, demands,liabilities, or other legal

responsibilities of any kind which they each have, or may have, against Releasees,

which were asserted in the Appeal or which arise out of the same facts and

circumstances as those set forth in the Appeal'

6. 1542 Waiver- Appellants and CFPDMME, and each of them, acknowledge that (a) they

r"uy tt.r""te, discover facts in addition to, or different from, those which they now know

or believe to be true with respect to the matters that are the subject of this Agreement;

and (b) they may have sustained, or may yet sustain, damages, costso or expenses that are

presently unknown and that relate to the matters that are the subject of this Agreement'

Appellants and CFPDMME, and each of them, waive any and all rights which they may

have under any state or federal statue or common law principle that would otherwise limit

the effect of this Agreement to claims known or suspected at the date on which the parties

hereto execute this Agreement. By signing this Agreement, Appellants and CFPDMME,

and each of them, represent that they have read and understand and specifically waive the

effect and protections of section 1542 of the Califomia Civil Code, which provides that:

,oA general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not

know or suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of executing the

release, which if known by him or her must have materially affected his or

her settlement with the debtor"'

Appellants and CFPDMME, and each of them, understand and acknowiedge the

,iinifrr*." and consequences of this Release and of the specific waiver of Civil Code

section l54Z,andexpressly consent that this Release shall be given full force and effect

as to all claims, whether known or unknown'

7, Attomev's Fees and Costs - The parties shall each bear their own costs, expenses, and

attorney's fees for this matter'

g. K.nowledee of the parties - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each understand and

ugr"" to tft. termsof this Agreement and enter into this Agreement knowingly and

volnntarily, Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City have each had the opportunity to

consult with counsel and each have consulted with counsel of their own choice.

Appellants, CFpDMME, and the City have each investigated the facts pertaining to

settlement of the Appeal and this Agreement and all matters pertaining thereto as deemed

necessary by each of them respectively. The Parties have relied upon their own

judgment, belief, knowledge, urderstanding, and expertise after consultation with counsel

"on"e*ittg 
the legal effect of this settlement and its terms. By signing this document,

Appellants, CFpfMME, and the City each signiff their respective full understanding,

agreement, and acceptance of the Agreement. This Agreement is executed voluntarily

and without duress or undue influence on the part of or on behalf of any person or entity.

6

Page 153

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



g. Entire Agree$enuMerger - Appellants, GFPDMME, and the city each understand and

.gr"" tlrt tht- Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the

matters state herein and shall constitute the final trnderstanding between Appellants,

CFPDMME, and the city with respect thereto. Appellants, CFPDMME, and the city

each understand and agree that no promise, inducernent, or agreement not expressed

herein has been made Io any of them by any of them or by anyone else. The terms of this

Agreement are conffactual and are not amere recital- Any and all prior or

contemporaneous negotiations, agreements, understandings, or representations, written or

oral, relarding the nr-atters contained in this Agreement are merged herein and

extinguished.

10. Amendments - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each understand and agree that this

Agr**"rt *uy t" u*"nded only by a written instrument executed by Appellants,

CFPDMME, and the CitY.

11. Authority to Execute - Appellants, GFPDMME, and the city each warrant to the others

th"t th"y h*i tfr. ntff p*r and authority to execute, deliver, and perform under this

Ageement and that any needed consent or apptoval from any other person has been

obtained, except as otherwise stated in this Agreement'

12. lnterpretation - This Agreement shall be deemed to have been drafted equally by

App.ttr"trJFpDMME, and the City and shall not be interpreted for or against

Appellants, CFPDMME, or the City on the ground that any of them drafted it'

13. Govemine, Law - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each understand and agree that

this Agreement shali be govemed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the

State of Caiifomia.

14. Coqntemarts - This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. The execution of a

signat*re page of this Agreement shall constitute the execution of the Agreement and the

^Lire.m"nt rt 
"tt 

t" binding upon each party upon that party's signatwe upon such a

counterPart.

END OF TEXT - SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

7

Page 154

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



Appellants, CFPDMME, and the city, and each of them, have read this Agreement and

fully runderstand it. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this

Agreement:

APPELLANTS

Date: / 5 By:
AndrewBates

Date: { 'I\'L'|

Date: t-24 / l/'

Datet alzrJ2,o2s'

By

CFPDMME

By

w

Da Canepa

Business Representative

Date: r \z.tlzt

By:

By:

By:

Oate: /-2ct:26

APPROVED AS TO FORM

[', q'rg
ByDate:

CITY OF X'OLSOM

1,,
Elaine Andersen
City Manager

8

Date: t L5 By

Page 155

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Date: ,p6ws

By:

By:

Finance Directot

Huuran Resoutces DirEctor

Wang
City Attomey t

9

Page 156

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



Exhibit 1

New salary range for all Lieutenants

Step

Amount t49643

4

r6L452
5

155592
L 23

1s3480 L574r5

67
L69838 174t92

8

178659

Page 157

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



EXHIBIT 3

AMENDED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

Settlement Agreement and General Release

AmendmentNo. I

Page 158

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

This Settlement Agreement and Release is entered into by and is made between Andrew
Bates, Brian Lockhart, Louis Wright, Aaron Zelaya, and David Canepa (collectively
"Appellants"), ClF of Folsom Police Department Middle Management Employees

("CFPDMME"), and the City of Folsom (*City").

RECITALS

On July l9,zlzz,Appellants presented an Appeal to the City for its consideration

pursuant to City of Folsom Personnel Rules and Regulations Chapter 3.01, alleging

that Appellants were improper$ placed into a new salary range in violation of a prior
promise to employees, located in Article V, Section E, of the operative Memorandum

of Understanding between the Folsom Police Officers' Association ("FPOA") and the

City ("the Appeal"). The Appeal requested that each Appellant be placed in the old

salary range with incentive pay granted to others in that range and that the change be

retroactive to each Appellant's promotion date.

The City denied the Appeal, maintaining that it had the authority to create the new

salary range and apply it to Appellants as unrepresented employees and that the

FPOA MOU does not apply to lieutenants. The City also maintains that the Appeal

was untimely.

ru In order to avoid the uncertainty associated with the appeal, Appellants and the City
have met and agreed to finally settle the claims asserted in the Appeal under the terms

of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals - The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are hereby fully
incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

2. Settlement Terms -
A. Appellants agree to:

Withdraw the Appeal with prejudice and waive the right to arbitrate,

litigate, and/or proceed with an appeal hearing or any other type of hearing

or appeal with respect to the issues raised in the instant Appeal, regardless

of forum. Appellants' execution of this Agreement shall constitute a

formal withdrawal of the Appeal.

Appellants understand and agree that the new salary range described

below applies to all lieutenants, regardless of promotion date.

I.

II

l.

lI,

Page 159

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



ll1

lv.

Appellants understand and agree that a bachelor's degree is required for

all GFPDMME positions and,. as such, educational incentive pay is not

available for possession ofthat degree.

Appellants understand and agree that a POST Supervisory Certificate is

required for all QFPDMME positions and, as such, incentive pay is not

available for possession ofthat certificate.

Appellants understand and agree that any of them currently receiving

Longevity Pay will have their benefit converted to Law Enforcement

Retention Pay consistent with the formula and other terms described in

section z(Cxiii) below. Members of CFPDMME do not receive both

Longevity Pay and Law Enforcement Retention Pay.

B. The City agrees to:

create a new salary range for all lieutenants. The new range will have

eight (S) steps, with the base salary for each step reflected in the document

attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

a. This new range will be effective the first pay period following

execution of this Agreement.

Continue paying $400 per month as educational incentive pay for all

members of CFPDMME hired before 7ltll} who have a master's degree,

as described in section 2(CXi) belo*.

Pay $425 per month as an incentive to lieutenants in possession of a valid

POST Management Certificate, as described in section 2(CXiD below'

a. This new incentive pay will be effective upon ratification of a

Memorandum of Understanding between CFPDMME and the City.

Provide Law Enforcement Retention Pay to all members of CFPDMME as

described in section 2(Cxiii) below'

v Make a one-time payment to Appellants as described in section 2(D)

below.

C. The parties understand and agree that the following language will be included in a

future Memorandum of Understanding between CFPDMME and the City of
Folsom and that the payment amounts listed in this Agreement will be the

exclusive compensation for educational incentive pay, POST certificate pay, and

l.

ll

llr.

iv

2

Page 160

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



Longevity/Law Enforcement Retention Pay, respectively, during the Term of the

forthcoming MOU. However, this does not preclude the parties' ability to

negotiate and agree to base salary and other pay not listed in this paragraph, as a

part of the MOU:

i. Educational Incentive Pay: Employees hired before July 1, 2010, who are

in possession of a master's of arts/master's of science degree shall receive

an incentive of $400 per month. Degrees shall be related to the field of
law enforcement or public administration as approved by the Chief of
Police. Employees hired on or after July 1, 2010 shall not qualiff for an

incentive for amaster's of arts/master's of science degree.

ii. POST Manaeement Certificate Pav: The parties agree that a POST

Supervisory Certificate is required for all CFPDMME positions; that a

POST Management Certificate is optional but preferred for lieutenants;

and that a PosT Management Certificate is required for commanders.

Lieutenants who are in possession of a valid POST Management

Certificate shall receive an incentive of $425 per month.

iii. Loneevity/ Law Enforcement Retention Pay:

a. Subject to all of the provisions of this subsection 2(Cxiii), the City

will pay employees represented by CFPDMME a Law

Enforcement Retention Pay differential based on the following
formula. The Law Enforcement Retention Pay increments will be

paid on a monthly basis.

Additional

Additional

2%%

2 Yzo/o

2 Yr%

After 10 years of continuous full+ime City service

After 15 years of continuous fulldme City service

After 20 years of continuous full-time City service

b. Law Enforcement Retention Pay shall not exceed a total of 7 %Yo

per month for an employee with twenty or more years of full-time
City service.

c. Notwithstanding subsection a above, for the period beginning July

I,20lA, and ending June 30, 201t, employee advancement from

one pay increment to the next increment shown above was frozen'

Employees who would normally have advanced to a higher

increment during this period advanced to the next higher increment

twelve (12) months from their anniversary date and did not receive

3

Page 161

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



any retroactive payment. The elapsed time period between July 1,

2010 and June 30, 2011 shall not be counted for any future

advancement.

d. Law Enforcement Retention Pay shall be deemed longevity pay

and reported to CaIPERS as special compensation pursuant to

C.C.R. section 571.

D. The parties understand and agree that the following language will be included in a

future Memorandum of Understanding between CFPDMME and the City of
Folsom:

i. Effective the first full pay period after ratification and approval of the

Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Folsom and

CFPDMME, but no later than July 1, 2023,the city shall provide a one-

time, non-PERSable,lump sum payment to certain employees in

CFPDMME as follows:

a. 5.3% oftheir base salary under the 89A salary range on

11123122, for anyone promoted to lieutenant between

ll I 19 / 19 and 12131 121 ; and

b. 1% oftheir base salary under the 89A salary range on

1l/23/22, for anyone promoted to lieutenant between

7ll/22 and9130/22.

E. CFPDMME agrees to:

i. Intentionally omiued.

ii. Support adoption of the Educational Incentive Pay, POST Management

Certificate Pay, and Law Enforcement Retention Pay amounts and

language listed above in the forthcoming MOU when it is presented to the

City Council for aPProval.

iii. Consider the City's agreement to provide Law Enforcement Retention Pay

to all members of CFPDMME as described in section 2(Cxiii) above as a

concession by the City in negotiations over the terms of the forthcoming

MOU.

F. CFPDMME understands and agrees that the new salary range' as shown on

Exhibit 1, will be used as the existing base salary for each lieutenant for purposes

of negotiation on the forthcoming MOU.

4

Page 162

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



G. Appellants, and each of them, and CFPDMME on behalf of its members, agree to

waive any grievance, appeal, unfair labor practice charge, or claims of any kind

related to or arising out of the Appeal or this Agreement, with the exception of
any claims related to enforcement of this Agreement.

3. No Admission of Liability - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each acknowledge and

agree that neither the execution of this Agreement nor the performance of any of the

settlement terms in furtherance of this Agreement shall constitute an admission of
liability, fault, wrongdoing, or responsibility by the City, Appellants, or CFPDMME.

4. No Prec.edent - This Agreement does not establish a precedent, nor does it interpret any

of the language of any MOU, the City of Folsom Personnel Rules and Regulations, or

any applicable policies orprocedures ofthe City of Folsom'

5. Release of Claims -

A. Appellants, on behalf of themselves and their respective heirs, representatives,

executors, agents, attorneys, administrators, successors in interest and assigns,

irrevocably and unconditionally release and discharge the City and its employees,

officers, representatives, agents, attorneys, successors in interest and assigns

(o'Releasees") from any and all lawsuitso claims, actions, demands, liabilities, or

other legal responsibilities of any kind which they each have, or may have,

against Releasees, which were asserted in the Appeal or which arise out of the

same facts and ckcumstances as those set forth in the Appeal'

B. CFPDMME, on behalf of itself and its members, representatives, executors,

agents, attorneys, administrators, successors in interest and assigns, irrevocably

and unconditionally releases and discharges the City and its employees, officers,

representatives, agents, attorneys, successors in interest and assigns ("Releasees")

from any and all lawsuits, claims, actions, demands, liabilities, or other legal

responsibilities of any kind which they each have, or may have, against Releasees,

which were asserted in the Appeal or which arise out of the same facts and

circumstances as those set forth in the Appeal'

6. 1542 Waiver - Appellants and CFPDMME, and each of them, acknowledge that (a) they

may hereafter discover facts in addition to, or different from, those which they now know

or believe to be ffue with respect to the matters that are the subject of this Agreement;

and (b) they may have sustained, or may yet sustain, damages, costs, or expenses that are

presently unknown and that relate to the matters that are the subject of this Agreement.

Appellants and CFPDMME, and each of them, waive any and all rights which they may

have under any state or federal statue or common law principle that would otherwise limit

the effect of this Agreement to claims known or suspected at the date on which the parties

5

Page 163

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



7

8

hereto execute this Agreement. By signing this Agreement, Appellants and CFPDMME,

and each of them, represent that they have read and understand and specifically waive the

effect and protections of section1542 of the Califomia Civil Code, which provides that:

,.A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not

know or suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of executing the

release, which if known by him or her must have materially affected his or

her settlement with the debtor."

Appellants and CFPDMME, and each of them, understand and acknowledge the

significance and consequences of this Release and of the specific waiver of Civil Code

5..tion 1542, andexpressly consent that this Release shall be given full force and effect

as to all claims, whether known or unknown.

Attomey's Fees and Costs - Ths parties shall each bear their own costs, expenses, and

attorney's fees for this matter.

Knowledee of the Parties - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each understand and

agree to the terms of this Agreement and enter into this Agreement knowingly and

voluntarily. Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City have each had the opportunity to

consult with counsel and each have consulted with counsel of their own choice.

Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City have each investigated the facts pertaining to

settlement of the Appeal and this Agreement and all matters pertaining thereto as deemed

necessary by each of them respectively. The Parties have relied upon their own

judgment, belief, knowledge, understanding, and expertise after consultation with counsel

concerning the legal effect of this settlement and its terms. By signing this document,

Appellants, CFpDMME, and the City each signifu their respective full understanding,

agriement, and acceptance of the Agreement. This Agreement is executed voluntarily

and without duress or undue influence on the part of or on behalf of any person or entity.

g. Entire Aereement/Merger - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each understand and

agree that this Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the

matters state herein and shall constitute the final understanding between Appellants,

CFpDMME, and the City with respect thereto. Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City

each understand and agree that no promise, inducement, or agreement not expressed

herein has been made to any of them by any of them or by anyone else. The terms of this

Agreement are contractual and are not a mere recital. Any and all prior or

contemporaneous negotiations, agreements, understandings, or representations, written or

oral, regarding the matters contained in this Agreement are merged herein and

extinguished.

10. Amendments - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each understand and agree that this

Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument executed by Appellants,

CFPDMME, and the CitY.

6

Page 164

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



11. Authoritv to Execute - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each warrant to the others

that they have the full power and authority to execute, deliver, and perform under this

Agreement and that any needed consent or approval from any other person has been

obtained, except as otherwise stated in this Agreement.

12. Interpretation - This Agreement shall be deemed to have been drafted equally by

Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City and shall not be interpreted for or against

Appellants, CFPDMME, orthe City on the ground that any of them drafted it.

13. Goveming Law - Appellants, CFPDMME, and the City each understand and agtee that

this Agreement shall be governed by and consffued in accordance with the laws of the

State of California.

14. Cowrtenrarts - This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. The execution of a

signature page of this Agreement shall constitute the execution of the Agreement and the

Agreement shail be binding upon each party upon that party's signature upon such a

counterpart.

END OF TEXT - SIC'I{ATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

7

Page 165

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



This page intenti.ono.lly Ieft blank
to focilitate double- sided printing .

FOLS()1r{
CITY OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

Page 166

08/22/2023 Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff R ort

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1094 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No.

10418 and Adopting an Updated Fee Schedule for the Ambulance

Cost Recovery Program Provided by the Fire Department

FROM: Fire Department

RECO TION i CITY COUN ACTION

The Fire Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt ResolutionNo. 11094 - A
Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10418 and Adopting an Updated Fee Schedule for the

Ambulance Cost Recovery Program Provided by the Fire Department

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Fire Department provides twenty-four-hour emergency medical response and ground

ambulance transportation to the citizens and visitors of Folsom. Automatic and mutual aid is also

provided to adjoining agencies in Sacramento, El Dorado, and Placer Counties upon request. The

City's ambulance program is supported by the General Fund with a major portion of the expenses

offset by service fees collected for ambulance transportation to area hospitals.

The Fire Department currently operates three ground ambulances in the City of Folsom on a daily
basis. The three ground ambulances respond to fire and emergency medical incidents throughout

the City and are also routinely dispatched as part of the Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS

Communications Center Joint Powers Authority to surrounding communities to assist in
transporting injured and ill persons to areahospitals.

The Fire Department periodically reviews the fee schedule for emergency ground ambulance

transportation services and recommends adjustments to accurately reflect the cost of providing

these services. The fee schedule for ambulance transportation has historically been equal to, or

below, the average fee charged by all other providers of ambulance transportation in Sacramento

County. Resolution No. 10418, adopted by the City Council on April 14,2020, approved the last

rate increase for emergency medical transportation and was effective the same day. The Fire

1

Page 167

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



Department charges a service fee for the base rate, mileage, advanced life support equipment and

supplies used to transport and treat the i11, or injured patient, and patient assessment/treatment for
norutransports. The proposed rate increase incorporates additional fees to offset the rising costs

in the EMS Division annual budget.

POLICY / RIII,E,

Folsom Code - 3.25.020 Service charges. The fees for emergency ground ambulance

transportation services shall be established by resolution of the City Council (Ord. 524 $ 1, 1984).

The bity, as the designated Emergency Medical Service (EMS) provider in the City of Folsom,

may charge for emergency ground ambulance services and supplies used in providing such

services.

ANALYSIS

The Fire Department completed an analysis of the call volume and demographics of our customers

that were transported between July 2022 to June 2023. The analysis has provided the following

statistical information to support the projected revenue estimate associated with the proposed rate

increase:

The Fire Department contract ambulance billing firm processed 6,428 invoices for
ambulance transportation. The distribution of these invoices shows that3,049 (47.43%)

were sent to the Medicare program; | ,413 (21 .98%) were sent to insurance companie s; 943

(14.67%) were sent to the Medicaid program; and 1,023 (15.9I%) were sent to private

individuals.

a

The City recovers approximately 81% of the service costs billed to insurance companies.

The City recovers approximately 23o/o of the service costs billed to Medicare and 2l%o of
Medicaid. Under the current Federal and State program guidelines the remaining amount

owed is required to be written off by the ambulance provider.

The City recovers approximately 22ohof the service costs billedto private individuals who

do not have health insurance and who are not covered by Medicare or Medicaid programs.

The analysis also included the ambulance transports quantity difference since the last fee increase.

During this period, the initial and lingering effects of COVID-l9 reduced the average number of
ambulance tiansports to emergency facilities region-wide. The Folsom Fire Department closed

Medic 36 fromNovember 75,202l,through February 14,2022, and again from January 16,2023

through May 20,2023 due to staffing shortfalls which resulted in a decreased total number of
ambulance transports.

a

o

o

2 Page 168

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



Information provided by our ambulance billing service, Wittman Enterprises, Inc., indicates the

invoiced ambulance transports below:

Invoiced Ambulance Transports

*M36 unstaffed November 15, 2021 - February 14, 2022
**M36 unstaffed January 16 - May 20, 2023

The Fire Department completed a survey of Sacramento area ground ambulance transportation
providers, and the adjacent Placer and El Dorado County ground ambulance transportation
providers, to determine best practices in calculating a current and reasonable ambulance fee

schedule for services rendered by the City.

Most providers have streamlined the billing process by combining supply and procedure fees into
the following components: base rate, mileage, and advanced life support equipment/supplies
(including oxygen, cardiac monitoring, bone drill, and continuous positive airway pressure

(CPAP) supplies). This practice is consistent with the Medicare program, which cunently allows
providers to seek cost recovery for base rate, mileage, and supplies.

The table on the following page is a sample of service fees charged by pre-hospital emergency

ambulance providers throughout the region in 2023. The current and proposed Folsom Fire
Department ambulance fees are listed below for comparison with the public agencies in the region.

Staff decided to apply a combination of median and ayerage regional fees along with actual costs

to establish proposed fee amounts.

J

Date Range
Avg. Monthly

Transports
Actual Annual

Transports

FY 2019-20 457 5483

FY 2020-21 4s9 5510

FY 2021-22* 52r 6251

FY 2022-23** s36 6428

Page 169

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



Regional

Agency

ALS

Supplies

Night
Charge

CPAPOrygenMlleage
Bone

Drill
Assessment

at Scene

Cardlac

Monitor/Defib
ALS Base

Rate

City of
Sacramento $115.47 $319.1 1$157.28 $181 .83 $212.92 $367$37.7 $1 50-$255

Sacramento

Metro Fire

Dist, $178.00 N/A N/A $1N/A $1$2,

Cosumnes

CDS Fire $175.00 $1$2,1s8.00 $69-$1 75 $1 37 $482$1$38.00

South Placer

Fire Dist. $316.1$2,210.64 $45.36 $21 $286.$8-$s00 $383.51 $'l

El Dorado

County

Ambulance
$1

ALS ALS

ALSPA $2,096.00 $39.00 Cost + 1

ALS

5u

$367.1

Flre

$66.55 N/A N/A$32.58 $87 $94.54$1 791.42

9157.28 $159.92 $212.92$21s8.00 $482.00$39.00 $367.50 $136.74

-140.2996 -31.289t-19.7',t96 -370.2+496-20.46% -66.36%Median

pared 96

$168.36 $224.95$165.55 $424.45$42.02$2,260.80 $305.67 $123.93

-15.6196-75.11% -152.98% -397.0196
Compared 9i

Average -26.2096 -28.9896

Sacramento, El Dorado, and Placer Area Ambulan€e Cost Comparison Survey

Folsom Fire

Dept.
(Proposed)

$2,158.00 $39.00 $105.00 $165.00 $168.00 $225.00 $30s.00 N/A $425.00

FINANCIA I,IMPACT

The Fire Department received $4,38I,296 in revenue from the ambulance services provided
between JuIy 2022 and June 2023. The expenditures for FY 2023-24 are projected to be

56,011,263 to provide ambulance services for the City of Folsom. The expenditures cover the

costs for personnel, supplies, billing fees, vehicle replacement, fuel, maintenance, and overhead.

The resulting difference between revenue and expenditures is covered by General Fund monies

allocated to the Fire Department.

The ambulance services fee schedule is currently 20.46% below the median base rate and well
below by varying percentages for the majority of the categories within the Sacramento region and

4 Page 170

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



adjoining communities' cost comparison survey. Staff recommends the Fire Departments

ambulance service fees are increased to the regional median for base rate, and regional average for
mileage, oxygen, cardiac monitor, CPAP, and bone drill. Additionally, staff recommends that the

remaining equipment fees are increased by 20.46% within the ALS supplies fee to correlate with
the other jurisdictions.

The increased ambulance transportation revenue will be used to partially offset annual operating

expenses within the Fire Department to provide this advanced level of service to the community.

These operating expenses include at least: management and overhead costs, employee labor costs

associated with 18 Firefighter/Paramedic positions currently operating within the program,

medical supplies and equipment, oxygen, fuel, vehicle maintenance, and capital expense related

costs such as vehicle replacement.

Staff recommends that the updated fee schedule become effective on October 2,2023.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This report concerns administrative activities that do not constitute a "project" as defined by

section 15378 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines and is otherwise

exempt pursuant to sections 15061(bX3) and 15378(bX2).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 11094 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10418 and Adopting an

Updated Fee Schedule for the Ambulance Cost Recovery Program Provided by the Fire

Department

2, Resolution No. 10418 - A Resolution Adopting an Updated Fee Schedule by Adding
"Patient Assessment/Treatment - No Transport" to the Ambulance Cost Recovery Program

Provided by the Fire Department

Submitted,

Ken Cusano, Fire Chief

5 Page 171

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 11094 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10418 and Adopting an

Updated Fee Schedule for the Ambulance Cost Recovery Program Provided
by the Fire Department

Page 172

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. IIO94

A RE,SOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 10418 AND ADOPTING AN
UPDATED FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE AMBULANCE COST RECOVERY PROGRAM

PROVIDED BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom, through its Fire Department, regularly provides

emergency ground ambulance transport to the residents and visitors of the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Department provides emergency ground ambulance services to

neighboring communities through its membership in the Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS

Communications Center Joint Powers Authority; and

WHEREAS, the fees for emergency ground ambulance have not been increased since

April 14, 2020; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to increase fees for emergency ground ambulance

services to recover costs for the operations of the emergency medical services provided to the

citizens of Folsom and others in need of emergency medical treatment and transportation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code - 3.25.020, fees for emergency

transportation services and first responder paramedic services shall be established by Resolution

of the City Council; and

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

amends Resolution No. 10418 and adopts the attached updated fee schedule for the ambulance

cost recovery program provided by the Fire Department effective October 2,2023.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August2}23,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11094
Page 7 of2 Page 173

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



Attachment - Resolution No. 11094

FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE AMBULANCE COST RECOVERY PROGRAM
PROVIDED BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT

Effective October 2, 2023

Ambulance Base Rates
Fee Schedule

(Effective 4-14-20)
Fee Schedule

(Effective 10-2-23)

A. Within Corporate City Limits $1,791.42 $2,158.00

B. Outside Corporate City Limits $1,791.42 $2,158.00

C. Patient Assessment/Treatment - No Transpott $3 67.1 s $42s.00

Services / Procedures

a. Mileage (per mile) $32.s8 $39.00

b ALS Supplies $87.s0 $ 105.00

c. Oxygen $94.s4 $16s.00

d. Cardiac Monitor/Defi brillator $66.s5 $ 168.00

e. Continuous Positive Airway Pressure (CPAP) s4s.26 $22s.00

f, Bone Drill Tncluded in Base $30s.00

('
b' Bag Valve Mask Included in Base Included in Base

h. Advanced Airway Management Included in Base Included in Base

1 Night Call (1900-0700 hours) Included in Base Included in Base

j Intravenous Therapy Included in Base Included in Base

k. Cervical Collar Included in Base Included in Base

I OB Kit Included in Base Included in Base

m. Restraints Included in Base Included in Base

n. Defibrillation Pads Included in Base Included in Base

o Pacing Pads Included in Base Included in Base

p Pulse Oximetry Included in Base Included in Base

q Emergency Transportation Included in Base Included in Base

Resolution No. 11094
Page2 of2 Page 174

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



Attachment 2

ResolutionNo. 10418 - A Resolution Adopting an Updated Fee Schedule AddingooPatient

Assessment/Treatment- No Transport" to the Ambulance Cost Recovery Program Provided

by the Fire Department

Page 175

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10418

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AII UPDATED FEE SCIIEDT]LE BY ADDING "PATIENT
ASSESSMENT/TRf,ATMENT. NO TRANSPORT" TO THE AMBT]LAI\CE COST RECOVERY

PROGRAM PROVIDED BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS; the Fire Deparhnent provides emergency ground ambulance services to the residents

of the City of Folsom, and,

WIIEREAS; the Fire Deparffnent provides emergency ground ambulance services to neighboring
oommunities through its membership in the Sacramento Regional Fire/BMS Communications Center Joint
Powers Authority; and,

WIIEREAS; the novel Coronavirus (COVID-l9) has resulted in a different method for the Fire
Department to provide emergensy medical services to a patient without having to ffansport them to a local
hospital, and,

WIIEREAS; the fees for emergency ground ambulanoe were adopted by Resolution No. 10282 on
June 17,2079;and,

WIIEREAS; it is necessary for the City to establish a fee for em€rgency ground ambulance
sewices to recover costs for a patient assessment and/or treafrnent where fransportation was not conducted
as part of the operations of the emergency medioal services provided to the citizens of Folsom and others
in need of emergency medical services; and,

WIIEREAS; pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code - 3.25.020, fees for emergency transportation
services and first responder paramedic services shall be established by Resolution of the City Council.

NOW, TffiREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that the
attached updated fee schedule is adopted for emergency ground ambulance services provided by tho Fire
Deparftnent effective April I 4, 2020,

PASSED AllD ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Folsom this 14ft day of April, 2020,by the
following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Kozlowski, Sheldon, Gaylord, Howell, Aquino
None
None
None

l{ W,y

ATTEST

Christa CITY CLERK

ResolutionNo. 10418
Page I of2

Page 176

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



CITY OF'FOLSOM
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION

FEE SCHEDULE

BASE RATES FEE SCHEDULE

(Effective 7-t-19)

X'EE SCHEDULE

(Effective 4-14-20)

A. Within Corporate City limits $r,791.42 $1,791.42

B. Outside Corporate City limits $1,79t.42 $r,791.42

c. Patient Assessment/?reatment- No Transport N/A $367.15

SERVICES/PROCEDURES

a. Mileage (per mile) $32.58 $32.58

b. Oxygen (with mask or cannula) $94.54 $94.s4

c Car diac Monitor/Defibri I lator $66.ss $66,ss

d. ALS Supplies $87.s0 $87.s0

e. Continuous Positive Airway Pressure (CPAP) $4s.26 $4s.26

f. Bone Drill Included in Base Included in Base

o Bag Valve Mask Included in Base Included in Base

h. Advanced Airway Management Included in Base Included in Base

1. Night Call (1900-0700 hours) Included in Base Included in Base

j Intravenous Therapy Included in Base Included in Base

k. Cervical Collar (extrication) Included in Base Included in Base

l" OB Kit Included in Base Included in Base

m. Restraints Included in Base Included in Base

n. Defibrillation Pads Inoluded in Base Included in Base

o. Pacing Pads Included in Base Included in Base

p, Pulse Oximetry Included in Base Included in Base

q. Emergency Transportation Included in Base Included in Base

ResolutionNo. 10418
Page2 ofZ

Page 177

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



This page intentionollY Iefr blank
to facilitote double- sided printtng .

FOLSOl\{
CITY OF

DlgTINCTIVE BY NATURE

Page 178

08/22/2023 Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECO ATION / CITY COUN , ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council conduct the public hearing and then adopt Resolution No

11096 - A Resolution Adopting the August 2023 Adjustment for the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and Setting the Updated Amount of the SPIF Fees.

BACKG / ISSUE

On January 28,2014, the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) for the Folsom Plan Area

(FPA) was adopted by the City Council with Resolution No. 9298. The PFFP is an $877

million plan that described the infrastructure and facility costs, presented a financing strategy,

and estimated the time horizon for the development in the FPA. The PFFP proposed the

establishment of several impact fees for the development of the backbone infrastructure

including roadway improvements, potable and non-potable water systems, wastewater

systems, storm drainage infrastructure and habitat mitigation to serve the FPA.

On September 8, 2015, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1235 adding Chapter 3.130 to

the Folsom M Code and established the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fee (SPIF). Also, on September 8, 2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9642 which

approved the initial nexus study for the SPIF Fee and set the initial amount of the SPIF fee.

1

MEETING DATE: 8t2212023

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11096 - A Resolution Adopting the August2023
Adjustment for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and Setting the Updated Amount of
the SPIF Fees

FROM: Finance Department

Page 179

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



On January 9 ,20l8,the City Council adopted Resolution No. 1 0059 which approved the Nexus

Study Fiscal Year 2017-2018 update and set the updated amount of the SPIF fees.

On June ll, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1293 arnending sections

3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) to the Folsom Municipal Code which changed the Off-
Site Roadway Improvement fee to a Set-Aside Fee to be collected at building permit issuance

rather than prior to final map approval.

On July 28,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10491, approving the Nexus

Study Fiscal Year 2020-2I rJpdate and setting the updated amount of the SPIF Fees and

introduced Ordinance No. 1307 amending sections 3.130.010(JJ) And 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of
the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to the Set-Aside Component of the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees. On August 25,2020, the City Council adopted Ordinance

No. 1307.

POLICY / RULE

General Plan Policy 1 1.6 - states that it is the policy of the City of Folsom to require new

development to bear the cost of its increased demand on municipal services and facilities so as

not to create a greater burden on existing residents.

Section 3.130.030(4) of the Folsom Municipal Code authorizes adoption of the SPIF Fee by

Council Resolution. Section 3.130.030(F) of the Folsom Municipal Code permits the property

owners of the FPASP to petition the City for an adjustment of the SPIF Fees and permits the

Finance Director to adjust the SPIF Fee based on general changes in construction costs.

ANALYSIS

SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment: This Resolution will adjust the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF Fees) for the development of public facilities necessary

and required to serve the FPA. The SPIF Program is the mechanism to equalize the costs of
the Infrastructure, Public Lands and Community Parkland in the FPA.

The SPIF Fees equitably spread the cost burden of the public infrastructure improvements in
the FPA such as, roadways, sewer facilities, potable water facilities, recycled water facilities,
storm drainage facilities, and habitat mitigation and other costs in the FPA as provided in the

PFFP. Thrs 2023 SPIF Adjustment alters the fee amounts based on updated construction costs

and the amount of development remaining in the FPA.

The Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-202I Update for the SPIF Fees referenced above was

compliant with the requirements set forth in the Mitigation Fee Act, also known as AB1600.

The2020-2021 updated Study ensured thatarational nexus exists between future development

in the City and (i) the use and need of the proposed facilities, and (ii) the cost or portion of the

cost ofthe capital facilities attributable to future development. That 2020-2021Updated Study

2Page 180

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



demonstrated that a reasonable relationship exists between the fees and the cost of the facilities
attributable to each land use type.

This 2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment was done at the request of the SPIF

Administrator, the City, and the landowners to update the construction cost estimates used to

calculate the SPIF Infrastructure Fees. The updated cost estimates are in addition to the

Construction Cost Index (CCD update that occurred on July 1, 2023 and will ensure the fees

are reflective of the cost of SPIF backbone infrastructure construction. Table 1, in Exhibit A
of Resolution No. 11096 summarizes the updated SPIF Fee Components for all FPASP land

uses, except those in the Folsom Heights area. As shown in Table 1, the SPIF Fee increased

between approximately $1,850 to $4,430 per unit for residential uses and between $1.44 and

$l.gSperbuildingsquarefootfornonresidentialuses. Table2,inExhibitAofResolutionNo.
11096 summarizes the updated SPIF Fee Components for Folsom Heights land uses. Because

the Folsom Heights SPIF Fee only includes a selection of SPIF components, the SPIF Fee for
some uses in Folsom Heights decreased, while increasing for other land uses in Folsom

Heights, as shown in Table 2 of Exhibit A.

The Adjusted Folsom Plan Area SPIF Fees, if approved, will become effective October 23,

2023.

As discussed in Attachment 2,this 2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment does not
represent a Nexus Study update. The allocation factors used to distribute the infrastructure

costs among the various land uses in the FPASP remain unchanged from the Nexus Study

Fiscal Year 2020-2021Update. As such, the nexus between the impacts caused by new

development and the fees charged to new development remain unchanged as well.

Because this2023 SPIF Adjustment does not represent a nexus study update, it is not subject

to the provisions of California Government Code Section 66016.5(a)(5XA) enacted by
Assembly Bitl 602 rn2022, which require new nexus studies or nexus study updates to

calculate impact fees for residential development proportional to building square footage.

Additionally, as described in Attachment 2,the SPIF program complies with the conditions

in California Government Code Section 66016.5(a)(5XB) which exempt nexus studies from
this square footage requirement.

FINAN IMPACT

The Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021Update established the Off-Site Water Treatment

Plant Set-Aside, a mechanism to reimburse the City for the FPASP's proportionate share of
costs incurred by the City to construct water treatment and distribution facilities that serve the

FPASP. This 2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee adjustment does not alter the Off-Site Water

Treatment Plan Set-Aside mechanism, except to adjust the amount of the Set-Aside based on

remaining development, Set-Aside fees collected to date, and updated estimates of
reimbursements to the City from other sources, such as Community Facilities District No. 18.

As such, this2023 SPIF Adjustment does not alter the mechanism or timeline for reimbursing

-) Page 181

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



the City for these costs. There are no additional financial impacts to the City related to this
item.

AL REVIEW

This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act under 15061(bX3) of the

CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 1 1096 - A Resolution Adopting the August2023 Adjustment for the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and Setting the Updated

Amount of the SPIF Fees

2. 2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Submitted,

Tamagni, Finance Director

4
Page 182

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 183

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 11096

A RE,SOLUTION ADOPTING THE AUGUST 2023 ADJUSTMENT FOR THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN INFRASTRUCTURE FEES (SPIF) AND SETTING THE

UPDATED AMOUNT OF THE SPIF FEES

WHEREAS, the proposed developments in the Folsom Plan Area create a need for additional
public improvements, infrastructure, facilities and services for the future residents, businesses, and

visitors in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the General Plan of the City and voter-approved Measure W require that new

development within the Folsom Plan Area provide, in a time frame related to its development, an

adequate level of public improvements, infrastructure, facilities and services in order to maintain

adequate levels of public services and not adversely impact other areas of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Nexus Study for the Folsom Plan Area, dated July 16, 2020 demonstrates the

need for the public facilities in the Folsom Plan Area and establishes a reasonable relationship between

the need for the public facilities and the type of development, between the use of the fees and the type

of development, and between the amount of the fee's and the cost of the public facilities attributable to

the type of development; and

WHEREAS, the Public Facilities Financing Plan ("PFFP") for the Folsom Plan Area, adopted

by the City council on January 28,2014 in Resolution No. 9298, sets forth a financing mechanism to

fund infrastructure and facility costs necessary to serve new developments in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the public infrastructure components in the PFFP constitute approximately

$378,565,000 for the construction of water, sanitary sewer, roads, storm drainage, and other public

infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 1235 added Chapter 3.130 to the Folsom Municipal Code which

establishes the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) and authorizes the adoption

of the SPIF Fees by City Council Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9642 on September 8, 2015 and

established the initial amounts of SPIF fees; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10059 on January 9, 2018 and

established the updated amounts of SPIF fees; and

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1293 amending

sections 3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) to the Folsom Municipal Code which changed the Off-
Site Roadway Improvement fee to a Set-Aside Fee to be collected at building permit issuance rather

than prior to final map approval; and

WHEREAS, on July 28,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10491, approving the

Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-21 tJpdate and setting the updated amount of the SPIF Fees and

introduced OrdinanceNo. 1307 amending sections 3.130.010(JJ) And 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) ofthe Folsom

Resolution No. 11096

Page I of6 Page 184

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Municipal Code Pertaining to the Set-Aside Component of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees. On August 25,2020, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1307; and

WHEREAS, the August 2023 Adjustment for the SPIF, dated August I0,2023, adjusts the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees for the development of public facilities necessary

and required to serve the FPA; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution is adopted pursuant the provisions of Chapter 3.130 of the Folsom

Municipal Code ("Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees").

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that the

August 2023 Adjustment for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) is hereby

approved and adopted for the Folsom Plan Area.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the updated Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees specified in Exhibit "A" arehereby approved and adopted for the Folsom Plan Area,

and the updated SPIF Fees shall be effective as of Octob er 23,2023 -

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 22"d day of August 2023, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11096

Page2 of 6 Page 185

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Exhibit A
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Effective October 23, 2023

Tablo 1

Fol3om Plan Arse Sprclflc Flan
Spoclllc Plan ldrattsuch.rru Frc (3PlF) 2023 Adiuttmenl
EPIF EumnE y p€r Dw€lllng UnluBldg. Sq. Ft

Pagq I of2

SPIF Summery

liom

R€ldenll6l - SPIF Per Dwslllng unll

-To'/r'Editv-rtlfi OensiE-

Speclllc Plan lnfri.trucfi.rne Fee (SPlFl

On- and Off-site Fload$/ay6
Dry Utililis6
On-8ite Watsr
Ofr-Sit€Wabt
Rocyded Wat€r
Dralnags
Se$rer
l'lsutst Mlflgatlon
Administralbn (3% of sum of all SPIF ao6is)

tot l SPIF cost p.r owelling UniuBldg. $q. Ft

$17,061
33,629

$17,638
$1,670
14,G70
$8,288
$2,552
$1,895
$1,725

$5t,228

$15,51 0
$3.629

$11.061
$1,047
$2,929
$8,888
$2,552
$1,008
$1,33S

s4s,r55

$r3,s5s
s2,722
$6,876

$651
$1,820
$6,991
$1,S14

$70l
$1,06S

036.703

$12,408
$2,722
$5.680

$538
$1,504
$4,194
$1,914

sr61
$880

t30,200

$1 1,632

$2,722
$5,381

s50s
$1,425
$3,8i18
$1,914

$2Es
$f31

128,541

*10,857
$2,722
t4,783

t453
01,266
$5,039
ft,911

s337
SEz1

It8,l93

FY 1013-24 SPIF Fao $ummary (lncluding Admin.J

9llftr.nce fiom FY 2023-2024 SPIF F.e
Amollnt
Parc€,nlagie

$51,800 $44,074 i34,8?2 128,217 tl6,'f38 tze,il8

$r,83r $r,953$4,42Q $r.68t
4%

82,103
8%

$r,u7
7947%5%8%

Source; Grty of Fol;om; MacKay & Sonpsl EPS.

PtwaredhyEPS 8!1Wn23

Resolution No. 11096

Page 3 of6 Page 186

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Paga 2 of 2

Table'l
Folsom Flan Arer Specfflc Plan
Sprclflc Flan lnfrartsuctur! Frc {SPIF} 2023 Adjushncnl
EPIF Eummrry per Dwolllng UnluBldg. Sq. Ft.

SPIF silmfiary

lirm

l,lonraildentlal - SPIF P6r Bldg. Sq. Ft
Mlxedus€ lndustrl€l/gtrce
Cqnmercial Parft(lNDiOP)

G€nelal oo{nmunny
Commarcial Commercial

H€glonal

Commercial

SpeclflG Plen lntfEstructum Fee (SPlFl
On- and Off-Slte Roadways
Dry Utililiea
On-Site Watsr
Of-SiteWEbr
Recycl6d WatEr
DrElfia06
Seulsr
Hablt€t MltgEtlon
Adminl8lralbo t3% of 6um of all SPIF ooets)

lotal SPIF Cort por Drrrlling UniUBldg. Sq' Ft

$20.8s
$2.85
$5.57
$0.53
$1.47

s11.48
$0.28
$o.r/
$1.31

t4s.r3

$17.56
$r.92
$4.50
$0.43
$r.19
$7.72
to.5l
$0.52
$1.03

13s37

$24.6S
$2.31
v.24
t0.40
I1.12
i9.30
$0.28
$0.62
11.29

144.23

$24.6S
$2.62
$4.80
$0.45
&1.27

$r0.53
$0.26
$0.70
$1.36

ile.67

$18.03
$2.08
e3.61
$0.34
$0.96
$8.36
$0.26
$0.56
$1.03

$5.e!

FY 2043-e4 SP|F Frc Summrry (lncluding Admin.l

Dllturence fiom FY 2023-2024 SPIF Foe
Amwnt
Fsruonlalle

143.15

.$r.98
5%

133.78 142.S2 $44.92 t33.78

.$t.59
5%

$1.61 $1.76 $1.44
4% 4% 496

Source: Cfiof Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EFS.

Frryamd by EPS W1AW23

Resolution No. 11096
Page 4 of 6 Page 187

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 1 of2

Trblo 2
Fokom Plan Aru. Sprclflc Fl.n
tlpoclfrc PlNn lnfrrdluclul€ Fo€ {8PlF) 2023 Adlu8tment
Folrorn Helghti SPIF sommery p.r Dtmlllng UnluBldg. Sq. Ft.

Folrom HElghti EPIF 8ummary

It6m

REildEnllal - SP|F Fer lltyolllng Unlt flI

- 
Eingl&Family Multllamlly

TowD€n-6IFf {-lghD-€ndtr

Sp.clfc Plon lnfrsiiruolure Fce (sPlF)
On- and Ofi-She Roadwayr
Dry Utilltlo$
On-Slte Water
Off-Sits Water
Recrlcled Waer
Dralnag€
S€w€r
HaHtat Mitigatbn
Adminl$bauon (3% of eum of all SPIF costs)

To{al SP|F Goct pcr Dwrlling UnitlEldg' $q' Ft.

$'17,061
s3,829

$8,28S

sr,s€5
t929

t3t,00,

$15,510
$3,629

$13,95S
t2,722

s12.408
fi2,7n

$4,1s4

$361

$5Sl

$11,632
i2,722

$10,857
$2,722

$6,688 $8,9€1

$1,006 s701
$805 $731

s3,838

s289
i554

lr$,03t

$5,039

s337
$569

tr0.t24s27,63S $2S,r04 $0,2?[

FY 2023.2{ sPlF Fcc Summory (lncludlng Admln.}
Dltrarcn* lmtn FY 2023-2024 SPIF Fee 66srn 1

Ditrennw from FY nn-2024 SPiF Fae (Perwntags)

*31,'103
549S

2%

s28,871
($1,236)

l4%)

$25,243
($tsel

(1%)

Sourca: Gity of Foleoml MacKay & Somps: EPS.

lll Folsom Helghb lncludes only Slngle-Famlly, Slngl6-Famlly Lo"l'
Denslty, and Multlfsff{ly Low Denslly resld€nilal land uses, and

only General Comme{dal nonresld€ntal land uses. Hott/ever'

thl6 tEblo shows lhe cors8poildlng SPIF Fee for all FPASP

land uEea a6'suming the SPIF lnfrsatructurc F€e componsnb
drarg€d io FolEorn Heighb development.

PreparBdbyEPS U1WW23

Resolution No. 11096
Page 5 of6 Page 188

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Ptga 2of?

Trble 2
Folcom Plan Area Spcelflc Plan
Spoclfc Plm lnfrastruclur€ Foe (gPlF) 2023 AdlultmBnt
Folsom Hclgh!3 SPIF $tmmary por DvFlllng UnluBldg. Sq. Ft.

Folrom llelghti SPIF Eummary

Itom

l{onrcEldantlal - 8PlF por Bldg. 8q. R tll
lvl-xed uss lndusbial/gfflca Gsn€ral Lommunlty K€gNonal

Comm€rdal Paft(|ND/OP) Commarclal Commsrclsl Cammerclal

Spcclfic PlEn lrf?sslructurs Fec {SPIF}
On- and Ofi-Site Foadways
Dry Udlltleg
On-Slt€ WEt€r
Ofi-Site Water
R6cl,clod Water
Dralnage
S€$r€r
Hatitat Mitigatbn
MmlnlErefion (3% oleum of all SPIF costs)

fqtal SPIF Cost p,or Owtlling UnluBldg. 9q. Ft.

$20.89
$2.85

sl r.48

i37.07

fi7.56
sl.S2

$7.72

$0.52
$0.83

s28.!t

$24.6,9
$2.31

$s.30

$0.62
$1.1{

$38.03

$24.6S
$2.62

$10.53

$0.70
$1.16

f39.0s

$'18.03
$2.08

$8.3E

$0.56
$0.87

t29.00

$0.22
s1.08

FY ma}.zl EPIF Foe Summiry (lncludlng l4ntn')
Dilft,retc€lronFY 2023-2024 SPIF Faa (Amwnt)
Diltarst n fiom FY 2023-2024 SPIF Fea (Percantage)

$37.tS
$0.84

2%

Sourca: City of Folaom; MacKay & Sompe; EPS.

[1] Folsom Helghts lncludes only SlrElc-Famlly, Slngle-Farnlly Lour

Denslly, and Multfamlly Lotv Denslty resld€ndal land uses, and
only General Commetdal nonresidendal land uses. Holit€ver'
this table showa lhs conespondlng SPIF Fes tor all FPASP
land uss6 assuming ths SPIF lnfraskuctur€ F€€ components
drarged lo Folsom HEighE development.

Proparcd ty EFS glavz{raa

Resolution No. 11096
Page 6 of 6 Page 189

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 190

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Th,e Ecornrnics of Lancl Ilse

Economic & Ptanning Systems,Inc.

455 Capitol Mall, Suilr- 741

Sacramento, CA 95814

916 649 8010 tel
916 649 2070 fax

Oakland

Sacramento

Denver
Los Angeles

Report

2023 SPIF Infrastructure
Fee Adjustment

Prepared for:
City of Folsom

Prepared by:
Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS)

August tO,2023

www.epsys,com

EPS #L42079

Page 191

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



,4

,.4

..5

I2

13

1

Table of Contents

Executive Summary

Introduction and Background

Purpose of SPIF Adjustment.

Organization of Report

2. Land Uses

3 SPIF-Infrastructure Costs

Backbone Infrastructure ..,..........

Backbone Infrastructu re Cost Adjustments

Other FPASP Development Costs

Backbone Infrastructure Cost Summary

4. Infrastructure Cost Allocation

5. SPIF Program Adjustments and Implementation

1B

18

19

20

2L

46

36

Appendices

Appendix A:

Appendi2< B:

Appendix C:

Appendix D:

Appendix E:

Appendix F:

Appendix G:

Appendix H:

Appendix I:

Appendix J:

Final Map Approvals

Prior Phase Summary Cost Adjustments

Reim bu rsement Agreement Balances

Roadways Construction Cost Estimates

Dry Utility Construction Cost Estimates

On-Site Potable Water Construction Cost Estimates

Off-Site Potable Water Construction Cost Estimates

Recycled Water Construction Cost Estimates

Sanitary Sewer Construction Cost Estimates

Storm Drainage Construction Cost Estimates

Page 192

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



List of Tables

Table 1. SPIF Summary per Dwelling Unit/Bldg. Sq. Ft. (2 pages)....

Table 2. Folsom Heights SPIF Summary per Dwelling

Unit/Bldg. Sq. Ft. (2 pages)

Table 3. Remaining Developable Land Uses

Table 4. Folsom Heights Development ..............

Table 5. Remaining Developable Land Uses

Table 6. Summary of Estimated SPIF-Funded Infrastructure
Improvement Costs

Table 7. Estimated Roadway Costs (2 pages)

Table 8. Estimated Dry Utilities Costs ........

Table 9. Estimated On-Site Potable Water System Costs ...........

Table 10. Estimated Off-Site Potable Water System Costs..........

Table 11. Estimated Off-Site Potable Water and Sewer System

Costs and Sources of Funding.

8

L4

16

17

...22

...23

,,'25

................... 26

................... 27

Table 12. Estimated Recycled Water System Costs

Table 13. Estimated Sewer System Costs............,

Table 14. Estimated Storm Drainage System Costs (2 pages)

Table 15. Estimated Habitat Mitigation Costs........

Table 16. Habitat Costs Calculation........

Table 17. Infrastructure Cost Allocation: Roadways Costs......

Table 18. Infrastructure Cost Allocation: Dry Utilities

28

29

30

31

34

35

38

39

40

4t

42

43

44

45

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

19

20

2L

22

23

24

Infrastructure Cost Allocation :

Infrastructu re Cost Allocation :

Infrastructure Cost Allocation :

Infrastructure Cost Allocation :

Infrastructu re Cost Allocation :

Infrastructu re Cost Allocation :

On-Site Potable Water

Off-Site Potable Water

Recycled Water

Sewer........

Storm Drainage ........

Habitat Mitigation ......

Page 193

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August tO,2023

1. Executive Summary

Introduction and Background
The City of Folsom (City) adopted the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee Program (SPIF, SPIF Program, or Fee Program) for the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) on September B, 2015 by Resolution No. 9642.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) prepared the SPIF Nexus Study dated

August 28,2OLS (2015 Nexus Study). The Fee Program was requested to be

created by property owners in the FPASP to equalize the allocation of costs for

SPIF facilities among benefitting properties.

As stipulated in the 2015 Nexus Study, the City anticipated property owners

would petition the City to consider one or more Specific Plan Amendments (SPAs).

Such SPAs, if approved by the City, would change the nature and mix of

residential and nonresidential land uses. Any such SPAs approved by the City on

or before June 30, 2016 would be incorporated into a SPIF Program update.

Between the adoption of the 2015 Nexus Study and June 30,2016, the City

approved SPAs that resulted in a change in the mix of FPASP residential and

nonresidential land uses. As a result, EPS prepared a FiscalYear (FY) 2OI7-2OIB

Nexus Study Update (2018 Nexus Study Update). Adopted by the City on January

9, 2O1B by Resolution No. 10059, the 2018 Nexus Study Update included updated

estimates of costs, land use and other fee program information required to
determine the nexus between required infrastructure, habitat mitigation, parkland

and public facilities land, and the developable land uses that will drive the demand

for the facilities.

As intended and mentioned in the 2015 Nexus Study and 2O1B Nexus Study

Update, the City may update the nexus study periodically based on several

factors, including changes in facility costs greater than annual escalation factors

In2O2O, the FPASP property owners requested an update to the 2018 Nexus

Study to ensure the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee is reflective of the cost of SPIF

backbone i nfrastructu re construction.

Since the creation of the SPIF Program, the City has escalated the infrastructure
portion of the fees using the change in Engineering News and Review's

Construction Cost Index (CCI) on July 1 of each calendar year. Additionally, the
public land and parkland equalization portion of the SPIF is adjusted on July 1 of

every year using the current appraised value of residential land'

After the most recent fee adjustment on July 1, 2023, FPASP property owners and

the City agreed to an additional one-time adjustment based on evidence that the

escalation in fees calculated using CCI was not keeping pace with actual costs

incurred by property owners installing SPlF-funded infrastructure. This 2023 SPIF

4Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS)

Page 194

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August I0,2023

Infrastructure Fee Adjustment adjusts the infrastructure poftion of the SPIF,

accounting for the following:

1. Current construction unit prices. These prices are based on a review of
current construction contracts and bids for projects in and around the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan Area.

2. Update remaining reimbursements owed to developers and land owners

who constructed SPIF-fu nded improvements. The remaining reimbursement,
which reflect the costs of installed infrastructure minus the amount of
reimbursements that have been converted to fee credits, are considered
"costs" allocated to the remaining development.

3. Changes in outside funding. Certain improvements which were originally
expected to be SPlF-funded are now assumed to be funded by other sources.

4. Reflect remaining land uses. As detailed in Chapter 2, this Fee Update the
remaining developable land to which these costs can be allocated.

The parkland and public land equalization portion of the SPIF remains unchanged,

as do the allocation factors by which the costs are allocated to each land use. As

seen in Table 1 and Table 2, the adjusted fees now range from $28'193 to

$59,228 per residential unit ($19,035 to $31,902 per unit for Folsom Heights)

This report describes the process by which EPS updated the remaining costs and

land uses to arrive at the 2023 Adjusted SPIF and includes detailed supporting

documentation of the updated costs in technical appendices.

Purpose of SPIF Adjustment
The City of Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 3.130 establishes the SPIF Program.

Per Section 3.130.030(F)(2), the City shall adjust the fees annually based on

general changes in construction costs. For the past several years, since the

adoption of the 2020 Nexus Study Update, this adjustment occurred by adjusting

the fees based on the change in the CCI, as described above. However, under

their rights described in Section 3.130.030(F)(6), property owners requested an

additional review and adjustment of the SPIF fees, based on evidence from

backbone infrastructure construction contracts that the CCI-escalated SPIF fees

were not keeping pace with the actual cost of installing backbone infrastructure.

As this 2023 SPIF Adjustment is based on general changes in construction costs

(described in further detail in Chapter 3), in addition to adjusting the fees based

on the remaining land uses and non-SPIF funding for backbone infrastructure, it is
considered an adjustment under Section 3'13.030(F).

5Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS)

Page 195

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 1

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
SPIF Summary per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

Item

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF)
On- and Off-Site Roadways
Dry Utilities
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Recycled Water
Drainage
Sewer
Habitat Mitigation
Administration (3% of sum of all SPIF costs)

Total SPIF Gost per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

FY 2023-24 SPIF Fee Summary (lncluding Admin.)

Difference from FY 2023-2024 SPIF Fee
Amount
Percentage

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Page 1 of2

SPIF Summary

Residential - SPIF Per Dwelling Unit

Low Density Med Density Mixed Use

$17,061
$3,629

$17,638
$1,670
$4,670
$8,288
$2,552
$1,995
$1,725

$59,228

$4,428

$15,510
$3,629

$11,061
$1,047
$2,929
$6,688
$2,552
$1,006
$1,333

$45,755

$1,681
4%

$13,959
$2,722
$6,876

$651
$1,820
$6,9e1
$1,914

$701
$1,069

$36,703

$12,408
$2,722
$5,680

$538
$1,504
$4,194
$1,914

$361
$880

$30,200

$11,632
$2,722
$5,381

$509
$1,42s
$3,838
$1,914

$289
$831

$28,541

$10,857
$2,722
$4,783

$4s3
$1,266
$5,039
$1,914

$337
$821

$28,193

$54,800 $44,074 $34,872 $28,247 $26,438 $25,346

8%
$1,953

7%

6

$1,831
5%

$2,103
8%

$1,847
7%

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztsha€d\ProJecfslsAo\142000\142079 Folsn SPIF lmptementation\23 SPIF Updatelltode\142079 SPIF U$ate n01 07-242m3

Page 196

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 2 of 2

Table 1

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
SPIF Summary per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

Item

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF)

On- and Off-Site Roadways
Dry Utilities
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Recycled Water
Drainage
Sewer
Habitat Mitigation
Administration (3% of sum of all SPIF costs)

Total SPIF Cost per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

FY 2023-24 SPIF Fee Summary (lncluding Admin.)

Difference from FY 2023-2024 SPIF Fee
Amount
Percentage

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

SPIF Summary

Nonresidential - SPIF Per Bldg. Sq. Ft

Commercial Park (|ND/OP) Commercial

$20.89
$2.85
$5.57
$0.53
$1.47

$11.48
$0.26
$o.77
$1.31

$45.13

$17.56
$1.92
$4.50
$0.43
$1.19
$7.72
$0.51
$0.52
$1.03

$35.37

$24.69
$2"31
$4.24
$0.40
$1.12
$9.30
$0.26
$0.62
$1.29

$44.23

Community
Commercial

$24.69
$2.62
$4.80
$0.45
$1.27

$10.53
$0.26
$0.70
$1.36

$46.67

Regional

Commercial

$18.03
$2.08
$3.61

$0.96
$8.36
$0.26
$0.56
$1.03

$35.22

$1.44
4%

$0.34

$43.15

$1.98
5%

$7.59
5%

$1.61
4%

$33.78 $42.62 $44.92 $33.78

.75
4%

$1

7

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z\Shared\F@jats\SACI 1 42OOO\142079 Fotsom SPIF lnplementatiq\23 SPIF LJpdate\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Updde m01 07'2+2m3

Page 197

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 1 of2

Table 2

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Folsom Heights SPIF Summary per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

Item

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF)
On- and Off-Site Roadways
Dry Utilities
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Recycled Water
Drainage
Sewer
Habitat Mitigation
Administration (3% of sum of all SPIF costs)

Total SPIF Cost per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

FY 2023-24 SPIF Fee Summary (lncluding Admin.)
Difference from FY 2023-2024 SPIF Fee (Amount)

Difference from FY 2023-2024 SPIF Fee (Percentage)

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Folsom Heights includes only Single-Family, Single-Family Low
Density, and Multifamily Low Density residential land uses, and
only General Commercial nonresidential land uses. However,
this table shows the corresponding SPIF Fee for all FPASP
land uses assuming the SPIF lnfrastructure Fee components
charged to Folsom Heights development.

Residential - SPIF per Dwelling Unit FI

Low Density High Density Low Density Med

Folsom Heights SPIF Summary

High Density Mixed Use

$17,06'l
$3,629

$8,288

$1,995
$929

$31,902

$31,403
$499

2%

$15,510
$3,629

$6,688

$1,006
$805

$27,638

$28,874
($1,236)

(4%)

$13,959
$2,722

$6,991

$701
$731

$25,104

$12,408
$2,722

$4,1 e;

$361

$20,275

$1 1,632
$2,722

$3,838

$289
$5s4

$19,035

$10,857
$2,722

$5,039

$337
$569

$19,524

$591

$25,243
($13e)

(1%)

B

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z\Stared\Prci*hlsAol142000\142o79 Folson SPIF ImplenqtafonUs SPIF Updeb\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 O7-2+2O23

Page 198

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 2 of 2

Table 2

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Folsom Heights SPIF Summary per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

Item

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF)

On- and Off-Site Roadways
Dry Utilities
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Recycled Water
Drainage
Sewer
Habitat Mitigation
Administration (3% of sum of all SPIF costs)

Total SPIF Cost per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

FY 2023-24 SPIF Fee Summary (lncluding Admin.)
Difference from FY 2023-2024 SPIF Fee (Amount)

Difference from FY 2023-2024 SPIF Fee (Percentage)

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS

[1] Folsom Heights includes only Single-Family, Single-Family Low
Density, and Multifamily Low Density residential land uses, and
only General Commercial nonresidential land uses. However,
this table shows the corresponding SPIF Fee for all FPASP
land uses assuming the SPIF lnfrastructure Fee components
charged to Folsom Heights development.

Folsom Heights SPIF Summary

Nonresidential - SPIF per Bldg. Sq' Ft [1]

Commercial Park(lND/OP) Commercial Commercial Commercial

89
85

$20
$z

$17.56
$1.92

$7.72

$0.52
$0.83

$28.55

$9.30

$0.62
$1.11

$38.03

$10.53

$0.70
$1.16

$39.69

$8.36

$0.56
$0.87

$29.90

$37.19
$0.84

2%

9

$24.69
$2.31

$24.69
$2.62_

$18.03
$2.08

$11.48

$0.77
$1.08

$37.07

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Ztshared\Prc./ec{s\SAC\142(nc^142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementaliil\23 SPIF Update\ |ode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-24'2U3

Page 199

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August IO,2023

Compliance with Assembly Bill 602 (AB 602)

AB 602 added Section 66016.5(a) of the California Government Code and requires

that any nexus study adopted after July 1, 2022 calculate fees for residential uses

proportional to building square footage. However, as described above, this 2023

SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment does not represent an adoption of a nexus

study subject to these requirements. The nexus between each land use's

proportionate share of various facility types in the SPIF program remains

unchanged, and this report does not request that the City adopt new nexus

findings. As such, this 2023 SPIF Adjustment does not represent a Nexus Study

subject to Assembly Bill 602.

Additionally, the SPIF Program already meets the requirements Government Code

Section 66016.5(a)(5)(B), which exempts fee programs from the square footage

if the City makes findings that include the following:

1. An explanation as to why square footage is not appropriate metric to
calculate fees imposed on housing development project'

2. An explanation that an alternative basis of calculating the fee bears a
reasonable relationship between the fee charged and the burden posed by
the development,

3. That other policies in the fee structure support smaller developments, or
otherwise ensure that smaller developments are not charged disproportionate
fees.

With respect to finding 1 above, building square footage is not an appropriate

metric to calculate SPIF fees for several reasons. The SPIF program charges fees

for most residential developments at the time that the final small-lot subdivision

map is approved. For almost all developments, this is the final planning

entitlement, and represents the point at which residential lot layouts are finalized

and any installed infrastructure improvements are accepted by the City. At this

stage, many developers have not yet begun to finalize designs for the homes that
will be built on each lot, and may even sell the subdivision to another home-

building entity that will ultimately design and construct the home,

As such, at the time that the final maps are approved and SPIF fees are charged,

the total building square footage of the development may not be reasonably

estimated, and implementing the fee by square footage would be administratively

burdensome. Additionally, although the SPIF fee is charged as a single fee, each

component of the SPIF Fee is calculated by most precisely estimating the demand

or impact of each type of infrastructure by each type of housing in the FPASP. For

example, impact on storm drainage facilities is directly correlated to the amount

of impervious surface that each housing unit creates in the Plan Area, while

impait on water facilities is a function of household population. These

infrastructure-specific demand factors were adopted by the City in the 2020

Nexus Study Update and constitute a reasonable relationship between each SPIF

Program component and the burden posed by development.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 10

Page 200

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August LO,2023

Lastly, the City's residential zoning categories and policies in the fee structure

support smaller developments. The nature of the housing market and the

development standards in the FPASP result in smaller units being constructed in

higher-density residential land use designations, and per-unit fees for the higher-

density land uses are significantly lower than the per-unit fees for low-density

land uses. For example, the per unit SPIF fees for the higher density multifamily
land uses, where the smallest residential units the Plan Area can be found, are all

less than 65 percent of the fees for the lowest density residential land use.

Nearly every component of the SPIF Program (with the exception of Dry Utilities

and Sewer) charges proportionally less per unit to denser land use categories, as

seen in Tables 17 through 24. As such, adopting new nexus findings to calculate

fees precisely on a square foot basis is unnecessary.

SPIF Program Overview

The SPIF is a City-implemented plan area-specific development impact fee

program applicable only to FPASP land uses.

The SPIF contains the following fee components:

r SPIF-Infrastructure Fee.

o SPIF-Parkland Equalization Fee.

e SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee.

r SPIF-Administration Fee.

The SPIF Infrastructure Fee Component contains the following categories of

improvements and costs:

r Roadway facilities.

r Dry utility facilities.

o Sanitary sewer facilities.

o Potable water facilities.

r Recycled water facilities.

o Storm drainage facilities.

r Habitat mitigation for backbone infrastructure'

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 11

Page 201

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 sprF rnfrastructure Fee 
lflt'jttTj

Suppofting Documents

The following documents produced by or for the City have been used to inform

this analysis:

r Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Document.

r Amended and Restated Development Agreement between the City and FPASP

Property Owners.

r Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Document.

o Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year

2020 Update Document.

r Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan Document.

o Russell Ranch Specific Plan Amendment.

r Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment'

o Hillsborough Specific Plan Amendment.

r Carr Trust Specific Plan Amendment and Tentative Map.

r Foisom Heights Specific Plan Amendment.

r Broadstone Estates Specific Plan Amendment.

r Infrastructure master plans prepared by or on behalf of the City'

Organization of RePort
This SPIF Program Nexus Study is organized into the following chapters:

o Chapter 1 summarizes the SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment.
o Chapter 2 identifies the land uses that are subject to the Fee Program

r Chapter 3 describes the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component'

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 12

Page 202

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



a

a

a

a

a

2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August LO,2023

2. Land Uses

As mentioned in the 2015 Nexus Study, the City anticipated one or more property

owners to petition the City to consider a SPA. Such SPAs, if approved by the City,

would change the nature and mix of residential and nonresidential land uses. Any

such SPAs that were approved by the City on or before June 30, 2016, are

incorporated into this SPIF Program Update.

In May 2015, the City approved its first SPA for the Russell Ranch project. This

Nexus Study Update reflects the land use updates based on the following SPAs

that have been approved on or before June 30, 2016:

Westland Eagle SPA; September 22,20t5

Folsom Heights SPA; June 28,2016'

Hillsborough SPA; May 24,20t6.

Broadstone Estates SPA; June 28,2016.

Carr Trust; June 28, 2016,

As a result of the SPAs, the FPASP master land use summary as of June 30' 2016

included 35 Single-Family dwelling units that are not specifically assigned to one

specific ownership entity. As these units are approved and included in the master

land use table, they have been included in this Nexus Study Update. It is

important to note that these units are anticipated to bear SPIF infrastructure

costs, administration costs, and their proportionate share of parkland and public

facility land dedication requirements. Table 3 shows the remaining developable

land uses throughout the FPASP Area with respect to the June 30, 2016 baseline.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 13

Page 203

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 3

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Remaining Developable Land Uses

Beginning Land Uses
(As of June 30, 2016)

Developed Land Uses
(As of July 15,20231Density

Range

du/acre

1-4
4-7

7-12
12-20
20-30

9-30

467.6
822.0
278.9

47,8
64.3
17.1

1,697.7

11.4
103.4
54.0
24.5
42.3

235.6

1,535
4,453
2,509

896
1,601

343
11,337

287.5
233.9
173.9
47.8
50.0
17.1

810.2

974
1,571
1,676

896
1,171

343
6,631

Remaining Land Uses

Acres Units [1] Sq. Ft Acres Units [1] Sq. Ft. Acres Units [1] Sq. Ft.Land Use

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use District (MU) - Residential[3]
Subtotal Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use District (MU) - Commercial[3]
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC) I4l
Community Commercial (CC)

Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Gommercial

(180.1)
(588.1)
(10s.0)

(561)
(2,882)

(833)

tarqet far

o.20
0.30
0.25
0.25
o.28

11.4
103.4
54.0
24.5
31.3

224.7

100,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
378,841

2,655,242

100,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
512,443

2,799,944

(14.3) (430)

(887.5) (4,706)

(1 1.0)
(11.0)

(133,602)
(133,602)

Total 1,933.3 11,337 2,788,84 (898.5) (4,706) (133,602) 1,034.9 6,631 2,655,242

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Units are an estimate based on target dwelling units. Actual dwelling units may differ but will fall within specified density range.

[2] Based on the FPASP approved land uses for final maps and small lot final maps approved through July 15,2O23.

ln addition, this includes Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 4, and Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Villages 4 and 8, as they have satisfied their SPIF obligation

[3] Mixed Use District is split 60% residential and 4Oo/o commercial.

[4] Up to 25% of the General Commercial acres may be developed as office.

t4

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 ZlsharedlPro_/stslsAC\1 42OOO\1 42079 Folsam SPIF lmplenentation\2s SPIF Updatewode\l 42079 SPIF Update m01 07'2+2023

Page 204

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August LO,2023

Folsom Heights

The FPASP contains a subarea referred to as Folsom Heights that is located in the
eastern portion of the project and borders El Dorado County. Folsom Heights is

located within the boundaries of the El Dorado Irrigation District (EID). As such,

Folsom Heights will receive its water and sewer services from the EID and will not
participate through the SPIF in funding FPASP water and sewer infrastructure.

Consequently, the Folsom Heights development is excluded for the purpose of
allocating water and sewer improvement costs to the various land uses. Table 4
shows the Folsom Heights development is excluded from the water and sewer

cost allocations. Table 5 details the land uses for remaining the FPASP, as

amended by the SPAs through June 30,2Ot6,less the Folsom Heights

development.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, (EPS) 15

Page 205

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 4
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Folsom Heights Development [11

Folsom Heights Land Uses
June 2016 SPAs

Land Use

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use District (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use District (MU) - Commercial
I ndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Gommercial

Target
FAR Acres

Dwelling
Units

134
273
123

Building
Sq. Ft.

42.4
55.1
14.9

Total Developable 123.9 530

Source: MacKay & Somps

[1] The City has not approved any final maps or small lot final maps for Folsom Heights development. Therefore,

this Nexus Study Update does not adjust Folsom Heights planned land uses.

112.4 530

0.25 11.5 125,673

11.5 125,673

125,673

16

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 ZtsharedlProledslsAo\142^O1\142l7g Fotsm SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Irlode\142o7g SPIF Update n01 07-242023

Page 206

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 5
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Remaining Developable Land Uses (excluding Folsom Heights) [11

Remaining FPASP Land Uses
Excluding Folsom Heights

Acres Units [2] Sq. Ft.

245.1
178.8
159.0
47.8
50.0
17.1

697.8

11.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
31.3

213.1

100,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
378,841

2,529,569

Land Use

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)

Multifamily Low Density (MLD)

Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use District (MU) - Residential [3]
Subtotal Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use District (MU) - Commercial [3]
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)

General Commercial (GC) t4l
Community Commercial (CC)

Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Gommercial

Density
Range

du/acre

1-4
4-7

7-12
12-20
20-30

9-30

840
1,298
1,553

896
1,171

343
6,101

target far

0.20
0.30
0.25
0.25
0.28

Total 910.9 6,101 2,529,569

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Based on the FPASP approved land uses for final maps and small lot final maps approved through

July 23, 2023. See Table 3 and Appendix A for details.

[2] Units are an estimate based on target dwelling units. Actual dwelling units may differ but will fall
within the specified density range.

[3] Mixed Use District is split 60% residential and 40% commercial.

I4l Up lo25o/o of the GeneralCommercialacres may be developed as office.

L7

Prepared by EPS 8/1012023 Ztshared\Prc./ecfstsAc\14200^142o79 Folson SPIF lmplenentatiil\23 SPIF l/pdate\Mode\142o7g SPIF U4ate n9l 07-24-2023

Page 207

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrasffucture Fee 
lflt:Tt"tj

3. SPIF-Infrastructure Costs

This chapter identifies the FPASP Backbone Infrastructure elements and

requirements (as more specifically defined below) as informed by the Specific Plan

Document, City master plans, and infrastructure planning documents from other
agencies that are included in the SPIF. Specific cost detail and infrastructure

segment maps supporting FPASP Backbone Infrastructure are included in

Appendices B through L. Cost estimates for SPIF infrastructure are based on

information from MacKay & Somps and the City, unless otherwise indicated.

Backbone Infrastructu re
Many people tend to use the term "backbone infrastructure" for all publicly owned

facilities without specific distinction between backbone infrastructure and public

facilities. The Fee Program uses the defined term Backbone Infrastructure to
include most of the public service-based items that are underground or at ground

level, which may be both on site or off site (i'e., within or outside the FPASP

boundaries). Backbone Infrastructure is sized to serve the FPASP as a whole and

in some cases may be sized to serve broader development areas, including

existing development (e.9., future freeway interchanges). For the SPIF,

Backbone Infrastructure includes the following items:

Roadways.l

Dry Utility Facilities.2

Potable Water Facilities.

Recycled Water Facilities.

Sewer Facilities.

Storm Drainage Facilities.

Habitat Mitigation for Backbone
Infrastructu re.

It is important to note that Backbone Infrastructure costs include roadway median

costs (median curbs and landscaping), as well as the costs for sidewalks/trails and

streetlights adjacent to backbone roadways. Backbone Infrastructure does not

include landscape corridors and soundwalls adjacent to backbone roadway

facilities, with minor exceptions to this rule where a backbone roadway is adjacent

to an open space area.

1 Includes on- and off-site roadways.

2 Dry utility facilities were included in Roadways in the 2015 Nexus Study; however, cost
estimates for dry utility facilities significantly increased in the 2018 Nexus Study Update. Dry
utility facilities have since been included and allocated as its own component.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 18

Page 208

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 sprF rnfrastructure Fee 
SiltjltTj

Backbone Infrastructure Cost
Adjustments
As mentioned in Chapter 1 of this 2023 SPIF Adjustment, EPS adjusted the

Backbone Infrastructure cost estimates to ensure the SPIF Fee Program keeps

pace with the with the actual cost of Backbone Infrastructure construction. As

such, EPS incorporated the following adjustments to update the SPIF Fee

Program.

Incorporate Actual Costs

As detailed in Chapter 7 of the 2015 Nexus Study and subsequent nexus study

updates, a private party (e.9., developer or landowner) may advance-fund eligible

SPIF component (constructed Backbone Infrastructure or dedicated eligible park

or public facilities land). That party would be defined as a "Constructing Owner"

and will be due a reimbursementfrom the SPIF Program. The Infrastructure Fee

Program Reimbu rsement Agreement (Fee Reimbu rsement Agreement) outli nes

the terms and conditions that a Constructing Owner completes Backbone

Infrastructure improvements or dedicates parkland or public facility land and is

eligible for fee reimbursement.

The total amount of reimbursement for completed Backbone Infrastructure will be

based on actual costs incurred for eligible hard costs based on a properly bid

construction contract. All hard costs will be subject to verification by the City and

actual costs expended will go through a true-up process upon completion of the

infrastructure component. The true-up process, which is more specifically detailed

in the Fee Reimbursement Agreement, is the way the City, the SPIF Program

Administrator, and the Constructing Owner finalize the amount of hard

construction cost and related soft costs that will be subject to SPIF Fee

reimbursement. As stipulated in the SPIF nexus study and Fee Reimbursement

Agreement, this 2023 SPIF Adjustment incorporates those reconciled costs for
completed infrastructure. These true-up costs are added to the Backbone

Infrastructure cost estimates to ensure the reconciled hard and soft costs are

reflected in the SPIF Program.

Phase 1 and Phase 2 Construction Costs Adjustments

When EPS prepared the 2018 Nexus Study Update, Phase l SPIFfacilities were

completed to accommodate initial phases of FPASP development. Between the

2018 Nexus Study Update and this 2020 Nexus Study Update, Constructing

Owners have engaged with the City in Fee Reimbursement Agreements for all the

Phase 1 SPIF Backbone Infrastructure development. Additionally, constructing

owners completed further SPIF backbone infrastructure between the 2020 Nexus

Study Update and this 2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment and have entered

(or will imminently enter) into Fee Reimbursement Agreements with the City for

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 19

Page 209

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 sprF rnrrastructure Fee 
lfltjlb?j

these improvements. Improvements constructed during that time period are

termed "Phase 2 Improvements."

As of this 2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment, EPS removed or adjusted the

SPIF Facilities (or portions of) that are included the Fee Reimbursement

Agreements to date including use of Fee Reimbursements that were converted to

Fee Credits and used to offset eligible SPIF fees. For the SPIF Program Fee

Reimbursement Agreements that have not been fully transferred to SPIF -
Infrastructure Fee credits, EPS adjusted the remaining costs using annual

construction cost index (CCI) escalation factors. Furthermore, EPS reduced the

remaining SPIF Fee Reimbursement amount by the SPlF-Infrastructure Fees paid

to the City.

Phase 2 reimbursement agreements were executed based on CCI-escalated costs

from the 2020 Nexus Study. For some of these agreements, these CCl-escalated

cost estimates for the improvements were significantly less than actual costs

incurred by the constructing owners. For agreements where actual costs exceeded

CCI-escalated cost estimates, the reimbursement amount was adjusted by the

difference between actual costs incurred and the CCI-escalated costs. These

adjustments are shown in Table B-5.

The Phase 1 and Phase 2 construction cost adjustments, including addition of the

true-up costs described above, are provided in Appendix B of this 2023 SPIF

Adjustment.

Escalate Unit Cost Estimates

For the improvements remaining in the SPIF program, Mackay & Somps updated

the unit costs based on a review of construction bids for 14 different backbone

infrastructure projects in the FPASP area. The updated unit pricing was based

primarily on the average of the lowest bid and the overall average bid. For unit
prices where this calculation resulted in unit prices more than 10 percent above

the unit price in the lowest bid, the updated unit price was based on the lowest

bid plus 10 percent.

Other FPASP DeveloPment Costs
For this 2023 SPIF Update, EPS calculated remaining habitat mitigation costs by

subtracting the total habitat mitigation costs incurred in Phase 2 reimbursement

agreements from the total habitat mitigation costs estimated in the 2020 Nexus

Study Update.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 20

Page 210

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August tO,2023

Backbone Infrastructure Cost Summary
Tabfe 6 summarizes the estimated cost of Phase 1, Phase 2, and remaining

FPASP Backbone Infrastructure (2023 $), which includes the following facilities

o Roadways (On-Site and Off-Site).
. Dry Utilities'
r Water System (On-Site and Off-Site).
r Recycled Water System.
r Sanitary Sewer System.
r Storm Drainage System.
r Habitat Mitigation (for Backbone Infrastructure)

As shown, a portion of Backbone Infrastructure costs are to be funded through

sources other than SPIF-Infrastructure Fee Component revenues. Appendices
B through L contain summary and unit cost estimate assumptions prepared by

MacKay & Somps. The appendices are organized so that there is a separate

appendix for each facility type. Each of these appendices (Appendix B through

Appendix L) contains an illustration of the backbone infrastructure and summary

of the total costs. Each appendix also contains detailed support for the cost

estimates. The backbone infrastructure requirements for each element of the are

described in further detail in the 2020 Nexus Study Update'

Tables 7 through 14 summarize the cost of remaining backbone infrastructure by

infrastructure type. With the exception of the SPIF Water Treatment Plant

component, the costs in these tables were estimated by Mackay & Somps using

the updated unit pricing described above.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 2I
Page 211

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 6
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Summary of Estimated SPIF-Funded lnfrastructure lmprovement Costs (2023$)

lmprovement

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

Backbone Infrastructure Costs (2023$)

Costs ['l] Costs [1] Costs [2] Costs Other Sources Buildout

Summary of SPIF Costs

$40,520,600
$74,5't 1,843

$2,700,000
$2,388,495
$5,844,545

$18,969,057
$975,077

$0
($6e,e61)

$145,839,656

$0
$0

($35,726,595)
$0
$0
$0
$0

($35,726,595)

$26,001,555
$63,984,294

$6,058,016
$16,940,350
$14,031,889
$62,987,970

$6,994,700
$342,838,430

On- and Off-Site Roadways
Backbone Roadway Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways [3]
Community Entry lmprovements
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Banier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Class 1 Trail

Total On- and Off-Site Roadways

Dry Utility
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water [a] [5]
Recycled Water
Sewer [6]
Drainage
Habitat Mitigation
Total SPIF lmprovement Cost

$3,107,902
$2,63',t,142

$0
$222,193
$264,068
$645,095

$55,690
$0
$0

$6,926,090

$2,7',t5,076
$8,906,591

$20,999,741
$794,076
$936,431

$3,768,439
$21',t,118

$45,257,562

$12,707,091
$13,24'1 ,003

$0
$215,050
$177,191

$4,013,848
$91,535

$0
($6e,e61)

$30,375,757

$4,470,818
$6,370,111

$0
$2,950,510
$6,428,783

$13,236,947
$1 ,634,310

$65,467,236

$24,705,607
$58,639,698

$2,700,000
$'t,951,252
$5,403,286

$14,310,'1',!4
$827,852

$0
$0

$108,537,809

$'18,815,661
$48,707,592
$20,784,870
$13,195,764

$6,666,675
$45,982,584

$5,149,272
$267,840,227

$40,520,600
$74,511,843

$2,700,000
$2,388,495
$5,844,545

$18,969,057
$975,077

$0
($6e,s61)

$145,839,656

$26,001,555
$63,984,294
$41,784,611
$16,940,350
$14,031,889
$62,987,970

$6,994,700
$378,565,025

$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] The Phase 1 and Phase 2 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 and Phase 2 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastructure Fee payments made as of July 15, 2023, plus SPIF
True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-28 for details.

[2] lncludes costs expected to be funded by SPIF and other funding sources.

[3] Backbone Roaduaays: Assumes CFD No. 18 PAYGO for offsetting revenues.

[4] Assumes a combination of CFD No. 2013-1, CFD No. 17, CFD No. 18, and other funds for offsetting revenues. See Table 1 1 for details.

[5] Off-Site Water - Remaining Phase 1 Costs: lncludes costs for existing facilities not reflected in Table B-1 and Table B-1 1, and will be funded

by sources other than the SPIF lnfrastructure Fee. See Table 11 for details.

[6] Sewer: CFD No. 18 funded portions of SPIF sewer facilities. These facilities have already been completed and are fully funded; and

therefore, are not reflected in this table. See Table 11 for details.

22

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlshared\ProleclslsAo\l42?O 142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\14217g SPIF Update njl 07-24'2023
Page 212

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 1 of2

Table 7
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Estimated Roadway Costs (2023$)

Roadways

Item

Engineering/
Plan Check/

Construction lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

BACKBONE ROADWAYS SUMMARY

SPIF-Funded Roadways

Phase 1 Roadways [11
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized I ntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmProvements
Subtotal Phase I Roadways

Phase 2 Roadways [11
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System

Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier

Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Class 1 Trails
Subtotal Phase 2 Roadways

15% 2Oo/o

$3,1 07,902
$2,631,142

$222,193
$264,068
$645,095

$55,690
$0

$6,926,090

$12,707,091
$13,241,003

$21 5,050
$177,191

$4,013,848
$91,535

$0
($69,961)

$30,375,757

Remainin g Construction

Backbone Rough Grading
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie City Road
Placerville Road Utility Corridor
Subtotal Backbone Rough Grading

Backbone Roadways
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway
Russell Ranch Road
Scenic Vista Court
Placerville Road
Subtotal Backbone Roadways

$
$

$5,453,962
$627,200

$3,501,969
$0

$5,456,837
$0

$18,300,450

$19,220,675
$15,424,906

$1,030,435
$0

$1,773,690
$736,920

$3,347,010
$1,645,067

$0
$0

$258,1 1 0

$43,436,813

$263,993
$225,079

$0
$0

$81 8,094
$94,080

$525,295
$0

$818,525
$0

$2,745,067

$351,990
$300,1 06

$0
$0

$1,090,792
$125,440
$700,394

$0
$1,091 ,367

$0
$3,660,090

$3,844,1 35
$3,084,981

$206,087
$0

$354,738
$147,384
$669,402
$329,01 3

$0
$0

$51,622
$8,687,363

$2,375,936
$2,025,714

$0
$0

$7,362,849
$846,720

$4,727,659
$0

$7,366,729
$0

$24,705,607

$25,947,911
$20,823,622

$1,391,087
$0

$2,394,482
$994,842

$4,518,464
$2,220,841

$0
$0

$348,449
$58,639,698

759,952
500,529

$0
$0

$2,883,1 01

$2,31 3,736
$'!54,565

$0
$266,054
$1 10,538
$s02,052
$246,760

$0
$0

$38,717
$6,5,l 5,522

23

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlsraredtp.ojocts\SAC\1 42OOd1 42079 Fotson SPIF lnplemenlation\23 SPIF Update\tllode\l 42079 SPIF Update nol 07-2+2023

Page 213

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 2 of 2

Table 7
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Estimated Roadway Costs (2023$)

Roadways

Item

Engineering/
Plan Check/

Construction lnspection Contingency Total

Community Entry lmprovements

Railroad Crossings

City Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal Control System

Signalized lntersections & lm provements

Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier

Off-Site Roadway lmprovements in Folsom
(Fair Share Cost - Assumed 50%)

Total Remaining SPIF-Funded Construction

$2,000,000

$1,445,372

$4,002,434

$10,600,084

$613,224

$0

$80,398,377

$300,000

$21 6,806

$600,365

$1,590,013

$91,984

$0

$12,059,757

$400,000

$289,074

$800,487

$2,120,017

$122,645

$0

$16,079,675

$2,700,000

$1,951,252

$5,403,286

$14,310,114

$827,852

$0

$108,537,809

Total SPIF-Funded Roadways $80,398,377 $12,059,757 $16,079,675 $145,839,656

Roadways Funded by PAYGO [21 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL BACKBONE ROADWAYS [3I $80,398,377 $12,059,757 $16,079,675 $145,839,656

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] ThePhaselandPhase2costsshownreflectthePhaselandPhase2SPlFlnfrastructureBackboneFacilitycosts
included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

payments made as of July 15, 2023, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-28 for details.

[2] Future lane widening of Oak Avenue Parkway and Empire Ranch Road.

[3] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan check/inspection, and contingency costs are not

provided forthe remaining Phase 1 and Phase 2 Roadway costs.

24

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlshared\ProJ-eclslsAo\14200 142079FolsfiSPIFlmplementation\2sSPIFUpdate\Mode\l42079SPIFUpdalefr0107'2+2023

Page 214

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table I
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Estimated Dry Utilities Costs (2023$)

Dry Utilities

Item Construction
SMUD Contract

Cost [11

Engineering/
Plan ChecU
lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

SPIF DRY UTILITIES FACILITIES

Phase 1 Dry Utilities System [2]
Phase 2 Dry Utilities System [2]

50% 15% 20%

$2,715,076
$4,470,818

Remaining Construction

Backbone Dry Utility System
Alder Creek Parkway
Prairie City Road
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway
Subtotal Backbone Dry Utility System

$2,275,643
$3,154,409
$1,556,391

$o
$0

$698,1 22

$309,891
$1 ,1 s1 ,683

$21s,069
$9,361,208

$1,137,821
$1,577 ,204

$778, I 95
$o
$0

$349,061
$154,945
$575,842
$107,535

$4,680,604

$404,710
$404,710

$341,346
$473,1 61

$233,4s9
$0
$0

$104,71 8

$46,484
$172,752
$32,260

$1,404,18'l

$455,1 29

$630,882
$311,278

$o
$o

$139,624
$61,978

$230,337
$43,014

$1,872,242

$4,209,939
$5,835,657
s2,879,323

$o
$0

$1,291,526
$573,298

$2,130,614
$397,878

$17,318,234

Electrical Transmission System - 69 KV Pole Relocation
Alder Creek Parkway $809'420
Subtotal Electrical Transmission System $809,420

Subtotal Remaining Gonstruction $10,170,628 $5,085,314 $1,525,594 $2,034,126 $18,815,661

$121,413
$12',t,4',t3

$161,884
$151,884

$1,497,427
$1,497,427

TOTAL DRY UTTLTTTES COSTS [31 $10,170,628 $5,085,314 $1,525,594 $2,034,126 $26,001,555

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

iZl fne phase 1 and Phase 2 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 and Phase 2 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs

included in SplF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

payments made as of July 15, 2023, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-28 fordetails.

[3] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, SMUD contract costs, engineering/plan check/inspection, and contingency

costs are not provided for the remaining Phase 1 and Phase 2 Dry Utility costs.

25

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlshar€dlpro.FctslsAC\14200d142079 Folson SPIF tmplementalin\23 SP|F Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Updale n01 07'24'2023

Page 215

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 9
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustment
Estimated On-Site Potable Water System Costs (2023$)

On-Site Potable Water

Item

Engineering/
Plan Check/

Construction lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

SPIF ON-SITE POTABLE WATER FACILITIES

Phase I On-Site Potable Water System [21

Phase 2 On-Site Potable Water System [2]

15% 20%

$8,906,591
$6,370,1 11

Remaining Gonstruction

Potable Water Pipelines System
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie City Road
Subtotal Potable Water Pipelines System

Storage Reservoirs
Zone3 - Phase 1

Zone3 - Phase 2
Zone 4
Subtotal Storage Reservoirs

Pressure Reducing Stations
Zone 3 to Zone 2

Zone 4 to Zone 3
Subtotal Pressure Reducing Stations

Booster Pump Stations
Off-site Zone 3 Booster Pump
Zone 3 to Pressure Zone 4 - Phase 2
Subtotal Booster Pump Stations

Total Remaining Gonstruction $36,079,697 $5,41 1 ,955 $7,215,939 $48,707,592

$4,147,696
$2j07,671

$o
$0

$1,141,982
$218,247

$1,549,556
$0

$2,403,838
$1 1,568,990

$5,590,859
$4,668,886
$6,103,461

$16,363,206

$83,502
$o

$83,502

$7,679,000
$385,000

$8,064,000

$622,154
$316,151

$o
$0

$171,297
$32,737

$232,433
$o

$360,576
$1,735,348

$838,629
$700,333
$91 5,519

$2,454,481

$12,525
$o

$12,525

$1,151,850
$57,750

$t,209,600

$829,539
$421,534

$o
$0

$228,396
$43,649

$309,911
$0

$480,768
$2,3{ 3,798

$1,118,172
$933,777

$1,220,692
$3,272,641

$16,700
$o

$16,700

$1,535,800
$77,000

$,l,612,800

$5,599,389
$2,845,355

$0
$0

$1,541,675
$294,634

$2,091,901
$0

$3,245,182
$15,618,136

$7,547,660
$6,302,995
$8,239,672

$22,090,328

$112,728
$0

$112,728

$10,366,650
$519,750

$10,886,400

TOTAL ON-S|TE POTABLE WATER COSTS [21 $36,079,697 $5,41{,955 $7,215,939 $63,984,294

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] ThePhaselandPhase2costsshownreflectthePhaselandPhase2SP|FlnfrastructureBackboneFacilitycosts
included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

payments made as of July 15, 2023, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-28 for details.

t2l The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan checUinspection, and contingency costs are not

provided for the remaining Phase 1 and Phase 2 On-Site Potable Water costs.

26

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlstared\Protecfs\SAc\142000142079 Folsom SPIF lnplenentalion\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142j7g SPIF Updale n01 07-2+2023

Page 216

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 10
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Estimated Off€ite Potable Water System Costs (2023$)

Off-Site Potable Water

Item

Folsom Plan Area Cost
Percentage Exlstlng [1j Pnasel Phase 2 Total

Existing Facilities Shared Capacity
WTP Phase lll
WTP Phase IVA
WTP Phase IVB
Zone 3 East BPS
Natoma Raw Water Pipeline
Foothills Reservoirs
Zone 3 East Distribution SYstem
Engineering, Admin, Construction Man., and Contingency
Subtotal Existing Facilities
Plus Escalation [2]
WTP Set Aside Fee Collected
Subtotal Escalated Existing Facilities

New Facilities

Transmission Pipelines -24" a2l

Subtotal New Construction

Subtotal New Facilities [3]

Systems Optimization Review (SOR)

SOR lncurred
Willow HillSOR
SubtotalSOR

$2,450,000
$1,1 10,000
$6,887,000

$250,000
$1,543,000

$360,000
$500,000
$265,000

$13,365,000
$3,263,000

($3,628,2s9)

$12,999,741

$2,450,000
$1 ,1 1 0,000
$6,887,000

$250,000
$1,543,000

$360,000
$500,000
$265,000

$0 $13,365,000
$3,263,000

$o

$o

$o

$o

$5,700,000
$5,700,000

$20,784,870

$20,784,870

$0 $16,628,000

$20,784,870

$20,784,870

$2,300,000
$o

$2,300,000

$0 $20,784,870 $20,784,870

$2,300,000
$5,700,000
$8,000,000

$0
$o

Total $15,299,741 $5,700,000 $20,784,870 $45,412,870

Source: Brown & Caldwell; MacKay & Somps.

[1] phase 1 off-site water system costs based on actual construction costs for Phase 1 water systems.

[2] Existing off-site water system facility hard costs based on the costs included in the SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018

Update-, adjusted by 2 years of SPIF lnfrastructure Fee escalations, equal lo 24.42%, rounded to the nearest $1 ,000.

[3] Does not include Phase 3 and Phase 4 Storage Tanks nor Zone 3 Booster Pump Station improvements. See Table 9 for

details of these costs.

27

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z:\Shated\prcjeds\SA]\1 42OOA1 42079 Folson SPIF tmplementation\2s SPIF Updale\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Updale h01 07'24'2023

Page 217

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 11

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Estimated Off-Site Potable Water and Sewer System Costs and Sources of Funding (2023$)

Off-Site Potable Water &
Sewer System

Costs and Sources of Funding

Fund Sources
CFD 18

Water & Sewer
Bond Proceeds
& PAYGO [2]

Treatment
Plant Set-

Aside Fee [1] CFD 2013-1
CFD 17

Willow HillItem

Off€ite Potable Water Facilities
Existing Facilities
Systems Optimization Review (SOR)
Off-Site Water Pipeline - Phase 1

Off-Site Water Pipeline - Phase 2 [3]
Subtotal Off-Site Potable Water Facilities

Total
Estimated

Gosts

$12,999,741
$8,000,000

$0
$20,784,870
$41,784,611

Remaining
SPIF

lnfrastructure
Fee [1]

$2,175,825
$o
$o
$0

$2,'175,825

$3,882,191
$0
$o
$0

$3,882,191

$o
$2,300,000

$o
$0

$2,300,000

$0
$5,700,000

$0
$0

$5,700,000

$6,941,725
$0
$o

$20,784,870
$27,726,595

Total

$12,999,741
$8,000,000

$0
$20,784,870
$41,784,611

Total $41,784,611 $2,175,825 $3,882,191 $2,300,000 $5,700,000 $27,726,595 $41,784,611

Source: MacKay & Somps; GFD No.2013-1 Hearing Report; CFD No. '17 Hearing Report; CFD No. 18 Hearing Report; EPS.

[1] Otf-Site potable Water Existing Facilities: The SPIF Fee Program originally included $7,655,000 of existing water system costs the City invested in recent years.

The City requested that the City's past investments in the existing water system be allocated to the remaining FPASP land uses and charged as a Set-Aside Fee

so the City can more efficienly recover its past water system investments. The amount shown in the SPIF reflects the proportion of SPIF credits that have been

executed inrougfr July 15, 20iO through which the City will submit a SPIF Fee Program Reimbursement Agreement to be reimbursed by FPASP developers

and builders through the SplF Fee Program. The amount shown for the Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee reflects the balance owed by the remaining

undeveloped FPASP land uses. The amounts shown in these funding sources reflect FY 2023-2024 dollars.

See Appendix K for details.

[2] Funding consists of a combination of bond proceeds and PAYGO during the first 20 years of the CFD.

iaf fn" amount shown to be covered by CFD No. 18 is based on a conservative Phase 2 Water Facilities funding approach.

28

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z tshared\prolectsls4c\142000\142079 Folson SPIF lmptemehlailon\23 SPIF tJpdate\Mode\142j7q SPIF Update n01 07-24'2023

Page 218

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 12

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Estimated Recycled Water System Costs {2023$)

Recycled Water

Item

Engineering/
Plan Gheck/

Gonstruction lnspection Gontingency Total

Percentage

SPIF RECYCLED WATER FACILITIES

Phase I Recycled Water System [1]
Phase 1 Recycled Water System [{]

15o/o 20%

$794,076
$2,950,510

Remaining Gonstruction

Recycled Water PiPelines
Alder Creek Parkway
East BidwellStreet
Westwood Drive
Mangini Parkway
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Savannah Parkway
Rustic Ridge Drive
Prairie City Road
Placerville Road Utility Corridor
Subtotal Recycled Water Pipelines

Pressure Reducing Stations

Zone 5 Storage Reservoir

Subtotal Remaining Gonstruction

$4,912,450
$0
$0

$1,238,866
$811,883
$541,823

$o
$0

$1,363,500
$488,567

$9,357,088

$417,552

$o

$9,774,640

$736,868
$o
$o

$185,830
$121,782

$81,273
$o
$0

$204,525
$73,285

$1,403,563

$62,633

$o

$1,456,196

$982,490
$o
$0

$247,773
$162,377
$108,365

$0
$o

$272,700
$97,713

$1,871,418

$83,510

$0

$1,954,928

$6,631,808
$o
$o

$1,672,469
$1,096,042

$731,460
$o
$o

$1,840,725
$659,565

$12,632,069

$563,695

$0

$13,195,764

TOTAL RECYCLED WATER GOSTS [21 $9,774,640 $1,466,196 $1,954,928 $16,940,350

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] The phase 1 and Phase 2 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 and Phase 2 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs

included in SplF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastructure Ft

payments made as of July 15,2023, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-28 for details.

[2] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan checUinspection, and contingency

costs are not provided for the remaining Phase 1 and Phase 2 Recycled Water costs.

29

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Z:\Shared\prcjects\SA?\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF tnplenentation\2s SPIF LJpdata$lode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-24-2023

Page 219

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 13
Folsom Plan Area Specific Ptan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Estimated Sewer System Gosts (2023$)

Sanitary Sewer

Item

Engineering/
Plan GhecU

Construction lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

SPIF SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES

Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer System [1] [2]
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer System

Phase 2 Sanitary Sewer System [1] [2]

15% 20%

$936,431
$0

$936,431

$6,428,783

Remaining Construction

Sanitary Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie Ci$ Road
Folsom Heights Drive
Subtota! Sanitary Sewer PiPelines

Sanitary Sewer Pump Stations & Force Mains
Alder Creek Sewer Lift Station - Phase 2

Russell Ranch Sewer Lift Station
Sewer Odor Control System
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer Pump Station & Force Mains

Subtotal Remaining Construction $4,938,278 $740,742 $987,656 $6,666,675

$909,995
$o
$0
$0

$218,293
$260,426

$0
$2,976,883

$86,230
$4,451,827

$130,51 1

$0
$355,940
$486,451

$136,499
$0
$o
$o

$32,744
$39,064

$o
$446,532
$12,935

$667,774

$181 ,999
$0
$o
$0

$43,659
$52,085

$o
$595,377

$17,246
$890,365

$26j02
$o

$71,188
$97,290

$1,228,493
$o
$0
$0

$294,696
$3s1,575

$0
$4,018,792

$116,411
$6,009,967

$1 76,1 90

$0
$480,518
$656,709

$19,577
$o

$53,391
$72,968

TOTAL SANITARY SEWER COSTS [3I $4,938,278 $740,742 $987,656 $14,031,889

Source: MacKay & Somps.

11] The Phase 'l and Phase 2 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 and Phase 2 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs

included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

payments made as of July 15, 2023, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-28 for details.

[2] Does not include approximately $4.7 million in improvments for the Phase 1 Alder Creek lift station that were funded by CFD 18.

[3] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan check/inspection, and contingency costs are not

provided for the remaining Phase 1 and Phase 2 Sanitary Sewer costs.

30

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 ZlsraredlProleclslsAc\142OOO\142olg Folsom SPIF tnptementation\23 SP1F Update\Modo\l42079 APIF Updale n01 07'24-2023

Page 220

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table l4
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Estimated Storm Drainage System Costs (2023$)

Page 1 of2

Storm Drainage

Item

Engineering/
Plan Check/

Construction lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

SPIF STORM DRAINAGE FACILITIES

Phase 1 Storm Drainage System [1]
Phase 2 Storm Drainage System [1]

15% 20%

$3,768,439
$,13,236,947

Remaining Construction

Storm Drain Pipelines
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive

' 
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie City Road
Miscellaneous Storm Drain lmprovements
Subtotal Storm Drain Pipelines

$7,771,336
$3,101,322

$o
$0

$613,672
$291,553

$1,658,658
$0

$4,439,167
$150,000

$18,025,708

$1,165,700
$465,198

$0
$0

$92,051
$43,733

$248,799
$o

$665,875
$22,500

$2,703,856

$1,554,267
$620,264

$o
$o

$122,734
$58,311

$331,732
$o

$887,833
$30,000

$3,605,142

$10,491,304
$4,186,785

$0
$0

$828,457
$393,596

$2,239,188
$0

$5,992,875
$202,500

$24,334,705

Detention Basins [2]
Combo #1
Combo #2
Combo #3
Combo #4
Combo #5
DB #1
DB#2
DB #3
HMB #1
HMB #2
HMB #3
HMB #4
HMB #5
HMB #6

$707,024
$1 ,603, 181

$1 , 103,746

$479,391
$530,554
$618,740
$635,133
$586,765
$550,683
$526,570
$593,265
$500,936
$512,513

$1,142,192

$954,482
$2,164,294
$1,490,057

$647,178
$716,248
$835,299
$857,430
$792, I 33
$743,422
$710,870
$800,908
$676,264
$691,893

$1,541,959

$106,054
$240,477
$165,562

$71,909
$79,583
$92,811
$95,270
$88,015
$82,602
$78,986
$88,990
$75,140
$76,877

$171,329

$141,405
$320,636
$220,749

$95,878
$1 06,1 1 1

$123,748
$127,027
$117,353
$1 1 0,1 37

$105,314
$118,6s3
$100,187
$102,503
$228,438

31

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 ZtshsredlProieclslsAc\l42OOO\142079 Fotsom SP|F lnptementation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-2+2023

Page 221

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Estimated Storm Drainage System Gosts (2023$)

Page 2 of 2

Storm Drainage

Item Construction

Engineering/
Plan GhecU
lnspection Contingency Total

HMB #8
HMB #9
HMB #10
HMB #1 1

HMB #12
HMB #13
HMB #,I4
HMB #15
Subtotal Detention Basins

Subtotal Remaining Construction $34,061,174 $5,109,176 $6,812,235 $45,982,584

$828,852
$548,302
$791 , 1 56
$569,218
$863,036
$859,511
$798,235
$686,463

$16,035,466

$124,328
$82,245

$1 18,673
$85,383

$129,455
$128,927
$1 19,735
$102,969

$2,405,320

$165,770
$109,660
$158,231
$113,844
$172,607
$171,902
$159,647
$137,293

$3,207,093

$1,118,950
$740,208

$1,068,061
$768,444

$1,165,099
$1,160,340
$1,077 ,617

$926,725
$21,647,879

TOTAL STORM DRATNAGE COSTS [51 $34,061 ,174 $5,109,176 $6,812,235 $62,987,970

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] The Phase 1 and Phase 2 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 and Phase 2 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs

included in SPIF Infrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

payments made as of July 15, 2023, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-28 for details.

[2] ln this SPIF Nexus Study FY 2023 Update, DB No. 4 is combined with HMB No. 15, HMB No. 7
is combined with HMB No. 6, and HMB No. 17 is combined with HMB No. 18.

[5] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan checUinspection, and

contingency costs are not provided for the remaining Phase 1 and Phase 2 Storm Drainage costs.

32

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlshsred\Prcj-eclslsAo\14200 142079FolsomSP|Flmplemenlationl23SPIFUpdatewode\l4217gSPIFUpdalen0107-24'2U3

Page 222

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
. August IO,2023

SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee

As stipulated in the Water Supply Agreement between the City and the property

owners, the FPASP development is responsible for reimbursing the City for having

incurred past expenses to expand the water treatment facility and associated

conveyance improvements. Therefore, the 2018 Nexus Study Update included

approximately $13.4 million (2017$) in Water Supply Agreement existing

facilities, of which $5.7 million was to be funded by CFD No. 18 PAYGO revenue

andg7.7 million of which was to be included in the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee. The

2O2O SPIF Nexus Study Update created a SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside

to reimburse the City for these existing improvements, based on the total amount

to be reimbursed to the City and projected amount of funding from CFD No. 18.

This Set-Aside Fee is not payable through the use of reimbursements converted to

fee credits and is required to be paid in cash at the time of final map approval (or

building permit for multifamily and nonresidential development), so that the City

can recoup a portion of its expenditures for the Water Treatment Plant in a

timeframe acceptable to the CitY.

This 2023 SPIF Adjustment updates this fee based on 1) escalated cost of the

share of existing City facilities for which FPASP development is responsible for
funding; 2) WaterTreatment Plant Set-Aside fees collected to date; and 3)

updated revenue projections for CFD No. 18. As seen in Table 1O, the remaining

amount of reimbursement owed to the City for existing facilities, is approximately
g13.0 million. Approximately $2.2 million is to be reimbursed to the City through

the a SPIF Fee Program Reimbursement Agreement, and another $6'9 million is

to be paid by CFD No. 18, leaving $3.8 million to be allocated to the remaining

land uses through the Water Treatment Plan Set-Aside.

Habitat Mitigation Costs

The 2020 Nexus Study Update estimated remaining habitat mitigation costs by

calculating the acreage of various habitat types that were projected to be

impacted by SPIF Infrastructure construction and multiplying these acres by

current estimates of per-acre mitigation costs for each habitat type. Recognizing

that the remaining SPIF infrastructure will be constructed over an extended period

of time and that habitat mitigation costs over this time period are difficult to
predict, EPS estimated remaining habitat mitigation costs in the following manner.

First, the remaining habitat mitigation costs from the 2020 Nexus Study Update

were escalated to current year dollars (2023 $). EPS then subtracted the total

habitat mitigation costs incurred by constructing owners during Phase 2, as

documented by Phase 2 Reimbursement Agreements. The resulting figure of

$5.1 million, as shown in Table 15 and 15, is then allocated to the remaining

land uses.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 33

Page 223

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 15
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustment
Estimated Habitat Mitigation Gosts (2023$)

Habitat Mitigation

Remaining
Phase I
Gosts [1]

Remaining
Phase 2

Gosts [1]

Remaining
Phase 3
Gosts [2] TotalItem

Total Habitat Gosts $211,118 $1,634,310 $5,149,272 $6,994,700

Source: ECORP Consulting, lnc.; City of Folsom; EPS

[1] The Phase 1 and Phase 2 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 and Phase 2 SPIF Habitat Mitigation costs

included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

payments made as of July 15,2023, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-28 for details.

131 See Table 16 for further detail on remaining costs.

34

Prepared by EPS 8/10f2023 Zlshercd\PrclectslsAo\14200 14m79FotsonSPIFlmplementationtz3SPIFUpdebvnode\l42OT9SPIFUNatenO107-2+2023
Page 224

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustmenl
Habitat Costs Calculation

2020 Nexus Study
Remaining Costs (2020$) Escalation to 2023124$

Factor Escalated Amount

$5,793,310

Source: 2019-2020 SPIF Nexus Study; MacKay and Somps; EPS.

Phase 2 Reimbursement Agreement
Habitat Gosts

Remaining
Costs

(2O23t24$l

-Tol-IBrothers Russell Ranch
Folsom Ranch Phase 2

Eagle Parcel
85A

Eagde Parcel
61+77 Total

18.65% $6,873,763 $63,357 $395,718 $710,794 $554,622 $1,724,491 $5,149,272

35

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 ZtsharedlPrclectstsAo\142@ 142079 Fols@ SPIF lmplenentationtz3 SPIF U4ete\Mode\142079 SPIF UPdate nol 07-24'2023

Page 225

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August LO,2023

4. Infrastructu re Cost Allocation

As described in Chapter 3, SPIF - Infrastructure Costs, the cost estimates for

Backbone infrastructure include the design and construction costs for the

following types of facilities:

r Roadways.
o Dry Utilities.
r On-Site Potable Water SYstem.
r Off-Site Potable Water System.
o Recycled Water System.
o Sanitary Sewer System.
r Storm Drainage System.
r Habitat Mitigation (for Backbone Infrastructure)

The methodology for determining how these costs are allocated to each type of

land use in the FPASP are described in detail in the 2020 Nexus Study Update and

summarized below:

1. Determine the total amount of land uses that will benefit from the

infrastructure improvements (discussed in Chapter 2)'

2. Determine the cost of infrastructure needed to serve new development
(identified by the Specific Plan Document, City, and discussed in this

Ghapter 4).

3. Determine the net cost of infrastructure to be funded by the SPIF after
accounting for other funding sources (calculated in this Chapter 4).

4. Determine the proportionate impact and the appropriate share of costs

attributable to each land use:

a. Determine the appropriate factor to allocate the cost of required

infrastructure improvements by improvement type (presented in this

Chapter 4).

b. Apply the appropriate allocation factor to the anticipated land uses to

determine the total number of equivalent dwelling units (EDUs) (see

Tables 17 through 24).

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 36
Page 226

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August lO,2023

c. Determine the percentage of total EDUs by land use category (Tables 17

through 24).

d. Multiply the percentage of EDUs by land use category by the total
infrastructure cost by improvement type (Tables 17 through 24)'

e. Divide the allocated cost by land use type by the number of units by land

use type to determine the justifiable fee per unit (for residential) or by

building square feet to determine the justifiable fee per building square

feet (for nonresidential).

As described above, the cost allocation factors used in this 2023 SPIF Adjustment

are unchanged from the 2020 Nexus Study Update'

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 37

Page 227

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 17
Folsom Plan Area Specitic Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjusknent
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: Roadways Costs (2023$)

Land Use Category ITE code

Roadways

Developable
Acres

Units or
Bldg. Sq. Ft.

EDU
Faclor

pq unit

1.10
'1.00

0.90
0.80
o.75
o.70

Percentage
Allocation

Cost
Distribution

Cost per
Unit or

Bldg. Sq. Ft.

Land ljses
PM Peak
Trips per

Unit or 1,000
Bldg. Sq. Ft.

PM Peak
Hour Trips

per Acre
(Nonres Only)

Avg. Trip New Vehicle
Length T.ipG Mile TriPs
(Miles) (Percentage) (vMT)

Total
EDUs

B

B

urifs
974

1,571
1,676

896
1,'t71

343
6,63'l

pet nit
'1.10

1.00
0.90
0.80
o-75
0.70

D

D=o*(NA)/1000

pq unit

lOOo/o
'1000/6

'looo/o

'lOOo/o

100%
lOOo/o

pet ffi
66%
9Oo/o

660/o

660/6

ffiok

per unit

5.50
5.00
4.50
4_00
3.75
3.50

pet ffi
59.28
74.11
46.47
76.40
70.25

KJB

Ft unit

$17.061
$1 5,510
$13,959
$12,408
$1 1,632
$10,857

c

E

E

G=CE F H=G,/SFHDG I=B*G J--Ufotal I K--J"TotaI K

Residential

A

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)

Multifamily Lw Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

FMula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
Industrial/Ofiice Park (ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

247.5
233.9
173.9
47.4
50.0
17.1

810.2

bldg. sq. ft.

1 00,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
37A,U1

2,655,212

@t 1,000 SF

3.7'l
't.48
3.71
3.7'l
2.71

pet affi
32.66
19.38
40.31
35.62
32.75

11.39%
16.71o/o

16.Uo/o
7.620h
9.34o/o

2.55o/o

63.660;

1 .44o/o

16.30%
9.94o/o

3.980/6

4.68%
36.34%

$16,617,374
$24,366,151
$23,395,228
$1't,117,541
$13,621,625

$3,723,942
$92,841,861

$2.096,335
$23,774,O32
$t4.489.649

$5.806,622
$6,831,158

$s2,997,795

pet W. sq. ft.

$20.89
$17.s6
$24.69
$24.69
$18.03

5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0
5.O
5.0

1,O71
't,571
1,508

717
878
240

5,986

135
1,533

934
374
440

3,117

c=D'E F H=GISFHDG I=A*H Jlndal I K-^!*Total K K]B

820 Shopping Center
750 Office Park
820 Shopping Center
820 Shopping Center
826 Specialty Retail Store

2.75
4.25
3.25
3.25
3.25

per ffi
11.86
M.A2
17.29
15.24
14.05

't1.4
103.4
54.0
24.5
31.3

224.7

Total Plan Area 1,034.9

Soure: MacKay & Somps; City of Folsom; ITE Vehicle Trip Generation Rates - gth Edition; EPS.

9,lo3 1oo.oo% $145,839,656

tuepffid by EPs 8/10/2023 ztwwkEAc\14ma142079 F&d # t4e.nEt6w 9F Ur&N&^1aNn SHF @e fr1 Ot'24'20n

Page 228

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 18

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: Dry Utilities (2023$)

Land Uses
Developable

Cost Allocation Basis
igned

Factor A-EDUs ofA-EDUs CoslA

Dry Utilities

Dry Utilities Cost Allocation---I-signed per
Cost-B Acre

L=J/B

Land Use

Formula

Residential units

974
1,571
1,676

896
1,171

343
6,63r

A B

Acres
Units/
Sq. Ft.

B-EDU
Factor

per unit

1.00
1.00
0.75
0.75
0.75
0.75

per acrc

1.00
't.00

1.00
1.00
1.00

Total
B-EDUs

Distribution
of B-EDUs

$7,223,697
$5,876,519
$4,368,811
$1,201,010
$1,256,713

$429,650
$20,356,401

$286,433
$2,598,253
$1,357,293

$615,581
$787,595

$5,645,155

17.4o/o

28.0o/o

22.4o/o

12.0%
15.7o/o

4.60/o

100.0%

$3,534,564
$5,701,026
$4,561,547
$2,438,631
$3,1 87,095

$933,538
$20,356,401

$12,294
$24,375
$26,234
$51,017
$63,720
$54,593

per uniu
Sq. Ft.

pet unit

$3,629
$3,629
$2,722
$2,722
$2,722
$2,722

per acre

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

wr acre

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

27.8o/o

22.6%
16.8%
4.60/0

4.8o/o

1.7o/o

78.3o/"

1 .1o/o

10.0%
5.2%
2.4o/o

3.0o/o

21.7o/o

D=CA E=Dftotat Acres F=Totat Cost*E G H=G'B1rG'A l=H/Subtotal H J=Subtotal F"l K=J/A

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)

Multifamily Low Density (MLD)

Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresident3al
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Offi ce Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GG)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

Total Project

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS

287.5
233.9
173.9
47.8
50.0
17.1

810.2

sq. ft.

11.4 100,362
103.4 1,353,845
54.0 586,970
24.5 235,224
31.3 378,84'l

224.7 2,655,212

1,034.9

288
234
174
48
50
17

810

974
1,571
1,257

672
878
257

5,6'10

11

103
54
25
31

225

5.1o/o

46.0%
24.0%
1O"9o/o

14.0%
100.0%

$25,126
$25,1 26
$25,126
$25,126
$25,1 26

per sq. fr-

$2.85
$1.92
$2.31
$2.62
$2.08

11

103
54
25
31

$286,433
$2,598,2s3
$1,357,293

$615,581
$787,595

$5,645,155

$26,001,555

22s

1,035 10o.oo/o $26,00{,555

39

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 Ztshared\Pro./ecfs\SAo\1420@\142079 Folsom SPIF Inplementatin\23 SPIF Update\ lode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-2+2023
Page 229

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 19

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: On-Site Potable Water (2023$)

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights
ffi

Acres Sq. Ft.

Cost Allocation Basis
Total

On-Site
Potable Water

Water Gost Allocation

Land Use

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)

Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)

Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

A

245.1
178.8
159.0
47.8
50.0
17.1

697.8

11.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
31.3

213.1

B

units

840
1,298
1,553

896
1,171

343
6,101

sq.ft.

100,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
378,841

2,529,569

per unit

0.59
0.37
0.23
0.19
0.18
0.16

per acre

1.64
1.97
1.54
1.54
1.46

496
480
357
170
211

55
1,769

19
204

65
38
46

371

23.2o/o

22.4o/o

16.7%
8.0%
9.8%
2.60/o

82.7olo

per unit

$17,638
$11,061

$6,876
$5,680
$5,381
$4,783

per sq. ft.

$5.57
$4.50
$4.24
$4.80
$3.61

Water
Demand [1] Demand

Distribution
of Demand

Assig
Cost

$14,816,121
$14,357,526
$10,678,309

$5,089,379
$6,301,336
$1,640,655

$52,883,326

per
Acre

$60,448
$80,288
$67,175

$106,472
$125,984

$95,945

per UniV
Sq. Ft.

C D=C*A or B E=D/Totat Demand F=Total Cost*E G=F/A H=F/B

0.9%
9.5o/o

3.1o/o

1.8o/o

2.1o/o

17.3%

$558,923
$6,090,206
$1,955,718
$1,127,950
$1,368,170

$1 1 ,100,967

$49,028
$58,894
$46,03e
$46,039
$43,647

TotalProject 910.9

Source: Folsom Specific Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 2010), MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Residential: acre feeUdwelling uniUyear; nonresidential: acre feeVacre/year

2,140 100.0% $63,984,294

40

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlsharedlprc./ecfs\SAc\142OOA142079 Fotson SPIF lnplenenfatiilU3 SPtF Update\ 4ode\1 42079 SPIF Update n01 07-24'2023

Page 230

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 20
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Infrastructure Gost Allocation: Off-Site Potable Water (2023$)

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights Cost Allocation Basis
ToEf Distribution

Off-Site
Potable Water

Water Cost Allocation
per per UniU

Sq. Ft.Land Use

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Fami[ High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

Dev.
Acres

A

Units/
Sq. Ft.

sg. fi.

100,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
378,841

2,529,569

Water
Demand [1] Demand of Demand

c D=C*AorB E=DlTotal Demand F=Total Cost*E G=F/A H=F/B

Cost Acre

B

units

245.1
178.8
159.0
47.8
50.0
17.1

697.8

per unit

0.59
0.37
0.23
0.19
0.18
0.16

per acre

1.64
1.97
1.54
1.54
1"46

496
480
357
170
211

55
1,769

19
204

65
38
46

371

23.2o/o

22.4%
16.7o/o

8.0o/o

9.8%
2.60/o

82.7olo

O"9o/o

9.5%
3.1o/o

1.8o/o

2.1o/o

17.3o/o

$1,402,786
$1,359,367
$1,011,020

$481,861
$596,609
$155,337

$5,006,979

$5,723
$7,602
$6,360

$10,081
$11,928

$9,084

per unit

$1,670
$1,047

$651
$538
$509
$453

per sq. ft.

$0.53
$0.43
$0.40
$0.45
$0.34

840
1,298
1,553

896
1 ,171

343
6,101

11.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
31.3

213.1

$52,919
$576,619
$185,167
$106,794
$129,538

$1,051,037

$4,642
$5,576
$4,359
$4,359
$4,133

Total Project 910.9 2,140

Source: Folsom Specific Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 2010), MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Residential: acre feeUdwelling uniUyear; nonresidential: acre feeUacre/year

100.0% $6,058,016

4t

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zjshared\Prciecfs\SAC\1420061 42079 Fotson SPIF tmpleniltatinl23 SPIF Update\Model\1 42079 SPIF Update n01 07-24'2023

Page 231

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 21

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: Recycled Water (2023$)

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights

Recycled Water

Cost Allocation Basis Water Gost Allocation
Water Total per per UniU

Demand [1] Demand of Demand Cost Acre Sq. Ft.

c D=C"AorB E=D/Totat Demand F=Total Cost*E G=F/A H=F/BB

Land Use

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)

Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)

Subtotal

Dev.
Acres

A

245.1
178.8
159.0
47.8
50.0
17.1

697.8

11.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
31.3

213.1

Units/
Sq. Ft.

unrts

840
1,298
1,553

896
1,171

343
6,101

sg. ff.

100,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
378,841

2,529,569

per unit

0.59
0.37
0.23
0.19
0.18
0.16

per acre

1.64
1.97
1.54
1.54
1.46

23.2%
22.4o/o

16.7o/o

8.0o/o

9.8o/o

2.6%
82.7olo

0.9o/o

9.5%
3j%
1.8o/o

2.1o/o

173%

$3,922,686
$3,801,269
$2,827,167
$1,347,454
$1,668,329

$434,376
$14,001,281

$16,004
$21,257
$17,785
$28,189
$33,355
$25,402

per unit

$4,670
$2,929
$1,820
$1,504
$1,425
$1,266

496
480
357
170
211

55
1,769

19
204
65
38
46

371

$147,979
$1,612,430

$517,792
$298,634
$362,234

$2,939,069

$12,981
$15,593
$12,189
$12,189
$11,556

per sq. ft.

$1.47
$1.19
$1.12
$1.27
$0.96

Total Project 910.9 2,140

Source: Folsom Specific Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 2010), MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Residential: acre feeUdwelling uniUyear; nonresidential: acre feeUacre/year

100.0% $16,940,350

42

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 Zlshared\projecfs\SAo\1 4200 1 42079 Folsom SPIF Inplenqtatin\23 SPIF Updale\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Update n01 07-24-2U3
Page 232

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
lnfrastructure Cost Al location : Sewer (2023$)

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights Cost Allocation Basis

Sewer

Sewer Cost Allocation

Dev.
Acres

A

Units/
Sq. Ft.

B

units

840
1,298
1,553

896
1 ,171

343
6,101

sg. fr.

100,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
378,841

2,529,569

ESDs per
UniU

1k Sq. Ft. [1]

per unit

1.00
1.00
0.75
o.75
0.75
o.75

per 1k sq. ft.

0.10
0.20
0.10
0.10
0.10

Distribution
of EDUs

Assigned
Cost

$2,143,601
$3,312,374
$2,972,333
$1,714,881
$2,241,212

$656,478
$13,040,879

Acre

$8,746
$18,523
$18,698
$35,876
$44,809
$38,391

per UniU
Sq. Ft.

per unit

$2,552
$2,552
$1,914
$1,914
$1,914
$1,914

Total
EDUs

per

Land Use

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)

Single-Fami! High Density (SFHD)

Multifamily Low Density (MLD)

Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)

Multifamily High Density (MHD)

Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)

Regional Commercial (RC)

Subtotal

C D=B-C or E=DlTotal EDUs

D=B/1,000-C

F=Total Cost'E G=F/A H=F/B

245.1
178.8
159.0
47.8
50.0
17.1

697.8

11.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
31.3

213.1

840
1,298
1,165

672
878
257

5,110

10
271

46
24
38

388

15.3o/o

23.6%
21 .2o/o

12.2o/o

16.O%
4.7%

92.9o/o

O.2Yo

4.9%
0.8o/o

O.4o/o

0.7%
7.1%

$25,611
$690,977
$117,719

$60,027
$96,677

$991,011

per sq. ft.

$2,247 $0.26
$6,682 $0.51

$2,771 $0.26
$2,450 $0.26
$3,084 $0.26

Total Project 910.9

Source: MacKay & Somps; SASD; EPS.

[1] Reflects Sacramento Area Sewer District (SAS) ESD factors for monthly rates.

5,499 100.0% $14,031,889

43

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Z\SharedlPrc/ectslsAc\142004142079 Folsm SPIF tmplenenhion\23 SPIF Update\Moden142j7g SPIF Update n01 07-24'2023

Page 233

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 23

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Infrastructure Cost Allocation: Storm Drainage (2023$)

Land Uses

Storm Drainage

Cost Allocation

Cost
per per
Acre Sq Ft.

H=F/B

Cost Allocation Basis

Area per Acre EDUs of EDUs

c

Developable
Acres

Units/
Sq. Ft.Land Use

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)

Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)

Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)

Multifamily High Density (MHD)

Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
I ndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)

Regional Commercial (RC)

Subtotal

Total Project

Source: MacKay & Somps, EPS

BA D=C"A E=D/Total EDUI F=Total Cost*E G=F/A

287.5
233.9
173.9
47.8
50.0
17.1

810.2

114
103.4
54.0
24.5
31.3

224.7

1,034.9

units

974
1,571
1,676

896
1,171

343
6,631

$8,072,508
$10,507,252
$11,717 ,190

$3,757,974
$4,494,022
$'t,728,489

$40,277,436

$1,152,326
$10,452,807

$5,460,406
$2,476,489
$3,168,506

$22,710,534

$28,078
$44,925
$67,387
$78,619
$89,850

$101 ,081

per unit

$8,288
$6,688
$6,991
$4,194
$3,838
$5,039

per sq. ft.

$11.48
$7.72
$9.30

$10.53
$8.36

0.25
0.40
0.60
0.70
0.80
0.90

72
94

104
33
40
15

359

10

93
49
22
28

202

12.8o/o

16.7Vo

18.60/0

6.lvo
7.1Vo

2.7o/o

63.9%

1.8o/o

16.60/0

8"7o/o

3.9o/o

5.0o/o

36.1%

sg. ft.

100,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
378,841

2,655,242

0.90
0.90
0.90
0.90
0.90

$101,081
$101 ,081
$101,081
$101,081
$101,081

$62,987,970561 100.0%

44

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlshared\prclecls\SAo\142OMl42O7g Folson SPIF lmptemilfation\23 SPIF Updafewode\142079 SPIF Updale n01 07'24-2023
Page 234

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 24
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
lnfrastructure Gost Allocation: Habitat Mitigation (2023$)

Land Uses
Developable Units/

Land Use Acres Sq. Ft.

Formula A B

EDU
Factor

C D=C*A

Cost Allocation Basis
Total
EDUs

Distribution
of EDUs

E=D/Total Acres

Habitat Mitigation

Habitat Cost Allocation
per per

Cost Acre Sq. Ft.

F=Total Cost*E G=F/A H=F/B

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High DensitY (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l N D/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

287.5
233.9
173.9
47.8
50.0
17.1

810.2

11.4
103.4
54.0
24.5
31.3

224.7

per acre

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

per acre

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00

27.8o/o

22.60/o

16.8o/o

4"60/o

4.8o/o

1.7o/o

78.3o/o

1j%
10.0%

5.2o/o

2.4o/o

3.0%
21.7%

$1,943,253
$1,580,847
$1,175,257

$323,085
$338,069
$115,581

$5,476,092

$77,054
$698,958
$365,126
$165,598
$211,872

$1,518,508

$6,759
$6,759
$6,759
$6,759

$6,759
$6,759
$6,759
$6,759
$6,759

per unit

$1,995
$1,006

$701
$361
$289
$337

units

974
1,571
1,676

896
1,171

343
5,631

$6,759
$6,759

288
234
174
48
50
17

810

sq.ft.

100,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
378,841

2,655,242

11

103
54
25
31

22s

per sq. ft.

$0.77
$0.52
$0.62
$0.70
$0.56

Total Project 1,034.9

Source: ECORP Consulting, lnc.; MacKay & Somps; EPS

1,035 100.0% $6,994,700

45

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 z\sharedlProJects\sAc\142ooo\142079 Folson sPlF tnptementatiffi\23 sPlF l)pdde\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-2+2023
Page 235

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



2023 SPIF Infrastructure Fee Adjustment
August tO,2023

5. SPIF Program Adjustments and
Im plementation

Automatic Inflation Adjustments

As more specifically described in the SPIF Ordinance, the costs on which the SPIF

is based shall be updated annually based on changes in actual cost experiences

(using unit price and other cost data from completed projects) or using a

construction cost index such as the Engineering News Record Construction Cost

Index (CCI). In the event an index is used, in July of each calendar year, the City

will adjust the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component by the average of the change

in the San Francisco CCI and the change in the 2O-city CCI as reported in the

Engineering News Record for the 12-month period ending in May'

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) 46

Page 236

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Appendix A:

Appendix B:

AppTTDICES:

Final Map Approvals

Prior Phase Summary
Cost Adjustments

Reim bu rsement
Agreement Balances

Roadways
Construction Cost Estimates

Appendix C:

Appendix D:

Appendix E: Dry UtilitY
Construction Cost Estimates

Appendix F: On-Site Potable Water
Construction Cost Estimates

Appendix G : 
::ll::.?lT?:,Y::ilates

APPendix H : 
:::H[:#:'::'t Estimates

Appendix I: Sanitary Sewer
Construction Cost Estimates

Appendix J: Storm Drainage
Construction Cost Estimates

Page 237

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



ApprruoIx A:

Final Map Approvals

Page 238

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table A-l
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Final Map Approvals [11

Unit Type 1

Lots Unit Type
Unit Type 2

Lots Unit Type
Total Lots

Item

Fiscal Year

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village'l FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 9 FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village I FM
Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 2 FM
Russell Ranch Phase 1 Village 6 FM
Russell Ranch Phase 1 Village 1 FM
Russell Ranch Phase 1 Village 7 FM
Russell Ranch Phase 1 Village 2 FM

Russell Ranch Phase 'l Village 3 FM

Russell Ranch Phase 1 Village I FM
Russell Ranch Phase 'l Village 5 FM
Russell Ranch Phase 1 Village 4 FM
Carr Trust Final Map
White Rock Springs Ranch Village 1 FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 'l Village 5 FM

White Rock Springs Ranch Villages I & I FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 6 FM
Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 7 FM
White Rock Springs Ranch Villages 2 and 3 FM

White Rock Springs Ranch Villages 4, 5, 6 and 7 FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 7 FM

Enclave at Folsom Ranch FM
Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 4 FM
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 4 FM
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 8 FM

Creekstone Phase 1 FM
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch FM
Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 3 FM

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1 B and 1 C FM

Russell Ranch Phase 3,A FM
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 2 FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 1 FM

Russell Ranch Phase 38 FM
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Village 1 FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Village 2 FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village 3 FM

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1D FM

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 3 FM

Mangini Ranch Phase'1C South Village 4
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1E
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village 1

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Villages 2 & 3
Manigini Ranch Phase 3 Village 4
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Villages 1 ,2 and 4
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village 3

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 5 & 6
Broadstone Estates Small Lot MaP

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1F

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 3A

108
103
78
98
43
52
41
25
26
52
41

114
28
93
87
86

116
108
29
21

68
111
86
73
36
71

118
49

180
103

74
88

110
100

41

35
55
53

115
116
102
'1 16
42

208
63

153
81

100
135

SFHD
SFHD
SFHD
SFHD
SFHD

SF
SFHD

SF
SF

SFHD
SF

MLD
SFHD
SFHD
SFHD

SF
SFHD
SFHD

SF
SF
SF

MLD
SFHD
SFHD
MLD
MLD
MLD

SFHD
SFHD
SFHD
SFHD
SFHD
SFHD
MLD
MLD
MLD

SFHD
SFHD
MLD

SFHD
SFHD
SFHD
MLD

SFHD
SFHD
SFHD

SF
SFHD
SFHD

52
't14

108
103

78
98
43
52
41
25
26
52
41

114
28
93
87
86

1't6
108

81
135
68

111
86
73
36
71

118
49

198
242
74
88

1,l0
100

41
35
98
53

115
147
102
116
42

208
63

153
81

100
135

HD
HD

SF
SF

18
139

MLD
.-'

43 MLD

31 MLD

Source: City of Folsom; Mackay and Somps; EPS.

[1] Does not include building permits issued for 152 MHD units for St. Anton.

Prepared by EPS AB/2023 z tw'.jr'l'@^sct4mt4an tuh sF @tuMw sFF u&bwt4tutu sft u@ dt o7.*FB

Page 239

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apperuotx B:

Prior Phase Summary Cost Adjustments

Table B-1 Summary of Phase 1 Remaining SPIF

Infrastructure Costs

Table B-2 TNHC Only/Lennar Phase 1 Backbone Facilities

Reimbu rsement Analysis B-2

B-1

East Carpenter Improvement Company, LLC (ECIC)/

Enclave at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Backbone

Facilities Reimbursement Analysis ...... B-3

Table B-3

Table B-4

Table B-5

Table 8-6

Table B-7

Table B-B

Table B-9

Table B-10

Summary of Phase 2 Remaining SPIF

Infrastructure Costs

Phase 2 Reimbursement Agreements
True-Up/Make-Up Adjustments ........

ECIC Village 3 Reimbursement Agreement..

Mangini Improvement Company, LLC (MIC)

Mangini North Phase 18 Backbone Facilities

Constructed

Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC Backbone
Facilities Reimbursement Analysis ....

Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock

Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities

Constructed (3 pages)

ECIC Village 3 Reimbursement Agreement
Facilities Constructed (3 pages)

ECIC Village 5 & 6 Backbone Facilities

Reim bu rsement Analysis

B-4

... B-5

... 8-6

, B-7

. B-8

, B-9

B-L2

B- 15
Table B-11

Page 240

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-12

Table B-13

Table B-14

Table B-15

Table B-16

Table B-17

Table B-18

Table B-19

Table B-20

Table B-21

Table B-22

Table B-23

Table B-24

Table B-25

Table 8-26

Table B-27

Table B-28

ECIC Village 5 & 6 Backbone Facilities Constructed ........ '.... ' '. B- 16

Eagle Parcel 61 & 77 Facilities Reimbursement Analysis...."""8-L7

Eagle Parcel 61 & 77 Backbone Facilities

Constructed (9 pages) ".".'B-18

Eagle Parcel 85 Facilities Reimbursement Analysis ."""".'. ".'.8-27

Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR)

Backbone Facilities Constructed (12 pages) "".....'B-28

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities

Reimbursement Analysis .'..8-40

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone

Facilities Constructed (10 pages). '."'.'.B-41

CMB Phase 1E Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis"..'B-51

Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR)

Backbone Facilities Constructed . '..... " ' B-52

Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities

Rei mbu rsement Analysis

Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities

Constructed (10 pages)

Russell Ranch Phase 3 Backbone Facilities

Reimbu rsement Analysis

Russell Ranch Phase 3 Backbone Facilities

Constructed (3 pages)

Elliot Homes Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

Elliot Homes Backbone Facilities Reimbursement
Analysis Detail (2 pages)

ECIC.........

ECIC Detail (2 pages)

B-53

.... B-54

B-64

.. B-65

.. B-68

....... 8-69

.......8-7L

.......8-72

Page 241

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-l
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Summary of Phase I Remaining SPIF lnfrastructure Costs [1]

Item

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System

Signalized lntersections & Improvements

Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier

Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System (Set-Aside)

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station (Set-Aside)
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Phase I Reimbursement Agreements (2023$) t{l

TNHC ECIC/Enclave
Only Shared [2] Total Total

$2,973,704
$2,353,943

$222,193
$147,s10
$434,083
$54,082

$0
$6,185,s15

$2,1e7,788

$8,448,078

$o

$622,536

$936,431
$0

$936,43{

$2,950,632

9211,118

$21,542,098

$134,198
$277,199

$0

$1 1 6,558
$211,012

$1,608
$0

$740,575

$527,288

$458,51 3

$0

$171 ,540

$3,{07,902
$2,631,142

$222,193
$264,068
$645,095

$55,590
$o

$6,926,090

$2,71 5,076

$8,906,591

$0

$794,076

$936,43{
$0

$936,'A{

$3,768,439

$211,118

$24,257,821

$3,1 07,902

$2,631,142
$222,193
$264,068
$645,095
$55,690

$0

$6,926,090

$2,715,076

$8,906,591

$o

$794,076

$936,431
$0

$936,431

$3,768,439

$211,118

$24,2s7,821

$0
$0
$o

$0

Storm Drain System $817,807

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase I costs $2,71s,723

Source: SPIF Nexus Study Fiscal Year2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; Westland; TNHC; EPS.

[1] Reflects the remaining balance of SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements for Phase 1 SPIF facilities less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee payments paid

through July 15, 2023, in Fiscal Year 2023-24 dollars.
See Table B-2 through Table B-4 for details.

[2] Includes approximately $2.7 million in reimbursements that were transferred to UC Davis in Septembet 2021 that have not been converted to fee

credits as of August 2023.

ph1 6sts Emain

B-1

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlshared\Prc./ecfs\SAo\14200 142079FolsonSPIFlmplementaliil\23SPIFUpdatevdode\l42oTgSPIFUpdatenol07-2+2m3Page 242

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-2
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 AdjGtmen
TNHC Only/Lennar Phase'l Backbone Facilities ReimbuFement Analysi!

Russell Ranch Russell Ranch

Alder Creek Grand Prairie
Parkway Road

Phase 1 Construction Plan

zone 5 Water
Tank and Zone 4 and

zone 6 zone 5 Water Enclave

Booster Booster Backbone Habiiat

Pump Station Pump Station lnfrastructure Mitigation

TNHC Russell Ranch LLC/Lennar
ReimbuFement Analysis

Total

Allocation
of Remaining

Perentage Reimbunse"
of Total Amoultl

$41,986,506

$21,542,096
$2r,542,096

Item

SPIF lnfrastructurc Fee Reimbu6emerl1
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [11

Remaining ReimbuEement Amount [2]
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amouni

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [41

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railrcad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Tralfc Control System
Signalized lnterections & lmprovements

Open Space Vehidlar Access Barrier

Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadmys

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off€ite Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lifr Station
Subtotal Sanitary Serer System

Storm Dnin system

Habitat Mitigation [51

$4,667,845
$4,482,660

$234,000
$260,520
$740,64S

$91,260
$0

$10,476,934

$4,041,540

$2,358,460

$0

$917,280

$1,835,4'18
$0

$'r,835,418

$3,862,742

$0

$r,035,63?

$149,058

$8,941,400

$0

$0

$71,564

$97,500

$4,243,200

$0

$0

$7,644
$50,700

$201,500
$28,600

$0
$14,742

$0
$303,186

$0

$1,01 5,300

$0

$302,900

$58,176
$68,040

$0
$0

$110,160
$0
$0

$236,376

$0

$0

$0

13.80k
10.90/6

1.Oo/o

o.704
2.Oo/o

o.30

0.00/6

24.70k

$1,035,637 $59,202 $0 $5,828,504
$0 $4,613,762
$0 $435,500
$0 $289,120
$0 $850,809
$0 $106,002
$0 $0
$0 $12,123,597

$0 $4,288,098

$0 $16,558,360

$0 $0

$0 $1,220,180

$1,835,418
$0

$1,83s,416

$5,783,284

$413,795

$2,973,704
$2,353,943

$222,193
$147,51 0
$434,083

$54,082
$0

$6,185,515

$2,1A7,748

$8,448,078

$0

$622,536

$936,431
$0

$936,/t:!1

$2,950,632

$21 1,1 1 8

$21,542,098

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$12,362
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$o
$0
$0

90
$0
30

$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$o

4.3o/o

0.0%
43%

10.2o/o

39.2o/o

0.00/6

2.9o/o

13.7o/o

1.004

Total Phase 'l Costs 923,492,374 $10,126,095 54,412,264 542,222,832 100.0P/6

Sour@: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS.

[1] Basd on Exhibit D of the TNHC Rusell Ranch LLC (TNHC) SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Prog€m Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

i2i BasedonthereimbursmentbalancesforTNHCasofJulyl5,2O2O.TNHC'SremainingsPlFFeereimbursementamountsaredetailedinAppendixC
[3] Reflects the allo€tion of SPIF lnfrastruclure Fee payments made as of July 15,2023.

[4] Untess otheMise noted, based on the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure @st estimates fmm the SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Updale,

as detailed below.
Russell Ranch Alder Creek Parkwav See Table A-'1.

Russell Ranch GEnd Prairie Road: See Table A-2.
Zone 5 Water Tank and Zone 6 Booster Pump Statior: See Table A-8.

Zone 4 and Zone 5 Water Booster Pumo Statior: See Table A-9.

Enclave Backbone lnfrastructure: See Table A-10.

[5] Reflects the habitat mitigation amount reflected in tables supporting the Exhibit D of the MIC Phase 1 Backbone Facilities SPIF Reimbursemst Agreement.

s1,920,542

$0

$3,54r,928

$0 $0

$0 $413,7S5

$236,376 $4i3,795

B-2

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 ZIStaGd\Prclects\SAC\142OOO\142O79 Fotsom SPIF tmptementationz3 SPIF Updatewode\142079 SPIF U$ate nol 07-2+2023
Page 243

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-3
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
East Carpenter lmprovement Company, LLC (ECIG)/Enclave at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Backbone

ECIC/Enclave
Reim bursement Analysis

SPIF Facility Construction Plan

Percentage
of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse.

AmountItem

Creek
Parkway

East
Bidwell

Westwood
Drive

Basin
No.19 Total

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [2]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$10,456,880

$2,715,722

$2,715,722

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total SPIF Facility Costs [31

$1,052,886 $740,793

$0 $516,729
$0 $1,067,351
$0 $0

$0 $448,806
$0 $812,501
$0 $6,192
$0 $0
$0 $2,851,579

$0 $2,030,321

$0 $1,765,502

$0 $0

$0 $660,515

$795,054 $3,148,964

$0 $0

$795,054 $10,456,881

$295,168
$647,855

$0
$232,350
$634,400

$0
$0

$1,809,773

$464,700

$0

$21 1,365

$0
$218,039

$0
$164,234
$1 78, 1 01

$6,1 92
$0

$566,566

$1,082,419

$0

$297,232

$221,561
$201,457

$0
$52,222

$0
$0
$0

$475,240

$236,642

$2'18,383

$0

$15't,918

$140,772

$0

$1,222,9s5

4.9o/o

10.2o/o

0.0o/o

4.3o/o

7.8o/o

0.1o/o

0.0%
27.3Vo

19.4o/o

16.9o/o

0.070

6.3o/o

0.0%
0.0o/o

0.0%

3O.1o/o

0.0%

100.0%

$'134,198
$277,1 99

$0
$1 16,558
$211,012

$1,608
$0

$740,575

$527,288

$458,513

$0

$171,540

$817,807

$0

$2,715,722

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$1,203,513

$0

$4,742,237

$1,009,625

$0

$3,696,635

ecic enclave reimb

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS.

[1] Based on a coslsharing agreement between ECIC and Enclave. lnitial reimbursement amounts for each entity shown below.

EC|C - $5,799,132
Enclave - $4,657,748

[2] Based on the reimbursement balances for ECIC and Enclave as of July 15,2023. Remaining reimbursement amounts for each entity is shown

below and detailed in Appendix C.

[3] The Total SPIF Facility Costs may not equal the reimbursement amount due to rounding.

B-3

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 ZtSt ar6d\Pro./-ectslsAc\1 42OOO\1 42079 Folson SplF lmptenentation\23 SPIF Updale\Mode\1 42079 SPIF Update m01 07'24'2023

Page 244

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 84
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specitic Plan lnfrastructure Fee {SPlFl 2023 Adjustmenl
Summary of Phase 2 Remaining SPIF lnfrastructure Costs lll

Ph.2C
v.3

Ph.2C
V.5and6

Par@ls
61 and77

Parcel Folsom Ph.1E
85A Ranch [3]

Brcadslone &

Zone 4 Tank
Ranch

Phase 2

Ranch

Phase 3
Vvhite Rock Ph.zA

Springs Ranch Mllages 7 & 10

$185,540 $ l,577,546
$1,369,677

Item

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [4

Phase 2 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railrcad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Trafic Control System

Signalized Inlersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Banier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Class'l Trail
Subtotal Phase 2 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System (Set-Asidel

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Stom Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 2 Costs

$4 1 6,1 08
$1,210,609

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$1,626,7'17

$s8,831

$885,31 1

$0

$824,068

s0

$687,626

$0

$4,572,553

$0 $6,'116,075
$0 $6,542,904
$0 $0
$0 $59,064
$0 $763,891
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $13,481,934

$3,864,292
$'t,447,987

$0
$18,592

$1,230,652
$0
$0
$0

$6,56r,523

$847,616

$r,441,019

$0

$870,135

$1 15,604

$3,552,141

$701,561

$14,089,599

(9417,677)
($2,218,845)

$0
($28,816)

($155,532)
($8,382)

$0
($69,s61)

($2,899,213)

($478,981 )

($721,134)

$0

($335,355)

($192,5e0)

($1,4s5,199)

($1 7,5e1 )

($6,100,063)

$1,864
$146,417

$0
$18,842

$168,163
$0
$0
$0

$335,286

s0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$209,064

$0

$544,350

$0
$382,007
$215,050

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$597,0s7

$963,343
$3,689,146

s0
$109,509

$1,027,333
$99,917

$0
$0

$5,889,248

$1,314,950

$799,232

$0

$288,387

$3,057,185

$5,602,786

$395,718

$17,357,506

Total

$12,707,091
$1 3,241,003

$215,050
$177,191

$4,013,848
$91,535

$0
($6s,e61)

$30,375,757

$4,470,818

$6,370,1 1 I

$3,926,564

$663,877

$578,201

$0

$0

$370,048

$1,056,660

$0

$6,595,350

$979,341
$0
$0
$0

$400,025
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$271,076

$0
s0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$2t1,076

$0
$0

$0 $1,574,525

$0 $1,397,883

$0 $0

$0 s't,254,275

$0 $2,704,043

$0 $3,448,155

$0 $554,622

$0 324,415,/til7

$0

$2,950,510

$6,428,783

$13,236,947

$1,634,310

$65,467,236

p2 sm

B-4

$0

$1,393,128

$0

s0

$0

$0

$0

$1,990,185

$0

$528,246

$0

$0

$364,493

$107,484

$0

$'t,271,299

$585,s65

$0

s68,225

$0

$49,000

$0

$28,230

$0

$731,020

Source: SPIF Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; Westland; TNHC: EPS

#REF!

[2] Reflects the costs associated with facilities funded by the SPIF Set-Aside Fee.

fei This agreement €ries a negative balance, as the landowner conwrted more reimburcements to fee sedits than they indred in SP|F-eligible onstruction @sts.

Prcpared by EPS 8/102023 Ztshered\prc./bcls\SAc\l42o^A14217g Folsom SPIF tnpteniltdiil\23 SPIF Updatewode\1l2j7g SPIF Update n01 07"2+2(n3
Page 245

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-5
Folsom Plan Arca Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustnenl
Phase 2 Reimbursement Agreements True-Up/ Make-Up Adjustnenk

Item Formula
Parels

6'l and77
Folsom
Ranch

Ph.1E
t3l

Broadstone &
Zone 4 Tank

Ranch
Phase 2

Ranch
Phase 385A

lnitial Agreement Amounl
Agreement Year

CCI Escalation Factor (to adjust to 2023 $)

CCI Es€lated Agreement Amounl
Construction Make-Up/ True Up Amount [1:
Adjustment Factor

$4,722,965 $338,940

Ph.2C
v. 3 [3]

$5,141,892
$5.141.892

$o

$4,572,552

14,572,552

Ph.2C
V.5 and 6 [31

$369,004
s369.004

$o

$369,004

$369,004

Parel

$8,1 1 1,345
2'U22

14.g',|ok

$9,320,681
$14.275.O32

$4,954,351

Ph.2A
VillagesT&10[31

$3,885,683$15,922,750
21t22

14.9'toh

$18,295,462
$24.415.437

$6,1 19,975

$24,638,648
21n2

'14.910k

92a312,O7'l
s21.970.561
(96,341,510)

$ r 7,357,506
23t24

0.00%

$1 7,357,506
$1 7.357.506

$o

$17,357,506

$r7,357,506

$'t ,271,299
23t24

0.00%

$'t,27't,299
$1.27'1.299

$o

$1,271,299

s1,271,299

92,124,624 $1,097,145

b
22n3

8.87o/o

2423
8-870k

22t23
a.a7%

22t23
8-970k

20t2'l
't8.7'lolo

c=ax(1 +b)
d

e=d-c

$2,313,078
$2.31 3.078

to

$544,350

$544,350

$1,194,462
$1.990.185

$795,723

g't,'194,462

$1,990,185

$3,885,683
$3.885.683

$o

$6,595,350

$6,595,350

Remaining Balance (CCl Escalated) [2]

Remaining Balance (Make-Up/ True Up Adjustedl g=e+f

[1] Reflec{s actual costs incrined by landowners for backbone imprcvements,

[2] Frcm reimbursement tracking logs tor each outstanding reimbursement agreement as of July 2, 2023. See Appendix C.

$18,295,462 $9,135,248 9241,447

921,4',t5,4t7 314,089,599 (96,100,063)

B-5

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zls/reredlPrclecfslsAo\142OOA142079 Folson SPIF lnplementation\23 SPIF Update\Llode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-24'2023
Page 246

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 8-6
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
EGIG Village 3 Reimbursement Agreement

ECIG Village 3

Reimbursement Analysis

Phase 2 Construction Plan

Item
Savannah
Parkway

Placerville
Road

Percentage
of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse,

AmountTotal

SPIF Infrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$4,722,965

$4,572,552
$o

i4,572,552

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [2]

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 2 Gosts

$467,919
$1,361,345

$0

$1,829,264

$617,167

$995,543

$o

0

$0

$773,244

$o

$4,215,218

$o

$o

$926,675

$o

$o

$o

$926,675

$467,919
$1,361,345

$o
$0
$o
$o
$o

$1,829,264

$617,167

$995,543

$0

$926,675

$o

$773,244

$o

$5,141,893

9.1o/o

26.5%
0.0o/o

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

0.0%
35.6%

12.0o/o

19.4Vo

0.0%o

18.0o/o

0.0%

15.0o/o

0.jVo

100.0%

$41 6,1 08

$1,210,609
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

$1,626,717

$548,831

$885,311

$o

$824,068

$o

$687,626

$o

$4,572,553

$o
$o
$o
$0

$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o

$0

mic tnhc

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; ECIC; EPS.

[1] Remaining reimbursement amount current as of July 15,2023.

[2] Unless otherwise noted, based on the SPIF lnfrastructure cost estimates from the SPIF Nexus Study FY

2019-2020 Update, escalated to FY 2Q23-24 dollars.

B-6

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 ZlsharedlProl'ects\SAC\142000\142079 Folson SPIF lmplenentatim\z3 SPIF Updale\Model\142079 SPIF Update m01 07-24-2023

Page 247

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-7
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Mangini lmprovement Gompany, LLC (MlC) Mangini North Phase 1B Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF Nexus Study FY 20'17-2018 Update Costs
Percentage SPIF Escalated SMUD

of Facility Nexus Study SPIF Construction Contract
Constructed Gonstruction Escalation Cost Cost [1]SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

lntersection No. 13 - E. Bidwell St.lMangini Pkwy.
Item 11 Traffic Signals 100%

Storm Drain

Hydro-Modification Basin No.22 100o/o

Engineering/
Plan Check/
lnspection Contingency Total

5.85%

B C=A+B

5004

D = C-50%

20%

E = C*20%

10%

F = C-10%

Total Facilities

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; EPS.

[1] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

[2] Estimate does not include costs for the traffic signals.

A G = C+D+E+F

$300,000 $17,555 $317,555 $0 $63,s11 $31,756 $412,821

$641,970 $37,566 $679,536 $0 $13s,907 $67,954 $883,397

$941,970 $55,121 $997,091 $o $199,418 $99,709 $1,296,218

mic 1b detail

B-7

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlsha.ed\ProlbclslsAC\l42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementalion\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-24-2023
Page 248

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-8
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC
Reimbu rsement Analysis

Savannah
Parkway

Detention
Basin No. 8

Construction Plan

Basin
No. 24

Percentage
of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse.

Amount

SPIF

Item

Mangini
Parkway Total

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [2]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

- $10,999,824

-$0
-$0

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [31

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control Sysiem
Signalized lnterseciions & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Storm.Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total SPIF Facility Costs [41

$930,760
$1,200,191

$206,408
$0

$196,412
$82,976

$0
$2,616,747

$1,080,305

$207,371

$0

$286,219

$189,895
$0

$189,895

$950,987

$0

$5,33'1,524

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$o

$1,058,458

$0

$'1,058,458

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$o

$702,611

$0

$702,61 1

$0 $930,760
$0 $1,200,191
$0 $206,408
$0 $0
$0 $1 96,412
$0 $82,976
$0 $0
$0 $2,616,747

$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$o

$933,223

$0

$933,223

$207,371

$0

$286,219

$189,895
$0

$189,895

$3,645,279

$0

$8,025,816

11,60/o

15.OYo

2.60h
0.0%
2A%
1 .0o/o

0.OVo

32.60/o

2.60/o

0.00h

3.60h

2.4Vo

0.0%
2.4To

45.4o/o

0.0%

100.0%

$0 $1,080,305 13.50/o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0

w6r reimb

source: sPtF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC; EPS.

[1] Based on Exhibit D of the Gragg Ranch Recovery, LLC (Gragg) White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Program

Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

[2] Based on the reimbursement balances for MIC as of July 15, 2020. Remaining reimbursement amounts for each eniity is detailed in Appendix C

[3] See Table B-9 for details.

[4] The Total SPIF Facility Costs may not equal the reimbursement amount due to rounding.

B-8

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 z\@b\sAcr1tun@7e tuM etF rryba.bnw sF u&bv61.b1t sF u*b frt ol2+br3

Page 249

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-9
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed

5.85o/6

B

$930
$s3,989

$4,651
$39,569

50%

D = C*50o4

20%

E = C'20ot6

$3,366
$122,998

$16,830
$1143,154

10%

F = C"10%

Page 1 of3

Total

G = C+D+E+F

$21,879
$799,485
$109,396
$930,760

SPIF Nexus FY 2017-2018 U Costs
Percentage
of Facility

Constructed

SPIF
Nexus Study SPIF Construction
Construction Escalation Cost

Contract Plan Checld
Cost [1] lnspection ContingencySPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Mangini Par|$ray
MP 8-GD Clearing
MP 8-GD Rough Grade
MP 8-GD Erosion Control
Subtotal Alder Creek Parkway

Backbone Roadways

Mangini Parkway
MP8 Mangini Parlaray

Railroad Grossings

Mangini Parkway
At-crade Railroad Crossing (Mangini Parl$ay; MP 7-8)

Open Space Vehicular Barrier

Mangini Parkway
MP I Mangini Parkway

Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

Mangini Parkway
lntersection No. 14 [2] Mangini Parkway/Savannah Parkway

79.'t% $872,200 $51,024 $923,224 $0 $184,645 $92,322 $1,200,191

25.00k $150,000 $8,775 $158,775 $0 $31,755 $15,878 $206,408

100.0% $60,300 $3,528 $63,828 $0 $12,766 $6,383 $82,976

't3.8% $142,736 $8,350 $151,086 $0 $30,217 $15,109 $196,412

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

$15,900
$581,000

$79,500
$676,400

C=A+B

$16,830
$614,989

$84,151
$715,969

A

$0
$0
$0
$0

$1,683
$61,499

$8,415
$71,597

B-9

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 ZlsharedlPo/ects\SAc\142M142079 Folsm SPIF lmplenentation\23 SPIF U4ale\tlode\112079 SPIF Update nO1 07-2+2023
Page 250

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-9
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Gonstructed

50%

D = C'50o/o

200k

E = C"2Ook

10%

F = C-10%

Page 2 of 3

Total

$1 26,597

$159,622
$286,219

SPIF Nexus FY 2017-2018 U Costs
Percentage
of Facility

Construcied

IF

Nexus Study SPIF Construction
Construction Escalation Cost

Contract Plan ChecU
Cost [1] lnspection ContingencySPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Dry Utilities

Mangini Parkway
MP 8-DU Mangini Parhray

Potable Water

Mangini Pa*way
MP 8-W Mangini Parkway

Non-Potable Water

Mangini Parkway
MP 8-NP ZONC 5

MP 8-NP Zone 6
S u btotal M angi n i P arkw ay

Subtotal Non-Potable Water

Sanitary Sewer System

Sewer Pipelines - Mangini Parlway
MP 8-SS Mangini Parkway - 8"

5.850/6

A B C=A+B G = C+D+E+F

100.0% $567,000 $33,170 $600,170 $300,085 $120,034 $60,017 $1,080,305

100.0% $150,700 $8,816 $159,516 $0 $31,903 $15,952 $207,371

100.0%
100.0%

$92,000
$116,000
$208,000

$5,382
$6,786

$12,168

$97,382
$122,786
$220,168

$19,476
$24,557
$/,4,031

$9,738
$12,279
$22,017

$0
$0
$0

$208,000 $12,r68 $220,168 $o $44,034 $22,017 $286,219

100.0% $138,000 $8,073 $146,073 $0 $29,215 $14,607 $189,895

B-10

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z\ShaedV+ole6\SAC\1420O9142079 Folson SPIF lmplementatioht23 SPIF U$ate\Mode\142079 SPIF Updale n01 07-2+2023
Page 251

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-9
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed

Page 3 of 3

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update Costs
Percentage SPIF Escalated
of Facility Nexus Study SPIF Construction

Constructed Construction Escalation CostSPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Storm Drain

Pipelines - Mangini Parl<way
MP 8-SD Mangini Parkrvay - 60"
MP 8-SD Mangini Parkway - 48"
MP 8-SD Mangini Parhuay -24"
MP 8-SD Mangini Parkway - 15"

MP B-SD Mangini Parkway - 12"

S u btotal M an gini Parl<w ay

Pipelines - Savannah Parlway
SP 1-SD Savannah Parkway - 60"
SP 1-SD 60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #24
SP 1-SD 60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #244
Subfolal Savannah Pa*way

Detention Basins
DB 8 Detention Basin No. 8

HMB 24 Hydromodification Basin No.24
S ubtotal Detention Basins

SMUD
Contract
Cost [1]

Engineering/
Plan ChecU
lnspection Contingency

A

$126,000
$198,400
$287,500

$46,800
$32,400

$691,100

C=A+B

$133,371
$210,006
$304,319
$49,5s8
$34,295

$731,529

$173,3B2
$31,755

$609,061
$814,198

$540,470
$717,864

$1,258,3U

200k

E = C-20%

$26,674
$42,001
$60,864

$9,908
$6,859

$146,306

$0 $34,676
$0 $6,351
$0 $121,812
$0 $162,840

$108,094
$143,573
$251,667

$13,337
$21,001
$30,432

$4,954
$3,430

$73,153

$17,338
$3,176

$60,906
$81,420

$54,047
$71,786

$125,833

$173,382
$273,008
$395,614

$64,399
$44,584

$950,987

$225,397
$41,282

$791,779
$1,058,458

$702,61 1

$933,223
$1,635,834

5.85o/o

B

$7,371
$11,606
$16,819

$2,738
$ l ,895

$10,129

500/6

D = C*50ot6

10%

F = C*10ot5

Total

G = C+D+E+F

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

29.3%
100.0%
100.0%

't00.0%

100.0%

$163,800
$30,000

$575,400
$769,200

$9,582
$1,755

$33,661
$44,998

$510,600
$678,1 90

$1,188,790

$29,870
$39,674
$69,514

$0
$0
$0

Subtotal Storm Drain

Total Facilities

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; \A/RSR; EPS.

[1] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors

[2] Estimate does not include costs for the traffic signals.

$2,649,090 $154,972 $2,804,062 $o $560,812 $280,406 $3,645,279

$5,614,426 $328,444 $5,942,870 $300,085 $r,{88,574 $594,287 $8,025,816

wrsr detail

B-11

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zisharcd\ftoJecfs\SAo11120m142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationU3 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update nol 07-2+2023
Page 252

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-10
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
ECIC Village 3 Reimbursement Agreement Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Savannah Parkway
SP 3-GD Savannah Plovy Clearing (Phase 2C)

SP 3-GD Savannah Pkwy Rough Grade (Phase 2C)

SP 3-GD Savannah Pkwy Erosion Control (Phase 2C)

S ubtotal Savannah Parkutay

Backbone Roadways

Savannah Parkway
SP 3 Savannah Parkway (Phase 2C)

S u btota I Savan na h Parl<way

Page 1 of3

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update Costs [lt
SPIF Escalated SMUD

Nexus Study SPIF Construction Contracl
Construction Escalation Cost Cost [2] Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

$8,892
$265,015
$44,460

$318,367

C=A+B

$9,681
$288,522

$48,403
$346,606

$1,008,403
fi,M8,/n3

$1,936
$57,704

$9,681
$69,321

$201,681
$201,681

$13,069
$389,505
$65,345

$467,919

$1,361,345
$1,361,345

8.870/6

B

$789
$23,507

$3,944
$2e,2:r9

50%

D = C*50%

15%

E= C*20%

$1,452
$43,278

$7,261
$51,991

$0 $151 ,261

$0 $151,261

2004

F = C*1Oo/o G = C+D+E+F

$0
$0
$0
$o

$926,245
$926,245

$82,158
$82,158

B-12

Prcpared by EPS 8/102023 ZlSrrared\ProJ-e6fstSAC\1420M142O79 Fotsom SPIF tmplementation\23 SPIF UNate\ModeA142O7g SPIF U$ate nol 07-24-2023
Page 253

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-10
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
ECIC Village 3 Reimbursement Agreement Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Dry Utilities

Savannah Parkway
SP 3-DU Savannah Pkvvy

S ubtotal S avan n ah Pa rlcway

Potable Water

Savannah Parkway
SP 3-W Savannah Pkwy - 16" Zone 4
SP 3-W Savannah Pktt'ty - 24" Zone 3
Subtotal Savannah Parkway

Non-Potable Water

Placerville Road
PRC 3 - NP Placerville Road - 12"
PRC 3 - NP Placerville Road - 12"
S u btotal Placervi I I e Road

Subtotal Non-Potable water

Page 2 ol 3

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update Costs [11

SPIF Escalated

Nexus Study SPIF Construction
Construction Escalation Cost

8.87o/o

A B C=A+B

$306,424
$306,424

SMUD
Contract
Cost [2] Soft Costs Contingency Total

500k

D = C'SOot5

$166,802
$166,802

15o/o

E = C*20ot6

$50,041
$50,041

20%

F = C10% G - C+D+E+F

$209,658
$467,699
$677358

$18,597
$41 ,485
$60,082

$228,255
$509,184
$737,/t3S

$430,648
$255,779

$0 $34,238
$0 $76,378
$0 $110,616

$27,180
$27,180

$333,604
$333,604

$66,721
$66,721

$45,651
$101 ,837
$147,/t88

$617,167
$617,167

$308,144
$687,399
$995,543

$581,374
$345,301

$0
$0

$395,561
$234,939

$630,501

$35,086
$20,839

$55,92s

$64,597
$38,367

$86,1 30

$51,156

$686,426 $0 $102,964 $137,285 $926,675

B-13

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlsfiared\Prcjats\SAC\1 42OOA1 42079 Folsom SPIF Implenentatbn\23 SPIF Updale\tlodel\1 42079 SPIF Updde n01 07-2+2023
Page 254

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-{0
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
ECIC Village 3 Reimbursement Agreement Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Storm Drain

Savannah Parl<way
SP 3-SD Savannah Pkwy - 24" SD

SP 3-SD Savannah Pl$ry - 36'SD
S u btota I S avan na h Part(way

Page 3 of 3

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update Costs [1]
SPIF Escalated SMUD

Nexus Study SPIF
Construction Escalation

Construction
Cost

Contract
Cost [2] Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

$424,983
$101,124
$526,107

C=A+B

$462,679
$110,094
$572,773

$69,402
$16,514
$85,916

8.870/6

B

$37,696
$8,970

$46,666

50%

D = C"5o%

15%

E = C*20ot5

20%

F = C*10o/"

$92,536
$22,019

$114,555

G = C+D+E+F

$0
$0
$0

$624,617
$148,627
$773,244

Total Facilities

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; ECIC; EPS.

[1] Costs provided to EPS were esmlated lo FY 202223.
[2] Reflec{s the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

$3,385,002 $300,250 $3,685,252 $166,802 5552,788 $737,050 $5'141'893

wrsrdetail

B.14

Prcpared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlgrared\PrcJecfslsAc\142^@\142079 Fol@ SP1F tmptenentationU3 SPIF Update\tu1ode\142079 SPIF Update m01 07'2+2(n3
Page 255

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-11
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustment
ECIG Village 5 & 6 Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

ECICVillage5&6
Reimbursement Analysis

Item

Phase 2 Construction Plan

Alder
Creek

Parkway Total

Allocation
of Remaining

Percentage Reimburse.
of Total Amount

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1 ]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$369,004

$0
$0
$o

SPIF Facility Gost Estimate [21

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I RoadwaYs

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 2 Costs

$369,004
$0

$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

$369,004

$o

$o

$o

$o

$0

$o

$0

$369,004 $369,004

0.0%
100.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0o/o

0.0%
0.lYo

100.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

100.0%

$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0
$369,004

$o

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0
$o
$0
$o
$0

$369,004

mic tnhc

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; ECIC; EPS.

[1] Remaining reimbursement amount current as of July 15' 2023

[2] Unless otherwise noted, based on the SPIF lnfrastructure cost estimates from the SPIF Nexus Study FY

2019-2020 Update, escalated loFY 2023-24 dollars.

B-15

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z:\Shared\prcjectstsAc\142^O1\142079 Folson SPIF Implementation\23 SPIF UpdatelModen14zo7g SPIF Update n01 07'24'2023

Page 256

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-12
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustment
ECIG Village 5 & 6 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovemenl

Assumption

Formula

Backbone Roadways

Alder Creek Par|<way

ACP 8

Total Facilities

Nexus Study SPIF
Construction Escalation

Construction
Cost

SPIF Nexus FY 2019-2020 Update Costs

Contract
Cost [2] Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

$251,067

$251,067

C=A+B

$273,337

$273,337

$41,000

$41,000

$54,667

$54,667

$369,004

$369,004

8.87%

B

$22,270

$22,270

50%

D = C*50%

15%

E = C"20%

20%

F = C*10% G = C+D+E+F

$o

$o

Alder Creek Parkway

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; ECIC; EPS.

[1] Costs provided to EPS were escalated to FY 2022123.

[2] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

wsr detail

B-16

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2,023 ZlshaedlPro./-ectslsAo\142(n 142079 FolsD SPIF tmptenentation\23 SPIF update\Mode\142079 SPIF UPdate m01 07'24'2023
Page 257

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-13
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Eagle Parcel 61 &77 Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

Eagle Parcel 61 &77 Backbone Facilities
Reimbursement AnalYsis

Phase 2 Construction Plan

Item

Alder
Creek

Parkway

Alder Creek
Parkway

East
Bidwell
Street

Percentage
of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse.

AmountTotal

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1 ]

Less SPIF Infrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$15,922,750

$24,415,437
$0

$24,415,437

SPIF Facility Gost Estimate [4]

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmProvements
Subtotal Phase 1 RoadwaYs

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation [5]

Total Phase 2 Gosts

$6,009,379
$6,205,724

$0
$59,064

$763,891
$o
$o

$13,038,058

$1,574,525

$1,230,075

$o

$1,254,275

$2,704,043

$3,412,574

$554,622

$23,768,172

$106,696
$337,1 80

$o
$o
$o
$0
$o

$443,876

$o

$167,808

$o

$0

$o

$35,581

$o

$647,265

$6,1 1 6,075
$6,542,904

$o
$59,064

$763,891
$o
$o

$13,481,934

$1,574,525

$1,397,883

$0

$1,254,275

$2,704,043

$3,448,155

$554,622

$24,415,437

25.1o/o

26.8o/o

0.Oo/o

O.2o/o

3.1o/o

0.0%
0.0%

55.2o/o

6.4o/o

5.7Y0

0.0o/o

5.1o/o

11 .1o/o

14.1o/o

2.3o/o

100.0%

$6,1 1 6,075
$6,542,904

$o
$59,064

$763,891
$o
$o

$13,481,934

$1,574,525

$1,397,883

$o

$1,254,275

$2,704,043

$3,448,155

$554,622

$24,415,437

mic tnhc

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; Eagle Commercial Properties; EPS

[1] Remaining reimbursement amount current as of July 15'2023.

B-t7

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztsharedtprc./-ectslsAC\142000\142079 Folson SPIF tmplenentatimt23 sPlF lJpdate\Mode\142079 SPIF UPdde n01 07-24-2U3

Page 258

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 1 of9
Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 6l & 77 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Make.Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Escalated

Construction
Cost

Costs

Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

0.00%

B C=A+B

0%

D = C*50%

15"4

E = C'20%

0%

F = C*10o,5

$4,929
$s26,362

$10,012
$1,107
$1,925

$14,895
$7,314

$19,382
$2,876

$1 19,408

$5,487
$40,812
$1 1,146
$1,378
$1,9s6
$5,762

$1 9,860
$8,142

$365
$1 5,1 36

G = C+D+E+F

Alder Creek Parkway
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4.GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4.GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP s-GD
ACP s-GD
ACP s-GD
ACP s-GD
ACP 5-GD
ACP 5.GD
ACP s-GD
ACP s.GD
ACP s-GD
ACP s-GD

$32,860
$2,175,745

$66,7s0
$7,380

$12,833
$99,300
$48,760

$129,210
$1 9,170

$796,052
$36,580

$272,080
$74,306
$9,184

$13,038
$38,410

$132,400
$54,280
$2,430

$1 00,908

$32,860
$2,175,745

$66,750
$7,380

$1 2,833
$99,300
$48,760

$129.210
$19,170

$796,052
$36,580

$272,080
$74,306

$9,1 84

$1s,038
$38,410

$132,400
$54,280
$2,430

$1 00,908

$37,789
$2,502,107

$76,762
$8,487

$14,758
$1 14,1 95

$56,074
$1 48,592
$22,046

$91 5,460
$42,067

$31 2,892
$8s,452
$1 0,562
$14,994
$44,172

$1 52,260
$62,422

$2,79s
$1 16,044

Clearing & Grubbing
Rough Grading Excavation
Finish Grading
Orange Silt Fencing
orange Protective Fencing
Rock Lined Swale
Erosion Control CO#3
Rock Slope Protection
Offhaul Spoil and Oversize Rock

Blasting
Clearing & Grubbing
Rough Grading Excavation
Finish Grading
Orange Silt Fencing
Orange Protec{ive Fencing
4" Canyon Drain
Rock Lined Swale
Erosion Control CO#3
Ofihaul Spoil and Oversize Rock
Blasting

$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o

B-18

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 Zlshared\p@Jeds\SAo\112m0\142079 Fol*n SPIF Inptenentatim\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 O7-2+2O23
Page 259

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 2 of 9
Table B-{4
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 61 & 77 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Make-Up SPIF Construction Contract
Costs Escalation Cost Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

0.00%

A B C=A+B

0%

D = C"50oA

1504

E = C*20%

004

F = C*10% G = C+D+E+F

ACP 6-GD Clearing & Grubbing
ACP 6-GD Rough Grading Excavation
ACP 6-GD Finish Grading
ACP 6-GD Orange Silt Fencing
ACP 6-GD Orange Protective Fencing
ACP 6-GD 8" Canyon Drain
ACP 6-GD Rock Lined Swale
ACP 6-GD Erosion Control CO#3
ACP 6-GD Ofihaul Spoil and Oversize Rock
ACP 6-GD Traffic Control
ACP 6-GD Blasting
COM RFI#13 - Ss/Canyon Drain Conflict
Subtotal Alder Creek Parkway

East Bidwell Street
EBS 4-GD Clearing & Grubbing
EBS 4-GD Finish Grading
EBS 4-GD Orange Protective Fencing
EBS 4-GD Rock Lined Swale
EBS 4-GD Erosion Control CO#3
EBS 4-GD Traffic Control
EBS 3B-GD Clearing & Grubbing
EBS 3B-GD Rock Lined Swale
EBS 3B-GD Erosion Control CO#3
EBS 3B-GD Finish Grading
EBS 3B-GD Orange Silt Fencing
EBS 3B-GD Traffic Control
Subtotal East Bidwell Street

Subtotal Backbone Roadway Rough Grading $5,31 8,325 $0 $5,318,32s

$32,860
$573,695
$66,750

$984
$7,503

$24,837
$1 1 5,850
$48,760
$4,860
$7,4s8

$201,816
$18,497

$5,225,546

$4,340
$8,816
$2,747

$29,1 28
$6,440
$7,458
$1,860

$17,543
$2,760
$3,778

$451
$7,458

$92,779

$32,860
$573,695

$66,750
$984

$7,s03
$24,A37

$1 1s,850
$48,760
$4,860
$7,458

$201 ,816
$18,497

$5,225,546

$4,340
$8,816
$2,747

$29,128
$6,440
$7,4s8
$1,860

$1 7,543
$2,760
$3,778

$451
$7,4s8

$92,779

$4,929
$86,054
$10,012

$148
$1 ,1 25
$3,726

$17,378
$7,314

$729
$1,1 19

$30,272
$2,775

$783,832

$6s1
$1,322

$412
$4,369

$966
$1 ,1 19

$279
$2,631

s414
$567

$68
$1 ,1 19

$13,917

$37,789
$659,749
$76,762

$1 ,1 32

$8,628
$28,562

$1 33,228
$56,074

$s,589
$8,577

$232,088
$21,271

$6,009,379

$4,991
$1 0,1 38

$3,1 59
$33,497

$7,406
$8,s77
$2,139

$20,174
$3,174
$4,345

$51 9

$8,577
$106,696

$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o

$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0 $797,749 $0 $6,'l { 6,075

B-19

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 Zlshared\Prc_/bclslsAc\14200 142079FotsffiSPIFImplenentation\23SP|FUpdate\Mode\l42079SPIFUpdaten0107-2+2023Page 260

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 3 of 9
Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 6t & 77 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Backbone Roadways

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

0.00%

B C=A+B

004

D = C"50%

15%

E = C"20%

0%

F = C"10% G = C+D+E+F

Alder Creek Parkway
ACP 4-RD
ACP 4-RD
ACP 4-RD
ACP 4-RD
ACP 4-RD
BR 2-SS
BR 2-SS
ACP s-RD
ACP s-RD
ACP 5-RD
CUL 4
CUL 4
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6.RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 5-RD
ACP 6-RD
ACP 6-RD
co#7
co#7

$28,305
$96,465
$78,361
$12,760

$5,800
$604,950

$3,043,800
$32,079

$1 09,327
$88,809

$1 95,776
$81,000
$64,1 58

$21 8,654
$177,618

$92,1 60
$63,840
$5,000

$31,037
$13,790
$6,89s

$21 9,000

$1 7,1 00
$9,700

$10,440
$7,458
$5,800

$15,3s1
$60,848

$5,396,280

$28,305
$96,46s
$78,361
$12,760
$5,800

$604,950
$3,043,800

$32,079
$1 09,327

$88,809
$1 95,776
$81,000
$64,1 58

$218,654
$177,618
$92,160
$63,840

$5,000
$31,037
$13,790
$6,895

$21 9,000
$17,100
$9,700

$10,440
$7,458
$5,800

$15,351
$60,848

$5,396,280

$0 $4,246
$0 $14,470
$0 $1 1,7s4
$0 $1 ,914
$0 $870
$0 $90,743
$0 $456,s70
$0 $4,812
$0 $16,s99
$0 $13,321
$0 $29,366
$0 $12,150
$0 $9,624
$0 $32,798
$0 $26,643
$0 $13,A24
$0 $9,576
$0 $750
$0 $4,6s6
$0 $2,069
$0 $1,034
$0 $32,8s0
$0 $2,565
$0 $1,455
$0 $1,566
$0 $1,119
$0 $870
$0 $2,303
$0 $9,127
$0 $8Nlu2

$32,551
$1 1 0,935

$90,1 15

$14,674
$6,670

$695,693
$3,500,370

$36,891
$125,726
$1 02,1 30

$225,142
$93,1 50
$73,782

$251,452
$204,260
$1 05,984
$73,416

$5,750
$35,693
$15,859

$7,929
$251,850
$19,665
$11,155
$12,006

$8,577
$6,670

$17,654
$69,975

$6,205,724

Subgrade Preparation (F)
Asphalt Concrete Type B (F)
Aggregate Base (Class 2) (F)
Timber Barricade (F)
26.5' Pipe Gate
Masonry Retaining Wall
Sewer Pipeline Bridge (300'X12") (F)

Subgrade Preparation (F)
Asphalt Concrete Type B (F)
Aggregate Base (Class 2) (F)
60" Storm Drain, RCP Cllll (F)
60" lnlevoutlet Struciure (F)
Subgrade Preparation (F)

Asphalt Concrete Type B (F)

Aggregate Base (Class 2) (F)
Type 2 Vertical Curb and Gutter with AB (F)
Type 5 Median Curb Vvith AB (F)
Sidewalk Curb Ramps (F)

Striping and Signs (F)
4" Schedule 40 Sleeve (F)
6" Schedule 40 Sleeve (F)
LED Street Light (F)

Street Light Service Point (F)
Complete Street Light - Delivered to City (F)

Timber Barricade (F)
Traffic Control
26.5 Pipe Gate
RFI#20 - lnigation Sleeve Revisions
RFI#20 - lrigation Service Points

$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$oSubtofal Alder Creek Parkway

B-20

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 ZlsharedlPrcJects\SAo\14200 142079FolsonSPIFlnplementation\23SPIFUpdetevtodetl42OT9SPIFUNatenO107-24243
Page 261

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 4 of I
Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 6{ & 77 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Make-Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Escalation

Construction

Construction
Cost

Costs

Contract
Cost[1] SoftCosts Coniingency Total

o.oooa 0%

D = C"50oA

o%

F = C*10%

15%

E = C"20oAC=A+B G = C+D+E+F

East Bidwell Street
EBS 3B-RD Subgrade Preparation (F)

EBS 3B-RD Asphalt Concrete Type B (F)

EBS 3B-RD Aggregate Base (Class 2) (F)

EBS 3B-RD Type 2 Vertical Curb and Gutter with AB (F)

EBS 3B-RD Sidewalk Curb RamPs (F)

EBS 3B-RD Striping and Signs (F)

EBS 3B-RD LED Street Lighi (F)

EBS 3B-RD Timber Barricade (F)

EBS 3B-RD Traffic Control

EBS 4-RD Subgrade Preparation (F)

EBS 4-RD Asphalt Concrete Type B (F)

EBS 4-RD Aggregate Base (Glass 2) (F)

EBS 4-RD Type 2 Vertical Curb and Gutter with AB (F)

EBS 4-RD Striping and Signs (F)

EBS 4-RD LED Street Light (F)

EBS 4-RD Traffic Control
subtotdl East Bidwell Streel

Subtotal Backbone Roadways

City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control

Alder Creek Parkway
ACP 6-RD Fiber Optic Conduit, Pullwire and Boxes (F)

$15,096
$51,448
$41,792
$8,448
$2,500
$6,056

$43,800
$7,540
$7,458
$5,661

$19,674
$15,672
$9,984
$6,813

$43,800
$7,458

$293,2@

$15,096
$51,448
$41,792

$8,448
$2,s00
$6,0s6

$43,800
$7,540
$7,458
$5,661

$19,674
$1s,672

$9,984
$6,813

$43,800
$7,458

$29s,2N

$2,264
$7,717
$6,269
$1,267

$375
$908

$6,570
$1,131
$1 ,1 19

$849
$2,951
$2,3s1
$1,498
$1,022
$6,570
$1 ,1 19

$43,980

$17,360
$59,1 65
$48,061

$9,715
$2,875
$6,964

$50,370
$8,671
$8,577
$6,510

$22,625
$18,023
$11,482

$7,835
$50,370

$8,577
$337,180

$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o

$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o

$5,689,481 $0 $5,68e,481

$51,360

$0 $853,422 $0 $6,542,904

$0 $s1,s60 $0 $7,704 $0 $59,064

B-2L

Prepared by EPS 8/10f2023 Z\Sha.ed\prclecfs\SAo\142OOO\142079 Folson SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 O7'2+2(n3
Page 262

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 5 of 9

Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 6l & 77 Backbone Facilities Gonstructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Signalized lnteEections & lmprovements

tntersection No. 5: Alder Cre* Pa*way & East Bidweil S'l'eet

ACP/EBS Subgrade Preparation (F)

ACP/EBS Asphalt Concrete Type B (F)

ACP/EBS Aggregate Base (Class 2) (F)

ACP/EBS Type 2 Vertical Curb and Gutter with AB (F)

ACP/EBS Type 5 Median Curb Wth AB (F)

ACP/EBS Sidewalk (F)

ACP/EBS Sidewalk Curb Ramps (F)

ACP/EBS StriPing and Signs (F)

ACP/EBS 4" Schedule 40 Sleeve (F)

ACP/EBS 6" Schedule 40 Sleeve (F)

ACP/EBS LED Street Light (F)

tntersection No. 5: Alder Creek Parkway & East Bidweil Streel
ACP/DSC Subgrade Preparation (F)

ACP/DSC Asphalt Concrete Type B (F)

ACP/DSC Aggregate Base (Class 2) (F)

ACP/DSC Type 2 Vertical Curb and Gutter with AB (F)

ACP/DSC Sidewalk Curb RamPs (F)

ACP/DSC Striping and Signs (F)

Subtotal Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

Dry Utilities

Alder Creek Parkway

Make-Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Escalation

Construction

Construction
Cost

Contract
Cost [1]

Costs

Soft Costs Contingency Total

0.00%

B C=A+B

004

D = C*50%

15%

E= C20%

0%

F = C*10o4 G = C+D+E+F

$33,966
$1 15,758
$94,033
$59,904
$21,2AO
$36,143
$5,000

$28,009
$5,910
$2,955

$1 75,200

$33,966
$1 15,758

$94,033
$59,904
$21,280
$36,1 43
$5,000

$28,009
$5,910
$2,955

$17s,200

$5,09s
$17,364
$14,105

$8,986
$3,1 92
$5,421

$750
$4,201

$887
$443

$26,280

$39,061
$133,122
$1 08,1 38

$68,890
$24,472
$41,564

$5,750
$32,210

$6,797
$3,398

$201,480

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0

$664,2s3 $0 $654,253

$9,435
$32,1 55

$26j20
$9,600
$s,000
$3,78s

$1,275,803
$78,1 20

$15,230
$1 ,369,1 52

$9,435
$32,1 5s
$26,120

$9,600
$5,000
$3,785

$1,275,803
$78,120
$15,230

$r,369,1 52

$1 ,415
$4,823
$3,918
$1,440

$750
$558

$0 $99,638

$191 ,370
$11,718
$2,284

$205,373

$10,850
$36,978
$30,038
$11,040
$5,750
$4,353

$0 $763,891

$1,467,173
$89,838
$17,514

$1,574,525

ACP 6-DU
ACP 6-DU
c0#6

Subtotal Dry LJtilities

Alder Creek Pkwy (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)
Blasting for Joint Trench
Joint Trench APCO

$o
$o
$0
$o

$0
$o
$0
$o

$o
$o
$0
$o

B-22

Prcpared by EPS 8/1012023 Z\Shered\prcjectstsAo\142\OA\14207g Folsom SPIF Implendtatiu\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-2+2U3
Page 263

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 6 of 9

Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 61 & 77 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Potable water

Alder Creek Parkway
ACP 6 - W 12" Water Main, PVC C900 (F)

ACP 6 - W 18" Water Main, DIP CL350 (F)

ACP 6 - W 18" DIP to C900 DR-14 CL305 PVC w/Bell R

ACP6-W 12"Valve(F)
ACP6-W 18"Valve(F)
ACP 6 - W Fire Hydrant Assembly (6" Lead) (F)

ACP 6 - W Fire Hydrant Assembly (8" Lead) (F)

ACP 6 - W 4" Blow-Off Valve & Box (F)

ACP 6 - W 2" Air and Vacuum Release Valve (F)

ACP 6 - W Connection to Existing Water Main (F)

Subto'al Alder Creek Parkwav

East Bidweil Street
EBS 4-W 12" Water Main, PVC C900 (F)

EBS 4-W 12" Valve (F)

Subtohl East Bidweil Steet

Subtotal Potable Water

Non-Potable Water

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction

Construction
Cost

Gosts
SMUD

Contract
Cost[1] SoftCosts Contingency Total

0.00%

B

004

D = C'SO%

1504

E = C"20%

004

F = C*10",6

$0 $7,272
$0 $73,508
$0 $27,405
$0 $1,890
$0 $17,550
$0 $11,700
$0 $16,87s
$0 $780
$0 $1,965
$0 $1,500
90 $160,1'/.5

G = C+D+E+FA

133,320
$12,600

$145,920

$1,215,550

C=A+B

$1 33,320
$12,600

$145,920

$48,480
$490,0s0
$1 82,700

$12,600
$1 17,000
$78,000

$1 1 2,500
$5,200

$1 3,1 00

$10,000
$1,069,6!t0

$48,480
$490,050
$182,700

$12,600
$1 17,000

$78,000
$1 12,500

$5,200
$13,100
$10,000

$1,069,630

$55,752
$563,558
$21 0,1 05

$14,490
$1 34,550

$89,700
$1 29,375

$5,980
$15,065
$1 1,500

$1,230,075

$434,562
$437,184

$61,640
$33,810
$23,920
$15,410
$20,e30
$27,581

$1 99,238

$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$o

$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$o

$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0

$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0

$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0 $1 ,215,550 $0 $182,333

$1 53,31 8

$14,490
$167,808

$0 $1,397,883

Alder Creek Parkway
ACP 6.NP
ACP 6 -NP
ACP 6 -NP
ACP 6 -NP
ACP 6 -NP
ACP 6 -NP
ACP 6 -NP
co#5
ACP 6 -NP

Subtotal Non-Potable Water

12" Non-Potable Water Main, PVC C900 (F)

16" Non-Potable water Main, DIP CL350 (F)

12" Valve (F)
16" Valve (F)
4" Blow-OffValve & Box (F)

2" Air and Vacuum Release Valve (F)

Connection to Exist Non-Potable Water Main
'16" CL305 Valves and Fittings
CO 2-16"NP C900 DR14 CL305 RJ Certalol

$377,880
$380,1 60
$53,600
$29,400
$20,800
$13,400
$18,200
$23,983

$1 73,250

$377,880
$380,1 60
$53,600
$29,400
$20,800
$13,400
$18,200
$23,983

$173,250

$1 9,998
$1,890

$21,888

$56,682
$57,O24
$8,040
$4,410
$3,1 20
$2,010
$2,7s0
$3,597

$25,988

$0 $1,090,673 $0 $163,601 $0 $1,254,27s

B-23

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023

${,090,673

Z\SharedlprojectslsAo\l4200A142079 Fotsom SPIF lnptementationt23 SAF Updatewode\l42079 SPIF Update m01 07'2+2023
Page 264

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 7 of 9

Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 6l & 77 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Sanitary Sewer System

Sewer Pipelines - Alder Creek Parkway
ACP 4-SS 10" Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26(F)

ACP 4-SS 15" Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26(F)

ACP 4-SS 48" Standard Sanitary Sewer Manhole (F)

ACP 4-SS 60" Standard Sanitiary Sewer Manhole (F)

ACP 4-SS Connect to Existing Sewer Main (F)

ACP 5-SS 10" Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26(F)

ACP 5-SS 12" Sanitary Sq/ver, PVC SDR 26(F)

ACP 5-SS 43" Standard Sanitary Sewer Manhole (F)

ACP 5-SS 60" Standard Sanitary Sewer Manhole (F)

ACP 6-55 8" Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26(F)

ACP 6-55 10" Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26(F)

ACP 6-55 10" Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26(F)
ACP 6-55 12" Sanitary Sewer, PVC SDR 26(F)

ACP 6-55 48" Standard Sanitary Sewer Manhole (F)

ACP 6-55 48" Standard Sanitary Sewer Manhole (F)

COY2 CIP in lieu of Precast - Credit
CO#s RFI#21 - 48" SSMH to 60"

Subtotal Sewer

Make-Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Escalation

Construction

Construction
Cost

Contract
Cost [1]

Costs

Soft Costs Contingency Total

0.0004

B C=A+B

00,6

D = C*50o4

15%

E = C*20%

o%

F = C"10"4

$3,43s
$92,300
$1 9,170
$5,265

$870
$6,870

$96,924
$9,585

$26,325
$6,812
$1,002

$28,1 67
$37,950

$3,285
$15,975
($3,124)

$1,890

G = C+D+E+F

$22,900
$61 5,330
s127,800

$35,1 00

$5,800
$45,800

$646,162
$63,900

$175,500
$45,415

$6,680
$1 87,780
$253,000

$21,900
$1 06,500
($20,825)

$12,600

$22,900
$61 5,330
$127,800

$35,1 00

$5,800
$45,800

$646,1 62

$63,900
$175,500

$45,415
$6,680

$1 87,780
$253,000
$21,900

$1 06,500
($20,825)
$12,600

$26,335
$707,630
$146,970
$40,365

$6,670
$52,670

$743,086
$73,485

$201,82s
$52,227

$7,682
$215,547
$290,950

$2s,1 85

$122,475
($23,e4e)
$14,490

$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0

$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o

$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

s2,351,342 $0 $2,3s't,342 $0 $352,70{ $0 $2,704,M3

B-24

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlshared\prc./ecfs\SAC\142c/i/'^142079 Folsom SPIF ImplemiltalionU3 SPIF lJpdate\Mode\142079 SPIF Updete n9l 07-24-2023
Page 265

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page I of I
Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 6l & 77 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Storm Drain

Pipelines - Alder Creek Parkway
ACP 6 -SD Remove Existing 66" FES (F)

ACP 6 -SD '12" Storm Drain, RCP Cllll (F)

ACP 6 -SD 12" Storm Drain, RCP Cllll (F)

ACP 6 -SD 24" Storm Drain, RCP Cllll (F)

ACP 6 -SD 30" Storm Drain, RCP CLlll (F)

ACP 6 -SD 48" Storm Drain, RCP Cllll (F)

ACP 6 -SD 66" Storm Drain, RCP Cllll (F)

ACP 6 -SD 72" Storm Drain, RCP Cllll (F)

ACP 6 -SD 8'X8'Junction Box (F)

ACP 6 -SD 6'X21' Junction Box (F)

ACP 6 -SD Type B Drainage lnlet (F)

ACP 6 -SD Type B Drainage lnlet (F)

ACP 6 -SD Type F Drainage lnlet (F)

ACP 6 -SD Type F Drainage lnlet (F)

CO#2 CIP in lieu of Precast - Credit

Subtofal Aldet Creek Parkway

Pipelines - East Bidweil Streel

Make-Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Escalation

Construction

Construction
Cost

Costs

Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

o.oo% 0%

D = C*So%

15%

E = C*2ooA

0%

F = C*1ooA

$2,325
$7,277

$12,075
$1,256
$5,1 75
$2,001

$227,O48
$59,400
$58,050
$17,010
$1 2,060
$24,480
$7,72s

$12,360
($3,124)

W5,118

C=A+B

$6,440
$13,600
$10,900
$30,940

G = C+D+E+F

$15,500
$48,516
$80,500

$8,370
$34,500
$13,340

$1 ,513,655
$396,000
$387,000
$113,400

$80,400
$1 6s,200
$s1,500
$82,400

($20,825)

$2,967,456

$15,500
$48,51 6
$80,500
$8,370

$34,500
$13,340

$1 ,513,655
$396,000
$387,000
$1 13,400

$80,400
$163,200

$51,500
$82,400

($20,825)

$2,967,456

$17,825
$55,793
$92,575

$9,626
$39,675
$15,341

$1,740,703
$455,400
$445,050
$130,41 0

$92,460
$1 87,680

$59,225
$94,760

($23,e4s)

$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0

$o

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

9o

$0
$0
$0
$o

EBS 4-SD
EBS 4-SD
EBS 4.SD

Subtotal East Bidweil Sf'eel

12" Storm Drain, RCP CLlll (F)

Type B Drainage lnlet (F)

Type GOL-7 Drainage lnlet (F)

$966
$2,040
$1,635
$4,641

$0 $449,759

$0 $3,412,571

$7,406
$15,640
$12,535
s35,581

$0 $3,448,155

$6,440
$13,600
$10,900
$30,940

Subtotal Storm Drain $2,998,396 $0 $2,998,396

B-25

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 ZlstaredtProJecfslsAo\142^^A142079 Fol@ SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\l42079 SPIF Update n01 07'24'2023
Page 266

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 9 of 9

Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Eagle Parcel 6l & 77 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fonnula

Habitat

Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetl€

Swainson's Hawk Foraging Habitat (0.7oac)

Swainson's Hawk Foraging Habitat (34.275ac1

Swainson's Hawk Foraging Habitat (41.90ac1

Subtotal Habitat

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction

Construction
Cost

Costs

Contract
Cost[1] SoftCosts Contingency Total

A

0.00%

B

0%

D = C'5oo,6

15%

E = C*2o",6

0%

F = C"1o% G = C+D+E+F

$9,000
$7,400

$242,422
$295,800
$554,622

$0
$0
$o
$0
$o

C=A+B

$9,000
$7,400

$242,422
$29s,800
$554,622

$o
$0
$o
$0
$o

$0
$0
$o
$o
$0

$0
$o
$o
$o
$o

$9,000
$7,400

$242,422
$295,800
$554,622

Total Facilities

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; Eagle Commercial Properties; EPS.

[1] Costs provided to EPS were escalaledlo FY 2023124.

[2] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

$21,303,153 $0 $21,303,1s3 $0 $3,112,280 $0 $24,415,437

wrer detail

B-26

Prcpared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlshared\pro./ecfs\SAc\1 420(M1 42079 Fotsom SPIF Inpleniltalim\23 SPIF Update\Mode[l 42079 SPIF Updale n01 O7-2+2O23
Page 267

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-15
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructu.e Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Eagle Parcel 85 Facilaties Reimburcement Analysis

Eagle Parcel 85 Backbone Facilities
Reimbursement Analysis

Phase 2 Construction Plan

Alder
Creek

Parkway

East
Bidwell
Street

Placerville
Road

Westwood
Drive

General
Conditions

HMB
No. 8 Ph. 1 Total

Allocation
of Remaining

Percentage Reimburse,
of Total AmountItem

SPIF lnf rastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Banier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 2 Gosts

$56,438 $607,989
$272,722 $561,508

$0 $0
$0 $18,837

$1,246,849 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0

$1,576,009 $1,188,334

$0 $0

$66,181 $0

$0 $0

$679,657 $0

0$0
$449,070 $593,851

$0 $0

$2,770,9'17 $1,782,185

$0 $1,300,750 $1,949,973
$0 $632,814 $0
$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0
$0 $1,933,564 $1,949,973

$0 $858,771 $0 $0 $858,771

$545,734 $848,069 $0 $0 $1,459,984

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $201,930 $0 $0 $881,587

$92,975 $24,150 $0 $0 $117,125

$145,907 $319,876 $0 $2,090,187 $3,598,891

$0 $0 $0 $7'10,794 $710,794

$784,616 $4,186,360 $1,949,973 $2,800,981 $14,27s,032

$0

$8,390,969
$0

$14,089,599

$0 $3,915,150
$0 $1,467,044
$0 $0
$0 $18,837
$0 $1,246,849
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $6,647,880

$3,864,292
$'1,447,987

$0
$18,592

$1,230,652
$0
$0

$6,561,523

$847,616

$1,441,019

$0

$870,1 35

$1 15,604

$3,552,141

$701,561

$1,1,089,599

27.4%
10.3%

0.Oo/o

O.1o/o

8.7o/o

0.Oo/o

0.0%
46.6%

6.Oo/o

10.2%

0.0%

6.2%

0"8o/o

25.2%

5.00k

100.0%

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; Eagle Commercial Properties; EPS

r I Remaining reimbursement amount current as of July 15, 2023.

mic tnhc

B-27

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 Z\Shared\proJeds\SAc\ 142OOO\142A79 Folsm SPIF lmptenentalion\23 SPIF Updale\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Update n01 O7'2+2U3
Page 268

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 1 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (wRsR) Backbone Facilities constructed

Construction True-Up Costs (2023/24$)

conslruclion Escalated
Make-Up SPIF
Costs Es€lation

Construction
Cost Sofi Costs Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Genenl Conditions
General Conditions
Mobilization
Construction Water & Fees
Field Superuision
Misc Small Tools
GBI Overhead & Markup (12.5olo)

SUB Overhead & Markup (100/6)

GBI Overhead & Markup (12.5%) thru CGO '11

SUB Overhead & Markup (1006) thru CCO 1 'l

CCO 12 GBI Overhead & Markup ('12.5o/o)

CCO 13 GBI Sub Markup ('10%)

CCO 17 GBI Overhead & Markup (12.506)

CCO 17 GBI Sub Markup (1006)

CCO 18 GBI Overhead & Markup l12.5ok)
CCO 18 Misc Small Tools
#605 GBI Markup (100/6)

General Conditions (PayaPP 8)
GBI OH & Markup (Payapp 8)

S u btotal Gen eal Con ditio n s

A

0.0004

B

1504

E = C"20%

0%

F = C"10%C=A+B G = C+D+E+F

$40,103
$39,736
$18,095

$272,O42
$13,456

$325,814
$561,026

$17,527
$19,016

$9,092
$4,710

$17.834
$18,305

$1,10'l
$6,O58

$540
$1 23,851

$2O7,32O
$1,695,628

$40,103
$39,736
$18,095

$272,O42
$13,456

$32s,814
$561,026

$'t7,527
$19,016

$9,092
$4,710

$ 17.834

$18,305
$1,10r
$6,058

$540
$1 23,851

$207,320
$1,695,628

$6,015
$5,960
$2,714

$40,806
$2,018

$48,872
$84,154

s2,629
$2,852
$1,364

$706
$2,675
$2,746

$165
$909

$81
$18,578
$31,098

$254,3.U

$46,1 l9
$45,697
$20,810

s312,848
$15,475

$374,686
$645,180

$20,156
$2r,869
$10,456

$5,416
$20,510
$21,051

$1,266
$6,967

$621

$142,428
$238,418

$t,919,973

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
s0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
So

$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0

B-28

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 ZlsharedlPrcJe6tstsAo\142001142079 Folsom SPIF tmplementation\23 SPIF lJpdate\Mode\142079 SPIF U4ate mO1 07'2+2(23
Page 269

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 2 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock SPrings Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed

construction True-up costs (2023/24$)

SPIF lmprovement

A$umption

Fomule

Make-Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

C=A+B

0.00% 15%

E = C"20%

0%

F = C'10%

Soft Costs Contingency Total

G = C+D+E+F

Alder Creek Pa*way
ACP 7-GD Construction Entran€
ACP 7-GD Fiber Roll
ACP 7-GD Earthwork and Canyon Drain (PayApp 8)

ACP 7-GD #605 \Mnterization
ACP 7-GD #607 SWPPP
ACP 7-GD #608 Rough Grade
ACP 7-GD t 609 Grading
ACP 7-GD CCO 8 Wnterization (GBl)

ACP 7-GD cCO 8 Vvinterization (SuB)
Subtotal Alder Creek Pa*way

$10,000
$2,625

$30,603
$540
$973

$22
$2,397

$983
$932

u9,076

$10,000
$2,625

$30,603
$540
$973

$22
$2,397

$983
$932

$49,076

$1,500
$394

$4,590
$81

$146
$3

$360
s147
$140

$7,361

$9,666
$2,1 66

$30,319
$1,958

$'r4,506
$ t 4,509

$750
$769
$375
$324
$584

$13
$1,438

$777
$590
$559

$79,303

$11 ,500
$3,019

$35,194
$62 1

$1,119
$25

$2,757
$1,131
$'1,o72

$55,.138

$74,106
$16,606

$232,444
$15,013

$111,21'l
$'t11,234

$5,750
$5,894
$2,875
$2,4U
$4,477

$99
$1 1.028

$5,957
$4,522
$4,289

$607,989

$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
So

$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
w

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0

East Biclwell Strcet
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4.GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4.GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
EBS 4-GD
Subtotal East Bidwell Street

Demo Exist AC Pavement (Ph l-2)
Demo New AC Pavement for median (Ph 3)

Earthwork
1 2" Canyon Drain
TEfiic Control
K-Rail
Construction Entrance
Fiber Roll

Dl protection
#605 \Mnterization
#607 SVVPPP

#608 Rough Grade
#609 Grading
CCO 6 Canyon Drain
CCO 8 Wnterization (GBl)

CCO 8 Wnterization (SUB)

$64,440
$14,440

$2O2,125
$1 3,055
$96,705
$96,725

$5,000
$5,125
$2,500
$2,1 60
$3,893

$86
$9,589
$5,180
$3,932
$3,729

$528,685

$64,440
$14,440

$202j25
$1 3,055
$96,705
$96,725

$5,000
$5,125
$2,500
$2,160
$3,893

$86
$9,589
$5,180
$3,932
$3,729

s528,685

B-29

Prepared by EPS 8/10f2023 Ztshared\prc./sfs\SAo\142(n^142o7g Fotsom SPIF tmpleniltation\23 SPIF LlpdatelMode^14217g SPIF Uqate nO1 07-2+2023
Page 270

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 3 of 12

Table B-15
Folsom Plan Atea Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed

Construction True-Up costs (2023/24$)

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Es€lation

Construction
Cost Soft Costs Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

0.00% 15%

E = C'20%

0%

F = C-10%

$750
$525
$150

$68,637
$442
$420
$750
$469
$150

$96,796
$295
$280

$r69,663

$797
s347

$1,3s3
$141
$525

$4,608
$2,363
$1,238

$817
$1,650

G = C+D+E+FC=A+B

$1,708,847 $0 s577,761 $86,664

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
s0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0

$o s664,127

A

Westwood Drive
\AM/D 2.GD
WWD z.GD
\AM/D 2-GD
\^JWD 2-GD
\AM/D 2.GD
\NWD 2-GD
WWD 3-GD
\AM/D 3-GD
\MA/D 3-GD
\AM/D 3-GD
VW/D 3-GD
\A/WD 3-GD
Suhtotal Westwood Ddve

Subtotal Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Backbone Roadways

Construction Entrance
Fiber Roll

Dl protection
CO#l Storm Drain Package
CCO I VMnterization (GBl)

CCO 8 Wnterization (SUB)

Construction Entrance
Fiber Roll
Dl protection
CO#1 Storm Drain Package
CCO Mnterization (GBl)

CCO I Wnterization (SUB)

Subgrade Preparation
Curb & Gufter (AB Only)
Type 2 Vertical Curb & Gutter
HC Ramps (AB Only)
HC Ramps (Concrete)
4" AC over 13" 48
2" AC Final Liff
Striping and Signs
Traffic Control
K-Rail

$5,000
$3,500
$1,000

$457,580
$2,949
$2,797
$5,000
$3,1 25
$1.000

$645,305
$1,966
$1,865

$1,131,087

$5,313
$2,31 0
$9,020

$940
$3,500

$30,720
$15,750

$8,250
$s,445

$1 1,000

$5,000
$3,500
$1,000

$457,580
$2,949
$2.797
$5,000
$3,125
$1,000

$64s,305
$1,966
$1,865

$1,131,087

$5,7s0
$4,025
$1,150

$526.217
$3,392
$3.217
$5,750
$3,594
$1,150

$742,100
$2,261
$2,144

$1,300,750

$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0

$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

Alcler Creek Parkway
ACP 7.RD
ACP 7.RD
ACP 7-RD
ACP 7-RD
ACP 7-RD
ACP 7-RD
ACP 7-RD
ACP 7.RD
ACP 7.RD
ACP 7-RD

$5,313
$2,310
$9,020

$940
$3,500

$30,720
$15,750

$8,250
$5,445

$1 1,000

$6.1 1 0
$2.657

$10,373
$1,081
$4,025

$3s,328
$18,1 13

$9,488
$6,262

$12,650

B-30

Prcpared by EPS 8/10/2023 Zlshared\Prclects\SACI 1 420M1 42079 Fotsom SPIF Inplementatiilt23 SPIF LJpdateMode[l 42079 SPIF Updab nol 07-24-2023Page 271

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 4 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specitic Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustrnent
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed

Construction True-Up Costs (2023/24$)

Construction
Make-Up SPIF
Costs Escalation Sofi Costs Contingency Total

G = C+D+E+F

Es€lated
Construction

CostSPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula A

0.000k

B

15%

E =C'20%

0%

F = C-10%C=A+B

ACP 7-RD Street Lights
ACP 7-RD Streei Light (extra delivered to City)
ACP 7-RD Street Light Servie Point

ACP 7-RD Street Light Offhaul Spoil/Oversize Rock

ACP 7-RD Street Light Restore FG
ACP 7-RD Median Lands€ping & lrr (CNL & Street Trees)

ACP 7-RD Median Landscaping & lrr (Future Travel Lanes)

ACP 7-RD Drain lnlet Top Out
ACP 7-RD CCO 5 (ACP only)
ACPT-RD CCO17 RoadwaywdeningPlanRev4&5
ACP 7-RD CCO 18 Traffic Control
Subtotal Alclet Creek Parkway

$35,684
$9,134
$9,800

$300
$300

93,844
921 ,717

$6,550
$2,1 so

$53,367
$2,O12

$2n7,147

$39,660
$5,780

$18,480
$1 1,743

$3,500
$25,256

$1 38,21 0
$91,500
$80,400

$0
$4,000

$1 9,250
$17,A42

$1 50
$1 50

$6,550
$14.274
$10,787

$735
w88,266

$35,684
$9,134
$9,800

s300
s300

$3,844
$21,717

$6,550
$2,190

$53,367
$2,O't2

$237,147

$39,660
$5,780

$18,480
$1 1.743

$3,500
$25,256

$1 38,210
$91,500
$80,400

$o
$4,000

919,250
$17,442

$1 50
$150

$6,550
$'t4,274
$10.787

$735
$/t88,266

$5,353
$1,370
$1,470

$45
$45

$577
$3,258

$983
$329

$8,005
$302

$35,572

$5,949
$867

$2,772
$1,761

$525
$3,788

$20,732
$13,725
$ 12,060

$0
$600

$2,888
$2,676

$23
$23

$983
$2,141
s1 ,618

$1 10

$73,240

$41,037
$10,504
$11,270

$345
$345

$4,421

$24,975
$7,533
$2,519

$61,372
$2,314

$272,722

$45,609
$6,647

$21,252
$13,504

$4,025
$29,044

$158,942
$'1o5,225

$92,460
$0

$4,600
$22,138
$20,51 8

$173
$173

$7,533
$16,415
$12,405

8845
$561,508

$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
s0

$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0

$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o

$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
90

East Bidweil Street
EBS 4.RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4.RD
EBS 4.RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4.RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4.RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
EBS 4-RD
Subtotal East Bidwell Street

Subgrade Preparation
Curb & Gutter (AB Only)
Type 2 Vertical Curb & Gufter
Type 5 Median Curb
HC Ramps (Concrete)
Sidewalk (6" PCC)
4" AC over 13" AB (Ph 'l)

4" AC ove|l3" AB (Ph 2)

2" AC Final Lift
Paich AC at Vert Curb for Median (Ph 3)
AC Dike
Striping and Signs
Street Lights
Street Light Offhaul Spoil/Oversize Rock
Street Light Restore FG
Drain lnlet Top Out
cco 4
CCO 1 l - unmarked utility
CCO 18 - Tra{tic Control

B-31

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztshared\Prcl'ecfslsAc\142(n 142079FolsffiSPIFlmplementabon\23SPIFUpdateUtode\142079SPIFUpdatenO107-2+2023Page 272

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 5 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock springs Ranch (wRsR) Backbone Facilities constructed

Construction True-Up Cosis (2023124$)

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

Make-Up
Costs Soft Costs Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula A

0.000/0

B C=A+B

15%

E= C*20%

0%

F = C"10%

$2,084
$891

$1,6s0
$549

$71
$525

$'r0,395
$863

$5,353
$1,470

$45
$45

$983
$39

$657
$5,367
$3,624
$2,106
$3,960

$972
$71

$525
$18,774

$1,500
$13,382

$1 13

$1 13

$68
$983

$5,367
$82,s10

G = C+D+E+F

Westwood Drive
\ /WD 2-RD Subgrade PreParation

\ M/D 2-RD Curb & Gutter (AB OnlY)

\AM/D 2-RD Type 2 Veriical Curb & Gutter

\ M/D 2-RD Type 5 Median Curb

WWD 2-RD HC Ramps (AB OnlY)

\MA/D 2-RD HC Ramps (Concrete)

Vv\ /D 2-RD 4" AC over 8.5" A8 (Ph 1)

V\MiD 2-RD Striping and Signs
\ M/D 2-RD Street Lights

\ M/D 2-RD Street Light Service Point

\A/WD 2-RD Street Light Offhaul Spoil/Oversize Rock
\AM/D 2-RD Street Light Restore FG

\M /D 2-RD Drain lnlet ToP Out

\ln tD 2-RD Median Lands€ping & lrr (CNL & Street Treel

W1/D 2-RD CCO 5 (Westwood only)
\lM/D 2-RD cco 12 - 4"AC/8.5"48
\AM/D 3-RD Subgrade PreParation

\ M/D 3-RD Curb & Gutter (AB OnlY)

WWD 3-RD Type 2 Vertical Curb & Gufter

\ /WD 3-RD Type 5 Median Curb

\ M/D 3-RD HC Ramps (AB OnlY)

\ MiD 3-RD HC RamPs (Concrete)

\ M/D3-RD 4"ACover8.5"A8(Ph l)
\M rD 3-RD Striping and Signs

\ M/D 3-RD Street Lights
\ M/D 3-RD Street Light Offhaul Spoil/Oversize Rock

VVWD 3-RD Street Light Restore FG

\ M/D 3-RD Median Landscaping & lrr (CNL & Street Tree:

\ A /D 3-RD Drain lnlet ToP Out
\ MrD 3-RD cco 12 - 4"AC/8.5'AB

Subtotal Backbone Roadmys

$13,892
$5,940

$1 1,000
$3,660

$470
$3,500

$69,300
$5,750

$35,684
$9,800

$300
$300

$6,550
$258

$4,380
$35,779
$24,160
$14,040
$26,400

$6,481
$470

$3,500
$1 25,1 60

$10,000
$89,21 0

$750
$750
$456

$6,550
$3s,779

$550,269

$13,892
$5,940

$11,000
$3,660

$470
$3,500

$69,300
$5,750

$35,684
$9,800

$300
$300

$6,550
$258

$4,380
$35,779
$24,1 60
$14,O40
$26,400

$6,481
$470

$3,500
$1 25,1 60

$ 10.000

$89,210
$750
$750
$456

$6,550
$35,779

$550,269

$15,976
$6,831

$12,6s0
$4,209

$541

$4,025
$79,695

s6,613
$41,037
$1't,270

$345
$345

$7,533
s297

$5,037
$41,146
$27,7e4
$16,'r46
$30,360

$7,453
$541

$4,025
$143,934

$'11,500

$102,592
$863
$863
$524

$7,533
$41,'t46

$632,811

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
So

$o
$o
$o
$o
s0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
w

Subtotal Backbone Roadways

City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control

$t,275,681 $0 $1,27s,681 $191,3s2 $0 $1,167,044

$0 $16,380 $2,457 $0 $18,837

B-32

EastBidweil Steet
EBS 4-RD

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023

Signal Conduits, Pull Tape, Boxes $'r6,380

Zlsharedtprc./ects\SAct142OO0142O7g Folsom SPIF tnplementation'z3 SPIF updete\Mode\142079 SPIF Update nO1 07-242023
Page 273

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 6 ol 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specitic Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock springs Ranch (wRsR) Backbone Facilities consttucted

construction True-up costs (2023/24$)

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

0.0004 1g/o

E = C'20%

0%

F = C'10%

Soft Costs Contingensy Total

G = C+D+E+F

Make-Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Es€lation

Construction
Cost

C=A+B

INTX No.5
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS
ACP/EBS

Subtotal lnb( No.5

Subgrade Preparation-ACP
Subgrade Preparation-EBS
Curb & Gutter (AB Only)
Type 2 Vertical Curb & Gutter
Type 5 Median Cutb
HC Ramps (AB Only)
HC Ramps (Concrete)
4" AC over 13" AB (Ph 1) - ACP
4" AC over 8.5" AB - EBS Phl
4" AC over 8.5" AB - EBS Ph2
2" AC Final Lift ACP
2" AC Final Lift EBS
Patch AC at Median (Ph 3) EBS
AC Dike
Striping and Signs ACP
Striping and Signs EBS

Tmffic ControlACP
Street Lights
Street Light Offhaul Spoil/Oversize Rock
Street Light Restore FG
K-Rail ACP
Median Lands€ping & ln (CNL & Street Tree:
Median Lands€ping & ln (Future Travel Lane

$5,313
$26,44O

$5,193
$'r 7,7 r o

$14,335
$470

$1,750
$39,900

$1 O0,87 1

$51,240
$20,850
$75,375
$22,500

$6,400
$8,250

$15,750
$5,445

$71,368
$600
$600

$12,0O0
$1 0,591

$23,1148

$536,399

$5,313
$26,440

$5,193
$1 7,71 0

$14,335
$470

$1,750
$39,900

$100,871
$51,240
$20,850
$75,37s
$22,500

$6,400
$8,250

$15,750
$5,445

$71,368
$600
$600

$12,000
$10,591
$23,448

$536,399

$797
$3,966

$779
$2,657
$2,1 50

$71
$263

$5,985
$15,1 31

$7,686
$3,128

$11 ,306
$3,375

$960
$1,238
$2,363

$817
$10,705

$90
$90

$1,800
$1,589
$3,517

$80,160

s6,1 1 0

$30,406
$5,971

$20,367
$16,485

$541

$2,013
$45,885

$1 16,002
$58,926
$23,978
$86.681
$25,875

$7,360
$9,488

$18,1 13

$6,262
$82,073

$690
$690

$ 13,800

$1 2.180
$26,965

$616,861

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o

$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

B-33

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Z\SharedlPro./ecfs\SAo\1420ad142079 Folsom SPIF lmpleniltation\23 SPIF Udete\Mode\142079 SPIF Update nO1 07'24-2023
Page 274

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 7 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLG White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed

Construction True-Up Costs (2023/24$)

Make-Up SPIF
Escalation

Construction
CostCosts Soft Costs Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Assumptim

Fomula

0.00vo 15%

E= C'20%

0%

F = C'10%

$797
$3,352

$377
$1,296
$3,564
$1,212

$71
$525

$2,52O
$17,829

$3,218
$1,238
$'l,388

$817
$ 18,734

$158
$ 158

$1,800
$1,618
$2,824

$18,678
$82,172

G = C+D+E+FA

$5,313
$22,Ue

$2,513
$8,640

$23,760
$8,083

$470
$3,500

$16,800
$1 18,860

$21.4s0
$8,250
$9,250
$5,445

$1 24,894
$l,050
$1,050

$1 2,000
$10,789
$1 8,827

$124,523
$547,811

$5,313
$2234A

$2,513
$8,640

$23,760
$8,083

$470
$3,500

$16,800
$1 18,860

$21.450
$8,250
$9,250
$5,445

$1 24,894
$1,050
$1,050

$12,000
$10,789
$'r 8,827

$124,523
$547,811

C=A+B

$259,949
$2s9,949
$153,848

$73,012

$6,1 10

$25,700
$2,889
$9.936

$27,324
$9,295

$541
$4,025

$19,320
$1 36,689

$24,668
$9,488

$1 0,638

$6,262
$143,628

$1,208
$1,208

$1 3,800
$12,407
$21,651

$143,201
$629,988

|NTX No.6
ACPA /\ iD
ACPA /\ /D

ACPAAM/D

ACPAAM/D
ACPA /\A/D

ACPA /1 /D

ACPAAM/D
ACPAAMID
ACPAMA/D

ACPM/V\D
ACPM/\AiD
ACP/VWVD
ACPA /\l/D
ACPA /\ /D

ACP/VWD
ACPA r\ /D

ACPAMA/D
ACPAA/VVD

ACPAN\A/D

ACP^/VIA/D
ACPA /\ iD

Subtotal lnb( No.6

Westwoad Drive
\A/V\ID 2-DU
\AM/D 3-DU
PLCR DU

\A/WD 3.DU

Subtotal Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

Dry Utilities

Subgrade Preparation - ACP
Subgrade Preparation - WWD
Curb & Gutter (AB Only) ACP
Curb & Gutter (AB Only) VVWD

Type 2 Vertical Curb & Gutter
Type 5 Median Curb
HC Ramps (AB Only)
HC Ramps (Concrete)
4" AC over 13" AB (Ph 1) - ACP
4" AC over 8.5" AB (Ph 1) - WWD
2" AC Final Lift ACP
Striping and Signs ACP
Striping and Signs VVWD

Traffic Control ACP
Street Lights
Street Light Offhaul Spoil/Oversize Rock
Street Light Restore FG

K-RailACP
Median Landscaping & lrr (CNL & Street Tree!
Median Landscaping & lrr (Future Travel Lane
CCO'17 RoadwayWdening Plan Rev4 & 5

westwood Drive (sta 113+70 to sta 121+50)
Westwood Drive (Sta 121+50 to Sta 128+40)
Placeruille Road
cco 1

$1,084,213 $0 $r,084,213 $162,632

$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0

$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
w

$259,949
$259,949
$153,848

$73,O't2

$0
$0
$o
$o

$38,992
$38,992
$23,O77
$'10,952

$0 $r,246,849

$298,941
$298,941
$176,925

$83,964

$0
$0
$0
$0

$oSubtotal Dry Utilities 9746,75E $0 $7.t6,75E S'112,o'14 $858,771

B-34

Prcpared by EPS 8/10f2023 Z\Shared\prcJectstsAc\ 1 42000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lnptementdion\23 SPIF Update\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Update n01 07-2+2023
Page 275

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 8 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC white Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed

Construction True-Up Costs (2023124$)

Make.Up SPIF
Costs Escalation

Construction
Cost Soft Costs Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Potable Water

Alcter Creek Parlway
ACPT-W FireHydrant
ACP 7 -W CCO 17- REV4 & swets

Subtotal Alder Creek Patkway

0.000/" 1 50/o

E= C*20%

0%

F = C*10%A

$47,2OO
$10,349
$57,549

C=A+B

$47.200
$'10,349
$57,549

G = C+D+E+F

$0
$0
$o

$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
s0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
s0

$0
$o
$0

$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
s0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

$7,080
$1,552
88,632

$54,280
$11 ,901
$66,181

Westwood Drive
\AM/D2-W
\^iWD2.W
\MA/D 2-W
WWD2.W
WA/D 2-W
\l/\ /D 2-W
\^iWD 2.W
\MA/D 2-W
\AM/D 3-W
\AM/D 3-W
VW/D3.W
VWiD3-W
\AM/D 3-W
\ M/D3-W
\ i!ryD3-W
W\A/D 3.W

Subtotal Westwood Dfive

8" Valves
'l2" Water Main
12" Valves
16" Water Main

16" Butterfly Valves
4" Blow-Off Valve
Fire Hydranl Assembly
Fire Hydrant Assembly
12" Water Main

12" Valves
16" Water Main

16" Buttefly Valves
4" Blil-OffValve
4" Blow-Off Valve
Fire HydEnt Assembly
Fire Hydrant Assembly

$3,500
$96,200
$25,500

$143,750
$27,600

$7,050
$11 ,800
$23,600

$103.350
$15,300

$188,600
$27,600
$14,100
$14,100
$11 ,800
$23,600

$737,450

$3,500
$96,200
$25,500

$'143,750

$27,600
$7.050

$1 r.800
$23,600

$103,350
$15,300

$188,600
$27,600
$1 4,1 00

$14,100
$1 1.800
$23,600

$737,150

$525
$14,430

$3,825
$21,563

$4,140
$1.05e
$1,770
$3,540

$15,503
$2,295

$28,290
$4,140
$2,1 1 5
$2,1 15

$1,770
$3,540

$110,618

$4,025
$r I 0,630

$29,325
$165,313

$31,740
$8,108

$13,570
$27j40

$ l 18,853
$17,595

$216,890
$31,740
$16,215
$16,215
$13,570
$27,14O

$e/t8,069

B-35

Prcpared by EPS A10/2023 Z\Shared\PD.recls\SAC\14200 142079FotsonSPIFltuplementaliill23SPIFUpdate\itode\142079SPIFUpdaten01O7-2+2O23Page 276

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 9 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities constructed

Construction True-Up Costs (2023/2/+$)

Construciion Escalated

Make-Up SPIF Construction
Costs Escalation Cost Soft Costs Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Placeruille Road
PLCR 4
PLCR 4
PLCR 4
PLCR 4
PLCR 4
PLCR 4
PLCR 4

Subtotal Placervilte Road

Westwood Drive
IAM/D 2-NP
\^/WD 2-NP
\AM/D 3-NP
\AM/D 3-NP
\A/WD 3-NP
Subtotal Weslwood Ddve

Subtotal Non-Potable Water

12" Water Main
12" Valves
16" Water Main
'16" Butterfly Valves
4" Blow-Off Valve
4" Blw-Off Valve
CCO 16 - crossing conflicts

8" Non-Potable Water Main
2" Water Service
8" Non-Potable Water Main

4" Blow-Off Valve
2" Water Service

15%

E = C.20%

0%

F = C'10o/"

$7,800
$2,295

$21,563
$2,760
$1,058
$1,058

$34,650
$71,183

c = C+D+E+F

$59,800
$1 7,595

$ 165,3't 3

$21,160
$8,1 08

$8,108
$265,650
$5,t5,734

$0 $1,/159,984

$75.578
$469,752

$36,225
$5,348

$13,570
$19,923
$54,161

$5,100
$679,657

$81,064
$13,570
$88,378

$5,348
$13,570

$201,930

0.00%

A

$52,000
$15,300

$143,750
$18,400

$7,050
$7,050

$231,000
$471,550

C=A+B

$52,000
$15,300

$143,750
$18,400

$7,050
$7,050

$231,000
$474,550

$65.720
$408,480

$31,500
$4,650

$11 ,800
$17,324
$47,097

$4,435
$591,006

$70,490
$1 1,800
$76,850

$4,650
$11,800

$175,590

$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
90

Subtotal Dry Utilities

Non-Potable Water

Alder Creek Parlway
ACP 7 -NP 8" Non-Potable Water Main

ACP 7 -NP 16" Non-Potable Water Main

ACP 7 -NP 16" Butterfly Valves
ACP 7 -NP 4" Blow-Off Valve

ACP 7 -NP 2" Water Seruice
ACP 7 -NP CCO 9 - CL250 valve and restEints
ACP 7 -NP CCO 13 - 16" NP dePth

ACP7-NP CCO IT-REV4&5wets
Subtotal Alder Creek Pa*way

$1,269,549 $0 $1,269,549 $190,182

$65,720
$408,480

$31,500
$4,650

$11 ,800
$17,324
$47,097

s4,435
$591,006

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0

$o
$0
$0
$0
90
$0

$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$9,858
$61,272

$4,725
$698

$1,770
$2,599
$7,065

$665
$88,65t

$'10,574
$1,770

$1 1,528
$698

$1,770
$26,339

$70.490
$1 1,800
$76,850

$4.650
$11 ,800

$175,590

$766,s96 $0 $766,s96 $114,989 $o $86 t,s87

B-36

Prepared by EPS e/10n023 Z\Sharedlprol'eds\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folen SPtF lnptementetin\23 SPIF upd#\Mode\l42079 SPIF Update m01 07'2+2023
Page 277

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjusgnent
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock SPrings Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed

A

$10,500
$10,500
$21,@0

$56,376
$21,000

$1,047
$2,425

$80,ett8

$1 01,848

$75,000
$2,780

$21,240
$158,420
$133,056
$3W,496

C=A+B

$10,500
$10,500
$21,000

$56,376
s21,000

$1,047
$2.425

$80,8/tE

$75,000
$2,780

$21,24O
$158,420
$133,056
$390,196

G = C+D+E+F

Page 10 of 12

B-37

construction True-up costs (2023/2/+$)

Make-Up SPIF
Costs Es€lation

Construction
Cost Soft Cosis Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Asilmption

Fomula

Sanitary Sewer System

Weslwood Drive
VWiD 2-SS Adiust Ex SSMH rims
\ /WD 3-SS Adiust Ex SSMH rims
Subtolal Westwood Drtve

PlaceMille Road
PLCR 4 8" Sanitary Sewer
PLCR4 6O'SSMH
PLCR 4 CCO 2 - MCI 009 - sump PumP
PLCR4 CCO2-MCl 010-Portion
S u btotal Pl aceM il le Road

Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain

Pipelins - Alder Creek Pa*way
ACP 6 -SD Storm Outfall (58 LF 66" pipe exlension & FES)

ACP 6 -SD 12" RCP CL ltl
ACP 6 -SD Modilied Type'B'Dl
ACP 6 -SD I' Rock Lined Swale
ACP 6-SD CCO 17 - REV4 &5wets
Subtotal Alcter Creek Parkway

0.00%

B

15%

E = C'20%

0%

F = C'10%

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

$117,',t25$0$o $101,8la $15,277

$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$o
$o
$0

$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o

$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
s0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$1,575
$1,575
$3,150

$8,456
$3, 1 50

$157
$364

$12,127

$11 ,2s0
$417

$3,1 86

$23,763
$19,958
$58,574

$12,O75
$12,O75
$21,150

$64,832
$24,150

$1,204
$2,789

$92,975

$86,250
$3,197

$24,426
$182,183
$153,014
$49,070

Westwood Drive
\ /wD 2-SD
\MA/D 2-SD
\AM/D 2-SD
\A/WD 2.SD
WWD 2-SD
\AM/D 2-SD
\AM/D 2-SD
w /D2-SD
\AM/D 3-SD
\MA/D 3-SD
\AM/D 3.SD
VWiD 3-SD
\ M/D 3-SD
Subtotal Westwood Dfive

12" RCP CL ilt
42" RCP CL llt
48" SD Manhole (saddle)

Modified Type'B'Dl
Type GOL-7 Dl
CCO2-MCl001-demo
CCO 2 - MCI 003 - CIP Dls
CCO 2 - MCI 008 - 6'of 12" RCP
42" RCP CL lll
Modified Type'B' Dl
Type'F' Dl

CCO 2 - MCI 002 - JT @nflic1

CCO 2 - MCI 003 - CIP Dls

$1 1,1 20
$64,400
$1 1,320
$19,000
$25,000

$1,988
$10,61 1

$2,222
$64,400
$38,000

$3,850
922,26'l

$3,979
$278,152

$ l 1,120
$64,400
$11 ,320
$19,000
$25,000

$1,988
$10,61 1

$2,222
$64,400
$38,000

$3,850
$22,261

$3,979
$278,152

$1,668
$9,660
$1,698
$2,850
$3,750

$298
$1,592

$333
$9,660
$5,700

$578
$3,339

$597
u|,723

$12,78A
$74,060
$13,018
$21,850
$28,750

s2,287
$12,2O3

$2,555
$74.060
$43,700
v,428

$25,601
$4,576

$319,876

Z\Shared\Prc./ectslSAC\142OOO\142A79 Fotsffi SPIF Implementdion\23 SPIF Updab\Mode\142079 sPlF Update m01 07'24-2U3Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Page 278

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 11 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock springs Ranch (wRsR) Backbone Facilities constructed

Make-Up
Costs

Construction Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construclion
Cost Soft Costs Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula A

o.oovo

B E = C'20%

0%

F = C"10ok

$1,785
$4,33s
$1,598
$6,1 51

$8,262
$2,516

$870
$8.588
$9,660
$9,1 16

$1,698
$1,695
$2,100
$2,775
$5,243
$2,850
$3,750

$578
$3,89'l

$77,159

G = C+D+E+F

East Bidreil Strcet
EBS 4-SD Demo & Abandon Ex Facilities

EBS 4-GD Demo & Abandon Ex Facilities

EBS 4-GD Adiust Ex SDMH rims

EBS 4-SD 12" RCP CL III

EBS 4-GD 12" RCP CL lll
EBS 4.SD 15' RCP CL III

EBS 4-GD 15' RCP CL lll
EBS 4-GD 18" RCP CL lll
EBS 4.SD 42' RCP CL III

EBS 4-GD 42" RCP CL III

EBS 4-SD 48" SD Manhole
EBS 4-GD 48" SD Manhole
EBS4-GD 60" SD Manhole
EBS 4-GD 72" SD Manhole
EBS 4-GD 96" SD Manhole
EBS 4-SD Modified TYPe'B' Dl

EBS 4-SD Type GoL-7 Dl

EBS 4-SD TYPe'F' Dl
EBS 4-SD CCO 2 - MCI 010 - Portion
Subtotal Westwood Dilve

$'r'r ,900
$28,900
$10,650
$41,005
$55,080
$1 6,770

$5,800
$57,255
$64,400
$60,770
$1 1.320
$1 1,300
s14,000
$18,500
$34,950
$19,000
$25,000

$3,850
$25,940

$516,390

$1 1,900
$28,900
$10,650
$41,005
$55,080
$16,770

$5,800
$s7,255
$64,400
$60,770
$11,320
$1 1,300
$'r4,000
$'r8,500
$34,950
$19,000
$25,000

$3,850
$25,940

$5t6,390

C=A+B

$99,000
$10,415
$17,460

$126,876

$13,685
$33,23s
$12,248
$47,1 56
$63,342
$1 9,286

$6,670
$65,843
$74,060
$69,886
$ 13,018

$1 2,995
sl 6,100

$21,275
$40,193
$21,850
$28,750

$4,428
$29,831

$593,851

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$o
$o
$0
$0

$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0

$0
$o
$o
$o

Placeruille Road
PLCR 4
PLCR 4
PLCR 4
Subtotal W$twood Ddve

36',RCP CL lil
CCO 2 - MCI 004 - unknown util xing mnflict
CCO 2 - MCI 007 - JT xing conflict

$99,000
$10,415
$17,460

s126,876

$ 14,850

$1,562
$2,619

$19,O31

$1 1 3,850

$11 ,978
$20,079

s115,907

B-38

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztstared\proJbci{stsAC\14200d1 42079 Fotson SPIF Inplenentatidt23 SPIF LJpdate\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Update n01 07'24'2023
Page 279

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 12 of 12

Table B-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock springs Ranch (wRsR) Backbone Facilities constructed

Construction True-Up Costs (2023/24$)

Maksup SPIF Construction
Costs Escalation Cost Soft Costs Contingency TotalSPIF lmprovement

Assunption

Fomula

Subtotal Storm Drain

Habitat
Floodplain Mosaic Wetland credits
\ iildlands Vemal Pool creation credits
Gill Ranch Swainson's Hawk Foraging Habitat (34.55ac)

Trees - Eight (8) Year Maint. Period
Subtotal Habitat

0.00%

B

15%

E = C'20o/o

00/o

F = C'10% G = C+D+E+F

Hydromodiftcation Basin No. I
HMB #8 Fine Grade EOP to EOP (access road) $46'940

HMB#8 3"Aoover6"AB(a@ssroad) $152,550

HMB #8 Concrete Spillway (AB only) $8'000

HMB #8 '12" Rip Rap x 2.s'deep $96'120

HMB #8 Outlet Structure, Box Culvert & Wngwall (compl $1'049'210
HMB #8 Concrete Spillway $59'200

HMB#8 Construction Entrance $5,000

HMB #8 Fiber Roll (access road) $40'000

HMB #8 cco 3 $59,364

HMB #8 CCO 8 Wnterization $26'544
HMB #8 CCO 12 - Outlet, Box Culvert & Wngwall $1'180

HMB #8 tl6o5 Wnterization $2'700

HMB #8 #607 SWPPP $4,866

HMB#8 #608 Rough Grade $108

HMB #8 #609 Grading $11'987

HMB #8 Rough Grade (Payapp 8) $212"197
HMB #8 Wnterization (Payapp I line 27.00) $41'588

subtotat HMB No. I $1,817'553

A

$406,500
$12,000

$2M,294
$48,000

$710,794

C=A+B

$406,500
$12,000

9244,294
$48,000

$710,794

$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$46,940
$152,550

$8,000
$96,1 20

$1,049,2r0
$59,200

$5,000
$40,000
$59,364
$26,544

$'1,180

$2,700
$4,866

$108
$1 1,987

$212.197
$41,588

$1,817,553

$7,041
$22,883

$1.200
$14,418

$1 57,382
$8,880

$750
$6,000
$8,905
s3,982

$177
$405
$730

$16
$1,798

$31,830
$6,238

$272,633

$53.981
$'r75,433

$9,200
$1 1 0,538

$1,206,592
$68,080

$5,750
$46,000
$68,268
$30,526

$1,357
$3,105
$5,596

$'124
$1 3,785

$244,026
$47,826

$2,U)0,187

$3,129,466 $o $3,129,466 9469,420 $o $3,s9E,891

$406,500
$12,000

$244,294
$48,000

s7'to,794

$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

$o
$0
$o
$0
$o

$0
$0
$o
$0
$o

Total Facilities $12,505,761

Sour@: SPIF Nexus Study FY 201 $2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; Eagle Commercial Properties; EPS.

[1] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

$o $12,s0s,761 $1,769,2/t5 $o 911,27s,O32

w detail

B-39

Prcpared by EPS 8/102023 Zlshared\proj4fs\SAo\142000\142079 Fotson SPIF lmptementation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Updale n01 o7-2+2m3
Page 280

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-17
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

Phase 2 Gonstruction Plan

Toll at Folsom Ranch
Reimbursement Analysis

Total

Allocation
of Remaining

Percentage Reimburse.
of Total Amount

$24,638,648

($6, 1 00,063)
$0

($6,100,063)

Item

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [4]

Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Trail
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation [5]

Total Phase 2 Costs

$1,0s2,609 $4s1,735
$7,337,063 $654,538

$0 $0
$62,524 $41,263

$s60,177 $0
$30,188 $0

$0 $0
$0 $0

$9,042,561 $1,147,536

$1,063,038 $662,105

$2,292,824 $304,481

$0 $0

$952,259 $255,588

$0 $693,652

$1.823,953 $719,814

$63,357 $0

$15,237,992 $3,783,176

Mangini
Parkway

Oak
Avenue
Parkway

Class 1

Trail
HMB

No. 16

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$1,744,799

$0

$1,74,799

Combo
Basin
No.5

6.8o/o

36.4o/o

O.Oo/o

0.5o/o

2.5o/o

O.1o/o

0.0%
1.1o/o

47.5%

($417,677)
($2,218,845)

$0
($28,816)

($1 s5,532)
($8,382)

$o
($6s,e61)

($2,899,2r 3)

($478,s81)

($721,134)

$0

($335,3s5)

($1 s2,5eo)

($1 ,455, 19s)

($17,5s1)

($6,100,063)

$251,979
$25r,979

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$251,979

$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o

$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0 $'1,504,344
$0 $7,991,601
$0 $0
$0 $103,787
$0 $560,177
$0 $30,188
$0 $0

$0 $251,979
$0 $10,442,076

$0 $1,725j43

$0 $2,597,305

$0 $0

$0 $1,207,847

$0 $693,652

s52,615 $5,241 ,1 81

$0 $63,3s7

$952,6r5 $21,970,561

7 .9o/o

11.8o/o

O.Oo/o

5.5%

3.2o/o

23.9o/o

O.3o/o

147.5o/o

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2o19-2o2o Update; MacKay & Somps; Toll Brothers; EPS.

[1] Remaining reimbursement amount current as of July 1 5, 2023.

mictnhc

B-40

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 ZlsharedlPro/ecfs\SAo\14200^142079 Folstu SPIF tmptenentation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update m01 07'24'2023
Page 281

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fonnula

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Construction Make-Up Costs (2023124$l

Page 1 of 10

MakeUp
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

0.00%

B C=A+B

15%

E = C'20ot6

0%

F = C*10%

$5,1 34

$323
$3,457

$82,445
$1 1,250

$2,2s0
$750

$8,336
$3,8ss

$677
$305

$1,232
$3,1 8 1

$525
$6,450
$2,119
$2,396

$419
$1 89

$2,006
$137,297

G = C+D+E+F

Mangini Parkway
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP z.GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3-GD
S ubtol€,l Ma ngi n i Pa rkway

Mobilization
Clearing & Grubbing
Remove Existing Sewer Access Road
Rough Grade Excavation
Blasting
Offhaul Spoil and Oversize Rock
Fine Grade Restoration
Rock Lined Ditch
Retaining Wall
ESA Orange Fencing
Orange Silt Fencing
Erosion Control
Mobilization
Clearing & Grubbing
Remove Existing Headwalls/Culverts
Remove Existing Sewer Access Road
Rock Lined Ditch
ESA Orange Fencing
Orange Silt Fencing
Ercsion Control

$34,224
$2,1 50

$23,045
$549,636

$75,000
$1 5,000

$5,000
$55,572
$25,698

$4,512
$2,034
$8,213

$21,204
$3,500

$43,000
$14,125
$15,972

$2,797
$1,260

$1 3,370
$915,310

$34,224
$2,1 50

$23,045
$549,636

$75,000
$1 5,000

$5,000
$55,572
$25,698

$4,512
$2,034
$8,213

$21,204
$3,500

$43,000
$14,125
$1 5,972

$2,797
$1,260

$1 3,370
$915,310

$39,358
$2,473

$26,502
$632,081

$86,2s0
$17,250

$5,750
$63,908
$29,552

$s,189
$2,339
$9,44s

$24,385
$4,025

$49,450
$16,243
$1 8,368

$3,216
$1,449

$1 5,376
$1,052,609

$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o

$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o

B-41

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlshared\Prc_/bcts\SAo\1420@\142079 Folson SPIF Inplementatin\23 SPIF Update\rtode\14297g SPIF Update nO1 07-24'2023
Page 282

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Oak Avenue Parhilay
OAP-1-GD Mobilization
OAP-1-GD Stablized Constuction Entrance

OAP-1-GD Remove BWFencing
OAP-1-GD Clearing & Grubbing
OAP-1-GD Rough Grade Excavation
OAP-1-GD Fine Grade Restoration
OAP-I-GD ESA Orange Fencing
OAP-1-GD Orange Silt Fencing

OAP-1-GD Erosion Control
Subtotal Oak Avenue Parl<way

Subtotal Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Backbone Roadways

Con"ttuction Mak -Up cosb
Construction

Page 2 ol 10

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost SoftCosts Contingency Total

A

0 000/.

B C=A+B

150k

E = C*20o/o

0%

F = C"10%

$5,636
$585

$90
$s78

$48,000
$750
$743
$335

$2,206
$58,922

$6,72s
$46,542
$11,918
$1 0,143

$2,0s4
$833

$13,928
$375

$2,083
$20,475

$2,970
$1,422

$750

G = C+D+E+F

$1,308,1 23 $0 $1,308,123 $196,218

$37,572
$3,900

$600
$3,850

$320,002
$5,000
$4,951
$2,231

$14,707
$392,813

$44,833
$310,279

$79,456
$67,620
$13,694

$s,550
$92,854

$2,500
$1 3,887

$1 36,500
$19,800

$9,480
$5,000

$37,572
$3,900

$600
$3,850

$320,002
$5,000
$4,951
$2,231

$14,707
$392,81s

$44,833
$310,279
$79,456
$67,620
$1 3,694

$5,550
$92,854

$2,500
$1 3,887

$1 36,500
$1 9,800

$9,480
$5,000

$43,208
$4,48s

$690
$4,428

$368,002
$5,750
$5,694
$2,565

$16,913
$151,735

$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0 $1,504,344

$51,558
$356,820

$91,374
$77,763
$15,748
$6,383

$1 06,782
$2,87s

$1 5,970
$1 56,975

$22,77O
$1 0,902

$5,7s0

Mangini Parkway
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2.RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD

Subgrade Preparation
4" AC over 12" AB
Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb
Modified Type 5 Median Curb
Sidewalk (6" PCC) with 6"A8
Sidewalk Curb Ramps
Median Landscaping
Concrete Survey Monument
Pavement Striping and Signage
Streetlights
4" Schedule 80 Sleeves
6" Schedule 80 Sleeves
Traffic Control

B-42

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 Zlshared\proj4ts\SAcll42OOO\142079 Folson SPIF Inptementation\23 SPIF lJpdate\Mode\142079 SPIF UpdeE n01 07'2+2023
Page 283

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Gonstructed

SPIF lmprovemenl

Assumption

Fomula

0.00%

B E = C20%

0%

F = C*10%

Gosts

Soft Costs Contingency Total

G = C+D+E+F

Page 3 of 10

Construction

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

C=A+BA

MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-BR
MP 4-RD

OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1.RD
OAP-1-RD
OAP-1-RD
Suhtotal Oak Avenue Par

S ubtotal Ma ng i n i Pa rkway

Oak Avenue Parkway

Subgrade Preparation
4" AC over 12" A8
Modified Type 1 Rolled Curb
Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb
Modifled Type 5 Median Curb
Sidewalk (6" PCC) with 6"A8
Sidewalk Curb Ramps
Median Landscaping
Pavement Striping and Signage
LED Street Light
4" Schedule 80 Sleeves
6" Schedule 80 Sleeves
Alder Creek Bridge
162-ft Class 1 Trail Undercrossing

Subgrade Preparation
4" AC over 12" 48
Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb
Modified Type 5 Median Curb
Sidewalk (6" PCC) with 6"A8
Sidewalk Curb Ramps
Median Landscaping
Pavement Striping and Signage
LED Street Lighi
Street Light (Delivered to City Corp Yard)
4" Schedule 80 Sleeves
6" Schedule 80 Sleeves
Pipe Gate at Sewer Access Road
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 100+30 to Sra 1'19

$37,91 0

$257,1 58

$600
$77,088
$71,700

$7,234
$1,850

$1 06,434
$'13,560

$1 56,000
$1 1,400

$5,940
$3,989,328

$842,400
$6,380,055

$40,775
$29s,951

$44,832
$1,770

$73,457
$3,700
$1,303

$20,875
$58,500
$10,000

$6,500
$3,000
$8,500

$569,163

$37,91 0

$257,1 58

$600
$77,088
$71,700

$7,234
$1,850

$1 06,434
$1 3,560

$1 s6,000
$11,400

$5,940
$3,989,328

$842,400
$6,380,055

$40,775
$295,9s1

$44,832
$1,770

$73,457
$3,700
$1,303

$20,87s
$58,500
$'10,000

$6,s00
$3,000
$8,500

$569163

$5,687
$38,s74

$90
$1 1,563

$10,755
$1,085

s278
$15,965

$2,034
$23,400

$1 ,710
$891

$598,399
$126,360
$957,008

$6,1 1 6

$44,393
$6,725

$266
$1 1 ,019

$555
$1 95

$3,1 31

$8,775
$1,s00

$975
$4s0

$1,275
$85,374

$43,597
$295,732

$690
$88,651
$82,455

$8,319
$2,128

$'122,39e
$1 5,594

$179,400
$13,110

$6,831
$4,587,727

$968,760
$7,337,063

$46,891
$340,344

$51,557
$2,036

$84,476
$4,255
$1,498

$24,006
$67,27s
$11,500

$7,475
$3,450
$9,775

$654,538

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
s0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o

$o
$0
s0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o

$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

Subtotal Backbone Roadways $6,949,217 $0 $5,949,217 $1,042,383 $0 $7,991,601

B-43

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlsfiared\Prolecfs\SAol 1 42OOO\142Alg Fols@ SPIF Inplementdion\23 SPIF Updete\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Update n01 07-242U3
Page 284

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan tnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control

Mangini Part(way

0.00%

D

15%

E=C20%

00k

F = C-10%

Costs

Soft Costs Contingency Total

G =C+D+E+F

Page 4 ol 10

Construction

MakeUp
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

A

$27,74e
$3,900

$19,796
$2,925

$54,369

$32,9s6
$2,925

$35,881

$487,1 1 0

$487,1 1 0

$26,250

$21 ,1 61

$143,639
$54,313

$219,112

C=A+B

$27,748
$3,900

$19,796
$2,92s

$54,369

$32,956
$2,925

$35,881

$487,1 1 0

$487,1 1 0

$21, 161

$1 43,639
$54,31 3

$219,112

$4,1 62

$585
$2,969

$439
$8,155

$4,943
3439

$5,382

$73,067

$73,067

$3,174
$21,546

$8,1 47
$32,867

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP-1-RD 2-2" Schedule 40 Fiber Optic Conduits
OAP-1-RD No- 5 lnterconnect Pull Boxes
Subtotal Oak Avenue Parkway

Subtotal City Fiber Optic and Traffic Control

Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

Mangini Pa*way
INTX 1O Oak Avenue Parkway / Mangini Parkway (4-V1

Subtotal Signalized I ntersections & lmprovements

Open Space Vehicle Access Barrier
MP 3-RD Post & Cable Banier

MP 2-RD
MP 2-RD
MP 3-RD
MP 3-RD
Subtotal Mangini Parkway

2-2" Schedule 40 Fiber Optic Conduiis
No. 5 lnterconnect Pull Boxes
2-2" Schedule 40 Fiber Opiic Conduits
No. 5 lnterconnect Pull Boxes

Subgrade Preparation
3" AC over 8" AB
2" Decomposed Grante Shoulders

$0
$0
$o
$0
$o

$o
$0
$o

$o

$o

$o

$o

$o
$o
$o
$o

$o
$o
$o
$o
$0

$0
$0
$o

$o$90,2s0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$0
$o

$90,250 $13,538

$31 ,910
$4,48s

$22,765
$3,364

$62,524

$37,899
$3,364

$41,263

$1 03,787

$560,1 77

$550,177

$30,188

$24,336
$1 6s,1 84

$62,459
$25r,979

$26,250 $3,938

Trails
cL1
cL1
cL1

Subtotal Trails

B-44

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Ztstared\Prc./bcls\SAo\142}O1\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Updale\Mode\142079 SPIF Update nO1 07-2+2023
Page 285

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Dry Utilities

Mangini Parkway

0.00%

B

15%

E = C*20%

0%

F = C-1o%

Construction Make-Up Costs (2023124$l

Construction
Cost Soft Costs Contingency Total

C=A+B G = C+D+E+F

Page 5 of 10

Construction
Make-Up

Costs
SPIF

Escalation

A

MP 2-DU
MP 3-DU
N/A
Subtotal Mengini Parkway

Oak Avenue Parkway

Subtotal Dry Utilities

Potable Water

Magini Parkway (150+20 to 169+50)
Mangini Parlway (169+50 to 191+80)
Blasting for Joint Trench

Zone 3 to Zone 2 Potable Water Pressure Re(

S" Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
8" Gate Valves
18" Water Main PVC C-905 CL 305

18" Butterfly Valves
4" Blow-Off Valve
Fire Hydrant Assembly with 6" Lead

Fire Hydrant Assembly with 8" Lead

18" Water Main PVC C-905 CL 305

18" Butterfly Valves
Fire Hydrant Assembly with 6" Lead
12" Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
12" Fused Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
12" Butterfly Valves
18" Water Main PVC C-905 CL 305
18" Fused Water Main PVC C-905 CL 305
18" Butterfly Valves

$427,686
$492,695

$4,000
$924,381

$575,744

$1,500,124

$427,686
$492,69s

$4,000
$924,381

$575,744

$1,500,1 24

$64,1 53

$73,904
$600

$138,657

$86,362

$225,019

$26,2s0
$1,1 73

$548
$64,826

$9,37s
$3,750
$4,500
$5,5s0

$11,372
$1,875
$2,250

$35,1 12

$9,060
$2,970

$64,959
$21,744

$5,62s

$0
$0
$0
$o

$0

$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o

90
$0
$o
$o

$0

$o

$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$491,839
$566,599

$4,600
$1,063,038

$662,1 05

$0 $1,725,143

Mangini Parkway
MP-2.W
MP 2-W
MP 2-W
MP 2-W
MP 2-W
MP 2-W
MP 2-W
MP 2-W
MP 2.W
MP 2-W
MP 2-W
MP 3-W
MP 3.W
MP 3-W
MP 3-W
MP 3-W
MP 3-W

$1 75,000
$7,820
$3,650

$432,175
$62,s00
$25,000
$30,000
$37,000
$75,815
$'12,s00
$1s,000

$234,080
$60,400
$1 9,800

$433,060
$144,960

$37,500

$1 75,000
$7,820
$3,6s0

$432,175
$62,500
$25,000
$30,000
$37,000
$75,815
$1 2,500
$1 5,000

$234,080
$60,400
$1 9,800

$433,060
$144,960

$37,500

$201,250
$8,993
$4,1 98

$497,001
$71,875
$28,7s0
$34,500
$42,550
$87,187
$14,375
$17,250

$269,1 92

$69,460
$22,77O

$498,01 9

$166,704
$43,1 25

B-45

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlshared\prcl'ectstsAc\142w142079 Folsom SPIF tmplenentation\23 SPIF UpdatelMode\14zo79 SPIF Update n01 07'24'2023
Page 286

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Page 6 of 10

Construction Make-Up Costs (2023124$,

Construction
Make-Up SPIF
Costs Escalation Soft Costs Contingency Tolal

Construction
Cost

A

O 000/6

d C=A+B

15%

E = C"20%

0%

F = C'lOo/.

$1,275
$6,750
$5,s50
$4,s00
$7,s00
$2,550

$299,0U

$1 ,1 56

$548
$22,776

$2,228
$708

$1,87s
$3,750
$1,12s
$5,550

$39,715

$38,1 94

$1,48s
$938

$1,27s
$3,300
$6,536

$743
$32,025
$1 0,1 93

$2,970
$3,300
$4,500

$750
$1 8,000

$124,208

c = C+D+E+F

MP 3-W
MP 3-W
MP 3-W
MP 3-W
MP 3-W
MP 3-W
S ubtotal Ma ngi n i Pa rkway

Oak Avenue Parkway
OAP-1-W
OAP-1-W
OAP-1-W
OAP-1-W
OAP-1-W
OAP-1-W
OAP.1-W
OAP-1-W
OAP-1-W
S u btotal Ma ngi ni Parlway

Subtotal Potable Water

Non-Potable Water

2" Combination Air Vacuum Release valve
Fire Hydrant Assembly with 6" Lead
Fire Hydrant Assembly wiih 8" Lead

12" Flex-Tend Coupling
18" Flex-Tend Coupling
Connect to Exising Water Main

8" Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
8" Gate Valves
12" Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
12" Butterfly Valves
18" Water Main PVC C-905 CL 305

18" Butierfly Valves
4" Blow-Off Valve
Fire Hydrant Assembly with 6" Lead W4" Blor
Fire Hydrant Assembly with 8" Lead

12" Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
12" Butterfly Valves
4" Blow-Off Valve
2" Combination Air Vacuum Release valve
2" lrrigation Service
12" Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
12" Butterfly Valves
12" Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
12" Fused Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
12" Butterfly Valves
2" lrrigation Service
12" Flex-Tend Coupling
Connect to Exising Water Main
Zone 3 to Zone 2 Non-Potable Water Pressurr

$2,258,525 $0 $2,258,52s $338,779

Mangini Parkway
MP 2-NP
MP 2-NP
MP 2-NP
MP 2-NP
MP 2-NP
MP 2-NP
MP 2-NP
MP 3-NP
MP 3-NP
MP 3-NP
MP 3-NP
MP 3-NP
MP 3-NP
MP.2-NP

$7,705
$3,650

$1 51 ,840
$14,850

$4,720
$12,500
$25,000

$7,500
$37,000

$2U,765

$254,625
$9,900
$6,250
$8,500

$22,000
$43,575

$4,950
$2 1 3,500

$67,9s0
$19,800
$22,000
$30,000

$5,000
$1 20,000
$828,050

$7,705
$3,650

$1 s1 ,840
$1 4,850

$4,720
$1 2,500
$25,000

$7,500
$37,000

$2U,765

$254,625
$9,900
$6,250
$8,500

$22,000
$43,575

$4,9s0
$21 3,500

$67,950
$',l9,800
$22,000
$30,000

$5,000
$1 20,000
$828,050

$8,500
$45,000
$37,000
$30,000
$50,000
$17,000

$1,993,760

$8,500
$45,000
$37,000
$30,000
$50,000
$17,000

$1,993,760

$9,775
$51,750
$42,550
$34,500
$57,500
$1 9,550

$2,292,824

$8,861
$4,1 98

$174,616
$17,078

$5,428
$14,375
$28,750

$8,625
$42,550

$3M,481

$292,81 9

$11,385
$7,1 88

$9,775
$25,300
$50,1 1 1

$5,693
$245,s25

$78,143
$22,770
$25,300
$34,500

$5,750
$1 38,000
$952,259

$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0 $2,597,305

S ubtotal Ma ng i n i Pa rl<way

B-46

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 ZlstraredtPloiecfs\SAo\142^^ 142079FolsonSPIFlmplementatiqt23SPIFU$ate\trlode\142079SPIFUpdetemol07'2+2023Page 287

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Arca Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Oak Avenue Part$ray
OAP-1-W 12" Water Main PVC C-900 CL 235
OAP-1-W 12" ButterflY Valves
OAP-1-W 4" Blow-Off Valve
OAP-1-W 2" lrrigation Service
Subtotal Oak Avenue Parl<way

Subtotal Non-Potable Water

Sanitary Sewer System

Mangini PailNey
MP 2-SS 8'PVC SDR 26
MP 2-SS 60" Sewer Manhole
MP 2-SS 60" Sewer Manhole Wth lnside Drop
MP 2-SS Adjust SSMH Rim to Grade
MP 2-SS Connect to Existing Sewer main
MP 3-SS Adjust SSMH Rim to Grade
MP 3-SS Core Ex 60" SSMH Place 8" Drop

S ubtotal Ma n gi n i Pa *way

Oak Avenue Parkway
OAP-1-SS 8" PVC SDR 26

OAP-1-SS 48" SS Manhole
OAP-1-SS 60" SS Manhole
OAP-1-SS Connect to Existing Sewer main

Subtotal Oak Avenue Parkway

Subtotal Sewer

Gonstruction Make-Up Costs (2023124$l

Make.Up

Page 7 of 10

Costs
SPIF

Escalation
Construction

Cost

C=A+B

Soft Costs Contingency Total

G = C+D+E+FA

0.00%

B

15%

E = C*20%

0%

F = C'10%

$172,900
$14,850
$12,500
$22,000

$222,250

$1,050,300

$172,900
$14,850
$12,500
$22,000

$222,250

$294,705
$1 5,000
$60,000

$5,000
$374,705

$25,935
$2,228
$1,875
$3,300

$33,338

$0 $222,2s0 $33,338

$o
$0
$o
$0
$o

$o

$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$o

$o
$0
$o
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o

$0.

$0
$o
$o
$o

$1 98,835
$17,078
$14,375
$25,300

$255,588

$25s,s88

$78,47O
$30,000
$60,000
$1 7,500

$5,000
$ 17,500

$20,000
$228,470

$78,470
$30,000
$60,000
$1 7,500

$5,000
$17,500
$20,000

$228,470

$11,77'l
$4,500
$9,000
$2,625

$750
$2,625
$3,000

w271

$90,241
$34,500
$69,000
$20,12s
$5,750

$20,1 25
$23,000

$262,741

$294,705
$1 5,000
$60,000

$5,000
$374,705

$603,175

$44,206
$2,250
$9,000

$750
$56,206

$338,91 1

$17,250
$69,000

$5,750
$4s0,911

$0 $603,175 $90,476 $593,652

B-47

Prepared by EPS 8/10f2023 Z\SraredtprcJbcfs\SAC\14200d142079 Folsom SPIF Inpbmenfation\23 SAF Updatev'node\142079 SPIF Updale n01 07'2+2023
Page 288

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnftastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Storm Drain

Construction Make-Up costs (2023/24$)

ffi

Page I of 10

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

C=A+BA

0.00%

B

15%

E = C'20o/o

0%

F = C*10%

Soft Costs Contingency Total

G = C+D+E+F

P ipel i nes- Man gi n i P a rlway
MP 2.SD
MP 2.SD
MP z-SD
MP 2-SD
MP 2-SD
MP 2-SD
MP 2-SD
MP 2.SD
MP 2-SD
MP 2-SD
MP 2-SD
MP 2-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3.SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3.SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
Subtotal Mangini Parkway

12" RCP CL lll
18" RCP CL il
36" RCP CL lll
42" RCP CL ilt
48'RCP CL ilt
48" SD Manhole
72" SD Manhole
84"SD Manhole
96"5D Manhole
Modified Type'B'Dl
Type GOL-7 Dl
Type'F' Dl
12'RCP CL ill
15'RCP CL lll
18" RCP CL ilt
36" RCP CL lll
54" RCP CL ill
48" SD Manhole
84"SD Manhole
7'x7'Junction Box
Modified Type'B' Dl
36" Flared End Section
Type GOL-7 Dl
Type'F'Dl
Conneci to Existing SD System

$1 1 '1,900

$1 6,950
$1 04,500

$90,350
$213,000
$31,500
$55,s00
$25,000
$30,000
$95,000
$25,000

$7,700
$45,375
$24,1 80

$17,700
$26,400

$31 7,790
$21,000
$27,500

$225,000
$28,500

$8,500
$25,000

$7,700
$5,000

$1,586,045

$1 1 1,900

$1 6,9s0
$1 04,500

$90,3s0
$21 3,000

$31,500
$55,500
$25,000
$30,000
$95,000
$25,000

$7,700
$45,375
$24,1 80

$1 7,700
$26,400

$317,790
$21,000
$27,500

$22s,000
$28,500

$8,500
$25,000

$7,700
$5,000

$1,586,045

$16,785
$2,543

$15,675
$1 3,553
$31,9s0
$4,725
$8,325
$3,750
$4,500

$14,250
$3,750
$1,1 55

$6,806
$3,627
$2,6s5
$3,960

$47,669
$3, I 50

$4J25
$33,750

$4,275
$1,275
$3,750
$1,1 55

$750
$237,907

$1 28,685
$19,493

$120,175
$1 03,903
$244,950

$36,225
$63,825
$28,750
$34,500

$1 09,250
$28,750

$8,855
$52,1 81

$27,807
$20,355
$30,360

$365,459
$24,1 50

$31,625
$258,750

$32,775
$9,775

$28,750
$8,85s
$5,7s0

$1,8Xt,953

$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
90
$0
$o

$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o

B-48

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 ZlsraredtPrclects\SAo\l42M142079 Fotsfi SPIF lnptementationU3 SPIF Udate\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-24'2023
Page 289

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovemenl

Assumption

Fomula

Oak Avenue Parkway
oAP-1-SD 12',RCP CL lll
oAP-1-SD 36" RCP CL lll
oAP-1-SD 42' RCP CL lll
oAP-1-SD 48" RCP CL lll
OAP-1-SD 48" SD Manhole
OAP-1-SD 72" SD Manhole
OAP-1-SD 96"SD Manhole
OAP-1-SD Modified TyPe'B' Dl

OAP-1-SD Type GOL-7 Dl

Subtotal Oak Avenue Parhttay

Page 9 of 10

Construction Make-UD Costs l2023l249l
Construction

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

A

0.00%

a

15%

E = C.20%

0%

F = C-10%C=A+B

Soft Costs Contingency Total

G = C+D+E+F

HMB No.16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #.I6
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #,16

HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
HMB #16
Subtotal HMB No.16

Clearing & Grubbing
Excavation
Fine Grade Restoration
Basin Keyway i Select Core Backfill
Basin Finish Grading
12-inch RCP Cl-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline
s4-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline
66-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline
s4-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure
66-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure
12" Flared End Section
Type'F'Dl
Outlet Control Structure
Reinforced PCC Basin Access Ramp
Reinforced PCC Basin Spillway
Caltrans Light Rip Rap
Caltransl/4 Ton Rip Rap
Caltransl/2 Ton Rip Rap

Caltrans 1 Ton Rip Rap
4" Schedule 80 Sleeves
6" Schedule 80 Sleeves
Rock Lined Ditch
Subgrade Preparation
12-ft. Wde Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC i8" AB
Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding)

$1 1 8,000
$8,250

$1 83,300
$1 59,375

$21,000
$55,500
$30,000
$38,000
$1 2,500

$625,925

$1 1 8,000
$8,250

$1 83,300
$1 59,375

$21,000
$55,500
$30,000
$38,000
$12,s00

$625,925

$2,310
$162,478

$1 5,000
$40,950

$8,552
$3,500

$172,725
$66,000
$95,000

$180,000
$1,650
$3,8s0

$3s0,000
$23,625
$29,000

$142,800
$26,230
$34,1 85

$38,1 00
$600
$720

$2,s00
$14,362
$90,31 8
$1 2,7s9

$1,517,214

$17,700
$1,238

$27,495
$23,906

$3,1 s0
$8,325
$4,s00
$5,700
$1,875

$93,889

$347
$24,372

$2,250
$6,143
$1,283

$525
$25,909
$9,900

$ 14,250

$27,000
$248
$578

$52,500
$3,544
$4,350

$21,420
$3,93s
$s,1 28

$5,715
$90

$108
$37s

$2,1 54

$1 3,548
$1,914

$227,582

$1 35,700
$9,488

$210,795
$1 83,281

$24,1 50

$63,825
$34,500
$43,700
$14,375

$719,814

$2,657
$'186,850

$17,25O
$47,093

$9,835
$4,025

$1 98,634
$7s,900

$1 09,250
$207,000

$1,898
$4,428

$402,500
$27,1 69

$33,3s0
$164,220

$30,1 65

$39,31 3

$43,81 5
$690
$828

$2,875
$16,516

$1 03,865
$14,673

$1,7iU,799

$2,310
$162,478

$1 5,000
$40,950

$8,s52
$3,500

$172,725
$66,000
$95,000

$180,000
$1,650
$3,850

$350,000
$23,62s
$29,000

$142,800
$26,230
$34,1 85

$38,1 00

$600
$720

$2,500
$14,362
$90,31 8
$1 2,759

$1,517,214

$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0

$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
9o

B-49

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 ZlsharedlPrc./-ecislsAo\14200 142079FotsonSPIFlnplemenfationU3SPIFUpdatevlode\142'7gSPIFUpdatenol07'2+2023
Page 290

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Construction Make-Up Costs (2023/24$)

Page 10 of 10

Make-Up
Costs

A

$2,310
$61 1,050

$80,000
$60,000
$75,000

$828,360

$4,557,544

$9,1 00

$350
$1 5,050
$38,857
$63,357

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

C=A+B

$2,310
$61 1,050

$80,000
$60,000
$75,000

$828,360

0.00%

B E =C-20%

0%

F = C"10%

Soft CosF Contingency Total

G = C+D+E+F

Combination Basi', rvo. 5

Combo#5 Clearing &Grubbing
Combo # 5 48-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline
Combo # 5 48-inch Storm Drain Oufall Structure
Combo # 5 72" SD Manhole
Combo # 5 7'x7' Junction Box
Subto|€I Combination Besin No.5

Subtotal Storm Drain

Habitat
Vemal Pool
Seasonal Wetland
Seasonal Wetland Swale
Foraging Habitat Swainson's Hawk
Subtotal Habitat

$0 $4,557,544 $683,632

$9,1 00

$350
$1 5,050
$38,857
$63,3s7

$2,657
$702,708

$92,000
$69,000
$86,250

$952,615

$0 $s,241,181

$e,'100
s350

$1s,050
$38,857
$63,357

$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0

$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0

$0
$o
$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o
$0

$0

$0

$o
$o
$0

$0

$347
$91,658
$12,000

$9,000
$11,250

$124,254

Total Facilities

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; Toll Brothers; EPS.

$19,'113,088 $0 $19,113,088 $2,857,460 $0 $21,970,561

wrcr detail

B-50

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zist'ared\prcjecb\SAo\14200 142079FotsomSPIFInplementaliil\23SPIFUpdaterMode\l42079SPIFUpdaten01O7-242U3Page 291

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-19
Folsom Plan Area SPecific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
GMB Phase 1E Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

GMB Phase lE
Reimbursement Analysis

Phase 2 Construction Plan

Item

East
Bidwell
Street

HMB
No. 8 Ph. 1

Percentage
of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse.

AmountTotal

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$2,124,624

$544,350
$0

$544,350

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [21

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmProvements
Subtotal Phase I RoadwaYs

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation [51

Total Phase 2 Gosts

$5,551
$435,967

$o
$56,1 02

$500,719
$o
$o

$998,339

$o

$o

$o

$o

$o

$0

$o

$998,339

$0

$o

$o

$o

$o

$622,503

$o

$622,503

$5,551
$435,967

$0
$56,1 02

$500,719
$o
$0

$998,339

$0

$o

$o

$o

$o

$622,503

$o

$1,620,842

0.3o/o

26.9o/o

0.0%
3.5o/o

30.9%
0.0%
0.0o/o

61.6%

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

38.40/o

0.IYo

100.0%

$1,864
$146,417

$0
$18,842

$1 68,163
$o
$o

$335,286

$0

$o

$o

$0

$o

$209,064

$0

$544,350

$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

mic tnhc

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019'20 Update; MacKay & Somps; EPS'

[1] Remaining reimbursement amount current as of July 15,2023'

[2] Unless otherwise noted, based on the SPIF lnfrastructure cost estimates from the SPIF Nexus Study

FY 2019-2020 Update, escalated lo 2023-24 dollars.

B-51

Prepared by EPS 8/1 0f2023 Z:\Sharcd\prcjects\SA1\1420M1 42079 Fotson SPIF tmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Model\1 42079 SPIF Update n01 07'24'2023

Page 292

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-20
Folsom Plan Arca Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjusimenl
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructe(

SPIF lmprovement

Asumption

Formula

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

EastBictwell Stret
EBS IA-GD
EBS 1A-GD

re
Nexus Study SPIF Construction

Construciion Escalation Cost

8.87%

A

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update Costs
SMUD

Contrad
Cost[1] SoftCosts Contingenc] Total

B

6ea

D=C'fioA

15%

E = C20%

2e/o

F = C.l0% G = C+D+E+F

Erosion Control
Rough Grade

s630
$3,148
$,n7

$296,627
$55,139

$188,736
$1 15,726
$656,229

$56
$279
$335

926,31 1

$4,891
$'r6,741
$10,265
$58,207

$103
$514
$617

$137
$685
8822

$64,588
$12,006
$41,095
$25,198

$112,887

$8,311
$12,893
$1 'l,361

$32,s65

$92,223

$s2,223

$925
$4,626
8s,ss1

$5,551

$435,967
$8 1,040

s277,394
$170,088
$961,4e9

$56,102
$87,030
s76,684

$219,816

$622,503

t622,s03

C=A+B

$685
$3,427
u,112

$322,938
$60,030

$2O5,477
$125,991
9711,/xt6

$41,557
$64,467
$56,803

$162,827

M61,1'13

$/161,113

$0
$0
$0

Subtotal Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Backbone Roadways

EastBidreil Street
EBS 24 East Bidwell
EBS 24 East Bidwell

EBS 18 East Bidwell

EBS 18 East Bidwell
Subtotal Backbone Roadilays

13,777 $335 $4,112 $o E617 $a22

Phase lAfrontaqe
Phase 1A frontage
Phase lAfiontage
Phase lAftontage

$0 $48,441
$0 $9,004
$0 $30,822
$0 $18,899
s0 $107,165

$6,234
$9,670
$8,520

$21,1U

$69,167

$69,167

City Fiber Optic & Tratfic Control

East Bidweil Steet
EBS 14 E Bidrell - South end
EBS 18 E Bidwell - Phase lAsouthfrontage
EBS 2A E Bidwell - Phase lAnorthfrontage
Subtor€l City Fiber Optic & Tra.ftic Control

Signalized lntersections & lmprcvemenG

East Bictwell Street
EBW & Southpointe

Storm Drain
H ydrc m ocl if i c ati o n B a s i n

Hydro-Modifi€tion Basin No. 21

$38,171
$59,214
$52,175

$149,561

$3,386
$5,252
$4,628

s13,266

$0
$0
$0
$o

TrafiicSignal&Appurtnances(RegencyPks $340,684 $30,219 $370,903 $0 $55,635 974,181 $500,719

$423,545

9423,545

$37,568

$37,568

$0

SoSubtotal Storm Drain

Total Facilities

Soure: SPIF Nerus Study FY 2019-20 Update; MacKay & Somps; \A/RSR; EPS.

[1] Refleds ihe estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electri€l conduciors.

[2] Estimate does not include costs for the traflic signals.

$1,573,795 $139,596 01,713,391 $o s2s7,oo9 $342,678 $2,313,078

wr ddeil

B-52

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlshared\Proj€ts\SAC\14200 142079FolsomSPIFtmplementationU3SPIFUpdatewode\l42079SPIFUpdalem0107'24'2023Page 293

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-21
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustment
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

Phase 2 Gonstruction Plan

Russell Ranch Phase 2
Reimbursement Analysis

Total

Allocation
of Remaining

Percentage Reimburse.
of Total Amount

- $17,357,506

- $17,357,506
-$0
- $17,357,506

Item

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1]
Less SPIF lnftastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Banier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 2 Costs

Empire
Ranch
Road

$963,343
$3,363,909

$0
$109,509

$1,027,333
$99,917

$0
$5,s64,011

$1,284,383

$799,232

$0

$288,387

$419,373

$2,319,184

$395,718

$1,l,070,288

Mangini
Parkway

Folsom
Heights
Drive

Sanitary
Sewer

Lift Station

Hydro-
Modification
Basin No.27

Deitention

Basin
No.11

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
,237

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$325

$325,237

$30,567

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$355,804

$0

$0

$0

$0

$76,047

$0

$0

$76,0,f7

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,571,765

$0

$0

$2,s71,765

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,174,301

$0

$2,',t74,301

5.6o/o

21 .30k
0.0%
0.6%
5.9o/o

0.6%
0.0o/o

33.9%

7.60/0

4.60/o

0.0%

1.7%

17.7o/o

32.3%

2.3%

100.0%

$963,343
$3,689,146

$0
$109,509

$1,027,333
$99,917

$0
$5,889,248

$1 ,314,950

$799,232

$0

$288,387

$3,067,1 85

$5,602,786

$395,718

$17,357,506

$0 $963,343
$0 $3,689,146
$0 $0
$0 $109,509
$0 $1,027,333
$0 $99,917
$0 $0

$5,889,248

$0 $1,314,950

$0 $799,232

$0 $0

$0 $288,387

$0 $3,067,185

$1,109,301 $5,602,786

$0 $39s,718

$1,109,301 $17,357,s06

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS.

It] Relfects reimbursement balance as of July 15, 2023.

mic tnhc

B-53

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 Z\Sha/ed\projecfs\SAC\|42OOO\142079 Folson SPIF tmptenentati6\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update n01 O7-24'2U3
Page 294

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



TableB-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Gonstructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Empire Ranch Road
ERR 1-GD Mobilization
ERR 1-GD Clearing & Grubbing
ERR 1-GD Tree Removal
ERR 1-GD Rough Grade lmport
ERR 1-GD Erosion Control
ERR 2-GD Mobilization
ERR 2-GD Clearing & Grubbing
ERR 2-GD Rough Grade lmport
ERR 2-GD Erosion Control
CCO #1 Over Excavation of Unsuitable Material
CCO#2 Plug & Drain Detail
Subtotal Empire Ranch Road

Page 1 of 10

Construction Make-Up Costs (2023/24$)

Make-Up SPIF Construction Contract
Costs Escalation Cost Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

0.00o/o

B C=A+B

Oo/o

D = C"SOo/o

15%

E = C*20%

o%

F = C"10% G = C+D+E+F

Backbone Roadways

Empire Ranch Road
ERR 1-GD
ERR 1-GD
ERR 1.RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD

Mobilization
Clearing & Grubbing
Subgrade Preparation
3" Asphalt Concrete (Type'B') (598 SF)
10.5" Aggregate Base (Class 2)(598 SF)
5.5" Asphalt Concrete (Type'B'X65,017 SF)
16" Aggregate Base (Class 2X65,017 SF)
Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb
Modified Type 5 Median Curb
Curb Ramps
Sidewalk with 6" AB
Median Landscaping
Concrete Survey Monument
Stripping & Signs
Streetlight Conduit & Pull Boxes

$12,770
$5,375
$8,250

$304,950
$2

$8,760
$3,688

$385,200
$1

$12,417
$96,276

$837,689

$12,770
$5,375
$8,250

$304,950
$2

$8,760
$3,688

$385,200
$1

$12,417
$96,276

$837,689

$48,000
$1,750

$44,049
$1,218
$1,548

$243,663
$256,628

$84,420
$64,883
$10,000
$76,950

$319,457
$1,250

$44,640
$55,870

$1,916
$806

$1,238
$45,743

$0
$1,314

$553
$57,780

$0
$1,862

$14,441
$125,653

$7,200
$263

$6,607
$1 83
$232

$36,549
$38,494
$12,663

$9,732
$1,500

$11,543
$47,919

$1 88
$6,696
$8,381

$14,686
$6,1 81

$9,488
$350,693

$2
$10,074
$4,241

$442,980
$2

$14,279
$110,717
$963,U3

$55,200
$2,013

$50,657
$1,401
$1,780

$280,212
$295,122

$97,083
$74,615
$1 1,500
$88,493

$367,375
$1,438

$51,336
$64,251

$48,000
$1,750

$44,049
$1 ,218
$1,548

$243,663
$256,628
$84,420
$64,883
$10,000
$76,950

$319,457
$1,250

$44,640
$55,870

$0
s0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

B-54

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztsh6red\Prc./ecfs\SAo\1 420M1 42079 Fotsom SPIF tmplementafronU3 SPIF Update\ttrodel\1 42079 SPIF Updab n01 07'2+2023
Page 295

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



TableB-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Page 2 of 10

Construction Make-Up Costs (2023/24$)

Construction Escalated SMUD
Make-Up SPIF Construction Contract
Costs Escalation Cost Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

0.00%

B C= A+B

0%

D = C*50o/o

15%

E = C*20o/o

0%

F = C*10o/o G = C+D+E+F

ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR.I-RD
ERR 1-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2.RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2.RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
ERR 2-RD
cco#2
cco#2
cco #3
cco #4
cco #4
cco#4
cco #4
cco #4
cco#4
cco #4
cco#4
cco #4

$139,750
$12,500

$6,640
$8,300
$9,500

$30,000
$1 ,1 00

$33,329
$185,451
$195,320

$1 ,1 76
$64,204
$50,370

$7,500
$53,505

$250,851
$1,250

$33,306
$44,400

$1 18,250
$3,600
$4,500
$2,555
$2,822

$17,941
$9,500

$28,000
$1,475

$225
9750

($4,s60)

$6,600
$4,675
$1,541

$139,750
$12,500

$6,640
$8,300
$9,500

$30,000
$1 ,1 00

$33,329
$185,451
$195,320

$1 ,176
$64,204
$50,370

$7,500
$53,505

$250,851
$1,250

$33,306
$44,400

$1 18,250
$3,600
$4,500
$2,555
$2,822

$17,541
$9,500

$28,000
$1,475

s225
$750

($4,e60)

$6,600
$4,675
$1,541

$20,963
$1,875

$996
$1,245
$1,425
$4,500

$165
$4,999

$27,818
$29,298

$1 76
$9,631
$7,556
$1,125
$8,026

$37,628
$1 88

$4,996
$6,660

$17,738
$540
$675
$383
$423

$2,691
$1,425
$4,200

$221
$34

$1 13
($7+t1

$990
$701
$231

$160,713
$14,375
$7,636
$9,545

$10,925
$34,500

$1,265
$38,328

$213,269
$224,618

$1,352
$73,83s
$57,926
$8,625

$61,531
$288,479

$1,438
$38,302
$51,060

$135,988
$4,140
$5,175
$2,938
$3,245

$20,632
$10,925
$32,200

$1,696
$259
$863

($5,704)

$7,590
$s,376
$1,772

B-55

Streetlights
Streetlight Service Pedestal
4" Schedule 80 Sleeves
6" Schedule 80 Sleeves
26.5-ft Pipe Gate
Mobilization
Clearing & Grubbing
Subgrade Preparation
5.5" Asphalt Concrete (Type'BXa9,a8a SF)
l6" Aggregate Base (Class 2)(49,484 SF)
Modified Type 1 Rolled Curb
Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb
Modified Type 5 Median Curb
Curb Ramps
Sidewalk with 6" AB
Median Landscaping
Concrete Survey Monument
Stripping & Signs
Streetlight Conduit & Pull Boxes
Streetlights
4" Schedule 80 Sleeves
6" Schedule 80 Sleeves
Remove Waddles & Dl Protection
Additional Grading Outside Limits
AC & AB Trucking Fuel Surcharge
26.5-Ft Pipe Gate
Added Bollards per RFI 17
Added Type lll Arrows per RFI 13

Added Stop Legend per RFI 'l 3
Replace 24-inch Crosswalk Striping
Credit for Barricades not lnstalled
Add Barricades not in Contract
Add Sidewalk Banicades
Fix Concrete Damaged By SMUD

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z\Shared\ProJecfslsAo\ 1 42OOO\1 421lg Folsffi SPIF Imptementation\23 SPIF Update\t'todel\1 42079 SPIF Updete n01 07'242023
Page 296

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



TableB-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Gonstructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Construction Gosts

Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

Oo/o

D = C.50%

15%

E= C*20%

o%

F = C*10o/o

Page 3 of 10

G = C+D+E+F

$7,679
$5,135

$23,692
$34,873

w,038,672

Make-Up
Costs

$6,677
$4,465

$20,602
$30,324

$2,642,320

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

A

0.00%

B

CCO #5 Additional Grading Outside Limits

CCO #5 Median Work on Rough Horse Way
CCO #5 AC DrivewaY

CCO #6 Signing & Stripping per RFI 15 REVI
Subtotal Empire Ranch Road

Mangini Parl<way Class 1 Trail
CL-1 T Subgrade PreParation
CL-1 T 3" Asphalt Concrete (Type'B')
CL-1 T 8" Aggregate Base (Class 2)

CL-1 T 4" Decomposed Granite Shoulder

CL-1 T 4" Dashed Yellow StriPe

CL-1 T Trail StoP Bar & Marking

CL-1 T 10-ft Bike Path (6" PCC/6"AB) Mangini Pkwy

Subtotal Mangini Parkway Class 1 Tnil

Subtotal Backbone Roadways

City Fiber Optic & Traffic Gontrol

Empire Ranch Road
ERR 1-FO Empire Ranch Road (109+70 to 129+30)

ERR 2-FO Empire Ranch Road (129+30 to 145+60)

FHD 1-FO Empire Ranch Road (129+30 to 145+60)

Subtotal Empire Ranch Road

Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

lnb<. No 15 - Mangini Parkway and Empire Ranch Road
MP/ERR Mobilization
MP/ERR Clearing & Grubbing
MP/ERR Subgrade Preparation
MP/ERR Grind & Overlay

$2,925,134 $0 $2,925,134 $0 $438,770

$22,804
$83,685
$80,960
$81,494

$8,841
$900

$4,1 31

$282,814

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

C= A+B

$6,677
$4,465

$20,602
$30,324

$2,642,320

$22,804
$83,685
$80,960
$81,494

$8,841
$900

$4,1 31

$282,814

$48,200
$40,750

$6,275
$95,22s

$22,000
$775

$29,258
$2,226

$1,002
$670

$3,090
$4,549

$396,348

93,421
$12,553
$12,144
$12,224

$1,326
$135
$620

$42,422

$7,230
$6,1 1 3

$941
$14,284

$3,300
$1 16

$4,389
$334

$26,224
$96,238
$93,104
$93,718
$10,167

$1,035
$4,751

$325,237

$48,200
$40,750

$6,275
$9s,225

$22,000
$775

$29,258
$2,226

$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $3,s63,909

$55,430
$46,863
$7,216

$109,509

$25,300
$891

$33,647
$2,560

B-56

Prcpared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z\St aredlprol-ecfstsAc\1 4200A1 42079 Folsotu SPIF lmptementation\23 SPIF lJpdate\Mode\1 42079 SPIF Update m01 07'24'2023
Page 297

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

MP/ERR 4" Asphalt Concrete (Type '8')(950 SF)

MP/ERR 12" Aggregate Base (Class 2)(950 SF)
MP/ERR 5.5" Asphalt Concrete (Type'B'X43,255 SF)
MP/ERR 16" Aggregate Base (Class 2)(43,255 SF)

MP/ERR Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb
MP/ERR Modified TyPe 5 Median Curb
MP/ERR Curb RamPs
MP/ERR Sidewalk with 6" AB
MP/ERR Median LandscaPing
MP/ERR Concrete SurveY Monument
MP/ERR StriPPing & Signs
MP/ERR Streetlight Conduit & Pull Boxes
MP/ERR Streetlights
MP/ERR Streetlight Service Pedestal
MP/ERR 2-3" Signal Conduit
MP/ERR 4" Schedule 80 Sleeves
MP/ERR 6" Schedule 80 Sleeves

S u btotal Sig nal ized lntersections & lm provements

Open Space Vehicular Access Barriel

Empire Ranch Road
ERR 1 Empire Ranch Road (109+75 to 129+30)
ERR 2 Empire Ranch Road (129+30 to 145+60)

Subtotal Open Space Vehicular Access Barriel

Class I Trail
Subtotal Class 1 Trail

Page 4 of 10

Make-Up SPIF Construction Contract
Costs Escalation Cost Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

o.o0%

B C=A+B

0%

D = C*SOo/o

15%

E= C"2O%

Oo/o

F = C*10% G = C+D+E+F

$2,589
$2,812

$1 62,1 1 0

$170,732
$50,260
$38,939
$10,000
$49,433

$169,311
$1,250

$29,927
$33,300
$86,000
$12,500

$8,750
$4,960
$6,200

$893,331

A

$49,644
$37,240
$86,884

$2,589
$2,812

$1 62,1 1 0

$170,732
$50,260
$38,939
$10,000
$49,433

$169,311
$1,250

$29,927
$33,300
$86,000
$12,500

$8,750
$4,960
$6,200

$893,331

$388
s422

$24,316
$25,610

$7,539
$5,841
$1,500
$7,415

$25,397
$188

$4,489
$4,995

$12,900
$1,87s
$1 ,313

$744
$930

$134,000

$2,978
$3,234

$186,426
$196,342

$57,799
$44,780
$11,500
$56,847

$194,708
$1,438

$34,416
$38,295
$98,900
$'14,375
$10,063

$5,704
$7,130

$1,027,333

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o

$49,644
$37,240
$86,884

$7,447
$5,586

$13,033

$57,091
$42,826
$99,917

$282,814 $0 $282,814 $o $42,422 $0 $325,237

B-57

Prepared by EPS 8n0n023 Zlsha€dlprcJecfslsAc\142OOO\142079 Folsm SPIF lnplementation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update m01 07'2+2023
Page 298

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Dry Utilities

Empire Ranch Road
ERR 1-DU Empire Ranch Road (109+75 to 129+30)

ERR 2-DU Empire Ranch Road (129+30 to 145+60)

Subtotal Empire Ranch Road

Mangini Parkway
MP 8-DU Mangini Parkway (Sta 300+25 to Sta 301+30)

Subtotal Dry Utilities

Potable Water

Page 5 of 10

Make-Up SPIF Construction Contract
Costs Escalation Cost Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

o.oo%

B C=A+B

0%

D = C*50%

1 5o/o

E= C2O%

$o $100,019
$o $67,510
$0 $167,528

$3,987

$171,515

Oo/o

F = C*l0o/o G = C+D+E+FA

$666,791
$450,065

$1,116,85s

$26,580

$1,143,43s

$666,791
$450,065

$1,116,85s

$26,s80

$1,143,435

$0
$0
$o

$0

$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$766,809
$517,574

$1,284,38s

$30,567

$1,314,950

Empire Ranch Road
ERR 1-W
ERR 1.W
ERR 1-W
ERR 1-W
ERR 1-W
ERR 1-W
ERR 1-W
ERR 2-W
ERR 2-W
ERR 2-W
ERR 2-W
ERR 2-W
ERR 2-W
ERR 2-W
ERR 2-W
ERR 2-W

Subtotal Potable Water

8" Water Main PVC C-900 CL235
12" Water Main PVC C-900 CL235
8" Gate Valve
'12" Butterfly Valve
Fire Hydrant (6" Lead)
Fire Hydrant (8" Lead)
4" Blow-Off Valve
8" Water Main PVC C-900 C1235
12" Water Main PVC C-900 CL235
16" Water Main PVC C-905 CL235
8" Gate Valve
12" Butterfly Valve
't6" Butterfly Valve
Fire Hydrant (6" Lead)
Fire Hydrant (8" Lead)
4" Blow-Off Valve

$72,384
s'167,440
$14,250
$12,750
$28,s00
$43,500

$5,250
$28,512
$16,510

$208,936
$5,700
$8,500

$15,000
$19,000
$43,500

$5,250
$694,982

$72,384
$167,440
$14,250
$12,750
$28,500
$43,500

$5,250
$28,512
$16,510

$208,936
$5,700
$8,s00

$15,000
$19,000
$43,500

$5,250
$694,982

$10,8s8
$25,1 16

$2,1 38
$1 ,913
$4,275
$6,525

$788
$4,277
$2,477

$31,340
$855

$1,275
$2,250
$2,850
$6,525

$788
$1O4,247

$83,242
$192,556

$16,388
$14,663
$32,775
$50,025

$6,038
$32,789
$18,987

s240,276
$6,555
$9,775

$17,250
$21,8s0
$50,025

$6,038
$799,232

B-58

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlsharedtprc./ecrfs\SAc\1420aa142079 Folsom SPIF lmplenentation\23 SPIF Udate\Mode\142079 SPIF UNate n01 07'24-2023
Page 299

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



TableB-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Non-Potable Water

Page 6 of 10

Make-Up
Costs

SPIF
Escalation

Gonstruction Make-U Costs

Construction Contract
Cost Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

o.o0%

B C= A+B

0%

D = C-50%

15%

E = C"2o%

0o/o

F = C*10% G = C+D+E+F

Empire Ranch Road
ERR 1-NP
ERR 1-NP
ERR 1-NP
ERR 1-NP
ERR 1.NP
ERR 1-NP
ERR 2-NP
ERR 2-NP
ERR 2-NP

Subtotal Non-Potable Water

6" Water Main PVC C-900 CL235
8" Water Main PVC C-900 CL235
6" Gate Valve
8" Gate Valve
4" Blow-Off Valve
2" lrrigation Service
8" Water Main PVC C-900 CL235
8" Gate Valve
2" lrrigation Service

$98,568
$2j12
$7,350
$2,850
$4,500
$9,300

$104,640
$2,850

$18,600
$25O,770

$98,568
$2,112
$7,3s0
$2,850
$4,500
$9,300

$104,640
$2,850

$18,600
$2s0,770

$14,785
$317

$1 ,1 03
$428
$675

$1,39s
$15,696

$428
$2,790

$37,616

$16,645
$4,725
$2,475
$3,000

$21,556
$6,300

w,701

$1 13,353
$2,429
$8,453
$3,278
$5, 1 75

$10,695
$120,336

$3,278
$21,390

$288,387

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Sanitary Sewer

Empire Ranch Road Pipeline
ERR 1-SS 8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe PVC SDR 26
ERR 1-SS 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole
ERR 1-SS 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole w/Epory
ERR 1-SS 60" Sanitary Sewer Manhole WEpory
ERR 2-SS 8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe PVC SDR 26

ERR 2-SS 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole
Subtotal Empire Ranch Road

Folsom Heights Drtve 00+(n b 12+82)
FH 1-SS 8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe PVC SDR 26
FH 1-SS 10" Sanitary Sewer Pipe PVC SDR 26
FH 1-SS 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole
FH 1-SS 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole w/Epory

Subtotal Folsom Heights Drive

$1 10,968
$31,500
$16,500
$20,000

$143,704
$42,000

$3M,672

$33,968
$5,160

$10,s00
$16,500
$66,128

$1 10,968
$31,500
$16,s00
$20,000

$143,704
$42,000

$3U,672

$33,968
$5,160

$10,500
$16,s00
$66,128

$5,095
$774

$1,575
$2,475
$9,919

$127,613
$36,225
$18,975
$23,000

$165,260
$48,300

$419,373

$39,063
$5,934

$12,075
$18,975
$76,U7

B-59

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z:\Sha@d\proiectslsAC\142OOO\142079 Folson SPIF Inplementatiill23 SPIF Updale\Mode\142079 SPIF Updale n01 O7-2+2U3
Page 300

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Page 7 of 10

Construction Costs
Construction
Make-Up SPIF
Costs Escalation

Construction
Cost

SMUD
Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

o.ooo/"

B

Oo/o

D = C*50o/o

15%

E= C2Oot5

o%

F = C'10%

Russell Rancf Sanitary Sewer Lift Station
ERR 1-SSLS Lift Station $1,957'900
ERR 1-SSLS 6" Fused PVC C900 DR 25 Force Main $187,600
ERR 1-SSLS 6" Fused PVC C900 DR 25 Force Main $69'800
ERR 1-SSLS CO No. 1-Additional Keypad & Dual Goose N $1'117
ERR 1-SSLS Lupton Excavation CO-SMUD Transformer P $19'900

Subfotal Russell Ranch Sanitary Sewer Lift Station $2'236'317

Subtotal Sanitary Sewer $2'667'117

Storm Drain

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

C=A+B

$1,957,900
$187,600

$69,800
$1,117

$19,900
$2,236,317

$o $293,685
$0 $28,140
$0 $10,470
$0 $168
$0 $2,985
$0 $335,iU8

$11,370
$3,798
$2,301

$34,830
$8,400

$39,060
$5,145
$6,278
$4,710
$2,438
$4,613

$10,463
$3,038
$4,988
$8,250
$6,000
$6,000

$11,325
$1,481
$2,322

G = C+D+E+F

$2,251,585
$215,740

$80,270
$1,285

$22,885
$2,571,765

$0 $3,067,18s$0 $2,667,117 $0 $400,068

Empire Ranch Road Pipeline
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1.SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1.SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1.SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 1-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD

12" RCP CL lll Storm Drain PiPeline
18" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
24" RCP CL lllStorm Drain Pipeline
36" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
42" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
48" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
54" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
Type'B' Drain lnlet
Type'GOL-7' Drain lnlet
Type'F' Drain lnlet
60-inch Storm Drain Manhole
72-inch Storm Drain Manhole
84-inch Storm Drain Manhole
96-inch Storm Drain Manhole
8-ft x 8-ft Junction box
18" Grouted Cobble Outfall Structure
24" Grouted Cobble Outfall Structure
12" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
15" RCP CL lllStorm Drain Pipeline
18. RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline

$75,800
$25,320
$15,340

$232,200
$56,000

$260,400
$34,300
$41,850
$31,400
$16,250
$30,750
$69,750
$20,250
$33,250
$55,000
$40,000
$40,000
$75,500

$9,870
$15,480

$75,800
$25,320
$15,340

$232,200
$56,000

$260,400
$34,300
$41,850
$31,400
$16,250
$30,750
$69,750
$20,250
$33,250
$55,000
$40,000
$40,000
$75,500

$9,870
$15,480

$87,170
$29,1 1 8

s17,641
$267,030

$64,400
$299,460

$39,445
$48,1 28
$36,1 10

$18,688
$35,363
$80,213
$23,288
$38,238
$63,250
$46,000
$46,000
$86,825
$11,351
$17,802

$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

B-60

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Z\St'ared\prciectstsAC\1 42OOO\1 42079 Folson SPIF tnplementatifrU3 SPIF Update\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Update m01 07'24-2023

Page 301

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Gonstructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Page I of 10

Make-Up SPIF Construction Contract
Costs Escalation Cost Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

o.oo%

B C=A+B

o%

D = C*50%

1 5o/o

E = C*20%

0o/o

F = C*loo/o G = C+D+E+F

ERR 2-SD
ERR 2.SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
ERR 2-SD
cco#2
cco#2
cco#2

Subtotal Empire Ranch Road

24" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
30'RCP CL lllStorm Drain Pipeline
36" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
48-inch Storm Drain Manhole
60-inch Storm Drain Manhole
72-inch Storm Drain Manhole
84-inch Storm Drain Manhole
Type'B' Drain lnlet
Type'GOL-7' Drain Inlet
Type'F' Drain lnlet
24" Grouted Cobble Outfall Structure
Remove & Replace 16-inch Pipe
Screened Rock Piles
Handle Excess Underground Spoils

$23,270
$293,300

$29,925
$13,900
$51,250
$27,900
$20,250
$37,200
$39,250
$26,000
$40,000
$14,940
$17,701

$203,081
$2,016,677

$23,270
$293,300

$29,925
$13,900
$51,250
$27,900
$20,250
$37,200
$39,250
$26,000
$40,000
$14,940
$17,701

$203,081
$2,016,677

$3,710
$1,563

$24,750
$37,450
$85,600
$17,499
$37,200

$2,250
$65,500
$44,175

$284,000
$80,000

$100,000
$75,000
$22,500
$29,500

$3,491
$43,995

$4,489
$2,085
$7,688
$4,185
$3,038
$5,580
$5,888
$3,900
$6,000
$2,241
$2,655

$30,462
$302,501

$557
$2U

$3,713
$5,618

$12,840
$2,625
$5,580

$338
$9,82s
$6,626

$42,600
$12,000
$15,000
$11,250

$3,375
$4,425

$26,761
$337,295

$34,414
$15,985
$58,938
$32,085
$23,288
$42,780
$45,1 38
$29,900
$46,000
$17,181
$20,356

$233,543
$2,319,184

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Hydro-modification Basin No. 27
HMB27 Mobilization
HMB27 Clearing & Grubbing
HMB27 Tree Removal
HMB 27 Rough Grade Excavation
HMB 27 Rough Grade lmport
HMB 27 Subgrade Preparation
HMB27 Basin Finish Grading
HMB 27 24'RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
HMB27 30" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
HMB27 48" RCP CL lllStorm Drain Pipelinew/30'CS
HMB27 54" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline
HMB 27 30" Storm Drain Outfall Structure- Drain'Q'
HMB27 48" Storm Drain Outfall Structure - Drain'O'
HMB 27 54" Storm Drain Outfall Structure - Drain 'M'
HMB27 60-inch Storm Drain Manhole
HMB 27 96-inch Storm Drain Manhole

$3,710
$1,s63

$24,750
$37,450
$8s,600
$17,499
$37,200

$2,250
$65,500
$44,175

$284,000
$80,000

$100,000
$75,000
$22,500
$29,500

$4,267
$1,797

$28,463
$43,068
$98,440
$20,124
$42,780

$2,588
$75,325
$50,801

$325,600
$92,000

$1 15,000
$86,250
$25,875
$33,925

B-61

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 Z\Shared\Prcjecis\SAC\l42OOO\142079 Folson SPIF lmplenentation\23 SPIF Updale\Mode\142079 SPIF Updab nA1 07'24-2023
Page 302

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Construction

0%

D = C*50o/o

15%

E= C*20%

0"/o

F = C*10o/o

Page 9 of 10

G = C+D+E+F

Costs

Contract
Cost [1] Soff Costs Contingency Total

Make-Up
Costs

A

8'x8'Storm Drain Junction Box $130,000
9'x9'Storm Drain Junction Box $80,000
Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - La $425,000
12-ft Wide Concrete Access Ramp (Conc. Or $42,500
12-ft Wide Concrete Access Ramp (AB Only) $4,608
12-fi Wide Basin Access Road (3"AC) $51 ,030
12-ft Wide Basin Access Road (7.5" AB) $46,280
Drainage Structure Rim & Frame Top out $3,650
Concrete Spillway (Conc. Only) $75,000
Concrete Spillway (AB Only) $6,624
Removable Bollards $10,500
Post & Cable Barrier $16,604
Rock Lined Swale $9,900
Grouted Cobble Overside Ditch $20,196
Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) $3,050
Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) $26,136
75% Share CCO # 1 Rip Rap at Outfalls & St $28,920

$1,890,695

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

0.00%

B C= A+B

Storm Drain Detention Basin No. 11

DB # 11 Mobilization
DB # 11 Clearing & Grubbing
DB# 11 lmport
DB # 11 Subgrade Preparation
DB # 11 Basin Finish Grading
DB # 11 12' RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline

DB # 11 48" RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipeline w/60' Cf
DB # 11 Type'A' Drain lnlet
DB # 11 Twin 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure
DB # 11 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - La

DB # 11 AC Dike
DB # 11 12-ft Wide Concrete Access Ramp (Conc. Or

DB # 11 12-ft Wide Concrete Access Ramp (AB Only)

HMB27
HMB 27
HMB27
HMB27
HMB27
HMB27
HMB27
HMB27
HMB 27
HMB27
HMB 27
HMB27
HMB27
HMB 27
HMB27
HMB27
HMB27

Subtotal HMB 27

$130,000
$80,000

$425,000
$42,500

$4,608
$51,030
$46,280

$3,650
$75,000

$6,624
$10,500
$16,604

$9,900
$20,196

$3,050
$26,1 36
$28,920

$1,890,695

$4,160
$1,750

$214,000
$4,838

$47,830
$5,100

$122,550
$4,250

$130,000
$275,000

$11,966
$75,000

$8,870

$0 $19,500
$0 $12,000
$0 $63,750
$0 $6,375
$0 $691
$0 $7,655
$0 $6,942
$0 $548
$0 $11,250
$0 $994
$0 $1,575
$0 $2,4e1
$0 $1,485
$0 $3,029
$0 $457
$0 $3,920
$0 $4,338
$0 $283,6U

$624
$263

$32,100
$726

$7,175
$765

$18,383
$638

$19,500
$41,250

$1,795
$11,250

$1,331

$149,500
$92,000

$488,750
$48,875

$5,299
$58,685
$53,222

$4,198
$86,250

$7,618
$12,075
$19,095
$11,385
$23,225

$3,507
$30,056
$33,258

$2,174,301

$4,784
$2,013

$246,100
$5,564

$55,005
$5,865

$140,933
$4,888

$149,500
$316,250

$13,761
$86,250
$10,201

$4,160
$1,750

$214,000
$4,838

$47,830
$5, I 00

$122,550
$4,250

$130,000
$275,000

$11,966
$75,000
$8,870

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

B-62

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztshared\projects\SAC\142OOA\142079 Folson SPIF ImplementaliilU3 SPIF Updatewode\142079 SPtF Update n01 O7-24'm23
Page 303

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustmenl
Russell Ranch Phase 2 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Page 10 of 10

Gonstruction Costs

Soft Costs Contingency Total

Construction
Make-Up SPIF
Costs Escalation

Construction
Cost

SMUD
Contract
Cost [1]

o.oo%

B C= A+B

$9,240
$8,360
$2,820

$29,273
$9,600

$964,607

$3,000
$40,500

$6,650
$293,952
$344,102

o%

D = C*50%

15%

E= C*20%

Oo/o

F = C*10o/o G = C+D+E+F

DB#11
DB#11
DB# 11

DB#11
DB#11

Subtotal Detention Basin 11

12-ft Wide Basin Access Road (3"AC)
12-ft \Mde Basin Access Road (7.5" AB)
Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding)
Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP)
25% Share CCO # 1 Rip Rap at Outfalls & S1

$9,240
$8,360
$2,820

$29,273
$9,600

$9M,607

$3,000
$40,500

$6,650
$293,952
$344,102

$0 $1,386
$0 $1,254
$0 $423
$0 $4,391
$0 $1,440
$0 $1/u,691

$10,626
$9,614
$3,243

$33,664
$11,040

$1,109,301

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

Subtotal Storm Drain

Habitat Mitigation
Seasonal Wetland (Floodplain Mosaic) (0.02 acres)
Seasonal Wetland (Floodplain Mosaic) (0.27 acres)
lntermittent Drainage (0.07 acres)
SWHA Credits (45.93 acres)

Subtotal Storm Drain

$4,871,978 $0 $4,871,978 $0 $730,797 $0 $5,602,786

$3,450
$46,575

$7,648
$338,M5
$395,718

$450
$6,075

$998
$44,093
$s1,61s

Total Facilities

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

[2] Estimate does not include costs for the traffic signals.

$14,810,647 $0 $14,810,647 $0 $2,221,597 $0 $17,032,269

wrcrdebil

B-63

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztshared\prcJecfs\SAo\142oo i42079FolsomSP\Flmpteniltatim\23SPIFl)pdate\{odel\142079SPIFUpdeten0107-2+2023
Page 304

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-23
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Russell Ranch Phase 3 Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

Russell Ranch Phase 3
Reimbursement Analysis

Phase 2 Construction Plan

Item

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [41

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Banier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 2 Costs

$

Scenic
Vista
Court

Russell
Ranch
Road

Placerville
Road

Westwood
Drive

Zone 4
Storage

Tank

$0

$130,608

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$130,608

$0
,076

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$27$27199,558
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o$199,s58

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$199,558

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$71,518

$0

$397,638

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$397,638

$0

$0

$0

$0

$364,493

$107,484

$0

$471,977

Total

$'l,27'1,299

$1 ,271,299
$0

$'t,271,299

$271,076

$0

$528,246

$0

$0

$364,493

$107,484

$0

$'t,271,259

$0
$71,518

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$71,518

$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
,076

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Allocation
of Remaining

Percentage Reimburse.
of Total Amount

0.0o/o

21.3%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0o/o

2'1.30/o $27't,076

$0

$528,246

$0

$0

$364,493

$107,484

$0

$1,271,299

0.00h

41.6%

0.0%

0.0o/o

28.7Yo

8.5o/o

0.0%

100.0%

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-20 Update; MacKay & Somps; EPS

I t ] Relfects reimbursement balance as of July 15, 2023.

mic tnhc

B-64

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlshered\ProlecfslsAol 1 42(nO\1 42079 Fol@ SPIF Imptementation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Update n01 O7'2+2(n3
Page 305

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-24
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustment
Russell Ranch Phase 3 Backbone Facilities Gonstructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Backbone Roadways

Scenic Wsta Court (Sta 34+15 to Sta 36+45)

SVC-1-RW Subgrade Preparation

SVC-1-RW 3" AC over 10.5" AB
SVC-1-RW Mountable Curb & Gutter
SVC-1-RW Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb & Gufter
SVC-1-RW 5-FtWide Conc. Sidewalkwith 6"A8
SVC-1-RW Street Name Sign on Post

SVC-1-RW Stop Sign on Street Name Post

SVC-1-RW Streetlights
SVC-1-RW 1-lnch Water Service
SVC-I-RW 2-lnch lrrigation Service

SVC-1-RW 2 Combination AirA/acuum Relief Valve
SVC-1-RW CCO #1 ltem 13: Concrete Materials Price ln<

Subtotal Scenic Vista Court

Russell Ranch Road (15+80 to 180+00)

RRR-RD Subgrade PreParation
RRR-RD 3" AC over 10.5'AB
RRR-RD Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb

RRR-RD 5-Ft Wide Conc. Sidewalk with 6'A8
RRR-RD Streetlights
RRR-RD 4" Schedule 80 Sleeves
RRR-RD 6" Schedule 80 Sleeves
RRR-RD CCO #1 ltem 13: Concrete Materials Price lnc

Subfofal Russell Ranch Road

Subtotal Backbone Roadways

Page 1 of3

Construction Costs

Make-Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

0.00%

B C=A+B

0%

D = C-50%

150k

E= C-20%

$1,664
$9,677
$2,205

$273

$4,095
$2,059

$938
$825

$45
$26,029

$659
$3,687
$1,263
$1,094
$2,048

$375
$1 88

$16
$9,328

$o $35,357

0%

F = C-10% G = C+D+E+F

$11,092
$64,511
$14,697

$1 ,817
$27,433

$450
$450

$27,300
$13,725

$6,250
$5,500

$303
$173,528

$11,092
$64,511
$14,697

$1 ,817
$27,433

$450
$450

$27,300
$13,725

$6,250
$5,500

$303
$173,528

$4,392
$24,577

$8,418
$7,293

$13,650
$2,500
$1,250

$1 09
$62,189

$12,755
$74,1 88
$16,902

$2,090
$31,547

$51 8

$51 8

$31,395
$15,784

$7,188
$6,325

$348
$199,558

$5,051
$28,263

$9,681

$8,387
$15,698

$2,875
$1,4s8

$125
$71,sl8

$4,3e2
$24,577

$8,418
$7,293

$13,650
$2,500
$1,250

$1 09
$62,189

$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o

$0

$4,115
$68
$68

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0

$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0 $235,716 $271,076

B-65

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023

$235,716

Z\SharedlProt-ecislsAo\1420a 142079FolsomSPIFlmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Mode\142079SPIFUpdetenol07-2+2023Page 306

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-24
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Russell Ranch Phase 3 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Potable Water

Placerville Road Cooridor (Sta 52+40 to Sta 78+30)
PRC-4-W 16" Water Main PVC C-905 CL 235

PRC-4-W 16" ButterflY Valves
PRC-4-W 6" Blow-Off Valve
PRC-4-W 2" Combination AirA/acuum Relief Valve

PRC-4-W CCO #1 ltem 11: Water Materials Price lncrez

PRC-4-W CCO #1 ltem 6: Relocate Existing Fiber Optic
Subtotal Placerville Road

Zone 4 Sforage Tank - Site Preparation & Utility bdensions
Mobilization/Demobilization (2% of Total)
Clearing & Grubbing
Pad Construction (Portion)

Dry Utility Service
1-lnch Metered Water Service
2-lnch Non-Potable lrrigation Service
Reseeding (Hydro-Seeding)
CCO # 1 ltem No.4: City Fiber Optic Conduit to Zone 4 Tank Site
Subtotal 24 Storage Tank

Subtotal Potable Water

Construction Costs
D

Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

0%

D = C*50%

15%

E = C*20o/o

0%

F = C-l0%

Page 2of3

G = C+D+E+F

$232,099
$28,750

$6,498
$12,650
$56,531
$61,110

$397,638

$1,317
$485

$49,220

$63,440
$130,60e

$528,246

Construction
Make-Up SPIF
Costs Escalation

Construction
Cost

0.00%

BA

$201,825
$25,000

$5,6s0
$11,000
$49,1 57

$53,1 39
$345,771

C=A+B

$201,825
$25,000

$s,6s0
$11,000
$49,1 57

$53,139
$345,771

$1 ,1 45
$422

$42,800

$30,274
$3,750

$848
$1,650
$7,374
$7,971

$51,866

$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o

$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

$5, I 75

$1,754
$7,1 88
$2,029

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$o

$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0

$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$1,145
$422

$42,800
$4,500
$1,525
$6,250
$1,764

$55,1 65
$113,571

$172
$63

$6,420
$675
$229
$938
$265

$8,275
$17,036

$4,500
$1,525
$6,250
$1,764

$s5,165
$113,571

$459,342 $o $4s9,342 $0 $68,901

B-66

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztshared\Prc./ecls\SAC\14200d142079 Folsom SPIF lnplenillaliil\23 SPIF Updatewodenl42OT9 SPIF Updab n01 07-24'2m3
Page 307

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-24
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Russell Ranch Phase 3 Backbone Facilities Constructed

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Sanitary Sewer

Westwood Drive (WWD 2-SS) Sanitary Sewer
IiV\A'D 2-SS 8" PVC SDR 26
\AM/D 2-SS 12" PVC SDR 26

\ M/D 2-SS 60" Sewer Manhole
l M/D 2-SS 60" Epoxy Lined Sewer Manhole with

\ /\A/D 2-SS 8" Sewer Mahole lnside Drop Connections

\MA/D 2-SS Adjust SSMH Rim to Grade

\ M/D 2-SS CCO #1 ltem 7: 100-Yr Storm Repairs
\ M/D 2-SS CCO # 1 ltem 10: Sewer Materials Price lncre

\ M/D 2-SS Westwood Dr. SS False Bottoms, Re-TV SS

Subtotal Sanitary Sewer

Storm Drain

Westwood Drive (WttlD 2-SS) Sanitary Sewer
\ M/D 2-SD 24" RCP CL lll
\ M/D 2-SD 60" RCP CL lll
\ M/D 2-SD 8'x8'Junction Box
\M /D 2-SD Adjust Rim to Grade

Subtotal Storm Drain

$3r6,949 $0 $316,949 $0 $47,542 $o $364,493

Page 3 ol 3

Gonstruction Costs

Make-Up
Costs

A

SPIF
Escalation

Construction
Cost

Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

0.000/5

B C= A+B

0%

D = C*50%

15%

E = C*20o/o

$270
$20,100

$8,1 00
$2,888
$1,050
$2,100
$7,754
$2,046
$3,235

$1 ,1 04
$826

$11,670
$420

$0 $14,020

$0 $165,821

0%

F = C'10%

$1,800
$134,000

$54,000
$19,250

$7,000
$14,000
$51,696
$13,637
$2't,567

$7,360
$5,504

$77,800
$2,800

$1,800
$134,000

$54,000
$19,250

$7,000
$14,000
$51,696
$13,637
$21,567

$7,360
$5,504

$77,800
$2,800

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o

$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0

$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

$o

G = C+D+E+F

$2,070
$1 54,1 00

$62,1 00
$22,138

$8,050
$16,100
$59,450
$15,683
$24,802

$8,464
$6,330

$89,470
$3,220

$107,484

$0 $1,271,299

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$o
$0
$0

$93,464 $o $93,464

$1 ,105,471 $0 $1,105,471Total lmprovements

Source: Mackay and Somps; EPS.

[1] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

[2] Estimate does not include costs for the traffic signals.

wrsr detail

B-67

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Z\Sta@d\prc_/bcts\SAC\l42AOd142O7g Folson SPIF Inplemutaliq\23 SPtF lJpdate\Modenl42079 SPIF Update nO1 07'24-2023
Page 308

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-25
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustment
Elliot Homes Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

Elliott Homes
Reimbursement Analysis

Item

Phase 2 Gonstruction Plan

Westwood
Drive

Zone 4
Storage

Tank
Percentage

of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse.

AmountTotal

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [1]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$1,097,145

$1 ,990,185
$0

$1,990,185

SPIF Facility Gost Estimate

Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmProvements
Subtotal Phase 1 RoadwaYs

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 2 Costs

$o
$382,007
$215,050

$o
$0
$o
$o

$597,057

$o $0

$0 $1 ,3s3,128

$0 $o

$o $0

$0 $0

$0 $o

$0 $0

$597,057 $1,393,128

$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

$0
$382,007
$215,050

$0
$o
$0
$o

$597,057

$o

$1,393,128

$o

$o

$o

$o

$0

$1,990,185

0.0o/o

19.2o/o

10.8o/o

0.0%
0.0Yo

0.0%
0.0%

30.0%

0.0%

70.0o/o

0.0olo

0.lvo

0.0olo

0.0%

0.0olo

100.0%

$0
$382,007
$215,050

$0
$o
$0
$o

$597,057

$o

$1,393,128

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$1,990,185

mic tnhc

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-20 Update; MacKay & Somps; EPS

[1] Relfects reimbursement balance as of July 15,2023.

B-68

Prepared by EPS 8/10/2023 Ztsh€redlp/o./ectslsAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF Inptementation\23 SPIF LLpdaletMode\142079 SPIF Update n01 07-24-2023

Page 309

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 8-26
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
Elliot Homes Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis Detail

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Fomula

Backbone Roadways

0.00%

B

50%

D = C'50ok

15%

E=C20%

o%

F = C-10%

SMUD
Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

G = C+D+E+F

Page 1 of2

Construction
Construclion
Make.Up SPIF

Costs Escalalion
Construction

Cost

A C=A+B

Westetood Drive
WWD 3-RW
\ AA/D 3-RW
\A^^/D 3.RW
V1^,vD 3-RW
\^^A/D 3-RW
V\^tvD 3-RW
\A^/vD 3-RW
\A^/vD },RW
\A^/VD }.RW
\A^/VD 3-RW
VVWD 3-RW
\ /1rvD 3-RW
\ A /D 3-RW
\A^,vD }.RW
\A^^/D },RW
\A^/VD }.RW
\^^/VD }RW
\AM/D 3-RW
\AA/VD 3-RW
\A^^/D },RW
V\/WD &RW
\AM/D 3-RW
\A/WD 3-RW
\A^/vD 3-RW
\A/D&RW
\ /VVD &RW
\A^,vD 3-RW
\ A/VD 3-RW
WVVD 3-RW
\^^r'VD }RW
\A^,vD 3.RW
V\^,vD 3-RW
\A^,vD 3-RW
V\A/VD 3-RW
\A^ivD 3-RW

$150
$2,162

$12,580
$1 8,885

$s,000
$1 02,048

$14,040
$7,200
$8,000
$7,525
$1,804

$775
$62

$205
$340

$1 ,1 07

$1,640
$1 55

$285
$12,900

$820
$41 0

$820
$41 0

$1 55

$310
$41 0
$861
$203
$86

$406
$92

$166
$166

$130,000

$1 50

$2,162
$12,580
$18,885

$5,000
$1 02,048
$14,040

$7,200
$8,000
$7,525
$1,804

$775
$62

$205
$340

$1 ,1 07

$1,640
$155
$285

$12,900
$820
$410
$820
$41 0

$155
$31 0

$410
$861
$203

$86
$406
$92

$166
$166

$1 30,000

$173
$2,486

$14,467
$21,718

$5,750
$1 17,355

$1 6,146
$8,280
$9,200
$8,654
$2,075

$891
$71

$236
$391

$1,273
$1,886

$178
$328

$14,835
$943
$472
$943
$472
$178
$357
$472
$990
$233

$99
$467
$106
$191
$1 91

$149,500

Clearing & Grubbing
Mountable Curb & Gutter
Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb
Sidewalk (6" PCC) with 6"48
Side\r/alk Curb Ramps
4" AC over 8.5" AB
2-4" & 2-6" Schedule 80 Sleeves
Sidewalk Barricades
Future RxR Crossing Signal Conduit
Future RxR Crossing Signal Pull Boxes
"No Passing Zone" Centerline Stripe (Deiail 2

"Bike Lane Line'Deiail 39

"Dashed Bike Lane Line" Detail 39A

12" Stop Limit Line

24" Stop Limit Line

Continental Cross Walk
"Siop Sign" on Post
"Stop Sign" on Street Name Sign Post

"Stop Sign" on Streetlight Post
Removable Bollards
"Do Not Stop of Tracks' Sign on Post

"Railroad Warning" Sign on Posi (W10-1)
"Railroad Warning" Sign on Post (W10-2)
"Trail Warning" Sign on Post

"Arrow" Sign on Trail Warning Sign Post
"Yield to Peds' Sign on Another Sign Post
Street Name Sign on Post

Railroad Crossing Pavement Markings
Bike Trail "Stop" Pavement Markings
"Bike Trail" Pavement Marking
"StoC' Pavemeni Marking
Thru/Left Turn Arrow Pavemeni Marking
Thru/Right Tum Arrow Pavement Marking
RighUleft Turn Arrow Pavement Marking
TEffic Control

$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0

$o

$23
$324

$1,887
$2,833

$750
$1 5,307

$2,1 06

$1,080
$1,200
$1,1 29

$271
$1 16

$9
$31
$51

$ 166

$246
$23
$43

$1,935
$123

$62
$1 23

$62
$23
$47
$62

$1 29

$30
$13
$61
$14
$25
$25

$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o

Subtotal Backbone Roadways $0 $332,178

$'19,500

$49,827 $o $382,007

B-69

Prepared by EPS 8/1012023

$332,178

Z\Shared\projecls\SAC\142r/.f,^142079 Folsom SPIF tmplemenfation\23 SPIF Update\itode\142079 SPIF Update nU A7'2+2023
Page 310

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table 8-26
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustrnent
Elliot Homes Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis Detail

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Railroad Crossings

Weslwood Drive
VVWD $RxR

Potable Water

Zone 4 Slorage Tank
Clearing & Grubbing
Excavation
Basalite Retaining Wall
Top of Retaining Wall Gunite V-Ditch
Rock Lined Drainage Ditch
Rock Lined Overside Drainage Swale (50LF)
'1z-inch RCP CL lll Storm Drain Pipe
24-inch RCP CL lll Siorm Drain Pipe
12-inch Storm Drain Flared End Section
24-inch Storm Drain Flared End Seclion
Modified Type'B' Drain lnlet
4&inch Storm Drain Manhole
18-inch DIP CL 350 Waier Pipeline ilCathodic Protection
1 8-inch Butterfly Valve
3-inch Combination AirNacuum Release Valve
Reseeding (Hydro-Seeding)
Erosion Control (Construclion SWPPP)

Subtotal 24 Storage Tank

Page 2 of 2

Construction Costs

Soft Cosls Contingency Total
Make-Up

Costs
SPIF

Escalation
Construction

Cost
Contract
Cost 11l

o oooa

A B C=A+B

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Concrete Track $187,000 $0 $187,000 $0 $28,050

500k

D = C-50% E =C20%

0%

F = C*1Oo/.

$208
$17,9214

$53,133
$10,665
$12,821

$405
$3,620
$1,015

$990
$1,0s0
$5,490
$1,1 25

$5s,890
$9,360
$6,000
$1,247

$750
$'t81,712

G = C+D+E+F

$0 $215,0s0

$1,386
$1 19,625

$354,220
$71,100
$85,470
$2,700

$24,1 30

$6,768
$6,600
$7,000

$36,600
$7,500

$372,600
$62,400
$40,000

$8,316
$5,000

$1,211,415

$1,386
$1 1 9,625
$354,220
$71,100
$85,470
$2,700

$24,1 30

$6,768
$6,600
$7,000

$36,600
$7,500

$372,600
$62,400
$40,000

$8,316
$5,000

$1,211,415

$1,s94
$137,569
$407,3s3
$81,765
$98,291

$3,1 05

$27,7s0
$7,783
$7,590
$8,0s0

$42,090
$8,625

$428,490
$71,760
$46,000

$9,563
$5,750

$1,393,128

$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

$o
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

Total Facilities

Source: Mackay and Somps; EPS.

[1] Reflects ihe estimated cosl SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone eleclrical conductors.

[2] Estimale does not include costs for the traffic signals.

$1,730,593 $0 $1,730,s93 $0 $259,589 $0 $1,9e0,185

w6r detail

B-70

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Z\Sr?ared\P@/'edslsAc\142006142079 Folsn SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Mode\142079 SPIF Update m01 07-2+2m3
Page 311

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-27
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
ECIG (Mangini Phase 2 Villages 7 & 10)

ECIG (Mangini Phase 2)

Reimbursement Analysis

Item

Phase 2 Gonstruction Plan

East
Bidwell
Street

Savannah
Parkway

Percentage
of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse,

AmountTotal

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$3,885,683

$6,595,350
$o

$6,595,350

SPIF Facility Gost Estimate [2]

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & Improvements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 2 Costs

$0 $e13,835
$67,335 $726,086

$0 $o
$0 $0
$o $567,309
$0 $0
$0 $0

$67,335 $2,207,230

$o $384,568

$0 $334,e38

$0 $0

$o $0

$0 $214,360

$0 $612,098

$0 $0

$67,335 $3,753,194

$913,835
$793,421

$o
$0

$567,309
$o
$o

$2,274,565

$384,568

$334,938

$0

$o

$214,360

$612,098

$o

$3,920,529

$1,577,546
$1,369,677

$o
$o

$979,341
$o
$o

$3,926,564

$663,877

$578,201

$0

$o

$370,048

$1,056,660

$o

$6,595,350

23.9o/o

20.8o/o

0.jYo
0.0%

14.8o/o

0.0%
0.lVo

59.5%

10.10/o

8.8%

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

5.60/o

16.0%

0.0%

100.0%

Source:SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-20 Update; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Relfects reimbursement balance as of July 15,2023.

[2] Unless otherwise noted, based on the SPIF lnfrastructure cost estimates from the SPIF Nexus Study

FY 2019-2020 Update, escalated lo 2023-24 dollars.

B-77

Prepared by EPS 8/102023 ZlsharedlProjectslsAc\|4201 142079 Folsoh sPlF tmplementalion\23 SPIF Update\Mode^1 42079 SPIF Updale fro1 07-24-2023

Page 312

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Page 1 of 2

Table B-28
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adiustmenl
EGIG (Mangini Phase 2 Villages 7 & 10) Detail

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

F

SPIF Nexus FY 20't9-2020V Gosts

Construction
Cost

Contract
Cost[1] SofiCosts Contingency Total

Nexus Study SPIF
Construction Escalation

Savannah Parkway
SP 4-GD
SP 4-GD
SP 4-GD

S ubtotal Savan nah Parlanay

Savannah Plovy Clearing (Phase 2A)
Savannah Pkwy Rough Grade (Phase 2A)
Savannah Pkwy Erosion Control (Phase 2A)

A

$7,920
$682,375

$39,602
$729,898

C=A+B

$8,623
$742,9O2

$43,1 15

$794,eN

$24,265
$34,288
$58,553

$341,671
$201,681

$88,028
$631,379

$1,293
$1 11,435

$6,467
$119,196

$3,640
$5,143
$8,783

$51,251
$30,252
$13,204
$94,707

8.870k

B

$703
$60,527

$3,513
$64,742

50%

D = C"SOo/o

15o/o

E -- C*20/o

0o/o

F = C-10% G = C+D+E+F

Backbone Roadways

East Bidwell Street
EBS 28
EBS 3A

Subtotal East Bidwell Street

East Bidwell Street (Sta 136+30 to 136+58)
East Bidwell Street (Sta 148+58 to 151+'t3)

$22,288
$31,495
$53,782

$313,834
$185,249

$80,856
$579,939

$1,977
$2,794
s4,770

$27,837
$16,432

$7,172
$51,'141

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$o

$9,916
$854,337

$49,582
$913,835

$27,904
$39,431
$67,335

$392,921
$231,933
$10't,232
$726,086

Savannah Parl<way
SP4
CUL 10
CUL 10

Subtotal East Bidwell Street

Savannah Parkway (Sta '116+00 to 120+50)

Twin 60" culverts
Twin 60" culverts lnleUoutlet Headwalls

B-72

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Zlstared\Prc./bctslsACl 1 42OOO\1 42079 Folson SPIF Inplementalin\23 SP1F Updab\Mode\l 42079 SPIF Update n01 07'2+2023
Page 313

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table B-28
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lntrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2023 Adjustment
ECIC (Mangini Phase 2 Villages 7 & l0) Detail

SPIF lmprovement

Assumption

Formula

Signalized lntersections and lmprovements

lntx 11 Traffic Signal - E Bidwell & Savannah
lntx 12 Westwood & Savannah Surface lmprovemen

Subtolal lnte6ections

Dry Utilities

SP 4-DU Savannah PkwY

Subtotal Dry Utilities

Potable Water System

SP 4-W Savannah Plcrry - 18" Zone 3

Sanitary Sewer System

SP 4-SS Savannah Pkwy - 8"

Storm Drain System

SP 4-SD Savannah Pkvvy - 60'SD

Total Facilities

Page 2 of 2

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update Costs

Nexus Study SPIF
Construclion Escalation

Construction
Cost

Contract
Cost [1] Soft Costs Contingency Total

A

$332,894
$120,227
$453,120

C=A+B

$362,421
$130,891
$493,31 2

$233,072
$233,072

$54,363
$19,634
$73,997

$34,961
$34,961

$79,839

$483,130

8.870/6

B

$29,528
$10,664
$40,192

50%

D = C*50o4

$1 16,536

$1 r 6,536

1501

E = C"2o%

0%

F = C*10o/o G = C+D+E+F

$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$416,785
$150,524
$567,309

$384,568
$384,568

$334,938

$214,360

$612,098

$3,820,529

$214,083
$214,083

$18,989
$18,989

$267,521 $23,729 $291,251

$171,214 $15,187 $',|86,400

$0 $43,688

$0 $27,960

$488,894

$2,958,451

$43,365

$262,415

$532,259

$3,220,865

$0

$r 1 6,536

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-20 Update; MacKay & Somps; \trRSR; EPS.

[1] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors

[2] Estimate does not include costs for the traffic signals.

wrsr detail

B-73

Prepared by EPS 8/10n023 Z\Shared\Prc./ecistsAo\14200A142079 Folsom SPIF lnplemenletion\23 SPIF Update\ toden142079 SPIF Update n01 07-24-2023
Page 314

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apperu oIx C :

Reimbursement Agreement Balances

Table C-1 Infrastructu re Reimbursement
Agreements Summary "."' C-l

Mangini Improvement Company (2 pages) ""'....' C-2

Russell Ranch TNHC (2 pages) .'."..".' C-4

East Carpenter Improvement Company (ECIC)"..' C-6

Eagle Entities (Eagle Commercial, Eagle Office) "" C-7

Gragg Ranch Recovery Acquisition. "... C-8

City of Folsom .."..'......'. C-9

Folsom Real Estate South, LLC (FRES)..'....'.'....'C-10

Lennar Homes of California, Inc. ......'.'. " "..... "" C-1 1

Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC ...'.." ."'."C-Lz

CMB Improvement Company, LLC .....'.. "'....'. " " C-13

Folsom Heights, LLC........... '...""."..C-14

Toll Bros. ,,.....C-15

Town Center South, LLC.......... ..'.""C-16

West Prairie Estates, LLC........... "'-.-C-77

Elliott Homes, Inc. (3 pages) ......."'..C-18

Summary of SPIF Annual Escalations....'."'...'."'C-21

Land Valuation Updates ".C-22

Table C-2

Table C-3

Table C-4

Table C-5

Table C-6

Table C-7

Table C-B

Table C-9

Table C-10

Table C-11

Table C-12

Table C-13

Table C-14

Table C-15

Table C-16

Table C-17

Table C-18

Page 315

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table c-l
City of Fol$m
SPIF CrediUReimbuerent Tracking
lnfrastructure Reimburrent Agerents Summry (as of July 15, 20231

Construction Enlity Description

Mangini lmprcverent Company MIC Only Ph.1 SPIF Backbone Facilities

lVllC/TNHC Shared Ph. 1 CFD No. 18 Backbone Facilities

MICffNHC Shared Ph. 1 SPIF Backbone Facilities

Mangini North Phase 1 B Backbone

Rusll Ranch TNHC fll MIC/TNHC Shared Ph. 1 CFD No. 18 Backbone Facilities

MIC/TNHC Shared Ph. 1 SPIF Backbone Facilities

TNHC Russell Ranch Ph. 1 Backbone Facilities

Lenmr Horc of Califomia, lnc. [1] MIC/TNHC Shared Ph 1 CFD No. 18 Backbone Faciliiles
MIC/TNHC Shared Ph. I SPIF Backbone Facilities

TNHC Russell Ranch Ph. '1 Backbone Facilities

Beqinninq Balance

Non-PFR-
Compliant Total Compliant

CurEnt Balance

Non-PFR-
Compliant

True-Up

PFRPFR

Date of
Original

Ag@mr* Status

Nexus Study Update
Nexus Study Update
Nexus Study Update
Nexus Study Update

Nexus Study Update
Nexus Study Update
Nexus Study Update

Nerus Study Update
Nexus Study Update
Nexus Study Update

Nexus Study Update
TrueUp Apprcved
2023 SPIF Adjustment
2023 SPIF Adjustment

Date

July 2O2O

July 2020
July 2020
July 2o2O

July 2O2O

July 2020
July 2020

July 2o2o
July 2o2o
July 2020

July 2020
September 2020
August 2023
August 2023

Compliant

$1 8,733,788
$3,383,460
$5,966,672

$0

($o)
$6,759

$0
$0

$0
s0

521,s42,096

$0
$0

s2411s,437
$12,656,078

Total

($o)

$6,759
$0
$0

6t11t2018
5121nug
6t11t2018

10t2912019

5t2.1t2014
6t11DO18
7118t2018

5D.1t2018
6h1noIa
7t18t2018

1A4t2019
41M2m1
9n5n022
9n5nm2

7naDo18
1BDO20

11/11v2021
5t26r2022

1A21i2021
9n5n022

$2,949,704 $21,S3,492
$0 $3,383,460

$4,083,872 $10,050,544
$1,296,218 $1,296,218

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$5,O25,274
$1,691,731

NA NA

$686,299
$501,096

$36,081,804

$5,237,338
$o
$0
$0

$561,794
$3,885,683
$4,722"965

$338,U0

$0 $5,025,274
$0 $1,691,731

$41,772,26

$0 $686,299
$0 $50'1,096
$0 $35,081,804

$5,799,1 32

s3,885,683
$4,722,565

$338,910

$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $21,542,096

($106) $0 ($106)

so $0 $0
$0 $1,572,552 $1,572,552
$o $369,001 $369,004

$0 $0
s0 $0

80 $24115,437
$1,433,521 $11,089,599

Tru+Up Apprcved Seplember2o2o
East Carpenler lmprcverent
Company

Eagle Entities (Eagle Comrercial,
Eagle Office)

ECIC/Enclave Shared Costs
Mangini Ph6e 2A, Wtlag6 7 nd 10

Mangini tunch Ph6e 2C, Wtagc 3 B*kbone
nangini Rarch Ph6e 2C, Vitlrye 5 & 6 Backbore

TNHC Russell Ranch Ph. '1 Backbone Facilities

ECIC;/Enclave Shared Costs for Phase 2A Backbone
Parcet 61 and 77 Bekbone FacittiF
Parcel 85A B&kbone Facititi6

$214,300
$3,292,'143

$15,s22,750
$7,286,071

$0 $214,300
$1,365,605 $4,657,748

$0 $15,922,750
$825,275 58,111,U5

GEgg Ranch Recovery Acquisition
WRSP Backbone lmprcvements

Arcadian lmproverent Company,
LLC lvlangini Ranch Phase 1C Backbone

CMB lmprcverent Company, LLC Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village l+2 Backbone

$10,999,824 $0 $10,999,824

$6,415,623 $631,301 $7,046,924

$0

$0

$0
$0

$0

$0

$0 6nSl2O19 True Up

$0 6R12022

July 2020

$3,752,466
$0

s4,627,328
$2124,624

$8,379,794
$2"121,624

$0 $0

Toll Bros.

Tom Center South, LLC Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Village 1-4 Backbone

Elliot Hoffi, lnc, Broadstone Estates Backbone lnfrastructure and Zone 4 i $1,097,115 '

['1] All TNHC ReimbuFement balances now assigned to Lennar Homes of Califomia, lnc

[2] Bolded and italicized agreements are those with reimbuFements remaining as of the 2023 SPIF Adjustment.

$7,805,700 $16,832,948 $24,838,61t8 ($6jN,063)

$0 $2,654,679 $2,654,679 $0

85iU,350 $511,350

$o ($61N,063) A16na1 2023 SPIF Adjustment August 2023

$0 $0 5t1ano22

$1,N7,145 81,194,462 $o $1,194,462 11/16t2022

c-1

Prepa6d by EPs U32023 Ztshare#rc/bds\SAc\t 4mN\1 4m7g Folson SPIF lnplemenlatbn\MdetssPlF Reinbusement Tacking\142079 SPIF Reinbffiened Trackry ml 05 16 23
Page 316

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-2
Clty ol Fdsm
SPIF CrdlURelmbursemst Tracklng
Manginl lnpbvemenl comFny

Cofipliail Compliant Tobl Compliant Compliant Tokl Compliant Compliant Tobl

ilanglni lmprcvement ComFnY

TEndd
Rdpidm6dnaton Dah

Ag@ment

SPIF True"Up
cityC6h Reimbureement

$18,733,788 $2,949,704
$18,733,788 $2,949,704
$18,733,788 5224,912
s18,733,788 $154,912
t18,733,788 S0

$19,346,383 $0
s19,830,043 $0
$19,361,633 $0
s19,276,633 $0
$15,885,953 $0
$15,n0,933 $0
912,614,093 $0
$12,507,593 $o
$12,789,014 S0

$10,275,234 S0

t10,190,0s $0
$15,174,751 $0
$15,883,046 E0

$13,999,984 S0

s13,953,931 $0
$12,340,949 $0
$12,2s,895 $0
s12,694,479 $0
911,979,471 $0
s12,643,134 S0

$10,805,294 $0
$10,755,89 $0
s10,657,646 $0
s10,653,s26 S0
$9,852,248 $0
$9,757,488 $0
s5,328,028 $0
$5,216,788 $0
93,92,550 $0
$3,917,830 $0

($o) $o

s18,733,788 92,949,704
$18,733,788 $224,912
$18,733,788 $154,912
$16,733,788 S0

s19,346,383 $0
$19,830,043 $0
$19,361,833 $0
$19,275,633 S0
s15,885,953 S0
$15,770,933 $0
$12,614,093 S0

t12,507,593 $0

$12,789,014 $0
s10,275,234 $0
s10,190,034 $0
s16,174,751 $0
s15,883,046 $0
$13,999,984 $0
$13,9s3,931 $0
s12,340,949 90
s12,294,895 $0
$12,6s,479 $0
$11,979,471 $0
s12,643,134 $0
$10,805,294 $0
$10,755,854 $0
$10,657,ffi S0

$10,653,526 $0

$9,852,248 $0

$9,757,488 $0
$5,328,028 $0
s5,216,788 $0
$3,942,550 $0
$3,917,830 S0

Descdpid

FPA sPlF Fe RelmbursementAgEmdt(2017 Pnodty)
Ced. No. I to C&T Fee ReimbuEemenb 6 credib
Ced No. 1 to C&T Fee ReimbuEemenb as Credb
Ced. No. 2 to c&T Fee Reimbureem€nb as CrediF
FY 201&2019 Adjudment [2]
FY 201 9-2020 Adjustment l2l
Cefr. No.3to C&T Fee Reimbuc€menF as Credib
Ced No.3to C&T Fee ReimbuEemenb as Credib
ced. No.4 to c&T Fee Reimbureemenb as crediF
Ced. No.4b C&T Fee ReimbucemenF as Credits
C€d. No.5to C&T Fe€ Reimbu6emenE 6 CrediF
ce( No. 5to c&T Fee ReimbuG€menb 6 credib
ry 2020-2021 Adju$ent [2]
Ced. No. 6 to CET F-ee ReimburseileG as Credb
ced Nd 6to C&T Fee Reimbursemenb as CrediE

Cefr. No.7to cAT Fee ReimbuEemenb as Credib
ced No. 7 to C&T Fee ReimbuEemenb as credb
Cet No 8to C&T Fee Reimbureem€nb as CrediE
ced. No.8b C&T Fee ReimbucemenE as CrediE

FY 2021-202 Adju$ment [2]
ced. No.9to C&T Fee ReimbuEemenb 6 Credib
ry 2022-2023 Adjusent {21

Ced. No. 10 to c&T Fee Reimbureemenb as Cr€db
Ced. No. 10to C&T Fee ReimbureemenF as Credib
ced. No. 11 b C&l F€e Reambureements 6 CrediE

Ced. No. 11 to c&T Fee Reimbuemenb 4 Credib
Cet No. l2to CaT Fee Reihbureemenb 6 Credib
ced No. 12 to C&T Fee Reimbureemenbas Credft
ced. No. 13 to C&T Fee RdmbuEeme* as Credb
Ced. No I 3 to c&T Fee Reimbureemenb as CrediF
ced. No. 14to C&T F€e Reimbureements as crediF
Cefr. No. 14 to C&T Fee ReimbuemenG 6 Credib
Ced. No. 15b c&T Fee Reimbucemenb as Credib
Cefr. No. 15to C&T Fee ReimbuEemenb as Credb

Mtc onlyPh.l sPlF &clbe Fellltes
Non-PFR Compliant Reimbue. Conv. To ltrtudre Fee credb
Non-PFR CompliantReimbu6e. Conv. To Public Lands Fee crcdib
Non-PFR CompliantReimbuEe. Conv. To lnfrastrudre Fee CtediE
3 27.4
2.5004
PFR compliant Reimburee. conv. To l*edre Fee Credib
PFR CompliantReimbuse. Conv. To Public Lands Fee Credib
PFR CompliantReimbu6e. Conv. To lffiaftdre Fe€ CrediE

PFR CompliantReimbuEe. Conv To Public Lands Fee Crcdfr
PFR Compliant R€imburse. conv. To lnftdudre Fee credib
PFR compliant Reimburee. conv. To Public Lands Fee Credis
2 2504
PFR CompliantReimbuEe. Conv. To lftftdre Fee credib
PFR Compliant Reimburee. Conv To Public Lands Fee CredG
FY 2020-2021 SPIF Nexus studyUpdde
SPIF lnfrasdre Fee C6h ReimbuEem€nt
PFR compliant Reimbue. conv. To lffiefrre Fee Credb
PFR Compliant ReimbuEe. Conv. To Plblic Lands Fee credib
PFR CompliantReimbuc€. Conv. To lffiasdre Fee CrediE

PFR CompliantReimbu6e. Conv. To Public Lands Fee Credh
3.25%
PFR Compliant Reimbuce. Conv. To lffiudre Fee credb
5.54%
PFR compliani ReimbuEe. conv. To lffiafldre F€e CrediF
PFR ComplianiReimbuEe. Conv. To Public Land Fee CrediE
PFR Compliad Reimburee. Conv. To lnftashudre Fee crediE
PFR Compliant ReimbuGe. Conv. To Public Land F€e Credib
PFR Compliant Reimbue. Conv. To lfttudre Fee Credb
PFR Conpliant ReimbuGe. Conv. To Public Land Fee Credib
PFR ComplianiReimbuEe. Conv. To lffiqftdre Fee Credits

PFR CompliantReimbuFe. Conv. To Public Land Fee Credh
PFR Compliant ReimbuEe Conv. To lnfra$rudre Fee credib
PFR Compliant Reimburce. Conv. To Public Land Fee Credib
PFR Compli€d Reimbuce. Conv. To lffimtudre Fee Credib
PFR compliant Reimburee. Conv. To Public Land Fee credib

Maqlnl lmp.dement ComFny
Ta9or Modson, Ph. 1, V.2
TaYor Modson, Ph. 1, V. 2

Mangini lmprovement Company
Mangini lmprov€ment Company
Td Pointe Homes, Ph. 1, V.5
Td Pointe Hom6, Ph. 1, V. 5

Taylor Mofrson, Ph. 1, V. 6
TaYor Modson, Ph. 1, V. 6
TaYor Motrison, Ph. 1, V. 7
Tator Modson, Pn. 1, V.7
Mangini lmprovement Company
Td Pointe Hom6, Ph. 1, V.4
Ti Pointe Homs, Ph. 1, V. 4
Mangini lmprdement Company
Mangini lmprovemenl Company
creebtone, Ph. 1, V.10
CreeKone, Ph. I, V.l0

Mangani lmprovement Company

Mtc
Van Daele ApadmenE
Van D6ele Apadmenb
Van Daele Bungalm (Uni6 157i60)
Van Daele Bungdore (Unib 157i60)
TCS Mangini Ran* Ph 3AV1
TCS Mangini Ranch Ph 3A V1

TCS Mangini Ranch Ph S W+3
TcS Mangini Ranch Ph 3A W+3
TCS Mangini Ranch Ph $ V4
TCS Mansini Ranch Ph 3AV4
Van Daele Ld l6"ApadmenF
Van Daele Lot I 6-Apadmenb

$2r,s3,492
118,958,700
$18,888,700
t18,733,786
s19,36,S3
$19,80,G3
$19,$1,a33
t19,276,633
015,E85,953
s15,770,933
$12,614,63
tl2,97,593
tt2,789,014
910,275,231
s10,190,034
s16,174,751
t15,S3,M
313,S,984
$3,953,931
312,3{,949
3r2,294,895
31 2,694,479
311,979,471
312,6€,134
$i0,805,294
$0,755,Es4
t10,657,ffi
$i0,s3,526

39,852,2€
19,757,{8
15,328,028
45,2i6,788
13,942,5S
$3 917,830

$21,683,492 $0 $0
$21,683,492 $0 ($?,724,792)

$18,958,700 S0 (S70,000)

s18,888,700 $0 (S154,912)

$18,733,788 S612,595 $0
$19,ffi,383 $483,660 $0
919,830,043 {S468,210) $0
$19,361,833 ($85,200) E0

$19,276,633 ($3,390,6E0) $0
$15,885,953 ($115,020) $0
$15,70,933 ($3,156,840) $0
$12,614,093 {S106,500) $0
$12,507,593 $281,421 $0
s12,789,014 ($2,513,780) S0

$10,275,2U (985,200) $0
$10,190,09 s5,984,717 $0
916,174,7s1 (S291,705) 90
$15,8E3,046 ($1,883,062) So

$13,999,984 (346,053) S0

513,953,931 ($1.512,9E2) $0
$12,340,s9 ($46,053) $0
$12,29,895 $399,584 50
$12,694,479 (S715,008) $o
$11,979,471 $663,663 $0
$12,643,134 ($1.837,s0) $0
$10,805,294 ($49,440) S0

$10,755 8g ($98,208) $o

$10,657,646 {54,120) $0
$10,653,526 ($801,279) $0
s9,852,248 ($94,760) S0

s9.757.488 ($4,429,460) $o
$5,328,02E (9111,240) $0
$5.216.788 t$1,274,238) $0
$3,s2,550 ($24,720) $0
93,917,830 {S3,917,830) $o

(so) $o $o

s0
(s2,724,792)

($70,000)
($1s4,912)

s612,595
$483,660

(s468,210)
($85,200)

($3,390,680)
($1 15,020)

($3,1S,e0)
(s106,500)

$281,421
($2,513,780)

($85,200)

$5,99,717
($291,705)

($1,883,062)
($46,053)

{$1,612,982)
(s46,053)

$399,5&
(s715,008)

$663,563
{s1,837,840)

($49,440)
($98,208)

($4'120)
($801,279)

(s94,760)
($4,429,460)

($1 1 1,240)

l$1,274,n4)
l$24,720)

($3,917,830)
s0

06/fi/18
06/1 1/1 8

06t11t18
811/1E
07n1t18
07t01t19
09/1 1/1 I
09t11t19
I 0/0&1 9
1 0/0&1 9
10P219
10D2t19
07t0120
07m020
07l2n02a
July 2020
10n8n0
11t19n020
11t19P020
May 2021
Mq 2021
7t1po21
o5t17n2
7t1no22

7t27n022

1n5n023(so) $o ($o)re-ilu

Page 317

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-2
Clty of Folsom
sPlF CdlAdmbursment Tracklng
Manglnl lmprcvement Cohpany

Compliant Compliant Total Compliant Compli€nt Tobl

Marulni lmprcvcment Comtsny

TEnsctd
Rsipienm6dnatonD6ciptm

Manginl knch Ph. I bt20 Part SIE
TranSer ParKand Dedidon to CrediE

Compliant Compliail Tobl

12.30

mAgremst

C€d.No.8bT€nder

CFD No.18and FPA sPlF Aqulsldo & shofrll AgEmmt
Ce( No. 18 to c&T Setskide Fee Reimbureemenb as Credib
ry 2022-2023 Adjudment [2]
ry 2023-2024 Adju#ent Pl

illmHC Shard Ph.1 cFD No.18 Backbne Fellifes lll
ReimbuMments conveded to selAside Fee credib
5.9%
a a70h

$3,383,460
954,144

$6,404
$6,759

$3,383,460
$54,144

$6,404
s6,759

$0
($47,740)

$355
$600

$3,383,460 $0 $3,$3,60
$6,404 $0 s6,o1
$6,759 $0 56,759

-5lEtt-irrSrt{r
FPA SPIF Fe relmh6ementAg@ment(2017 Pdoilty)

ced No- 5 b C&T Fe Reimbur*msb as Ctdl6 PFR CompliantReimhrse. Conv- To
s5,$6,672 $4,083,872
32,074,e0 gl

s10,050,9
$2,074,E00 (t2,074,800)

$0 $o $5,s,672 $4,083,872 t10,0$,9 ilanginilmprovementcomtsny
$0 ($2,071,s00) 

-m 

TdPolnbHome5,Ph.l,v.5

000

$0
$0
s0
90

$1,295,218
$1,296,218
$1,325,383
$1,368,456

$0
$0
$0
$0

s0
$29,165
s43,075

($630,824)
($1 I 1,240)

s0
(s47,740)

$355
s600

$0

Maeinl lmprovement ComtsnY
AIc Mangini Ph. 1C Vllage 3

ost21r1a
03t18n2
1t1n022

06rt l/18
09rl t119

Manglnl lmpEvement ComFny
Mangini Ph. 1, V. 3

w7/18
Mq 2021

12.30 0.00
(o.21)

0.00
(0.21)021 a.21

FPA sPlF Fe RdmbuemstAErerent (2019 Priorit9
ry 2020-2021 Adjufr ent i2l
F Y 2021 2022 Nj!*ment 12)

FY 2022-2023 Adiu$ment I2l
Ced. No. 1 to C&T Fee Reimbureemenb d Credb
Ce{. No. 1 to C&T Fee ReimbuFemenb as Credb
Ced No.2to CAT Fee ReimbuEemenb as Credh
ced No 2 to C&T Fee Reimburcemenb as CrediE

Manglnl Nofr Phase 1B Backbne
2.25%
3.25%
5.54%
PFR Compliant Reimburee. Conv. To l#&dre Fee Credb
PFR Compliant Reimburee. Conv. To Public Lands Fee CEd6
PFR CompliantRdmboe. Conv. To 1fttu@r€ F€e CrediF
PFR compliantReimbu6e. conv. To Public knds Fee credb

s0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
90
$0

$0

$1,296,218
$1,296,218
$1,325,3E3
$1,368,458

$0
929,165
$43,075
$75,813

($630,824)

Manglnl lmpEvemst ComFnY
Mangini Improvement Company
Mangini lmprovement Company
Mangini lmprovenent Company
Mansini Rdch Phme 1E (Lot 1&APt
Msngini Rach Phase 1E (Lot 16-Ad
MPA (152 MU)
MPA (152 MU)

10t29t19
07n\n0
07rc1t21
7t12022
1U5nO22
10t5n022
99t2023
w2Q3

s0$1,2s6,218 $1,295,218
s0$1,325,383 $,325,383
$0 91,368,4s8 91,S46
$0 $1,444,271 51,&,271
$0 t813,447 t813,97
$0 s702,207 s702,207
s0 $9,760 s94,760IililU

(sl 1 1,240)
(s607,447)

$1.44,271
$813,447

$75,813
$1,444,271

s813,447
s702,207
$s4,760

s702,207
$94,760

(s07,447)
(se4,760) ($94,760)

Source: Cityof Fol$mi EPS.

[1] RdeG X share ofMlCfrNHC Shared Ph.l Bekbone Facilifiescon$udon co$.

Key:
C&T- Credit and T€n#er

c-3

Page 318

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-3
City of Folsom
sPlF crediUReimbuEement TEckinq
Russell Ranch TNHC

AgJeement

FPA SPIF Prog,am Public Lands Fee Reimbucement Agreement (2017 Priority)
Cert. No. I to C&T Fee Reimbu6ements as Fee Credits
cert. No.1 to C&T Fcp Reinhrrqamenls es Fee Credils

FPA SPIF Fe Reimbucement Ag@ment (2017 Priority)
Cen. No. I to C&T Fee Reimbursements as Fee Credits
Cert. No. 2 to C&T Fee ReimbuFements as Fee Credits
Cert. No.2 to C&T Fee ReimbuFements as Fee Credrts

cert. No. 2 to c&T Fee Reimbursements es Fee crcdits
Ce.t. No. 2 to C&T Fee Reimbursemenls as Fee Credits
Cert. No. 3 lo C&T Fee ReimbuFements as Fee credits
Cert. No. 3 to C&T Fee Reimbu6ements as Fee Credits
ced No- 4 to C&T Fee Reimbursements as Fee Credits
Cert. No. 4 to C&T Fee Reimbursements as Fee credits

Ced. No. 5 lo C&T Fee ReimbuFements as Fee Credits
Cefi. No. 5 to C&T Fee Reimbu6ements as Fee Credits [3]
FY 201 8-2019 Adjustment I4l [51

FY 2019-2020 Adjustment [41

FY 2020-2021 Adjustment [41

city Cash Reimbu6ement
Assignment and Assumption Agreement [6]

CFD No, l8 and FPA SPIF Acquisition & Shortfall AgEement
cert. No. 1 to C&T set-Aside Fee ReimbuFements as Set-Aside Fee credits

Cert. No. 2 to C&T set-Aside Fee ReimbuFements as set-Aside Fee credits
ced. No. 2 to c&T Set-Aside Fee Reimbu6ements as Set-Aside Fee Credits
ced No- 3 to C&T Set-Aside Fee ReimbuEements as Set-Aside Fee Credits

Cert. No. 4 to C&T SelAside Fee Reimbucements as Set-Aside Fee C.edits

Ce.t. No. 5 to C&T Set-Aside Fee Reimbu6ements as Set-Aside Fee Credits

Ce.t. No.6 to C&T set-Aside Fee ReimbuFements as Sel-Aside Fee Credits

Cert. No. 7 to C&T Set-Aside Fee ReimbuFemenls as Set-Aside Fee Credits

Ce.i. No. 8 to C&T Set-Aside Fee ReimbuFements as Set-Aside Fee Credits

FY 2018-2019 Adjustment [4] [s]
FY 20'19-2020 Adjustment [41

FY 2020-2021 Adjustment I4l
city Cash ReimbuEement
Assignment and Assumption Agreement [6]

FPA sPlF Parkland Dedication cedit Agrcement
Cert. No. '1 to Transfer Parkland Dedi€tion Acreage Credits
Cert. No. 2 to Transfer Parkland Dedication Acreage Credits
Cert No. 2 to Transfer Parkland Dedicalion Acreage credits
Cert. No. 3 to TEnsfer Parkland Dedication A@age Credits
Cert. No. 4 to TEnsfer Parkland Dedication Acreage Credits
Ced. No. 5 to Transfea Parkland Dedication Acrcage Credits
Cen. No. 6 to Transfer Parkland Dedication Acaeage Credits
Cert. No. 7 to Transfer Parkland Dedi€tion Acreage Credits

Parkland t71

ReimbuEements Converted to

MIC/TNHC Shared Ph.l Backbone Facilities [21

Reimbu6ements conrerted to lnfrastructure Fee Credits
Reimbucements Converted to lnfrastructure Fee Credrts

ReimbuFements Converted to Public Lands Fee Credits
ReimbuFements Conveied to lnfrastructure Fee Credits (ShortfalD

Reimbu6ements Converted to Public Lands Fee credits (Shortfall)

ReimbuFements Converted lo lnfrastructure Fee Credrts

Reimbursements Conwded 10 Public Lands Fee credits
ReimbuFements Conrerted to lnfrastruc{ure Fee credils

ReimbuFements Conwrted lo Public Lands Fee Credils
ReimbuGemenls Conveded to lnfrastructure Fee Credits
ReimbuFements Conrerted to Inftastructure Fee credits Warranty)
3.27U.
2.50%
2.2s!o
SPIF lnftastruclure Fee Cash ReimbuFement
Assignment ofReimbuEements to Lennar Homes of california, lnc.

Mlc/TNHC sharcd Ph, I Backbone Facilities [21

ReimbuFements Conveded to Set-Aside Fee Credits
ReimbuFements Conwrted to set-Aside Fee credits
Reimbucements conrerted to Set-Aside Fee Crcdits (Sho.tfall)

Reimbu6ements converted to set-Aside Fee credits
ReimbuGemenis conveded to set-Aside Fee credits
ReimbuEements converted to Set-Aside Fee credits
ReimbuFements Conwrted to Set-Aside Fee Credits
Reimbu6ements Conrerted to Set-Aside Fee Credits
ReimbuFements Conveded to Set-Aside Fee C.edits
3.27"/o
2.50.k
2.25V.
Set-Aside cash Reimbursement
Assignment of Reimbu6ements lo Lennar Homes of California, lnc.

TNHC Russell Ranch Neighborhood Park, Large Lot 22

T€nsfer Parkland Dedi€tion lo credits
TEnsfer Parkland Dedi€tion to credits
Transfer Parkland Dedication to credits (Shortfalt)

Transfer Parkland Dedicaiion to Credits
T€nsfer Parkland Dedication io Credits
T€nsfer Parkland Dedi€tion lo credits
T€nsfer Parkland Dedi€tion to Credits
Transfer Parkland Dedication to crediis
rEn.fa. perLl2nd Dedi.didn td C€dils

35.025,27i1
$4,3/r4,335
92,63s,101
$2,586,7E1
$2,517,887
12,517,887
$1,656,712
$'1,530,ss2

$734,930
9706,770
$s02,527
$502,527
1655,853
9683,s2i1
9698,903

$1,691,731 $0 91,691,731

$1,691,7s1 ($87,161) $1,60'1,570
$1,604.s70 ($14s,989) $1,45,r,s81
51,4s4,581 ($6.464) $r,,148,117
$1,44E,117 ($80,800) si,367,317
$1,367.317 ($8,1.032) 31,283,285
$1,283,265 ($83,107) 3',1,200,178

$1,200,178 ($143,640) $1,056,538
$1,056,538 ($105,404) S951,134

$951,134 ($132,512) $818,622
$818.622 $55,320 $873,9,12
s873,U2 $21,849 $895,791

$895,791 $20,155 $915,946
$s15,946 (S414,6s0) $50',1,036

A6es
s.26 o.oo s-.2t

(0.63)
(0.76)
(0.03)
(0.34
(0.38)
(0.60)

4.53
3.87
3.84
3,17
3.09
2.49
0.83.66)

Tcnsactionsffi
Balance Amount Balance necipienuDestination TEnsactionDateDescription

TNHC Russell Ranch WaterTank Site Dedication [11
ReimbuGements Conrerted to Public Lands Fee Credits

$s97,320 $0 $597,320 o1t29tl9
01 t29119
01t?9t19

06t11t14
02119119
o3t13t19
03/1 3/1 9
03/1 3/1 I
03/13/19
03/1 3/'1 I
03/13/19
03/13/1 9
03/1 3/'19

03/1 3/1 I
03/13/t I

72o Village 6
Villeoe 6

$5,025,274
$5,O2s,274
$4,344,335
$2,639,101
$2,586,781
$2,s17,887
$2,517,887
$1,656,7'12
$1,630,552

$734.930
$708.770
$s02,527
$502,527
$666.853
$683.524

$0
($680,939)

($1,70s,234)
($s2,320)
($68,894)

$o
($E61,175)

($26,160)
($895,622)

($26,160)
($206,243)

$0
$1 6,1,326

$r6.671
$15,379

TNHC Russell Ranch
Village 6
Village'1
Village I
Vlllage I

Village 1

Village 2
Village 2
Village 3
Village 3
Mllage 7
Village 7
TNHC Russell Ranch
TNHC Ru$ell Ranch
TNHC Russell Ranch

TNHC Russell Ranch
Lennar Homes

TNHC Russell Ranch
Village 6
Mllage 1

Villege 1

Village 2
Village 3
Village 7
Mllage 4
Village I
Village 5

TNHC Russell Ranch
TNHC Russell Ranch
TNHC Russell Ranch
TNHC Russell Ranch

Lennar Homes

TNHC Russell Ranch
Village 6
Village 1

Village I
Village 2
Village 3
Mllage 7
Village 4
Village I

07/01 /'1 8 (Retroaclive)

$698,903 ($12,60,1) $586,293

@

07 to1 t19
07n1 D0
o.tober 2020
12t1gni

o6t11118
02t19t19
03/'1 3/1 9
03/1 3/'19
o3t13119
03t13t19
03/t3/1 I
o3t21 119

o3t21119
03t2t 119

0710'1 /1 8 (Retrcactive)
07t01 t19
07t01t20
october2020
1A1At20

07t1at1a
02h9hs
03t13t19
03t13t19
03t13t19
03/1s/lS
03/13/1I
03121119
o3t21 119

o3t21 119

5.26
4.63
3.87
3.84
3.47
3.09
2.49
0.83

tueparedbyEPs 81312023

c-4

Page 319

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-3
City of Folsom
SPIF CrcdiUReimbuFement TEcking
Russell Ranch TNHG

Ag@ment Descaiption

TEnsactionsffi
Balan@ Amount Balan@

Russell Ranch TNHC

RecipienuDestination TEnsactionDate

Cert. No. I to C&T Fee Reimbu6ements as Fee Credits
cert. No. 1 to c&T Fee ReimbuFements as Fee c@dits
Cert. No. 2 to C&T Fee Reimbursements as Fee Credits
Cert. No. 2 to C&T Fee ReimbuEements as Fee Credits
Cert. No. 3 lo C&T Fee Reimbu6ements as Fee Credits
Cert. No. 3 to C&T Fee Reimbu6ements as Fee Credits
Cert. No. 4 io C&T Fee Reimbursements as Fee Crcdits
Cert. No. 4 to C&T Fee Reimbursements as Fee Credits
FY 2019-2020 Adjustment [41

FY 2020-2021 Adjustment [4]
Cny Cesh ReimbuFement
Assignment and Assumption Agreement [61

$40,80r,216
t40,761,976

($2,631,462) 938,130,514
($74,120) $3E,056,394

($1,493,076) $36,563,318
($s2,320) $35,510,998

($1,41 2,327, $35,098,571
($39,240) $35,059,431
$876.486 $35,935,917
$80E.558 $36,7it4,475

A$ignment ofReimbuEements to Lennar Homes of California, lnc.
s36.744.475 ($662,671) 336,081,804

@

Sour@: City of Folsom; TNHC Ru$ell Ranch; Hefner, Stark & Marcis, LLP: [4acKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Based on dedication of 1.37 acre watertank sile at $436,000 per acre

{21 Reflecls 1/3 share of MIC/TNHC Shared Ph. 1 Backbone Facilities construction @sls.

and completion of any such required waf,anly work.

iSj nuneas"*t.""fiveadjustmenttothereimbursementbalan@priorioT/1/lS.Theseadjuslmeotsarebasedonthefollowingbalan@amounts:
MIC/TNHC Share Ph.1 Backbone Facilities (SPIF lnfraslructure)l $5,025,274.
M tc/TNHc share Ph.1 Beckbone Facilities (cFD No. 1 8/seLAside): $1 '691 '73 

1

- FPA SPIF ReimbuFement Agreement - MIC/TNHC Shared Phase 'l Backbone Facilities.

- CFD No. 18 and FpA SPIF Acquisition & Shodfall Agreement - MIC/TNHC Shared Phase 1 Backbone Facilities.

- FPA SPIF Fee Reimbu6ement Agrcement - TNHC Ru$ell Ranch Phase 1 Backbone Facilities

I7l TNHC exhausts its parkland dedication acreage with the Final Map for Village 5. Therefore, TNHC shall pay for the dedietion of 0.53 of pa*land acres

ReimbuEements Convened b lnfrastructurc Fee Credits
ReimbuFemenb conwrted to Public Lands Fee credits
ReimbuFements Conwrted to lnfrastruc{ure Fee Credits
ReimbuEements Conwrted to Public Lands Fee Credits
ReimbuEements Conveded to lnfrastructure Fee Credits
ReimbuFements conwrted to Public Lands Fee credits
ReimbuEements Conwrted to lnfrastructure Fee Credits
Reimbu6ements Conwrted to Public Lands Fee Credils
2.50%
2.25o/o

SPIF lnhastructure Fee Cash ReimbuEement

$41,772,206
$40,801,2 16

$40,761,976
$38,1 30,5r4
$38.056,394
$36,563,318
$36,510,998
$35,098,671
$35.059,431
$35,935,917

Village 7
Village 7
Village 4
Village 4
Village 8
Village 8
Village 5
Village 5
TNHC Russell Ranch
TNHC Russell Ranch
TNHC Russell Ranch
Lennar Homes

03/1 3/1 9
03/13/19
o3t21 119

03t21 t19
03t21t19
o3t21 t19
03t21t19
03t21t19
07t01t19
07 t01 t20
October2020
12t1ADO

Prepared by EPs 882(n3

c-5

Page 320

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table c4
ClVd Fdsom

East CarFbr lmprovemnl ComFny (ECIC)

ry 2023-2024 Adju$mst f2l

Compliant compliant Total ComPliant compliant Total Compliant Compliant Tobl

EGt CaryenGa
lnpwemst&mpany

Rdpleng&stnaton
Transdon

ECtC
ECtC

1M19
07to1t22FPA SgF Fe tuimbemntAgEmst (2019 Pdod$ fll

FY 2022-2023 Adjusment [2]

FPA SPIF Parlland Mledil Crditag@dst
ced. No. 1 to Transftr Parkland Dedi€ton tureage Gedib
Ced. No.2to TEnder Parkland Dedcaton tureage OediE
Cet No. 3 to Trander Paftland Dedcaton tureage Credib
Ced. No.4to T€nderPa*land Dedcdon beage Credib
Ced. No.5b T€nder Pa*land Dedicdon beage Credb

FPA SPIF Pqram Publlc kds Fe tufihErentAgeffit (2021 Pdodty)
2021 Valuaton updde [5]
Ced No. 1 to C&T Fee Reimtuements 6 credb
Cen. No. I to c&T Fee Reimhemenb 6 CrediF

FPA sPlF Fe RdmhRmentAgement (2022)

C€n. No. I to c&T F€e ReimhreemenE 6 Credb
FY 2@12024 Adju$ment I2l

PFR compliant Reimburee. conv To Inffidre Fee CrediF
PFR Comphant ReimbuEe Csv. To Public Land Fee Credb

ManEinl
a a70a

v.8

v 10

12M19
01/0u0
07n120
o7n1n0
oa2121

ECtC
ECtC
Mangini
Mangini

Ph. 2C, V. 3 (Beder)
Ph. 2C, V. 3

ou1n1
07rc1 P1
04n9n2
Not Yet Ex€cded

Mangini Ph. 2C, V. 3 (Beaze,
ECtC
ECtC

oq1a21
04n9n2
07n1n2

ECIC Phas 2CVllage 3
MPA Apadmenb (152 MU)

0915P2
03n923

$o $o $4,722,965 $4,22,55
s0 $0 s4,200,011 $4,200,011
$0-II@
$0 $0 s338,s0 $336,940
$O I@!IEEE[

Desdpton

EclcrEnclaveshad cGs
5.5404

Bsed

ManElnl knch Phe 2, LotJ4
Trander Parkland Dedi€ion to Credib
Trander ParKand Dedicton to Credb
TranSer Parkland Dedicaton io q€db
TranderParkland Dedicdon b Credb
T€nderParuand Dedicdon to oediE

q5?3733a Ss61 7C! $5799.132 50 S0 so 85,237,336 5561,794 95'ru,132- --,sioo, so rsroo, rsr so rs6r ItiEiE-EE

5.65 - 5.65 (0.66) - (0.s) 4.99 0 00 d99
4.99 - 4.99 (0.35) - (0.35) 4.& 0.00 464
4.64 - 4.64 (1.07) - (.07) 3.57 0-00 3.57

3.57 " 357 (1 14) - (1.14) 2.43 000 2.8
2.43 ^ 2.43 iz.qri i2.13i IEEIEE-u

$1,754.215 $0 $1,754,215 $O $0 $0 $1'754'215 $0 31'754215

$1,671,810 $0 $1,671,810 $O $0 $0 $1,671,810 $0 $1'671'810

$1571810 SO 5r.671.810 r$1.623.930) $O ts1,623,930) $47,880 $0 $47'm
$47,sso so $47,880 t+z,esb ooj s0 i$47,s80j 

-ililil

P .2,
Ph. 2,
Ph. 2,
Ph.2,

ECtC
Mangini
M€ngini
Mansini
Mangini

s0 $0
($172,123) 1s172,123J
$205,731 $205,731

$0 $2,511,513
($215,700) ($215,7m)

(93,330,7s2) ($5 e2,305)
{$144,200) ($144,200)
($228,5se) ($228,599)

Span6 AlderCre€kApadmenb (I5 MHO)
Span6 AderCreekApadmenb (265 MHD)
KB Homs MR P2C V5S
MPA Apah€nb (152 MU) 03/0923

FPA SPIF Fe tuimbu6ement Agement (2022)

Ced. No. 1 b eT Fee Reimbureemenb as Oedits
2022 Valudon Updde
Ced No.2 T6n$erftom CMB
Ce( No. 3 to C&T Fee ReimtuemenF 6 GedG
ced. No.4to c&T Fee Rdmhemenb 4 credib
Ced. No.4lo C&T Fee ReimbuEemenb as CrediF
Ced. No.5to GT Fee ReimbuEemenb as CrediE

Manglnl Pkse 2A, Vllaqes 7 and rO
Non'PFR Compliant Reimburee. Conv. To lnfiasNdre Fee Credib
5.5404
CGt$adng Mangini Ranch Phde 2 lmprovemenb
Non-PFR Compliaft Reimbue. Conv. To lnffidre Fee Credib
Non-PFR Compliad ReimbuEe. Conv. To Intutudre Fee credib
Non-PFR Compliant ReimbuEe. Conv. To tublic Land Fee Credib
Nor-PFR Compliant Reimburee- Conv. To lnftastudre Fee Credib

Manginltunch Ph6e 2c, Vllage3 kihe
Non-PFR Compliad Reimbue. Conv. To lnffidure Fee Credb
La70k

$0
$0

$3,885,683 $3,885,683
$3,885,683 $3,885,683
93,713,560 $3,713,560
$3,919,291 $3,919,291
93,919,291 $6,430,89
s3.703,591 $6.215,104

$372,799 $372,799
$228,599 $228,599

s4,722,965 54,722,965
$4,722,965 54,722,965
s4,200,011 $4,200,011

$338,S0 $338,940
s338,940 S338,940

$0
$0
$0

$2,51 I,513
$0

($2,511,513)
$0
$0

s0
$0
$0

$o $3,885,683 13,8E5,683
$0 53,713,560 t3,713,560
$0 s3.919,291 33,919,231

$2,511,513 $3,919,291 56,60,&
$2,511,513 $3,703,591 t6,21s,104

s0 $372,793 $372,7S
50 $28.599 3228,599

@

s0
$2,51 1,513
$2,511,513

50
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
($s2,9*)
$372,541

$0
$30,064

EclC Ph6e 2C Vllage 5 8 6 09t15n2$0
$0

Source: City ofFol$m; EPS.

[1] Renec ECIC'S share ortotai cos{S10,456,880)split btueen ECIC and Enclfle

and Non-PFR Compliant bsed on be percenbge allocdon indided inthe prcvided True_Up AnalFis

[4] lncludes 1.19 acresforhnsitcoddoE l.5o er6foriresbtonand 1 50 acrcsforpolice#on

Key
C&T-Credit and TrcnS€r

c-6
P@byEE Un@3

Page 321

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Ta& C{

sPF cdilR€hbusared Trackiq
E&le Eilfrk tEaqb cffierci.l, E.sb ffice)

Eagle Edlb

Compliail compliad Tdd comPllanl Compbn! Tdd CmPli.nl CffiPhnl Tdd kip-mcdhation
ffi PFR Non-PFR- PFR Non-PFR'

$214.m S $214,300 E.slfElaw
$219,658 S 3219,658 E4ldb&ve

=f-i-{if 
GHme(EncheBuibed

FPA sPlF Fe Reimbuffid tureded (2017 Pdotity)

FY 2022-423 Adidmd 14
FY 2021&24 Adjusheil l2l

2.$%

ECpEmhw shd cd. tor Pb$ 2A &ckbom l3I

R€hturse. cmv. To Public knG FeCdis

Non-PFR Compliad Reimbue. Conv. To hlBdrud€ Fee C€dts
PFR bdhnt Reimbur*. C6v. To lnHrduE Fee Cdb

sms
($1.@7.324) S0 (51,37'324)

s {s1.s.s) 6r.s,ffi)
($1,@1.017) S {51,021,017)

lv2.ao\ $o 62,420)
$1.37.324 & $1 S7,?4

s4.s s w,s
s237.@ S1,1C.S 13,54,274

91€,S S.7$ $1$,ffi
($4.7s1 .@) ($€25,1 6) (5s,s76,1 S)

$ (9S.115) (5ffi,115)

EagldErclaG

KB Home (Enclrye Buibo

EagldEncbw
UC Dilis ParelS
Ea(le Sho6 P2, sl, s2, P3

wn21
642

E.gb
E.gle

r1a0/20
o7rc1n1
f]p@21

u14,O
u14,ru

ss

&
s0
t0

$825,28
s5,275
sz,@1

$24,m s
$5,358

$0 07t1al1a
07tolt19$214,S0 $5,$8

FPA SPIF FE Reimbwffinl Agre€ftd {2019 Pri@ity}
cP€ffit R€leilion lor Punch-Li#amnty
ced No. I b C&TFe Rembuemtrlsc Cdts
cd No. 1 to caTF€ RdmbuHnenlsG cEdfrs
Ced No 1 b c&TEe RsmtulsFeds as C€d{s
Retue +Percenl of R€hind CS
FY 2020-421 Adi6lmed l2l

FY 2@1-Nn Niu*ned 14
Ced No. 2to Coved & ASt Fe Reimb. 6 Fee Crcdfrs lll
q No.3toConven& Appt Fee Reimb.6 FeeCrdts lll

$3,292,1€ 51,S,ffi
t3,p,1€ $1,S,ffi
$1.9.819 $1.S5.66
s1,9,819 S

$re,@
w1,s2

$2,1S,76
$2,253,674

9,9,74
v,w,74
s,m,44
$1,8q,819

t673,@
w1,@

s2,1$,76
s,F,14
s,ru,s
55,S2,251

$s,r 15

$,p,1€
s1,9,819
$1,g,Er9

src,e2
s&1,s2

$2,1$,76
u,5,674

$1 S,ffi
sr,ss,ffiss

$0
$0
$0

01twN
01/@p
o!2!20
a3t23tm
@la@(M
o7rclm

11tU21
07to1t2
o7n1tn
Augu$ 2@3

61612

s4,67,7{
$,&,4U
$1,lg,tl9

3873,802
1801,382

s2,198,706
t2.253.674
55,794,S
t5,9U,251

ss
225%

5.9%
8.fl%
Ausu{ 2mSP|F Adi6tmed

s $15,922,750
s $15,%,7$
s $16,@,a70
s0 $18,&,@

w
s

07101121

FPA SPIF Prqnm Publb kds Fe tuhbuffied Asrs€d (2017 Bbtfrv)
ry1 Valudbn updab Iq

cedifde No. 1 to cnved ad Apply Fee Rdmb. a Fee crdb [11

Eftlawhgb tutu Php stdim sile {0.s &.) [51

Bed on W,@ Fracrc
PFR Cwplhnt Reimbue. CoN. To lnfrdrudure FeCr€dis

s192,sfl
$183,tr
$163,54

s19,$7
s1s,ru
51S,S

s0s
($163,54)

s1s.ffi $ 3183,5{
@

tru$Up Apprcvd by crty setembr 2020

3.25%
CenNo.2toconvd&ApplyFeRdmb.sFeCrdfrs[1] $4,re1,0$ $1,231,221

Non'PFRCompliafrReimbuE.csv +TmnsErTolnrEstrudureFeC S $S,115

5.v%
a.a7%
Aug6l2@ SPIF Adidmed

$15.U.7$
sl5,%,7S
!6,e4,870
$18,25,€2

Non-PFR Cofrpkd RdmbuE.
Non"PFR hphnl Reimbuie.

s7.rc.o71
57,S,071
s7,6,071
$7,m,o71
t,689,719
sE,371,re7

58,1 11,36
$E,111,3€
$7,S,071
s7,s,511
$,@,s
s,1s,24

50

$14,274)
($12,S)
w,s
s74,res

E4le $oF Z, 51, 52, P3
Eagle
EaEle
E{le

07nlm
o7to1t23
Augusl 2@

s
$o
s0

$0s
6is.n

v,751 ,@ 51 ,231 ,21
m w.115 ts6,tt5

@

$192,s87 s sr92,587

$15,922,750
$r6,&4,870
$18.25.@ S S18.S.@
@@

$7,m,071 SS,Z5 l8,ttt,S
t,286,071 W,@1 37,963,071

t7,2S,071 S4,&1 S7,950,511

$7.6S.719 $701.5r S,S,S
s.371.797 $76.61 S.1$.2€

@

E4le
Eaqle ShoF P, S1, 52, P3

$0
$ffi2.120

$1.S.9s

$osss
$0

(s18274\
612.S0)
s,810
w.41s

$0
$82,124

11,@,@s E4le

Eigle
Eagb
Easle

t15,922,750
t16.804,870

s
$0

FPA sPlF lnfrad.dm Fe. Reimbrsmfr la.emed
cdifi€te No. 1 to Conwn and Apply Fe Reinb. as Fe Credb
Cenifi€le No. 1 lo CoNen €nd Ast F€ Reimb. as Fe C€dils

FY 202-&23 &iosheil I2l
ry 2032024 &iuslment I2l

conv. + Transls To Pubh bnds Fee c
w,41
$701,51
t63,61

$€3,ffi

sw.ore

t1l
l2l
t3j
t4l
tsl
Iq

Reft6 Ercbvds $a€ ot FY &19-F19 tddl6sls ($41,S,56) splil t)elxvg TNHC Rt$ll Ranch LLC and Encbe

Rek Enclave's share d ry 2019-204 tdal€ds ($10,€6,@) splil tun Eclc and Erchve.
Bd m a city-@ntmd TrusUp analysb ddued in s€dm&r &20.
EndddE4e BodtrPump S6ion sie intulrdmbur*m4l is bd ona Ftsereval@d918,6t

C&T - Crdt and TErebr

c-7

Page 322

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Tabb CS
City ol Folsom
sPlF CrdigtuimbuFement Tracking
Gragg knch REowry Acquisition

crag Rarch

@fu
ffi ITR PFR NON.PFR- PFR NON.PFR-

Ag@ment Deription Compliant Compliant Tdd Compliant Compliant Tdd Compliant Compliant Total ReipienUD6tination

$10,999,824 $0 310,9S,624
$9,729,89 $0 99,7F,e
$9,640,374 $0 t9,60,3?4
$8,821,934 $0 $8,821,934
s8,7S,374 $0 $8,re6,374
$s,78,8m $0 3s,78,86
$5,693,606 S0 55,693,ffi
$3,156,094 $0 $3,1S,M
$3.075.154 $0 $3,075,1sED

TEns-fon
Dde

0d2519
07111119

07tl1119
07t11t19
07t11t19
0924119
ow4t19
2019 Q4
2019 Q4
2019 04

$0
(s1,269,990)

($89,460)
($818,440)
(s2s,$0)

FPASPIF Fe Reimbur*ment Agrement
Cen No. 1 to Conved& Appiy Fe Reimb. as Fee Ctedb
Ced No. 1 to Conved & Amly F@ Reimb. as Fee Credb

' Ced No. 19 b Conven & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credib
Ced No. 1B to Conved & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credts
Ced No. 2 to Conven & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credib
Ced No. 2to Convefr E Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credib
Ced No. 3b Conved& Apdy Fe Reimb. as Fee Creft
Ced No 3to Conved & Apply Fe Reimb. as Fee CrediE
ced No. 4 to Conved & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee credits [11

WRSP B*kbne lmprowmenb
SPIF Fee Reimb. Coweted/Applied to Infiastuctule F€ Crdits
SPIF Fe Reimb. CoNeied/Appliedto Public Lands Fee Ctedtu
SPIF Fee Reimb. Conveded/Appliedto ldrastrudure Fee Crdib
sPlF Fee Reimb. convededAppliedto Puuic bnds Fee crcdib
sPlF Fee Reimb. convededApplied to lnf€studure Fe Credh
SPIF Fee Reimb. convededAplied to Public Lands Fee credib
SPIF Fee Reimb. ConvededApplied to lnfEstucture Fe Oedits
SPIF Fe Reimb. Coileded/Appliedto Public Lands Fee Creft
sPlF Fe Reimb. convetud/Appliedto ldrasvudure Fee crdi€

s0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
s0
$0
$0

$e9,60)
($818,440)

($25,560)
(s3,017,568)

($85,T0)
($2,537 ,512)

(080,940)
($3,075,154)

$s,78,806
$5,693,606
$3,156,094
$3,075,154

$10,999,824
$10,999,824
$9,729,89
$9,640,374
$8,821,934
$8,796,374

s10,999,824
$9,729,89
$9,640,374
s8,821,934
$8,796,374
$5,78,8S
95,693,66
$3,156,094
$3,075,154

cr{g tunch RsEry A.quisition LLC
mSP VillaF 1

WRSP villa$ 1

wRsP Village 1B
WRSP Village 18
WRSPMllageS&9
WRSPVillage8&9
WRSPVillage2&3
WRSPVillage2&3
WRSP Villages 4, 5, 6, 7

$0 $10,999,824 $0 $0
$0 (s1,m9,990)

($3,017,$8)
(s8s,200)

l$2,s37 ,512)

FPASPIF Public Feilig bnd Hi€fion Reimb. Agremst
Ce( No. 1 to Coweil &Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credits

zone 3 wahr Tank site {cair Trust) (3.0 k€s)
PuHic Lands Fee Rdmb. ConvededApplied to lnfiadructur€ Fee Credib

(s80,s0)
($3,075,154)

sl 48 400 s0 $1.48.4m $0 $o s0 $1,448,4m $0 l1'4'@
ii:ilam i6 sr,se.qoo ($1,448,400) $0 ($1,4s,400) III!-U

Gr49 tunch Rswry &quisition LLC
WRSP Villas 1

092fl19
07t11t19

FPA SPIF Parkland Dedi€tion Cdit AgMent
cefr. No. 1 to Transfer Parkland Dedcation Acreage Credits

Cet No. 1B to TErefer Parkland Dedicalion Aceage Credib
Ce{ No.2to TranSer Parkland Dedicaton AcreaEe Credb
Ced. No. 3to TEn$er Parkland Ded€ton Acreage Credb
Ced. No. 4to Tmnsfer Parkland Dedicaton Acrcage Crcdb [2]

WRSP Lot 11 (5.S Acrs)
TEnsfer Parkland Dedicdion to Credib
Trcder Parkland Ddidion to credib
Transler Parkland Ddi€tion to Credh
Transfer Pa*land Dedicdion to Oedre
Transfer Parkland Dedicdon to credits

5.50
4.14
3.73
2.47
1.29

(1.36)
(0.41)
(1.26)
(1.1 8)
(1.29)

Gr€g knch Rsvery Acquisiton LLC
WRSP Vllage 1

ffiSP Village 1B
WRSPVillagesS&9
mSPVillar2A3
WRSP Villages 4, 5, 6, 7

0d2s19
07t11t19
07t11119
09n4t19
2019 04
2019 Q4

5.50
4.14
3.73
2.47
1.29

(1.s)
(0.41)
(1 6)

111
3.73
2.17

1.29 0.00 1.29

@{1.1 8)
(1.2e)

4.14
3.73
247

0.00
0.00
0.00

Sour@i City of Fdem; EPS.

Kry:
Reimb. - Rdmburement

See the enclosd SPIF €lculation packdfor Mllages 4 to 7 for detajls.

{21 mSR dhaus N Frkand dedcaion adeage dh the Final Map for Villag6 4 to 7. Therdo€, WRSR illl need to Fy tor the dedication of 0 68 pa*land acr6

P@dbyEPS WoB
c-8

Page 323

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-7
City of Folsom
SPIF CrediUReimbursement Tracking
City of Folsom

Agr€ement

FPA SPIF Fee Reimbursement Agreement (2017 Priority) Ill
City Cash Reimbursement
FY 2021-2022 Adjustment [21
FY 2022-2023 Adjustment [2]
FY 2023-2024 Adiustmeni [2]

Description

Water Treatment Plant & Other Water lmprovements
SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Cash Reimbursement
3.25o/o
5.54o/o

8.87o/o

Transactions
Beginning Transaclion End
Balance Amount Balance RecipienUDestination

City of Folsom

Transaction
Date

$ l ,860,973
$1,860,973
$1,834,039
$'t,893,O45
$1,998,553

$0 $1,860,973
($26,934) $1,834,03s
$59,606 $1,893,6/t5

$104,908 $1,998,553
$177.272 $2,175,825

City of Folsom
City of Folsom
City of Folsom
City of Folsom
City of Folsom

July 2020
Oclober 2020
07to1t21
oTto'1t22
07to\n3

cily reimburements

Source: City of Folsom; EPS.

Reimbursement to be reimbursed by FPASP developers and builders through the SPIF Fee Program.

Cost lndex. See Table C-1 7 for details.

c-9

Page 324

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Trble C4
Clty ot Folsom
sPlF crdlURelmbursement Trecklng
Fd$m R€l Esbb sous, LLC (FRES)

Taansdons
Bedinnmd &lance T€n$don Amount End Balance

PFR Non-PFR" PFR Non-PFR- PFR Non-PFR-

EsbE SouS

Agrement D6cilpffon

Mangini tunch Phase 2, Lot 13 communltyParl East
Transer Parkand Ddicdonto cr€dib

Compliant Compliant Tobl Compliant Compliant Tobl Compliant Compliant Tdal RdplenUDestindo
TEnsacsd
Dab

007
0.00

{0.07) (0.07)
FRES
MPA Apadmenb (152 MU Unib)

w1n1
03/0923

$260,57
$251.320 $0 $251,320
r*fivt-riftltllttsl

FRES
MPA Apahsb (152 MU UniE)

1ZO9t22
03/09/23

FPA SPIF ParHand Ddiedon CtdltAgrement
Cd. No. 17 to TEnder Paftand Dedicdon Acreaqe Credh

FPASPIF Prqram kulc bnds Fe ReimbursementAgrement(2021 Priontv)
2021 Valuation Updde [1]
2022 Valudon Updde[1]
2023 Valudion Upddelll

Translt billdor Ddl€Uon {0.61 Aci6)
Based on $399,000 ps *re
Basd on 9412,000 per acre
Basd on 5426,S7 per acre

$0 $255,387
$0 $243,390
so 9251,320
$0 $260,267

$255,387
$243,390

FRES
FRES
FRES
FRES

o3t12t21
07to1n1
07tolD
07tol123

0.07

s255,387 $0
s0
$0
$0

$0 s0
$0 $0
$0 s0
50 $0

s255,387
$2€,390

$0
$0s243,390

$251,320

FPASPIF Parxland Hiefion crdllAgEment
Ced. No. I to Trcnder ParHand Dedicaton Acrease Crdits

Mangini knch Ph.se 3, Lot 10 Neighbrhd Part
Trander Parkland Dedicdon to CrdiF

Ases

11.06 - 11.06 (1.40) - 0.40) trml-!il

Source: city dFolsomi EPS.

Key:
C&T - Credit and Trander

WWEPS @043

c-10

Page 325

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table c€
Cit of Fol$m
SPIF CrediUReimbursement Tracking
Lennar Homes ot California, lnc.

Compliant Compliant Total

$686,299

Compliant Compliant Toial Compliant Compliant Tdal

Lennar Homs

R*ipienUDestimtion TEnsetion Date
Agrement

FPASPIF Fe ReimbursementAgrement(2017 Priority)
Assignment and ftsumption Agreement i1l
ry 2021-2022 Adjustment i2l
Ced No. 6 to Convert & Apply Fee Reinb. as Fee Credits l3l

FPA sPlF Fe Reimblrsement Agrement (2017 Priority)
ftsignment and Asumption Agreement [1]
FY 2021-2022 kjudment [2]
Ced No. 5 to conved & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee crdib (31

Ced No. 5 lo Conved & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee crdits [3] [4]
Cert No. 6 to convefr & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee credits [3]
Cert No. 6 to Conved & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee credib [3]
FY 2022-2023 Adtustment [2]
Cert No. 7 to Convert & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credts l3l
Ced No. 7 to Convert & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credits
Cert No. 7 to Convert & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credits
ced No. 7to convert & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee credib
FY 2023-2024 Adjustment [2]

Description

MlcfrNHC Shard Ph.l Backbone Feiliti6
asignment of Reimbureemenb frcm The New Home Company

3.25%
SPIF Fee Reimb. Conveded/Applied to lnfEstrudure Fee Credits

MIC/TNHC Shard Ph. 'l Backbone Facilities [2]
Assignment of ReinbuGements from The NewHome Company

3 250

Reimbu6ements conveded to Selkide Fee Crdib
Reimbu6ements Converted to set-hide Fee Crdils

TNHC Russll Ranch Ph. 1 Backbone Faciliti6 [4]
hsignment of ReimbuFements from The NewHome company

3.25%
SPIF Fee Reimb. Converted/Applied to lnfrasirudure Fee Credils
SPIF Fee Reimb. Conveded/Applied to Public Lands Fee Credils
SPIF Fee Reimb. Conveded/Applied to lnf€strudure Fee Credb
SPIF Fee Reimb. Convertd/Applied to Public Lands Fee Credits
5.54%
SPIF Fee Reimb. Converted/Applied io lnfEstructure Fee Cledits
sPlF Fee Reimb. Conveded/Applied to Public Lands Fee Credits

SPIF Fee Reimb. Conveded/Applied to lnfastructure Fee Credib

SPIF Fee Reimb. Convertd/Applid to Public Lands Fee credts
a a7%

$686.299
$686,299
$708,604

$0
$22,305

(s708,604)

$0
$2,305

($708,604)

$0
$1,172,659

($4,103,213)
($119,700)

($4,136,495)
($ss,750)

$1,sgs,60
($7,942,40)

($197,760)

{$2,405,655)
($57,680)

$1,7s5,106

$686,299 $0 $686.re9

336,081,804
$37,254,463
$33,151,250
$33,031,550
$28,89s,055
$28,795,305
$30,3S,565
$22,44A,O85
$22,250,325
$19,844,670
s19.786.990 $0 $19,786,990

Iz@il@

$0
$0
$0

s686,299
$708,604

$0
$0
$0

$708.604 $0 $708.604

IililU
Lennar Homes 1Z1g2O
LennarHom6 O7lO1l21

RR Ph. 3 V3A (45 SF/87 SFHo) 09/23121

CFD No. 18 and FPA sPlF Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement
Asignment and Assumption Agreement [1]
FY 2021-2022 ldjuslment I2l
ced. No. I to conved & Apply selkide Fee Reimbu6ements as Crdit
Ced. No. 10 to conved & Apply selAside Fee Reimbursements as crd

$501,096
$501,096
t517,382
$169,094

l0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

s501,096 $0
$50'1,0s $16,2S
$s17,382 {$s8,288)
$169 094 ($169,094)

$36,081,804 $0
$36,081,804 $1,12,659
$37,2v,463 {$4,103,213)
$33,151.250 ($119,700)

$33,031,550 ($4,136,495)
$28,895,055 ($99,750)

$28,795,305 $1,s95,260
$30,390,565 ($7,342,480)

$22,44A,08s ($197,760)

$22,250,325 ($2,405,65s)

$19,844,670 ($57,680)

$19,786,990 $1,755,106

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$0
$1 6,286

($348,288)
($169,0s4)

s169.094 $0 $169,094Iilru
$50 1,096

$517,382
$0
$0

$s1,m6
s517,342

Lennar Homes
Lennar Homes
Lennar Hom6 of Calibrnia, lnc.

Lennar Homes of California, lnc.

12t18/20
07toll21
0923t21

12,18t20
07t01t21
09t23t21
0912s21
10nffi1
1025nl
07to1t22
07ha22
07/19,22
07/19/22
07/19/22
07/01/23

t3l
I3j
t3l

$36,081,804
$36,081,804
$37,254,463
$33,151,250
$33,031,ss0
$28,895,05s
$28,795 305
$30,390,565
$22.448,045
$22,250,325
$19,84,570
$ 19,7S,990

so $36,081,804
$0 $37,29,463
$0 $33,151,250
$0 $33,03'1,550
$0 $28,895,oss
$0 $28,795,305
$0 $30,390,s65
$0 $22,448,08s
$0 $22,250,325
$0 $19,844,670

Lennar Hom6
Lennar Homes
RR Ph. 3 V3A (45 SF/87 SFHD)
RR Ph. 3 V3A (45 SF/87 SFHD)
RR Ph. 3 V3B (55 SF/55SFHD)
RR Ph. 3 V3B (55 SF/55SFHD)
Lennar Homes
RR Ph 2 v 1,2,+4 (208 SFHD)
RR ph 2 V 1,2,+4 (208 SFHD)
RRPh2V3(63SFHD)
RRPh2V3(63SFHD)
Lennar Homes

Source: City of Folsom; EPS.

- FPA SPIF Reimbu6enent Agreement - MlcffNHC Shared Phase 1 Backbone Facilities.

- CFD No. 18 and FPA SPIF Acquisition & Shoftfall Agreement - Mlc/TNHC Shared Phase 1 Backbone Facilities

- FPA SPIF Fee Reimbursement Agreemeil - TNHC Russell Ranch Phase 1 Backbone Facilitis

i: j Cetincate numms are ne* coreecutive numbere fotlowing the numFc tor prior cefrificds associated Mh these agreements by The New Home Company for Russell Ranch Phase 1

Key:
c&T - credit and Transfer

tuN6d by eS W023

c-11

Page 326

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-i0
Cily d Folsom
SPIF Crdi?Reimburshent Treking
Ardian lmprovement &mpany, LLc

Compliant Compliant Tdal Compliant Compliant

Ardien lmprovemenlCo.

Tdal Reipient Destination
Transdon
D#

Agremed

FPA sPlF Program Public Lands Fe ReimbursementAgr*ment(2021 Priority)
2021 Valuation Update [1]
cediti@te No.1 to'convert and Apply Public Land Reimbu€emenb as Fee crdits
Cedif€te No.2to Convei and Apply Public Land Reimbursements as Fee credib

TransitCoridor Dedi€tion (l,34Acres)
Based on $399,000 per acre

Description Compliant Compliant Totel

$561,014
$534,660
$534,660
$430,920

$0 $561,0'14
$0 $534,660
$0 $534,660
$0 $430,920

$6,415,623
$6,415,623
$3,6n,423
$2,5U,761
61,596,391

$631,301
$631,301
$631,301
$631,301
$631,301

$7,0€,924
$7,045,924
$4,304,724
$3,1S,062
$2,227,692

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$o

($103,740)
($430,920) ($430,920)

$430.90 $0 3ifi]o,920

@

$561,014
$534,660

356t,014
$534,660

Aaedian lmprovemdt Co.
Arcadian lmprwement Co.

AIC l4angini Ph. 1C Village
AIC Mangini Ph. 1C Village

1,2
4

$0
s0

$0
$0

03t12t21
07t01t21
03n2h
og17t2

($103,740)

For public land and intudrudure fees

FPA SP|F program lrfrastutrrc FE Reimbursement Agrement {m21 Priority) Mangini Ranch Phe 1c B&khe
Certiicate No. 1 to Conved and Apply lntrasfudure Fee Reimbu6ements as Fee c.edits
Certifcate No. 2 to Convert and Apply lnfEstructure Fee Reimbu6emenb as Fee Credits

cedificate No. 3 to convert and Apply lnf€studure Fee ReimbuFements as Fee Credits

Cedificate No. 4 to Convert and Apply lnfrastructure Fee Reimbu6emenb as Fee Credits

$6,415,623
$3,677,43
$2,554,761

$631,301
$631,S1
$631,301

t7,046,924
t4,3G,724
t3,186,m2

Aredian lmptovement Co.
AIC Mangini Ph. 1C Mllage 1

AIC Mangini Ph. lCVjllage2
AIC lvangini Ph. 1C Village 3
AIC Mangini Ph. 1C Village 4

03mJ22
06nn2
6t03t2.
06n3m
05t10t22

s0 s0 $0
($2,738,200) $0 ($2,738,10)

l$1J22@2) $0 ($1,122,662)
($9s8,370) $0 ($958,370)

($1,596,391) ($631,301) ($2,227,692)
$1

Source: City of Folsom; EPS.

Key:
C&T - Crdit and Transfer

tupeDd by ffi W023

c-12
ztlJi'@sdi iffi1 a|t tubn sF t@btuv@estr tuftoe't tud@1tun eF M

Page 327

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table c-l1
Cily d Folsom
SPIF c.dil./Reimbur*menl Tracking
cMB lmprwementCompeny, LLC

CMB lmprdehentco.

PFR Non-PFR- PFR NON-PFR- PFR NON-PFR- Trans&tid
DabAgrefrent

FPA SPIF Program Public Lands Fe ReimbursementAgrement (2021 Priotity)
2021 Valuation Update [1]
Cert. No. 1 to Convert & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credits
Cert. No. 1 to Conveft & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credits

FPA SPIF Program infraslructure Fe ReimburssentAgrement (2022 Pridiiy)
ced No 3to Convefr & TEnsfer Fee Reimb. as Fee Credits

D6cription compliant Conpliant Total Compliant Compliant Total Compliant Compliant Total R*i piengDesti.ation

Transit Corridor Dedi€ton (0.3i} Acres) $138,160
Based on $399,000 per acre $131,670
Public Lands Fee Reimb. Converted/Applied to ln $131,670
Public Lands Fee Reimb. Conveded/Applied to ln $51,870

$0 $138,160
$0 $131,670
$0 $13'1,670
$0 $51,870

$0
$o

($79,800)
($51,870)

$0 $138,160 $0 s1$,160
$0 $131.670 $0 $131,670

($79,800) $51,870 $0 $51,870

-r$0 $3,752,466$4,627,328 t8,3re,794

-r

CMB lmprovement Co.
CIVIB lmprryement co.
MR PH 2 Village 1

MR PH 2 Village 2

03t12121

07to1t21
10t21t21
10D1n1

10121!21

03togt23

$0 $2,124,624
$0 $5%,760

$2,124,624
$594,760

CMB - Mangini Ranch Phase 1l o9t15t22
03t09t23
03t09t23

$0
$0
$0
$0

Mangini Ranch Phas 2 Villages 1 & 2
Convertto lnfEstucture Fee Credits

$3,752,466 $4,627,328 $8,379,794
$104,215 $400,713 $504,928

$0 $0
($104,21s) ($400,713)

FPA SPIF Program lnfrasbucture Fe Reimbu.*mentAgrement {2022 Priority)
ced. No. 1 to Convert & Transfer Fee Reimb. 6 Fee Crdh
Cert. No. I to Convei & Transfer Fee Reimb. as Fee Crcdits

FY 2023-2024 Adjustment [2]

Mangini Ranch Pha* lE
Convert to lnfiastudure Fee Credfrs
Convert to Public Lands Fee Credits

8.87%

$o $2124.&4 52,124,624
$o $2.124,e4 $2,124,44
$0 $594.760 $594,760
$0 $500,000 $500,000

s0 t0
$0 ($1,s29,s4)
$0 ($94,760)
$0 s44,350

$0
($1,s29,e)

{$94,760)
$44,350

$0 $500,000 $500,000

-ilEC@Source: City of Folsom; EPS.

Key:
C&T - Crcdil and TEnsfer

tuqdbyEPs W23
c-13

Page 328

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



*F Cdm.hb!ffi| Tmn.{

--------ry"@ 

- 

----------lr!E@!4 
---ELffi Gf sR MEm. ffi N@FR-

hdrrd tudiad Tdar tudlsd omy'bd T&l hNd tudbil T&r

FA4lFf4mpobbbd.F-uhbu.M&EDntldptury MsrskbnddhbnlilrF5t $v.m s w,m $ I $ $qm o g@ hl.dHIeL!{ 9!g?1
-zbrdDnu*tll &.d@s12,mFr*rc $bji s $alru s $ s szjm fi n218 FdftnkohELLC o7n1E

ilx?4udv.Mon&tr. do@.wF,e,6 frA;;; ;; ;A6t ai aa $ @iilElGil Fd'mHdqb!f,c vn1n3

9urc6 CiSofFdem,Ere

t1t &dDd&dnhspF qdEM, tbMdsdFbHtsbmthprkdodsiotadf@@plM6hilbaq6bdb*donaltreFarrcllime@d.pFl.dwlDfor5shded@tuF tuTadeclatuhdbldlond.B

c-L4

Page 329

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-1 3
City of Fol$m Toll Brcs,

TEnec{ions

- --FFR NoTFFR- PFR Non-PFR- PFR Non-PFR-

Compliant CompEant Total Compliant Compliant Total Compliant Comp[ant Total RecipienuDestination
TEnsction
Ilab

SPIF
Toll Brcs.

Aglcment

FPA SPIF PregBm lnlEstructurc Fe ReimbuFemefrAgreement
Ce.t. No. 1 to CoNert & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credits
Ced. No. 1 to CoNert & Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Cred(s
Ced. No.2to Convert & AppV Fee Reimb.6 Fee credits
Cert. No.2to Convert &Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee Credib
Cert. No. 3 to convert &Apply Fee Reimb. as Fee credits
Cert. No. 3 to Convert & Apdy Fee Reimb. as Fee Credib
FY2022-208 Adn$lmernl4
cetr No 4 to c&T Fee Reimb. As Fee Credits
cert. No. 5 to CoNert & Apply Fee Reimb. As Fee Credib
Cert. No. 5 to CoNert & Apply Fee Reimb. As Fe Credits

Cert. No. 6 to CoNert & Apply Fee Reimb. As Fe Credib
Cert. No.6to Coilert & Appli Fee Reimb. As Fee CreditE
FY 2@+2024 Adjustrent [4
Construclion Tru+Up

De$.iption

ReimbuFemenb Converted to inLastructure Fe Credils
ReimbuEements CoNerted to Public Lands Credis
ReimbuEemenb Converted to lnfrGtrucfure Fe Credits
ReimbuFements Converted to Publc Lands Credis
ReimbuFemenb Converted to lnfastructure Fee Credits
ReimbuFemenb Converted to Public Lands Credis

5.9%
ReimbuFemenls Converted to lnfiastructure Fee Credits
ReimbuFemenb Converted to Infrastructure Fee Credits
ReimbuFements CoNerted to Public Lands Credits
ReimbuFemenb converted to lnfrGtaucfure Fee credits
Reimbu€ehents Converted to Publc Lands Credits

a.a7%
August 2q23 SPIF Adjustment

$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$7,E05,700
$8,238,136
$8,238,136
$4,26-2,756
$4,135,036

$316,536
w1,776
$241,448

$16,832,948
$16,&i2,948
$10,2.,592
$10,047,032

$6,821,0t1
6,745,244
$'t,657,23E
$1,533,548
$1,61E,507
$1,179,595

($o)
($o)
($o)
($o)
($0)

$24,638,648
$24.638,648
$1 8,028,292
$17,852,732
$14,625,754
$14,550,944

$9,462,938
$9,339,24E
$9,856,413
$9,417,731
v,26i2.,756
$4,135,036

$316,536
$21,776
v41,447

$o
($6,61 0,3s6)

$16,832,944
$10,2,5s2
$10,047,032

$6,821,054
6,745,244
$1,657,238
s1,533,548
$1,618,507
$r,179,595

324638'6.18
s't 8,028,292
t17,A52,732
91 4,626,75,1
$1i1,550,944

$9,462,938
$9,339,248
39,8s6,643
99,417,731
9,262,756
34,135,036

$3'l 6,536

08nq21
07t26121
07 n6n1
Bn1n2
03t01t2.
osn2m
05t12m
07n1m
07t26t22
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
07n1/23
August 2m3

$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

($3,225,97E)
($75,81 0) ($7s,E10)

$0 65,086,006)
$0 ($123,690)

($5,088,006)
($123,690)

$517,395

Folsom Randr Phase 1 B and 1C
Folsom Ranch Phase 1 B and 1C
Folsom Ranch Ph lD
Folsom Ranch Ph 1D
Folsom Ranch Ph 'lE
Folsom Ranch Ph 'lE
Toll
TCS Phase 3 vl
Folsom Ranch Ph 3A

($6,610,3s6)
($1 7s,s6o)

$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$7,80s,700
$7,E05,700
$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$7,805,700
$8,238,r36
$8,238,136
$4,262,7s6
$4,'135,036

$316.536
v21,776 ($o) 1221,77G
$241.44A ($0) $211 .447

@

Folsom Ranch Ph 1F
Folsom Ranch Ph 1 F

Toll
Toll

$432.436
$o

($3.975,380)
(s127,720'

($3,81 8,500)
($94,760)

$r9,672
$0

$84,959

($1 7s,560)
($3,225,978)

($438,912)
($s,1s,97s)

($127,72O)
($3,818,500)

($34,760)

$1 9,672
$0

($438,914
($1,179,5ss)

$0
$o
$o
$o
$0

($0)
($o)
($0)

sourcer Oty of Folsom; EPs.

Keyr
C&T - Credit and T€nsfer

tuNd by EPS: WO23

c-15

z:sh.dtPEi;6sAc\14w\1420n Fohon 9lF tndmaMnvod*$PlF RMmedTn*iryM4an sPF RdffiM& fd*hg nt 6.16.23

Page 330

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-14
City of Folsom
SPIF CredigReimbu6dent TEcldng
Tdn Cenbr South, LLC

D6cripfon

as Fee Credib Non-PFR Comdiant Reimburse. Conv. To hfEst

Compliant Complaant Total Compliant Compliant Tdd Compliant Compliant Tdal

Tdn Cenba $uth lmpmmentCo.

R6ipiengDsfination

oc1az
07tzt2

TCS lmproEment Co. - MR Ph ilVl O727n2

Transdions

PFR Non-PFR- PFR Non-PFR- PFR Non-PFR-

AOiement

Cedfi€te No.1 to CoNefr and Apdy
12022 s0 $2,654,679 $2,654,679

$0 $2,654,679 02,654,679
$0 $0 $0
$0 ($2,6s,fl9) {$2,654,679)

S0 $2,654,679 3a6546ru Tcslmpbrementco.
@ Tcslhproremfrtco.-MRPh3Av1

30 $438,912
$0 (943€,912)

$438,912 $0 $€8,912 !S,912
($438,e12)m

Transturftom Toll - FPASPIF Pqram lnftashudure F* Reimbur*ment Agrement
Cefr. No 4 to C&T Fee Reimb. & Fee Creft Reimbursemenb Transtetred to TCS
Ceft. No.4 to C&T Fee Reimb. As Fee Credts Reimbursemenb Convededto Fee C€dib

$0
$0

Sour@: City of Folemi EPS.

Key:
C&T - Credit and Transfer

$438,912 5438,912

P@W&swo23 Zwffiiffidl1Mt12osM

c-16

T@\112oh 9F RtuM fdE al 05.16.23

Page 331

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-l5
cityof Fol6M
SPIF Cdffi mburcrent Trrcking
W6t Prai.ie Edrte6, LLc

Wd Praide Estet6 Co.

Tobl kipid/D€tin.tid
TEnasdion

D#

Wd Pmide E*etes, LLC 12A3tZ2

Agerent Itescripfon compliant Compliant Total compliant Compliant Total Compliant Compliart

FPASPIF Prcgr.m Publb Ls& Fe RdmbuBeftntAgErent (in2l Priodg)
FY 23-24 Land Valuation Adjustmeil

Sanfrery Wer Lifr Slation (ora *6)
Based on $426,667 per acE

$98,880 $0
$102,400 $0 $0

$98,8m $0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

c-77

Page 332

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Trble c-16
CitydFdgn
$f@ffiEmdrff4
E[dtffi,lE

&88
AqN 4A SPIF AdJffied

Cohplbd Compliafr Tobl

Hmh6

bpiGffidi0 meComdbrt tumdbd Tobl Com!4iad 6mphd

s7,317
pAsFF Pqmldl!fudureF*tuitulMAgmd(202Mt)

rymD4Adlffiedla
Cod@n Tre-UP.

31,@7,16
tl,r9,@

$o
$o

16 $o
I

s7,317
I

Enid, h
Hr@|rc,
Elffi,lE.

tltlM
frnlB
AWdMs

$re: Civof FoMm; EPS.

I1l Asdp#tsdhthSptFOrdiE@adfreSplFRehbFmedAgemedslhrcilb@meilbbneshllbadi#.lMlt@donhann@lFeffige.hqeinEEidry{sRsdConEdhncdldd $eTabhG17lor&bils

Ktr
dT - dil ad TEEbr

c-18

Page 333

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table Cls
Clty d Fd$m
sPlF CdlgRelmtursment Treklng
EaglNhops OMer LLC

Eagle-shoF Mer co.

TEndo
RslplenuDgtinaf on

Tnnsacdons

FFR Non-PFR- PFR NoN-PFR. PFR NON-PFR-

Ag@nent &$dptlon Compliant Compliant Tohl Compliant compliant Tobl Compliant Compliant

FPASPIF lnftastruduE Fe Rdmbu6ementAg@menl (Eagl€ Parcd 85A) Manginl tund Phase 3 &clbne
Cdificde No.1 to Convdand Transftr lnfi€$rufrre Fee Rdmbu6em* 6 F@ C Non-PFR Compliant Reimbur*. Conv. r Trangd To I

Cdncde No.1 to Convd and Transfer lnftdrudure Ftr Rdmbursemenb s Fe C Non-PFR Compliant Reimbur* Conv. + TranJer To I

ry 2022-2023 Adjustment [2] 5.54%

Cetrcate No. 2 to tunvd and TranSer lntaSudre Fe Reimbuemenb 6 Fe Cred Rdmbuemsb Convddto lnfrdudre Fe Cred

Ceffcde No. 2 to Convefr and Transfer lntr$tudre Fee Rdmbureemftb 6 Fe Cred ReimbuEmab Convefred to Public Lands Crdtu
Cefrfrcde No.2 to conved and Transfer lntrasudre Fee ReimbuEemsE 6 F€ cred RdmbuEmetr Convededto lnfa*udre Fee Cred

Cedifrcde No.2 b Conveftard Trander lnfraSudre Fee RdmbucemsE 6 Fee Crd RdmbureemenE Convededto Public Lands Credib
Cdificde No.2 b Conved and Tran*r lnfrffidure Fee ReimbuEemenE as Fee Crd Reimbureemenb Convededto lnfrdudre Fee Crd
Cdiide No.2 b Conved and Tranderlnftafudre Ffr Reimbu6emenb as Fe Cred Reimbursemenb Convededto Public Lan& Credib
Cdinde No.2 to Conved and Tran$er lnftdudre Ffr Reimburcemenb as F@ Cred Reimbu6emenb Conveddto lffi&dure Fee Cred
cediide No 2 to &nvd and Trander lnftafudre Fe R€imbureemenb s Fs Cred Reihbureemenb Convdd to Public Lands Crdre

$0
s554,389
$12,S0
$31,409

{$177,S0)
$0

{8177.360)

Eagle$hoF Mer, LLc
E4le$oF her, LLc
Easle-Shops Owns, LLc
Easieshops Owner, LLC
Shops Ph6e I s1
shoF Ph6e 1 s1
shoF Phase I s2
shops Phas 1 52
Shops Phase 1 Pads 2
Shops Pha* 1 Pads 2
Shop Pha* 1 Podon dPad 3
Shop Pha* 1 Podon ofPad 3

1566,$9
1598,358

i2*.638
5A7,814

s0 s2.179 S2.1re
@

t0
t554,389

$12,560
$:r1,69

($177,360)

30
6i2,360)

($s,824)
(3A3,gil)

(35,2S)
(125,S)
$2Jel

50 $1)

$0 $o
959,389 $#.389
s566,949 9$6,949
s598,358 l5$,3S
s420,998 0420,S8
$420,998 t40,S
$243,638 S2€,638
w37.814 123?,81{
933,850 933,850
$28,562 $2a,582
s2,179 32,179

($5,624)
($203,964)

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
50
90
s0
$0
$0

$0
$59,389
$566,949
$598,358
s420,998
$420,998
$243,638
9237,414

s33,850
s28.562

t554,39

s@.998
t420.998

133.M
328,$2

og1uz

07nlm

($5.268)
($5,383)

(s2,144)

Source Ciiy d Folsom; EPS

Kry:
c&T - Credit and TranSer

c-19

Page 334

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



TaUeC-18
Clty ol Fdsffi
sPF CdmehbuGementTEdhg
UC D.vb

FR Non+FR- PFR NonfFR. PFR NON.PFR.

Ag@mnt

SouE: Cily of Fol$mi EPS.

kcdpdon Complbd Comdbd Tobl CorylEd conphd ToEl Comdbnt complbd Tobl Rslpl€n&tundo
TEnsa&n
hb

uc De* Paels
UC DaG

09mt21
07n1n2

07nln3

UC D* Parls
Uc Datr

09mP1
07nlm
07E1B

FPA SPIF Fe RchbuE m.ntatEfrent(2o11 PturtM
c6d No- 2 b corud & Apply F* R€imb. as F@ CFdb
X2O22.MNj|Matr
c€t No. gb AFpt FF Reihbas F* Credb

C6d No. 2 b Anwd & Apply Fs R6hb. * F€s Cdb [11

5.9%
MOB fra* I {114H)
a.a7%

$4,751,0S 985,1G S5,576,136
s.751.m $825,16 $5,576,136
$5pM,A7 S70,817 $5,S.09
$1,623,ffi $870,817 $2,49,46

90 r0 so 94,751.030 5825.106 a5'576'138
92A,2V 5€,711 SS,918 $5,0r42t 9870,817 t5,e.054(s.390.591) $0 (93.3$,Sl) S1.m.g6 S70,817 $2.494,463
$144,017 $77.241 ra'.2o" EfrilEEtrEllEEEtriEEil

FPASPIF Pbdhm Psbllc bnds r* RdduF€rentAg€mett(2017 Piodtl,
c6ffi No- l bConwdandApplyFae R€hb. asF6Cdbf l

F\ma2-MAdj!#6ft
FYAea24 Adu$sd Ia

EncbvdEagle ffir tuhp Stun Sb (OS Ac.l
PFR ComdbdRehbuF. coN. To lnhsdre
Bd oo941zmperacrc
a.a7%

15l
F6C€db $1S,S

$149,54
$1S,520

$0
90
$0

90
go

lo
$o

1183,90
gls,5a

s16,810$1&.57 s16.810

60
$o
$0

c-20

Page 335

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Table C-17
City of Folsom
SPIF CrediUReimbursement Tracking
Summary of SPIF Annual Escalations

Item

July '1, 2023 lncrease
2022 Average Annual CCI
2021 Average Annual CCI
Percentage Change

July 1,2O22lncrease
2O21 Average Annual CCI
2020 Average Annual CCI
Percentage Change

July 1,2021 lncrease
2020 Average Annual CCI
2019 Average Annual CCI
Percentage Change

July '1,2020 lncrease
2019 Average Annual CCI
2018 Average Annual CCI
Percentage Change

July {, 2019 lncrease
2018 Average Annual CCI
201 7 Average Annual CCI
Percentage Change

July 1, 2018 lncrease
2017 Average Annual CCI
2016 Average Annual CCI
Percentage Change

20-City

13,006.84
12,133.93

7.19o/o

12,133.93
11,465.80

5.83%

11,465.80
11,281.40

1.630/o

11,281.40
11,061.91

1.98%

11,061.91
10,736.70

3.030/o

10,736.70
10,338.79

3.85o/o

San
Francisco

15,051.62
13,637.65

10.37o/o

13,637.65
12,952.15

5.29o/o

12,952.15
12,367.16

4.73o/o

12,354.10
12,054.2'l

2.49o/o

12,054.21
11,815.18

2.02o/o

1 1 ,815.1 B

1't,499.77
2.74o/o

Average

14,029.23

12,885.79

12,208.97
11

1't,817.75

11,558.06
11

't1,275.94
919.28

cci increase

Source: Engineering News-Record.

[1] Per Folsom Municipal Code 3.130.030, the SPIF lnfrastructure Fee shall include annual percentage

changes based upon averaging the Construction Cost lndex (CCl) for 20-Cities and for San Francisco,
as published in the Engineering News-Record for the preceding 12 months ending in December of
the prior calendar year.

Prepared by EPS il3/2023 Z\Sr€/dPrclbdslsAolt 4im142079 Fdsffi SPIF Inplenqbtunwo&ts\SPlF Reinbu6ement Tn&ing\142079 SPIF Rainbureenent Tnclng m1 05.16 23

c-2t

Page 336

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Yeari -2018

Year 2 -2019

Year3 -2020

Year 4 - 2021

Year4 -2022

Year 4 - 2022

$436,000

$416,000

$404,000

$377,000

$455,000

$448,000

Valuation
Used

$436,000

$426,000

$418,667

$399,000

$412,000

$426,667

Table C-18
Gity of Folsom
SPIF CrediUReimbursement Tracking
Land Valuation Updates [1]

Item
Assessed

Value Gomment

Year't value

Rolling average years 1 and 2

Rolling average years 1 through 3

Rolling average years 2 through 4

Rolling average years 3 through 5

Rolling average years 4 through 6

valuation

Source: lntegra Realty Resources; EPS.

[1] For purposes of calculating the SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee and the SPIF

Public Facility Land Equalization Fee.

Preparcd by EPS 8Rn023 z\$@F6s61.mupnwn

c-22

Page 337

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apperuotx D:

Roadways
Construction Cost Estimates

Page 338

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo ne I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Constru ction Cosf Esti m ate

Item
TotalRemaining

Construction
Budget

Backbone Rough Grading Summary

$2,375,936
$2,025,714
$7,362,849

$846,720
$4,727,659
$7, 366.729

Total Backbone Rough
Grading

$24,705,607

Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Prairie City Road

Z:\Shared\prcjec1s\SAc\142000\142079FolsomSPIFlmplementationu3SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

D-1

Page 339

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Ba c kb o n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Estimate

Sect. Description

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 1-GD Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)

ACP 1-GD Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)

ACP 1-GD Erosion Control (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)

ACp 2-cD Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

ACp 2-GD Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

ACP 2-GD Erosion Control (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

ACp 3-cD Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

ACP 3-GD Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

ACP 3-GD Erosion Control (Sta 400+30 1o 512 4l $+40)

ACP 4-GD Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)

ACP 4-GD Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)

ACP 4-GD Erosion Control (Sta 41$+40 to Sta 442+OO)

ACp 5-cD Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

ACp s-GD Rough Grade Excavation (sta 442+00 to sta 466+70)

ACP s-cD Erosion Control (Sta 442+001o 512 4$$+70)

ACp 6-cD Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

ACP 6-GD Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

ACp 6-GD Erosion Control (Sta 4$$+70 to Sta 493+50)

ACp 1 1B-cD clearing & Grubbing (sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

ACp 1 1B-cD Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 563+70 1o 56 568+20)

ACP 11B-GD Erosion Control (Sta 563+70 ,o 51" 568+20)

Rough Grade
Excavation

Roadway
Section
Length

Percent
Gomplete

Contingency
(20%l

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Unit
Cost

Const.
Costs

Soft
Gosts
(15%)

Qtv. Unit QW. Unit

183,000 sF
37,000 cY

183,000 sF
232,000 sF
67,000 cY

232,000 sF
367,000 sF
104,000 cY
367,000 sF
553,000 sF
214,000 CY

553,000 sF
463,000 sF

26,000 cY
463,000 sF
470,000 sF

56,000 cY
470,000 sF

16,000 sF
30,000 cY
16,000 sF

1000 LF

1000 LF

1000 LF

1 130 LF
'1130 LF

1 130 LF

1810 LF

1810 LF

18t0 LF

2360 LF

2360 LF

2360 LF

2480 LF

2480 LF

2480 LF

2690 LF

2690 LF

2690 LF

140 LF

140 LF

140 LF

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$13,946

$360,523

$35,862

$17,680

$652,839

$45,464
$27,969

$'l ,013,362

$71,920

$42,144
$2,085,187

$108,369

$35,285

$2s3,340
$90,732

$35,818

$545,656

$92,1 04

$1 ,219

$292,316

$3,1 3s

35.52o/o

29.73o/o

35.52%
43.97o/o

71.640/o

43.97o/o

46.32o/o

7',! .150/o

46.32o/o

81.25%
81.25o/o

81.25%
81 .25o/o

81 .25o/o

81 .25o/o

81.25o/o

81 .25o/o

81.25o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$1,349

$38,001

$3,469

$1,486

$27,772

$3,821

$2,252
$43,853

$4,997

$1 ,1 85

$58,646

$3,048

$992

$7,125
$2,552
$1,007

$15,347

$2,590

$1 83

$43,847

$470

$1,799

$50,668

$4,625

$1,981

$37,029

$5,095

$3,003

$s8,471

$6,663

$1,580

$78,195

$4,064

$1,323

$9,500

$3,402

$1,343

$20,462
$3,454

$244
$58,463

$627

$12,'t40
$342,008

$31,217

$13,374

$249,946

$34,389

$20,268

$394,679

$44,973
$10,668

$527,813

$27,431

$8,931

$64,127

$22,967

$9,066

$138,119

$23,314

$1,646

$394,627

$4,233

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAo\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementalion\23 SplF Updde\Data\Remaining Wo.k Estjmate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-2
Page 340

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nf rastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru cti o n Co st Esti m ate

Sect. Description

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

Oak Avenue Parkway

Rough Grade
Excavation

Roadway
Section
Length

Const.
Costs

$23,168

$584,632

$59,574

$11,355

$818,485

Percent
Complete

Contingency
(20vol

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Unit
Cost

Soft
Costs
(15o/ol

atv. Unit Qty. Unit

OAP 1-GD

OAP 1-GD

OAP 1-GD

OAP 2-GD

OAP 2-GD

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 100+30 to Sta 1 19+00)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 100+30 to Sta 119+00)

Erosion Control (Sta 100+30 to Sta 119+00)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta I 19+00 to Sta 129+50)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 1 1 9+00 to Sta 1 29+50)

304,000 sF
60,000 cY

304,000 sF
149,000 sF
84,000 cY

1,880

1,880

1,880

1,050

1,050

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

78.26%
78.26%
78.260/o

83.89%

27.38o/o

83.89%

26.42o/o

67.86%
26.42%
50.38%

83.33%

50.38%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$7s5

$19,065

$1,943

$274

$89,1 58

$706

$3,1 21

$26,306

$8,024

$2,229

$8,528

$5,732

$2,263

$51 ,1 55

$5,820

$1,007

$25,42O

$2,590

$366

$118,877

$941

$4,161

$35,075

$10,699

$2,972

$11,370

$7,643

$3,018

$68,207

$7,760

$3,856

$1 97,839

$9,916

$4,603
$856, I 01

$11,836

$1,859

$0

$4,782

$6,799

$171 ,584

$17,484
$2,470

$802,418

$6,350

$28,085

$236,755

$72,218
$20,063

$76,748
$51,590

$20,371

$460,398

$52,382

$26,029

$1 ,335,410
$66,932

$31,070
$5,778,685

$79,895

$12,552
$0

$32,276

OAP 2-GD

OAP 3-GD

OAP 3-GD

OAP 3-GD

OAP 4-GD

OAP 4-GD

OAP 4-GD

OAP s-GD
OAP s-GD
OAP 5.GD

Empire Ranch Road

ERR 3-GD

ERR 3-GD

ERR 3-GD

ERR 4-GD
ERR 4-GD

ERR 4-GD

ERR s-GD
ERR 5-GD

ERR 5.GD

Erosion Control (Sta 1 19+00 to Sta 129+50)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)

Erosion Control (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 53+50 to 176+90)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 176+90 to Sta 1 86+20)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 176+90 1o 516 1$$+20)

Erosion Control (Sta 176+90 to 51" 196+20)

149,000 sF
371,000 sF
56,000 cY

371 ,000 sF
393,000 sF

35,000 cY
393,000 sF
198,000 sF
35,000 cY

198,000 sF

1,050 LF

2,400 LF

2,400 LF

2A00 LF

2,340 LF

2,340 LF

2,340 LF

940 LF

940 LF

940 LF

$29,1 99

$28,274

$545,656

$72,703
$29,950

$341,035

$77,015
$15,089

$34',l,035

$38,801

$19,281

$989,1 93

$49,579

$23,015
$4,280,507

$5s,1 82

$9,297

$0

$23,908

1,100 LF

1,100 LF

1 ,100 LF

840 LF

840 LF

840 LF

560 LF

560 LF

560 LF

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$8.99

$0.20

$0.08
$8.99

$0.20

$0.08

$8.99

$0.20

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$2,892
$148,379

$7,437

$3,452
$642,076

$8,877

$1,395

$0

$3,586

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 145+80 to 51" 156+70)

Erosion Control (Sta 145+80 ro 51" 156+70)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 1 56+70 to Sta 165+00)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Erosion Control (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 165+00 to Sta 1 70+60)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Erosion Control (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

253,000 sF
110,000 cY
253,000 sF
302,000 sF
476,000 cY
302,000 sF
122,000 sF

0cY
122,000 sF

Z:\Shared\Prcje6\SAo\142000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationU3 SPIF Update\Oata\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cosl

D-3
Page 341

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Ba c kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti on Co st Esti m ate

Sect. Description

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

ROW 1-GD
ROW 1-GD
ROW 1-GD
ROW2-GD
ROW2-GD
ROW2-GD

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 107+50)
Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 100+60 to Sta 107+50)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 107+50)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 1 07+50 to Sta 1 13+90)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 107+50 to Sta 1 1 3+90)

Erosion Control (Sta 107+50 to Sta 1 1 3+90)

Mangini Parkway

Rough Grade
Excavation

Roadway
Section
Length

Percent
Gomplete

Gontingency
(20%l

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Unit
Gost

Const.
Costs

Soft
Costs
(15o/.1

Oty. Unit Qty. Unit

Rowberry Drive

MP 1-GD
MP.1-GD
MP 1-GD
MP 2.GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD

Prairie Gity Road

PCR 1-GD

PCR.1-GD

PCR 1-GD

PCR 2-GD

PCR 2-GD

PCR 2-GD

PCR 3-GD

PCR 3-GD

PCR 3-GD

PCR 4-GD

PCR 4.GD
PCR 4-GD

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 100+60 to Sta 1 50+20)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 100+60 to Sta 1 50+20)

Erosion Control (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)
Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 5Q+20 to Sta 169+50)

115,000 sF
50,000 cY

115,000 sF
'113,000 sF

8,000 cY
1 13,000 sF

771,000 sF
241,000 cY
771,000 sF
280,000 sF
241,000 cY
280,000 sF

7OO LF
7OO LF
7OO LF

640 LF
640 LF
640 LF

2,920 LF

2,920 LF
2,920 LF
1,930 LF

1,930 LF

1,930 LF

$8,764
$487,1 93

$22,536
$8,612

$77,951
$22,',t44

$40,467

$185,133

$104,058

$38,867

$224,'t0g
$99,943

$59,367

$4,160,630

$152,658

$25,073

$302,060

$64,473

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

54.29%
61.29%
54.29o/o

$1,315
$73,079

$3,380
$1,292

$11,693
$3,322

$8,814
$352,241

$22,663
$1,463

$136,352
$3,762

$1,753
$97,439

$4,507
$1,722

$15,590
$4,429

$11,751
$469,654

$30,218
$1,951

$181 ,803
$5,016

$8,093

$37,027

$20,812

$7,773

$44,822
$19,989

$11,873

$832,1 26

$30,532

$5,015

$60,412

$12,895

$1 1,831

$657,711
$30,424
$11,626

$105,234
$29,895

$79,322
$3,1 70,1 66

$203,971
$1 3,1 68

$1,227,171
$33,860

$54,630

$249,930

$'140,478

$52,470
$302,547

$134,923

$80,1 45

$5,616,851

$206,088

$33,848

$407,781
$87.038

2240 LF

2240 LF

2240 LF

2170 LF

2170 LF

2170 LF

3300 LF

3300 LF

3300 LF

1820 LF

1820 LF

1820 LF

$0.08
$9.74
$0.20
$0.08
$9.74
$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08

$9.74

$0.20

$0.08
$9.74

$0.20

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$6,070

$27,770

$15,609

$5,830

$33,616

$14,991

$8,905

$624,095

$22,899

$3,761

$45,309

$9,671

$0.08 $58,757
$9.74 $2,348,271
$0.20 $151,090

$0.08 $21,339
$9.74 $2,348,271
$0.20 $54,870

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)

Erosion Control (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 121+80 to 51" 143+40)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Erosion Control (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Erosion Control (Sta 14J+40 to Sta 176+30)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Erosion Control (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

531,000 sF
19,000 cY

531,000 sF
510,000 sF
23,000 cY

510,000 sF
779,000 sF
427,000 cY
779,000 sF
329,000 sF

31 ,000 cY
329,000 sF

Total Backbone Roadways Rough Grading:

Z:\Shared\Prcje6\SAo\142000\142079FolsomSPIFlmplementation\z3SPIFupdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

$24,705,607

D-4
Page 342

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a c k bon e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Estimate

Section

Backbone lnfrastructu re Roadways

Alder Greek Parkway

Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost
Const.
Costs

$1,064,000
$1,141,300
$1,373,600

$822,273
$1,474,600
$4,775,508

$143,898
$366,130

$2,096,080
$2,222,000

Percent
Complete

Soft Costs
(15olol

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total Remaining
Construction

Budqet

ACP 1

ACP 2
ACP 3
ACP 3
ACP 4
BR2

BR2

BR2
BR2
ACP 5
ACP 6

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1

oAP 2-Phl
oAP 3-Phl
oAP 4-Ph1
oAP 4-Ph1

oAP s-Ph1
BR 1-Ph1

1,400 sF
9,500 sF
1,970 LF
2,020 LF

1,480
600

2,400
1,890
1,250

490
27,300

$773.00
$773.00
$773.00
$773.00
$102.78
$773.00
$385.43

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)
Retaining Wall (Wetland Preservation)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway Bridge - Westbound Travel Lanes
(295' Long x 42'wide)
Alder Creek Part<way Bridge - Eastbound Travel Lanes
(295' Long x 52'wide)
Retaining Wall (Wetland Preservation)
Rock Slope Protection
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

15,340 DSF $3S5.43 $5,912,534 0.00% $886,880 $1,182,507 $7,981,921

1,000
1,130
1,360
8,000
1,460

12,390

$1,064.00
$1,010.00
$1,010.00

$102.78
$1,010.00

$385.43

$102.78
$38.54

$1,064.00
$1 ,1 00.00

0.00%
0.00%
0,00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

42.86%
36.84%

0.00%
88.87o/o

46.21Yo

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

91.960/o

0.00%
0.00%

$159,600
$1 71,1 95

$206,040
$123,341
$221,190
$716,326

$12,333
$34,687

$314,412
$37,096

$92,307
$69,570

$278,280
$21 9,1 46

$19,272
$56,816

$1,578,346

$11,420
$57,815
$52,470

$212,800
$228,260
$274,720
$164,455
$294,920
$95s,1 02

$16,445
$46,250

$419,216
$49,462

$123,076
$92,760

$371,040
$292,194

$25,696
$75,754

$2,104,461

$15,79s
$77,086
$69,960

$43,308

$1,436,400
$1,540,755
$1,854,360
$1,110,069
$1,990,710
$6,446,936

$111,001
$312,184

$2,829,708
$333,867

$830,762
$626,1 30

$2,504,520
$1,972,310

$173,448
$511,340

$14,205,1 1 3

$1 06,1 92

$520,334
$472,229

$292,332

LF
LF
LF
SF
LF

DSF

LF
LF
LF
LF
SF
LF

DSF

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 100+30 to Sta 1 1 9+00)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 1 9+00 to Sta 129+50)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)
Retaining Wall (Power Line Tower Preservation)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 176+90 to Sta 186+20)
Alder Creek Bridge (210' Long x 130' Wide)

890 LF
1EA

1,260 LF

$1,064.00
$385,432

$277.62

$1,144,040
$463,800

$1,855,200
$1,460,970

$128,480
$378,770

$10,522,306

$946,960
$385,432
$349,799

East Bidwell Street

EBS 1A
EBS 1

EBS 2A

EBS 28

East Bidwell Street (Sta 100+60 to '109+50)

Traffic Signal No. 18 and Appurtenances (4-Way)
East Bidwell Street (Sta 123+80 to 1 36+30)
Mangini Ranch Ph 3 - Phased Frontage
East Bidwell Street (Sta 136+30 to 144+10)
Mangini Ranch Ph 3 - Phased Frontage

780 LF $277.62 $216,542 0.00% $32,481

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAc\142000U42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Ave€ge_Const. Cosl
D-5

Page 343

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ac kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Section Description

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways (Continued)

Empire Ranch Road

OtV. Unit Unit Cost
Const.
Gosts

$1,524,480
$51 6,1 00

$381,030
$547,120

Percent
Complete

Soft Costs
(15%)

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total Remaining
Construction

Budget

ERR 1-Ph1
ERR 3-Ph1

ERR 4-Ph,I
ERR s-Ph1

MP 14
MP 1B
MP2
MP3
MP4
MP4

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 05+70 to Sta 129+30)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta',l45+80 to Sta 156+70)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Mangini Parkway (sta 1 00+60 to sta 129+70)
Mangini Parhrvay (Sta 129+70 to Sta 150+20)
Mangini Parkway (sta 150+20 to sta 169+50)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)
Mangini Parkway Class 1 Trail Undercrossing

00
00

$828.
$828.

1,920 LF
650 LF

390 LF

560 LF

250 LF
640 LF

$794.00
$794.00
$977.00
$977.00

78.39o/o

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

91.31%o
91.31%
91.31o/o

0.00%

52.00o/o
0.00%

$49,416
$77,415
$57,1 55
$82,068

$31,050
$79,488

$51,760
$195,000

$65,888
$103,220

$76,206
$109,424

$41,400
$105,984

$306,774
$117,576

$15,974
$24,176
$21,478

$183,424

$69,013
$260,000

$444,744
$696,735
$514,391
$738,612

$279,450
$715,392

$2,070,725
$793,638
$107,822
$163,190
$144,977

$1,238,113

$465,841
$1,755,000

$348 449

$58,639,698

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1 Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+60 to Sta 107+50)
ROW 2 Rowberry Drive (Sta 107+50 to Sta 1 't 3+90)

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways (Continued)

Mangini Parkway

$621.00
$828.00
$621.00
$621.00
$621.00

$917,120.88

$207,000
$529,920

$1,533,870
$587,880
$919,080

$1,391,040
$1,235,790

$917,121

$718,890
$1,300,000

$230,081
$88,182
$1 1,980
$1 8,1 32
$16,109

$137,568

2,470
710

1,480
2,240
1,990

1

LF
LF
LF
LF
LF
EA

Savannah Parkway

SP 1 Savannah Parkway (Sta 170+20 to Sta 183+90)

SP 1 Savannah ParkwayMhite Rock Road lntersection

Placerville Road
PRC-4-RW Placerville Road (Sta 52+00 to Sta 57+30)

930 LF $773.00
1EA $1,300,000.00

530 LF $487.00

Total Backbone Roadways

$258,1 10 0.00% $38,717 $51,622

Zlshared\prcjects\SAc\142OOO\1420TgFolsomSPIFlmplementation\23SP|FUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SP|FRemainingWorkAverage-Consi Cosi
D-6

Page 344

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ac kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru cti o n Co st Esti m ate

Section Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Railroad Grossings

Remove and Replacement of Railroad Track for Underground Utilities / Surface lmprovements

Const.
Costs

Percent
Complete

Soft Costs
(15olol

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total Remaining
Gonstruction

Budget

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Westwood Drive; \AM/D 3)

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Alder Creek Pkwy; ACP 9)

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Grand Prairie Dr; GP 1)

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Mangini Pakway; MP 7-8)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+10 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Alder Creek Parlovay (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 524+10 to Sta 542+20)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 542+20 to Sta 563+70)

Alder Greek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 565+86)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 566+70 to Sta 568+20)

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to 121+80)

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to 176+30)

Prairie City Road (Sta 176+30 to 194+50)

Prairie City Road (Sta 194+50 to 235+50)

$770,865
$192,716
$192,716
$770,865

Total Railroad Grossings

1

1

1

1

EA
EA
EA
EA

$770,865
$192,716
$192,716
$770,865

25.OOo/"

25.QOo/o

25.}QYo
25.O0%

$86,722
$21,681
$21,681
$86,722

$10,600

$11,978
$1 9,1 86

$25,016
$26,288

$20,793

$9,040

$1 1,670

$12,278
$14,504

$2,024
$1,802

$115,630
$28,907
$28,907

$1 15,630

$14,134
$15,971
$25,582

$33,355

$35,051

$27,724

$12,053
$15,561

$16,370

$19,338
$2,698
$2,403

$31,659

$30,670

$46,641

$25,723
$58,089

$780,501
$1 95,1 25

$195,125
$780,501

$1,951,252

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Gity Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal Control System

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 1

ACP 2
ACP 3
ACP 4

ACP 5
ACP 6
ACP 7
ACP 8

ACP 9

ACP 1O

ACP 11A

ACP 118

Prairie City Road

PCR 1

PCR 2

PCR 3
PCR 4
PCR 5

1,000 LF

1,130 LF

1,810 LF

2,360 LF

2,480 LF

2,690 LF

1,340 LF

1,730 LF

1,820 LF

2,150 LF

3OO LF

17O LF

$70.67
$70.67

$70.67

$70.67

$70.67
$70.67

$70.67

$70.67
$70.67

$70.67

$70.67
$70.67

$70,668
$79,854

$127,908

$166,775

$175,255

$190,096

$94,694
$122,255
$128,615

$151,935
$21,200
$12,013

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
27.O8o/o

36.36%

36.36%
36.36%

36.36%

36.36%
0.00%

$95,401

$107,803
$172,676
$225,147

$236,595
$1 87,1 34

$81,356

$105,034

$1 10,498

$130,534

$18,214
$16,218

2,240 LF

2,170 LF

3,300 LF

1,820 LF

4,110 LF

$70.67
$70.67

$70.67
$70.67
$70.67

$158,295

$153,349

$233,203
$128,615
$290,443

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

$23,744
$23,002

$34,980
$19,292
$43,567

$213,699
$207,020
$314,824
$173,630
$392,099

Z:\shared\Prc.iects\SAo\142OOO\142OTgFolsomSPlFtmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPlFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost
D-7

Page 345

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kbon e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru ction Cosf Esti m ate

Section Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - City Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal Control System (Continued)

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1 Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 100+30 to Sta 1 19+00) 1,880 LF $70.67

East Bidwell Street

$132,855 36.36% $12,682 $16,910

Const.
Gosts

Percent
Gomplete

Soft Costs
(1'yol

Gontingency
(200/"1

Total Remaining
Gonstruction

Budget

EBS 14

EBS 1B

EBS 2A

EBS 28
EBS 3A

EBS 38

ERR 1

ERR 2
ERR 3
ERR 4

ERR 5

Westwood Drive

East Bidwell Street (Sta 100+60 to 109+50)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 109+50 to 123+80)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 123+80 to 136+30)
East Bidwell Street (Sta 136+30 to 144+10)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 144+10 to 150+70)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 50+70 to 157+90)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

2,370 LF

1,650 LF

1,100 LF

840 LF

560 LF

$70.67

$70.67
$70.67
$70.67

$70.67

890
1,430

1,260
780

670
720

$70.67
$70.67

$70.67
$70.67

$70.67

$70.67

$70.67

$70.67

$62,894

$101,055
$89,041

$55,1 21

$47,347
$50,881

36.36%
36.36%

36.36%
36.36%
36.36%

36.36%

$6,004

$9,647

$8,500
$5,262
$4,520

$4,857

$12,278

$27,726

$17,568
$11,131

$1 1,660

$8,904

$5,936

$8,005

$12,862
$11,333

$7,016

$6,026

$6,476

$16,370

$36,968

$23,424
$14,841

$15,547

$11,872
$7,915

$114,141

$54,035
$86,820

$76,499
$47,356
$40,678

$43,714

$110,498

$249,532

$1 58,1 12

$1 00,1 77

$104,941
$80,137

$53,425

$83,784

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

Placerville Road Corridor

PRC 4 Placerville Road Corridor (Sta 52+40 to 78+30)

PRC 5 Placerville Road Corridor (Sta 26+70 to 52+40)

Empire Ranch Road

1,820 LF

4,110 LF

$128,615

$290,443

$167,482
$116,601

$77,734
$59,361
$39,574

36.36%
36.36%

3O.O7o/o

36.36%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

\M /D 1 Westwood Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 113+70) 1,380 LF $70.67 $97,521 36.36% $e,309 $12,412

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\142OOO\1420TgFolsomSPlFlmplementation\23SPlFUpdaie\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPlFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost
D-8

Page 346

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nf rastru cfu re

2023 Remaining Work
Constru ction Cosf Esti mate

Section Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Gity Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal Control System (Continued)

Mangini Parkr,vay

Gonst.
Gosts

Percent
Gomplete

Soft Gosts
(1SYol

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total Remaining
Gonstruction

Budget

MPl
MP2
MP3
MP4

RRR 1A

RRR 1B

Savannah Parkway

SP 2 Savannah Parkway (Sta 154+60 to Sta 170+20)

SP 3 Savannah Parkway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)

Russell Ranch Road

Mangini Parkrvay (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

ManginiParkway (sta 150+20 to sta 169+50)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)

Russell Ranch Road (Sta 10+00 to Sta 15+80)

Russell Ranch Road (Sta '15+80 to Sta 18+00)

2,920 LF

1,930 LF

2,240 LF

2,440 LF

1,560 LF

2,960 LF

$70.67
$70.67
$70.67
$70.67

$70.67
$70.67

$70.67

$70.67

$206,349
$136,388
$158,295
$172,429

$110,241
$209,176

$40,987

$16,960

0.00%
36.36%
36.36%
36.36%

36.36%
36.36%

36.36%

0.00%

$30,952
$13,020
$15,111
$16,460

$10,524
$19,968

$3,913

$2,544

$41,270
$17,360
$20,148
$21,947

$14,032
$26,624

$5,217

$3,392

$3,251

$9,894

$9,714

$278,571
$117,177
$135,998
$148,140

$94,713
$179,711

$35,214

$22,896

$21,942

$66,785

$65,570

$44,839

580
240

LF

LF

Scenic Vista Court

SVC 1 Scenic Vista Court (Sta 34+10 to 36+40)

Grand Prairie Road (Zone 3 Tanks)

GPR 1 Grand Prairie Road (Sta 1 1+00 to 21+OO)

Zone 4 Tank Site

Z4fS Zone 4 Tank Service
(Alder Creek Parkway to Zone 4 Tank Site)

Alder Creek Sewer Lift Station & Force Main

SSLS Alder Creek Parkway SSLS

230 LF $70.7 $16,254 0.00% $2,438

1,100 LF $70.7 $77,734 36.36% $7,421

1,080 LF $70.67 $76,321 36.36% $7,286

470 LF $70.67 $33,214 0.00% $4,982

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Fol$m SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Wod< Estimate\FPA2023 SPIF Remaining WorkAveEge-Const. Cost

$6,643

D-9
Page 347

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kb o n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru ction Cosf Esti m ate

Section Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost

Total City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Signalized Intersections & lmprovements
INTX NO.

Gonst.
Costs

$1,910,891

$1,508,356

$494,511

$1,697,199

$642,230
$620,539

$2,023,648
$1,566,339

$1,166,533

$1,329,345

$1,404,943
$1,052,434
$1,109,029

Percent
Complete

Soft Costs
(15%)

Gontingency
(20o/ol

Total Remaining
Construction

Budqet
$5,403,286

$2,579,703
$2,036,281

$645,200

$433,600

$520,336

$867,011

$837,728

$625,611
$520,393

$433,373

$520,259

$520,257
$1,420,786

$488,383

$14,310,114

1

1

1

2

3

4

6
7

8

Alder Creek Parkway / Oak Avenue Parkway (a-Way)

Alder Creek Parkway / Rowberry Drive (3-Way)

Alder Creek Parkway / Residential Street
(4-Way: to Curb Returns)

Alder Creek Parkway / Collector Rd.
(W. of East Bidwell Street) (4-Way: to Curb Returns)

Alder Creek Parkway / Westwood Drive (4-Way)

Alder Creek Parkway / Empire Ranch Road
(3-Way & 1 to Curb Return)

Prairie City Road / Collector Rd. (N. of Mangini Pkwy)
(3-Way to Curb Returns)

Prairie City Road / Mangini Parkway (3-Way to Curb Retur

Oak Avenue Parkway / Mangini Parkway (4-Way)

East Bidwell St. / Savannah Parkway (a-Way)

Westwood Drive / Savannah Parkway (3-Way)

Mangini Parkway / Savannah Parkway (4-Way)
Empire Ranch Road / Mangini Parkway
(4-Way: One Side of St'A' to Curb Return)
Mangini Parlaaray / High School Access (4-Way)
Oak Avenue Parkway / High School Access (4-Way)

1EA $477,926 $477,926 0.00% $71,689 $95,585

EA

EA
$1,910,891

$1,508,356

$494,511

$1 ,697,1 99

$642,230
$620,539

$2,023,648
$1,566,339

$1,166,533

$1,329,345

$1,404,943
$1,052,434
$1,109,029

0.00%
0.00%

77.10o/o

75.39o/o

72.47o/o

71.01%

0.00%
0.00%

35.05%

77.29%

$286,634
$226,253

$48,178

$57,815

$96,335
$93,081

$69,512

$57,821

$47,997
$57,807

$57,806
$1s7,865

$54,265

$382,178
$301,671

$64,237

$77,087

$128,446
$1 24,1 08

$e2,683
$77,095

$64,229
$77,075

$77,O75
$210,487

$72,353

'r EA $1,378,663 $1,378,663 0.00% $206,799 $275,733 $1 ,861 ,195

EA

EA

EA
EA

EA

EA
EA

EA

EA
EA
EA

I
10

't1

12

14
15

16
17

1

1

1

72.57o/o

0.00%
67.38%

Total Si gnalized lntersections

*See lnterseclion Estimates for Detailed Breakdown of Costs

Ztshared\prcjec{s\SAou42OOO\142OTgFotsomSPlFlmplemenlation\23SP|FUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SP|FRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cosl
D-10

Page 348

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone lnfrastrucfure

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Section Description

Backbone Infrastructure Roadways - Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier (Open

Alder Creek Parkway

Space Adjacent to Major & Secondary Roadways)

Oty. Unit Unit Gost
Const.
Gosts

Percent
Gomplete

Soft Costs
(15olol

Contingency
(20olol

Total Remaining
Construction

Budset

ACP 1

ACP 2

ACP 3

ACP 4

ACP 5

Prairie City Road

PCR 1

PCR 2
PCR 4

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 3

OAP 4

OAP 5

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to 1 21 +80)

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 176+30 to 194+50)

250 LF

1,050 LF

350 LF

3OO LF

1,300 LF

3,350 LF

3,950 LF

550 LF

$23.12

$23.12
$23.12

$23.12

$23.12

$23.12
$23.12
$23.12

$23.12

$23.12
$23.12

$23.12

$23.12

$6,937

$30,061
$77,465

$91,340

$12,718

$5,781
$24,280

$8,093

$2,312
$104,058

$42,779

$15,031

$15,031

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

$1,041

$4,509

$11,620

$13,701

$1,908

$867

$3,642
$1,214

$347

$15,609

$6,417

$347

$2,255
$2,255

$1,387
$6,012

$15,493

$18,268

$2,544

$1 ,1 56

$4,856
$1,619

$462

$20,812
$8,556

$462

$3,006

$3,006

$9,365

$40,583
$104,s78

$123,309

$17,170

$7,804
$32,778
$10,926

$3,122

$140,478

$57,752

$3j22

$20,291

OakAvenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)

Oak Avenue Parkrruay (Sta '176+90 to Sta 186+20)

1OO LF

4,500 LF

1,850 LF

650 LF

650 LF

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

Empire Ranch Road

ERR 3 ' Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1 Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+60 to Sta 107+50)

ROW 2 Rowberry Drive (Sta 107+50 to Sta 113+90)

1OO LF $23.12 $2.312 0.00%

291$20

Ztshared\Prcjects\SAcu42OOO\142079FolsomSPIFlmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Consl Cost
D-11

Page 349

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kbone I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Estimate

Section Description

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Open Space Vehicular Access

Mangini Parkway

Barrier (Open Space Adjacent to Major & Secondary Roadways) (Continued)

OtV. Unit Unit Gost
Const.
Gosts

Percent
Gomplete

Soft Costs
(15%)

Gontingency
(20%l

Total Remaining
Construction

Budget

MP1
MP2
MP3
MP7

Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Mangini Parkr,rray (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)

Mangini Parkr,vay (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 258+50 to Sta 269+80)

2,100 LF

650 LF

3,450 LF

350 LF

$23.12

$23.12
$23.12

$23.12

$23.12

$23.12

$23.12

$23.12
$23.12

$23.12

$48,560

$15,031
$79,778

$8,093

$5,781

$6,937
$8,093

$5,781
$4,625

$1 0,1 75

0.00%

13.85o/o

19.74o/o

0.00%

$7,284

$1,942
$9,604
$1,214

$867

$1,041
$1,214

$867

$694

$1,526

$9,712

$2,590
$12,806

$1,619

$1,156

$1,387
$1,619

$1,156

$925

$2,035

$65,557

$17,481
$86,440
$10,926

$7,804

$e,365

$10,926

$7,804

$6,243

$13,736

$827,852

Savannah Parkway (Sta 1 70+20 to Sta 1 83+90)

Savannah Pakway'(Sta 154+60 to Sta 170+20)

Savannah Parkway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)

Placerville Road Utility Corridor

Savannah Parkway

SP1
SP2
SP3

PRC 1

PRC 3

PRC 4

250
300
350

LF

LF

LF

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

Placerville Road (Sta 'l 13+60 to Sta 128+80)

Placerville Road (Sta 78+30 to Sta 97+90)

Placerville Road (Sta 52+40 to Sta 78+30)

250 LF

2OO LF

440 LF

Total Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier

Z:\Shared{rmjecls\SAc\'142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Updale\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Renaining Work Average-Const. cost
D-L2

Page 350

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstructi o n Co st Esti m ate

Item

Total Remaining
Construction

Budget

Backbone Roadways Summary

Alder Creek Parkway

Oak Avenue Parkway

East BidwellStreet
Empire Ranch Road

Rowberry Drive

Mangini Parkway

Savannah Parkway

Placcerville Road

$25,947,911
$20,823,622

$1,391,087

$2,394,482
$994,842

$4,518,464
$2,220,841

$348,449

Subtotal Backbone Roadways $58,639,698

Railroad Crossings $1,951,252

Gity Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal
ControlSystem

$5,403,286

Signalized lntersections & lmprovements $14,310,114

Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier $827,852

Zlshared\prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplemontationu3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-13

Page 351

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructu re

2023 Remaining work
Construction Cosf Esti mate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Alder Greek Parkway

ACPl &ACP5(Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF
LF

LF

62

56

2

2

15

22

12

4

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

$0.64

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$39.82

$503.5e

$64.23

$46.e9

$1 15.62

$113.05

$107.91

$7.71

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$1,063.17

$1,064.00

3ff

Alder Creek Parkrvay
6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Laue Road & 2 Future Lanes)

1{S 30'

N' II

q.

12 re' I rE 12 . rl', " 5' .3

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAo\1 42OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-!4
Page 352

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n Co st Esti m ate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Alder Greek ParkwaY

ACP 2 thru ACP 4 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Banier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

62

56

2

2

15

22

6

4

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.64

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$39.82

$503.59

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$1 13.05

$53.96
$7.71

$64.24

$1,009.21

$1,010.00

Alder Creek ParloraY

6 Lane Major Arterial (4 l-ane Road & 2 Future I-anes)

II
I

q)

I[' 19 5' ,3'3 tx IE l? ll

Zjshared\projects\SAc\1 42000\j42079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF R€maining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-15

Page 353

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Alder Greek Parkway

ACP 6 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF
LF

LF

62

56

2

2

15

22

16

4

1

$0.64

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$39.82

$503.59

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$1 13.05

$143.88

$7.71

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$1,099.14

$1,100.00

Alder Creek Parkway

6 Lanc Major Artcrial (4 Lanc Road & 2 Futurc t ancs)

Zlshared\prcjects\SAo\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementationu3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-15

Page 354

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Estimate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Alder Greek ParkwaY

ACP 7 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Maior Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
o

Subgrade Preparation

2" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay

6" Asphalt Concrete over l3" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6'AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

20

38

18

2

15

22

16

4

1

SF

SF

SF

LF

SF

SF

SF
LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.64

$1.93

$8.99

$32.12

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$12.85

$73.23

$161.87

$64.23

$1 15.62

$113.05

$143.88

$7.71

$64.24

$756.68

$757.00

Aldcr Crcck ParhvaY

6l-ane Major Arterial (4 L.rne Road & 2 Future krnes)
30'

10

bi[r'

? srt
\ #hlir8 inrro'e ntstLr (A(:Y ? _ Ph. I )

l?l
{.
I t9'il l2'1' t2 l9' lt' " -s' .t't2' . 8' I0'

z:\shar6d\prcjects\sAc\142000\142079 Folsom sptF tmptementation\23 SPtF Update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-t7
Page 355

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Gosf Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Alder Greek Parkway

AGP 8 (Tl=7)

2 Lane Collector

Item Description OtV. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

2" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

34

2

15

12

2

1

SF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$1.93

$32.12

$7.71

$8.9e

$1.93

$64.24

$65.52

$64.23

$1 15.62

$107.91

$3.85

$64.24

$421.38

$422.00

Iri'18'

Alder Creek Parkway
Z-lane Collector

56'

!:

\ dltine inpft)"enrqls (Atr S - $. l)

6' €i' 6'8' .t2I2' s',i3,5'

zlshared\projects\sAc\142ooo\142079 Fotsom SptF tmpt€mentation\23 SPIF Updato\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-18

Page 356

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 9 thru AGP 11 (T l= 7.0)

2 Lane Gollector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & Irrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

20

34

2

2

15

6

2

1

$0.64

$5.65

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.9e

$1.93

$64.24

$12.85

$192.1 1

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$53.e6

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$553.85

$554.00

Alder Creek Parkway
ZLane Collector

5(t 3U
30

cNt.
hif,c
ptrlh

bilec&s

a' I lj't)l 3'N'l2 ti'

qpu 2

zlshared\projects\sAc\142ooo\142079 Fotsom SplF tmptementationu3 sPlF update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-19

Page 357

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastru cture

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

ManginiParkway
MP 1A (Tl=7)

2 Lane Gollector

Item Description Aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40

34

2

2

15

12

2

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.64

$5.65

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$25.69

$192.11

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$107.91

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$620.66

$621.00

3{J'30'

Mangini Parkway
2-lane Collcctor

.'5{i

c&*

2e^

lr?e 5

8' 6,t6',t'
c
I 8 121tz' I'

zlshared\prcjects\sAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPtF tmpl€mentationu3 sPlF update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-20

Page 358

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

ManginiParkway

MP 1B (Tl=9)

4-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 1" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

62

56

2

2

15

12

4

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.64

$6.80

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$39.82

$381.05

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$107.91

$7.71

$64.24

$827.58

$828.00

Mangini Parkway
4Lane Major Artetial

{
q'_

n'IB' t2 il' . s' ,3r:'1' 11

Z:\Shared\projects\SAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimale\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-27

Page 359

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

Gost Per Linear Foot

ManginiParkway

MP 2 Thru MP 4 and MP 8 (Tl=7)

2 Lane Gollector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40

34

2

2

15

12

2

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.64

$5.65

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$25.69

$192.11

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$107.91

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$620.66

$621.00

3{l'
301

Mangini Parlnray
2-lanc Collcctor

Cqlhrnla

IandrcrF

3(S tlp6 3

8' 6.16'*
e
I 8' t2't2 8', 5'. .3'

Z:\Shared\projec.ts\SAc\142OOO\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementatlonv3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-22

Page 360

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti mate

Gost Per Linear Foot

ManginiParkway

MP 7 (Tl=7)

2Lane Collector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

20

17

1

2

15

12

2

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF
LF

LF

$0.64

$5.65

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.ee

$1.93

$64.24

$12.85

$96.06

$32.12

$46.99

$1 15.62

$107.91

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$479.64

$480.00

3l.l'

Mangini Parkway

2-lane Collector
56

.t tni

8' 6' 16'

q
I t{' l21I t{'

z:\shared\pro.iects\sAc\142ooo\142079 Fotsom SptF lmplementationu3 sPlF update\Data\R€maining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-const. cost

D-23

Page 361

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbon e I nfrastru cture

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti mate

Preliminary Gost Per Linear Foot

Oak Avenue ParkwaY

OAP I (Tl=9)

4 Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 1" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, fype2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

62

56

2

2

15

12

4

1

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

$0.64

$6.80

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$39.82

$381.05

$64.23

$46.9e

$1 15.62

$107.91

$7.71

$64.24

SF

SF

Use

$827.58

$828.00

Oak Avenue Parkway
4Lane Major Arterial

1t0'

$&F

qnc 2 rrb

r:rt

in

typr 5

2$S

Z:\Shared\projects\SAo\142OOO\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplemontation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Woft Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-24

Page 362

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Estimate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Oak Avenue ParkwaY

OAP 2 thru OAP 5 - Phase 1 (Tl=9)

4-Lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 1" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

40

34

2

2

15

22

12

2

1

$0.64

$6.80

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.ee

$1.93

$64.24

$25.69

$231.35

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$1 13.05

$107.91

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$772.94

$773.00

Oak Ar'enue Parlnray
4 Lane Major Arterial (2 tane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

r5'

ll'

r5

s0'

(i
In' l9' t219

Zlshared\prcj6cts\SAo\142OOO\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmpl€mentation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF R€maining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-25

Page 363

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti m ate

Gost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet
EBS 1A (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

62

56

2

2

15

22

12

4

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.64

$8.ee

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$39.82

$503.59

$64.23

$46.99

$115.62

$1 13.05

$107.91

$7.71

$64.24

$1,063.17

$1,064.00

East Bidwell Street
6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

100' 30'20'

hfrr
t' f1t.

$.
t?. 1l'tr' J ,3're' I IER,

z:\shared\projects\sAc\142OOO\142079 Fotsom SptF tmplementationu3 sPlF update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-26

Page 364

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Constru ction Cost Esti mate

Cost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet
EBS 1B, 2A (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" A8
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

31

28

1

2

14

23

6

4

0.5

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.64

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$19.91

$251.79

$32.12

$46.99

$107.91

$1 18.19

$53.e6

$7.71

$32.12

Subtotal

Use

$670.70

$671.00

East Bidwell Street
6 Lane Major Arterial (4 l-ane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

100':0'

bitc

!\i\ln*inrnn*(mrnLr {}:SS ,"-an- 
"u. 

,, /

T' I I' t2 re l r,.r'

Z:\Shared\poects\SAo\142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationu3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Woft Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-27

Page 365

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
B ackbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti mate

Cost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet

EBS 1B,2A (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

31

28

1

2

14

23

6

4

0.5

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.64

$8.ee

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$19.91

$251.79

$32.12

$46.99

$107.91

$1 18.19

$53.e6

$7.71

$32.12

Subtotal

Use

$670.70

$671.00

20

East Bidwell Street
6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

*"'l1?"*

r\i\tn{inDnrcEunrr (l:BS lts-li- Ph. l)

Z:\Shar€d\pOects\SAo\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-28

Page 366

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

East Bidwell Street

EBS 28 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

36
26

30

2

2

14

23

12

4

0.50

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
1

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete OverlaY

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

$0.64

$2.83

$8.9e

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$23.12

$73.60

$269.78

$64.23

$46.99

$107.91

$118.19

$107.91

$7.71

$32.12

Subtotal

Use

$851.56

$852.00

East Bidwell Street
6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

**"ll]?*"'
2(I

ciiditr{ imtmwnrcnlr (Eas 28 - n. l) /

biLe

zlshared\projects\sAc\142ooo\142079 Fotsom SptF tmplementation\23 SPIF Updat€\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-const cost

D-29

Page 367

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Constructio n Cost Esti mate

Gost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet
EBS 3A (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete Overlay

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF58

26

52

2

2

15

12

6

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.64

$2.83

$8.9e

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$37.26

$73.60

$467.62

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$107.91

$11.56

$64.24

$989.03

$990.00

East Bidwcll Strcct
6 Lanc Major Artcrial

di{irFinrno}rn$h(Frl3d - Fh l)

u

tt
I il' I I') I' il t2'T 5' t2'6', I

Zlshared\prcjects\SAo\142000\142079 Fotsom SPtF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-30

Page 368

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstru cti o n Co st Esti m ate

Gost Per Linear Foot

East Bidwell Street

EBS 38 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete OverlaY

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

50

34

44

2

2

15

12

6

1

$0.64

$2.83

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$32.12

$96.24

$395.68

$64.23

$46.99

$115.62

$107.91

$11.56

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$934.59

$935.00

East Bidwell Street
6 Lane Major Arterial

6',s

(t

xllt II 1tr' 1t:3' 5

IdsbfturFowcnlittrS 38 ' h.1)

Ztshared\prcjects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmpl€mentation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-31

Page 369

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Gost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet
EBS 4 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3
4

5

6
7

8

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

84

78

2

2

15

12

6

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.64

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.e9

$1.93

$64.24

$53.96

$701.43

$64.23

$46.99

$115.62

$107.91

$11.56

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$1,165.94

$1,166.00

East Bidwell Street
6 Lanc Major Artcrial

mdidn bIo c&g

IID

R'R

(i
s'li 1t'1)''|.l 1'

3' lt

z:\shar€d\prcjec1s\sAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPtF tmplomentationu3 sPlF update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-32

Page 370

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Estimate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Savannah Parkway

SP 1, SP 2, SP 3 (Tl=9)

4-Lane Minor Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

40

34

2

2

15

22

12

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 11" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, fype2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.64

$6.80

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$25.6e

$231.35

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$1 13.05

$107.91

$3.85

$64.24

$772.94

$773.00

gt2'l1'
c,

5 .3'1elrv

Savannah ParkwaY
4I-ane Minor Arterial (2 l,ane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

t5t5'

Z:\Shared\prcjects\SAo\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF tmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-33

Page 371

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbon e I nfrastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Empire Ranch Road - Phase 1

ERR 1 thru ERR 3 (Tl=10)

4 Lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

40

34

2

2

15

22

6

2

1

$0.64

$8.ee

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.e3

$64.24

$25.69

$305.75

$64.23

$46.e9

$1 15.62

$1 13.05

$53.96

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$793.39

$794.00

Empire Ranch Road
4 lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

I l'
ra .Jl (i1:

o.

Ita 19'.J d t'

Zlshared\prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Updat€\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Av€rage-Const. Cost

D-34

Page 372

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Empire Ranch Road 'Phase 1

ERR 4, ERR 5 (Tl=10)

6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
o

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

62

56

2

2

15

22

12

4

1

$0.64

$8.e9

$32.12

$23.49

$1.93

$5.14

$8.9e

$1.e3

$64.24

$39.82

$503.59

$64.23

$46.99

$28.e0

$1 13.05

$107.91

$7.71

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$976.46

$977.00

Empire Ranch Road
4 Lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

€
Itl IE t3 1tta t9R'

Z:\Shared\prcjects\SAo\142000\142079 Fotsom SPtF lmpl€montation93 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-35

Page 373

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastru cture

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti mate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1- 2 (Tl=9)

4-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 11" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

62

56

2

2

15

12

4

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.64

$6.80

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$39.82

$381.05

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$107.91

$7.71

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$827.58

$828.00

bike

Rowberry Road
4 Lane Major Arterial

rlTr 5rilr[

z:\shared\prcjects\sAc\142000\142079 Folsom SptF lmptementationu3 sPtF update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-36

Page 374

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Westwood Drive

WWD 1 (Tl=9)

4-Lane Minor Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 1" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

40

34

2

2

15

22

12

2

1

$0.64

$8.e9

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.1 4

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$25.69

$305.75

$64.23

$46.99

$1 15.62

$113.05

$107.91

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$847.35

$848.00

Westr",ood Drive
4 Lane Minor Arterial (?Lane Road & 2 Fulure Lanes)

15,tf

.&g bk

Ppc 2

il' ll'

v.

I t2t1: t9' f ,3'9'

z:\shar€d\projects\sAc\.142000\142079 Folsom splF tmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-37

Page 375

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti mate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Westwood Drive

WWD 2 (Tl=7)

2-Lane Collector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8

Subgrade Preparation
4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)
Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6'AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40
34
2
2
11

12

2
1

SF
SF
LF
LF
SF

SF
LF

LF

$0.64
$5.65

$32.12
$23.49
$7.71
$8.99
$1.93
$64.24

$25.69
$192.11
$64.23
$46.99
$84.79

$107.91
$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$589.82

$5e0.00

Westwood Drive
LI;tne Collector

'I lt'

17' 13
E.

rl6

Zlshared\projects\SAC\142000\142079FotsomSPIFImplementation\23SPtFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

D-38

Page 376

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Westwood Drive

WWD 3 (Tl=7)

2Lane Collector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (VerticalCurb)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" A8
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

SF

LF

LF

40

34

2

10

2

1

$0.64

$5.65

$32.12

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$25.69

$192.11

$64.23

$8e.93

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$440.06

$441.00

Westu,ood Drive
2 Lane Collector

40l5'

q.

tl L l2 5' .3'

l5'

${l}.

Zjshared\proj6cts\SAo\142OOO\142079FolsomSPIFlmplementatiod23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

D-39

Page 377

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti mate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Placerville Road

PR 4 (Tl=7)

2 Lane Gollector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Subgrade Preparation

Demo Existing RoadwaY

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40

22

34

2

12

2

1

SF

SF

SF

LF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.64

$1.28

$5.65

$32.12

$8.9e

$1.93

$64.24

$25.6e

$28.26

$192.11

$64.23

$107.91

$3.85

$64.24

$486.31

$487.00

Placerville Road

2 Lane Incal Street

40l6'
Gniltr (:wiilrt

(ltg bft! hft rlig

$aF

E

z:\shared\prcjects\sAc\'t42o0o\142079 Fotsom SptF tmplementationu3 sPlF update\Data\Romaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remainjng Work Average-const cost

D-40

Page 378

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Estimate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Russell Ranch Road

RRR 1B(Tl=7)

2 Lane Collector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2
3
4
5
6

Subgrade Preparation
4" Asphalt Concrete over l2" Aggregate Base (1)

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)
PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)
Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF
SF
LF
SF
LF
LF

40
34
2
5
2
1

$0.64
$6.68

$32.12
$8.99
$1.93

$64.24

$25.69
$227.28
$64.23
$44.96
$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$43O.27

$431.00

R$

Russell Ranch Road
ZLane Local Street

,+5'

Boj
R.'F'

12.5 PUrr I /..i PLllr

lardscape

c&g rm"cl hnu

- l.ryt

Lm*tl hnu walk

E.

z:\shared\projects\sAc\142000\142079 Folsom sPtF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF R€maining Work Average-const. cost

D-41

Page 379

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backhone I nfrastru cture

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

Gost Per Linear Foot

Scenic Vista Gourt

SVG 1 (Tl=6)

2 Lane Residential Road

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete over 10.5" Aggregate Base (1)

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

LF

LF

39

35

2

2

10

2

I

$0.64

$4.88

$32.12

$23.49

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$25.05

$170.71

$64.23

$46.e9

$89.93

$3.85

$64.24

Subtotal

Use

$465.01

$466.00

tal l3
t

5' 7'

Scenic Vista Cr:urt
2Lane Residential

3v 19.5l9.t

Flrking lancl-

Note: (1) Pavement section is based on Geotechnical Engineering Study for Russell Ranch South Folsom California

F*inB

Z:\Shared\projec{s\SAc\.142000\142079FotsomSPtFtmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

D-42

Page 380

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Estim ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Sewer Pipe Line Access Road

AGP lthru 6, OAP 2thru4, MP 2-3, SS 1-2

1-Lane Access Road

Item Description Aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

SF

SF
1

2

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete over 7.5" Aggregate Base

16

16

$0.64

$4.63

$10.28

$74.03

Subtotal

Use

$84.31

$85.00

Sewer Line Access Road
DPc' rd' 4'

z:\shared\projects\sAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SptF tmplementation\23 sPlF update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-const. cost

D-43

Page 381

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstru cti o n Co st Esti m ate

Cost Per Linear Foot

Placeruille Road Utility Gorridor

PRG 14
1-Lane 69kV Access Road

Item Description Aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

.64

.63
$0

$4
1

2

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete over 8" Aggregate Base

15

12

SF

SF

$9.63

$55.52

Subtotal $65.16

$66.00Use

69 kV Access Road
tsP HP

12'

zlshared\projects\sAcv42ooo\142079 Folsom SptF tmplementation\23 sPlF update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-44

Page 382

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backhone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

lntercection No. 1

Alder Creek Parkway & Oak Avenue Parkway lntercection

ACP / OAP

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future) / 4 Lane Road

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

to

a-q
o

ACP 3

103,000

93,000

3,200

3,200
14,000

18,000

14,400

6,400

1,600

1

$0.64

$8.ee

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432

$66,160.30

$836,317.57

$102,773.28

$75,181.27

$107,91 1 .94

$92,495.95

$129,494.33

$12,332.79

$102,790.70

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF
LF

LF

LF $385 .432,46

i

I

I

i

I

I

I

I

I

l

I

t

Total

ACP 4

$1,910,89{.00

\t
o.

o

Ztshared\projects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-45

Page 383

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Constructi on Cosf Esti mate

lntersection No. 2

Alder Greek Parkway & Rowberry Drive lntersection

ACP / ROW

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future) / 4 Lane Road

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6'AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

77,000
70,000

2,500

2,400
11,000

18,000

12,000

4,800

1,200
1

$0.64

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.1 4

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$321,194

$49,459.64

$629,486.34

$80,291.63

$56,385.95

$84,787.96

$92,495.95

$107,911.94

$9,249.60

$77,093.02
321 193.72

$1,508,356.00

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

LF

=o
cc

Total

P 5Ac

A oPj---

Zjshared\prcjecls\SAc\142OOO\142079FotsomSPIFlmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

D-46

Page 384

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbon e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Constru ction Cosf Esti m ate

lntersection No. 3

Alder Greek Parkway / Residential Street

AGP at Residential Street

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost TotalGost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

ACP 5

11,000

10,000

300

350

1,100

2,100
1,550

500

120
1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

LF

$0.64

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24
$321,194

$7,065.66

$89,926.62

$9,635.00

$8,222.95

$8,478.80

$10,791.19

$13,938.63

$963.50

$7,709.30
$321 193.72

Total

ACP 6

$477,926.00

Z:\Shared\prcjects\SAc\142OOO\142079FotsomSPIFlmplementationU3SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAv€rage-Const Cost

D-47
Page 385

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Gost Esti m ate

lntersection No' 4

Alder Creek ParkwaY

ACP / Gollector Road (W. of East BidwellSt.)

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost TotalGost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

12,000

11,000

300

350

1,600

2,400
1,630

600

130

1

$0.64

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.ee

$1.93

$64.24
$321,194

$7,708.00

$98,919.28

$9,635.00

$8,222.95

$12,332.79

$12,332.79

$14,658.04

$1,156.20

$8,351.74
$321,193.72

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

LF

$494,511.00Total

A CP 6

"i,

Zjshared\prcjec{s\SAo\142000\142079 Folsom SPtF tmptementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-48

Page 386

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbo ne I nf rastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Estimate

lntercection No.5
Alder Creek Parkway & East Bidwell Street lntercection

ACP / EBS

6-Lane Uttimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future) / 6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Qtv. Unit Unit Gost TotalGost

1 Subgrade Preparation
2 2" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay
3 3" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay
4 6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

5 Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (VerticalCurb)
6 Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)
7 Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

8 Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)
I PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
10 Signing & Striping (4-lanes)
11 Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)
12 Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

137,700
18,350
15,300

127,700
3,200
2,300
8,820

16,170
21,600

6,800
1,700

1

$0.64
$1.93
$2.83
$8.99

$32.12
$23.49

$7.71
$5.14
$8.99
$1.93

$64.24
$385,432.46

$88,449.25
$35,360.43
$43,308.49

$1,148,362.94
$102,773.28

$54,036.54
$67,984.52
$83,092.20

$194,241.50
$13,103.59

$109,215.12

LF

SF
SF
SF
SF

LF
SF
SF
SF
LF
LF
EA

Total

$385 .432.46

$2,325,361.00

!
6
n

7A

G
c)
s

(:
ll
ll n r

D-49

Page 387

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti m ate

lntercection No.6

Alder Greek Parkway & Westwood Drive lntersection

ACP / WWD

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future) to 2 Lane Road / 4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Subgrade Preparation

2" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

86,000

35,000

48,000

28,000

3,300

2,300

21,200
7,700

20,900

6,400
1,600

1

SF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.64

$1.e3

$5.65

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.e9

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432

$55,240.64

$67,444.97

$271,216.94

$251,794.54

$105,984.95
$54,036.54

$163,409.52

$39,567.71

$187,946.64

$12,332.79

$102,790.70

$385 .432.46

$1,697,199.00Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements Total

I

Zlshared\prcjects\SAo\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-50

Page 388

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Estimate

lntercection No.7

Alder Creek Parkway & Empire Ranch Road Intersection

ACP / ERR

2-Lane Gollector I 2Lane Major Arterial (Future 4 and 6Jane)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

I
10

11

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

86,000

5,000

75,000

1,920
1,880

1,920

3,970
4,300

1,100

1

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.64

$5.65

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.9e

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432

$55,240.64

$28,251.77

$674,449.65

$61,663.97

$44,168.99

$14,799.35

$35,700.87

$8,286.10

$70,668.61

$1,378,663.00Total

'tl

-)

ll
h
l1

ll
ll
ll
lt
It

Z:\Shared\prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmpl€mentation\23 SPIF Update\Data\R€maining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining WorkAverage-Const Cost

D-51

Page 389

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstruction Cost Esti m ate

lntercection No.8

Gollector Road North of Mangini Parkway

PGR lntersection

2 Lane Road

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
o

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

21,000

21,000

800

800

4,500

9,000

1,600

400

1

$0.64

$5.65

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.9e

$1.93

$64.24

$321 ,194

$13,488.99

$118,657.41

$25,693.32

$18,795.32

$34,685.98

$80,933.96

$3,083.20

$25,697.67

$321,193.72

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

Total $642,230.00

North of Manglnl Parkway

llt

b
$ro:q.
xi
oi
ols'qt'
[

I

'l ll l. llr

.!
l'

ZlShared\prcjecls\SAc\142000\142079FolsomSPtFlmplem€ntation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWoftEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

D-52
Page 390

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Constructi on Cost Esti m ate

lntersection No. 9

Prairie Gity Road & Mangini Parkway

MP 1A

2 Lane Road

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost TotalGost

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

MPI

$0.64 $10,277.33

$5.65 $79,104.94

$32.12 $25,693.32

$23.49 $18,795.32

$7.71 $69,371.96

$8.99 $43,164.78

$1.93 $1,541.60

$64.24 $51,395.35

$321,194 $321,193.72

$620,539.00

'16,000

14,000

800

800

9,000

4,800

800

800
1

Total

$t

eo\

{LI
lr

i

)

i

1 i,t

lf ,

to
o_

Z:\Shared\prcjects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-53

Page 391

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastru cture

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti mate

lntersection No. 10

Mangini Parkway & Oak Avenue Parkway lntersection

MP /OAP

2 Lane Road / 4 Lane Road

Item Description

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, fype 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

Oty. Unit Unit Gost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

125,400
17,000

98,200

3,400

3,200

14,200

19,200

4,800

1,600

1

$0.64

$5.65

$8.9e

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432.46

$80,548.56

$96,056.00

$883,079.41

$109,196.61

$75,181.27

$109,453.54

$172,659.11

$9,249.60

$102,790.70

$385,432.46

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

Total

,iP 2
t

et
I
6

I

I

I
L

I
I

t

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

l

$2,023,648.00

Zjshared\poec{s\SAc\142OOO\142079FotsomSPtFlmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

D-54

Page 392

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbon e I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

lntersection No' 11

East Bidwell Street & Savannah Parkway lntersection

EB/SP

6-Lane Road / 4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete OverlaY

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" A8
Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

67,600

23,400
17,000

44,600

2,400
2,400

16,900

18,400

14,400
4,800
1,200

1

$0.64

$2.83

$5.65

$8.99

$32.12

$23.4e
$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432.46

$43,421.71

$66,236.51

$96,056.00

$401,072.73

$77,079.96

$56,385.95

$130,265.13

$94,551.42

$129,494.33

$9,249.60

$77,093.02

$385 ,432.46

$1,566,339.00

SF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements Total

a
o
n

et
5
n

Zlshared\prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPtF lmplementation\23 SPIF Updat€\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-55

Page 393

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti mate

lntercection No. 12

Savannah Parkway & Westwood Drive lntersection

sP / wwD
4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future) / 4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description OtV. Unit Unit Cost TotalGost

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

54,000

47,000

2,400
2,400

14,000

18,000

14,400

2,400
1,200

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.64

$5.65

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$321,193.72

$34,685.98

$265,566.59

$77,079.96

$56,385.95

$107,911.94

$92,495.95

$129,494.33

$4,624.80

$77,093.02

$321,193.72

$1,166,533.00Total

sP4 sP3

o
=
=

z:\shared\prcjecls\sAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPtF tmpl6mentation\23 SPIF update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-56

Page 394

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
B ackbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti m ate

lntercection No. 13

East Bidwell Street & Mangini Parkway lntersection

EBS / MP

4-Lane Road / 2 Lane Road

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

58,000

18,000

34,000

1,700
1,700

6,900

18,900

9,800

2,400
1,000

1

$0.64

$5.65

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432.46

$37,255.31

$101,706.35

$305,750.51
$54,598.31

$39,940.05

$53,1 85.1 7

$97,120.75

$88,128.09

$4,624.80

$64,244.19

$385,432.46

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements Total $1,231,986.00

-____-uE-4 J

zlshared\prcjecrs\sAc\142000\1 42079 Fotsom sptF tmptementation\23 SPtF Update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF R€maining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-57

Page 395

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbon e Infrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstru cti o n Co st Esti m ate

lntersection No. 14

Savannah Parkway & Mangini Parkway Intersection

SP/MP
4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

75,000

66,000

3,000

3,300

15,900

17,600

3,000

3,200
1,600

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.64

$5.65

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.s9
$1.93

$64.24

$385,432.46

$48,174.98

$372,923.30

$96,349.95

$77,530.68

$122,557.14

$90,440.49

$26,977.99

$6,166.40

$102,790.70

$385,432.46

$1,329,345.00Total

L

ztshared\projects\sAc\1 42OOO\1 42079 Fotsom SplF tmptementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

D-58

Page 396

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Estim ate

lntersection No. 15

Empire Ranch Road & Mangini Parkway lntersection

MP / ERR

4-Lane Ultimate (2-Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Total Gost

I
2

3

4

5

6
7

8

I
10

11

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, TyPe 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

?

65,530

16,000

42,000
2,510
2,400

13,200

17,800

10,830

2,400
1,200

1

$0.64

$5.65

$8.99

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$5.14

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432.46

$42,092.08

$90,405.65

$377,691.80

$80,612.79

$56,385.95

$101 ,745.55
$91,468.22

$97,390.53

$4,624.80

$77,093.02

$385 432.46

$1,404,943.00

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

Total

7

Z:\Shared\prcjec1s\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPtF lmplem€ntation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-59

Page 397

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

lntercection No.16

Mangini Parkway & High SchoolAccess lntersection

MP 1B / High SchoolAccess
4-Lane Road

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost TotalGost

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 1" Aggregate Base Paving

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

54,400
49,000

1,800

1,600

6,300

10,800

3,200

800
1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.64

$6.80

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.9e

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432.46

$34,942.92

$333,414.38

$57,809.97

$37,590.63

$48,560.37

$97,120.75

$6,166.40

$51,395.35

$385,432.46

$1,052,434.00Total

Zlshared\projects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Fotsom SPtF lmptementationus SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

D-60

Page 398

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Constructio n Cost Esti m ate

lntersection No. 17

Oak Avenue Parkway & High School Access lntersection

OAP 1 / High School Access

4 Lane Major Arterial

Item Description OtV. Unit Unit Cost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 11" Aggregate Base Paving

Curb & Gutter, fype 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

62,000

56,600

1,800

1,600

6,300

10,800

3,200

800
1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.64

$6.80

$32.12

$23.49

$7.71

$8.99

$1.93

$64.24

$385,432.46

$39,824.65

$385,127.63

$57,809.97

$37,590,63

$48,560.37

$97,120.75

$6,166.40

$51,395.35

$385,432.46

$1,109,029.00Total

q.

s

Z:\Shared\prcjects\SAc\'t42OO0\142079FotsomSPIFlmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverag€-Const Cost

D-61

Page 399

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apperuorx E:

Dry Utility
Construction Cost Estimates

Page 400

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Constru ction Cosf Esti m ate

Roadway

TotalRemaining
Gonstruction

Budget

Backbone Dry Utility System Summary

Alder Creek Parkway
Prairie City Road
Oak Avenue Parkway
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway

Subtotal Backbone Roadways Dry Utility
System Summary

Electrical Transmission System - 69KV Pole Relocation

Alder Creek Parkway

Total Backbone Dry UtilitY SYstem

$4,209,938.92
$5,835,656.58
$2,879,323.22
$1,291,526.02

$573,297,64
$2,130,613.62

$397,877.97

$17,318,233.97

$1,497,427.27

$18,815,661.24

E-1

Page 401

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a c kb o n e I nf ra stru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Estimate

Section Description

ACP 1-DU Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
ACP 2-DU Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)
ACP 3-DU Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)
ACP 4-DU Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
ACP 5-DU Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)
ACP 6-DU Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)
ACP 11B-DU Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

Prairie Gity Road

Oty. Unit
Const.
Cost

$231,262
$261,326
$418,584
$545,778
$573,529
$622,094

$39,314

$518,026
$501,838
$763,163
$420,896
$950,485

$242,825
$555,028
$541,152
$217,386

Percent
Complete

SMUD
Contract

Costs (50%)

Soft Costs
(15Vol

Gontingency
(2oo/ol

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Unit
Gost

Backbone Dry Utility System (Natural Gas, Electrical, Telecommunications & Broadband)

Alder Creek Parkway

LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26

LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26

PCR 1-DU
PCR 2-DU
PCR 3-DU
PCR 4-DU
PCR 5-DU

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 2.DU
OAP 3-DU
OAP 4-DU
OAP 5-DU

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)
Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)
Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)
Prairie City Road (Sta 1 76+30 to Sta 194+50)
Prairie City Road (Sta 194+50 to Sta 235+50)

1,000
'1 ,1 30
1,810
2,360
2,480
2,690
170

2,240
2,170
3,300
1,820
4,110

1,050
2,400
2,340
940

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

66.91%
0.00%

$115,631
$130,663
$209,292
$272,889
$286,764
$102,925

$19,657

$259,013
$250,919
$381,582
$210,448
$475,243

$121,412
$277,514
$270,576
$108,693

$34,689
$39,1 99
$62,788
$81,867
$86,029
$30,878

$5,897

$77,704
$75,276

$114,475
$63,1 34

$142,573

$36,424
$83,254
$81,1 73
$32,608

s46,252
$52,265
$83,717

$1 09,1 56
$114,706

$41,170
$7,863

$103,605
$100,368
$152,633

$84,1 79
$190,097

$48,565
$111,006
$108,230

$43,477

$427,834
$483,452
$774,380

$1,009,688
$1,061,028

$380,824
$72,732

$958,348
$928,400

$1,411,852
$778,658

$1,758,398

$449,226
$1,026,802
$1,001,132

$402,164

0 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 19+00 to Sta 129+50)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to Sta 153+50)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to Sta 176+90)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 176+90 to Sta 186+20)

LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationU3 SPIF Update\Data\Remining Wo* Estimte\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining rivork AveEge-Const. Cosl
E-2

Page 402

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Ba ckbo ne I nf rastructu re

2023 RemainingWo*
C o n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Section Description Aty. Unit

Backbone Dry Utility System (Natural Gas, Electrical, Telecommunications & Broadband)(Continued)

Empire Ranch Road

Unit
Gost

Const.
Gost

$548,090
$254,388
$194,260
$129,507

Percent
Gomplete

SMUD
Contract

Costs (50%)

Soft Costs
(1svol

Gontingency
(20olol

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

ERR,l-DU
ERR 3-DU
ERR 4-DU
ERR 5-DU

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

2,370
1,100
840
560

LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26
LF $231.26

82.49%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

$47,985
9127,194
$97,130
$64,753

$80,942
$74,004

$337,642
$238,200

$353,319
$51,391

$s8,791
$38,1 58
$29,1 39
$19,426

$24,282
$22,201

$101,293
$71,460

$105,996
$15,417

$19,194
$50,878
$38,852
$25,901

$135,057
$95,280

$141,328
$20,556

$221,941
$470,617
$359,381
$239,587

$299,484
$273,814

$1,249,275
$881,338

$1,307,281
$190,147

s1,497,427

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-DU Rowberry Drive (Sta ',l00+60 to Sta 107+50)

ROW 2-DU Rowberry Drive (Sta 107+50 to Sta 113+90)

Mangini Parkway

MP 1A-DU Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 129+70)

MP 1B-DU Mangini Parkway (Sta 129+70 to Sta 150+20)

Savannah Parkway

SP 1-DU Savannah Parkway (Sta 170+20 to Sta 183+90)

$32,377
$29,601

700
640

LF $231.26
LF $231.26

LF $231.26
LF $231.26

$161,883
$148,007

$675,284
$476,399

2,920
2,060

Backbone - Electrical Transmission System

69 kV Pole Relocation

1 Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 405+00)' 2,200 LF $321
2 Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00) 2 EA $51,391

Total Electrical Transmission System

* Actual relocation length exceeds Alder Creek Parkway stationing.

1 ,380 LF $231 .26 $31 9,141

TotalDry Utility System

$706,638
$102,782

32.610/o $107,535 $32,260 $43,014 $397,878

$17,318,234

Z:Lshared\Prcjects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationu3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining V1/ork AveEge-Consl. Cosl
E-3

Page 403

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apperuotx F:

On-Site Potable Water
Construction Cost Estimates

Page 404

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Item
Total Remaining

Gonstruction
Budget

Potable Water Pipelines System Summary

$5,599,389
$2,845,355
$1,541,675

$294,634
$2,091,901

182
5,618,136

Pressure Reducing Stations
Zone 3 to Zone 2
Subtotal Pressure Red ucing Stations

$112,728
$112,728

Storage Tanks
Zone 3 Storage Tank - Phase 2

Subtotal Storage Tanks
$6,302,995
$6,302,995

Total Potable Water s22.033.860

Pipelines
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Prairie City Road
Subtotal Potable Water Pipelines System

F-1
Zlshared\prcjecls\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationu3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimat€\FPA 2023 SPIF R€maining Work Average-Const. Cost

Page 405

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nf rastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Estimate

Pipe
Size aty. Unit Zone Unit Cost Gonst. Costs
(in.)

Percent
Complete

Soft Costs
(15%)

Goningency
(20o/ol

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Section

Potable Water Pipelines

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 1-W

ACP 2-W
ACP 3-W
ACP 4-W
ACP 5-W
ACP 5-W
ACP 6-W
ACP 11-W

ACP 11-W

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1-W
OAP 2-W
OAP 3-W
OAP 4-W

12

12

12

12

1,880
1,050

2,400
2,340

LF
LF

LF

LF

$311.78
$311.78

$311.78

$311.78

16

16

16

16

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

12

12

12

18

18

18

18

16

16

1,000 LF

1 ,130 LF

1,810 LF

2,360 LF

630 LF

1,850 LF

2,680 LF

2OO LF

2OO LF

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

5

6

$311.78 $311,781.91

$31 1.78 $352,313.55

$311.78 $564,325.25

$480.61 $1,134,231.61

$480.61 $302,782.17

$480.61 $889,122.24

$480.61 $1,288,025.73

$460.48 $92,095.31

$460.48 $92,095.31

$46,767.29

$52,847.03
$84,648.79

$170,134.74

$45,417.33

$133,368.34
$61,342.23

$13,814.30

$13,814.30

$62,356.38

$70,462.71
$1 12,865.05

$226,846.32

$60,556.43

$177,824.45
$81,789.63

$18,419.06

$18,419.06

$420,905.57

$475,623.30
$761,839.09

$1,531 ,212.68
$408,755.93

$1 ,200,315.02
$552,080.03

$124,328.67

$124,328.67

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

68.25o/o

0.00%

0.00%

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 100+30 to Sta 1 19+00)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 1 9+00 to Sta 129+50)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to Sta 153+50)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to Sta 176+90)

2
2

2
2

$586,149.98
$327,371.00

$748,276.57

$729,569.66

$386,800.30
$386,800.30

$184,190.62

$184,190.62

$45,368.01

$49,105.65

$112,241.49

$109,435.45

$60,490.68

$65,474.20

$149,655.31

$145,913.93

$408,312.08

$441,950.85

$1 ,010,173.38

$984,919.04

48.40o/o

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

Empire Ranch Road

ERR 4-W
ERR 4-W
ERR 5-W
ERR 5-W

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

840
840

400

400

LF

LF

LF

LF

5

6

6

5

$460.48
$460.48

$460.48

$460.48

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

$58,020.05
$58,020.05

$27,628.59

$27,628.59

$77,360.06
$77,360.06

$36,838.12

$36,838.12

$522,180.41
$522,180.41

$248,657.34

$248,657.34

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-W Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+60 to Sta 107+50) 12 700 LF 2 $311.78 $218,247.33 0.00% $32,737.10 $43,649.47 $294,633.90

Z:\ShaEd\Prcjec1s\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work AveEge-Const. Cost

F-2
Page 406

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ac kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cosf Esti mate

Description

Potable Water Pipelines (Continued)

Mangini Parkway

MP1-W ManginiParkway(Sta100+60toSta150+20) 12 4,970 LF 2 $311.7S $1,549,556.07 0.00% $232,433.41 $309,911.21 $2,091,900'70

Prairie City Road

Section

PCR 1-W
PCR 2-W
PCR 3-W

Pipe
Size Oty
(in.)

Unit Zone Unit Cost Const. Costs
Percent

Complete
Soft Costs

(15%)
Coningency

(2o%l

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Prairie city Road (sta 99+40 to sta 121+80)

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

12

12

12

2240 LF

2170 LF

3300 LF

2

2

2

$311.78 $698,391.47
$311.78 $676,566.74

$311.78 $1,028,880.29

$104,758.72
$101,485.01

$154,332.04

$139,678.29
$135,313.35

$205,776.06

$942,828.48
$913,365.09

$1,388,988.39

$15,518,136

$112.727.72

$112,727.72

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Potable Water Pressure Reducing Stations

Pressure Reducing Station

Zone 3loZone2

Subtotal Potable Water Pipelines

3 EA 3 $83,510 $250,531.10 66.670/o $12,525'30 $16,700.40

Subtotal Potable Water Pressure Reducing Stations

Zlshared\Prcjecls\SAc\'142OOO\142079 Folem SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

F-3
Page 407

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backb o n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Wo*
Construction Cosf Esti mate

Section Description

Potable Water Storage Tanks

Zone 3 Storage Tank - Phase 2

Tank Site lmprovements
Site Mobilization/Demobilization
Rough Grade Excavation -Stockpile
Rock Excavation
Structural Backfill (Within 1O-fi of Tank)
Site Grading (Slope Reconstruction)
Concrete Lined V-Ditch
Type'F' Field lnlet
12-inch RCP CL lll Drain Pipe
24-inch DIP CL 350 Tank Overflow Pipe
24-inch DIP CL 350 Transmission Main
30-inch DIP CL 350 Distribution Main
Site Paving (3" AC / 10.5" AB)
Site Ground Cover (4-inch Layer Crushed Gravel)
Site Lighting & Security
Tube Steel Perimeter Fencing
Reseeding (Hydro-Seeding)
Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP)

Tank lmprovements

3.0 MG Prestressed Concrete Tank
Tank Appurtenances (mixing, sampling, hatches & instrumentation)
30-inch Check Valve (Tank lnlet)

Unit Zone Unit Cost Const. Costs
Pipe
Size Oty
(in.)

Percent
Gomplete

Soft Costs
(15%l

Goningency
(20%l

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

1

30,000
2,000
4,900

33,000
500

1

15

60
180

80
11,000
27,O00

1

620
85,000

120,000

$95,260.00
$228,600.00

$26,120.00
$63,994.00

$168,960.00
$8,980.00
$7,185.00
$2,122.95

$17,637.00
$62,708.40
$47,903.20
$53,900.00
$44,010.00
$59,334.00
$30,380.00

$6,800.00
$39,600.00

0.00%
0.00%
0,00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

$14,289.00
$34,290.00

$3,918.00
$9,599.10

$25,344.00
$1,347.00
$1,077.75

$318.44
$2,645.55
$9,406.26
$7,185.48
$8,085.00
$6,601.50
$8,900.10
$4,557.00
$1,020.00
$5,940.00

$19,052.00
$45,720.00

$5,224.00
$12,798.80
$33,792.00

$1,796.00
$1,437.00

$424.59
$3,527.40

$12,541.68
$9,580.64

$10,780.00
$8,802.00

$11,866.80
$6,076.00
$1,360.00
$7,920.00

$128,601.00
$308,610.00

$35,262.00
$86,391.90

$228,096.00
$12,123.00

$9,699.75
$2,865.98

$23,809.95
$84,656.34
$64,669.32
$72,765.00
$59,413.50
$80,100.90
$41,013.00

$9,180.00
$53,460.00

LS
CY
CY
CY
CY
LF

EA
LF
LF
LF
LF
SF
SF
LS
LF

SF
SF

LS
LS
LS

3 $95,260.00
3 $7.62
3 $13.06
s $13.06
3 $5.12
3 $17.96
3 $7,185.00
3 $141.53
3 $293.95
3 $348.38
3 $598.79
3 $4.90
3 $1.63
3 $59,334.00
3 $49.00
3 $0.08
3 $0.33

3 $3,483,840 $3,483,840.00
3 $179,636 $179,636.00
3 $41,915 $41,915.00

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

$522,576.00
$26,945.40

$6,287.25

$696,768.00
$35,927.20

$8,383.00

$4,703,184.00
$242,508.60

$56,585.25

$6,302,995.49

$15,730,864.08

Total Potable Water Zone 3 Storage Tank - Phase 2

Total Potable Water System

Z:\Shared\prcjec1s\SAc\'t42OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationu3 SPIF Updale\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work AveEge-Consi. Cost

F-4
Page 408

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apprruorx G:

Off-Site Potable Water
Construction Cost Estimates

Page 409

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nfrastru cture
2023 Remaining Work

Co nstru ction Cosf Esti mate

Remaininq Work Backbone lnfrastructure Gonstruction Cost Summary

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Backbone Roadways

Commun ity Entry lmprovements

Railroad Crossings

City Fiber Optic & Traffic Gontrol System

Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier

Dry Utility & ElectricalTransmission System

Potable Water System

Non-Potable Water System

Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Total Estimated Remaining SPIF Backbone lnfrastructure Construction Gost

$24,705,607

$58,639,698

$2,700,000

$1,951,252

$5,403,286

$14,310,114

$827,852

$18,815,661

$22,033,860

$13,195,764

$6,666,675

$45,982,584

$215,232,354

Zlshared\Projects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF R€maining Work Average_Const. Cost

G-1

Page 410

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backhon e I nfrastru ctu re

Offs ite Water I m p rovem e nts,
Storage Reservor'rs and Booster Pump Sfations

Co n stru cti on Cost Esti m ate

aty. Unit Unit Cost Const. Costs
Percent Sofi Costs

Complete (15%l
Coningency

(20%l

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Section Description

Offsite Potable Water System lmprovements

Offsite Potable Water Pipeline (City of Folsom Water Treatment Plant to lron Point Road)

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2.P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P
OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF W2-P

OFF \42.P

Mobilization/Demobilization

Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP)

Traffic Control

Sheering, Shoring & Bracing

Tree Protection/Tree Removal

Rock Removal

Signal Detector Loop - Type A

Pavement Striping and Markings

Open Cut lnstall 24-inch DIP CL 350 - Paved Street (Restrained)

Open Cut lnstall 24-inch DIP CL 350 - Unpaved Street (Restrained)

Open Cut lnstall 24-inch DIP CL 350 - Paved Trail (Restrained)

Aerial Pipe lnstallation at Creek Crossings

2-inch Combination Air ReleaseA/acuum Relief Valve

6-inch Blow-Off Assemblies

24-inch Butterfly Valves

Pipeline Connections

Cathodic Protection

Site Work

Yard Piping & Structures

Building Structure

Mechanical
Electrical

$138,800

$178,000

$178,000
$178,000

$1 18,700

$220

$2,400

$1 18,700

$720

$600

$650

$237,000

$12,000

$12,000

$26,000

$30,000

$237,000

Subtotal Offsite Potable Water Pipeline

1LS
1LS
1LS
1LS
1LS

950 CY

14 EA

1LS
6,970 LF

8,220 LF

3,640 LF

2EA
16 EA

15 EA

29 EA

3EA
1LS

$138,800

$178,000

$178,000

$178,000

$118,700

$209,000

$33,600

$1 18,700

$5,018,400

$4,932,000
$2,366,000

$474,000

$192,000

$180,000

$754,000

$90,000

$237,000

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$20,820

$26,700

$26,700

$26,700

$17,805

$31,350

$5,040

$17,805

$752,760

$739,800

$354,900

$71,100

$28,800

$27,000

$113,100

$13,500

$35,550

$27,760

$35,600

$35,600
$35,600

$23,740

$41,800

$6,720

$23,740
$1,003,680

$986,400

$473,200

$94,800.00

$38,400

$36,000.00

$1 50,800

$18,000

$47,400

$187,380

$240,300

$240,300
$240,300

$160,245

$282,150

$45,360

$160,245

$6,774,840

$6,658,200

$3,1 94,1 00

$639,900

$259,200

$243,000

$1 ,017,900

$121,500

$319,950

$20,784,870

$1,350,000

$653,400

$911,250

$2,895,750
$4,556,250

$10,366,650

$31,151,520

Offsite Potable Water Booster Pump Station (City of Folsom Water Treatment Plant)

OFF W2-BPS

OFF W2-BPS

OFF W2-BPS

OFF W2.BPS
OFF W2-BPS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

$1,000,000

$484,000

$675,000

$2,145,000
$3,375,000

$1,000,000

$484,000
$675,000

$2,145,000
$3,375,000

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

$150,000
$72,600

$101 ,250

$321,750
$506,250

$200,000

$96,800

$135,000

$429,000
$675,000

Subtotal Offsite Potable Water Booster Pump Station

Total Offsite Potable Water System

z:\Shared\Prcjeds\SAc\1 42000\1 42079 Folsom SP lF I mplementationu3 SP lF U pdate\Data\Offsiie WaterJanks-B PS-2023

G-2
Page 411

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backhone lnftastructure

Offs ite Water I m p rove m enl,s.,

Storage Reservor'rs and Booster Pump Stations
Co n structi o n Cost Esti m ate

aty. Unit Unit cost Const. costs Percent Soft Gosts
Complete (f 5%)

Goningency
(20%l

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Section Description

Potable Water System - Storage Tanks

Zone 3 Storage Tank - Phase 1

Tank Site lmprovements
Site Mobilization/Demobilization

Rough Grade Excavation -Stockpile

Rock Excavation

Structural Backfill (Wthin 1o-ft of Tank)

Site Grading (Slope Reconstruction)

Concrete Lined V-Ditch

Type'F'Field lnlet

12-inch RCP CL lll Drain Pipe

24-inch DIP CL 350 Tank Overflow Pipe

Tank Overflow Structure

2-inch Water Service

24-inch DIP CL 350 Transmission Main

3O-inch DIP CL 350 Distribution Main

25-ft. Wde Double Swing Entrance Gate & App.

Site Paving (3" AC / 10.5" AB)

Site Ground Cover (4-inch Layer Crushed Gravel)

Site Landscaping

Tube Steel Perimeter Fencing

Site Lighting & Security

Dry Utility Service

Reseeding (Hydro-Seeding)

Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP)

Tank lmprovements

3.0 MG Prestressed Concrete Tank

Tank Appurtenances (mixing, sampling, hatches & instrumentation)

3o-inch Check Valve (Tank lnlet)

24-inch Flow Meter w/Bypass, Valving and Appurtenances

'l

51 ,000

2,000

4,900

42,000

540

1

15

240
1

1

500

400

1

13,300

30,000

5,000

170

184

LS

CY

CY

CY

CY

LF

EA

LF

LF

EA

LS

LF

LF

EA

SF

SF

SF

LF

LS

LS

SF

SF

,260
,|

1

,700

,000

$107,000

$7.60

$13.00

$13.00

$5.40

$18.00

$7,200

$140

$290

$60,000
$12,000

$350

$600

$41,600
$4.90

$1.60

$6.00

$50.00

$71,300
$18,000

$0"07

$0.38

$107,000

$387,600

$26,000

$63,700

$226,800

$9,720

$7,200

$2,1 00

$69,600

$60,000

$12,000

$175,000

$240,000

$41,600

$65,1 70

$48,000

$30,000

$63,000

$71,300
$18,000

$1 1,949

$69,920

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

$16,050

$58,140

$3,900

$9,555

$34,020

$1,458

$1,080

$31 5

$10,440

$9,000

$1,800

$26,250

$36,000

$6,240

$9,776

$7,200

$4,500

$9,450

$10,695

$2,700

$'t,792
$10,488

$21,400

$77,520

$5,200

$12,740

$45,360

$1,944

$1,440

$420

$13,920

$12,000

$2,4O0

$35,000

$48,000

$8,320

$13,034

$9,600

$6,000

$12,600

$14,260

$3,600

$2,390

$13,984

$144,450

$523,260

$35,100

$85,995

$306,1 80

$13,122

$9,720

$2,835

$93,960

$81,000

$16,200

$236,250

$324,000

$56,160

$87,980

$64,800

$40,s00

$85,050

$96,255

$24,300

$16,131

$94,392

LS

LS

LS

LS

$3,480,000
$1 80,000

$41 ,900

$83,300

$3,480,000
$180,000

$41,900

$83,300

0.00o/o

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00o/o

$522,000
$27,000

$6,285

$12,495

$696,000
$36,000
$8,380

$16,660

$4,698,000
$243,000

$56,565
$112,455

Total Zone 3 Storage Tank - Phase 1

Z:Sharcd\Prcjeds\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Ofbfte Water-Tanks-BPS-2023

$7,547,660

G-3
Page 412

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kbo ne I nfrastru ctu re

Offs ite Wate r I m p rovements,
Sforage Reservor'rs and Booster Pump Stations

Co nstru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

aty. Unit Unit Gost Const. Gosts
Percent

Complete
Soft Costs

(15%l
Coningency

(2to/ol

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Section Description

Potable Water System - Storage Tanks (Continued)

Zone 4 Storage Tank

Tank Site Access and Utility Extensions

Mobilization/Demobilization

Clearing and Grubbing

Pad Construction

Excavation

Subgrade Preparation

16-ft Wide Access Road (3'AC/10.5'AB)

Remove & Reinstall Railroad Tracks at Water Pipeline Crossing

Masonry Retaining Wall

20-ft \Mde Pipe Gate

Rock Lined Drainage Ditch

City Fiber Optic Conduit & Pull Boxes

Dry Utility Service

1S-inch RCP CL lll Strom Drain PiPe
'18-inch RCP CL lll Strom Drain Pipe

1B-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure

48-inch Storm Drain Manhole

Type'F'Field lnlet

1-inch Metered Water Service

2-inch Non-Potable lrrigation Service

12-inch DIP CL 350 Water Pipeline w/Cathodic Protection

18-inch DIP CL 350 Water Pipeline w/Cathodic Protection

12-inch Gate Valve

1B-inch Butterfly Valve

2-inch Combination Air ReleaseA/acuum Relief Valve

Reseeding (Hydro-Seeding)

Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP)

,|

140,000

1

27,000

46,000

46,000

1

2,000

1

2,300

100

1

$142,600
$0.05

$32,700

$9.25

$0.65

$4.90

$6,500

$100.00

$8,700.00

$16.00

$26.00

$17,900

$160.00

$170.00

$5,400

$13,300

$7,200

$2,600

$5,000

$240.00

$325.00

$4,100.00

$8,200.00

$8,400.00

$0.07

$0.38

$142,600
$7,000

$32,700

$249,750

$29,900

$225,400

$6,500

$200,000

$8,700

$36,800

$2,600

$17,900

$70,400

$17,850
$5,400

$39,900

$14,400

$2,600

$5,000

$650,400

$812,500

$12,300

$24,600

$50,400

$18,760

$53,200

0.00o/o

70.OOo/o

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

0.00o/o

100.00%

0.00o/o

100.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%
0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

55.20o/o

0.00%

33.33%

0.00%

62.69Yo

15.13o/o

$21,390
$315

$0

$0

$4,485

$33,810

$975

$0

$1,305

$0

$390

$0

$10,560

$2,678

$810

$5,985

$2,160
$0

$0

$97,560

$54,600
$1 ,845

$2,460

$7,560

$1,050

$6,773

$28,520
$420

$0

$0

$5,980

$45,080

$1,300

$0

$1,740

$0

$520

$0

$14,080

$3,570

$1,080

$7,980

$2,880
$0

$0

$130,080

$72,800
$2,460

$3,280

$10,080

$1,400

$9,030

$192,510
$2,835

$0

$0

$40,365

$304,290

$8,775
$0

$11,745
$0

$3,510

$0

$95,040

$24,098

$7,290

$53,865

$19,440

$0

$0

$878,040

$491,400
$16,605

$22,141

$68,040

$9,449

$60,954

LS

SF

EA

CY

SF

SF

EA

FSF

EA

LF

LF

EA

LF

LF

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

LF

LF

EA

EA

EA

SF

SF

440

105

1

3

2

1

1

2,710

2,500

3

3

6

268,000

Z:sharef rcjeds\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementatonp3 SPIF UPdate\Data\ffite Waierjanks-BPS-2023

140,000

G-4
Page 413

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nfrastru ctu re

Offsite Water I mprovemenE,
Storage Reserwor'rs and Booster Pump Stations

Co n structi on Cost Esti m ate

aty. Unit Unii Cost Const. Costs
Percent

Complete
Soft Costs

(15Yol
Coningency

(200/.1

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Section Description

Potable Water System - Storage Tanks (Continued)

Tank On-Site lmprovements

Subgrade Preparation

Site paving (3'AC/1 0.5'AB)

Type2Curb&Gutter
30-Ft Wde Rolling Entrance Gate & Appurtenances

Masonry Retaining Wall

Masonry Perimeter Wall (8-ft Tall)

12-inch RCP CL lll Strom Drain Pipe
'1s-inch RCP CL lll Strom Drain Pipe

Type'B' Drainage lnlet

12-inch DIP CL 350 Water Pipeline w/Cathodic Protection

18-inch DIP CL 350 Water Pipeline Wcathodic Protection

12-inch Gate Valve

18-inch Butterfly Valve

2-inch Combination Air ReleaseA/acuum Relief Valve

Tank and Appurtenances

2.5 MG Prestressed Concrete Tank (slab on grade with flat roof)

Tank Appurtenances (mixing, sampling, hatches & instrumentation)

12-inch Check Valve (Tank lnlet)

12-inch Flow Meterw/Bypass, Valving and Appurienances

12-inch Tank Drain Piping DIP CL 350

12-inch Tank Drain Gate Valve

Site Electrical - Lighting & Security

14,400 SF

14,400 sF
580 LF

1EA
1,980 FSF

$0.65

$4.90

$33.00

$41 ,600

$100.00

$130.00

$140.00

$160.00

$4,900

$240.00

$325.00

$4, I 00

$8,200

$8,400

$s,360

$70,560
$19,140

$41,600

$198,000
$78,000

$4,200

$19,200

$9,800

$12,000

$32,500

$4,1 00

$8,200

$16,800

$3,440,000

$178,000

$13,000

$72,000

$4,600

$41,000

$120,000

0.007o

0.007o

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$1,404

$10,584

$2,871

$6,240

$29,700
$1 1,700

$630

$2,880

$1,470

$1,800

$4,875

$615

$1,230

$2,52O

$1,872

$14,112
$3,828

$8,320

$39,600

$15,600

$840

$3,840

$1,960

$2,400

$6,500
$820

$1,640

$3,360

$12,636

$95,256

$25,839
$56,160

$267,300

$105,300

$5,670

$25,920

$13,230

$16,200

$43,875

$5,535

$11,070

$22,680

600 LF

30 LF

't20 LF

2EA
50 LF

1OO LF

1EA
1EA
2EA

LS $3,440,000
LS $178,000
EA $13,000
LS $72,000
LF $230.00
EA $41 ,000

LS $120,000

Total Zone 4 Storage Tank

20

1

1

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$51 6,000

$26,700

$1,950

$10,800
$690

$6,150

$18,000

$688,000

$35,600

$2,600

$14,400

$920

$8,200

$24,000

$4,644,000

$240,300

917,550

$97,200

$6,210

$55,350
$162.000

$8,239,672

Z:shared\Prcjeds\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplemenbnonU3 SPIF Update\Oata\Offsfre Waterjanks-BPS-2023

G-5
Page 414

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Potable Water System - Booster Pump Stations

Zone 3 to Zone 4 Booster Pump Station - Phase 2

Description

Piping, Valves, Fittings & Appurtenances

Major Equipment

Major Electrical

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kbone I nfrastru ctu re

Offs ite Wate r I mp rovem ents,
Sforage Reseryor?s and Booster Pump Stations

Co nstru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Oty. Unit Unit Gost Const. Costs

LS $65,000
LS $190,000
LS $130,000

Subtotal Zone 3 to Zone 4 Booster Pump Station - Phase 2

Total Potable Water System

Section
Percent

Complete
Soft costs Goningency

(15%l (200/.1

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

$65,000

$190,000

$130,000

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$9,750

$28,500

$19,500

$13,000

$38,000

$26,000

$87,750

$256,500
$175,500

$519,750

$53,761,598

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationp3 SPIF Update\Data\ffifre Water-Tanh-BPS-2023

G-6
Page 415

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apprruox H:

Recycled Water
Construction Cost Estimates

Page 416

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastru cture

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti m ate

Item
TotalRemaining

Gonstruction
Budget

Non-Potable Water System Summary

Non-Potable Water Pipelines

Alder Creek Parkway
Mangini Parkway
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Prairie City Road
Placerville Road Utility Corridor

$6,631,808
$1,672,469
$1,096,042

$731,460
$1,840,725

$659,565

Subtotal Non-Potable Water Pipelines $12,632,069

Non-Potable Water Pressure Reducing Stations

Pressure Reducing Stations $563,695

Total Non-Potable Water System $13,195,764

Z:\Shared\projects\SAo\142OOO\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementationU3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

H-1

Page 417

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru cti on Cosf Esti m ate

Pipe
Size Qty. UnitZone UnitGost Const.Costs
(in.)

Percent
Complete

Soft Costs
(15olol

Contingency
(20Yol

Total
Remaining

Gonstruction
Budget

Section

Non-Potable Water System

Non-Potable Water Pipelines

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 1-NP

ACP 2-NP

ACP 3-NP

ACP 4.NP
ACP 5-NP

ACP 5-NP

ACP 6-NP

ACP 6-NP
ACP 11-NP
ACP 11-NP

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Greek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Alder Creek Pakway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 56+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 56+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 107+50)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 107+50)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 107+50)

16

16

16

16

12

16

12

16

16

12

1,000

1,130

1,810

2,360

2,480
2,480
2,690

2,690
260
260

LF2
LF2
LF2
LF2
LF3
LF5
LF3
LF5
LF5
LF6

$405.48

$405.48

$405.48

$405.48
$249.27

$405.48
$249.27

$405.48
$405.48

$249.27

$405,475.43

$458,187.23

$733,910.52

$956,922.01

$618,186.50
$1,005,579.06

$670,532.94

$1,090,728.90
$105,423.61

$64,809.88

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

67.98%
67.98%

0.00%

0.00%

$60,821.31

$68,728.09

$110,086.58

$143,538.30
$92,727.98

$150,836.86
$32,205.70

$52,387.71

$15,813.54

$9,721.48

$81,095.09

$91,637.45

$146,782.10

$19'1,384.40
$123,637.30
$201 ,1 1 5.8't

$42,940.93
$69,850.28

$21,484.72

$12,961.98

$547,391.83
$618,552.77

$990,779.21

$1,291,844.71
$834,55'1.78

$1,357,531.73
$289,851.28

$471,489.38

$142,321.88

$87,493.33

Mangini Parkway

MP 1-NP Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Empire Ranch Road

12 4,970 LF 2 $249.27 $1,238,865.70 0.00% $185,829.85 $247,773.14 $1,672,468.69

ERR 4-NP

ERR 4-NP

ERR 5-NP

ERR 5-NP

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-NP

ROW 1-NP

ROW 1-NP

12

16

12

16

840 LF

840 LF

4OO LF

4OO LF

6
5

b

5

2

3

3

LF

LF

LF

$249.27
$405.48

$249.27

$405.48

$209,385.75
$340,599.36

$99,707.50

$162,190.17

$31,407.86
$51,089.90

$14,956.13

$24,328.53

$41,877.15
$68,119.87
$19,941.50

$32,438.03

$44,602.30
$19,159.92

$44,602.30

$282,670.76
$459,809.14
$134,605.13

$218,956.73

$301,065.51
$129,329.48
$301,065.51

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

16

8

16

550
550
550

$405.48
$1 74.1 8

$405.48

$223,011.49
$95,799.61

$223,011.49

$33,451.72
$'14,369.94
$33,451.72

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Z:\Shared\prcjects\SAc\142OOO\142079FolsomSPIFlmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Dala\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAvecge-Const Cost

H-2
Page 418

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kb on e I nf rastru cfu re

2023 RemainingWo*
Co nstru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Pipe
Size Qty. UnitZone UnitGost Const.Gosts
(in.)

Section Description

Non-Potable Water System (Continued)

Non-Potable Water Pipelines (Continued)

Prairie City Road

PCR 2-NP Placerville Road (Sta 97+90 to Sta 113+60)

PCR 3-NP Placerville Road (Sta 77+90 to Sta 97+90)

Placerville Road Utility Corridor

PRC 3-NP Placerville Road (Sta 77+90 to Sta 97+90)

Pressure Reducing Stations

Zone 3loZone2
Zone 5 to Zone 3
Zone SloZone 4

Percent
Gomplete

Soft Costs
(15olol

Gontingency
(20o/ol

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

12

12

2,170 LF 2

3,300 LF 2

$249.27

$249.27

$540,9'13.19
$822,586.88

$108,182.64

$164,517.38

$730,232.81

$1,110,492.29

0.00% $81,136.98
0.00% $123,388.03

12 1,960 LF 5 $249.27 $488,566.75

Subtotal Non-Potable Water Pipelines

0.00% $73,285.01 $97,713.35 $659,565.12

$12,632,069.05

2
2
2

EA
EA
EA

3
5
5

$83,510
$83,510
$83,510

$167,020.73
$167,020.73
$167,020.73

50.00%
0.00%
0.00%

$'12,526.55
$25,053.11
$25,053.11

$16,702.07
$33,404.15
$33,404.15

$112,738.99
$225,477.99
$225,477.99

$563,694.97Subtotal Pressure Reducing Stations

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAou42000\'142079 Folsom SPtF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Wo* Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Consi. Cosl

H-3
Page 419

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apperuorx I:

Sanitary Sewer
Construction Cost Estimates

Page 420

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti mate

Item
TotalRemaining

Gonstruction
Budqet

Sanitary Sewer Pipelines Summary

$1,228,493
$294,696
$351,575

$4,018,792
$116,411
$480,518

$6,490,485

Sanitary Sewer Pump Stations & Force Mains

Alder Creek Sewer Lift Station - Phase 2 $176,190

$176,190Subtotal Pump Stations & Force Mains

Total Sanitary Sewer System $6,666,675

Alder Creek Parkway
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Prairie City Road
Folsom Heights Drive
Sewer Odor Control System
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer Pipelines

Z:\Sharad\Projects\SAo\142OOO\142079FolsomSPIFlmplem€dation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\R€mainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

I-1
Page 421

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n C ost Esti m ate

Pipe
Size Qty. Unit Unit Gost Const. Gosts
(inJ

Section Description

Sanitary Sewer System

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 1-SS Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)

ACp 2-SS Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-SS Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+60 to Sta 107+50)

Mangini Parkway

MP 1-SS Mangini Parkrvay (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Prairie City Road

Percent
Complete

Soft Costs
(,t5%l

Gontingency
(20ol"l

Total
Remaining

Gonstruction
Budget

15

15

1,000 LF

1.130 LF

$427.23

$427.23

$390.21

$427.23

$427.23

w27,227.65
$482,767.25

$639,947.44

$927,084.01

$1,409,851.26

$64,084.15

$72,415.09

$85,445.53

$96,553.45

$127,989.49
$185,4'16.80

$281,970.25

$576,757.33

$651,735.79

$863,929.04

$1,251,563.4't
$1,903,299.20

0.00%

0.00o/o

10 700 LF $311.85 $218,293.06 0.00% $32,743.96 $43,658.61 $294,69s.63

8 1,010 LF $257.85 $260,426.19 0.00% $39,063.93 $52,085.24 $351,575.35

PCR 1-SS

PCR 2-SS

PCR 3-SS

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121 +80)

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80,o 51" 143+40)

Prairie city Road (sta 143+40 to sta 176+30)

12

15

15

1640 LF

2170 LF

3300 LF

0.00% $95,992.12
0.00% $139,062.60
0.00% $21 1,477.69

FH-1-SS Folsom Heights Drive (Sta 10+00 to Sta 12+80)

FH-1-SS Folsom Heights Drive to SSLS

Sewer Odor Control System

I 280
10

- 1 EA $355,939.58 $355,939.58

Total Sanitary Sewer Pipelines

45
LF

LF
$257.85
$311.8s

$72,197.36
$14,033.13

$10,829"60
$2,104.97

$14,439.47
$2,806.63

$97,466.43
$18,944.72

$480,518.43

$6,490,485.34

0.00%
0.00%

MP2 Deep Sewer Odor Control System 0.oo% $53,390.94 $71,187.92

Zlshared\prcjecis\SAc\142OOO\142079FolsomSPIFlmplerenialion\23SPIFUpdate\Dab\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWo*AveEge-Const Cost

r-2
Page 422

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Ba c kbo n e I nf ra stru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Section Description

Sanitary Sewer System (Continued)

Alder Creek Sanitary Sewer Lift Station - Phase 2

Pipe
Size Qty. Unit
(in.)

Unit Cost Gonst. Costs
Percent

Gomplete
Soft Costs

(15%)
Contingency

(20o/ol

Total
Remaining

Gonstruction
Budget

Piping Valves, Fittings & Appurtenances

Major Equipment
Major Electrical

LS

LS

LS

$1 1,864.65

$100,849.55
$17,796.98

$11,864.65
$100,849.55

$17,796.98

$1,779.70

$15,127.43
$2,669.55

$2,372.93
$20,169.91

$3,559.40

$16,017.28

$136,146.89
$24,025.92

$176,190.09

$6,666,675.43

0.00%

0.00%
0.00o/o

Total Alder Creek Sanitary Sewer Lift Station - Phase 2

Total Sanitary Sewer System

Z:\Shared\Pm.iec.ts\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplerentalioh\23 SPIF Update\Daia\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF RemainirE \work AveEge-Const. Cosl

I-3
Page 423

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Apperuorx J:

Storm Drainage
Construction Cost Estimates

Page 424

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstru cti o n Co st Esti m ate

Item

Total Remaining
Construction

Budget

Storm Drain System Summary

Storm Drain Pipelines
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Prairie City Road
Miscellaneous Strom Drainage lmprovements

Subtotal Storm Drain Pipelines

$10,491 ,303.84
$4,186,784.69

$828,456.75
$393,596.24

$2,239,188.40
$5,992,875.24

,500

$24,334,705.16

Detention Basins
Combo #1

Combo #2
Combo #3
Combo #4
Combo #5
DB #1

DB#2
DB #3
HMB #1

HMB #2
HMB #3
HMB #4
HMB #5
HMB #6
HMB #8
HMB #9
HMB #10
HMB #11
HMB#12
HMB #13
HMB #14
HMB #15
Subtotal Detention Basins

$954,482.40
$2,164,294.35
$1,490,057.10

$647,177.85
$716,247.90
$835,299.00
$857,429.55
$792,132.75
$743,422.05
$710,869.50
$800,907.75
$676,263.60
$691,892.55

$1,541,959.20
$1 ,1 18,950.20

$740,207.70
$1,068,060.60

$768,444.30
$1,165,098.60
$1 ,160,339.85
$1,077,617.25

$926,725.05

Total Storm Drain System

$21,647,879.10

$45,982,584.26

Zlshared\projects\SAo\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

J-1

Page 425

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n Co st Esti m ate

Item
Total

Gonstruction
Gost

Percent
Complete

Soft Gost
(15olol

Gontingency
(20%l

TotalRemaining
Gonstruction

Budget

Detention Basins
Combo #1

Combo #2
Combo #3
Combo #4
Combo #5
DB #1

DB#2
DB #3
HMB #1

HMB #2
HMB #3
HMB #4
HMB #5
HMB #6
HMB #8
HMB #9
HMB #10
HMB #11

HMB #12
HMB #13
HMB #14
HMB #15
Subtotal Detention Basins

$707,024,00
$1,649,259.00
$1 ,103,746.00

$479,391.00
$1,109,767.00

$618,740.00
$635,133.00
$586,765.00
$550,683.00
$526,570.00
$593,265.00
$500,936.00
$512,513.00

$1,142j92.00
$2,037,133.00

$548,302.00
$791,156.00
$569,218.00
$863,036.00
$859,511.00
$798,235.00

$1,355,776.00

0.00%
2.78o/o

0.00%
0.00%

48.06%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

59.38%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

51.43o/o

$106,053.60
$240,477.15
$165,561 .90

$71,908.65
$79,583.10
$92,811.00
$95,269.95
$88,014.75
$82,602.45
$78,985.50
$88,989.75
$75,140.40
$76,876.95

$171 ,328.80
$124,327.80

$82,245.30
$118,673.40

$85,382.70
$129,455.40
$128,926.65
$119,735.25
$102,969.45

$141,404.80
$320,636.20
$220,749.20

$95,878.20
$106,1 10.80

$123,748.00
$127,026.60
$117,353.00
$1 10,136.60

$105,314.00
$118,653.00
$1 00,1 87.20

$102,502.60
$228,438.40
$165,770.40
$109,660.40
$158,231 .20

$1 13,843.60
$172,607.20
$171,902.20
$159,647.00
$137,292.60

$954,482.40
$2,164,294.35
$1 ,490,057.10

$647,177.85
$716,247.90
$835,299.00
$857,429.55
$792,132.75
$743,422.05
$710,869.50
$800,907.75
$676,263.60
$691,892.55

$1,541,959.20
$1,1 18,950.20

$740,207.70
$1,068,060.60

$768,444.30
$1,165,098.60
$1 ,'160,339.85
$1,077,617.25

$926,725.05
$18,538,351 .00 $2,405,319.90 $3,207,093.20 $21,647,879.10

Zjshared\projects\SAo\1 42000V42079 Fotsom SPIF Implemeniation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

J-2

Page 426

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Section

Storm Drain Pipelines

Alder Creek Parkway

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackb on e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Estimate

Pipe
Size Oty. Unit Unit Cost
(in.)

Description

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

48" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #3

48" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #3

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 ,o 51" 418+40)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 4'18+40 to Sta 442+00)

Alder Greek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
66" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #6

66" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #6

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

72" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #8

72" Storm Drain Pipe Extending to HMB #81

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)1

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 1 9+00 to Sta 129+50)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to Sta 153+50)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to Sta 153+50)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to Sta 176+90)

60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #12

60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #12

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 176+90 to Sta 186+20)

36" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #5

36" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #5

Gonst.
Gosts

Percent
Complete

Soft Costs
(r5%)

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total
Remaining

Gonstruction
Budget

ACP 1-SD

ACP 2-SD
ACP 2.SD
ACP 2-SD

ACP 3-SD

ACP 4-SD

ACP 4-SD

ACP 4-SD
ACP 4-SD

ACP 4-SD

ACP s-SD

ACP 5-SD

ACP 6-SD

ACP 6-SD

ACP 6-SD

OAP 2-SD

OAP 3-SD

OAP 3-SD
OAP 4-SD

OAP 4-SD

OAP 4-SD

OAP 5-SD
OAP s-SD
OAP 5-SD

540 LF

830 LF
1EA

390 LF

1,480 LF

390 LF

4OO LF

1,290 LF
1EA

210 LF

510 LF

1,600 LF
2EA

2,640 LF

1,960 LF

740
1,060

1,350
1,860

1

150

410
1

210

$258.68

$481.35
$32,1 1 9.37

$582.41

$300.87

$258.68

$271.52
$805.90

$48,821.45

$840.22

$481.35

$582.41
$51,390.99

$885.27

$885.27

$481.35
$582.41

$805.90
$300.87

$38,543.25
$805.90

$481.35
$22,3'18.35

$481.35

$139,685

$399,518
$32,119

$227,140
$445,292
$100,883

$108,609
$1,039,610

$48,821

$176,445
$245,487

$931,858

$102,782

$2,337,101

$1,735,120

$356,1 97

$617,356

$1,087,964

$559,624
$38,543

$120,885
$197,352

$22,318
$101,083

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

17.24%

$20,952.68

$59,927.69

$4,817.91

$34,071.04

$66,793.84
$15,'132.49

$16,291.31

$15s,941.51
$7,323.22

$26,466.78
$36,823.04

$139,778.63
$15,417.30

$350,565.1 5

$215,397.85

$27,936.91

$79,903.59
$6,423.87

$45,428.05

$89,058.45

$20,176.66
$21,721.74

$207,922.02
$9,764.29

$35,289.03
$49,097.39

$186,371.50
$20,556.40

$467,420.19

$287,197.13

$188,574.16

$539,349.24

$43,361 .1 5

$306,639.37
$601,144.52

$136,192.45
$146,621.76

$1,403,473.61

$65,908.95

$238,200.98
$331,407.36

$1,258,007.66
$138,755.69

$3,155,086.31

$1,938,580.64

15

36
48

48

24

15

18

60
66

66

36
48

2-72

2-72

(1.) Pipe lengths doubled to account for twin 72" storm drain pipe

Oak Avenue Parkway

36

48

60
24

60
60

36
36
36

LF

LF

LF
LF

EA

LF

LF
EA

LF

0.00% $53,429.51
0.00% $92,603.34
0.00% $163,'194.61

0.00% $83,943.60
0.00% $5,781.49
0.00% $18,132.73
0.00% $29,602.84
0.00% $3,347.75
0.00% $15,162.43

$71,239.35
$123,471,12

$217,592.81

$111,924.81
$7,708.65

$24,176.98
$39,470.45

$4,463.67

$20,216.57

$480,865.58

$833,430.07

$1,468,751.45
$755,492.43

$52,033.38
$163,194.61
$266,425.53

$30,129.77

$136,461.85

Z:\Shared\projecls\SAou42OOO\142079 Folsom SPtF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. cost
l-3

Page 427

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac khon e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 RemainingWo*
Construction Cost Estimate

Pipe
Size Oty. Unit Unit Gost
(in.)

Section

Storm Drain Pipelines (Continued)

Empire Ranch Road

ERR 3-SD

ERR 3-SD

ERR 4-SD

ERR s-SD

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-SD
ROW2-SD

Mangini Parkway

MP 1-SD
MP 1-SD

MP 1-SD

MP 1-SD

Prairie City Road

PCR 1-SD

PCR 1-SD

PCR 1-SD
PCR 1-SD

PCR 2-SD

PCR 2-SD

PCR 3-SD
PCR 3-SD

36
24

15

12

$481.35
$300.87

$258.68

$231.26

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Const.
Costs

$125,'150
$252,733
$217,287

$18,501

Percent
Gomplete

Soft Costs
(15Yol

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta',l65+00)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 107+50)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 1 07+50 to Sta 1 13+90)

Mangini pakway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

ManginiParkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Mangini Part<raray (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Prairie City Road (Sta 1 1 3+60 to Sta 1 21 +80)

Prairie City Road (Sta 1 1 3+60 to Sta 1 21 +80)

72" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to Combo #2

72" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to Combo #2

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta '176+30)

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

LF
LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

260
840

840

80

700

350
$300.87

$231.26

$210,611

$80,942

0.00%
0.00%

$31,591.68

$12,141.24

$18,772.53

$37,910.01
$32,593.07

$2,775.14

$25,030.04
$50,546.69

$43,457.42

$3,700.19

$42,122.24

$16,188.32

$104,839.02
$34,145.12

$95,515.40

$97,232.08

$168,952.77
$341,190.13

$293,337.59

$24,976.26

$284,325.11
$109,271.13

$707,663.40
$230,479.53

$644,728.92

$656,316.54

$539,505.76

$959,230.84

$69,377.84
$274,874.94

$396,389.20

$1,014,268.67

$854,841.02

$190,608.29

24

12

42
15

48

36

42

48

72

72

36

48

30
18

1,010 LF

660 LF

820 LF

1,010 LF

$519.01
$258.68

$582.41

$481.35

$524,195
$170,726
$477,577

$486,1 60

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$78,629.27
$25,608.84

$71,636.55

$72,924.06

770

1,220

1

230
610

1,290
1,810

520

LF

LF

EA
LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

$519.01

$582.41

$51,390.99
$885.27

$481.35

$s82.41

$349.84
$271.52

$399,634

$710,541

$s1,391
$203,611

$293,622
$751,310

$633,216

$1 41,1 91

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

$59,94s.08

$106,s81.20
$7,708.65

$30,541.66
$44,043.24

$112,696.52

$94,982.34

$21,178.70

$79,926.78

$142,108.27
$10,278.20

$40,722.21
$58,724.33

$1s0,262.03
$126,643.11

$28,238.27

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\'142OOO\142079 Fot$m SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Flemaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work AveEge-Consl cod
J-4

Page 428

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kb on e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru cti on Cost Esti m ate

Pipe
Size Otv. Unit Unit Cost
(in.)

Section

Storm Drain Pipelines (Continued)

Prairie City Road (Cont.)

PCR 3-SD

PCR 3-SD
PCR 4-SD

PCR 4-SD

PCR 4-SD

48" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to Combo #1

48" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to Combo #1

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #1

60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #1

48

48

48

60
60

Const.
Costs

$32,1 1 9

$151,427

$879,441

$38,543

$'153,121

Percent
Gomplete

Soft Costs
(15Yol

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Total Storm Drain Pipelines

Miscellaneous Strom Drainage lmprovements

Southeast Connector Bike Trail Triple 60-inch
Culvert Outfall Reconfig uration N/A 1 EA $'150,000.00

Miscellaneous Strom Drainage lmprovements

1EA
260 LF

1,510 LF

1EA
190 LF

$32,119.37
$582.41

$582.41

$38,543.25
$805.90

0.00% $4,817.91
0.00% $22,714.03
0.00% $131,916.08
0.00% $5,781.49
0.00% $22,968.13

$6,423.87

$30,285.37
$1 75,888.1 1

$7,708.65

$30,624.17

$43,361.15

$204,426.24

$1,187 ,244.73
$52,033.38

$206.713.17

$24,132,205.16

$202,500.00

$202,500.00

$150,000 0.00% $22,500.00 $30,000.00

Ztshared\prcjec{s\gAcu42OOO\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementation\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Eslimate\FPA2023 SPIF Remaining WorkAverage-Const cos
l-5

Page 429

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Combination Basin No. 1

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 and 101,000 SF $0.08 $7.697.11 0.00Yo $7,697 .11

2 Import 5,000 CY $5.14 $2s,693.32 0.00o/o $2s,693.32

J Basin Finish 101,000 SF $0.64 $64,875.63 0.00o/o $64,875.63

4 48-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 360 LF $400.64 $144,230.98 0.00Yo $144,230.98

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Struct., Std. SD-20 1 EA $30,834.60 $30,834.60 0.00% $30,834.60

6 60-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Std. SD-28 I EA $16,899.8e $16,899.89 0.00o/o $16,899.89

7 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $256,9s5 $2s6,954.97 0.00o/o s256,9s4.97

8 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $64.24 $6,424.42 0.00o/o $6,424.42

Detention Basin
9 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access std. SD-23 I,700 SF $ 12.85 $21,839.32 0.00% $21,839.32

l0 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each l,800 SF $12.85 $23,123.99 0.00Yo $23,123.99

11 20-ft. Wide A-6 std. RD-02 I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.6s 0.00Yo $7,708.65

12 Post & Cable Barrier, Std. LS-47 100 LF $23.12 $2,312.40 0.00Y. $2,312.40

13 20-ft. Wide Gate Std. LS-43 Gate 1 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.6s 0-00Yo $7,708.65

t4 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17 '5' AB 11,400 SF $5.14 $58,580.77 0.00% $58,580.77

Landscape Improvements
15 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 55,000 SF $0.07 $3,592.7r 0.00% $3,592.71

t6 Construction Area 33,000 SF $0.07 $2,155.63 0.00Yo $2,155.63

t7 Erosion Control Construction 101,000 SF $0.26 $26,390.09 0.00o/o $26,390.09

Total Construction Cost $707,024.00 s7o7o024.oo

Folsom Plan Area
Backbo ne I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru ction Cost Esti m ate

Z:\Shared\projects\SA0\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplemehtalion\23 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const. Cost

J-6

Page 430

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Combination Basin No. 2

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearine and Grubbins 356,000 SF $0.08 $27,130.40 0.00Yo $27,130.40

2 Import 45,000 CY $5.14 $231.239.88 0.00o/o $231,239.88

J Basin Finish Grading 356,000 SF $0.64 $228,670.ss 0.00o/o $228,670.55

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL IV Storm Drain Pipe 26s LF $400.64 $106,170.02 43.40% $60,092.23

5 48-inch Storm Drain Erosion Control Outlet Structure 1 EA $30,834.60 $30,834.60 0.00Yo $30,834.60

6 7-ft.x7-ft. Concrete Junction Box I EA $52,675.77 $52,675.77 0.00Yo $52,67s.77

7 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Large I EA $563,571.00 $563.571.00 0.00% $563,571.00

8 Rock Rip Rap 300 CY $64.24 $19,273.26 0.00o/o $19,273.26

Detention Basin Improvements
9 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 7,200 SF $ 12.85 $92,495.9s 0.00% $92,495.95

10 Spillway, 6" Concrete W#4 Bars 12' O.C. Each Way I 
"800

SF $ 12.8s $23,123.99 0.00% $23.123.99

l1 20-ft. Wide 4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 J EA $7,708.65 $23,125.95 0.00o/o $23,12s.9s

12 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) J EA $7,708.65 $23,r2s.9s 0.00% $23,12s.9s

13 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5' AB 22,000 SF $5.14 $l13,050.61 0.00% $113,050.61

Landscape Improvements
14 Detention Basin Plantine (Hydro-Seeding) l5 1,000 SF $0.07 s9,863.62 0.00o/o $9,863.62

15 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 182,000 SF $0.07 $11,888.60 0.00o/o $ I 1,888.60

16 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 356,000 SF $0.26 $93.018.53 0.00%;o $93,018.53

Total Construction Cost $1,649,259.00 s1.603"181.00

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo ne I nfrastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Estimate

Z:\Shared\Projecb\SAo\142000\142079FolsomSPIFlmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cosl

J-7

Page 431

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Combination Basin No.3
Earthwork & Site Preparation

1 Clearing and Grubbing 160,000 SF $0.08 $12,193.44 0.00% $12,193.44

2 Excavation I 5,000 CY $8.99 $134,889.93 0.00% $134,889.93

J Basin Finish Grading 160,000 SF $0.64 9102,773.28 0.00% $t02,773.28

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 120 LF $590.08 $70,809.05 0.00o/o $70,809.05

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. SD.2O I EA $33,404.15 $3 3,404.15 0.00% $33,404.1 5

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Sffucture - Medium 1 EA $450,856.80 $450,856.80 0.00% $450,856.80

Detention Basin Improvements
,7 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access std. SD-23 2,300 SF $ r2.85 $29,547.32 0.00% s29,547.32

8 , 6" Concrete W#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each 5,000 SF $r2.85 $64,233.30 0.00% $64,233.30

9 20-ft. Wide 4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

l0 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,312.59 $4,62s.r9 0.00o/o s4,625.r9

1l Rock Rip Rap 670 CY $64.24 $43,043.61 0.00% $43,043.61

12 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5' AB 19,260 SF $5. l4 $98,970.67 0.00o/o $98,970.67

Landscape Improvements
l3 Detention Basin 94,000 SF $0.07 s6,140.27 0.00% $6,140.27

14 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 42,000 SF $0.07 $2,743.52 0.00% $2,743.52

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 160.000 SF $0.26 $41.806.08 0.00% $41,806.08

Total Construction Cost $1,103,746.00 $1,103,746.00

Folsom Plan Area
B a c kbone I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti mate

zr\sharedproj€cb\sAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPtF tmptemenlatonp3 sPlF update\Data\Remaining work EsfimaleuPA2023 SPIF R€mainingWorkAverage-Const. cost

J-B

Page 432

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Combination Basin No.4
Earthwork & Site Preparation

1 Clearins and Grubbing 50,000 SF $0.08 $3,810.45 0.00% $3,810.45

2 Import 5,000 CY $5. l4 $25,693.32 0.00% $25,693.32

J Basin Finish Grading 50,000 SF $0.64 $32,r 16.65 0.00% $32,r r6.65

Drainage Improvements
4 RCP CL-IV Storm 150 LF $400.64 $60,096.24 0.00% s60,096.24

5 Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. SD-20 1 EA $30,834.60 $30,834.60 0.00o/o $30,834.60

6 Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $256,955 $256,954.97 0.00% s256,954.97

Detention Basin Improvements
7 20-ft. Wide ,4,-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

8 Post & Cable Banier, Std. Dwg. LS-47 430 EA s23.12 $9,943.31 0.00% $9,943.31

9 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 1 LF $7,708.6s $7,708.65 0.00o/o $7,708.65

l0 Rock Rip Rap 20 CY s64.24 $1,284.88 0.00% $1,284.88

il l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3'AC /7.5" AB 5,300 SF $5.14 s27,234.92 0.00% $27,234.92

Landscape Improvements
l2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 33,000 SF $0.07 $2,155.63 0.00o/o $2,r55.63

13 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 12,000 SF $0.07 $783.86 0.00o/o $783.86

14 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 50,000 SF $0.26 $13.064.40 0.00% $13,064.40

Total Construction Cost $479,391.00 $479,391.00

Folsom Plan Area
B ac k bone I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Con stru cti on C ost Esti m ate

Z:\Sharedprojecb\SAc\142000\142079 Fotsom SPtF tmptemenlatonU3 SPIF Updato\Oata\RemainingWork EstmaieFPA2023 SPIF RemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

J-9

Page 433

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Ilnit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Combination Basin No. 5

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearing and Grubbing 249,600 SF $0.08 $19,021.77 0.00yo $19,021.77

2 Import 11,000 CY $5.14 $56,525.30 0.00% $56,525.30

3 Basin Finish Grading 249,600 SF $0.64 $160,326.32 0.00% $160,326.32

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 188 LF $400.64 $7s,320.62 100.00% $0.00

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD- 1 EA $30,834.60 $30,834.60 100.00% $0.00

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium 1 EA $450,856.80 $450,856.80 100.00% $0.00

7 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $64.24 $6,424.42 0.00o/o 96,424.42

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 2,040 SF $12.85 $26,207.19 0.00% $26"207.19

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,400 SF $12.85 $17,985.32 0.00o/o $17,98s.32

10 20-ft. Wide A-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 2 EA $7,708.65 $ 15,4r7.30 0.00% $ 15,417.30

ll & Cable Barrier std. LS-47 520 LF s23.12 $12,024.47 0.00% s12,024.47

12 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 2 EA $7,708.65 $15,417.30 0.00% $ 15,417.30

l3 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 28,000 SF $5.14 $r43,882.59 15.43Yo $ 121,68 1 .5 1

Landscape Improvements
l4 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 188,000 SF $0.07 $12,280.54 0.00% $12,280.54

l5 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 3 1,000 SF $0.07 $2,024.98 0.00% $2,024.98

t6 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 249,600 SF $0.26 $6s.217.48 0.00v, $6s,2r7.48

Total Construction Cost $1,109,767.00 $530,554.00

Folsom Plan Area
Ba ckbo ne lnfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Constru cti on Cost Esti mate

Z:\Shar€d\projech\SAcu42000\142079FolsomSPIFlmplementation\23SPIFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEstimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

J-10

Page 434

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Detention Basin No. 1

Drainage Improvements
I 48-inch RCP CL-lV Storm Drainage Pipeline 310 I,F $400.64 $ 124,198.90 0.00% $124,198.90

2 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $30,834.60 $30,834.60 0.00% $30,834.60

J Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium 1 EA $450,856.80 $4s0,856.80 0.00o/o $450,856.80

4 Rock 200 CY 564.24 $12,848.84 0.00Yo $12.848.84

Total Construction $618,740.00 $618,740.00

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo ne I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Con structio n C ost Esti m ate

Z:\S hared\proj€cts\SAC\1 42000\1 42079 Folsom S P t F tmptementalionU3 SP IF Updat€\Data\Remaining Wo rk Estimat€\FPA 2023 SP IF Romaining Work Averag€-Const Cost

J- 11

Page 435

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Detention Basin No.2
Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearins and Grubbing 90,000 SF $0.08 $6,858.81 0.00% $6,858.81

2 Import 10,000 CY $5.14 $51,386.64 0.00% $5 I,386.64

J Finish 90,000 SF $0.64 $57,809.97 0.00o/o $57,809.97

4 Dewater Existing Pond 1 LS $6,423.87 $6,423.87 0.00% s6,423.87

4 Concrete Spillway & Energy Dissipater I LS $128,477.49 $128,477.49 0.00o/o $128,477.49

5 Rock Rip Rap 50 CY $64.24 $3,212.21 0.00Vo $3,212.21

Detention Basin Improvements
6 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 5,000 SF $5.14 $25,693.32 0.00o/o $25,693.32

7 12'Wide x l5'Long Spillway Bridge I LS $69,377.84 $69,377.84 0.00o/o s69,377.84

8 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $256,9s4.97 $2s6,954.97 0.00o/o $2s6,954.97

Landscape Improvements
9 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 23,000 SF $0.07 $r,502.41 0.00% $1,502.41

10 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 60,000 SF $0.07 $3,919.32 0.00% $3,919.32

1l Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 90,000 SF $0.26 $23.sls.92 0.00v, $23,5r5.92

Total Construction Cost $635,133.00 $635,133.00

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstru cti o n Cosf Estimafe

Z:\Shared\projects\SAC\142000\142079FolsomSPIFlmplementationu3SPIFupdate\Data\RemainingWorkEslimate\FPA2023SPIFRemainingWorkAverage-Const Cost

J-t2

Page 436

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Detention Basin No.3
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 60,000 SF $0.08 $4,5',72.s4 0.00% s4,572.54

2 Import 10,000 CY $s.14 $51,3 86.64 0.00% $5 I ,3 86.64

-') Basin Finish Grading 60,000 SF $0.64 $38,539.98 0.00% $38,539.98

4 Dewater Existing Pond I LS $6,423.87 s6,423.87 0.00o/n $6,423.8',7

Drainage Improvements
5 Concrete Spillway & Energy Dissipater I LS s128,477.49 $128.477.49 0.00% s128,477.49

6 Rock Rip Rap 50 CY $64.24 $3,2r2.21 0.00o/o fi3,212.21

Detention Basin Improvements
7 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5' AB 1,600 SF $5.1 4 $8,221.86 0.00% $8,221 .86

8 12' Wide x l5' Long Spillway Bridge 1 LS s69,377.84 $69,377.84 0.00% $69,377.84

9 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $2s6,9s4.97 s2s6,954.97 0.00% $2s6,9s4.97

Landscape Improvements
10 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 25,000 SF $0.07 $1,633.05 0.00% $1,633.05

1t Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 35,000 SF $0.07 $2,286.27 0.00% $2,286.27

t2 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 60,000 SF $0.26 $1s,677.28 0.00% $15,677.28

Total Construction Cost $586,765.00 $586,765.00

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru ctio n Cost Esti m ate

Zlshared\projects$Ac\l42000U420TSFotsomSP|Flmptemehtalionu3SPlFUpdate\Data\RemainingWorkEslimate\FPA2023SPlFRemainingWorkAverage-Consl Cost

J-13

Page 437

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 1
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 64,000 SF $0.08 $4,877.38 0.00% $4,877.38

2 Import 3,000 CY $5.14 $15,415.99 0.00o/o $15,415.99

J Basin Finish Grading 64,000 SF $0.64 $4 I, r 09.3 I 0.00% $4 1,109.3 1

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 150 LF $400.64 $60,096.24 0.00o/o $60,096.24

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $30,834.60 $30,834.60 0.00% $30,834.60

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small 1 EA s256,954.97 $2s6,954.97 0.00% $2s6,954.97
,1 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $64.24 $r2,848.84 0.00% $ 12,848.84

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1.300 SF $ 12.85 $16,700.66 0.00% $ 16,700.66

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete il#4 Bars 72" O.C. Each Way 2,900 SF $r2.85 $37,255.31 0.00% $37,255.31

10 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00o/o $7,708.65

11 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5'AB 9,100 SF $5.14 s46,76r.84 0.00% s46,761.84

Landscape Improvements
12 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 25,000 SF $0.07 $r,633.05 0.00o/o $1,633.05

13 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 27,000 SF $0.07 $ l,763.69 0.00o/o 51,763.69

14 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 64,000 SF $0.26 sl6,722.43 0.00% $r6.722.43

Total Construction Cost $550,683.00 $550,683.00

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbone I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Con stru ction Cost Esti m ate

Zlsharedprojeft\SAC\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementatonp3 SPIF Updat€\Data\RemainingWork EBtmate$PA2023 SPIF RemainingWolkAverage-Consi. CGI

J-t4
Page 438

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

ro-Modification Basin No. 2

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 48,000 SF $0.08 $3,658.03 0.00% $3,658.03

2 Import r 0,000 CY $5.14 $5 r ,386.64 0.00% $s 1,386.64

3 Basin Finish Grading 48,000 SF $0.64 $30,83 r .98 0.00% $30,831 .98

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 100 LF $276.s3 $27,6s2.98 0.00% $27,6s2.98

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $25,695.50 $25,695.50 0.00% $25,695.50

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $256,954.97 $2s6,9s4.97 0.00% s256,954.97

7 Rock Rin Rap 200 CY s64.24 $12,848.84 0.00o/o $12,848.84

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 I,300 SF $12.85 $ 16,700.66 0.00% $16,700.66

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bws 12' O.C. Each Way 1,600 SF $12.85 $20,554.66 0.00% s20,554.66

10 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwe. LS'42 2 EA s2,312.s9 $4,62s.r9 0.00% $4,62s.19

l1 & Cable std. LS-47 600 LF $23.12 s13,874.39 0.00% $13,874.39

t2 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5' AB 9,100 SF $5.14 s46,761.84 0.00o/o $46,761.84

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 24,000 SF $0.07 $r,567.73 0.00% $r,s67.73

t4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 14,000 SF $0.07 $914.51 0.00% $914.51

l5 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 48,000 SF $0.26 $12,54 r.82 0.00o/o $12,s41.82

Total Construction Cost $s26.570.00 $526,570.00

Folsom Plan Area
Ba c kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Esti mate

Ztshared\projeds\SAc\142000U42079 Fotsom SPtF tmpiementalionu3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Eslimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-const Cosi

J- 15

Page 439

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Hvdro-Modification Basin No. 3

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearing and Grubbing 46,000 SF $0.08 $3,505.61 0.00% $3,505.61

2 Excavation 16,000 CY $9.74 $155,901.84 0.00% $ 155,901.84

3 Basin Finish Grading 3 1,000 SF $0.64 $19,912.32 0.00% s19,9t2.32

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 240 LF $400.64 $96,153.98 0.00% $96,153.98

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $30,834.60 $30,834.60 0.00Vo $30,834.60

6 6'x 6' Storm Drain Junction Box 2 EA $44,967.12 s89,934.24 0.00o/o s89,934.24

7 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small 1 EA $2s6,954.91 $2s6,9s4.97 0.00% s256,954.97

8 Rock Rip Rap 10 CY $64.24 $642.44 0.00Yo s642.44

Detention Basin Improvements
9 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 I,300 SF $12.8s s 16,700.66 0.00o/o $16,700.66

10 20-ft. Wide ,{-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

ll Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 6 EA $2,3t2.s9 $13,875.57 0.00% $13,875.s7

12 Post & Cable Barier, Std. Dwg. LS-47 230 I,F $23.12 $5,318.52 0.00% $5,31 8.s2

l3 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 1 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.6s 0.00% $7,708.65

l4 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5' AB 6,400 SF $5.1 4 $32,887.45 0.00% $32,887.45

Landscape Improvements
15 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 27,000 SF $0.07 $ l,763.69 0.00% $1,763.69

16 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 13,000 SF $0.07 $849.1 9 0.00% $849. l 9

17 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 46,000 SF $0.26 $12,019.25 0.00% $12,019.25

Total Construction Cost $593,265.00 $752,672.00

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Z:\Shared\P.qeds\SAC\l42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmpl6montationP3 SPIF Update\Data\RemainingWod Estlmate\FPA2023 SPIF R€maining WorkAvorage-Const. Cost

J-16

Page 440

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

ification Basin No. 4

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 70,000 SF $0.08 $5,334.63 0.00% $5,334.63

2 4,000 CY $5.1 4 $20,554.66 0.00% $20,554.66

J Finish Grading 70,000 SF $0.64 $44,963.31 0.00% s44,963.31

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-IV Storm 80 LF $276.s3 $22,122.38 0.00% $22,r22.38

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. SD.2O I EA $25,695.s0 $25,69s.50 0.00% $25,695.50

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA s256,954.97 $256,954.97 0.00% $256,954.9',7

7 Rock Rip Rap 150 CY s64.24 $9,636.63 0.00% $9,636.63

Detention Basin
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,500 SF $12.8s $19,269.99 0.00% s19,269.99

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each W 1,800 SF sl2.8s $23,123.99 0.00% $23,123.99

t0 Wide ,{-6 std. RD-02 I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.6s

11 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,312.s9 $4,62s.19 0.00% $4,625.19

12 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 7,500 SF $s.1 4 $38,539.98 0.00% $3 8,539.98

Landscape Improvements
t3 Detention Basin 28,000 SF $0.07 $ l,829.02 0.00% $l,829.02

14 Construction Area 35,000 SF $0.07 $2,286.2',7 0.00% s2,286.2',7

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 70,000 SF $0.26 $ r 8,290.16 0.00% $ 18,290.16

Total Construction $500.936.00 $500,936.00

Folsom Plan Area
B a c kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n C ost Esti m ate

Z:\Shared\projects\SAc\1 42000\1 42079 Fot6om SPtF lmplementalionU3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Wo* Estimat€\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

J-L7

Page 441

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Hvdro-Modification Basin No. 5

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearing and Grubbing 57,000 SF $0.08 $4,343.91 0.00% $4,343.91

2 Import 6,000 CY $5.1 4 $30,83 1.98 0.00% $30,83 1.98

3 Basin Finish Grading 23,000 SF $0.64 $14,773.66 0.00% $14,773.66

Drainage ImDrovements
4 36-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 230 t,F $276.s3 $63,601.85 0.00% $63,601.85

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25,695.50 $25,695.50 0.00% $25,695.50

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA s256,954.9'.1 $256,954.97 0.00% s256,954.9',7

7 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $64.24 s6,424.42 0.00% s6,424.42

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,500 SF $r2.8s s19,269.99 0.00Yo $19,269.99

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12' O.C. Each Way I,600 SF $12.85 $20,5s4.66 0.00% $20,554.66

10 20-ft. Wide 4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

11 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,312.s9 s4,62s.19 0.00% $4,62s.19

12 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5' AB 7,700 SF $s.t4 $39,s67.71 0.00% $39,s67.71

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 24,000 SF $0.07 sr,s67.73 0.00% st,s67 .73

14 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 26,000 SF $0.07 $1,698.37 0.00% $1,698.37

l5 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 57,000 SF $0.26 $14,893.42 0.00% $14,893.42

Total Construction Cost $512,513.00 $512,5r3.00

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbon e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remainiing Work
Co nstru cti on C ost Esti m ate

Zlshared\projectS\SAC\142000\l42OTgFotsomSPtFImptementationU3SPlFUpdate\Dala\RemainingWo*Estimate\FPA2023SPlFRemainingWorkAv€rag€-Const Cost

J- 1B

Page 442

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Ilydro-Modification Basin No. 6
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 174,000 SF $0.08 s13,260.37 0.00% $13,260.37

2 Excavation 46,000 CY $9.74 s448,2r7.79 0.00% $448,217.79

J Basin Finish Grading 174,000 SF $0.64 $111,765.94 0.00% $t I 1,765.94

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 100 LF $590.08 $59,007.54 0.00% $59,007.54

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $33,404.15 $33,404. r s 0.00% $33,404.15

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small 1 EA $256,9s4.9'.7 $2s6.954.97 0.00o/n $2s6,9s4.97

7 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY s64.24 $12,848.84 0.00% $r2,848.84

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 r,800 SF s12.85 $23,123.99 0.00% 923,r23.99

9 Spillway,6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way r,800 SF $12.85 $23,123.99 0.00Yo $23,123.99

l0 20-ft. Wide ,{-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.6s 0.00% $7,708.6s

lt Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,312.s9 $4,62s.19 0.00% $4,62s.19

t2 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5' AB 18,000 SF $5.1 4 $92,49s.9s 0.00% $92,495.9s

Landscape Improvements
l3 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 60,000 SF $0.07 $3,919.32 0.00Yo $3,919.32

14 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 96,000 SF $0.07 $6,270.91 0.00o/o $6,270.91

l5 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 174,000 SF $0.26 $45"464. I I 0.00% $45,464.11

Total Construction Cosl $1,142,r92.00 $1,142,192.00

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbone I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

Z:\Shsred\Projeds\SAC\142000U42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationp3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimato\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average-Const Cost

J-19

Page 443

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budset

Hvdro-Modification Basin No. 8

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearins and Grubbing 400,000 SF $0.08 $30,483.60 0.00% $30,483.60

2 48,000 CY $5. l4 $246,6ss.87 0.00o/o s246,6s5.87

3 Finish 400,000 SF $0.64 $256,933.20 0.OOo/o $256,933.20

Drain rovements
4 6-ft. Hieh x 10-ft. Wide Concrete Box Culvert 145 LF s423.97 $6 r,476.00 100.00% $0.00

5 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Extra Extra Large I EA $889,848.95 $889,848.9s 100.00% $0.00

6 Box Culvert Outfall Structure 1 EA $115,629.74 $11s,629.74 100.00% $0.00

7 Concrete Basin 1 LS $128,477.49 $128,477.49 100.00% s0.00

8 Rock 200 CY $64.24 $12,848.84 100.00% $0.00

Detention Basin Im ents

9 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 3,120 SF $12.8s $40,081.58 0.00% $40,081.58

l0 Wide 4.-6 Dri std. RD-02 I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

ll & Cable Barrier std LS.47 I,400 LF s23.r2 $32,373.58 0.00o/o $32,373.58

12 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00Yo $7,708.65

l3 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 13,300 SF $5.1 4 $68,344.23 0.00% s68,344.23

14 5-ft. Wide Concrete V-Gutter 580 LF $3.85 52,23s.32 0.00Yo s2,235.32

Im
15 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 212,000 SF $0.07 $13,848.26 0.00% $13,848.26

l6 Side Slope Jute Mesh, Std. Dwg. LS-57 20,000 SF $0.33 56,532.20 0.00% $6,532.20

t7 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 175,000 SF $0.07 $11,431.35 0.00% $1r,431.35

l8 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 400,000 SF $0.26 $104,515.20 0.00% $104,515.20

Total Construction Cost $2,037,133.00 $828,852.00

Folsom Plan Area
Bac k b o ne I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
C on stru cti o n C ost Esti m ate

Ztshared\projects\SAC\142000\142079 Fotsom SPtF tmpl€mentationU3 SPIF Updat6\Data\Remaining Wo* Eslimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Avetage-Const Cost

J-20

Page 444

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Hvdro-Modification Basin No. 9
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 50,000 SF $0.08 $3,810.45 0.00o/o $3,810.45

2 Import r 0,000 CY $9.74 $97,438.6s 0.00% $97,438.65

3 Basin Finish Grading 50,000 SF $0.64 $32,116.65 0.00% $32, l 1 6.65

Drainaqe Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 70 LF $276.s3 $ 19,3 57.09 0.00% $19,357.09

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25,695.50 $25,695.50 0.00% $25,69s.5C

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $256,954.97 s256,9s4.97 0.00% s256,9s4.91

7 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY s64.24 86,424.42 0.00% $6,424.42

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 I,450 SF $12.85 s18,627.66 0.00% $18,627.66

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,700 SF $12.85 $21,839.32 0.00% $21,839.32

l0 20-ft. Wide ,4-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.6s 0.00% $7,708.65

il l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 8,300 SF $5.1 4 $42,650.91 0.00% $42,650.91

Landscape Improvements
't2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 24,000 SF $0.07 sr,567 .73 0.00% $1,s67.73

l3 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 16,000 SF $0.07 $ 1,045.l5 0.00% $1,045.1 5

l4 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 50,000 SF $0.26 $13,064.40 0.00% $13,064.40

Total Construction Cost $548,302.00 $548,302.00

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kb on e I nf ra stru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstruction Cost Esti m ate

Ztshared\Prcjects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF hplemenlationP3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Wotr Eslimato\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Wo.k Average-Const. Cost

J-2L

Page 445

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 10

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I and 100,000 SF $0.08 $7,620.90 0.00o/o $7,620.90

2 Import 10,000 CY $5.14 $s 1,3 86.64 0.00o/o $51,386.64

J Basin Finish 100,000 SF $0.64 $64,233.30 0.00% $64,233.30

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 100 LF $276.s3 $27,652.98 0.00o/o $27,652.98

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. SD-20 I EA $25,695.50 $25,695.50 0.00% $25,695.50

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium 1 EA $450,856.80 $450,8s6.80 0.00% $450,856.80

7 Rock Rip Rap 250 CY $64.24 $16,061.05 0.000/o $16,061.05

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,650 SF $r2.85 $21,196.99 0.00Yo s21,196.99

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,800 SF $12.85 s23,r23.99 0.00Yr $23,r23.99

9 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

10 std. L5.42 2 EA $2,312.59 $4,625.r9 0.00o/o $4,625.19

11 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 13,000 SF $s.14 $66,802.63 0.00o/o $66,802.63

Landscape Improvements
12 Detention Basin 64,000 SF $0.07 $4,180.61 0.00o/o $4,180.61

l3 Construction Area 23,000 SF $0.07 $ l,502.41 0.00o/o $1,502.41

l4 Erosion Control Construction 100,000 SF $0.26 $26,1 28.80 0.00% $26,128.80

Total Construction Cost $791,156.00 $798,777.00

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstru ctio n Cost Esti mate

Z:\Shared\prcjects\SAC\142000U42079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementalion\23 SPIF Updale\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work Average*Const. Cost

J-22

Page 446

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Ilnit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total Remaining
Construction

Budget

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 11

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 54,000 SF $0.08 $4,115.29 0.00% s4,115.29

2 Excavation 9,000 CY $9.74 $87,694.79 0.00% $87,694.79

3 Basin Finish Grading 54,000 SF $0.64 $34,685.98 0.00% $34,685.98

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline r20 I,F s276.53 $33,183.58 0.00Yo $33,1 83.58

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA s25,695.s0 $25,695.50 0.00% $25,695.50

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small 1 EA $256,954.97 s2s6,954.97 O.00Yr 9256,954.97

7 Rock Rip Rap 50 CY s64.24 s3,212.21 0.00o/o $3,212.21

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,250 SF s12.85 $r 6,058.33 0.00Yo $16,058.33

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 72" O.C. Each Way 1,700 SF $12.85 $21,839.32 0.00% $21,839.32

10 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,312.s9 s4,625.r9 0.00o/o $4,62s.19

1l 20-ft. Wide 4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

12 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5. AB 11,000 SF $5. l4 $s6,525.30 0.00% $56,525.30

Landscape ImDrovements
l3 Detention Basin Plantins (Hydro-Seeding) 23,000 SF $0.07 $1,502.41 0.00% $1,502.41

l4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 20,000 SF $0.07 $r,306.44 0.00Yo $1,306.44

l5 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 54,000 SF $0.26 $14.109.55 0.000h $14, r09.55

Total Construction Cost $569,218.00 $569,218.00

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo ne I nf rastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Construction Cost Estim ate

ZtSha16d\projects\SAC\l42000\142079 Fotsom SPtF tmptem€ntationU3 SPIF Update\Data\Romaining Wo* Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Romaining Work Average-Const. Cost

J-23

Page 447

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total Remaining
Construction

Budget

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 12

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I and I 10,000 SF $0.08 $8,382.99 0.00Yo $8,382.99

2 Excavation 8.000 CY s9.74 977,950.92 0.00% s77,9s0.92

3 Basin Finish Grading 110.000 SF $0.64 $70,656.63 0.00% $70,656.63

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-IV Storm 100 LF $590.08 $59,007.54 0.00% $59,007.54

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $33,404.1 5 $33,404. l 5 0.00% s33,404. I 5

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $4s0,856.80 $450,856.80 0.00% $450,856.80

Detention Basin Improvements
7 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 I,650 SF $r2.85 $21,196.99 0.00% 821,196.99

8 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way I.850 SF $12.85 s23,766.32 0.00o/o $23,766.32

9 20-ft. Wide 4-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. t{D-02 I EA s7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

l0 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2.3t2.s9 $4,62s.r9 0.00% $4,625.r9

ll Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $64.24 $12,848.84 0.00% $12,848.84

t2 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 11,200 SF $5. l4 $57,553.04 0.00% $s7,553.04

Landscape Improvements
l3 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 50,000 SF $0.07 s3,266.10 0.00% $3,266.10

t4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 47,000 SF $0.07 $3,070.13 0.00o/o $3,070.1 3

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) I 10,000 SF $0.26 $28,741.68 0.00o/o $28,741.68

Total Construction Cost $863.036.00 $863,036.00

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
Con structio n Cost E sti m ate

Z:\Shared\projects\SAC\142000\142079 Fotsom SPIF lmplemonlationU3 SPIF Update\Dala\Remaining Work Eslimat6\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining Work AveEge-Consl Cost

J-24

Page 448

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 13

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearins and Grubbing 60,000 SF $0.08 $4,572.s4 0.00% s4,s72.54

2 Excavation 9,000 CY $9.74 $87,694.79 0.00% $87,694.79

3 Basin Finish Grading 60,000 SF $0.64 $38,539.98 0.00% $38,539.98

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-ry Storm Drainage Pipeline 80 LF $276.s3 $22,122.38 0.00% s22,122.38

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25,695.50 $25,695.50 0.00% $25,695.50

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $450,8s6.80 $450,856.80 0.00% $450,856.80

7 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY s64.24 $12,848.84 0.00% $12,848.84

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,250 SF $12.85 $16,0s8.33 0.00% $16,058.33

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,300 SF $12.85 $ 16,700.66 0.00% $16,700.66

10 20-ft. Wide 4-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

ll 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 1 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

l2 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3' AC /7.5' AB 9,200 SF $5.14 $47,275.7r 0.00% $47,275.71

l3 Masonry Retaining Wall I,000 SF $102.78 $r02,784.17 0.00% s102,784.r'7

Landscape lrnprovements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 20,000 SF $0.07 $l,306.44 0.00% $ l,306.44

l4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 30,000 SF $0.07 $1,959.66 0.00% $ r,9s9.66

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 60,000 SF $0.26 $15.677.28 0.00% [rs,677.28

Total Construction Cosl $859,511.00 $859,511.00

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
Co nstru cti on Cost Esti m ate

Z:\Shar€d\Projects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementalionp3 SPIF Update\Drla\Remaining Work Eslimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining WorkAverage-Const. Cost

J-25

Page 449

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Hvdro-Modification Basin No. 14

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 90,000 SF $0.08 $6,858.81 0.00% $6,858.81

2 Import 5,000 CY $5.14 $2s,693.32 0.00o/o $25,693.32

3 Basin Finish Grading 90,000 SF $0.64 $s7,809.97 0.00o/" $57,809.97

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-ry Storm Drainage Pipeline 90 LF $590.08 $53, l 06.79 0.00Yo $53,106.79

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $33,404. r s $33,404.15 0.00% $33,404.1 5

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $4s0,8s6.80 $4s0,856.80 0.00% $450,856.8C

Detention Basin Improvements
7 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,750 SF $ r 2.85 $22,481.66 0.00% $22,481.66

8 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 2,100 SF $12.8s $26,977.99 0.00% $26,977.99

9 20-ft. Wide ,{-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $7,708.6s $7,708.65 0.00Yo $7,708.65

l0 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) I EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00o/o $7,708.65

ll Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $64.24 $12,848.84 0.00% $12,848.84

12 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB I1,600 SF $s.14 $59,608.50 0.00% $59,608.50

13 5-ft. Wide Concrete V-Gutter r00 LF s46.2s s4,624.80 0.00V. s4,624.80

Landscape Improvements
t4 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 42,000 SF $0.07 $2,743.s2 0.00% $2,743.s2

l5 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 3s,000 SF $0.07 $2,286.27 0.00% $2,286.27

16 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 90,000 SF $0.26 $23,515.92 0.00% 923,515.92

Total Construction Cost $798,235.00 $798,235.00

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru cti on Co st Esti m ate

ZlShar€d\Projects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmpl€mentationp3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Work Estimate\FPA 2023 SPIF Remajning Work Average-Const. Cost

J-26

Page 450

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Percent

Complete

Total
Remaining

Construction
Budget

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 15

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 350,000 SF $0.08 s26,673.|s 0.00% $26,673.rs
2 Excavation 20,000 CY s9.74 $194,877.30 0.00% $194,877.30
J Basin Finish Grading 304,000 SF $0.64 sr95,269.23 0.00% $195,269.23

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 2tl LF $276.s3 ss8,347.79 100.00% $0.00

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $2s,695.50 $25,695.50 100.00% $0.00

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Large I EA $563,571 .00 $563,571.00 100.00% $0.00

Detention Basin Improvements
7 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwe. SD-23 2,100 SF $12.85 $26,977.99 100.00% s26,977.99
8 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way I,400 SF s12.85 $r7,985.32 0.00% $17,985.32

9 20-ft. Wide ,4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $7,708.65 $7,708.65 0.00% $7,708.65

l0 Rock Rip Rap 150 CY $64.24 $9,636.63 0.00% $9,636.63

11 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 23,240 SF $5.1 4 $fi9,422.ss 18.l7o/o s97,723.4',1

Landscaoe ImDrovements
t2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 80,000 SF $0.07 $s,22s.76 0.00o/o $s,22s.76

13 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 198,000 SF $0.07 $12.933.76 0.00% s12,933.76
14 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 350,000 SF $0.26 $91,450.80 0.00Y. $91,450.8C

Total Construction Cost $r.355.776.00 $686,463.00

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kb o n e I nf rastructu re

2023 Remaining Work
C o n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

ZlShared\Projects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementaiaonU3 SPIF Update\Data\Remaining Wo& Estimale\FPA 2023 SPIF Remaining WorkAvorage_Const. Cosl

J-27

Page 451

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



This page intentionolly left blank
to facilitate double- sided printing .

CITY OF

FOLS(}1r{
DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

Page 452

08/22/2023 Item No.15.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 8t2212023

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11090 - A Resolution Authorizingthe Formation
of the Central Business District Master PlanCrtizens Advisory
Committee

FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION i CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 11090 Authorizing the Formation of
the Central Business District Master Plan Crtizens Advisory Committee, with direction to
Community Development Department staff to integrate the Citizens Advisory Committee into the
Central Business District Master Planning process to review, comment and make
recommendations to City Staff, the Consultant team, the Planning Commission and the City
Council regarding Master Plan priorities, concepts, designs, and other Central Business District
issues.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Central Business Master Plan is being prepared to meet the following General Plan policy
direction.

Policy LU 3.1.5 - Encourage new development along East Bidwell Street by ueating a
stronger mixed-use development pattern, both horizontal and vertical, with an emphasis
on medium- and higher-density housing, while also addressing local and citlnuide demand

for retail and services.

Policy LU 3.1.6- Encourage development of mixed-use projects that create a walkable,
yibrant district along East Bidwell Street between Coloma Street and Blue Ravine Road.

Policy LU 9. L7 Encourage efforts to establish and promote district identities (e.g., urban
centers, East Bidwell Street) through the use of signage, wayfinding signage, streetscape
and building design standards, advertising, and site-specific historic themes.

I
Page 453

08/22/2023 Item No.16.



The Urban Land Institute (ULD highly recommends the use of advisory committees or ad hoc
committees for complex community planning issues. The purpose of the Central Business District
Master Plan Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) is to help inform, guide, and make

recommendations on challenging subjects. At the January 24,2023, meeting, the Council indicated
that it favored the formation and use of an advisory committee for the Central Business District
Master Plan process.

POLICY / RULE

Folsom Charter, Section 2.04.G - Duties of the Mayor, indicates the mayor may "Establish and

dissolve ad hoc committees, subject to the approval of the Council, but no such committee shall
exist for more than one year."

Folsom Municipal Code, Section 2.35.040 - One Seat Limitation, states that "No person may hold
more than one appointed commission, board, council or committee seat at a time. This one-seat

limitation shall not apply to: (1) commission, board, council or committee members who are

appointed to other commissions, boards, councils or committees as a result of, or by virtue of, their
status as a member of a particular commission, committee, board or council; or (2) membership
on ad hoc committees."

ANALYSIS

Of key importance to the Central Business District Master Plan process and highlighted in the
General Plan is "robust community and stakeholder engagement." The selected consultant (Jacobs

Engineering Group in conjunction with Aim Consulting) has proposed a scope of work that
includes the following stakeholder and community engagement process:

r CAC meetings throughout the Master Plan Process
o Draft Engagement and Awareness Plan to highlight methods for building plan awareness,

communicating the plan process to the community, and ways to encourage participation.
o Maintain a Stakeholder Database
o Field visit to informally interview community members and business owners.
o Use of pop-up engagement to get input within the district and at other neighborhood events.

o Community-wide Design Charette

Formation of a CAC is contemplated in both the Folsom Charter and the Folsom Municipal Code.

as noted in the Policy/Rule section above. At the January 24th meeting, the City Council indicated
an interest in using a CAC for this project. Goals of the Master Plan include economic
development, increased mobility, interface withthe Middle School and Lembi Park, and marketing
and branding. The intent is to identiff stakeholders that can provide input under the following
categories: landowners and business owners, residents, transportation and mobility, recreation,
arts, culture and tourism, housing, and education. Staff contacted each group to gauge

participation interest, and all those listed have volunteered to participate in the process.

2
Page 454

08/22/2023 Item No.16.



According to the Urban Land Institute (ULI), community advisory committees should be

comprised of between eight and 14 members. While the recommended list below could result in
17 potential members of the CAC, staff is comfortable with the number and the broad stakeholder

representation.

Draft Gentral Business District Gitizen Advisory Gommittee Representatives

Stakeholder Category (designated
representative)

Stakeholder Mission/Stated Areas of Interest and
Engagement

Landowners/Business Owners in the District
1. Resident (Edward Igoe) Resident within CBD
2. Property Owner (Tom Econome) Business Owner (Bie 5), resident outside of CBD
3. Property Owner (Gary Eckhardt) Handley's Western Wear property, past Folsom Fire

Department volunteer, construction industry
Residents At Large (outside the District)
4. Resident adjacent CBD (Julie

Lofgren)
Resident adjacent to the district, Community
Engagement Manager Clutch

5. Resident outside CBD (Jen Lee) Local realtor, active with Chamber and other
or ganizations (F olsom's Leading Young
Professionals)

Transportation
6. Transportation (Mark Johnson) Transportation Engineer, 3O-year resident in

vicinity of CBD
7. Transportation (Anthony Powers) Active transportation professional/advocate,

worked on mobility study
8. ADAAccess/Advocacy (Margie

Donavan)
ADA Mobility Access

Recreation, Arts, Culture, Tourism
9. Folsom Athletic Association (Tim

KvrfizlDean Williams - Alternate)
Building a Community through People, Parks, and
Recreation. Interest in Lembi Park

10. Parks (Brian Wallace) Parks Commissioner, Folsom Cordova Community
partnership and artist

Economic Development/Developer
I 1. Choose Folsom (Joe Gagliardi/

Shannon Rob - Alternate)
Chamber of Commerce, Tourism Bureau and
Economic Development Corporation. For nearly
80 years, the chamber has been a local business
association advocating for businesses concerns,
tourism and economic development within the city

12. Meea Kang Affordable Housing Developer. As Senior Vice

President with Related California, Ms. Kang has

extensive experience with infill housing development
in the Sacramento region and beyond including
several award wininq proiects.

13. Ardie Zahedani Affordable Housing Developer. Passionate about
Transit Oriented market rate and multifamily housinq

J Page 455

08/22/2023 Item No.16.



| 4. Local Developer Representative
(Kris Steward)

Land Use Planner, experienced at managing the
entitlement process for large residential and
commercial developments, represents local
developers.

Education and Student
15. Education (Monica Flores Pactol) Los Rios College District includes four colleges -

including Folsom Lake College and serves nearly
70,000 students throughout the Sacramento region.

16. Student (Elija Tiglao) Consumnes River College student, Architecture,
urban planning. ULI volunteer

17. Student (Anuva Shekar) UC Berkley, Architecture, Civil Engineering
Housine/Service Providers
i8. HART (Liz Ekenstedt) Non-profi t or ganrzatron as si sting tho se

experiencing homelessness.

The City Council may make changes to the proposed CAC composition, or it may reduce the
number of stakeholders; however, staff does not recommend increasing the number of participants
above a maximum of 18 members to ensure a workable group where all members are engaged and
have ample opportunity to provide needed perspectives on the plan and process.

In order to allow for the most flexibility and utilization of the CAC, staff recommends the formal
appointment commence September 25,2023, and in accordance with the Folsom Municipal Code,
extend to September 25,2024, for a maximum of one year.

ENVIRO AI, RF],VIEW

The recommended action of the City Council is not a project as defined by the CEQA and therefore
does not require environmental review.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no additional fiscal impact as a result of the proposed action. Funds for both project
management and retained consultants have already been budgeted and appropriated. The source
of the funds is from the City's allocation of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds.

ATTACHMENTS

i. Resolution No. 11090 - A Resolution Authorrzing the Formation of the Central Business
District Master Plan Citizens Advisory Committee

4

Submitted,

Page 456

08/22/2023 Item No.16.



PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

5
Page 457

08/22/2023 Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. 11090

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FORMATION OF THE CENTRAL BUSINESS
DISTRICT MASTER PLAN CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, the 2035 Folsom General Plan contains specific goals and corresponding
objectives providing for the preparation of a Central Business District Master Plan; and,

WHEREAS, the Urban Land Institute (ULf reviewed the Central Business District in
the fall of 2022 and provided an Advisory Services Panel Report Q.{ovember 2022) that
recommends that the city use a citizens advisory committee to help inform, provide community
buy-in and guide and make recommendations on challenging community planning issues; and,

WHEREAS, the Folsom Charter. section 2.04.G - Duties of the Mayor, indicates the
mayor may "establish and dissolve ad hoc committees, subject to the approval of the Council,
but no such committee shall exist for more than one year; and,

WHEREAS, the Folsom Municipal Qqda, section 2.35.040 - One Seat Limitation,
indicates that it is permissible for councilmembers, commissioners, or other committee members
to participate on ad hoc committees; and,

WHEREAS, at its January 24,2023, meeting, the City Council directed staff to utilize a
citizens advisory committee (CAC) during the Central Business District Master Plan process;

ffid,

WHEREAS, there are a number of stakeholder organizations with various interests in
Central Business District issues and opportunities; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has selected and appointed certain stakeholders listed in
Exhibit A, attached to this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby authorizes the creation of the Central Business District Master Plan Citizens Advisory
Committee; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Folsom Central Business District Citizens
Advisory Committee will be established effective September 25,2023, and shall be dissolved
effective September 25,2024, in accordance with the Folsom Municipal Code.

Resolution No. 11090
Page 1 of3

Page 458

08/22/2023 Item No.16.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August2}23,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11090
Page2 of3

Page 459

08/22/2023 Item No.16.



EXHIBIT A

Central Business District Master Plan Citizens Advisorv Committee
Stakeholder Category (designated
representative)

Stakeholder Mission/Stated Areas of Interest and
Engagement

Landowners/Business Owners in the District
1. Resident (Edward Igoe) Resident within CBD
2. Property Owner (Tom Econome) Business Owner (Bie 5)" resident outside of CBD
3. Property Owner (Gary Eckhardt) Handley's Western Wear property, past Folsom Fire

Department volunteer, construction industry
Residents At Large (outside the District)
4. Resident adjacent CBD (Julie

Lofsren)
Resident adjacent to the district, Community
Engagement Manager Clutch

5. Resident outside CBD (Jen Lee) Local realtor, active with Chamber and other
organrzatrons (Folsom' s Leading Young
Professionals)

Transportation
6. Transportation (Mark Johnson) Transportation Engineer, 3O-year resident in vicinity

ofCBD
7. Transportation (Anthony Powers) Active transpoftation professional/advocate, worked

on mobility study
8. ADA Access/Advocacy (Margie

Donavan)
ADA Mobility Access

Recreation, Arts, Culture, Tourism
9. Folsom Athletic Association (Tim

Kuntz/Dean Williams - Alternate)
Building a Community through People, Parks, and
Recreation, Interest in Lembi Park

10. Parks (Brian Wallace) Parks Commissioner, Folsom Cordova Community
partnership and artist

Economic Development/Developer
1 1. Choose Folsom (Joe Gagliardi/

Shannon Rob - Alternate)
Chamber of Commerce, Tourism Bureau and
Economic Development Corporation.

12. Ardie Zahedanr Affordable Housing Developer. Passionate about
Transit Oriented market rate and multifamily housing

1 3. Local Developer Representative
(Kris Steward)

Land Use Planner, experience managing entitlement
process for wide range of local development proiects.

Education and Student
14. Education (Monica Flores Pactol) Los Rios College District
15. Student (Elija Tiglao) Consumnes River College student, Architecture, urban

planning, ULI volunteer
16. Student (Anuva Shekar) UC Berkley, Architecture, Civil Engineering

Housing/Service Providers
i7. HART (Liz Ekenstedt) Non-profi t or ganrzatron assi sting tho se experiencing

homelessness.

Resolution No. 11090
Page 3 of3

Page 460

08/22/2023 Item No.16.



i I t' i ,';r 'l ;1"r'1

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 8t2212023

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11089 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Water Systems

Consulting, Inc. for the City of Folsom Water Vision and

Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

ATION / CITY COUN ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 11089 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Water Systems Consulting, Inc. for the City of Folsom Water Vision and

Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGRO / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department develops the City's Urban Water

Management Plan, and this plan is updated every five years. On June 8,202I,the Folsom City

Council approved Resolution No. 10643 adopting the City's 2020Urban Water Management

Plan (UWMP) and Water Shortage Contingency Plan. All urban water suppliers, either

publicly or privately owned, serving municipal water to 3,000 customers or supplying more

ihan 3,000 icre-feet annually, are required to prepare an UWMP. The UWMP is required for

an urban water supplier to be eligible for California Department of Water Resources (DWR)

state grants, loans, and drought assistance.

The UWMP has been used as the primary water supply planning document for the City. The

2020 UWMP identifies the City's water supplies and demands in five-year increments to the

year 2045.In an effort to develop more reliable, resilient, and sustainable water supplies for

the City, EWR staff recommended a Water Vision planning process to evaluate water supply

alternatives to meet customer demands during drought or infrastructure outages, to consider

water supply impacts due to climate change, and to include key stakeholders and customers in

1

Page 461

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



the development process. The goal is to evaluate the adequacy and reliability of the City's

water r,tppli"r, develop a water supply portfolio that addresses water supply reliability,

resiliency, and sustainubility, and to develop policy recommendations to City Council that will
provide long-term guidance for managing these supplies through a Stakeholder process'

This Resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Water Systems

Consulting, Inc. for the City of Folsom Water Vision and Appropriation of Funds in the amount

of $392,525.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of theFolsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of 570,952 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

The 2035 General Plan outlines the necessary public facilities and services (PFS) to serve the

needs of existing and future residents and businesses. The policies within Section 7 of the

General Plan seek to ensure that PFS are provided and maintained, so that Folsom can continue

to grow and thrive to 2023 and beyond.

Folsom Plan 2035. Goal PFS 3 . l/Obj ective 3 . I .5 - Coordinate with regional and sub-

regional agencies to ensure the reliability of an adequate water supply. .

Folsom General Plan 2035, Goal PFS 3.l/Objective 3.1.7 - Provide an adequate supply of
water for all users in Folsom now and in the future.

Folsom General Plan 2035, Goal PFS 3.l/Objective 3.1.8 - Require water resources be

developed in coordination with local flood management, water conservation, and groundwater

agencies.

Folsom Plan 2035. Goal PFS 3.l/Objective 3.1 .1 1 - Ensure a resilient watsr storage

and distribution system that can rapidly recovef in the event of a disaster.

ANALYSIS

The intent of the Water Vision is to initiate a City-wide discussion and an opportunity for
public participation in the long-range (at least 50 years) planning of Folsom's future water

suppty. fnis effort will also include regular discussions with the Utility Commission as part of
tire statenolder group and with City Council as needed during the process. Based on feedback

from City Counlil during the February 20,2023 City Council meeting, a focused stakeholder

group consisting of 20-25 members of the community will be created, which includes all seven

Utitity Commissioners. The program contents below will be presented to the stakeholder group

and the public in various workshops for public comment, feedback, and discussion.

. City water supplies and contracts.
o City's current and future water use

2Page 462

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



o Statewide landscape regarding water usage.

o Potential threats to the City's water supplies.

o Opportunities for water supply reliability, resiliency, and redundancy

The following identifies the objectives of Folsom Water Viston.
o Develop reliable, resilient, and sustainable water supply opportunities.

o Provide the opportunity for public participation and education related to the City's

water supplies.
o Develop a targeted stakeholder group to provide feedback on the development of goals,

objectives, and water supply opportunities'
o Update the Utility Commission and City Council during the process of developing the

City's Water Vision.
. Develop a City-wide Water Vision based on City Council policy and direction.

On April 28 and May 5, 2023, the City advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP) in the

Sacramento Bee for the City of Folsom Water Vision. The advertisement directed potential

proposers to ClPlist.com to download the RFP and to provide contact information in case

ih"i" *ur an issuance of any addendums to the RFP. City staff also reached out directly to

consulting firms with experience completing this type of water supply reliability long-range

planning and stakeholder process. Proposals were due on June 2,2023 and the City received

two proposals. Each proposal was required to address the following:
o Overall project management.
o Stakeholderengagement.
o Water supply and demand evaluation'
o Analysis of the City's current water supply portfolio.
. Development and analysis of future water supply portfolios'
. Develop an implementation strategy.

. Prepare a draft. and final report.

. Prepare one-page supporting documents for each water supply portfolio developed.

o Anticipated hours by task.
o Overall project cost, which was submitted separately in a sealed envelope.

After reviewing the proposals, the City review team, which consisted of the EWR Director,

the EWR Section Manager, and Communications Director, concluded that interviews with
each proposer were necessary to better understand the scope of work and process from each of
the consultants. The City team conducted interviews on July 6 and July 11,2023. The City

team asked each proposer to describe their understanding of the Water Vision process, their

approach to the stakeholder process, their process of developing a water supply portfolio, and

if itrey felt they needed to address anything differently in their proposal after the interview

process.

Upon completion of the interviews, the City team ranked each of the consultants based on their

experiencg qualifications, project scope of work, references to projects of similar nature, and

J Page 463

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



their responses during the interview. Table 1 below shows the ranking prior to opening the cost

proposals and is based on a maximum score of 80.

Consultant EWR 1 EWR 2 COM 1 Total Average

Water Systems Consulting, Inc. 70 7l 80 221 73.7

Zariero 65 64 65 194 64.7

Table I: Consultant Technicql Scores without Costs

The fee schedules for the scope of work outlined in the request for proposal from each

consultant are shown in Table 2 below'

Consultant Fee Amount Proiect Hours Cost/flour
Water Systems Consulting, Inc $392.s2s 1,687 $233

Zaniero $267.r70 1,099 $243

Table 2: Consultant Proiect Costs

Table 3 below shows the overall total scores including project costs based on a maximum score

of 100. Project costs represented 20oh of the total score available.

Consultant Proposal Score Cost Score Total Score

Water Consul Inc. 73.7 13.6 87.3

Zaniero 64.1 20.0 84.7

Table 3: Consultant Overall Scoring Including Proiect Costs

In evaluating the written proposals and factoring in the interviews, the City team recommends

the selection of Water Systems Consulting, Inc. for the preparation of the City of Folsom Water

Vision. Water Systems Consulting, Inc. provided a more robust and detailed stakeholder

engagement process, included ideas on potential projects the City could consider, clearly

described their process for developing water supply alternatives and how this would be

evaluated using the feedback from the Stakeholder group, and included a discussion on

potential rate implications for the recommended water supply portfolio options.

Water Systems Consulting, Inc. was able to clearly articulate their process from the beginning

to the end, including the Stakeholder process and how this is incorporated into the water supply

portfolio development. The Stakeholder engagement process is a critically important part of
ih" Wut"t Vision process and the Water Systems Consulting, Inc. proposal includes a detailed

stakeholder engagement work plan, an approach for tracking and measuring key metrics for

outreach and includes actionable reports from each Stakeholder meeting that provide a key

feedback loop to ensure the decisions reflect the visioning and values of the stakeholder group'

Based on feedback from various water agencies, Water Systems Consulting, Inc. provided

exceptional service, detailed work products, and public engagement and participation through

facilitated stakeholder group meetings. In speaking with the City of Santa Barbara, the City of
Fresno, and the San Bernadino Valley Municipal Water District, the Water Systems

Consulting, Inc. team has the necessary experience, qualifications, and project team to meet

4Page 464

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



the goals of the Folsom Water Vision. Each of these agencies strongly recommend a robust

engagement and communications plan to deliver the project and Water Systems Consulting,

Inc. delivered both. Along with a strong public engagement team, Water Systems Consulting,

Inc. delivered the technical analysis to enable meaningful discussion and defensible decision

making for water supply portfolios.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Water Vision process was included in the Fiscal Year 2023-24budget for $300,000, with

$200,000 from the Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456) and $100,000 from the Water Operating

Fund (Fund 520). The initial costs will be from the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and at

the end of the fiscal year the Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456) will reimburse the Water

Operating Fund. The Environmental and Water Resources Department is requesting an

appropriation of $93,000 to be appropriated in the Fiscal Year 2023-24Water Operating Fund

(Fund 520) budget for a total budget of $393,000. One of the allowed expenses for the Water

impact Fund is expenses due to dry years. Sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating

Fund (Fund 520) and the Water Impact Fund (Fund 456) for this appropriation and additional

transfer.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act, Section15262 "Feasibility and Planning Studies".

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 11089 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Water Systems Consulting, Inc. for the City of Folsom Water Vision

and Appropriation of Funds

2. Water Vision Request for Proposal

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

5Page 465

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 466

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO. 11089

A RE,SOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN

AGREEMENT WITH WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING,INC. FOR THE CITY OF

FOLSOM WATER VISION AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom's 2020 lJrban Water Management Plan is the City's
primary water supply planning document; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised a Request for Proposals on April 8 and May 5, 2023 for
the Water Vision process; and

yHEREAS, the City conducted interviews on July 6 and July 11,2023; and

WHEREAS' Water Systems Consulting, Inc. by reason of their past experience and

abilities for performing these types of services are qualified to perform the professional services

for the Water Vision process; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Water Systems Consulting, Inc. for
the City of Folsom Water Vision in the amount of $392,525.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate

an additional $93,000 in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and in the Water Impact Fund

(Fund 456) as a transfer to the Water Operating Fund.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August2l23,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1089
Page 1 of I Page 467

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 468

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



REQUE,ST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

CITY OF

F()LSON{
ENVIRONMENTAL AND
WATER RESOURCES

CITY OF FOLSOM WATERVISION

City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsomo CA 95630

Page 469

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



Table of Contents

SECTION I. PURPOSE AND BACKGROLTND
SECTION 2. RFP TENTATIVE SCHEDULE ...

SECTION 3. RFP INSTRUCTIONS.........
SECTION 4. CONSULTANT AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

SECTION 5. SCOPE OF WORK
SECTION 6. SPECIFICATIONS
SECTION 7. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS
SECTION 8. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION.........
SECTION 9. SELECTION CRITERIA
Attachment A - Consultant and Professional Services Agreement.'.'...

3

4
4

7

7

0

,,...''. 12

........ t4

........ t5
........ t7

Page2

Page 470

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



SECTION I. PURPOSE AND BACKGROLTND

The City of Folsom (Cify) Environmental & Water Resources Department (EWR) is requesting

p.oporulr from qualified companies to develop a long-range (50 plus years) water vision and

provide for a stakeholder engagement process for planning the City's future water supply portfolio.

in an effort to develop more reliable, resilient, and sustainable water supplies for the City, EWR

staff is recommending a Water Vision planning process to evaluate water supply alternatives to

meet customer demands during drought or infrastructure outages, and to consider water supply

impacts due to climate change. The goal is to evaluate the adequacy and reliability of the City's

*ut.r supplies and to develop City Council policy to provide long-term guidance for managing

these supplies.

The EWR Department develops the City's Urban Water Management Plan, and this plan is updated

every five years. On June 8,2021, the Folsom City Council approved Resolution No. 10643

adopting the City's 2020 llrban Water Management Plan (UWMP) and Water Shortage

Contingency Plan. The UWMP has been used as the primary water supply planning document for

the City. The 2020 UWMP identifies the City's water supplies and demands in five-year

increments to the year 2045.

In August 2022, the City of Folsom, along with other regional water agencies and the Bureau of
Reclamation, completed the American River Basin Study. This American River Basin Study

(ARBS) developed data, tools, analyses, and climate change adaptation strategies specific to the

American River Basin. The ARBS examined strategies to integrate or better coordinate local and

Federal water management practices to improve regional water supply reliability, while enhancing

Reclamation's flexibility in operating Folsom Reservoir to meet flow and water quality standards

in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta (Delta) and to protect endangered fishery species in the

Lower American River.

The City desires to reassess the adequacy, reliability, and cost of its water supplies. Ultimately,

the City envisions a "Folsom Water Vision" that incorporates its long range water supply planning

efforts and potential water portfolio options as the final deliverable. The City also envisions the

update process to be stakeholder-driven with a significant public engagement component. The

following identifies the objectives of Folsom Water Vision.
o Develop reliable, resilient, and sustainable water supply opportunities.

o Provide the opportunity for public participation and education related to the City's current

and long-range water suPPlies'
o Develop a targeted stakeholder group to provide feedback on the development of goals,

objectives, and water supply opportunities.
o Update the Utility Commission and City Council during the process of developing the

City's Water Vision.
r Develop a City-wide Water Vision based on City Council policy and direction.

Page 3

Page 471

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



Milestone Anticipated Date*
Request for Proposals Issued April28.2023
Written Questions from Consultants Due Mav 12. 2023bv 4:00 p.m.

Responses from City Due May 19,2023
Proposal Due (Date & Time) June 2, 2023 bv 2:00 p.m.

RFP Evaluation Completed June 14^ 2023

Consultant Interviews (if needed) June27"2023
City Council Approval Julv 25,2023

SECTION 2. RFP TENTATIVE SCHEDULE

*Subject to change at City's discretion

SECTION 3. RFP INSTRUCTIONS

A. Examination of Proposal Documents

By submitting a proposal, Consultants represent that they have thoroughly
examined and become familiar with the requirements of this RFP and that they are

capable of meeting the proposal.

B. RFP Addendum

Any changes to the RFP requirements will be made by written addenda by the City
and shall be considered part of the RFP. Upon issuance, such addenda shall be

incorporated in the agreement documents, and shall prevail over inconsistent
provisions of earlier issued documentation. Should a Consultant have questions

about this RFP, the Consultant shall notifu the City in writing in accordance with
Section D.2 below.

C. Verbal Agreement or Conversation

No prior, current, or post award verbal conversation or agreement(s) with any

officer, agent, or employee of the City shall affect or modiff any terms or
obligations of the RFP, or any contract resulting from this RFP.

D. Clarification

1. Examination of Documents

Should a Consultant require clarification on this RFP, the Consultant shall notify
the City in writing in accordance with Section D.2 below. Should it be found that
the point in question is not clearly and fully set forth in the RFP, the City may issue

a written addendum clari$,ing the matter which shall be sent to all known recipients

of this RFP and will be posted on the City of Folsom website.

Page 4

Page 472

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



2. Submitting Requests

a. All Consultant questions, clarifications, or comments shall be submitted in writing
and must be received by the City no later than May 12r2023 at 4:00 pm, and be

emailed to Marcus Yasutake at myasutake@folsom.ca.us with the subject line:

"Folsom Water Vision Rf'P 2023 - Questions".

b. The City will only accept questions sent by email; all questions must be received

by the City no later than the date and time specified above.

3. City Responses

a. Response from the City will be communicated to all known recipients of this RFP,

by way of Addendum, no later than 72 hours prior to Proposal Due Date and Time.

b. It is the responsibility of the Consultants to make sure they have received all
addenda prior to submitting their proposal. The RFP Tentative Schedule may

change at any time. Any and all changes to the RFP Tentative Schedule will be

made by way of addendum. If an Addendum is issued less than 72 hours before the

Proposal Due Date and Time, the Proposal Due Date will be extended.

E. Submission of Proposals

l. Date and Time

All proposals must be submitted to the City Clerk's Office no later than June 2'2023
by 2:00 p.m. Proposals received after that date and time will be rejected by the City as

non-responslve.

2. Identification of Proposals

The Consultant shall submit the proposal and costs by hard copy

a. Package shall include five (5) hard copies of the proposal and any additional
required items

b. The proposal package shall be addressed:

Folsom Water Vision RFP 2023
City of Folsom

Attention: City Clerk's Office
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

c. Associated Costs submitted shall include one (l) hard copy and be addressed:

Page 5

Page 473

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



Folsom Water Vision RFP 2023 - Associated Costs
City of Folsom

Attention: CitY Clerk's Office
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

3. Acceptance of Proposals

a. The Cify reselves the right to accept or reject any and all proposals, or any item or

part thereof, or to waive any informalities or irregularities in proposals.

b. The City reserves the right to withdraw this RFP at any time without prior notice

and the City makes no representations that any contract will be awarded to any

Consultant responding to this RFP.

c. The City reselves the right to postpone proposal opening for its own convenience.

F. Pre-Contractual Expense

The City shall not be liable for any pre-contractual expenses incurred by any proposed or

selected Consultant. Pre-contractual expenses include but are not limited to:

l. Preparing proposals in response to this RFP

2. Submitting proposals to the City

3. Negotiations with the City on any maffer related to proposals

4. Other expenses incurred by a proposer prior to the date of award of any

agreement

Proposers shall not include any such expenses as part ofthe price proposed in response to

the RFP. The City shall be held harmless and free from any and all liability, claims, or

expenses whatsoever incurred by, or on behalfof, any person or organization responding

to this RFP.

G. Contract Award

This RFP does not commit the City to award a contract, to pay any costs incurred in the

preparation ofthe contract in response to this request, or to procure or contract for services

or supplies. The City expressly reserves the right to reject any and all proposals or to waive

any irregularity or information in any proposal or in the RFP procedure and to the sole

judge of the responsibility of any proposer and of the suitabilify of the materials and/or

services to be rendered. The City reserves the right to withdraw this RFP at any time

without prior notice. Further, the City reserves the right to modiff the RFP Tentative

Schedule' 
Page6

Page 474

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



H. Sienature

The proposal will need to provide the name, title, address, email address, telephone

number, and signature of the individual with authority to bind the company. The person

who may be contacted during the period of proposal evaluation must also sign the proposal

and provide their contact information.

SECTION 4. CONSULTANT AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT

The selected Consultant will be required to enter into a Consultant and Professional Services

Agreement with the City. A sample of the City's standard Consultant and Professional Services

Agreement is included in Attachment A. Unless stated otherwise; submission of a proposal

indicates that the proposer accepts the terms of the City's standard Consultant and Professional

Services Agreement without changes.

SE,CTION 5. SCOPE OF WORK

The City of Folsom is interested in working with a Consultant to provide professional seruices to

develop a Folsom Water Vision and provide for a stakeholder engagement process for planning

the City's future water supply portfolio. The City desires to reassess the adequacy, reliability,

environmental effects, and cost of its water supplies with respect to these issues and integrate this

comprehensive long range supply planning effort.

1. Project Management

Coordinate and manage the project, including internal project meetings with City staff at

key milestones. Upon commencement of the project, build and maintain a detailed project

schedule, including all public involvement events (see Task 2 below) using Microsoft

Project or a comparable tool. It is anticipated that the project will begin in July 2023 with
the first stakeholder group meeting in September 2023. The City's goal is to complete the

Water Vision by December 2024.

2. Manage stakeholder involvement

The Cify is looking for public input throughout the water supply evaluation process. The

Consultant will be responsible for managing the entire public engagement process with
City staff support and shall demonstrate significant experience in facilitating stakeholder

meetings with a diverse group of stakeholders, as well as familiarity with local

conditions and issues. Public involvement will include input from the four following
groups:

PageT

Page 475

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



o Citizen stakeholder group: representatives from City selected interest groups

(plan for up to 25 stakeholders) dedicated to supporting the evaluation of the

City's water supplies in a workshop setting
. City Council and Utility Commission meetings: open to all interested parties

from the public
. City Utility Commission: established advisory group that recommends

policy decisions to CitY Council
. City Council: policy decision makers

It is envisioned that up to six (6) citizen stakeholder working group meetings will be required,

as well as two City Council meetings. Based on direction from City Council, the stakeholder

group will meet in conjunction and in person with the Cify Utility Commission meetings,

*[i"fi occur on the third Thursday of each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m. Stakeholders will
be given the opportunity to provide input on goals and objectives, supply and conservation

options, potential supply portfolios, portfolio evaluation, implementation strategy, and the

diaft report. Although not completely selected, the Stakeholder Group will consist of one

City Council Member, two Planning Commissioners, seven Utility Commissioners, two

Parks and Recreation Commissioners, large water users, building community,

environmental community, preservation community, education, public health, and possibly

the Executive Director of the Sacramento Water Forum.

In addition, in partnership with the City's Communications Division, the Consultant shall

develop website content for the City's website, which includes an opportunity for public

education and input throughout the process, for the Folsom Water Vision with information

regarding meetings and materials throughout the plan development. All Utility Commission

und City Council meetings will be recorded, and links to the meetings in which the Folsom

Water Virion is discussed will be provided on the website. Additional noticing of public

meetings will be considered, such as social media, email distributions, newsletters, and news

outlets through the City Communications Division. This effort will be handled by City staff

but may require minimal input and coordination with the consultant.

3. Evaluation of the City's Water Supplies and Demands

Review the City's 2020LJrban Water Management Plan to understand the City's water

demands and water supply portfolio. This shall include a review of existing supplies and

demands and supplies and demands at build-out.

4. Analyzethe City's current water supply portfolio

Develop a full analysis of each of the City's current water supply portfolio, including but

not limited to, potential climate change impacts, physical infrastructure limitations, or

hydrologic impacts. Evaluate the current water supply portfolio based on performance

measures such as costs, supply yield, environmental impacts, risk of infrastructure failure,

and others.

a. Surface water from Folsom Reservoir

Page 8

Page 476

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



b. Treated groundwater from AerojetiRocketdyne
c. Water Use Efficiency and Conservation related to Senate Bill 606 and Assembly

Bill 1668
d. Raw water delivery infrastructure

Identifr any potential shortfalls in the City's water supply portfolio. Key issues related to

the water supplies include:
o Planned duration of the critical drought period identified inthe2020 UWMP
o Folsom Reservoir supplies and operations
o Raw water delivery infrastructure
r Potential for non-potable groundwater from Aerojet/Rocketdyne
o No groundwater within the City outside the potential for limited treated

groundwater from Aerojet/Rocketdyne

5. Develop integrated water supply planning objectives

Develop water supply planning objectives in a public forum (see Task 2). The planning

objectives will serve as the "why" for the City's future water supply policies. As not all

objectives will have the same importance to all stakeholders, the objectives shall be

weighted using a public process, to better reflect the values and preferences of City
decision-makers and stakeholders. In addition, performance measures shall be developed

in order to indicate how each objective will be achieved.

6. Develop and analyze future water supply portfolios

The goal of this task is to evaluate different themed water supply portfolios against the

supply planning objectives to identifu the best water supply portfolio for the City. First, a

suite of differing water supply portfolios or infrastructure improvements should be

developed with public input. These portfolios may include new supply sources or
infrastructure currently unused by the City. The portfolios should then be ranked. The use

of a decision tool may be necessary. The City anticipates that up to ten (10) portfolio
strategies will be developed. If the Consultant believes there are more or less than ten

(10) portfolio options to be addressed, this should be clearly indicated in their
proposal.

7. Evaluate uncertainty

Perform sensitivity analyses to address any unceftainty associated with key planning

issues, such as, but not limited to future climate change, environmental requirements,

infrastructure failure, supply vulnerabilities, regulatory constraints, and/or other factors

affecting supplies and demands. Upon completion of this task and Task 3 above, a

recommended supply portfolio should be defined. Include the associated advantages and/or

disadvantages of each supply portfolio alternative.

8. Develop implementation strategy

Page9

Page 477

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



Develop an implementation strategy based on the recommended supply portfolio from

Task 3. The implementation strategy shall include:
o implementation actions, including any potential challenges
o a timeline, including any triggers that would necessitate future water supply

projects
o potential rate implications, including estimated capital costs for any new

projects
. recommended policies that can be used to guide the City's Water Supply

Management program

9. Prepare draft and final report

Gather all information developed from Tasks I through 9 and prepare a Folsom Water

Vision report. Provide a complete Administrative Draft for staff, the Utility Commission,

and stakeholder group review. Following review of the Administrative Draft, incorporate

comments and provide a complete Public Draft. The Administrative and Public Drafts can

be provided to the City in digital format, with the ability to provide comments and/or

feedback in "track changes" mode. Incorporate all comments and provide a Final Folsom

Water Vision report. The Public Draft and Final Draft shall be State website ADA
compliant. The Consultant shall provide six hard copies of the final report, along with a
digital version. The Consultant shall be prepared to participate in presentations to the City
Council.

1 0. Supporting documents

Prepare a one-page (front and back) description, including any graphics, for each ofthe
water supply portfolio options developed. This should include a brief description of the

water supply alternative, the proposed supply volume, potential costs, potential risks, and

any regulatory or environmental requirements. The Consultant should anticipate that the

City will provide comments and feedback on a draft one-page prior to creating a final one-

pager.

SE,CTION 6. SPECIFICATIONS

Contract Period: The initial term shall be eighteen (18) months. In order to promote

efficiency and economy, the City reserves the right to extend the contract period. Such

extension(s) will be at the City's option, subject to the same specifications, terms,

conditions, favorable prices, and agreement between the Consultant and the City.

2. Contract Award: The City plans to award a contract to the most responsible, responsive

Consultant using the Selection Criteria section shown in this document.

3. Labor: All workmanship shall be first class throughout and only experienced qualified
journeymen shall be employed under proper capable supervision.

Page 10

Page 478

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



4. Unit Prices: The Consultant's unit price on the price proposal shall be the total cost to the

City.

5. Notice of Termination: The City reserves the right to teminate the Contract as identified

in the attached sample Agreement (see Attachment A).

6. Subcontracting: Consultant may subcontract portion(s) of the work, as long as the

Consultant retains the bulk of the work. Any subcontracting will be solely between the

Consultant and its subcontractor(s). Consultant will remain responsible for all work
performed under the contract, as though the Consultant performed all the work.

Additionally, the Consultant shall remain the sole agent dealing with the City.

Subcontracting is subject to prior approval from the City. Failure to provide the requested

information may result in disqualification of your proposal.

7. Public Safety: The Consultant shall erect such warning and directional signs as may be

necessary for public safety. At the minimum, traffic cones and temporary constructions

signs must be placed in advance of the work zone'

8. Health and Safefy: The Consultant shall be solely and completely responsible for
conditions of the.iob site, including health and safety of all persons (including employees,

subcontractors, service personnel, and site visitors) and property during performance of the

work. This requirement shall apply continuously and not be limited to normal working

hours. Health and Safety provisions shall conform to U.S. Safety Orders, Title 8, U.S.

Environmental Protection Agency Standard Operations Guides, and all other applicable

Federal, State, County, and local laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations that may be

detailed in other parts of these documents. Where any of these are in conflict, the more

stringent requirements shall be followed. The Consultant's failure to thoroughly familiarize

herself/himself with the aforementioned safety provisions shall not relieve her/him from

compliance with the obligations and penalties set forth herein.

g. Cleanup: The Consultant shall not allow the site or work to become littered with trash

and waste material but shall maintain the site of work in its normal, neat, and orderly

conditions throughout the inspection period. On or before the completion of work, the

Consultant shall remove all rubbish from any area which she/he has occupied and leave the

area in first-class condition to the satisfaction of the Project Engineer.

10. Public Convenience: The Consultant shall conduct operations in a manner that causes

the least possible obstruction and inconvenience to the public. The Consultant shall have

under construction no greater amount of work than can be prosecuted properly with due

regard to the rights of the public. The Consultant shall provide temporary access to all

business establishments and pedestrian walkways as required by the City.

11. Notification Requirements: The Consultant shall be responsible for providing

notification to residents at least one (1) week prior to the start of leak detection work if it
requires entering upon the residents' property beyond the water meter. The notification

Page 1 I

Page 479

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



shall be hung on the front door handle of each residence. The cost associated with the

notification requirements shall be considered as included in the prices ofthe contract items

of work.

12. Use of Premises - Private Property: The Consultant must obtain written permission or

"Right-of-Entry" or "ROE" from the owner or any privately owned property prior to

beginning any leak and loss detection work on said property.

13. Protection of Property and Environment: The Consultant shall take every precaution

to protect all public and private property during the performance of this contract. Any

damage to existing facilities or property caused by the Consultant's personnel or equipment

shall be promptly repaired to the condition existing before the damage or replaced. All
costs for such repairs or replacement shall be solely the responsibility of the Consultant.

14. Dismissal of Unsatisfactory Employees: If any person employed by the Consultant or

any subcontractor fails or refuses to carry out the directions of a City representative, or is,

in ihe opinion of a City representative, incompetent, unfaithful, intemperate, disorderly, or

uses threatening or abusive language to any person at the jobsite, or if otherwise

unsatisfactory, he/she shall be removed from the work immediately, and shall not again be

employed on the work except upon consent of the City.

15. Fees and Costs Not Expressly Paid for by the City: Proposal prices shall include

everything necessary for the completion of the work and fulfillment of the Contract,

including but not limited to fumishing all materials, equipment, tools, excavation, sheeting,

bracing and supports, plans, labor, and senrices. Bid prices shall include all Federal, State,

and loial taxes, and all other fees and costs. No fees or costs shall be paid for by the City.

SECTION 7. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

All proposals and associated costs must be received by the City Clerk's Office no later than 2:00

p.m. on June 2, 2023. Late proposals will not be accepted.

The proposal package shall be submitted as hard copies to the City Clerk's Office.

a. The proposal package shall include five (5) hard copies and be addressed:

Folsom Water Vision RFP 2023

City of Folsom
Attention: City Clerk's Office

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

b. Associated Costs submitted shall include one (l) hard copy and be addressed

Folsom Water Vision RFP 2023 - Associated Costs

Page 12

Page 480

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



City of Folsom
Attention: City Clerk's Office

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

The proposal, excluding transmittal letter, title page, table of contents, plain section dividers,

references, resumes, and other attachments (including the Supplemental Information), should be

no more than a total of 15 printed pages. Clarity and conciseness are essential and will be

considered in assessing the Consultant's capabilities.

The proposal shall be organized in the following manner:

l. Transmittal Letter (1 Page): Proposals shall include a brief description of the

Consultant's approach to providing its seruices to the City, including overall benefits

to the City.

2. Title Page (1 Page): Show the proposal subject, the name of the Consultant, address,

telephone number, email address, name of contact person' and date.

3. Table of Contents (1 Page): Proposals shall include a table of contents listing the

individual sections of the proposal and their corresponding page numbers.

4. Proposal Content (15 pages max):

a. Overview and Summary: This section should clearly convey the Consultant's

understanding of the work and project approach. Consultant should address the

following:
i. Understanding of the City's objective, requirements, and the purpose of the

project
ii. Understanding of the project challenges

Project Approach: This section should include a full description of the work
elements and the proposed methodology the Consultant proposes to satisff the

City's objectives. The scope of work provided offers a framework to performing

this project. However, the Consultant is allowed to identi$ and describe other

activities to implement. In addition, the Consultant is also allowed to discuss the

reason for modiSing or eliminating any task as outlined in the scope of work.

c. Project Schedule: Include a schedule showing the work elements with major

milestones.

d. Project Team: This section should describe the Consultant's approach to

managing the work. If the proposal is a team efforl, the allocation of the work to
the team members should be identified.

b

Page 13

Page 481

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



e. References: This should include work from previous clients receiving similar

selices by the consultant for this project.

f. Level of effort: This section should include the associated hours for each task. The

hours should be shown by staff positions/title for hours worked under each task.

Cost shall not be included in the written proposal and must be submitted under
a separate envelope.

5. Supplemental Information (see Section 8) -will not count against the 15 page limit

SECTION 8. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

General: Respond to all information requested in the RFP. Brochures and advertisements will
not be accepted as a substitute for these requirements. A qualiffing proposal must address all

items. Incomplete proposals may be rejected.

Format: Your response to this Supplemental Information shall be included in the RFP.

l. Companv Profile: Your company profile shall include the following information:

a. Founding date (month and Year)

b. Company size - staff and client base (i.e. local, regional, statewide, etc.)

c. Products and/or services provided

d. Location of the office from which the work will be provided and the staff allocation

at the office.

e. Number of Projects - Include the number of water supply planning projects

completed during the past ten years.

f. Identif' the project manager and include his or her email address, telephone, fax,

and cellular number.

g. Identiff key facilities and equipment that your company has in order to support the

proposed agreement.

2. Company Experience and Oualifications: Describe how the company has the necessary

""p"ii"n." 
and qualifications to perform the work successfully. Include resumes of all

project team members who are expected to work on this project'

3. References: List three or more clients (governmental entities preferred) for whom your

firm has provided water supply planning services within California within the last 10 years.

Page 14

Page 482

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



For each of these references, include the organization name, mailing address, and contact

person's name, telephone number, and email address'

4. Work Plan:

a. Outline of proposal methodologies that will be employed to accomplish the work.

b. Indicate whether or not your company will be subcontracting portion(s) of the work.

If so, indicate the portion of work that will be subcontracted. A subcontractor does

not need to be named in this proposal, but it should be described how a

subcontractor would be chosen.

Describe how the interaction between your company and the City will take place to

ensure that the work is performed and reported in an accurate and timely manner.

d. Describe your company's approach to quality assurance and quality control

e. Describe your company's approach to resolving problems that may be encountered

in the field.

5. Clarification. Exception" or Deviation: Each respondent may clariff or describe an

exception or deviation from the requirements as set forth herein. Each clarification,

exception, or deviation must be clearly identified and submiffed with your proposal. If your

firm has no clarification, exception, or deviation, a statement to that effect shall be included

in the proposal.

SE.CTION 9. SELECTION CRITERIA

A technical review committee made up of City Staff will evaluate the proposals based on the

understanding of work, experience with similar work, the project team, proposal costs, and the

supplemental questionnaire. These evaluation criteria are provided to assist the proposers in

their submittal and are not meant to limit other considerations deemed necessary by the

technical review committee. Proposers may be telephoned and asked for further information

and required to appear for oral interviews. The City reserves the right to select a Consultant

based solely on written proposals and not convene oral interviews.

These factors will be used in the evaluation of each proposal to select a finalist.

Specifications Maximum Points:

c

Experience/Qualifi cations
References
Project Scope/Work Plan
Cost

35
15
30
20

TOTAL
Page 15

100

Page 483

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



Note: Proposer must earn a minimum score of 75 or above to be considered for this
proposal.

A maximum of 100 points may be awarded based upon the quality and thoroughness of the

offeror's response to each evaluation factor as follows.

Experience/Qualifications: Up to 35 points may be awarded based on evaluation of the

offeror's experience including key project personnel and all subcontractors. Evaluation will
be based on documented experience on similar projects, resumes, and experience narratives

submitted.

References: A maximum of l5 points for references will be awarded upon an evaluation of
offeror's work for previous clients receiving similar products and services to those proposed

by the offeror for this project.

Project ScopeAilork Plans: Up to 30 points may be awarded based on the quality and

thoroughness ofofferor's project plan and understanding ofthe project.

Cost: The evaluation of each proposer's cost proposal will be conducted using the following
formula:

Lowest Responsive Offer Grand Total Cost X 20: Points Award
This Proposer's Grand Total Cost

Reference Documents

2020Urban Water Management Plan
https://www.folsom.ca.us/home/showpublisheddocument/67661637629066033570000

Water Shortage Contingency Plan
https://www.folsom.ca.us/home/showpublisheddocument/6768/637629066707970000

American River Basin Study
https ://www. usbr. gov/watersmart/bsp/arbs/

Page 16

Page 484

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



Attachment A - Consultant and Professional Services Agreement

Page 77

Page 485

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



CITY OF FOLSOM
CONSULTANT AND PROF'ESSIONAL

SERVICES AGREEMENT

F'rClL ig ()N4l

This Agreement is entered into as of 

- 

("Effective Date") by and

between the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as "City" and

a hereinafter referred to as "Consultant."

WITNESSETH:

wHEREAS,Citydesirestohireaconsultanttoprovide-iand,

WHEREAS, Consultant, by reason of its qualifications, experience, and facilities for
performing the type of seryices contemplated herein, has proposed to provide the requested

services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter set forth, and

for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby

acknowledged and agreed, City and Consultant agree as follows:

1. Scope ofService

The scope of seruice covered by this Agreement includes all consulting seruices

described and contained in Exhibit A, attached hereto and by this reference incorporated into this

Agreement. In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions in this Agreement and

the terms and conditions in Exhibit A, the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement shall

prevail.

2. Term of Aqreement

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue

until all services provided for in this Agreement have been performed or for one year, whichever

is sooner, unless otherwise terminated as set forth in Paragraph l7 of this Agreement.

3. Schedule for Performance

City and Consultant agree that time is of the essence in the perforrnance of this work, and

Consultant agrees to produce documents in the times stated in the Proposal. Deviations from the

time schedule stated in the Proposal may be made with the approval of the Environmental and

Water Resources Director, or his/her authorized representative.

Comnensation

Compensation for the services shall be paid on a time-and-materials, not-to-exceed basis.

4.

Page 486

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



The maximum compensation for the services specified in Exhibit A, including any and all costs

or expenseS, iS 

-. 

In the event the cost for services exceeds 

-)

Consultant agrees to complete all services enumerated in Exhibit A at no additional expense to

City.

The City shall have the right to review all books and records kept by the Consultant and

any subcontractors in connection with the operation and services performed under this

Agreement. The City shall withhold payment for any expenditure not substantiated by

Consultant's or subcontractor's books and records. In the event the City has made payment for

expenditures that are not allowed, as determined by the City's audit, the Consultant shall

reimburse the City forthe amount of the disallowed expenditures. City shall make no payment

for any services not specified in Exhibit A of this Agreement unless such additional services and

the price thereof are agreed to in writing and approved by the City prior to the time that such

additional services are rendered.

5. Invoicins. Pavment. Notices

A. Consultant shall submit periodic invoices, not more frequently than monthly, for

the services rendered during the preceding period. Invoices shall describe the services performed

and costs incurred, the person(s) rendering performed services, the amount of time spent by such

person(s), and the applicable hourly rate. Invoices that include charges for services rendered

during the month of June shall not include any charges incurred after June 30th. A separate

invoice shall be submitted for all services rendered after June 3Oth.

B. Consultant shall transmit invoices and any notices required by this Agreement, to

City as follows:

Email address : apinvoices@folsom.ca.us
Attn: Environmental and Water Resources XP265l

C. City shall transmit payments on invoiced amounts, and any notices required by

this Agreement to Consultant as follows:

Name
Address
ph

Page 487

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



6. Professional Services

Consultant agrees that services shall be performed and completed in the manner and

according to the professional standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in

which Consultanl and its subcontractors or agents are engaged. Consultant shall not, either

during or after the term of this Agreement, make public any reports or afticles, or disclose to any

third party any confidential information relative to the work of City or the operations or

procedures of the City without the prior written consent of City.

Consultant further agrees that it shall not, during the term of this Agreement, take any

action that would affect the appearance of impartiality or professionalism.

7. IndependentContractor

A. It is understood and agreed that Consultant (including Consultant's employees) is

an independent contractor and that no relationship of employer-employee exists between the

parties hereto. Consultant shall be responsible for the payment of all 
_ 
taxes, workers'

iompensation insurance and unemployment insurance. Should Consultant desire any insurance

protection, Consultant is to acquire same at its sole expense.

B. Consultant's assigned personnel shall not be entitled to any benefits payable to

employees of City.

C. City is not required to make any deductions or withholdings from the

compensation payable to Consultant under the provisions of the Agreement, and is not required

to isiue W-2 Forms for income and employment tax purposes for any of Consultant's assigned

personnel.

D. Consultant, in the performance of its obligation hereunder, is only subject to the

control or direction of City as to the designation of tasks to be perfomed and the results to be

accomplished.

E. Any third persons employed by Consultant shall be entirely and exclusively under

the direction, supervision, and control of Consultant.

F. Consultant hereby indemnifies and holds City harmless from any and all claims

that may be made against City based upon any contention by any third party that an employer-

employie relationship exists by reason of this Agreement. In the event Consultant or any

"*ploy"", 
agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this Agreement is

detbrmined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement

System (PERS) to be eligible for enrollment in PERS as an employee of the City, Consultant

shall fuither indemniff, protect, defend, and hold harmless the City for the payment of any

employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its

"-ploy."r, 
agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on

such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of City.

Page 488

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



8. Authoritv of Consultant

Consultant enters into this Agreement as an independent contractor and not as an officer,

employee or representative of the City. Accordingly, Consultant shall provide information,

recbmmendation, and advice to City, but shall possess no authority with respect to any City
decision and no right to act on behalf of City in any capacity as agent, or to bind City to any

obligations whatsoever.

9. Conflict of Interest

Consultant certifies that it has disclosed to City any actual, apparent, or potential conflicts

of interest that may exist relative to the services to be provided pursuant to this Agreement'

Consultant agrees to advise City of any actual, apparent or potential conflicts of interest that may

develop subsequent to the date of execution of this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to

complete any statements of economic interest required by either City ordinance or State law.

Neither this Agreement, any duties or obligations under this Agreement, nor the

intention or expectations of the City will cause the Consultant to be a "public official" as that

term is used in California Govemment Code section 87100. The City and Consultant agreethat

the Consultant is not a "public official" or "participating in governmental decisions" as those

terms are used in section 87100. The City and Consultant also agree that no actions and opinions

necessary for the performance of duties under this Agreement will cause the Consultant to be a

"public official" or "participating in a governmental decision" as those terms are used in section
gltOO. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to be inconsistent with the Consultant's

status as an independent contractor.

10. Assignment and Subcontracting

Consultant's rights, duties and obligations under this Agreement are not assignable or

transferable, and Consultant shall not subcontract any work, without the prior written approval of
the City.

I l. Ownershin of Work Product

All technic al data, evaluations, reports, plans and other work products of Consultant

provided hereunder shall become the property of City and shall be delivered to City upon

tompletion of the seruices authorized hereunder. Consultant may retain copies thereof for its
files and intemal use. City representatives shall have access to work products for the purpose of
inspecting same and determining that the services are being performed in accordance with the

terms of ihe Agreement. Publication of the information derived from work performed or data

obtained in connection with seruices rendered under this Agreement must be approved in writing
by City.

Both parties recognize that the City is a public entity subject to the requirements of the

California public Records Act ("PRA"). Consultant understands that the release of any written,
printed, graphic, or electronically recorded information and document delivered by Consultant to

tfr" City *itl Ue governed by the PRA and agrees that the release of such material pursuant to the

PRA shall not require Consultant's prior consent or approval.

Page 489

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



12. Indemnification

Consultant shall indemniff, protect, defend, save and hold City, its officers, employees,

and agents, harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or injury to persons, or

damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts, errors, or omissions of
Consultant or Consultant's officers, employees, volunteers, and agents during performance of
this Agreement, or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the

extentlaused, in whole or in paft, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Consultant or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Consultant's work. It ls understood that the duty of Consultant to indemnify and hold harmless

includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance

by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement does not

."li.u"- Consultant from liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause. This

indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to any damages or claims for damages

whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined to apply, and shall further

survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. By execution of this Agreement,

Consultant acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of this Section and that it is a material

element of consideration.

13. Insurance

During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain and provide evidence of
insurance 

"overage 
as set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein by

reference, at its own cost and expense.

14. Emnlovment Practices

Consultant, by execution of this Agreement, certifies that it does not discriminate

against any person upon the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, age, sex, disabilify or

marital status in its employment practices.

15. Licenses. Permits" Etc.

Consultant represents and warrants to City that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications

and approvals of whatsoever nature legally required for Consultant to practice its profession.

Consultant represents and warrants to City that Consultant shall, at its sole cost and expense,

obtain and/or keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement any licenses, permits,

and approvals which are legally required for Consultant to practice its profession at the time the

services are performed.

16. Records

Consultant shall maintain records, books, documents and other evidence directly
pertinent to the performance of work under this Agreement in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles and practices.

Page 490

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



11. Termination

A. City or Consultant may terminate this Agreement by providing thirty (30) days

written notice prior to the effective termination date.

B. In the event of such termination, City shall pay Consultant for all services actually

rendered up to and including the date of termination.

C. Consultant shall deliver to City copies of all drawings, reports, analyses, and

investigations whether completed or not, prepared or in the process of being prepared under the

provisions of this Agreement.

18. Amendments

Any modification or amendment of any provision of this agreement shall be in writing
and must be executed by both parties hereto.

19. IncidentalBeneficiaries

It is expressly understood and agreed that the enforcement of these terms and conditions

shall be reserved to City and Consultant. Nothing contained in the Agreement shall give or

allow any claim or right of action whatsoever by any third person. It is the express intent of the

City and Consultant that any such person or entity, other than City and Consultant, receiving

services or benefits under this Agreement shall be deemed an incidental beneficiary.

20. Miscellaneous Provisions

A. Attorneys' Fees: In the event an action or proceeding is instituted by either party

for the breach or enforcement of any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be

entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees according to law.

B. Venue: This Agreement shall be deemed to be made in, and the rights and

liabilities of the pafties, and the interpretation and construction of the Agreement governed by

and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Any legal action arising out

of this Agreement shall be filed in and adjudicated by a state court in the County of Sacramento,

State of California.

C. Enforceability: If any term or provision of this Agreement is found to be void,

voidable, invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction under the laws of the

State of California, any and all of the remaining terms and provisions of this Agreement shall

remain binding.

D. Time: All times stated herein or in any other contract documents are of the

essence.

E. Binding: This Agreement shall bind and inure to the heirs, devisees, assignees

and successors in interest of Consultant and to the successors in interest of City in the same

manner as if such parties had been expressly named herein.

Page 491

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



F. Survivorship: Any responsibility of Consultant for warranties, insurance,

indemnity, record keeping or compliance with laws with respect to this Agreement shall not be

invalidated due to the expiration, termination or cancellation of this Agreement.

G. Waiver: In the event that either City or Consultant shall at any time or times

waive any breach of this Agreement by the other, such waiver shall not constitute a waiver of
any othei or succeeding breach of this Agreement, whether of the same or any other covenant,

.ondition or obligation. Waiver shall not be deemed effective until and unless signed by the

waiving palty.

21. Entire Agreement

This instrument and any attachments hereto constitute the entire Agreement between the

City and Consultant concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior oral

and written communications between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof.

22. Authoritv to Execute

The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto warrants

and representr thut he/she/they has/have the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of
their entity and has/have the authority to bind their party to the performance of its obligations

hereunder.

23. Counterparts

This agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be

deemed an original, and will become effective and binding upon the parties at such time as all of
the signatories hereto have signed a counterpart of this Agreement. All counterparts so executed

shall constitute one Agreement binding on all of the parties hereto, notwithstanding that all of the

parties are not signatory to the same counterpart.

END OF TEXT - SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

Page 492

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly
executed.

CONSULTANT: (If a corporotion, must be signed by two
officers of the corporation per Corporations
Code section 313.)

Date Tax LD. Number

Signature Signature

Print Name Print Name

Title

CITY OF FOLSOM, A Municipal Corporation

Title

Date

ATTEST:

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

FUNDING AVAILABLE:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk Date Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director Date

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM

Marcus Yasutake, Date Steven Wang, City Attorney

Environmental and Water Resources Director

N

Date

T

section 1189 must be attached for
This section provides, at part (b)

be sufficient in this state if

ent on behalf of consultant.
taken in another place

shall
acknowledgment is made."

with the laws of the place where the

Page 493

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



EXHIBIT A

(Scope of Work)

See following pages

Page 494

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



EXHIBIT B

INSURANCE

NOTE: The word "Consultant" in this Exhibit refers to either "Consultant" or "Contractor" as

the term is used in the Agreement/Contract to which this Exhibit is attached.

A. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain in full force and effect at

all times during the term of the contract, at its sole cost and expense, policies of
insurance as set forth herein:

1. General Liabilitv:
a. General liability insurance including, but not limited to, protection for claims

of bodily injury and property damage liability, personal and advertising injury
liability and product and completed operations liability.

b. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office Commercial
General Liability coverage form CG 0001 (occurence).

c. Claims-made coverage is not acceptable.

d. The limits of liability shall not be less than:

Each occurrence: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

Products & Completed Operations: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

Personal & Advertising Injury: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

e. If a general aggregate limit of liability is used, the minimum general aggregate

shall be twice the 'each occurrence' limit or the policy shall contain an

endorsement stating that the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to
the project that is the subject ofthe contract.

f. If a products and completed operations aggregate limit of liability is used, the

minimum products and completed operation aggregate shall be twice the 'each

occurrence' limit or the policy shall contain an endorsement stating that the
products and completed operations aggregate limit shall apply separately to the
project which is the subject of the contract.

g. If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the
City requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained
by the Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to the City.

2. AutomobileLiability:
a. Automobile liability insurance providing protection against claims of bodily

injury and property damage arising out of ownership, operation, maintenance,

or use of owned, hired, and non-owned automobiles.

b. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office Automobile
Liability coverage form CA 0001, symbol 1 (any auto).

c. The limits of liability per accident shall not be less than:

1

Page 495

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



Combined Single Limit One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)

d. If Automobile Liability coverage, as required above, is provided by the
Commercial General Liability form, the General Liability policy shall include
an endorsement providing automobile liability as required above.

3, Workers' Compensation

a. Workers' Compensation Insurance, with coverage as required by the State of
California (unless the Consultant is a qualified self-insurer with the State of
California), and Employer' s Liability coverage.

b. Employer's Liability Coverage with a limit not less than $1,000,000 per

accident for bodily injury and disease.

c. Consultant shall sign and file with the City department responsible for this
AgreementlContract the Worker's Compensation Certificate contained in the
Project Manual.

4. Insurance Required in the Supplementarv Conditions: Consultant shall be required
to comply with all conditions as stipulated in the Standard Construction
Specifications, any supplementary conditions and any special provisions as

applicable.

5. Professional Liability Insurance
If required, errors and omissions, malpractice or professional liability insurance

with coverage of not less than $1,000,000 per claim.

6. Other Insurance Provisions:

a. The Consultant's General Liability and Automobile Liability policies shall
contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

i. The City, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered
and specifically named as additional insureds on a separate endorsement
as respects liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of
the Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant,
premises owned, occupied, or used by the Consultant, or automobiles
owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the Consultant in a form acceptable

to the City Attorney.

ii. The Endorsement requirement may be satisfied with express provisions in
the insurance policy(ies) which identifies any person or entity required to
be included as an insured under the policy. A copy of the declarations
page identifuing the policy number, and pertinent provisions in the policy
providing additional insured coverage shall be provided to the City.

iii. The policy shall contain no special limitations on the scope of coverage

afforded to the City, its officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

b. For any claims related to the project, the Consultant's General Liability and

Automobile insurance coverage shall be primary insurance in their coverage of
the City and its officers, officials, employees, agents, or volunteers, and any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its officers, officials,
employees, agents or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance

and shall not contribute with it.

2

Page 496

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



c. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies on the
part of the Consultant, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect
coverage provided to the City, its officers, officials, employees, agents or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's Workers Compensation and Employer's Liability policies
shall contain an endorsement that waives any rights of subrogation against the

City, its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers.

e. Each insurance policy shall state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided,

canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits, non-renewed, or
materially changed except after 30 days prior written notice by certified mail
has been given to the City. Ten days prior written notice by certified mail shall

be given to the City in the event of cancellation due to nonpayment of
premium.

7. Acceptabilitv of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Bests'
rating of no less than A:VII.

8. The Consultant shall furnish the City with Certificates of Insurance and

endorsements or insurance binders, signed by a person authorized by the insurer to
bind coverage on its behalf, evidencing the coverage required by this section, the

Standard Specifications, Special Provisions andlor any Supplementary Conditions.
The Consultant shall furnish complete. certified copies of all required
insurance policies. including original endorsements specificallv required
hereunder if requested.

9. The Consultant shall report, by telephone to the Project Manager within 24 hours,

and also report in writing to the City within 48 hours, after Consultant or any

Subcontractors or agents have knowledge of, any accident or occurrence involving
death of or serious injury to any person or persons, or damage in excess of Ten
Thousand Dollars (S10,000) to property of the City or others, arising out of any

work done by or on behalf of the Consultant as part ofthe contract.

10. Such report shall contain:

a. the date and time of the occutrence,

b. the names and addresses of all persons involved, and

c. a description of the accident or occurrence and the nature and extent of the
injury or damage.

11. The City, at its discretion, may increase the amounts and types of insurance

coverage required hereunder at any time during the term of the contract by giving
30 days written notice.

12. If the Consultant fails to procure or maintain insurance as required by this section,

the Standard Specifications, and any Supplementary Conditions, or fails to fumish
the City with proof of such insurance, the City, at its discretion, may procure any or
all such insurance. Premiums for such insurance procured by the City shall be

deducted and retained from any sums due the Consultant under the contract.

13. Failure of the City to obtain such insurance shall in no way relieve the Consultant
from any of its responsibilities under the contract.

14. The making of progress payments to the Consultant shall not be construed as

3

Page 497

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



relieving the Consultant or its Subcontractors of responsibility for loss or direct
physical loss, damage, or destruction occurring prior to final acceptance by the
City.

15. The failure of the City to enforce in a timely manner any of the provisions of this
section shall not act as a waiver to enforcement of any of these provisions at any
time during the term of the contract.

16. In the event Consultant carries Excess Liability Coverage, the Excess Liability
Coverage shall apply to any and all claims related to the project on a primary and
non-contributory basis, and the City's insurance or self-insurance coverage shall be

excess to the Consultant's Excess Liability Coverage.

4

Page 498

08/22/2023 Item No.17.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council make appropriate salary adjustment for
the City Manager following her performance evaluation by adopting Resolution No. 11093 -
A Resolution of the City Council Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an Amendment to the

Employment Agreement for the City Manager.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City Manager was appointed to her position effective July 16, 2018. The City
Manager's contract provides for an annual evaluation of the City Manager's performance.

The City Council met in Closed Sessions on June 13, June 27, and July 11 to discuss the City
Manager's performance over the past year. Following the performance evaluation, the

Mayor desires to address a compensation adjustment to be considered by the Council in open

session.

POLICY / RULE

The City Manager is appointed by the City Council pursuant to Section 3.01 of the City
Charter. The salary of the City Manager is determined by the City Council commensurate
with the responsibility of the position. Section 3.01(D) of the City Charter.

1

MEETING DATE: 812212023

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11093 - A Resolution of the City Council
Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an Amendment to the
Employment Agreement for the City Manager

FROM: City Attorney's Office

Page 499

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



ANALYSIS

Due to the City's fiscal challenges, the City Manager voluntarily declined salary increases in
2020 and2022. The City Manager's cuffent base annual salary is $263,681 .25. The attached

Resolution and amendment to City Manager's employment agreement provide for a l0o/o

salary adjustment to $290,050 per year.

Additionally, HR has discovered a discrepancy between the amount of life insurance coverage
in the City Manager's Employment Agreement ($70,000) and the actual coverage provided in
the City's insurance policy document. The City's insurance policy indicates that the position
of City Manager is covered by a $100,000 basic life insurance plan. Accordingly, the draft
amendment to the City Manager's employment agreement also includes a correction to the
City Manager's life insurance coverage provided by the insurance carrier.

Aside from adjustments to salary and life insurance coverage, all other terms in the agreement
pertaining to employment and benefits remain the same. This matter appears in open session

in order for the City Council to authoize the Mayor to execute an amendment to the
employment agreement for the City Manager.

The adoption of this Resolution complies with the regulations of the California Public
Employees' Retirement System and SB 1436inthatthe legislative body (i.e., the City Council)
shall receive oral report on the changes in salaries, salary schedules or compensation paid in
the form of fringe benefits of a "local agency executive", as defined in Government Code

Section 3511.1(d). The only "local agency executive" covered by this Resolution is the City
Manager, and the salary schedule for the City Manager, as approved by the City Council in
open session, is $290,050 per year as shown in Attachment 1. The City Manager's deferred
compensation and all fringe benefits remain the same, and as reported orally in open session,
are shown in Attachment2.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Funding for the City Manager's salary and benefits was included in the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
budget in the General Fund (Fund 010). Any increase over the budgeted amount will be funded
by the General Fund.

ENVIRO AI, RR,VIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(bX3) of the Californra
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 11093 - A Resolution of the City Council Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute an Amendment to the Employment Agreement for the City Manager

2. Current Employment Agreement for the City Manager, as previously amended

2 Page 500

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



Respectfully submitted,

Steven Wang, City Attorney

J
Page 501

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 502

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



RESOLUTION NO. 11093

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

FOR THE CITY MANAGER

WHEREAS, the City Council is required by the Folsom City Charter to appoint a City
Manager through the mechanism of an employment agreement to serve as the Chief Executive

Officer of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved an Employment Agreement for the City
Manager ("Agreemerft") aI its regular meeting on May 22,2018; and

WHEREAS' Section 6 of the Agreement calls for annual performance evaluation of the

City Manager; and

WHEREAS, the City Council met in closed session as authorized by the Brown Act on

June 1 3 , June 27 , and July I1 , 2023 to conduct performance evaluation of the City Manager; and

WHEREAS, following the City Manager's performance evaluation, the City Council
desires to adjust the City Manager's compensation; and

WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared an amendment to the City Manager's

Employment Agreement, attached hereto as Attachment 1, updating the salary and correcting the

amount of life insurance for City Manager according to the City's life insurance plan, without
changing any other provisions of the Agreement.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom

that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute Amendment No. 4 to Employment Agreement for
the City Manager as shown in Attachment 1 attached to this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of August,2023 by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11093
Page I of3

Page 503

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



ATTACHMENT 1

TO
RESOLUTION NO. 11093

AMENDMENT NO.4 TO
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

FOR THE CITY MANAGER

This Amendment No. 4 to the Employment Agreement for the City Manager (refened to
herein as the "Agreement"), is made and entered into this _ day of 2023, as

provided for in Section 17 of the Agreement and for all purposes, including calculation of pay
and benefits, is effective as of July 1,2023.

Exhibit A of the Agreement is hereby modified to reflect

1 Employee's base salary to be $290,050 per year

2. The provision for Life Insurance shall be replaced and updated with the following

"Ctty pays 100% of the premium for a $100,000 life insurance policy on policies
offered to other Executive Management employees of the City. The life insurance
may be portable at no additional cost to the City."

Except as amended herein, all other provisions of the Agreement and any previously
approved amendments thereto not inconsistent with this Amendment shall remain in full force
and effect.

Approved and Authorized:
Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor
For the City of Folsom - Employer

Accepted and Agreed to
Elaine Andersen
Employee - City Manager

Approved as to Form:
Steven Wang
City Attorney

Resolution No. 11093
Page2 of3

Page 504

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



Attest:

Resolution No. 11093
Page 3 of3

Christa Freemantle
City Clerk

Page 505

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 506

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

EN{PLOYMENT AGREEMENT
FOII THE

CITY MANAGBTT

THIS AGREEMENT, tlie eflbctive date of which shall be tng4."clay of \4ay' 2018, is

by a'd between rrr. dity- of- Folro*, state of califor'ia, a 
'runicipar 

c<lrpuration, hereinafler

refer.l.ed to as "Employ*ti' and Elailre Antlersen, lrereinal'tcr called "Et:tployee'"

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Section 3.01 of the Folsom city charter provides that the c_ity council

slrall appoint a City M;;;;;; tt,. tt indetinite ternr lltrotrgh the mechanism of an Employment

Agreement to ser\re ;ilir;;i-ttru'e of the City Council, *6 tlt* City Council rvishes to 
'etain

Erirploycc in the position of City Manager; and

WHEREAS,pursttanttotheprovisiorrsoftlte|.olsonrCit-vCharterandClral:ter2.08of
the Folsom Municipal code, the city cou*cir rras creten'irecr that Enrployee shall be the city

Manager of the CitY of Folsorn; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Couricil to establish tertns and conditions of

employment: establish 
"o*p"n**ion 

and certain benefrts; pr:ovicle a procedttre to set goals aud

olrjectives tO be nlet arrd the ,n*u.ur*r,t"'rt thereof; p''tt'nidt for a rcvicw and cvaluation of

per{brrrra'ce; provicte lbr terrninatiott. if ncces**y; *rd prolitle lor other sutrjecls 
'elated 

to the

itatu.. olEnrpluy.* within this Enrploytuent Agreement; and

ryHEREAS, the city council ha*s cletermined the salary and benefits for this positioil as

outlined in Exhibit e,-onocn"a irereto and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS: it is the tlesire of the City Courcil to secure and retain the sen'ices of

Employee ancl to pruniJ" inclttcetnent for hcr lo renraitt in such entllloyttrent arrd to ntake

possiblc full wort plodgctivity by assrtrilg Employee's ll1orale and peace ol mjnd wilh respect to

futr:re securitY; and

WHEREAS, Employee desircs to accept ernployment uiirli the city of Folsom in the

position specified above'

NOW, THEREFORE, in consirleration of the mutual covellants hereitl contained' tle

parties hereto agree as fblior'rys:

Scction 1. Duties

city council helelry agrees to enrploy l':)m.p]o1'ee as city Manager of Enployer to

perlbr:r such legallffctmissiUl. u,,a-prop*,. tluties. anO funci;olrs as 

'tcscribed 
by the Mr'uricipal

code a'd/or ns the'ciry iuun"il nray'rawruily assign. .rlniplo.ycc sha[ conrmence her cluties on

July 16, 2018, ar:d r;i;'.y ancl all acci'als proula.4liercirl sliall bcgi'rvitlr conrtne'cement of her

dtrtics.

-l-
Page 507

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



Section 2. Termination. Resigiration gnd Severance Pay

A. The City Council shall have tle right to termiuate llre services of Ernployee at iuiy

time, subject to the provisions of the City Charter, Chapter 2.08 of the Foisom Municipal Code,

and this Agreemcnt. Ernployee may resign at any time fi'om her positiori with Employer subject

to providing sixty (60) days advance written notice to Employer', unless the parties hereto

otherwise agree, in writing, to a different notice period.

B. 11 the event Enrployee resigns or is ternrinated by the City Council, Ernployer

agrees to pay Employee any accrued and urpaid salary and the cash value ofany accrued annual

leave or administrative leave, all subject to federal and stale withholding requirements. Such

amount shall be paitl witfuin thifiy (30) days of resignation or tenlination.

C. In the evenr Employee is terminated by lhe City Cor,rncil. Employer agrecs to pay

Employee a lump sum cash severance payment as set.forth on Exhibit "A," attached hereto, 'lhe

r"uipr"" payment shall be the equivalent of the cash value of the monthly salary and benefits

provided to the Ernployee with no accnnl of annual, vacation, sick oi' administrative leave

during that time period. Employel agrees to rnake this payment, less withholdings, rvithin thilty
(30) days of termination. If Employee is terminaled for reasons ol criminal misconduct which

would amount to a misdemeanor or higher offense rurder the Penal Code; acts constituti.ng moral

turpitude, cplllicts of interest or incompatibility of office occuring in the course of employrnent,

whether charges are filed or not, Employel shall have no obligation to make any payments to

trrnployee under this section. If Employee is terminated as a result of a conviction of an offense

a*ouni;ug to a nrisdemeanor or higher under the Penal Code, or tbr committing acts constituting

moral turyitude, conflicts of ilterest or incompatibility of oltce occwring outside the eourse of
her ernployment, Employer shall have no obligation to make any payrnents to Employee under

this section.

D. In the event Employee is convicted of a crime thal involves abuse of her position

or offise as clefined in Government Code section 53243.4, Employee rnust lully reimburse the

Employer for speoified funds putsuant to Govetnment Code section 53243, el .seq., as set fofih

below:

l. If Employee is placed on paid administrative leave pending an

ilvestigation by the City of any potential abuse of her position, 'bmployee shall be required to

flilly rein:burse the City the cost of the paid administrative ieave if she is convictcd of a crime

irivolving an abuse oiiher position.

2. Notrryithstanding any other prorrisions of this Agleement, if Employee has

beel providett legal crirninal defense corursel regarding a cllalge involving the abuse of her

positiol, Employee rnust lully reimburse the City 1br the cost of thal counsel if Employee is

convicted of a crime involving an abuse of her position'

3. Notwithslanding auy other provisions of this Agreement, jf this

Agreement is terminated, ,ury cash settlement related to lhe termination that Employee may

reieive Jtolr the Employer shall be lirlly reir:rbursed if Employee is convicted of a crimc

involving au abuse of her position.

-?-
Page 508

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



A. Employee,s base salary on the effective date of this Agreement shall be payable

in installments at tle same time as other employees ol Employer are paid in the arlount sei ibrth

in Exhibit A. Ernployee's salary is reflective of the salary for similar positions in a compalable

"*ploy*"nt 
rnurket, based upon a salary survey and takes itrto account the special expe(ise,

experience and job duties ofEmployee'

B. The City Council shall review Employee's per-iormance annually, and shall

determine compensatio; based upon Employce's perfbrmanoe' Salary detenninations shall be

made after tlr" urrnuui Uuaget adoption. fni City- Council shall have no right to decrease the

salary provided to Empioye-e by more than five (5) percent per year. unless voluntarily agreed to

by Employee.

Section 4. ExPcnsc Allowanec

A, Egployer,s duties require tlrat Employee incur expcnses that may. not be eligible

for reimbursement bith" City, but which a1" non"tlt"less incrured by Ernployee in the oourse of

tt 
" 

p"rfor*ance of it or" offi"iul duties and/or functions. Aocordingly, to encourage Enrployee

lo p'artl"lput*, attend or contribute to events, activities or organizations that Enluuce artd promote

the image ancl interests of the city, the city corurcil hereby. plovides to Employee an expense

allowance in the n*J-u*ou"t per month as set forth on Exhibit A as part of Employee's total

compensation Package'

B. l'he expense allorvance is not intended to prevent or prohibit Employee frorn

seeking reimbursem# fot expenses thal are eligible for reirnbursemcnt pursuant to state law

"",V"i"CttV 
policy, ,u"t, u, p*isonal travel, lodging or meal expenses incured while on official

business.

C. The expense allowance shall be treated as income and shail be subject to all

applicabte federal unJ-rtut" taxation requirenrents. The expense allowance is not eontitlgent 0n

rfr,J pr""r of actpal "rp**"r 
incuned by Employee, and Ernployee shall not be requircd by the

City to nraintain any record of non-reimbursable expellses'

$ection 5. Auto Allowancc

Employer's ctuties require thal tsmployee have transportation readily available ftir her

unrestricted use <luring her enrployment wiih Employer, and, to the end of assuring that

g;rpl"v.. has a vehicle"available, thl city Manager shall be granted an automohile allowance as

set iorih on Exhibit A, payable in monthly installments in the regular payroil pro.ess'

Section 6. Pcrformance Evaluation

,flie City Coglcil and lirnployee shall meet al least once annually to urulually establish

goals and prrfoirnanc* objectives ieslreA by the City Council to be accomplished during the next

yeat.

-3 -
Page 509

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



Seclion ?. Administralive Lcavc

A. Administrative leave sirall be commensurate with lequired job commitments

bcyond normal work hbuls, such as attendance at meetings of the Ciry Council atrd variotts

boards ancl comnrissions, li is recognized that lDmployee has significant job requirernents and

commitments beyond nor.ural wort ana Employee shall be credited with administrative leave

annually i' the amount prorrided in Exhibit A to this Agreernent. Administrative leave shali be

crediteci to Employee on the fir,st rlay of each calendar year in the t'ull an:l'olult specitied in

Exhibit A.

B. Administrative leave may be used for leave purposes only and has no cash value,

except in the event oi tegnination. Adminishative leave shall be capped at 80 hours and must be

used duling the calendaf year. Unused hours sball not roll over to subsequent years'

C. In the event of terlnination, except ternination for cause, Employee shall be paid

tbr any unused Administrative Leave on an hour fol hour basis,

Section 8. Arrnunl aud Sick Lcavc

Ernployee shall accrue annual and sick leave as tbllows:

A. Employee shall aocrue, and have ctedited. annual leave at the rate set tbrth in

Exhibit A attached to this Agreement. Annual leave shall be comprised of sick leave, personal

leave and vacation.

B. There is al annual leave cap of 320 hotus. Ernployee lnay accrue the unused

portion of any eamecl a'nual leave up to jZO hours of annual leave, If Ernployce reaehes an

A',ual Leave balance of 320 hours, Annual Leave will cease to ttccrue and Employee wilt begin

ac"ruing Sick Leave until the Annual Leave balance falls bclow 320 hours' When Employee is

accruing Sick Leave, it shall accrue at the same rate as Annual Leave (24 hours per month)' Sick

l,eave would oontinue to aoorue lhereafter at the rate of 24 hours per month until and rutless ths

Annual Leat'e bank balance is below 320 hours'

C, Sick leave rnay olly be used by Employee for purposes enumetated in the City

pe'sonnel Rules. Accrued siik leave cannot be cash.ecl out and has no cash value' 'l-here is no

maximum on the number of hours of sick leave Employee may accrue. consistetrt :firh PElts

law, sick leave may be convertecl to service credit lbr purposes of retirctnent

D. A maximum of 40 hours of accrued Annual l-,eave is eligible to be c'ashed out per

tiscal year, except upon termination of emptoynrcnt or retilement frorn the City of Folsom'

E. If Ernployee participates in volunlary contlibutions io a 4014 plal with anuual

leave, nothing in this u""tinn is intcndcd to affect snch contributions provided the conttibutions

are ai no costto the CilY'

-4-
Page 510

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



Scction 9. Othcr Beucfits

A, Ernployee shall be entitled to receive the benefits deiineated below in t}le amounts

specified in Exhibit A attached to this Agreement. 'Ihe benefits provided slrall be with plans and

as provided to other employees in the city. Benelits provided iilclude:

1. Health, Dental and vision Insurance (payment of trrremiums)

2- Life Insurance (payment of premiums)

3. Short and long-Grm disability insurance (payment of premiums)

' 4. Deferred CornPensation

5. Workers, Compensation coverage f:or on-the-job injuries or illnesses

B. Employer iptelds to provide Ernployee with benefitq at least equivalent to those

benefits;ailable to other city "*ploy""r. 
To the extent other benefits a:'e grantecl to city

employees w1rich are not incluJed in ttriq Agreement, flre City council shall consider whether to

"roind 
tltit Ageement to provide such benefits to Employee'

C. Ad<Iitional and other benefits may be provided to Employee, at the disuetion of

the City Council, and shall be set forth in Exhibit A'

D. Employer reser.ves its riglt to make changes fiotn time to tine in the benefits

oflered and the cost of such benefits to active or retired employeqs, both before and after

retirement,

Section 10. Retiremenl

Employer agrees to make employer contributions to the California Public Employees

Retirement system (PERS) for the z.;lN at 55 PERS.plan on.behalf of Employee' Employee

shall have *r" 
"mptoyee 

portio,, of the PERS conlribution regularly deducted fi'om her salary by

rhe city and forwarrJed to PERS, which accotlnt shall accrue to the benefit of EmpJoyee'

nmpluy**'s relirenrent shall be c.alculated based on her higheSt average annual compensation

tluring I'rcr last 
"onr*rtltin" 

l2-month period of employrnerit with tlre Ernployer' Employee shall

pr' |"OOX of the g*piov*. coutributitn to the PERS Retilement benefit. I{ Employel rnodifies

the retiremcnt plan pronia"a to other current non-safety employees. tlren Employee 's plan shall

conform 1o the modified Plan,

E'rployer shall pay the reasonable travel anii srrbsistencc, registrati<ln and incidental

"*1r*rrr", 
oi Employee in"used for official travel, meetings, uncl events, ar-rd En:plo1'er shall pay

for. the reasonable expensss related to il:e professionnl glowth ancl devslopruent, andltx'

professional eei1ifi cation o1 Employee'

Scction 1.2. Ducs and Suhscrintions

Employer agrees to pay fcr the reasonal:le plofessional dues ancl subscriptions of

Enrployee rr""uur*rf ftor 5el'continuation and partieipaiiorr in naliouat, regional, statc and looal

associntio.s arcl grganiz-ations necessary and disirablt for her continued professional glowllr arrd

knowledge euhattcemettl, and for the benefit of himployer'

-5-
Page 511

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



section 13, Team lluildine and sxccutivc'feam Develonmcnt

The City Council ancl Egrployee acknowleclge the importauce of team building and

executive t"u* o"u"top.ent ;d tt 
" 

city council suppo{s reasonabre programs and activities.

as determined by the city Manager, t0 achievJ a cohesive ald performailce-oriented

management team.

Scction 14' Defcnsc anrl lgdcnrnilication

To the extent required by state law, Bmployer shall_defend, hold harmless and indemnify

F,mployee against "tt 
il1, proiessionat liability claim or depa.nd or other legal action' whether

groundless or otherlis", ui'i*lng out of an alteged acl or omission occuming in the performance

iipn.,pfoy*e's duties fot the position specified in tiris Agreement' Employer may' in its soie

Oir*r"tiun, .o*pro*i** and seitle any such clainr or suit a'd pay the amount of any settlement or

jrl;*;"i;"rrdered tfr*.eon when, in the judgment of,Employer such is thc nrost advisable course

of action, but in uny-Lu.nt, will defend-anJinclemnify Enplol'se. This provision shall survive

any termination or orig*tion of'the,Employee oI expiratiol of this Agreemerrt' 'l'his paragraplt

is not intended to proviie any riglrts in eicess of those rights provided by state law'

Section 15. Notices-

A. Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by llrst class mail addressed as

follows:

1. EMPLOYER: CitY Council
City of Folsont
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, California 9 5 $A

Arry Notice to the city council shall inolude a copy to the city Attorney at the same address'

2. EMPLOYEII: Elaine Andersen
1118 Souza WaY

Folsom. California 95630

B. Alte::natively. notices requlred pr:rsuant to this Agreement may be persona)ly

served in r-l1e same manrlor as is applicable to civil judicial practice

C. Notice shall be deeped given as of the date o1'pelsonal service ol as of the date of

rleposit of such written notice in the U'S' Postal Service'

Section 16. Rclationshin rvith Citv Attornev

Notwithstanding the power of the city Ma:rager to appoitit all en:ployees of the cit-v'

including the city Attor$ey, Employee hereby acknowiedgJs that pursuant to the Rules of

professional Conduct of tht State Bar of Caiitbrnia. the City Attomey's clienl is the City'

Enrployee firther a"t no*teages that the city Atttx'ney is requirecl 1o advise the city council if
the Cjty Altorney tr*lieves tha"t thc City Maniger has actetl, or: intcnc{s to acl in A lrlanncr which is

-6-
Page 512

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



likely tcr result in damage, injury or liability to 1he City. or has refused to act to prevent such

dumage, injury or liabifty. irrrployee shall take no action to prohibit the city Attorney from

fulfi il ing such respot'tsibilities.

Sectiqlr 17. Gengrsl Provision

A. 'fhe text hereof shall constitute the sntire Agreement between the parlies and shall

supersede any and all prior agreements and amendments betweeu the parties' No subsequent

alteration, amendment, change-or addition to this AgJeement shall be binding upon the parties

unless reduced to writing anJsigned by a representative of the City Council and the Employee.

B. Th.is Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs at law and

executols of EmploYee.

C. If any provision or any portion of the Agreement is held to be unconstitutional,

invalid or unenforc"ubl", the remaindliof this Agreedrent shall not be affected ald shall remain

iri full tbrce and effect.

D. The Agreement shall become effective immediately upon the execution by both

parties.

SIGNATURE PAGE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWS

-7 -
Page 513

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



IN WITNESS WHERIIOF, the Mayor of the City of Folsom, California, pursualt to

authority granted to him by the City Charter and Folsom Muuicipal Code, hereby signs this

egrr**Lni on behalf of r'he City of Folqom as Employer, and Elaine Andersen, ns Enrployee,

hJreby signs this Agrcement, both pzu'ties agreeing to the terms and ptovisions set forth herein'

APPROVED AND AUTHORIZED:

l)ate:

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:

E.

For the City of Folsom - Employer
of the Cily of Folsom

Date: 5 7) LMIt

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Elaine Andersan
Employee - City Manager

Christa
City Clerk

Attorney

6

-B-
Page 514

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



BIT .r Art

CITY MANAGER
TOTAL COMPENSATION

$245,000.00 arnuallYBase Salary:

Benefits:

l'EtrTS:

Deferred ComP:

Sick Leave:

Aulo Allowance: $500 Per month'

Expense Allowance: $200 Per month'

Tech Allorvance: $100 Pel month.

Adrninistrative Leave:80 houls per year'

Administrative leave shall be credited in January' Any

unexpended hours shall not "roll over" to ttre following year and

shall have no cash value upon separation.

Annual Leave: 24 houls per month'

Employee shall use Annual Leave as follows:

2.7% at55, Employee shall pay her PERS employee contribution.

457 plan. Choice of 3 carriers; City pays 7'57o of Ernployee's

salary per tnonth to tho plan of Enrployee's choice with no

matehing contribution required of Employee.

A. Employee may acclue the unused portion of any earned annual leave up to a

maxirn-um otiZO hr:urs; Ilmployee may not accrue more than 320 hogrs of

Annual Leave. If Employee reaches an Annual Leave balance of 320 hours,

Annual Leave will cease to accrue and employee will $egin accruir:g Sick

I-,eave unlil the A_nnuai Lgave balance falls below 320 hours.

B. A maxjmum of 40 hours of accrucd Annual Leave is eligible to be casbed out

per fiscal yeax, exc.epl upon termination ol. e:nployment or letirelnent flotn the

City of Folsom.

Cl. If Employee participates in voluntary contributions to a 40lA pitrn (if
avaitaUtei wiih annual leave, r)otlling in this section is intended to affect such

contributions provided tire con{rjbutions €|].e at no cost 1o the city'

A. Eilployee shall not accrue Sick Leave unless employee's Annual l,eave

-9-
Page 515

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



balance is in excess of320 hours'

B. When Enrployee is accruing Sick Leave, it sliall accrue at the same rale as

Annual Leavi (24) houls per month). As an example, should Employee have

a:r Annual Leave bank of310 hours and acsrue 24 hours ofleave the

following nonth, l0 hours would accrue as Annual Leave and 14 would

accrue as Sick Leave. Sick Leave would contitrue to accrus thereafter at the

rate of 24hours per month until and unless the Annual Leave bank balance is

below 320 hours'

C. Sick teave may be useci by Employee for illness or irrjury as set folth in City

Personnel Rules.

D. per the amendrnent of City's contract with PERS to pennit sick leave to be

' converted to service credit fOr purposes of retirement, Employee may

particiPate in the Program'

E. Accrued sick ieave shall not be oashed out and shall have no cash value.

There shall be rro maximum on the number of houfs of sick leave Emplo)/ee may accrue,

Health lnsril.ance: City pays the health insu'ance prenium for Empioyee, Employee

ptus t or Employee plus fhmily up to the nraximum insurance

premiurn rate offured to other Executive Management employees

of ** City, Enrployee shall provide contributions to health

insurance premiums to the same level required of other City
employees,

Employee may participate ir: any adopted Flcalth savings Accotut

adopted by tle City, at no cost to the City'

I)ental lnsuran.ce: City pays !00% of the dental insruance premium for Etnployee,

blnrpioyee plns 1 or Employee plus family for dental insurance

"oulrage 
offered to other employees of the Clity'

Vision Insurance: City pays 100% of the insuralrce preriiur:rr fbr Employee,

Empioyee plus I or Employee plus family firr vision eye insurance

coverapte oft'ered to other employees o!'the City.

L,ife Insurance: city pays I00% of the premium for a $70,000 life insurance policy

o" poti*i.r offered to other Executive Management cmployees of
the city, The life insurance may be portarbls at no additional cosl

to the City.

Disability: City pays 1009/o of the monthly premium for both short and iong-

tenn tlisability insurance policies on policies offered to other

employees of the CitY.

-10-
Page 516

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



Itetiree It4edical: Employees hired on or befbre May 8, 2007 rarho retire with more

ttran S years o1'service with the City of Folsom shall qualifu for a

monthiy City retiree health insurance contribution. Subject to the

maximum conhibution set forth below, the City'5 retii'ee health

insurance contribution shall be as follows:

a) Retiree only - an amount equai to the City's contribuiion

towards active employee health insurance for the category of
"employee onlY.o'

b) Retiree and one dependent - an amount equal to the City's 
,

contribution torvards active employee health insurance for the

category of "emPloYee PIus one."

c) Retiree and two or more dependents - an amount equal to the

City's contribution towards active employee health insurance

fbr the category of "eirrployee plus two of lnore" until tl:e

retiree reaehes age 55. Thereafter, the City's coniribution

towards a retiree viith two or more dependents shall be an

amount equal to the City's contribution towards active

emplbyee health insurance for thc category of "employee plus

one" plus $100.

Ef:fective January 7,2017,1he City's monthly contribution toward

the cost of retiree health insurance shail not exceed the maximum

monthly conlribution paid by the Cify to active smployee health

insurance for 1;he categories of employee only (tor retiree only),

employee plus one (for retiree plus one dependent), and employee

plui trvo or more until age 55 and employee plus one plus $ 100

uft"r age 55 (for retiree plus trvo or more dependents). For retiree

medical coverage, rctirees are pooled with regular ernployees for

covsrage and ratb setting'

The January 1,2012 oap ftrr each category shall be adjusted each

Jarruary thereafter by an amount not to exceed 3%, depending on

the percent increase in the Consumel Price Index (CPI), U'S'

Department of Labor', for November - Novernber of the previous

year,Index CPI-W, Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Wotkers,

Series #CWUR0400SA0, Uni.ted States' For example: if the cost

of living for the specilied period increases by 2va, the cap shall be

increased by 2%. If the cost of living lbr tire specified peliod

increases by 4o/o,the cap shall be increased by 3% (cost of living

increases in the cap shall be rounded to the nearest tenth)'

Pursuant to npplicable law, the City may establish a tax Gxeil]pt

voluntary Employee Benefit Association (VEBA), Retiree I-lealth

Savir:gs Account (Ri-lSA) or other mechanisnr for all employees to

save lbr adclitional retiree health insuratlce and provide a

nrechanism whereby etlployees may volunlarily coltribute toward

-11-
Page 517

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



Severanse

future costs of retiree health insurance premiums and related

expenses. should such a program be established, Ernployee shall

be eligible to ParticiPate.

Retired Ernployees shall receive vision and dental care in the same

rnanner as curently provided to other retifed employees'

TwelvE (12) months' salary and benefits, no accTual of annual or

adnrinistrative lcave during that time period, during the first year

of this Employment Agleement" and nine (9) months thereafter

with no r""ruut of annual or adnrinistative leave during that tirne

pei'iod. If the nurnber of days lemailing on the contlact upon

discharge is less than the number of days provided for scvemnce,

then puisuanf to Government Code section 3511.1 and 53260'

Empioyee's severanoe sum shall be equivalent to the number of

days rernaining on tlre contract. severatrce benefits shall not

ilctude the value of any acsrual of annual or administrative leave.

Dated: t/ tll I {

1')

Page 518

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMDNT

TORT,IIE
CITY MANAGER

T6is funeudnlsnl N{r. I t$ the F,nrployrnenl Agtcemenf tblthe ()ity Manager (relel'ed to

herein as tbe "Agrceyncut"), is rnadc and entere(l into tlris :Ll"dAV of July, 2019, as prov.ided for

insoction l?ol'theAgreomentarrd lbrRllpurposas,includirigcalculationof PaYandbenelits,is
effective as of July 1,2019.

Exhibit A of the Agreement is hereby modified to reflect Employee's base salary to be

$251,125,00 per year.

Except as amended herei.n, all other provisions of the Agreement and any previously

approved amendments thereto temain in full force and effect.

Approved and Authorized: \/lr(,ilf #ttY",'r
KeFij tvi. i{6#o{t. May$i' \' k

For the City of Folsom - Employer

0n /^-Accepted and Agreed to:

Approved as to Form:

Attest:

Elaine Andersen
Employee - City Manager

-.t--:.{.-

Steven

Christa
City Clerk

i
\

1 t1

Page 519

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



AMEIYDMENT NO.2 TO
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

FOR TI{T' CITY MANAGER

This AmendmentNo.2 to Employment Agreement forthe City Managerdated. . -^{b
september 22,2015 (referred to herein as the "Agreemenf), is made and entered into thislO -
day of Novemb er,zol9,as provided for in section t6 of the Agreement and for all purposes,

i"J'r"aing calculation ofpay and benefitso and is effective as of July 1, 2019'

The following provisions in Exhibit A of the Agreement are hereby modified as follows:

l. Dental Insuranoe in Exhibit A of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and

replaced with the following:

*Dental Insurance: Effective January 7,2020, City pays 80% of the dental insurance

premium for Employee, Employee pius 1 or Employee plus familyfor den1al

inzurance 
"orr"rug. 

off"*"4 to othefemptoyees of the City, If Employee elects dental

coveragE n*pfoir. will contribute206/oof themonthlypremium. If Employee does

not elect dental 
"Lu"rug" 

or drops coverage at any time in the future, Employee must

wait 2 years to be eligible for dental coverage''o

2. Vision Insurance in Exhibit A of the Agreement is hereby deleted in iis entirety and

replaced with the following:

..Vision Insurance: Effective January 7,2020, Crty pays 80% of the insY?nce

premium fot Employee, Employee plus 1 or Employee plus family for vision eye

instuance 
"ou"rug" 

off"r"a to otttri" ployees of the City. If Employee elects vision

coverage, pmploiee will contribute206/o of the monthly prernium. If_Employee does

not elect vision ,Loer"g" or drops coverage at any time in the firture, Employee must

wait 2 years to be eligible for vision coverage'o'

j. Retiree Medical in Exhibit A of the Agreement is hereby,deleted in its entirety and

replaced with the following:

..Retiree Medical: The City reserves its right to make changes from time to time in

the health benefits oif"t"a and the cosi of such insurance coverage to active or retired employees'

both before and after retirement. Employee acknowledges city's right'

A. Employee hired on or prior to May 8, 200? who retirer from City service may

prtti;;dtrl; City t"unn insurance plans made available by the City for active

"*ployees 
until iee 65 when they move to a Medicare Advantage Plan per

Section A.ii.b below. The amount of the City's monthly contribution shall be

l'Existing employees'' are exclusivelY Permaqcnt and/or probationary eiuployees of tbe Ciry of Folsom bired on or

before May 8,2007. "Rctif€" or "retirs€" is defurad as any City emPloYoe who (l) applies for retkemsnl with thc

Public EmplcYecs' Rstirement System (PERS) \Yithin

receives a PERS retirement benefit'
90 days after terminating employmcut with the City, and (2)

Page 520

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



a. The January 1, z}tzcap for each catogory shall be adjusted each January

thereafter by an amoturt not to exceed 3%, depending on the percent

increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI), U.S. Departrnent of Labor,

for November - November of the previous year, Index cPI-w Urban

wage Eamers and clerical workers, Series #cwuR0400sA0, united

states. (For example, if the cost of living for the specified period

increases by 2Yo, the cap shall be increased by ZYt If the cost of living for

the specified period increases by 4Yo,the cap shall be increased by 3%.

Cost of living increases in the cap shall be rounded to thE nearest tenth.)

B. Effective Septernber 1,20L9, employees who retire from City service must have

at least 120 months of continuous seryice as City employee to quali$ for dental

and vision insqrance benefi.ts provided to active employees. If Employee elects

this coverage, City shall contribute 5% of the premium per year of City service,

up to an 80o7o Clty contribution. If Employee does not elect either vision or dental

*rroug" or drops coverage at any time in the future, Employee must wait 2 yeus

in order to be eligible for coverage'

C. Employee under the age of 65 retired from City se,lrrice and eligible for Retiree

tvtedical coverage, but lives outside the City's health plan coverage atea, quali&

for a Health Retirement Account (HRA) that will allow retired Employee to use

the City's contribution toward Employee's health care plan to join any plan

Employee desires in the locality where Employee resides. For details, please

contaot the City of Folsom Human Resources Department-

Except as amended herein, all other provisions of the Agreeme,lrt shall remain in fulI

force and effect.

Approved and Authorized

Accepted and Agreed to:

Approved as to Form:

M.
For the City of Folsom - Employer

Andersen
Employee - City Manager

Attorney

(_

Freemantle
Attest:

City Clerk

Page 521

08/22/2023 Item No.18.



AMENDMENT NO.3 TO
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

FOR THE
CITY MANAGER

This Amendment No. 3 to the Employment Agreement for the City Manager (referred to

herein as the t'Agreement"), is made and entered into this 2fr day of August,2O2l, as provided

for in Section l7 of the Agreernent and for all purposes, including calculation of pay and

benefits, is effective as of July I,2027.

Exhibit A of the Agreement is hereby modified to reflect Employee's base salary to be

$263,681.25 per year.

Except as amended herein, all other provisions of the Agreement and any previously

approved am-endme,lrts thereto not inconsistent with this Amendment shall remain in full force

and effect.

Approved and Authorized:
Michael D
For the of

Accepted and Agreed to:

Employee - City

Approved as to Form:
Steven

Attest:

City Clerk

Page 522

08/22/2023 Item No.18.


	Top
	08/22/2023 Item No.1.	Presentation from Assemblyman Josh Hoover of Grant Funds for the Johnny Cash Trail Project
	08-22 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION FROM ASSEMBLYMAN JOSH HOOVER JOHNNY CASH TRAIL ART

	08/22/2023 Item No.2.	Receive information from the Parks and Recreation Department regarding the Adopt a Trail Program
	08-22 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION ADOPT A TRAIL PROGRAM

	08/22/2023 Item No.3.	Presentation from Sacramento Ronald McDonald House Charities regarding their September 9, 2023 “Red Shoe Crawl” Fundraising Event in Historic Folsom
	08-22 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES

	08/22/2023 Item No.4.	Approval of July 25, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	08-22 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF JULY 25, 2023

	08/22/2023 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 11084 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Tesla for the Purchase of Two Police Vehicles
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11084 TESLA PURCHASE 2 POLICE VEHICLES

	08/22/2023 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 11085 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Folsom Lake Ford for the Purchase of Three Police Vehicles
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11085 PD PURCHASE OF 3 POLICE VEHICLES

	08/22/2023 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 11086 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Change Order with McGuire and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street Friction Enhancement Project (Contract 174-21 23-015) and Appropriation of Funds
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11086 STREET FRICTION ENHNCEMENT

	08/22/2023 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 11087 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Western Truck Parts and Equipment Company, LLC. to Purchase Six Solid Waste Collection Vehicles
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11087 PURCHSE SIX SOLID WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES

	08/22/2023 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 11088 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract Change Order No. 1 with Mozingo Construction, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 23-020) for the Construction of the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP)
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11088 CONSTRUCTION FOLSOM BLVD TRUNK SEWER PROJECT

	08/22/2023 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 11091 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Consultant and Professional Services Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group for Preparation of the Central Business District Master Plan
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11091 PREPARATION OF CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

	08/22/2023 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 11092 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the First Amendment to the Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch)
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11092 CFD 20 RUSSELL RANCH ACQUISITION AND SHORTFALL AGREEMENT

	08/22/2023 Item No.12.	Resolution No.  11095 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc. for the Trader’s Lane Parking Lot Improvement Project and Appropriation of Funds
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11095 TRADERS LANE PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS

	08/22/2023 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 11097 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Management Association (FPMA)
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11097 MOU FOLSOM POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION FPMA

	08/22/2023 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 11094 – A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10418 and Adopting an Updated Fee Schedule for the Ambulance Cost Recovery Program Provided by the Fire Department
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11094 UPDATE FEE SCHEDULE FOR AMBULANCE COST RECOVERY PROGRAM FIRE DEPT

	08/22/2023 Item No.15.	Resolution No. 11096 – A Resolution Adopting the August 2023 Adjustment for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and Setting the Updated Amount of the SPIF Fees
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11096 FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPIF AND UPDATED FEES

	08/22/2023 Item No.16.	Resolution No. 11090 - A Resolution Authorizing the Formation of the Central Business District Master Plan Citizens Advisory Committee
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11090 FORMATION OF CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT MASTER PLAN CITIZENS ADVISORY COMM

	08/22/2023 Item No.17.	Resolution No. 11089 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Water Systems Consulting, Inc. for the City of Folsom Water Vision and Appropriation of Funds
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11089 FOLSOM WATER VISION

	08/22/2023 Item No.18.	Resolution No. 11093 – A Resolution of the City Council Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an Amendment to the Employment Agreement for the City Manager
	08-22 STAFF REPORT RES 11093 AMENDMENT TO CITY MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

	Bottom

